
M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Board of Trustees

THROUGH: Michael Bandelin
Acting General Manager

FROM: Erin Feore
Director of Human Resources

SUBJECT: Review, discuss and possibly approve updated Employee 
Privileges

RELATED STRATEGIC PLAN INITIATIVE(S): LONG RANGE PRINCIPLE #4 – 
WORKFORCE - Attract, maintain and retain a highly qualified, motivated and 
productive workforce to meet the needs of district venues, facilities, services and 
operations.

RELATED DISTRICT POLICY, PRACTICES, RESOLUTIONS or 
ORDINANCES: Not Applicable

DATE: July 5, 2023

I. RECOMMENDATION

The Board of Trustees review, discuss and provide direction to the Acting 
General Manager and Director of Human Resources proposed update to the 
Employee Privileges list.

II. BACKGROUND

Following recommendations from the General Manager’s Advisory Committee on 
Ordinance 7 and outside special legal counsel, the Board of Trustees, out of an 
abundance of caution for compliance with the District’s beach deed, made the 
difficult decision to eliminate beach access for all District employees and holders 
of Silver/Gold cards. The General Manager requested the Director of Human 
Resources review the current Employee Privileges document, identify 
inconsistencies, as a result of the Board of Trustees directive, and provide an 
updated document for the Board of Trustees to review and possibly approve. 
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Recommended Proposal for
Employee Privileges -2- March 13, 2023

While reviewing the current Employee Privileges document, deficiencies were 
identified in how categories were defined; additionally, it was determined that 
dependents of employees listed counterintuitively. After a thorough review of the 
privileges list, the following changes are recommended for approval by the Board 
of Trustees:

• The formal removal of Beach Access, per compliance with board 
directive.

• The restating of employee categories:
o Previously:  Category 1 employees included “MY1, MY2, 

Seasonal FT and PT/YR staff working 20+ hours per week”.
o Proposed:  Category 1 employees include FT/YR, PT/YR and 

Seasonal Managers.  This removes MY1/2 and Seasonal FT staff 
and the 20+ hour requirement for PT/YR staff.

o Previously:  Category 2 employees included “OC working 6 or 
more hours but less than 20 hours per week or PT Seasonal 
working 20+ to 39 hours per week.”

o Proposed:  Category 2 employees include “LPT, Seasonal FT, 
Seasonal PT staff.”  This removes OC staff and their hours 
requirements and adds Seasonal FT to this list.

• Restating Dependent Categories as follows:
o Dependent Category 3:  change allowances to mirror that of 

current Dependent Category 4.  Change language to read:  
“Dependents of Category 1 employee.”  This removes 
“consecutive seasons” language.

o Dependent Category 4:  change allowances to mirror that of 
current Dependent Category 3.  Change language to read:  
Dependent of Category 2 employee.  This removes all other 
ancillary requirements as noted for Category 1 employees.

III. BID RESULTS

Not applicable to this agenda item.

IV. FINANCIAL IMPACT AND BUDGET

Not applicable to this agenda item.

V. ALTERNATIVES

The Board of Trustees may suggest alternatives.
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Recommended Proposal for
Employee Privileges -3- March 13, 2023

VI. COMMENTS

The purpose of this recommendation is to help streamline the Employee 
Privileges process to ensure staff who are working in their assigned status 
receive appropriate privileges.

VIII. BUSINESS IMPACT/BENEFIT

Improving the benefits and privileges of District employees continues to support 
the District’s Strategic Plan #4 – Workforce, #7, Analyze current recruiting trends 
to meet the challenges of hiring top candidates.

IX. ATTACHMENTS

1. Current Employee Privileges List
2. Proposed update to Employee Privileges List.

X. DECISION POINTS NEEDED FROM THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Is there additional information the Board of Trustees will require to provide further 
direction to the Acting General Manager and Director of Human Resources?
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IVGID EMPLOYEE RECREATIONAL PRIVILEGES

All usage is subject to peak period 

restrictions and availability.
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GOLF DISCOUNT DISCOUNT DISCOUNT DISCOUNT DISCOUNT DISCOUNT  

Golf (daily & season access) Free 50% off 25% off 50% off 50% off Free

Golf Player Pass No discount No discount No discount No discount   

Refer to "Employee Golf Privilege Policy" for details.  Must by 18 yrs old to drive golf cart.

Driving range Free Free No discount No discount 50% off Free

Tokens can be obtained in the Golf Pro Shop.

Club rental Free 50% off No discount No discount 50% off Free

Merchandise at golf courses 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off

PARKS & RECREATION

Rec. Center (daily, & monthly membership)Free 50% off 25% off 50% off 50% off Free

Merchandise at Rec. Center 20% off 20% off No discount No discount 20% off 20% off

Recreation Programs (limited) 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off

Tennis hourly, daily & season  access Free 50% off 25% off 50% off 50% off Free

Beach accesss Free Free Free Free 50% off Free

Boat launch (daily & season pass) Free 50% off No discount No discount 50% off Free

Jet Ski launch (daily & season pass) Free 50% off No discount No discount 50% off Free

Watercraft must be registered to employee or eligible dependent.

SKI

Ski (daily & season  access) Free 50% off 25% off 50% off 50% off Free

NOTES/LEGEND

IVGID employees may be eligible to enjoy reduced or free rates

at IVGID facilities. Participation is strictly voluntary and not

part of regular employment. An employee photo pass must be

shown when utilizing these privileges. Please remember,

IVGID's paying customers have priority and employees are

expected to leave an activity if a paying customer would

otherwise be turned away. IVGID employee privileges are

subject to change by the Board of Trustees and may be

revoked if the privilege is abused by an employee and/or their

qualified dependents. For more information, please contact

Human Resources at (775) 832-1100.

Employee Categories

FT/YR = Full-time/Year-Round

MY2 = Multiseasonal/Year Round 2 Manager positions

MY1 = Multiseasonal/Year Round 1 Manager position

PT/YR = Part-time/Year-Round

LPT/YR = Limited Part-time/Year-Round

SM = Seasonal Managers (10, 7, 6  or less months)Ski (daily & season  access) Free 50% off 25% off 50% off 50% off Free

Ski & Snowboard Rental Free 50% off No discount No discount 50% off Free

Ski tuning & repairs 50% off 50% off No discount No discount 50% off Free

There is a $250 cash/credit card deposit required for all snowboard rentals.

FOOD & NON-ALCOHOLIC 

BEVERAGES
20% off 20% off None None None None

Ski & Golf employees receive 50% off F&B purchase if scheduled to work, in uniform & on break.

HUNTING

(Wetlands in Carson Valley)

Hunting (daily & season access) Free 50% off 25% off 50% off 50% off Free

SM = Seasonal Managers (10, 7, 6  or less months)

FT/S = Full-time/Seasonal

PT/S = Part-time/Seasonal

OC = On-Call

*See District Personnel Policies for definitions.

Board of Trustees - Please refer to the Board of Trustees 

handbook for your recreational privileges.

CATEGORIES DEFINED

EMPLOYEE

Category 1 - FT/YR, SM, MY1, MY2, or PT/YR working 20+ hours per week or FT/S

Category 2 - LPT/YR, PT/S, or OC working 6 or more hours but less than 20 hours per week or PT/S working 20+ to 39 

hours per week.

Department Specific Only - Privileges are determined by Venue Director or designee.

DEPENDENTS - Qualified spouse, registered domestic partner, or child (up to 26 years old and living at home or away 

from school).

Category 3 - Dependents of a Category 1 employee with less than four consecutive seasons of employment.

Category 4 - Dependent of a Category 1 employee. If employee is FT/YR, privileges start the first day of employment. 

If employee is in other status', privileges start after four or more seasons.
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GOLF DISCOUNT* DISCOUNT* DISCOUNT* DISCOUNT* DISCOUNT* DISCOUNT*
Golf (daily & season access) Free 50% off 50% off 25% off 50% off Free   IVGID Employees may be eligible to enjoy free or

  reduced rates at IVGID facilities. Participation
Driving Range Free Free 50% off Free   is strictly voluntary and considered a privileged

  amenity for working for the District. An employee
Equipment Rentals Free 50% off 50% off Free   photo pass must be shown to access each 
Merchandise In Shops 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off   venue for use. Please remember, IVGID's paying

PARKS AND RECREATION   customers have priority access to each facility

Rec Center (daily & monthly membership Free 50% off 50% off 25% off 50% off Free   and employees are expected to leave if a paying
Merchandise @ Rec Center 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off   customer would otherwise be turned away. 
Recreation Programs (limited)* 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off 20% off   Venue managers have the right to refuse service

Tennis (hourly, daily & season access) Free Free Free Free 50% off Free   to any employee violating District policies, rules
SKI   and expectations. IVGID employee privileges are

Ski (daily & season access) Free 50% off 50% off 25% off 50% off Free   subject to change by the Board of Trustees at 
Ski & Snowboard Rental Free 50% off 50% off Free   any time. Further, privileges may be revoked if
Ski Tuning and Repairs 50% off 50% off 50% off Free   the privilege is abused by an employee and/or

  their qualified dependents.  For more information
FOOD & NON‐ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 20% off 20% off   about these privileges, please contact Human

  Resources at (775) 832‐1100.
HUNTING                               

(Wetlands in Carson Valley)
Hunting (daily & season access) Free 50% off 50% off 25% off 50% off Free

Category 2 Employee =  Seasonal PT, LPT

*Recreation Programs (limited) include but are not limited to:  Children's ballet, swim lessons; yoga retreats; 
day camps (may require exclusion for camps conducted on the beach).

CATEGORIES DEFINED
Category 1 Employee = FT/YR, PT/YR, Seasonal Managers, Seasonal FT

Department Specific Only ‐ Privileges are determined by Venue Director or designee
Category 3 Dependents = Dependents of Category 1 employees

                                                                    Refer to "Employee Golf Policy" for details. Must be 18 years old to drive a golf cart.

Tokens can be obtained in the Golf Pro Shop

                                                                                                   There is a $250 cash/credit card deposit for all snowboard rentals

                                                              Ski & Golf employees receive 50% off F&B purchase if scheduled to work, in uniform & on break

No Discount
No Discount

No Discount No Discount

No Discount

No Discount

No Discount

Seasonal FT = 40+ hrs/wk @ seasonal venue
Seasonal PT = 20+ hrs/wk @ seasonal venue
LPT = Limited Part Time (6‐20 hrs/week)

Privileges are subject to change by direction of the 
Board of Trustees

Discounts noted are calculated off the resident rate for recreational privileges

Spouse; Children under the age of 19;  children under the age of 24 who are enrolled in school (proof of 
enrollment may be required.)

Category 4 Dependents = Dependents of Category 2 employees.
Dependents are defined as IRS eligible dependents:  

Status Legend
FT/YR = Full Time, Year Round (40+ hrs / week)
PT/YR = Part Time, Year Round (20+ hrs/week)
Seasonal Managers =  sprvsr/mgmt staff working

40+ hrs/week at seasonal venue

Prepared  and Proposed on 7/12/23; Resdistributed on 7/12/23
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 1 INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA - JUNE 14, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.

 2                        -o0o-

 3

 4

 5           CHAIR DENT:  I'd like to call the regular

 6 meeting of the Incline Village General Improvement

 7 District to order for the Board of Trustees.  It is

 8 6:00 P.M., June 14th, 2023.  We're located at the

 9 boardroom at 893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline

10 Village, and via Zoom.

11           Item A is the Pledge of Allegiance.

12 A.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

13           (Pledge of Allegiance.)

14           CHAIR DENT:  Item B is the roll call of

15 the Trustees.

16 B.  ROLL CALL

17           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tulloch?

18           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Present.

19           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Noble?

20           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Here.

21           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tonking?

22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Here.

23           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?

24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Here.

25           CHAIR DENT:  And I'm Trustee Dent.  All
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 1 five trustees are present.

 2           Moving on to item C, Initial Public

 3 Comment.

 4 C.  INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENT

 5           CHAIR DENT:  You will have three minutes

 6 for your public comment.  We are still experiencing

 7 clock issues, so Trustee Noble has volunteered his

 8 phone to track the time, and then you will get a

 9 30-second notification from me when the time is

10 running out, just so you know time's running out on

11 you.

12           MR. RINER:  Good evening.  Dr. Myles

13 Riner, 411 Valerie Court.

14           A few quick comments.  First, you should

15 know that the folks who have come here today to

16 express their support for GM Winquest and his staff

17 are not here because Indra asked them to be here.

18 They are here because of what you, the trustees,

19 have said and what some of you haven't said about

20 retaining Indra as general manager.  My bet is that

21 not one of these people have been asked by Indra to

22 come here today.

23           Second, Trustee Schmitz, we all recognize

24 that you may be the hardest-working trustee IVGID

25 has ever had, but you're only paid a few thousand
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 1 dollars a year to have this job.  The fact that you

 2 work so hard may well be part of the problem.

 3           I think you feel unappreciated by many of

 4 us and thus resentful, and this resentment has

 5 fueled what has the appearance of a vendetta against

 6 GM Winquest and his staff, has encouraged some very

 7 inappropriate and offensive behavior on the part of

 8 your vocal supporters, and has demoralized our IVGID

 9 employees.

10           You can't seem to polish your reputation

11 without disparaging these people who work for you.

12 This is not what we expect from our trustees.

13           Chairman Dent, I am just disappointed that

14 you have not done more to mitigate these behaviors.

15           And Trustee Tulloch, you are a

16 penny-pincher, and that's not necessarily a bad

17 thing.  But if you pinch too hard, our General

18 Improvement District will fail to improve, and we

19 may have to change the name of our village from

20 Incline to decline.

21           All together, the approach you three are

22 taking by disparaging and micromanaging the GM and

23 his staff and allowing the perpetually grieved to

24 dictate policy and slander and abuse IVGID employees

25 in public comments is having a very negative impact
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 1 on this community.  I ask you to consider changing

 2 your approach.

 3           Thank you.

 4           MS. WONG:  I'm extremely disappointed with

 5 the majority of this board.  You're fundamentally

 6 changing IVGID without community input.  You're

 7 taking away resident and parcel owner access and

 8 value at IVGID venues.

 9           For three people who always complained

10 about transparency, perhaps you need to look in the

11 mirror.

12           Here's a great example of your

13 transparency:  You scheduled Indra's performance

14 review for this meeting, but it's glaringly not on

15 the agenda.

16           So if you aren't going to do the GM

17 review, we will.  Everybody in this room is here to

18 support -- well, most of the people in this room are

19 to support Indra, and this is what community support

20 looks like.

21           Indra is by far the best GM IVGID has ever

22 had.  He listens and responds to the community.  He

23 identifies weaknesses and shortcomings and finds the

24 best possible solution for the good of the

25 community.  You move the goal posts, and he responds
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 1 professionally.

 2           Michaela and Dave, thank you for standing

 3 up for this community.  While you may not be the

 4 majority on this board, the majority of the

 5 community knows that you represent us.

 6           To the IVGID staff, thank you for serving

 7 our community every day.  You are what make IVGID

 8 great.

 9           To the senior team, you are just that, a

10 team.  I love watching you support each other and

11 Indra and this district.

12           And lastly, to Indra, I have watched your

13 career grow at IVGID from coordinating softball

14 leagues to running the District.  You show up every

15 day for your staff and our community.  You're

16 passionate about what you do, and our community is

17 better because of it.  I cannot be more proud to say

18 that I had the opportunity to work with you.

19           This is a stack of petitions, all in

20 support of Indra, and there are more coming in the

21 door as we speak.

22           If you want to know what the community

23 thinks, and you want to know what the community

24 wants, we want Indra to lead this district.

25           MR. SOMMERS:  Good evening.  Ryan Sommers,
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 1 Fire Chief, North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection

 2 District.

 3           I'm here to speak in favor of General

 4 Manager Indra Winquest.  These first comments will

 5 be me, as the fire chief.  GM Winquest has been a

 6 huge asset to this district, and an outstanding ally

 7 for North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District, all

 8 while he served in the capacity of general manager.

 9           This does not exclude his previous

10 positions within the District, as that knowledge has

11 made him into a great leader for this community and

12 as a whole.

13           His leadership throughout the community

14 has led to an outstanding partnership between

15 North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District and IVGID.

16 I would hate to have all this work, time, and effort

17 lost.  Mr. Winquest's integrity, professionalism,

18 and ability to care about his community and this

19 district has not gone unnoticed.

20           Now, on a personal note, having been born

21 and raised in this town and spending a lot of time

22 here, Indra has done an excellent job of listening

23 and acting on the reasonable requests from the

24 citizens of Incline and Crystal Bay.  I strongly

25 believe he is a prominent community leader with a
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 1 responsible sense of action and business knowledge.

 2           I thank you for your time.

 3           MS. RINECOURT:  Good evening.  Tia

 4 Rinecourt (phonetic), 801 Randall Avenue.

 5           Retain Indra Winquest as IVGID general

 6 manager.  For over 35 years, I've experienced

 7 several general managers working for IVGID, and

 8 Indra has been one of the best.  His passion,

 9 dedication, and commitment to our community is truly

10 remarkable.

11           There are so many situations to cite, but

12 one of the more significant ones was during the

13 pandemic, and how he helped the Fire District

14 navigate unchartered territory for the safety of our

15 community, offering the Chateau for pods for us to

16 give our vaccines to our community and citizens.

17           No matter the situation, he remains

18 professional, courteous, and above all, always

19 exhibits kindness, which we could all use more of.

20           Instead of trying to find fault, consider

21 looking at the best in others and work on creating

22 solutions together to move forward in a positive

23 way.

24           Thank you.

25           MS. QWEN:  I was born and raised here.

0011

 1 I've been here 65 five years.  My dad was the first

 2 lift operator at Ski Incline.  My mom started the

 3 pro shop.  My mom had to find five five-year-olds in

 4 order to go to school here.

 5           I have lived here and am so proud of this

 6 community.  However, now I am so disappointed in the

 7 behavior and the direction that is going on with

 8 this community.  It makes me want to cry.

 9           I have played baseball with Indra.  I love

10 him.  I work out four hours a day at the gym.  He

11 asks me if I clock in and I clock out.

12           And I just love Indra.  I love to the

13 community.  I sell real estate.  I am proud of it,

14 but it's gotten to the point where sometimes I have

15 some negative impact on how I sell my real estate.

16           But I wanted to just say ditto, and I love

17 you all because I know you all so well, and I love

18 this community.  And please keep Indra.  I just --

19 we love him.  We love him.

20           Thank you.

21           MS. CARS:  Good evening, trustees.  This

22 is a prayer statement by multiple citizens of

23 Incline Village via my voice.

24           IVGID has been plagued in recent years by

25 fundamentally poor governance.  The trustees have
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 1 operated in a non-transparent, unprofessional, and

 2 unpredictable way, and seem more focused on catering

 3 to a few loud voices and special interests than

 4 serving our community at large.

 5           With regard to the prospect of removing

 6 the district manager of IVGID, there are some basic

 7 threshold questions that must be answered to the

 8 community, not hidden behind a veil of trustee-only

 9 access.

10           Basic threshold criteria for making a

11 significant leadership decision in a professional

12 manner:  One, what is the review process for the

13 general manager?  Two, have formal reviews been

14 complete and have they been disclosed?  Three, has

15 the District general manager been given time to

16 address any issues that have been raised?  Four, it

17 is clear to the community that is the interest of

18 the community that he be removed -- is it clear that

19 he be removed?  If that is your choice.  Five, has a

20 study been conducted to see whether or not this role

21 can be filled by a competent individual at a

22 compensation level that IVGID can afford?  Six, if

23 there is an abrupt removal, what is the proposed

24 transition plan?  Seven, finally and fundamentally,

25 what is the board trying to achieve with this
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 1 removal?  If it should happen.

 2           If these basic questions cannot be

 3 adequately answered, then the IVGID trustees are

 4 doing our community a material disservice by even

 5 broaching the topic of the dismissal of our general

 6 manager.

 7           If next week the IVGID trustees were to

 8 proceed with this removal without effective and

 9 convincing answers to these questions, it would

10 represent gross negligence and betrayal of the

11 public trust.  It would also open the District to

12 possible litigation.

13           Tonight is not the time for yet another

14 dereliction of duty on the part of the trustees.

15           Incline Village was developed 50 years ago

16 as a premier mountain getaway, and has been allowed

17 to devolve into severe disrepair under current

18 governance.

19           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

20           MS. CARS:  This is the legacy of the IVGID

21 trustees, and this community deserves better.  We

22 can start tonight with the professional and

23 thoughtful approach to the critical role of district

24 general manager.

25           One final point, a decision to terminate a
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 1 district manager or any person who is on a

 2 well-deserved vacation is abhorrent and of unknown

 3 legality.

 4           Thank you.

 5           MR. CARS:  We're greatly disturbed that it

 6 appears some of the trustees could be intent on

 7 giving Indra Winquest an unfavorable review with the

 8 intention of terminating his contract, which has one

 9 year left.

10           A potential termination conflicts with the

11 strong leadership he contributed to the Incline

12 Village community and IVGID throughout COVID, the

13 fires, and the relentless animosity he has been

14 subjected to from a select handful of disgruntled

15 community members.  And at times, even some of the

16 trustees.

17           Indra is a leader who has demonstrated

18 responsibility to his staff of 100-plus and to all

19 the diverse citizens of Incline, a handful of whom

20 speak vitreal at board meetings and appear to have

21 the confidential ear of some trustees.

22           Indra effectively manages the menus and

23 the staff, and we know he always delivers to the

24 betterment and satisfaction of most of the

25 community.
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 1           We have discovered this week that only a

 2 small part of Incline homeowners are aware of this

 3 current conflict.  There will be a groundswell of

 4 support for the GM upon further awareness.

 5           Many Incline parcel owners state they do

 6 not want to get involved in conflict or in the

 7 politics because the nastiness surrounding the

 8 meetings.  They're learning that speaking their

 9 voice is not politics, but is an important

10 democratic process and the best way to ensure

11 responsible governance.

12           What any respectable and responsible

13 trustee or business person would do in a situation

14 where performance is a concern is to prepare a

15 performance improvement plan.  It's hard to believe

16 that Indra fails in so many areas that it would

17 justify termination or even a performance

18 improvement plan.

19           Nevertheless, it's commonly known that

20 managers or possible trustees will assign trivial

21 tasks or overload an individual to the point where

22 they would resign or the list of tasks becomes

23 onerous as to be unachievable, thereby presenting

24 grounds for termination.

25           If this were the case with Indra, these
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 1 would be reasons for community dissatisfaction and a

 2 dereliction of duty by the trustees leading to

 3 wrongful termination.

 4           We think we know that game, and we

 5 strongly recommend this not be played out at

 6 Incline.

 7           MS. TONKING:  I'm Carrie Tonking.  I was

 8 born and raised in Incline Village, I'm also an

 9 ex-employee of the District.

10           My very first job was washing tennis

11 courts in the summer back in '14.  I returned to

12 IVGID after college and worked for three years as a

13 supervisor in the Parks and Recreation Department.

14           I want to start off this comment by saying

15 that we have some absolutely incredible people

16 working for us at IVGID.  Thank you for everything

17 that you have done and continue to do.

18           Unfortunately, as a result of certain

19 trustees and the general disfunction of the board,

20 we also have lost some phenomenal staff, which is an

21 absolute shame.  I'm here to advocate for Indra

22 before he becomes the next staff member ushered out

23 by this minority-ruled board.

24           I've known Indra since I was in fourth

25 grade when he first started coaching me in
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 1 basketball.  I think he might have even been taller

 2 than me back then.  He coached a group of us for the

 3 next eight years, accumulating a state championship

 4 our senior year, the first time in 29 years that the

 5 women's team had won the title.

 6           I am incredibly fortunate as I got to

 7 experience Indra as both coach as well as a manager.

 8 It is truly inspiring to work for somebody who is

 9 wholeheartedly dedicated to making an organization

10 the best it can possibly be.

11           I'm sure every single one of you trustees

12 has received what the staff has fondly called "the

13 car call."  Indra's orchestrating IVGID success from

14 the moment he leaves his house in the morning until

15 he gets home, usually late into the evening.  I

16 think it's safe to say he's even probably lost some

17 sleep over IVGID.

18           Indra's here because he wants to be here.

19 I know that he has turned down opportunities over

20 the years simply because he cares so much about this

21 town.

22           His passion for serving this community is

23 contagious, and he has inspired me and others to

24 pursue careers in public service, where we can give

25 back to this town.
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 1           Much like a great coach, a great manager

 2 takes his team, discovers what is unique about each

 3 person, and then capitalizing on each person's

 4 strengths, formulates a coordinated plan of attack.

 5           Indra's an impeccable leader, who has the

 6 ability to inspire an underpaid and overworked staff

 7 to rally towards a common goal.  There are many

 8 staff members that have stuck around with us as long

 9 as they have simply because of the leadership and

10 hope Indra's brought to the District.

11           There's not a doubt in my mind that Indra

12 is the best general manager this town has ever had,

13 and, quite frankly, might ever have.  So let's act

14 like it.

15           Thank you.

16           CHAIR DENT:  We are going to take a

17 two-minute break.  We have too many people in the

18 building right now, and our fire chief is currently

19 present, so he's concerned about that.  And we

20 should all be concerned about it, it's a safety

21 issue.

22           So, we're going to take a two-minute break

23 while we work through this issue, and then we'll

24 resume with public comment.

25           All right.  Two minutes is up.  So the
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 1 request is once you make your public comment, if you

 2 could just step outside.

 3           We do have too many people in the

 4 building, but if some of the folks are making their

 5 public comments do step out, it'll make it a little

 6 bit easier on keeping us moving forward.  Thank you.

 7           All right.  Next up, Mr. Nolett.

 8           MR. NOLETT:  Chris Nolett (phonetic), 765

 9 Lakeshore.  Also IVGID audit committee chair.

10           I believe many residents know by now that

11 Paul Navazio, our current IVGID Director of Finance,

12 has resigned his position effective July 3rd, 2023.

13           I want to report to the board and to the

14 community that two other committee members, Nick

15 Holman (phonetic) and myself, held an exit interview

16 with Paul for about an hour yesterday.  In addition,

17 GM Indra Winquest was invited to participate and did

18 so during the entirety of this session.

19           An exit interview of this nature

20 represents good governance whenever the most-senior

21 finance leader in an organization resigns his or her

22 position.

23           We had a rigorous discussion that ranged

24 from what I would describe as "basic inquiries," to

25 matters unique to IVGID at this time.  Mr. Holman
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 1 and I were satisfied with the results of this exit

 2 interview and have no further matters to report.

 3           Thank you.

 4           UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER:  I just want to thank

 5 everybody for being here to support Indra.

 6           MS. PAUL:  Hello.  My name is Gwen Paul

 7 and live at 321 Ski Way.

 8           You know, I have this whole speech typed

 9 up, but I was reminded while I was sitting here back

10 in -- 14 years ago while I was doing my orientation

11 for working at the tennis center, sitting back here

12 looking at -- there was six chairs still at the

13 time, and I remember staring at these chairs and

14 feeling like, oh, wow, that's such a respectful

15 place to be.  This is so impressive.  And I'm

16 thinking, you know, that means so much.

17           And when I look at you guys, and gosh

18 darn, you don't even fill those chairs, not even

19 close.  It's embarrassing.

20           So I will continue with my speech that I

21 actually wrote now.  I'd like to share my thoughts

22 on the recent and overwhelmingly and negative

23 dialogues around Indra -- General Manager Indra

24 Winquest.

25           I understand that his review is no longer
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 1 on the agenda, but I still feel a duty as a

 2 concerned community member of Incline Village to

 3 share my thoughts on what I feel is a misleading

 4 narrative about a great individual and IVGID

 5 employee.

 6           For background, I've known Indra more than

 7 15 years in numerous capacities as both an employee

 8 in multiple IVGID roles, including the Tennis Center

 9 and Rec Center, as well as several adult sports.

10           I've always been impressed by his values,

11 his dedication, his ability to put people first, and

12 most of all, his ability to listen, which would be

13 nice, Mr. Dent, if you were listening.  I'm not sure

14 you're paying attention here.  Thank you.

15           His commitment to Incline Village has

16 inspired me to get more deeply involved in the

17 community in various ways.  He has taken on the GM

18 role in a very tumultuous environment, including a

19 pandemic that shut down most of District's

20 facilities in some capacity, as well as a divisive

21 and contentious board throughout his entire tenure.

22           It's troubling to discover that select

23 board members may not feel the same way, and given

24 my personal experience and his obvious dedication to

25 this role, it is impossible to understand.
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 1           No one deserves to spend their time in a

 2 toxic work environment that seemingly gets worse

 3 every day, all while this pessimism is allowed to

 4 continue.  I understand that performance reviews are

 5 critical for accountability and personal

 6 development, but they must be unbiased,

 7 constructive, and not just filled with unwarranted

 8 criticism.

 9           In conclusion and on a positive note, I

10 feel there's a positive way forward, and it starts

11 with stopping the targeting of a valuable and

12 understanding --

13           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

14           MS. PAUL:  -- employee.  It's a waste of

15 resources and time that could be used in a more

16 productive manner to improve our community for our

17 residents.

18           Thank you for your time.  Good luck.

19           MS. UVERA:  Hi.  My name is Jennifer Uvera

20 (phonetic), and I live at 604 Lariat.

21           I'm here to speak on two issues.  My first

22 issue is the direction and leadership of this board.

23           I've had the ability to watch the board

24 and be involved in our community.  I feel this

25 current board, and especially the chair, is lacking
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 1 a lot of leadership.  I feel this chair has in many

 2 ways made the board a disfunctional governing body

 3 and has failed to communicate with the public.

 4           My other issue is the way we have been

 5 treating our GM, Indra.  I've had the privilege to

 6 work with him on the golf advisory board.  I was

 7 able to first-hand witness his knowledge of all

 8 aspects of this district.

 9           Indra holds a lot of institutional

10 knowledge.  Along with his knowledge, he has the

11 ability to assist groups in reaching consensus and

12 truly listening to both sides of the problem.  We

13 are extremely fortunate to have Indra as our GM.

14           Let's be real.  The board as already

15 decided to terminate our GM, a long-time employee

16 and effective GM.  So rather than taking endless

17 public comment that you will ignore, why don't you

18 just tell us what is specifically not working and

19 what you specifically need?  Because I'm tired of

20 this town looking a raging circus.

21           MR. STEINBERG:  Paul Steinberg, I live on

22 Glen Way, Incline Village.  I've been a resident of

23 Incline since 1992.

24           I've raised my kids here.  I love this

25 town.  I traveled the world for a job for 35 years,
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 1 and I come home, and am pretty happy to be here.

 2           I've known Indra for as long as my son

 3 could dribble a basketball.  We coached kids.  I've

 4 coached tennis, basketball, soccer, baseball,

 5 numerous other sports in this town, and Indra and I

 6 cross paths many times.

 7           As I watched him graduate through all the

 8 different jobs at IVGID, I always thought he did a

 9 great job.  He was a fantastic recreation

10 supervisor.  He was infinitely better than the one

11 that he replaced that should have been fired --

12 should have never even been hired.

13           And when he got the job as GM, I was

14 pretty happy because I figured he is a pretty solid

15 guy.  I've watched a lot of GMs come and go since I

16 got here in 1992, and Indra's by far that most

17 stable and the most pleasant one to be around.

18           He knows the people in town.  The people

19 in this town support him.  It's really unfortunate

20 to watch the miserable one percent in this town who

21 create so much grief on the Incline page, on the

22 Next Door pages, it's always the same miserable

23 one percent who ruin it for the other 99 percent who

24 are happy.  If that's who's got your ear, so be it.

25 There's not much we can do about that, I suppose.
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 1           I think that Indra's support in this town

 2 is overwhelming.  I voted for all five of you at

 3 some point during some election, and I'd say that my

 4 error rate at this point appears to be 60 percent,

 5 I'm really not sure, but I'll find out fairly soon.

 6           I'm a little disappointed in what I hear

 7 that there's this -- I think that to get rid of

 8 Indra, if you can only come up with three out of

 9 five, it's not good enough for me, and it's not good

10 enough for this town.

11           Your job is to represent everybody in this

12 town, all these people behind me, and listen to the

13 people that spoke before me and are going to speak

14 after me.  If I had something to say about Indra, I

15 don't think I could find anything.

16           The other thing is that if he loses his

17 job in the very near future, you're going to owe him

18 a year's pay.  And is this town willing to pay two

19 GMs for a whole year?  That's a complete waste of

20 money, and I don't think anybody in this town is

21 prepared to have you throw away, essentially, a

22 quarter million dollars of pay, plus whatever

23 benefits het gets, because you don't like him or you

24 don't think he's good enough.  It's truly

25 unfortunate.
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 1           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 2           MR. STEINBERG:  Thank you.

 3           As far as the rest of this town goes, I'd

 4 be really curious to know, if we put this town to a

 5 vote, how many would want to keep him and how many

 6 would want to get rid of him.  If you don't think

 7 you could get a majority, then I don't think you

 8 have any right, based on my feelings, to lose him.

 9 He's too valuable to the town, and there's too many

10 people that are too connected to him.

11           Thank you.

12           MS. USINGER:  My name is Caroline Usinger

13 (phonetic).  I moved to Incline in 1973, I left for

14 awhile, and came back for before COVID and found

15 that there was trash everywhere along Incline and in

16 Incline and around Tahoe.

17           I spent four years now picking up trash,

18 voluntarily, not a dime spent by government, over

19 200,000 pieces, because I love Incline and because I

20 love Tahoe and because I think that the people in

21 Incline, they want -- I love them and I want to

22 serve them.  I actually started by giving them a

23 Christmas present of a year of trash pick up for

24 them because I like them so much.

25           I will tell you that I've picked up the
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 1 wrong kind of trash.  I worked on trash today, and I

 2 really didn't realize this community, if it's being

 3 led by what you are talking about, if you want

 4 everyone to follow what you're talking about, I'm

 5 not picking up trash because you guys deserve every

 6 piece of trash in this town.

 7           I want people to work in a positive way.

 8 I think it's inappropriate that people are

 9 micromanaged.  I think it is completely

10 inappropriate that there's a toxic work environment

11 that is caused by the board.  And if you want to be

12 toxic, fine, go ahead, be toxic.  There will be lots

13 of lawsuits, there will be lots of people who will

14 be screaming at you because of how much has to be

15 paid because of this action.

16           And I know it doesn't mean much to the

17 world, but I'm not picking up any trash for you guys

18 until you prove you're worth it.  And right now,

19 you're scum.

20           MR. HILL:  Scott Hill, 1093 Tiller.

21           We've been coming here for 30-plus years

22 to family homes.  We've lived here permanently for

23 almost a decade, full time.

24           And not until Mr. Winquest took the

25 position of GM, did we have a leader of IVGID who
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 1 truly understood the operations of IVGID, as well as

 2 how to build a team.

 3           Thus, it's hard more me to watch as our

 4 board micromanages its way into the minute

 5 operational details, actively pushes out employee

 6 talent, and destroys both employee and community

 7 morale.

 8           It's even harder for me to understand how

 9 this board thinks that they might find anyone with

10 any reasonable level of experience or expertise to

11 replace Mr. Winquest, should they force him out, as

12 rumor has it may happen.

13           The relationship of the board to IVGID

14 leadership and IVGID employees is at a point now

15 that we will simply not be able to find any type of

16 suitable replacement.  Who would accept a role with

17 so much interference and baggage?

18           Just witness the difficulty we already

19 have in finding a replacement for our controller,

20 and in the future, our finance directer, I'm sure.

21 I understand that we have about four times the

22 normal number of IVGID job openings now than over

23 past years, resulting primarily from the board's

24 knee-jerk reactions and micromanagement of every

25 aspect of IVGID.
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 1           I guess the obvious solution to this is to

 2 just eliminate our rec fee and then outsource and

 3 sell all our venues.  Is that the endgame the board

 4 is looking for?

 5           Finally, let me say again that the

 6 five-decade model of operations here should not be

 7 discarded.  The community really does not want this.

 8 They did not buy into this new model of operating

 9 our venues as separate, for-profit businesses.  They

10 bought into an operating model that has worked for

11 five decades.

12           They do not want to see property value

13 decline that would occur as the board goes down this

14 path, and our local businesses do not want it, and

15 they cannot afford it.

16           Please reconsider your apparent decision

17 to fire Mr. Winquest and think more thoughtfully

18 about the long-term harm it would cause to our

19 community, our IVGID employees, our property values,

20 and our local businesses.

21           Thank you.

22           MS. KROLICK:  Good evening.  Gail Krolick

23 (phonetic), 1410 Tirol Drive.

24           This should not be a popularity contest,

25 as I heard some members in our audience state, and
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 1 this past week I've heard.  It's about a man's job,

 2 his career, who has worked for this district for the

 3 past 20 years.

 4           I quote:  To be a successful leader, it is

 5 crucial to that ensure every member of a team feels

 6 valued and appreciated.

 7           I'm sorry.  I don't who wrote that quote,

 8 but it was not me.  GM Winquest has done just what I

 9 stated with his own employees, but the majority of

10 this board doesn't seem to follow this quote.

11           Since your first meeting January 1, 2023,

12 it became very clear to me and to this community GM

13 Winquest was not valued nor appreciated, as your

14 actions speak louder than your words.

15           For the first time in IVGID's history, the

16 general manager has not been sitting at dais, and he

17 continues not to do so.

18           For the first time in history, employees

19 can no longer access the beaches thanks to the

20 majority of this board.  But don't worry, we still

21 want you to work here.

22           For the first time in IVGID history, a

23 clerk to the board is not taking IVGID minutes of

24 the IVGID meetings.  Instead, this community has

25 paid a court reporter $7,893.55 for three May IVGID
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 1 meetings.  This community should be asking yourself

 2 why director Susan Herron is not taking the meeting

 3 minutes as she has done for the past 20 years.

 4           For the first time in IVGID history, the

 5 general manager created, in my opinion and many

 6 others, the dream team of a group of professionals

 7 coming from throughout the United States.  And

 8 instead of allowing the professionals, who have been

 9 in their respective industries for years, the

10 majority of this board, this board, chooses to

11 micromanage or tell them they are just simply wrong

12 in what they've been doing.

13           You are allowing the small minority, and

14 we all know who they are, let's not pretend we don't

15 know who they are, to personally attack employees in

16 public meetings.  That's simply uncalled for.

17           Chair, please, this has to stop.  We've

18 already lost the former clerk to the board, and now

19 our Director of Finance Paul Navazio, who has

20 resigned from position.

21           If the majority of this board releases GM

22 Winquest, I can assure other directors and employees

23 will follow.  This is no way a threat; it is a fact.

24 Simply talk with the employees of the District, and

25 they will tell you.
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 1           The silent majority is here to tell this

 2 board we value --

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 4           MS. KROLICK:  -- and we want GM Winquest

 5 to continue to lead our IVGID organization.  And

 6 this board must begin to value, support, and

 7 appreciate him and every other employee within the

 8 District.

 9           Again, your actions are speaking louder

10 than your words.  Please demonstrate to those who

11 voted for you and those who have not that we are one

12 district, one team.  Let's work together.

13           Thank you.

14           MR. JANSEN:  My name is John Jansen, and I

15 live at 511 Alpine View Drive.  I've been an Incline

16 resident for ten years.

17           I'm submitting a stack of petitions in

18 support of Indra, and I think it's relevant because

19 a stack was submitted earlier.  I think it's

20 relevant to read what is on the petition.  The

21 petition states:  I support Indra Winquest's

22 continued employment as general manager of the

23 Incline Village General Improvement District.

24 Mr. Winquest has worked for IVGID for over 20 years,

25 and has developed a level of expertise that is
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 1 unmatched.  He cares deeply about our community and

 2 the IVGID staff.  He has guided IVGID through the

 3 pandemic and continues to lead IVGID with

 4 professionalism that is unrivaled.  Nobody's

 5 perfect, but Mr. Winquest is the best person to

 6 handle the general manager position at IVGID.  We at

 7 the other side implore the IVGID Board of Trustees

 8 to ensure that Indra Winquest remains general

 9 manager for the next several years.

10           Now, I've got a stack here.  Kendra Wong

11 submitted another stack.  I imagine there's well

12 over several hundred people who have signed these

13 petitions.

14           And I would like to add further comment.

15 First of all, I don't know Indra, but I do know many

16 of the IVGID staff members, and everybody I know who

17 I talk to about Indra, they -- he is well respected

18 and liked by the staff that I've talked to.

19           And I fear that if you terminate him,

20 you're going to lose several of the staff members,

21 out the door, and as been said, it's going to be

22 very difficult to replace him.  It will be a

23 disaster to this community, particularly in the

24 height of the summer season.

25           Also I believe, financially, IVGID is
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 1 financially sound.  And that's another reason, I

 2 would say a good reason, to keep Indra because this

 3 part of his management for that soundness of our

 4 community.

 5           Lastly, as I said, these signatures on the

 6 petition, Indra is well liked in the community, he's

 7 well respected, and you see all the support he has

 8 there.

 9           So, based on all these factors --

10           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

11           MR. JANSEN:  -- I think it would be an

12 incredibly bad decision for the Board of Trustee not

13 to keep Indra Winquest as GM for the foreseeable

14 future.

15           Thank you.

16           MR. CALLICRATE:  Good evening, board.  Tim

17 Callicrate, 170 Mayhew Circle.

18           As the most-recent board chair and past

19 trustee of a total of 12 years, I'm here tonight to

20 express my support for extending General Manager

21 Winquest's contract for an additional year, as has

22 been done these past three years.

23           He's either met or exceeded his stated

24 goals that the prior board agreed and accepted as

25 his evaluation in 2022.
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 1           Having known Mr. Winquest at his days at

 2 the Rec Center counter 20 years ago through is

 3 subsequent promotions and then as a general manager,

 4 Mr. Winquest has proven to be an honest,

 5 hard-working individual whose depth of knowledge of

 6 the District and its operations is second to none.

 7 His passion for IVGID has aided him in finding the

 8 right people for the right jobs.

 9           All that being said, I'm deeply concerned

10 about the direction of the majority of this board is

11 taking this district.  It seems that there are

12 numerous conflicts of interest regarding board

13 member relationships with community individuals.

14           The unilateral decision to not pursue the

15 dog park committee suggestions regarding the parcel

16 across from the high school, but, instead, move it

17 to the Village Green is ludicrous.

18           The discussion of considerably downsizing

19 the Incline Beach house and/or discounting

20 altogether any improvements after this community has

21 been patiently awaiting this project for over 30

22 years makes no sense.

23           Then the most egregious exercise of

24 bucking a 55-year District precedent of allowing

25 non-resident employees beach access because of a
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 1 handful of agitators clamoring about the beach deed,

 2 the beach deed, and using the excuse of a lawsuit

 3 from the community is a complete red herring.

 4           And let's not forget the non-collection of

 5 the rec fee, which has basically caused a 50 percent

 6 reduction in the value of punch cards.  Brilliant

 7 decision as we are going into summer.

 8           Many of us at Incline and Crystal Bay

 9 believe that there's more to meets the eye in these

10 last six months of your activities.

11           It is now common knowledge that the chair

12 of the board, Mr. Dent, has been and is currently in

13 business with an outspoken critic of the District.

14 Well, you can certainly do business with whomever

15 you desire, it's incumbent upon you to divulge this

16 information to the citizens and fellow board members

17 and recuse yourself on pertinent matters.  You did

18 neither when it came time to appoint this individual

19 to the audit committee.  Extremely troubling, and we

20 are anxious to learn the ethics commission's final

21 verdict.

22           Then we have Ms. Schmitz.  I find it

23 troublesome that you would be the board member in

24 charge of the GM's evaluation, especially since the

25 debacle that ensued regarding your rating being
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 1 moved from a 3 to a 2 last year.  You blatantly lied

 2 to the board, the GM, and the community when

 3 confronted by a fellow board member, Ms. Tonking,

 4 and then tried to blame Dr. Mathis.  Really quite

 5 pathetic.

 6           Is there going to be a special meeting

 7 called during the GM's vacation, calling for his

 8 termination?  Yes, board majority, this is a very

 9 small town, and I've lived here 38 years, and I know

10 a lot of folks who work in a variety of

11 organizations.

12           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

13           MR. CALLICRATE:  Travel any number of

14 circles and they have had their fill of your

15 constant overstepping, micromanagement, and complete

16 disregard of any historical perspective here in

17 Incline Village and Crystal Bay.

18           Perhaps if you're incapable or unwilling

19 to do the actual job of a trustee and let your

20 general manager manage the District, it might just

21 be time to step down.

22           I encourage the board to listen to the

23 majority or expect a recall.

24           Thank you.

25           MR. TOMKOVICZ:  Thank you for letting me
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 1 speak today.  I'm here in support of Indra.

 2           I've only lived here full time for five

 3 years, but we had a house here for 15 years.  My

 4 wife I and -- for the last two-and-a-half years,

 5 I've had my head stuck in 920 Southwood, which is

 6 the bowling alley.  So, we're the family that did

 7 the bowling alley.

 8           And so -- I also grew up eating out of

 9 trash cans in East L.A. when I was a kid, and I

10 borrowed 30 grand in 1983, built a national company,

11 and had to manage 350 people around the country.

12 And when people asked me:  How did you get such a

13 great group of people who loved the community and

14 loved the business and built such an amazing

15 national company?

16           I said:  I took care of the really good

17 ones, and I got rid of the really bad ones.

18           Indra's not bad.  I don't understand the

19 politics.  I've never been political.  I don't

20 understand why you're so mad at him.  The facilities

21 we have here are awesome.  I broke my foot on your

22 tennis courts.  It's an awesome tennis court.

23           We have the head of UNR tennis coaching

24 us.  I broke my foot because I'm almost 70, and I

25 thought I could keep up with the head of the
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 1 college.  So, I may be a narcissist like some of

 2 you.

 3           I'm telling you guys up front, this

 4 community -- where I grew up and what I've seen in

 5 the United States, we live in heaven.

 6           Why there's so much torment here, it just

 7 kills me.  Our tagline is peace, love, bowling.

 8 What's being created here is not peace and love.

 9           I just don't get politics.  I don't get it

10 when people are so angry, but I do get the emotion

11 when people are having things taken away from them

12 that they love dearly.

13           Your job isn't to tell us what to do; it's

14 to keep us loving each other.

15           Pleads don't get rid of Indra.  Please

16 show up at the bowling alley, because I need the

17 revenue, and please -- the community has angst about

18 you guys.  It must feel like shit for you guys to

19 sit up here and hear this.  It must been terrible.

20 My heart goes out to you to hear the stuff that's

21 said.

22           At the bowling alley, it's kind of like

23 the gathering place for the whole community.  If you

24 haven't come there, please come.  I'll buy you a

25 beer.  No bribes intended.
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 1           But I got to tell you, be a part of the

 2 community.  Don't be separate from us, and please

 3 take care of Indra and take care of these employees

 4 that want to stay here and serve us, they do so

 5 well, don't demolish it.

 6           Thanks for the time.

 7           MS. MARTINI:  Good evening.  Margaret

 8 Martini.  Incline Village.

 9           I've been here since 1964.  Val was in my

10 mom's girl scout group that she started and --

11 volunteered for, she didn't start it.  I was here

12 when Wally White was the first person at IVGID to

13 form a board, a general manager, et cetera.  I saw

14 the first shovel of dirt at Diamond Peak, Ski

15 Incline.  Okay?  So, I have very good knowledge of

16 how this community has worked, and what it's all

17 about.

18           Indra is a nice guy.  Indra is a very nice

19 guy.  He's very personable, very caring, and is just

20 a nice guy.  He's a great coach.  He loves this

21 community, no doubt, but IVGID is one of the largest

22 GIDs in the state.

23           Common business sense, that the volume of

24 income represented, would indicate that a general

25 manager should have, at the very least, an MBA and
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 1 extensive corporate and business experience.

 2           (Booing.)

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Quiet, please.

 4           MS. MARTINI:  That's fine.  That's fine.

 5 Go ahead.

 6           CHAIR DENT:  Quiet, please.  She has

 7 three minutes to speak.

 8           Go ahead, Ms. Martini.

 9           MS. MARTINI:  Being a nice guy is not the

10 experience needed for the highest management

11 position in this district.

12           This board is tasked with the job of

13 analyzing the condition of the financial and the

14 condition of the District venues, and making

15 decisions for the health of the District.

16           This job is not a personality contest.  If

17 it were, Indra would win, hands down.  If was

18 then -- it shouldn't.  It is not.  Is not a

19 personality contest.

20           Sorry, I just jotted all this down.

21           The previous board -- how much money did

22 we pay to get rid of Steve Pinkerton (phonetic)?

23 Who gave Steve Pinkerton his golden parachute that

24 was exorbitantly over the top?  The previous board

25 did, so this board has nothing to really compare,

0042

 1 except for what y'all gave Steve Pinkerton to get

 2 rid of him.

 3           And so I would urge to look at --

 4           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 5           MS. MARTINI:  -- what's going on overall,

 6 and I know you have, I know you've analyzed all of

 7 this, and I think that at that point, if we do lose

 8 some senior management -- who hires a CFO who isn't

 9 even a CPA?  That's not management.

10           Anyway, I love Indra, he's nice, I've

11 always got along with Indra, but I just think that

12 we need some professional -- someone professional in

13 that position.

14           MR. KATZ:  Thank you.  Arron Katz, PO Box

15 3022.

16           I am not here to speak about Indra.  I'm

17 here to speak about some matters are on the agenda

18 for this evening, and the two items I want to speak

19 about -- by the way, I have some written statements

20 I've given to Michaela to be attached to the minutes

21 of the meeting.

22           The first matter is this partnership with

23 Sharkfest.  I've already written to you, I don't

24 understand what it is.  We don't have a long enough

25 meeting, we don't have enough pages for board
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 1 packet, over 1,000, so we need to add this stuff for

 2 a partnership for Sharkfest, with an entity that

 3 doesn't even exist legally in this state, you want

 4 to contract with this entity?  You want to provide

 5 insurance for this entity?  And why are we doing

 6 this?  Because the Veteran's Club wants to maybe

 7 make $720.  It's ludicrous.

 8           I don't know how it got on the board --

 9 the agenda.  It never should have.  It should be

10 soundly defeated.  By the way, the board packet is

11 not complete as to all relevant matters, and for

12 that reason alone, it should be removed from the

13 agenda.

14           The second thing that I wanted to speak

15 about is the GM report that speaks about this

16 contract with TLC.  We basically spent $43,800 for a

17 report, and who knows how many tens of thousands of

18 additional dollars on unreimbursed staff time, and

19 we got nothing for it.  An LSC says we got nothing

20 for it because of the fault of our professional

21 staff.

22           They didn't have a clear complete project

23 summary.  They didn't meet with LSC and clearly

24 communicate the priorities for the project.

25           So LSC didn't know what to do.  And what
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 1 they came up with was a report which was

 2 non-responsive and an absolute waste.

 3           And stuff like this happens over and over

 4 and over and over.  It's everything that happens

 5 here.  Every time, every employee, every board

 6 agenda item --

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 8           MR. KATZ:  -- it doesn't matter what it

 9 is.  I'm asking you to put your foot down and

10 correct it.

11           Thank you very much.

12           MS. BECKER:  Hello.  Diane Becker,

13 full-time resident of Incline Village.

14           What is micromanagement?  What fiduciary

15 duties does the board have when items come before it

16 at board meetings?

17           I don't think many of these speakers that

18 have attended today and spoken have been attending

19 all of the recent board meetings, because if they

20 had, they would hear the number of errors that are

21 being made and that need to be corrected.

22           I don't think the question is that the

23 general manager is up for termination; I have not

24 ever heard that or seen that in writing.

25           A review is coming up, and the question
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 1 is:  How is the board going to address correcting

 2 the errors that keep being made?

 3           I'm not saying they're being made by the

 4 general manager; I'm saying they're being made under

 5 the general manager, and someone has to be sure

 6 those are corrected.  It's not micromanagement when

 7 the budget comes before the trustees and it's full

 8 of errors and it's incomplete.  It's not

 9 micromanagement when you get very significant papers

10 that have to be filed and completed the same day,

11 that you're supposed to vote on them at a meeting.

12           Somehow there is balance between

13 micromanagement, which I don't know what that is,

14 but it's very easy to say and to excuse bad

15 performance by saying "don't micromanage me," and

16 actually trying to do your jobs.

17           And all of you should be doing your

18 jobs and not accepting the constant errors that come

19 before you in incomplete contracts.

20           The number of contracts last year and in

21 the beginning of this year that came up that were

22 not complete, fully filled out, was astounding and

23 disappointing to the trustees.  How you will stop

24 that, hopefully, will be done in a review.

25           The public works errors that have been
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 1 made when the Mountain Golf Course first had no

 2 supervision, and, second, then they put in a

 3 deficient, or let's say a lesser quality than what

 4 was in the contract, because there was no

 5 supervision, that can't happen again.

 6           What happened when the E.coli scare came

 7 and there was no person that could do the testing

 8 in-house, so we spent -- I don't know if it was

 9 Thanksgiving or Christmas not knowing if we had

10 E.coli, that can't happen.

11           We have to have policies and procedures in

12 place to protect the people.  And I know -- I like

13 Indra so much --

14           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

15           MS. BECKER:  -- and I am not saying this

16 is his fault.  I'm saying there are a lot of errors

17 being made and people here are saying, "You guys

18 should not talk about the errors."

19           I am not one of the angry one percent,

20 whatever that is.  I totally support IVGID, and I

21 really like the trustees and really like the staff,

22 but we must figure out a way to stop errors and

23 incomplete work product.

24           And I respectfully hope that all of you

25 will find that balance and take of it.
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 1           Thank you.

 2           MR. KRUSHNER:  Hi.  Harris Krushner

 3 (phonetic).  I live at 999 Driver Way.  I have had

 4 the opportunity to live here for about 12 years.

 5           I came to speak in support of GM Winquest.

 6 He's been a strong leader of the community.  He's

 7 raised money for the community.  I hope the board

 8 retains GM Winquest and change their current

 9 direction.

10           Thank you.

11           MR. HITNER:  Joe Hitner (phonetic), 1401

12 Tirol.

13           Well, it's clear who showed up here today

14 to support Indra Winquest.  I'll make my comments in

15 an attempt to help support that on a very

16 controversial topic.

17           It's interesting to me that this was --

18 meeting was held here where nobody could fit in, and

19 you had to call the fire marshal to get some people

20 out who may support a decision that you all don't

21 hold, and the crucifixion of Indra would backfire on

22 your attempt to do so.

23           It's also interesting to me to see four

24 sheriff cars parked out in front because this is an

25 inflammatory topic, and you knew to call in the boys
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 1 in green to help support you, should anybody get too

 2 unruly.  I'll try not to do that.

 3           Speaking of attention, you take comments

 4 and bend to the will of those who egregiously make

 5 the most noise.  And you guys know who I'm talking

 6 about, those same people who show up in these

 7 meetings, they blast you all, they blast our

 8 community, they don't take part in it other than

 9 taking it apart.

10           Certain members of board have already cost

11 us Rec Center additions in the millions, the value

12 of our punch cards have gone into the toilet, and

13 numerous talented employees.  We've lost them over

14 the years, and now -- I agree with Gail Krolick, who

15 spoke earlier -- this move you make, if you do make

16 it, and I certainly hope that decision isn't made

17 tonight, and that listen to the majority here, not

18 that minority, and listen to us who want to keep

19 Indra Winquest.

20           I believe the reviews of our staff are

21 public record, and I'm asking for you to share

22 copies of your reviews of Indra Winquest because I

23 think it'll be telling as to who you're listening to

24 and the witch hunt that you all are on to blame him

25 for all the ills that you guys have caused.  It's
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 1 not the views of our community.  We would love to

 2 read the comments and ratings on Indra.

 3           By the way, one of that angry eight just

 4 attacked our veterans.  That was nice.  Let's stop

 5 listening to them -- disbarred individuals, failed

 6 business people, and jock snappers -- and turn a new

 7 leaf and start supporting our community.

 8           What I'd like to ask for those who speak

 9 up today -- that's all you behind me in support of

10 Indra -- is, we're a rich community, we got deep

11 pockets, and if they can Indra, I think he's got a

12 wrongful termination suit, and I'll throw up the

13 first $10,000 to help support him in his legal fees.

14           That's it for me.  Thank you.  Make the

15 right decision.

16           MS. HAROLD:  Liz Harold, 972 Jennifer

17 Street.  I'm a 25-year resident and educator in

18 Incline.  I had the pleasure of having Michaela as a

19 student.

20           I'm also here to support general manager

21 Winquest.  Indra is the first GM we've had who has

22 worked his way up through IVGID.  He understands

23 what it's like to be a recreation center clerk and a

24 general manager.

25           If you ask any IVGID employee, they will
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 1 tell you Indra is kind, professional, and

 2 respectful.  The best they've ever worked for.

 3           Indra has always put our community

 4 first -- and that's what this board should start

 5 doing -- because he loves Incline Village and its

 6 people.

 7           He's also coached the girls' high school

 8 varsity basketball in addition to being the GM.  He

 9 uses his time to help our community.  Please start

10 doing so.

11           This board should be ecstatic that they

12 have a GM as qualified and as community-minded as

13 Indra.  He has touched the lives of many lives in

14 this community, including my own.

15           When my boys were just toddlers, IVGID did

16 not offer any sort of tumbling or gymnastics for

17 that age group.  We were stuck in the snow, and

18 people were driving their kids to Reno.  I told

19 Indra this, didn't think he would do much about it

20 but he said, "No.  We're going to have it."

21           And now they still have it, Tiny Timbers,

22 and all the kids and toddlers have something to do

23 in the winter.

24           The best thing he ever did for me was in

25 2015, our community had two teen girls with cancer.
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 1 I put together a fundraiser, and I needed the

 2 Village Green.  It was being occupied by an IVGID

 3 fair.  He said, "Don't worry.  We're going to

 4 combine efforts."  He's community-minded, and it was

 5 a successful fundraiser.  This is the man you want

 6 as your general manager.

 7           What's going to happen when you terminate

 8 him?  Are you going to bring in somebody that was in

 9 Sioux City, Iowa, to come to Incline and pay them a

10 bunch of money, and they'll last a few more years

11 and then go to their next town?  That's not who

12 Indra is.  He is part of Incline, and he wants to

13 stay here.

14           That's what happens when you get rid of

15 general managers:  You get those people that go from

16 city to city.

17           This board is known for taking away from

18 our town.  You've taken away a teen center, you've

19 taken away non-resident IVGID punch cards, you're

20 taking away the fabric of our community.  Please

21 don't take away our general manager next.

22           MR. PARIS:  Good evening, Board of

23 Trustees.  Thank you for this opportunity.  My name

24 is Hal Paris.  I'm representing my wife and family.

25 We own a property at 1320 Tirol Drive.  We bought it
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 1 in early '05.  I actually moved my family here at

 2 the end of '04, so to do the math, that's 18 years.

 3           So those who don't know, I also served the

 4 District, parks and recreation, for 11 years, so I

 5 have a little bit of a different perspective than

 6 maybe some others here.  I might actually be able to

 7 know Indra as much anybody else in the room.

 8           I promoted him to sport supervisor.  I

 9 promoted him to superintendent.  I promoted him to

10 my acting assistant directer.  When I left IVGID, he

11 took my job, and now he's actually your GM.

12           So, yeah, I'm here to support him.  I'm

13 also here to tell you a few things.  One, if you

14 want to give me a call, an email, I'll meet you at

15 Starbucks, anywhere in town, and we can sit down and

16 I can tell you the positive things he's done for

17 this community that take far more than three minutes

18 that you're going to allow me.  I can give you

19 pages.  I'll give you a few remarks as well.

20           I know the guy, and we worked together

21 very well.  He developed a very, very good team at

22 the Rec Center, and anything that you want to say

23 that's a positive over there, look to a few people,

24 including Indra, as the leader of that crew for so

25 many years.
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 1           If there's anything that he's done right,

 2 I might take a little bit of credit for that,

 3 training him for 11 years.  If there's anything that

 4 he's missed the mark, you can blame me for that as

 5 well.

 6           Before I came here, I knew the two

 7 previous GMs that were terminated.  I worked for the

 8 two previous to Indra, so that's five.  Go back to

 9 my time in the City of Folsom, the City of

10 Sacramento and Sacramento County, I've worked for a

11 few other GMs and a few other city managers.  I can

12 tell you that Indra is by far the best of anybody

13 I've worked with.

14           Maybe he doesn't meet all of your goals.

15 That's your job.  That's your job to give him some

16 fine tuning or corrections.  If you don't like his

17 staff reports, that's your job.  Give him a call and

18 ask for more information.

19           But to sit here and have a 90-minute

20 conversation and get into the weeds of a very, very

21 minor item on your agenda, that's your fault.  You

22 don't need to get in the hammer of the details

23 during the evening when there's so much more

24 important things going on.  You give him a call

25 ahead of time.  That one's on you, not on Indra or
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 1 his staff that wrote the report.

 2           But --

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 4           MR. PARIS:  -- I'll finish with, again

 5 offering the opportunity, please give me a call.

 6           Hope that the time that you were spending

 7 on your phones tonight, the time that you're

 8 spending writing notes is actually taking people's

 9 comments, because if you look out in the hallway, if

10 you look out in the parking lot, you've got 300

11 people here, if you don't like that, that's your

12 fault again.  Own it.

13           None of you came out in support of him in

14 these last two weeks.  None of you, anywhere, came

15 out in support of him in the last that weeks.

16           MR. TONKING:  Hello members of the board

17 and fellow highlanders.  My name is Kip Tonking of

18 Incline Village.

19           I'm here with my wife, Donna Tonking, and

20 we have lived here full time for 27 years.  We are

21 very fortunate to have raised two daughters here who

22 are still active members in the community.

23           I met Indra years ago when he coached my

24 daughter to a state basketball title for high

25 school.  However, this is just a minor
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 1 accomplishment of Indra's.

 2           I have had opportunity to -- for over

 3 three years to come to these board meetings and

 4 continue to see the impressive amount that Indra has

 5 done to accomplish for this district.

 6           I have seen too many GMs come and go out

 7 of this district.  If the board does not renew and

 8 retain Indra, I honestly believe the board does not

 9 represent the interest of my family and this

10 community.

11           Thank you.

12           MR. ROBINSON:  Hi, guys.  Tony Robinson.

13 Been here since the beginning.  My grandfather

14 actually formed this.  Julane Anderson was here, but

15 she had to leave.  She's my last person in Incline

16 Village.  We're like the last of the Mohicans.  Been

17 here since the beginning.

18           We are one thousand percent in support of

19 Indra.  Please respect the family.  I respect you

20 guys.  I have to live with you people.  I love you

21 people.

22           Thank you.

23           MS. SCHMIDT:  Hello, everybody.  I had a

24 really perfect writing, and my husband didn't like

25 it.  This is just what jotted down late this
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 1 afternoon, so I'm sorry.

 2           I'm here to speak on behalf of Indra.  I

 3 want to say that he loves this community, even

 4 though he doesn't live here, he loves it.  He's

 5 always loved it.  He's worked his way up and built

 6 what was, essentially, a dream staff, until it

 7 started eroding for various reasons.

 8           It seems to me that the board is

 9 malfunctioning a little bit, that it's micromanaging

10 a little too much, that the board's job is to direct

11 Indra, and Indra's job is to direct the District.

12           And somehow, the board seems to be in

13 everything now, and that's fine if that's what the

14 community wants and what the community voted for,

15 then I'm obviously in the minority.

16           I think that it seems to me, watching

17 these meetings, that the board is validating their

18 importance somehow by getting it right instead of

19 fostering a consensus and community spirit.

20           One of the things that I've always loved

21 -- and I've lived here almost 30 years -- about this

22 town is that it is a community, and you can tell

23 that when you go to Raley's because everybody's

24 talking to each other, except during COVID.

25           Isn't there a way for right and community
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 1 to coexist?  Can't we make that happen?  There has

 2 to be a way.  It isn't decimating what we have, or

 3 is that the purpose?

 4           I say that we should keep Indra.  His

 5 service to the community has been tremendous and

 6 only more good will come, but it requires your help

 7 and your community spirit.

 8           Thank you.

 9           MR. DOBLER:  Cliff Dobler, 995 Fairway.

10 This written statement is to be made part of the

11 meeting minutes.

12           The ski report for end of the season on

13 page 10 of the agenda should be looked at and

14 studied with great admiration.  Mike Bandelin, who

15 has been with the District for about 40 years, is

16 one the few venue managers who can get the job done.

17           The 2023 revenue and expense performance

18 is outstanding and Mike should be congratulated, not

19 only by hand clapping, but with a worthy bonus.  I

20 hope trustees can see the light.

21           Table 5 of the Diamond Peak key economic

22 indicators budget to actual, which is concise,

23 organized with meaningful facts, and a pleasure to

24 read, with the longer season of an additional 26

25 days prompted by heavy snows of over 40 feet, Mike
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 1 and his staff produced some outstanding results.

 2           Some highlights:  With only 93,000

 3 visitors, the average resident per visit increased

 4 by 45 percent compared to the budget.  Each person

 5 paid an average of $137.

 6           As such, revenues are expected to exceed

 7 the budget by 650,000.  At the same time, expenses

 8 were less than the budget by 664,000.  As such, net

 9 income before depreciation and debts have exceed the

10 budget by 1.3 million, and the total net income for

11 the season was almost $4 million.

12           Such a one-page report should be standard

13 for the District rather than the scattered, messy

14 presentations provided by golf and the other

15 community service venues.

16           Over the past year, I've spent some time

17 with Mike and discussed the Snowflake Lodge.  He has

18 an excellent graph of what the remodel should

19 consist of and what should actually be done.

20 Pie-in-the-sky ideas by uninformed people should be

21 set aside.

22           The Diamond Peak master plan has

23 recommendations on Snowflake Lodge which should be

24 abandoned immediately.  Let Mike speak freely on

25 this subject.  He has practical and simple ideas.
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 1 Blowing $6- to $10 million is not the answer.

 2           One of most important tasks would be the

 3 upcoming expiration of the forest service permit.

 4 This permit use covers almost 50 percent of the land

 5 and will expire December 31st, 2023.

 6           Under its terms, the permit is not

 7 renewable.  IVGID may apply for a new permit, and it

 8 must be submitted six months prior to the expiration

 9 of the existing permit.  That is 16 days from today,

10 and the request is not even on a future board agenda

11 nor on the list of contracts prepared by the general

12 manager.

13           Join me in a large applause for Mike.

14 That was not very loud, but I guess they don't like

15 making money.  I don't know.

16           MS. WARREN:  Good evening.  I'm Megan

17 Warren.  I'm at 722 County Club.

18           I've been a long-term visiter, liver,

19 full-time resident, successful business owner for

20 over 19 years, and I actually worked up here in

21 1984, my junior year at Cal Berkeley, at the

22 Lakeside Tennis and Ski Resort, which is now the

23 Glen.

24           So, my family and I been here over four

25 years, we're multiple property owners, and I am
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 1 concerned.  I'm really here to support Indra because

 2 he provides the unmatched leadership, stability, and

 3 skill -- level of skill that we need to run our

 4 special community.

 5           I think that is what is getting -- what

 6 everyone's getting -- you're dismantling our

 7 community, and it's become very divisive.  I feel

 8 like we're in D.C. and it's congress.  Nothing is

 9 getting done.

10           And it's time we just kind of get rid of

11 this divisiveness and follow the mantra and the logo

12 of dedicated people providing quality service for

13 our community environment with integrity and

14 teamwork.  One district, one team.

15           I think the direction that we're headed

16 really feels like this community is being torn apart

17 piece by piece.  It is going to impact our property

18 values, which of course will impact my business as a

19 real estate broker, and, yeah, sure, do you want to

20 go live in Zephyr Cove or on Pittman Terrace or over

21 on the east shore?  I don't think so.

22           What makes Incline special is our

23 amenities and our community.  And I agree with the

24 whole, hello-at-Raley's thing, that's really cool,

25 and it's changed a lot there too.
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 1           But I just ask you to just be fiduciaries

 2 in your responsibilities, but Indra is just the tip

 3 of iceberg here.  He's why I'm here right now, but

 4 there's other things that you need to consider that

 5 are beneficial to our community so that we can all,

 6 as Mr. Bowling Alley Steve said, love and support

 7 each other.

 8           And three of you have lived here longer

 9 than I have -- or two of you have and three of you

10 have not.  And I think that you really need to take

11 a deep dive into what this community is so that we

12 can all support each other and continue to invest in

13 Incline and our community and our residents.

14           Thank you, respectfully.

15           MS. MILLER:  Good evening, trustees.

16           Once again, I'm glad to see there's a much

17 bigger number of people involved this evening.  I

18 just wish they would be here to gain the knowledge

19 and really be able to understand more of what's

20 going here.

21           I comment this board.  I think much has

22 happened, much is happening, just since this new

23 board took office.  Thank you.

24           I want to shed some light on the excessive

25 beach facility fees, which are being charged
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 1 residents by this Board of Trustees.  The board, on

 2 May 25th, approved 3.5 million this next fiscal

 3 year, equal to $450 a dwelling unit.

 4           Here are some facts:  Facility fees for

 5 the beach operations will always require between 1

 6 to 1.2 million since access is free for residents.

 7 That annual requirement is only $155 for each of the

 8 7,750 dwelling units, not $455 each.  Additional

 9 facility fees would be required for large capital

10 projects if needed.  Reserves of $850,000 must be

11 held at all times for any foreseen circumstances.

12           At the end of this June, the 2024 budget

13 indicates they will be $6.9 million in cash after

14 reserve requirements.  $6.1 million in excess cash

15 is available to spend.  This money was stockpiled

16 the past two years for planned projects which never

17 even got off the ground.

18           Adding the approved 3.5 million of

19 facility fees and the $6.1 million cash on hand,

20 there will be the tidy sum of $9.6 million.  So how

21 is this tidy sum planned to be used?  900k is needed

22 for continuing operations in fiscal year 2024, 4

23 million is planned for the Incline Beach building,

24 which is higher than the board indicated they

25 desired, 250k for the Ski Beach boat ramp, 500k for
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 1 beach access, fencing, and gates at all beaches,

 2 170k for a new bridge at Incline Beach, 307k to

 3 replace playgrounds, 1.4 million for paving parking

 4 lots.

 5           What's left over?  Almost $2 million,

 6 again, 2 million, with no place to go and no other

 7 large project planned or needed.

 8           The 2 million can pay operating expenses

 9 for the next two years.  So the 3.5 million charged

10 to residents was never needed.

11           The staff and board seem to enjoy taking

12 money from residents and then sitting on it, and in

13 most cases, failing to invest the funds properly.

14 There's no staff capacity to accomplish more than

15 one capital project each year, as we have seen, and

16 with four projects in the hopper, the estimated

17 costs are already covered.

18           By the way, Trustee Tonking and Noble

19 wanted to raise an additional 1.8 million in

20 facility fees just for fun.

21           In 1976, the Steven Miller Band published

22 "Take the Money and Run," it seems appropriate.

23 Please stop these heists and allow people to keep

24 their money rather than give it to bureaucrats.

25           Thank you.
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 1           MS. LANE:  My name is Hillary Lane, and

 2 unlike some of the previous speakers, I'm fairly new

 3 to the community.

 4           My family and I have been here for

 5 three years, and have never been happier.  I've

 6 never lived in community that's been as tight as

 7 this one, that feels as safe as this one, and that

 8 is as well managed as this one, from Diamond Peak to

 9 Burnt Cedar and everything in between.

10           I think -- I thank you all for what you're

11 doing.  And I thank Indra for leading from the top,

12 because everybody I speak to who works at any of

13 these venues or who recreates at any of these

14 venues, I think is a reflection from leading from

15 the top down.

16           And I'm just very grateful for the

17 opportunity to support him.  I think it's probably

18 very much a thankless job, so I'm grateful for the

19 opportunity to thank him and to thank everyone who

20 works with him to make this community what it is.

21           Thank you.

22           MR. LYON:  Jim Lyon, 133rd Creek.

23           First, I want to thank the board members

24 for the job you do and all the time and effort you

25 put into, and also Indra.  His praises have been
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 1 sung here tonight and are justly deserved.  I have a

 2 couple of small observations that I'd like to share

 3 with you.

 4           One is there's a difference between

 5 leadership and management, and the title of general

 6 manager has got the word "management" in it.  And

 7 most, not all, but most of the discussion about

 8 Indra has been his leadership, and he definitely has

 9 it.  There's a difference.  In leadership, you can

10 be a great leader and not a good manager, and you

11 can be a great manager and a terrible leader.

12           The second thing is of the various

13 different things that have happened over the last

14 couple years and are continuing in some cases, I

15 think our shared responsibility of the board, as

16 well as the general manager, I think especially the

17 Duffield donation, that whole thing was mismanaged

18 by the board, and I don't think -- I don't know all

19 the details, but it doesn't look like the board

20 required enough interface with the general manager

21 in participating in negotiations and/or discussions,

22 especially with documentation from what was going on

23 with the Duffield Foundation.

24           And, I mean, anytime you have something

25 with that much money in a corporation, you've got
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 1 people who specialize in negotiations and finance

 2 and legal and all kinds of things, and you guys

 3 don't have all that at your assets but they're

 4 probably out in the community, but the one thing I

 5 encourage you to do, if you keep Indra, fine, but I

 6 encourage you to get a better relationship or a

 7 better management style in how you interface and

 8 give him his duties and how his reports come back to

 9 you so that you guys are better informed as to

10 what's going on.

11           And one other thing is the Sharkfest is a

12 Vet's Club event.  We raise money, donations to

13 donate for various agencies in the greater Reno

14 area, mostly up in Incline.  One of things that we

15 do is provide a couple scholarships to the GROTC and

16 assist them with finances.

17           So, $700 is important, but you guys need

18 to look at --

19           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

20           MR. LYON:  -- what are the risks and what

21 responsibilities would IVGID be absorbing or taking

22 responsibility for if you sponsor -- if we sponsor

23 the Veteran's Club with the Sharkfest.  So look at

24 it closely.  I'd like to see it, but you have to do

25 what's really best for us.
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 1           Thank you.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  Any other public comment in

 3 the room?  All right.  Seeing none, can we go -- oh,

 4 go ahead, Mr. Miller.

 5           MR. MILLER:  Good evening, everybody.

 6 Charlie Miller, Incline Village resident.

 7           We moved here ten years ago.  Before that,

 8 lived in South Lake, Kings Beach.  We chose to live

 9 in Incline for the community and the amenities.

10           I worked for IVGID as the engineering

11 manager, and I left as many others did because of

12 the abuse that staff has been subjected to by a

13 small, angry minority and a few now board members.

14           Paying taxes in California is not my

15 preference, but I'm happy to say that I love my job

16 and I appreciate the support of the community and

17 the board where I now work.

18           I don't want to dive into the numerous

19 topics that I disagree with a few of you, namely the

20 rec fee, roller coaster, staff abuse, employee beach

21 access, the Rec Center expansion debacle.

22           I'm here to be one of the many voices here

23 to show my support of Indra.  I've known Indra for

24 maybe 15-plus years.  I've worked with him in my

25 role as engineer manager.  I've challenged him at
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 1 times, and we've always found a way to work through

 2 things.  I've had a great working relationship and

 3 have a lot of respect for his abilities.

 4           What I can say is that I don't know anyone

 5 that has cared more for this community for 20-plus

 6 years.

 7           I listened to the May 25th board meeting,

 8 and I'm very proud of his knowledge of the budget

 9 and how much he's grown in his position as a general

10 manager and continues to grow.

11           You've heard the petition to keep Indra as

12 our GM, 20-year employee, and I challenge you to get

13 a petition on the opposite to see who wants him

14 removed.  You'll probably find the same angry eight

15 people that you listen to every week.

16           The last couple comments has to do with

17 this rec fee going up and down and Ms. Miller's

18 comments about how much money we have, what a

19 terrible thing.  I think how much we can invest back

20 in this community.

21           And part of the reason your engineering

22 staff was struggling with that is because much of

23 the long-term leadership, Joe Pommeler (phonetic),

24 Brad Johnson, Michael (inaudible), and myself left

25 here because of how abusive it was for the staff.
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 1           So now you have a new staff that are

 2 trying to get their feet wet.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 4           MR. MILLER:  So it's a struggle to come

 5 into a place and learn all the amenities.  I want

 6 you to support your staff and support your general

 7 manager.

 8           Thank you.

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, can we go to public

10 comment via Zoom?

11           MS. HITNER:  Hi.  This is Hiedi Hitner,

12 1401 Tirol.

13           I was calling to voice my support for

14 Indra and his performance as the GM.  The board

15 should definitely retain him as the GM, extending

16 his contract for another year.

17           He's continuing to handle his job

18 professionally and deal with such a challenging work

19 environment, one that this board has enabled instead

20 of helping to resolve.

21           One of the most detrimental things a board

22 can do to a management team is to undermine the GM

23 to create incertainty in the staff.  It creates

24 unproductive, wasted time instead of allowing people

25 to focus on being successful at their job.  This is
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 1 exactly what's happening right now.

 2           If you ask yourself:  Would I want to work

 3 with this person?  The answer is resoundingly yes

 4 for Indra.

 5           The board should retain him as the GM,

 6 with a contract extension, and work on a way to work

 7 together in a much more effective manner.

 8           Thank you.

 9           MS. CANAT:  Hi.  Yolanda Canat (phonetic),

10 16 Martis Peak Drive.

11           I wanted to just mention that I share

12 this, you know, caught you unprepared, but it would

13 have been better for a meeting with a larger room

14 because there was nowhere to -- I couldn't even get

15 in the room let alone sit down.

16           Thank you so much.  Bye.

17           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.

18           I have been taking notes tonight on the

19 amount of people who have been praising Indra

20 Winquest, and I have a big ledger that I was going

21 to write down all the people who came in to praise

22 his wonderfulness.  I wanted to get down to facts

23 that they were going to offer to support his

24 leadership ability and the thing he's done for our

25 community, and all I hear is they loved him and he's
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 1 wonderful, but I don't have any facts.  Not one

 2 person who supported him gave a fact that we can

 3 stand and hold a candle to.

 4           But what I did hear was those

 5 knowledgeable people that these people call the

 6 "angry eight," wherever they get that from.  How

 7 about the intelligent ones, who come to board

 8 meetings and have facts and have information and

 9 have questions.

10           We have two trustees tonight, ex-trustees,

11 stand up there say that the employee access to the

12 beach was a bad thing.  You don't understand.  You

13 would have lost the beaches to the world's tourists.

14 An attorney made that decision.  The board had to do

15 what they had to do.  They had to end it.  It's not

16 something the board did; it was something the

17 attorney said because he looked at the beach deed.

18           Ms. Krolick is totally out to lunch.  She

19 has no idea what damage would have been done if that

20 beach deed hadn't been honored.  I don't live in

21 Incline.  I only have beach access.  I'm telling you

22 right now, I know for a fact you would have lost

23 your beaches.  It's just unbelievable the stuff that

24 comes out.

25           What did we gain tonight by having all
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 1 these people come forward?  And you know what, I

 2 took another thing.  A lot of these people are Gail

 3 Krolick's neighbors.  The Tirolian mob.  They're all

 4 there, screaming what a wonderful job Indra's doing.

 5 One guy wanted to give $10,000 to start a legal

 6 defense fund for Indra, but the guy won't pay for

 7 his own plowing of his street going to Tirolian

 8 Village, but he'll give $10,000 to save general

 9 manager so he'll keep plowing it for free.

10           And the other part of the people who have

11 showed up tonight, we have the whole Tonking family.

12 I'm not surprised the cousins and the uncles weren't

13 there.

14           Let's start looking at what is going on

15 here.  We don't have and we haven't had any

16 financial internal controls.  We don't have them.

17           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

18           MR. WRIGHT:  Our budget is a mess.  Our

19 budget is a mess.  When you have a board that does

20 their job and starts asking questions of what's

21 going on here with our finances, then you have a

22 board that is responsible.

23           But you people that love Indra, that's

24 great, you love him, but why don't you ask him to be

25 accountable.  Why don't you ask him to stop blowing
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 1 our money.  Why don't you start being a responsible

 2 citizen and bring facts and information to the

 3 table.

 4           Thank you.

 5           MR. ABLE:  Good evening.  This is Mike

 6 Able, 900 Southwood.

 7           I do not doubt that Indra Winquest is a

 8 very nice person, a fine husband and father, an

 9 affable and friendly guy to members of community, an

10 easygoing and congenial boss, and if I dropped a $20

11 bill on the way home, he'd run after me to return

12 it.

13           I also think that he may have been a

14 pretty darn good recreation manager for many, many

15 years.  But as a general manager, Mr. Winquest, it

16 pains me to say you don't measure up.

17           Three years ago I met with him at the Rec

18 Center, and as a former business executive, I told

19 him how to succeed.  I told him to hire smart,

20 honest, people who were smarter than himself.

21 Instead, he just hired people who do not threaten

22 him as a leader.

23           He's retained Susan Herron, who has cost

24 the District hundreds of thousands of dollars

25 concealing public records from the public that
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 1 deserves them.

 2           He hired a non-CPA director of finance,

 3 who lacks the ability to understand proprietary

 4 enterprise accounting, and now he's quitting us when

 5 we have to make our report to the State of Nevada.

 6           We have a public works team that rotates

 7 like a merry-go-round and can't even manage the

 8 simplest projects or repairs.

 9           Winquest offloads personal responsibility

10 for any major public works project by using the CMAR

11 contracting system, which guarantees that we as a

12 taxpayer pays too much for our public work projects.

13           The only bright spot on his résumé is that

14 of Diamond Peak, which runs like a well-oiled clock

15 and makes money.  But sorry, folks, that's because

16 it's run by Mr. Mike Bandelin, whose hiring

17 pre-dated Mr. Winquest's tenure.

18           I'm not here to waste your precious time

19 to enumerate all Indra's failures.  I've submitted

20 to you for review an account of 15 -- 1, 5 -- of his

21 failings as a GM.

22           It pains me to ask you to not renew his

23 contract.  Everyone needs to earn a living, but when

24 they're not doing their job, it's time to move on.

25           The fact is that Winquest as IVGID's
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 1 senior management has failed the taxpayers

 2 consistently.  Whether it's concealing public

 3 records, not following the board and audit

 4 committee's directions, mismanaging public works

 5 projects, pushing the new dog park when nobody

 6 wanted it --

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 8           MR. ABLE:  -- or coming to the board with

 9 incomplete and bogus budgets, I'm sorry,

10 Mr. Winquest, but you just haven't measured up.

11           Thank you, board.  Thank you for the

12 efforts.  Good evening.

13           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  That will close

14 out item C, public comment.

15           I wanted to -- yeah, I just want to say

16 something real quick.  The meeting is being held at

17 893 Southwood, where we are today, and the reason

18 for that is we have a public hearing for our sewer

19 and water charges.  When we have a public hearing

20 and we notice the community, we can't change the

21 location.  So that is the reason why this meeting is

22 being held at our location.

23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was just going to say

24 it always kind of scares me when the whole

25 community's here because it makes me feel like I've
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 1 done something wrong already.

 2           But I did want to say that I'm hoping that

 3 us, as a board, and our leadership can make sure

 4 that information is disseminated to the community

 5 with proper timing.

 6           I also did not know that the GM's

 7 evaluation was taken off until the after the agenda

 8 was placed, so I'm hoping we can have better

 9 communication for our community going forward.

10           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Thank you.  It is

11 7:41, let's take a nine-minute break.  We will

12 resume at 7:50.

13           (Recess from 7:41 P.M. to 7:50 P.M.)

14           CHAIR DENT:  All right, folks, we're going

15 to resume the meeting.  We are ready to discuss item

16 D, approval of the agenda.

17 D.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

18           CHAIR DENT:  Are there any questions or

19 concerns with the agenda?

20           All right.  Seeing none.  I do have one

21 concern, and it would be I just felt like it may

22 benefit us, as a board, to remove item F 5, and take

23 it off of the consent calendar and just move it up

24 to G 1.  F 5, that is the addition/approve/setting a

25 fee for the additional rec fees.  Just move it up to
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 1 item G 1.

 2           Does anyone have any concerns with that?

 3 I think may it may be good to explain that.  It

 4 sounds like we had some questions on it.

 5           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm looking for the

 6 agenda item itself.  I'm looking for the beach.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  G 6, page 3.

 8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  It's up to the trustees,

 9 so this is really your call.  But we have been

10 meeting, Trustee Dent provided some good additional

11 perspective, and staff wants to come back to the

12 board with a complete set of options and numbers for

13 those options.  I don't have them yet.

14           So, we can defer it to the 28th, unless

15 you want to at least talk about what we're trying to

16 accomplish, but what we're really trying to do, and

17 staff has been working with myself and Trustee Dent

18 to come up with options and costs for alternatives

19 for the board's consideration.

20           So, I would propose we defer it.

21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I think it would be good

22 to defer it just so we have all the information

23 before we start talking about it.

24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other concerns with this

25 item?  We will remove item G 6, and the idea would
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 1 be to bring it back at the next meeting with new

 2 information that staff came up with.  I'm not taking

 3 any credit for any of that.  Sheila, Mike, and

 4 Hudson came up with a really good plan, and I think

 5 may be something we need to consider.

 6           So, item G 6 will be back at the next

 7 scheduled meeting.  All right.  So seeing those two

 8 changes, anything else by the board?

 9           All right.  Seeing none, the agenda is

10 approved as stated.  Moving on to item E, reports to

11 the board.

12 E.  REPORTS TO THE BOARD

13      E 1.

14           CHAIR DENT:  Item E 1 is the 2022/2023

15 Diamond Peak Ski Resort season wrap-up report

16 presented by the general manager of Diamond Peak Ski

17 Resort, Mike Bandelin.  This can be found on pages 5

18 through 31 of your board packet.

19           MR. BANDELIN:  Okay.  Thanks.  Mike

20 Bandelin for the record as stated.

21           If might make just one comment from the

22 public comments that you should know as a board and

23 our senior team knows that I've been working with

24 the U.S. Department of Agriculture, the U.S. Forest

25 Service for a couple of months now on the
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 1 application for the special use permit that contains

 2 about 330 acres at the ski resort.

 3           Final application processes are nearly

 4 finished.  I actually have a meeting on July 10th to

 5 finalize some of the other stuff, and then we're

 6 going to look at some whitebark pine at the

 7 mountain.

 8           But I guess I was remiss, the fact that we

 9 have never done that before.  Ten years ago when we

10 filed the application and received the permit, that

11 didn't come in front of the board.

12           If that's the wish that the -- I guess I

13 probably should have conferred with the board

14 previous to filling out the application, but we

15 hadn't done that before, and I just wouldn't think

16 that would be something that you would say no to.  I

17 did not, so I just wanted to make that public.

18           Yeah.  Then, again, I say it all the time,

19 but I just wanted to thank the entire community for

20 their support of the District's ski venue, and I'm

21 really proud to be part of the community's winter

22 recreation experience.  It means a lot to me.

23           I have a management style that I get to

24 receive a lot of compliments and/or not so good

25 compliments of the operation up there.  I listen
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 1 really well.  I think I managed to accommodate a lot

 2 of the requests on the operation and just really

 3 proud to start working towards next season as well.

 4           Also just wanted to take a minute to thank

 5 our District HR staff for the tremendous recruiting

 6 efforts and onboarding procedures that has to happen

 7 in order to make the operation work.

 8           The snow removal and fleet crews for their

 9 tireless effort this past year of keeping the road

10 and the parking areas clear of snow for our guests.

11           The IT department for keeping our

12 operating systems up and running.  It's very

13 important, it's a big job.

14           Our finance department for ensuring that

15 the transactions are processed accurately and timely

16 on a daily basis.

17           Most of all, kind of the DP staff that

18 kept smiling and providing excellent service to our

19 community and others throughout the winter and

20 through my, kind of, quiet management style of keep

21 working, keep working harder and faster, and we'll

22 get this done.  I wanted to take a moment to thank

23 them.

24           We have the report in front of you.  It's

25 been in the board packet.  I think rather than
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 1 reading through it, it might be just an opportunity

 2 to be able to answer any pertinent questions of the

 3 report.

 4           I might add that I took a lot of the

 5 numbers and a lot of the figures and a lot of tables

 6 from different places at different times.  So there

 7 might be some anomalies or differences in values,

 8 whether it be from the sources, the revenue side, or

 9 uses and expense side, so just -- and I probably

10 tried to accomplish that by including each of the

11 operating months -- December, January, February,

12 March, and April -- and they're both the sources and

13 uses financial page and the statement of income,

14 including other portions of the financial report.

15           I would be happy to answer any questions.

16           And then maybe -- it's always difficult to

17 provide a report at this level, like end of season,

18 or even like when we're doing the monthly updates to

19 include in the general manager's report during

20 operating season within community service, but at

21 any given time, helpful feedback is actually what

22 the board might be interested in in actually seeing

23 or reviewing in the future, would be just helpful

24 for us.

25           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Ms. Bandelin, and
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 1 congratulations on another successful year.  I know

 2 it was difficult up there, but thank you for what

 3 you've done.  I will open it up to the board.

 4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Mike, what -- I'd like

 5 to echo Chair Dent's comments.  I think you've done

 6 a tremendous job.  Working at another resort, I know

 7 just exactly how difficult this season has been.  I

 8 think we're all worn out with shoveling.  I would

 9 like to comment on the job you and your staff have

10 done.  Please pass that message to all of them for

11 me as well.  As a fellow shoveler, I greatly

12 appreciate what we all went through this year.

13           I think it's -- I'd also like to commend

14 you on the quality of the report.  This is great.

15 It lets us see straightaway what has been happening.

16           I think you mentioned previously in --

17 when we previously spoke, it looks like the numbers

18 are down, the visit numbers are down from the

19 original projections, but I think you said it was

20 difficult to record them all properly this year

21 because of the lack of verified ID; is that correct?

22           MR. BANDELIN:  That is correct, yes.  I

23 can speak to that a little bit.

24           Even though your yield numbers, like

25 first-year visit, your yield numbers throughout the
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 1 activities or ancillary business would be lower, but

 2 the calculations that you see on that particular

 3 page of only 21 percent of pass holder visits out of

 4 the total skier visits, that's 19,000 visits, and

 5 that's -- we know we presented in March the numbers

 6 for season passes, and that's -- if you say 8,400

 7 season passes, that's 2.3 visits per person, per

 8 pass.  To me, that is just an awfully low number.

 9           Then I absolutely included in the report

10 the national average when we're having meetings and

11 discussion with our peers, it's climbing above 50

12 percent now.

13           So, I would say if we say there was the

14 same amount of passes, 8,400, but they came seven

15 times, that would be 58,000 visits, and then we keep

16 the same paid number of visits, 74,000, it's 132,000

17 visits.  That would be closer to what I projected.

18           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I wanted to give you

19 credit for that high number.  It looked low against

20 the projections, but I think the number is well

21 understood here.

22           One final question:  Do these revenue

23 numbers, does that include next year's season pass

24 deals?

25           MR. BANDELIN:  No, it does not.
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 1           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Excellent.  Okay.

 2 Thanks for a great job.

 3           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Mr. Bandelin, I, too,

 4 would like to thank you for a comprehensive,

 5 concise, and complete report.  You do a great job,

 6 and it was also reflected in how you presented the

 7 budget numbers.  You went above and beyond.  You

 8 didn't just do revenue and expenses, you actually

 9 then talked about net income and margins and

10 whatnot.  So, thank you for going through that

11 effort.

12           I think you really do set the bar, and

13 thank you for that.

14           I just have -- the only question I really

15 have is on page 9, and then it also shows up in the

16 later charts, but at the top in table 3, it looks

17 like, you know, we are being less than what we

18 project for the rental equipment, units, and

19 lessons, and I'm just curious if you have some

20 insight as to why those numbers happen to decline

21 for this year?

22           It looks like you're putting it back up

23 again for the budget for next year.

24           MR. BANDELIN:  Yes.  So, when I take --

25 when I built these metrics, they are really designed
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 1 to be able to, like, inform the budget, they're

 2 designed to track business levels, and then they're

 3 designed to be able to analyze business trends for

 4 the future.

 5           When we're in the middle of December, in

 6 January doing financial analysis and presenting

 7 budgets and working on financial plans for budgets,

 8 it's -- we're already -- we're just barely, like, 20

 9 days into the season.  We've seen those types of

10 numbers before.

11           One particular aspect of the lesson units

12 being down this year is -- and I hope this

13 changes -- we can only provide lessons if -- units,

14 they can only grow if you have the staff to do that.

15 We're just seeing a shrinkage in staff.

16           But, as I noted in the report, there's

17 signaling signs we're getting more people to apply,

18 coming out of the pandemic and, hopefully, that

19 remains true in the future.

20           Then we had a particular case this year

21 when we were working with a lot of entities in town

22 that we get a lot of the lesson units from the

23 schools and so forth.

24           We had to make a really hard decision

25 was -- because we didn't have the staff to be able
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 1 to accommodate, even though lessons for these

 2 particular large groups don't happen until after the

 3 holidays, we had to make a decision that we couldn't

 4 accommodate a lot of these groups because we didn't

 5 have the staff early on.

 6           We tried to work with the groups getting

 7 chaperones to do that and it was -- they couldn't

 8 come up with a real solid scenario with their

 9 insurance and so forth to be able to accommodate

10 that.

11           We hope that lessons go up in the future.

12 That's a really good question.  I could give you a

13 couple of examples real quick on what happened with

14 lessons, if I could find my sheet.  The cost per

15 unit went up -- I think I misplaced it.

16           So, yeah, we have high hopes that we can

17 continue to staff to be able to accommodate more

18 lessons in the future.  That's kind of -- as an

19 operator, that's a really kind of one of your

20 mantras is that you want to be able to teach people

21 how to ski, have them become skiers and riders, and

22 come five, six times a year to grow the sport.

23           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?

24           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Thank you for all you

25 did.  It was a great year, so thank you.
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 1           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Mr. Bandelin,

 2 that'll do it.  Thank you to you and your staff.

 3 Appreciate it.

 4           That will close out item E 1.  Moving on

 5 to item E 2.

 6      E 2.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Treasurer's report.

 8 Requesting Trustee Treasurer Ray Tulloch.  This is

 9 the payment of bills for payments exceeding $50,000,

10 and can be found on page 32 of your board packet.

11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Chair Dent.

12           In terms of the bills paid, you'll see a

13 particular large one for the golf for turf starring.

14 That was for two fairways.  One was in last year's

15 budget, and the second was on this year's budget.

16           Just interesting, when I went through the

17 invoices, it was interesting to note that the cost

18 of each of these was something like 93,000 bucks,

19 the cost of the basic machine was only 40,000 bucks,

20 that was 45,000 bucks worth of other add ons and

21 additions.  I'm assuming it's more blades and

22 various different things, but I just not -- I

23 noticed it, and it was of interest to myself.

24           The specialty flooring window design was

25 for new carpets in the Chateau.  NV Energy, just as
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 1 the usual.  And I've got to apologize -- oh, yes, I

 2 do remember.  State of Nevada, the NDEP, DWPC was

 3 for the cost of the arranging the loans, the NDEP

 4 cost of that.  That was separate to the arrangement

 5 fee to the bankers.

 6           I do also have a list of some of the

 7 changes -- the final changes in the 440 form,

 8 submitted to the State.  I actually printed them

 9 off, but forgot to get them from my printer.

10           CHAIR DENT:  He will be sending those to

11 us.

12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yep.

13           Just some of the changes, the forms

14 reflecting the beach facility revenues at 3.5

15 million, based on the new fee.  Beach facility fee

16 revenues is reflected as non-operating revenue on

17 the state budget forms as previously requested by

18 the board.

19           At the Mountain Course, operating budget

20 was reduced by an additional 50,000 in the final

21 budget.  We discussed that at the last board

22 meeting.  Mr. Winquest and Mr. Howard stepped up and

23 reduced another 50,000-something, as the board

24 agreed.  We'll keep a close eye on that because we

25 all reckoned it was quite a real stretch.
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 1           We did do some adjustments on the state

 2 forms in cash flow because the cash flow originally

 3 showed the full 57 million of borrowing for the

 4 pipeline happening in the next fiscal year, which

 5 there's no way that's going to happen, so we

 6 adjusted that down to reflect closer to the real

 7 cash flow.  And the '23/'24 fund balance, the

 8 beginning fund balance, was outdated to reflect our

 9 estimated end for this fiscal year.

10           We haven't heard back from the State.

11 I've been working with Mr. Navazio, we haven't heard

12 back from the State.  We have a few, small, couple

13 corrections to make, but we'll wait for the State's

14 response first.

15           Thanks to everyone that made last-minute

16 contributions as well, some audit committee members,

17 some trustees, and things.  It was a fairly hectic

18 day on the Thursday after the board meeting to get

19 everything completed.  Thanks to Mr. Navazio and

20 Mr. Winquest for supporting that.

21           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Trustee Tulloch.

22 We appreciate the update on both those items.

23           Any questions for Trustee Tulloch?

24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I don't know, Trustee

25 Tulloch, if this is a question for you or our
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 1 general manager or directer of finance, but in the

 2 supplemental materials that were provided to us at

 3 the last meeting, and it happens to be the one that

 4 had food and beverage, it had a food and beverage

 5 revenue that was titled "community services admin."

 6           And I know I'm not probably the only

 7 trustee who asked this question of why -- what is

 8 this?  In your process of doing these forms, did

 9 that ever become clear?

10           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  We never looked at

11 that in depth.  I have been discussing with

12 Mr. Navazio and Mr. Winquest, we've been discussing

13 that as part of looking at the overall food and

14 beverage stuff.  Hopefully, I'll be able to provide

15 further information on it at the next board meeting.

16           But, yeah, it jumped out to me as well.

17 There's several things in that, and I think that's

18 always a danger when things come to the board,

19 supplemental information comes an hour before the

20 meeting.

21           We are looking at it to try to -- I think

22 there's still several -- few corrections to still be

23 made there.

24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?

25           I think that's it.  Thank you, Trustee
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 1 Tulloch.  That will close our item E 2.  Moving on

 2 to item E 3.

 3      E 3.

 4           CHAIR DENT:  General manager's report for

 5 June 14th, 2023.  Requesting staff member District

 6 General Manager Indra Winquest.  It can be found on

 7 pages 33 through 54 of your board packet.

 8           MR. WINQUEST:  Indra Winquest, District

 9 General Manager.

10           Brad wants to make a quick announcement to

11 the board and to the community.  So I'm going to

12 go -- it wasn't -- the information came in after I

13 produced the GM report, so I'm going to go ahead and

14 let him give you a little information.

15           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yeah, thank you, Chair and

16 trustees. Brad Underwood, Director of Public Works.

17           Next Tuesday is a big day on the pipeline

18 project.  We will be cutting over from the new

19 pipeline alignment to the existing pipeline

20 alignment.  Staff is going to be working on --

21 starting on Monday, actually, the IVGID staff to

22 help that process along, as we have to drain the

23 pipe back.  All the basins -- or several basins of

24 the treatment plant are empty, so we got some

25 storage there, of course, but the storage is
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 1 limited.

 2           We're going to send out a message to the

 3 public that we are requesting from 5:00 A.M.,

 4 Tuesday morning to 5:00 A.M., Wednesday morning if

 5 they could refrain as much water as possible to

 6 assist us.  Of course, you got to use your toilet

 7 and things like that, but if you don't use your

 8 washing machine and your dishwasher, maybe that will

 9 help us out.  That's the request.

10           CHAIR DENT:  I have a question:  How is --

11 as far as what we were projected to do and where we

12 are, how is Granite Construction shaking out with

13 the production as we're about to turn this line?

14           MR. UNDERWOOD:  There's been some

15 significant weather impacts.  We lost the first week

16 of opportunity with the snow storms that hit.  We

17 have had some rain days as well.

18           We're, of course, going to achieve the

19 segment of getting out of way of the NDOT works.

20 That's what next week is all about.

21           Then they all continue on with the

22 additional thousand feet.  Not sure whether we'll

23 get all that in, but the intention is if they don't,

24 they'll come back in the fall and finish that piece.

25           So, everything is intended to get done.
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 1 Whether we get that target done, just because of

 2 some of the weather issues we've had, is yet to be

 3 seen.

 4           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Can't control

 5 the weather.  Thanks for the update.

 6           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Mr. Underwood, will --

 7 I'm assuming you will be sending some sort of an

 8 email blast out to our community, informing them of

 9 Tuesday's request?

10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yes, there will be that,

11 and there will be signs on some of the venues and

12 things like that.  So, we'll try to get the word

13 out.

14           CHAIR DENT:  General Manager Winquest?

15           MR. WINQUEST:  Thank you, Chair.

16           Before I begin, I think I would be remiss

17 to not just say thank you to the members of the

18 community that came out to support me.  It's been a

19 humbling opportunity to serve the community for the

20 last 20 years.  I appreciate that.

21           I know the meeting's already long, so I'll

22 be brief in the GM report.  I just -- I'd like to

23 point out, I believe most of you received the chart

24 on page 35 for Mr. Howard as part of the weekly

25 highlights that I send out, he is here in the back
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 1 if there's any questions about that.  I know we sent

 2 out an updated week two this last weekend in my

 3 weekly highlights.

 4           And then also, per the request of the

 5 board, on page 41, we have included the amount of

 6 time that's been tracked by staff to produce public

 7 records.  I'm sorry I didn't have the time to equate

 8 that into dollars, but if that's what the board

 9 would like to see, we can certainly do that for the

10 next time this gets reported.

11           That is basically tracking by our staff at

12 each venue that works on these public records

13 requests.  Most of the staff are management staff,

14 and they are -- most of them are exempt as well.

15 I'm happy to answer any questions about that.

16           And then there's an LLC closeout report

17 that starts on page 42, as provided by Engineering

18 Manager Nelson.

19           And then beginning on page 45, we're just

20 going to continue to give the updated contract,

21 board policy and practices list as we start looking

22 to update when we think the board -- some of these

23 policies and practices have not been reviewed by the

24 board in many years, so we're trying to get some

25 placeholders on the long range calendar.  And,
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 1 really, it's going to be an ongoing thing.  Ideally,

 2 you should be reviewing these policies and practices

 3 every three to five years for relevance, any changes

 4 in the Nevada Revised Statutes, applicable law, or

 5 anything like that.

 6           So, we'll just continue to update you on

 7 that.  As you can see in the long range calendar,

 8 there are some policies and practices that will be

 9 upcoming over the next few months for the board to

10 review and potentially revise.

11           Other than that, I am happy to answer any

12 questions about the general manager's report.

13           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  My only request would be

14 to have the public records requests to have the

15 total dollar amount, but then also the total number

16 of requests, so we get an idea of just not only the

17 hours being spent, but how many hours on average per

18 request, just so we have a ballpark idea.

19           MR. WINQUEST:  Got it.  Thank you.

20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Just to follow up on the

21 policies and processes, just for information for the

22 board, we had a kick-off meeting with Moss Adams on

23 Tuesday, and that was one of the things that we

24 agreed that they would also be looking at the

25 policies and procedures, give us some guidance on
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 1 best practices on where some of these policies and

 2 procedures are out of date as well, so we can get a

 3 three-way vision of it just to see where we need

 4 improvements.

 5           Couple quick questions for Mr. Winquest,

 6 and Mr. Underwood since you're there.

 7           The first one, the effluent storage tank

 8 project where you're working with TRPA to determine

 9 slope stabilization, we did have a discussion -- we

10 did talk about it yesterday, but I think to let the

11 community know as well.  My concern was, obviously,

12 that this was going to increase the cost.  Perhaps

13 you can advise the board of that.

14           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yeah, so staff has been

15 working very hard on making sure we don't have

16 increased costs where not necessary.

17           We worked with the TRPA staff to allow us

18 to utilize the existing, kind of what the existing

19 slope looks like, because initial discussions might

20 of required either a retaining wall or a rock facing

21 the entire slope.  We didn't think that was

22 advisable, plus the view shed and things that might

23 come up with that.  The TRP staff met us out there

24 and were amenable to that.

25           We will just have to monitor the erosion
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 1 or non-erosion, hopefully, that occurs over the next

 2 five years.  They'll come out after three years, and

 3 then we'll have to leave a minimal, 20,000 or

 4 something, deposit with them in case there's issues

 5 that arise.

 6           So, good news, there won't be any

 7 unanticipated extra costs with that work.

 8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I appreciate that.  I

 9 wanted to make sure everyone's is aware of that

10 because I think everyone's, the whole community is

11 worried about the spiraling costs.  They want to

12 make sure we've gotten that nailed down.

13           Thank you, Mr. Underwood.

14           Mr. Winquest, on page 2 of your report,

15 the Incline Beach house project, perhaps you can

16 clarify what that is.  That is also getting asked by

17 the community in terms of that.  I'm not quite sure

18 I understand where it is.  I wanted to make sure we

19 haven't -- between the board and the staff, we

20 haven't dropped the ball on this.  I think

21 everyone's aware of it's a priority project still.

22           MR. WINQUEST:  Actually, I've been asked

23 quite a bit, so I actually reached out to

24 Chairman Dent, we had a discussion a couple nights

25 ago about this, and it sounds like the next step
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 1 will be an additional FlashVote survey.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  We're not supposed to talk

 3 about that.

 4           MR. WINQUEST:  Okay.

 5           So, basically, I've asked the question

 6 because I'm getting a lot of questions as well.  All

 7 I know right now is we reduced the dollar amount in

 8 the budget to $4 million, it's in the current

 9 budget, and I believe that Chairman Dent will be

10 working on next steps.

11           CHAIR DENT:  Yeah.  Good synopsis of that.

12           I would say I had spoken with -- last week

13 and this week, I've spoken with staff.  The idea is

14 to follow internal policies as it relates to public

15 works, and the soonest that staff could bring back

16 an item would be the first meeting in July, because

17 staff is now required to have their items submitted

18 two weeks in advance.  They're preparing for it.

19           The idea would be the very first meeting

20 in July, we would have something to kick around and

21 report on.

22           You can follow up with Brie or Kate or

23 Hudson to get any details as it relates to what

24 they're looking at.  But the staff understands what

25 the budget is.  The budget's been set.
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 1           And so I think staff is working on putting

 2 a plan together that could meet the needs of the

 3 community, based on the feedback received; however,

 4 doing it in a manner that, I would say it's fiscally

 5 responsible, but also meets the needs to community.

 6           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Are we not going to go

 7 over the results from said survey, from the past

 8 one?

 9           CHAIR DENT:  No.  The idea would be we

10 would put the results in the packet at that next

11 time.

12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  One final comment on

13 the -- thanks for producing the revenue breakdown on

14 the golf courses.  I think -- I've spoken with

15 yourself and with Director Howard as well.  I'd like

16 to see how this is stacking up, both in terms of

17 what are revenue targets for the week were, and also

18 the utilization level, I received a request on that

19 from that golf community as well.  If you're

20 charging all this much, what's happening with the

21 utilization?  So it would be to see the utilization

22 as well.

23           And the projected budget revenue doesn't

24 need to be exact, even if you just divide it by 20

25 weeks or whatever your projection is, just to give
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 1 us an idea so we can get some early warning.

 2           It is a fairly aggressive revenue target,

 3 so I want to make sure that we've got an early

 4 warning if something's tracking back, I'd like to

 5 see that.

 6           Thank you.

 7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I actually was going to

 8 talk about that in my trustee update.  Director

 9 Howard just pulled it for us, and I can get a copy

10 to everyone can have it too.  We can talk about

11 that.

12           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, we did have that

13 conversation.  I've talked to Director Howard, so,

14 yeah, we will be looking at provide -- looking to

15 provide what you've asked for, as well as actuals

16 from the prior year so we can compare what we're

17 doing.  Like, for instance, you have May 26th

18 through June 1st, we'll be able to show what we did

19 May 26th through June 1st last year.  Granted, early

20 and late, you may have weather factors and smoke and

21 things like that.

22           But I fully understand that that would be

23 helpful for trustees as well as staff.

24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?

25           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm going to start with
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 1 the golf report.  Thank you for this.

 2           What we really need to see is how these

 3 numbers stack up with what was in the budget,

 4 because what was in the budget was to have a goal

 5 revenue of $78.67 per round for all these play

 6 passes.  So once again, I had to go and add

 7 everything up and divide and calculate and come to

 8 the realization that these numbers result in a

 9 ten-percent deficit to that; it comes out to be

10 $71.51.

11           So, when we do these, we need to go back

12 and then actually compare them to what was in our

13 budget so that we can see how we are performing to

14 our budget with the play passes in particular, those

15 are the numbers I was looking at was the play

16 passes.

17           And I know that there's a few things in

18 here -- do we have an answer of why this is revenue

19 for food and beverage and community services?  I

20 know I'm not the only trustee who has asked that

21 question.

22           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah.  I know there was an

23 email that went out.  I apologize that we haven't

24 gotten you an answer yet.  I think we just need to

25 double check -- I'll have Mr. Navazio double check
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 1 where we pulled that data from.

 2           And it's possible we can give an update by

 3 the end of the meeting.  But no matter what, we'll

 4 make sure that we update the trustees via email on

 5 that, and we can include that.

 6           Point well taken on your request for the

 7 golf report.

 8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  And then I just have a

 9 list of things that the board has asked for in the

10 past, and I don't believe we've gotten answers for.

11           I think that the board had asked a

12 question about the IVCBA advertising.  And I think

13 we had also asked for food and beverage weekly

14 reports, and I know we saw a report, this week, in

15 your general manager report, but once again, it was

16 only revenue, it didn't have expenses, and I think

17 our concern is expenses because that's where we've

18 been losing money.  I think we need to take a look

19 at that.

20           And then I'm wondering if we could please

21 add on your list where you have on pages 48 and 49,

22 where we have the policy resolution.  It starts on

23 the bottom of 48 and then goes into 49.

24           When I was working with Mr. Navazio and

25 updating the report that went out with the state
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 1 forms, on rec the fee, there were number of

 2 resolutions that were listed that are not here.

 3 That's 419, 420, 450, 1261, 1262, 1750, and 1785.

 4           So if we could please have a complete and

 5 comprehensive list, because when we have a report

 6 that references resolutions, we should be able to go

 7 someplace and read those resolutions.  And right

 8 now, they're missing from this list and from the

 9 website.  So if we can get those updated.

10           And I thought we had done this last year.

11 I remember discussing this last year.  So, I'm just

12 not sure what happened with that.

13           And I know that you and staff have been

14 working on punch card strategy, and if we could

15 potentially get it on our agenda for the end of the

16 month, I think it would be helpful.  And if you're

17 able to produce something for us to at least look at

18 and absorb, I think that would be helpful as well.

19           Thank you.

20           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, I'll note these, and

21 I'll talk to Ms. Herron about these policies to make

22 sure -- I think there was -- I think we responded in

23 an email why a few of these weren't on there yet,

24 but I will follow up and make sure we get that done.

25           Yeah, so all comments duly noted.  Thank
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 1 you.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?

 3           All right.  That will close out the

 4 report.  Thank you very much.  That closes out item

 5 E 3.

 6           Moving on to item F, the consent calendar.

 7 F.  CONSENT CALENDAR

 8           CHAIR DENT:  Is there a motion to accept

 9 the consent calendar as approved?

10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the board

11 accept the consent calendar.

12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there

13 a second?

14           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Seconded.

15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?

17           See none, all those in favor, state aye.

18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.

19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.

20           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.

21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.

22           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

23           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  All right.

24 That closes out the consent calendar.  Moving on to

25 item G 1, formerly F 5.
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 1 G.  GENERAL BUSINESS

 2      G 1.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Subject is review, discuss,

 4 and possibly approve setting of fee for the purchase

 5 of additional recreation passes for 2023/2024 in

 6 accordance with Ordinance 7, paragraph 104.  This

 7 can be found on pages 85 through 87 of your board

 8 packet.

 9           Thank you, Sheila.  Do you want to do just

10 a brief overview of what we're doing with this item?

11           MS. LEIJON:  Certainly, Chair Dent and

12 Trustees.  I'm trying to be formal for the first

13 time ever.  Sheila Leijon, Director of Parks and

14 Recreation.

15           So, when we made the decision to not have

16 a recreation fee, it affected our non-beach access

17 properties.  And what we determined, as we moved

18 into selling or possibly selling additional cards,

19 is that the fee and the value is at zero.

20           I'm coming to you today to ask for your

21 recommendation and approval on setting a fee, and my

22 suggestion would be that it would be $91 to be

23 consistent.

24           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that.

25           I did ask to pull this item from the
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 1 consent calendar.  I just feel like it's an

 2 important step for us to be involved in.  This is --

 3 I think we have never, as a board, set a fee for the

 4 rec fee, it's always just been -- staff has just

 5 decided it's been one-fifth of whatever the overall

 6 rec fee is.

 7           And with us not charging a rec fee or

 8 taxing the parcel owners, we ran into a little bit

 9 of an issue, and there was a lot of confusion around

10 this item.  I think it's important moving forward

11 that every board sets the rec fee, per the

12 ordinance, and then we don't run into this issue

13 moving forward.

14           Any other comments, questions regarding

15 this item?

16           TRUSTEE TONKING:  This is probably a

17 question for Director of Finance Navazio, if he can

18 come.

19           But my question is:  How are we accounting

20 for the punch cards that we're getting for people

21 with beach access?  Are we assuming that $91 is all

22 going to beaches, or are we still doing the same as

23 we've been doing it?

24           Because now this is getting a little

25 convoluted in our funds, and I'm a little confused.
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 1           MR. NAVAZIO:  The revenue from the beach

 2 facility fee is going a hundred percent to the beach

 3 fund.  When folks use their punch cards, the kind of

 4 revenue comes through the system in the venue that

 5 they're using it, but then we sort of back it out

 6 because it's not the real revenues, that's the

 7 contra revenue.  Okay?

 8           I think the other piece is for when you

 9 purchase additional punch cards, those -- that

10 revenue is deferred and not recognized as revenue

11 until they're actually used.  And of course we

12 haven't seen a whole lot of that come through yet,

13 but the practice has been that that revenue is

14 recognized at the venue where the user of the punch

15 card uses the punch card.

16           MS. LEIJON:  I might mention that it's

17 very rare that we would sell an additional punch

18 card to a non-beach property because the use of that

19 punch card would be very limited.

20           So, they could possibly buy down tennis

21 rec, but it's kind of nonsensical to purchase that

22 and not just pay cash out of pocket.

23           I believe in my reference to how many

24 we've sold, last year it was four to non-beach.  So

25 it's really a nonissue when it comes to non-beach
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 1 punch cards.

 2           The question is more about the additional

 3 Picture Passes.  Again, which have very different

 4 value because they have no beach, no guests at

 5 beach, obviously, and no golf, so where they can use

 6 those additional cards is limited.

 7           We are not in the business of telling

 8 people how to purchase their cards or their

 9 privileges; we are in the business to accommodate

10 their requests.

11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  I'm okay with

12 this for right now.  My problem is going to be once

13 we use up all of the fund balance, because then I no

14 longer think what's being said in here is actually

15 applicable, and I actually think we would be

16 violating our process.

17           MS. LEIJON:  I agree.

18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  Great.

19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I agree with the

20 proposal.  I think that's what I stated last time at

21 the last board meeting.  It just made sense.

22           I don't think we should disadvantage

23 Crystal Bay residents by not enabling them to have

24 the additional Picture Passes.

25           I do a one question:  Why are the -- the
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 1 punch cards expire on the 31st of May, but the

 2 additional Picture Passes expire -- last for a year.

 3 Why do -- why have we not synchronized these?  Why

 4 are they not both just expire on the 31st of May?

 5           MS. LEIJON:  Because we set the fee -- we

 6 changed the fee on June 1, so we would expire the

 7 punch cards, but not the Picture Passes, on that

 8 date.

 9           That can be extended for a period -- well,

10 actually, these cannot.  They expire a year from

11 issuance.  A normal Picture Pass could go as long as

12 five years.

13           So we've just adjusted it make it more

14 user friendly for the person who purchases it so

15 they have a value for one year, as opposed to punch

16 cards.

17           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I was just thinking it

18 would be much simpler to just expire on the same

19 date and that would -- because there are additional

20 and they're based on the previous year's cost.

21           I mean, in the extreme, if someone was

22 really trying to game the system, suppose the rec

23 fee went up a hundred percent next year, they could

24 theoretically buy an additional Picture Pass on the

25 30th of May and get much more than -- get 180 bucks
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 1 worth of value from it.

 2           I just thought it would make more sense

 3 that they all expire at the same time.

 4           MS. LEIJON:  That's a good point.  I'll

 5 make a note of it, and when we review Ordinance 7,

 6 that's something we'll discuss.

 7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  It would certainly make

 8 more sense.

 9           Director Navazio, what do we do with the

10 value of the unused Picture Passes?  I suspect from

11 what I see in the community and the people I speak

12 to, there's an awful lot of people with unused punch

13 cards.

14           MR. NAVAZIO:  So, if folks -- are you

15 talking of the original five?

16           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yes.

17           MR. NAVAZIO:  Nothing, because we

18 recognize that revenue when we collect the facility

19 fee, and then we have that money whether folks use

20 it or not.

21           The additional cards that are deferred

22 revenue are recognized, and then when expire, we

23 actually recognize the rest of the revenue.  So,

24 eventually we recognize the revenue of the

25 additional punch cards in June for any balance of
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 1 unused punch cards from the additional purchased.

 2           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you.  I just

 3 wanted to make -- I've had a lot of feedback.  A

 4 large part of our community demographic is, shall we

 5 say, like myself, slightly more elderly couples, and

 6 there's quite a large percentage of two Picture

 7 Passes and three punch cards, most of the value of

 8 which the punch card is not normally used.  I've had

 9 a lot of feedback from the community that we've

10 reduced the rec fee, so they're not having to pay

11 for something they can't use.

12           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Just a question about

13 purchased Picture Passes:  Do you recognize the

14 revenue of purchased Picture Passes like you do

15 punch cards?

16           MR. NAVAZIO:  Yeah.  I'm hesitating

17 because I need to double check whether or not for

18 the Picture Passes we -- my sense is we would

19 recognize the revenue when they're purchased;

20 whereas the additional punch cards, it's deferred

21 revenue until people use that punch card at a venue.

22           But I'll double check.  I haven't looked

23 at that yet.

24           CHAIR DENT:  I don't want to get off topic

25 on this.  We can have a further discussion on this
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 1 item.

 2           Trustee Tonking, do you have something

 3 additional to add?

 4           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm just going to move

 5 us.

 6           I move that the Board of Trustees approve

 7 setting the fee of $91 for the purchase of

 8 additional recreation passes to those parcel owners

 9 who decide to purchase an additional recreation pass

10 in accordance with Ordinance 7, paragraph 104, as

11 long as fund balance exists.

12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there

13 a second?

14           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll second.

15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?

17           I'll call for the question.  All those in

18 favor, please state aye.

19           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.

20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.

21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.

22           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.

23           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

24           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  Thank you.

25 That closes out item G 1.  Moving on to item G 2,
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 1 formerly G 1.

 2      G 2.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Discussion of Resolution

 4 1903, resolution approving the amendments to the

 5 sewer and water schedule of service charges,

 6 Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.  Requesting staff

 7 member Director of Public Works Brad Underwood.

 8 This can be found on pages 721 through 857 of your

 9 board packet.

10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Thank you.  Yeah, this is

11 a discussion of Resolution 1903 to amend the sewer

12 and water schedule service charges.

13           I have with me Shawn Koorn, who has a

14 short presentation.  We've been with you before.  I

15 just want to thank Shawn for being here on his

16 birthday.  He did get to have a video call with his

17 kids, so that's a great thing.

18           CHAIR DENT:  Happy birthday, Shawn.  How

19 many minutes do you need for your presentation?

20           MR. KOORN:  Five, at least.

21           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Let's go.

22           MR. KOORN:  Thank you, Chair Dent,

23 trustees.  I appreciate the opportunity to be here.

24           As we've talked through this several

25 times, I just have some key summary results of the
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 1 study.  As you remember when go through a rate

 2 study, it's a three-step process.

 3           Revenue requirement determines the overall

 4 revenue needs for each of the utilities on a

 5 standalone basis.  Cost of service, which gets to

 6 our portionality between rates schedules or customer

 7 classes.  So, how we charge residential versus

 8 commercial versus irrigation, as an example.  And

 9 based on those two analyses, we develop the rate

10 designs which ultimately give us those rates that we

11 collect.

12           So to summarize the revenue requirement,

13 we did show that both utilities need revenue

14 adjustments.  That's needed to adequately fund our

15 current, what we had in the budget when we started

16 the study and those projections out over the next

17 several years for our operating and maintenance

18 expense, or O & M.

19           We also have that in place to fund our

20 capital improvement needs and annual debt service

21 payments that are on the books today that we need to

22 carry forward and what we're planning for in the

23 future.

24           And then also maintain district financial

25 policies, so maintain target reserve balances, debt
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 1 service coverage ratios, et cetera.

 2           Just as a point of reference, the overall

 3 system revenue adjustments, what we're calculating

 4 for this current year now, are slightly less than

 5 what we projected last year.

 6           So when I was here last time that we

 7 talked to you, it's just a little difference, but it

 8 is lower than what we were.

 9           And also it's important for the public to

10 understand that the overall system revenue

11 adjustment may not equal their customer bills.  So

12 when we develop the cost of service, we take into

13 consideration those different characteristics.

14           So here's an example of what those average

15 bills would be:

16           Currently, a water utility customer using

17 10,000 gallons, including the base charge capital

18 improvement admin fee and defensible space, would

19 pay $54.98.  That is proposed for in this ordinance

20 and process to increase to $59.39.

21           The future projections are there for the

22 board's reference as you evaluate this as move you

23 forward.

24           Similar process for the sewer utility,

25 based on 3,000 gallons, the base charge capital
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 1 improvement, and admin fee, currently $72.78,

 2 increasing to $82.39.

 3           Based on that revenue requirement, we

 4 developed the cost of service.  We did notice that

 5 there were some cost differences between serving

 6 your different customer classes of service, and

 7 that's going to happen each time you do a

 8 comprehensive study.  We have different system

 9 characteristics, different system costs, and

10 different customer characteristics, so folks will

11 change their habits, how much water they're using,

12 as an example, based on what's going on at that

13 time, whether there's more folks in the household,

14 maybe there's less, there's weather changes, et

15 cetera.

16           On the water side, what we really saw is

17 that's driven by the peak use.  So the need for

18 summertime irrigation, outdoor use by residents, and

19 commercial customers.  On the sewer side, they're

20 very minimal.  Came out very clean, within a

21 reasonable range.

22           It's important to note that this is a

23 point in time.  We're looking at this current year's

24 revenue requirement and current customer

25 characteristics.
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 1           At this point on the sewer side, we're not

 2 recommending any adjustments; on water, we're

 3 recommending additional adjustments, which we

 4 started during the last study, for the irrigation

 5 customers.

 6           This is a slide we kind of talked about

 7 last time when we thought about how are we adjusting

 8 rates.  On the left side for fiscal year '23, that's

 9 our current revenues and our percent of total

10 revenue.  As you go across the page to 2028, then

11 that tells us what those current revenues for our

12 projections as well as based on the cost service

13 results.

14           And what you can see is on the far right

15 side where it says "total percentage change," the

16 cost of service for residential and commericial

17 water customers said that that should go up overall

18 35.2 percent versus the cost of 33.4, so just

19 slightly over that.

20           And then irrigation goes up 58.4 percent,

21 or just slightly below the cost of service projected

22 over the five years.

23           What we've done is we've pushed up more on

24 the irrigation rates in the rate schedule and

25 balance that as we go over time.
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 1           For the sewer side, everything is adjusted

 2 equally.  So, we look at the overall percentage

 3 adjustment and move from there.

 4           As we get into designs, we took that into

 5 consideration to develop those additional increases

 6 to the irrigation customers, nothing for sewer, as I

 7 mentioned.  As we went through the process, we're

 8 recommending the same structure or how you bill the

 9 customers.  We're only recommending changing the

10 level of the rates at this point in time.

11           And then we do and did develop a

12 transition plan to collect a slightly more costs

13 through the fixed charge, or that base charge, to

14 reflect how the costs are incurred by the District

15 for each of the utilities.

16           What does this look like?  Here's that

17 regional comparison.  This is the combined water,

18 sewer bill.  As you look at this, you can see as you

19 go across the page, still very some comparable with

20 this present and proposed adjustment that you're

21 considering to the other agencies around Lake Tahoe

22 and the region.  It gives you an idea of what others

23 are charging just as a point of recognition as you

24 evaluate this.

25           With that, I will turn it back over to the
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 1 Chair.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  We appreciate the

 3 brief presentation.  I just have a couple quick

 4 questions and then hand it off to the team.

 5           We were just notified a couple months ago

 6 regarding the huge increase -- or projected increase

 7 as it relates to the pipeline project, some 30-,

 8 40-percent increase.  That is shown in this or not

 9 shown in this?

10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  So the amount is covered,

11 essentially, because the amount of the loan from the

12 SRF is shown in here, I believe, and the $15 million

13 from the District.  So, we're centered around 68, 69

14 million, I think, and we've already spent some money

15 as well with the design and so forth.  And with that

16 72ish million that was presented to you recently,

17 we're close.

18           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  I'll take as a "kind

19 of"; is that a fair?

20           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Sure.  I think it's more

21 than kinda.

22           CHAIR DENT:  It sounds like we're close.

23 We may be high, we may be low.  I'm just saying

24 there is some new information that came forward, and

25 it may not have all made it into the slides based on
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 1 timing of everything.  That's all.  I just wanted --

 2 you know, we are doing our due diligence.  Things

 3 change.  That's all I'm trying to bring up.

 4           And then as far as grant funds, the Army

 5 Corps grant funds, that's all included in this item

 6 as well?

 7           MR. KOORN:  The part that you are awarded

 8 and have in hand, yes, that is included.

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Perfect.  No other questions

10 on my part.

11           Any other questions from the trustees?

12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll jump in.  So if the

13 cost is going up by 15 million, which wasn't

14 included in the rate study -- I'm just saying we

15 don't need to change the rate study -- does that

16 mean were over-collecting by 15 million before?

17 Because 15 million does just suddenly appear from

18 nowhere.

19           MR. UNDERWOOD:  We provided Mr. Koorn the

20 numbers back in the fall, and at that time I had --

21 we had the 60 percent estimate from Granite

22 Construction, which was similar to what we just

23 received with the bid information, so -- that we

24 were going to present at the last meeting.

25           So, basically, the number was around 55ish
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 1 million in October, went down to 45 in January, and

 2 back up to 55.  So I don't know if I had insight or

 3 not, but I just gave him the information that we had

 4 at the time, and I don't think it's right to, like,

 5 bounce back and forth as we start this study, so it

 6 just worked out for us.

 7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Correct me if I'm wrong,

 8 but, I mean, the way it says "GMP," is of the order

 9 of 72 million rather than 55 million.

10           I understand your argument will be, yes,

11 we've got the cash, but what -- part of the reason

12 for this was to rebuild the reserves.  So I'm still

13 at a loss as to how we can suddenly spend an extra

14 7- to 15 million, and it doesn't impact rates.

15           I mean, we're already seeing a 35 percent

16 increase in water rates here over four years, and

17 something like 40 percent plus on sewer rates.

18 That's pretty significant numbers for people in the

19 community.  We keep hearing staff can't afford to

20 live here, and we're quite politely saying, well,

21 let's just increase utility rates by 35, 40 percent.

22           I'm trying to understand how we can come

23 up with a study that says, yeah, this is the rates

24 required at 55 million, and if it's now at 72

25 million, how the number doesn't change.
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 1           MR. KOORN:  When we put the original

 2 capital funding plan together and the rate study,

 3 we've included over -- it's 52.4 million, I believe,

 4 in borrowing for that project, plus we had another

 5 15 million of ongoing funding, whether that came

 6 through the rates that are put back into the system

 7 each year or from existing reserves.  So that was

 8 all baked in.  So at that point, we have roughly our

 9 $70 million built into this.

10           The other part of this discussion is that

11 we have that debt layered in over a multiyear

12 period.  So if there are additional changes to the

13 project, up or down, that debt service changes up or

14 down, and that gets adjusted in the next year's

15 study that you looked at or two years from now as

16 you go through that process, you're not

17 over-collecting today because we've shown that we

18 have that need for those funds as you move forward,

19 you progress through this process.

20           Hopefully that helps.

21           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  So it's okay, just

22 because we're borrowing more and dealing with the

23 never-never, it doesn't really matter.  We don't

24 really need to --

25           MR. KOORN:  That's absolutely not what I
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 1 said.

 2           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'm sorry, but that's

 3 how I interpreted that.  This sounds a bit like

 4 buying a car and the first question is:  What do you

 5 want your payments to be, sir?

 6           I'm trying to look at the total cost.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Do you have any further

 8 questions?  Okay.  Any further questions on this

 9 item?

10           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Thank you.  I understand

11 the numbers you used, and I think we've got the

12 right rates.

13           MR. KOORN:  Thank you.

14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Thank you for your time

15 and explanation.

16           Again, I think as I said this when first

17 had your study come out, the rates are high, but it

18 makes sense because we haven't done anything with

19 rates in such awhile, so it does make sense.

20           CHAIR DENT:  Other questions or comments

21 on this item?

22           All right that will -- Trustee Tulloch?

23           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Correct if I'm wrong,

24 but I seem to recall that rates have gone up in the

25 last few years.
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 1           MR. KOORN:  They went up last year, but

 2 the previous two years, there was no rate increase.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  With that, we

 4 will close out item G 1, and move on to -- excuse

 5 me, formally item G 1, now G 2.

 6           We will move on to item G 3.

 7      G 3.

 8           CHAIR DENT:  We have a public hearing.

 9 Sewer and water charges, Ordinance 2 and 4,

10 respectively.  It can be found on page 858 of your

11 board packet.

12           Is there a motion to open the public

13 hearing?

14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move open the public

15 hearing.

16           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there

17 a second?

18           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'll second.

19           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

20 seconded.  Any discussion by the board?

21           Seeing none, all those in favor, state

22 aye.

23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.

24           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.

25           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.
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 1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

 3           Motion passes.  Public hearing is open.

 4 The District's holding public hearing as required

 5 per Nevada Revised Statutes.

 6           Director Underwood, have we complied with

 7 all the noticing?

 8           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yes, we have.

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  Great.  Would you like

10 to provide any further overview on this item?

11           MR. UNDERWOOD:  No, I don't have anything

12 additional.

13           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  Great.

14           Then as far as the comments for this

15 public hearing, we're going to open up the comment

16 period.  You will have three minutes.  Your comments

17 have to be specific to this item in the packet.

18           Are there any comments as it relates to

19 this item?

20           MS. MARTINI:  Good evening.  Margaret

21 Martini, Incline Village.

22           Okay.  The same tired, old slide show from

23 the same tired, old consulting firm who has been

24 coached and provided with the same old numbers.

25 Where are the decreases that Chair Dent requested of
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 1 Mr. Underwood at a previous meeting?  How much did

 2 he cut on the budget?  The cut should have equaled

 3 the percent of increase; where are the cuts?

 4           So we're just saying, okay, we're going to

 5 do this and we're just going collect the money and

 6 we're not going to cut anything from the budget,

 7 we're just going to go on as usual with no fiscal

 8 accountability.

 9           The State requires a zero profit for

10 utilities.  So, I'm hearing we have excess, but we

11 shouldn't have any excesses.

12           Maybe Mike Bandelin could train all of the

13 departments and venues on how to prepare the

14 financials, budgets, and proposals to make it more

15 fiscally responsible.  Mike set the bar.  Up to the

16 GM and bar to require the same standards that Mike

17 is using in doing Diamond Peak.

18           Mr. Underwood should get the message to

19 perform within and underbudget with at least a ten

20 percent budget cut.

21           This board should require a budget that

22 works within a true budget and not some inflated

23 wish list compiled by the directer of public works

24 and corroborating, overpaid consultant firm who

25 can't get beyond what other utility districts
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 1 charge.

 2           What they charge is irrelevant.  I don't

 3 know how many times I've said it.  It's not

 4 relevant.  We are our own district.  We don't answer

 5 to them.  We don't answer to their constituents.

 6 You need to make it for us.  Forget about what

 7 anybody else charges.  It's irrelevant, again.

 8           Make our Public Works Department

 9 efficient, pay attention to our public works, and

10 make it efficient and cost effective.  If he is

11 incapable of doing that, then maybe he should

12 resign.

13           Thank you.

14           MR. DOBLER:  Cliff Dobler, 995 Fairway.

15 This written statement is to be made part of the

16 meeting minutes.

17           It seems like the top brass of the utility

18 fund just can't get their act together.  Delays,

19 incomplete information, use of consultants, and

20 exploding expenses and costs are the name of the

21 game.

22           Water and sewer rates will be approved for

23 the upcoming fiscal year, but are a far cry from

24 reality.  Over at least past six years, depleted

25 reserves have never been stabilized, and the utility
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 1 fund continues to operate on a shoestring and

 2 actually has negative cash balances.

 3           According to audited financial statements,

 4 at the end of June 2022, cash and cash equivalents

 5 were 19 million, but must be reduced to 6 million in

 6 carryover commitments for projects not done, leaving

 7 only 13 million.

 8           At the same time, restriction of the cash

 9 money collected and set aside for the pipeline was

10 15.4 million.  Do I need to say that again?

11 Reserves don't exist.  There is not even enough

12 money to cover the restrictions.  Hopefully the

13 audit committee will address this in the upcoming

14 2023 audit.

15           Purportedly, according to Sheriff Smith,

16 the rate study provides for reserves to be built up

17 over the next five years.  Fat chance, since these

18 estimates for the effluent pipeline have increased

19 from 57 million to 72 million, thus any fictional

20 reserves will be shot to hell in a handbasket.

21           Based on the current budget submitted to

22 the State, the projected cash will be 14.5 million,

23 which assumes the Army Corps of Engineer's grant of

24 5.7 million where the storage tank will be fully

25 funded.  What a joke.  The project will not even get
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 1 started until fiscal year 2025.

 2           Also, reimbursements of 21.2 million are

 3 expected to received from the State $57 million

 4 pipeline loan.

 5           It is interesting that the District would

 6 borrow money first rather than use the 15 million in

 7 restricted cash provided by residents.  What that

 8 game.  The giant bait and switch sounds like typical

 9 government:  Borrow money but keep the restricted

10 cash to solve other fiascoes.

11           Also, there's an expectation to receive

12 1.5 million, a grant from another federal agency.

13 The amount may have been authorized, but it's not

14 yet appropriated.

15           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

16           MR. DOBLER:  None of these items are

17 properly reflected in the rate study.  So the board

18 will approve an increase in rates of ten percent for

19 water and 13 for sewer.  Residents can expect to get

20 bombed next year.  Call on Mike Bandelin.

21           MR. KATZ:  Good evening.  Aaron Katz.  PO

22 Box 3022.

23           For all the people watching on live

24 stream, there are seven members of the public in the

25 audience.  I don't know if they are seven of the
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 1 eight, angry eight, but there's seven.  What

 2 happened to the other three hundred that were out

 3 here?  They don't give a damn about something

 4 important like this, but they sure have something to

 5 say.

 6           Okay.  I went back to 2010/'11.  Our rates

 7 are up 107.5 percent.  Stupid me divided it by 13,

 8 and I came up with 8.25 percent.  You got an 8.25

 9 percent increase in your rates every year, year

10 after year, for 13 years, and you think that's

11 reasonable?  I don't know where you live, but where

12 I do, it ain't reasonable.

13           The most important thing Mr. Koorn said,

14 you need to listen to his words very carefully, "The

15 proposed rate increases maintain the current rate

16 structure."

17           Well, guess what's wrong with our rates:

18 The current rate structure.

19           Never does it change, he just rubber

20 stamps what we've been doing for 30 years.  Why?

21 Because staff told him to do it.  Why don't you do

22 something new?  Why don't you do something creative?

23 Why don't you do something that's fair?

24           So let's start with some of it.  Where's

25 the standby service charge to the lots that aren't
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 1 paying anything for water or sewer?  Where is the

 2 failure to recover defensible space fees from all

 3 parcels?  You know, if you got a vacant lot, you

 4 don't pay a penny.  That's fair.  Where is the

 5 failure to address waste water rates for irrigation?

 6 Because he doesn't even mention it.  Is that

 7 something he forgot?  The assessment of

 8 administrative charges are based upon accounts.

 9 Why?  They should be based upon customers.

10           All of this is going to reduce our rates

11 if somebody were thinking.

12           What about reducing mandatory backflow

13 prevention device inspection charges?  We're forced

14 to get them.  The outside community charges less.

15 Why?

16           What about eliminating the public service

17 recreation exemption?  Our golf course are paying a

18 million dollars a year less than they should be for

19 water, because we want to appease them, while it's

20 costing the rest of us.

21           What about modifying the District's

22 capacity adjustment factor?  We're using the same --

23           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

24           MR. KATZ:  -- calculation we've been doing

25 for years, and it doesn't work.

0132

 1           What about modifying the District's

 2 commercial customer's water and sewer capital

 3 improvement costs?  They use tons times more than we

 4 do.

 5           What about increasing the number of

 6 customer classes?  We only have two, commercial or

 7 residential, that's not right.

 8           Finally, what about eliminating the

 9 central service cost transfers we have pay to the

10 utility fund on top of sewer and the water fee?

11           Thank you very much.

12           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  Any additional

13 comments regarding our public hearing item from the

14 room?  I don't see any.

15           We'll go to Zoom.  I'll just remind those

16 folks on Zoom, if you are going to be participating

17 in this public hearing, you have to be on point as

18 it relates to the item, the sewer and water charges,

19 with your comments.

20           MATT:  The two we had disappeared.

21           CHAIR DENT:  Is there a motion to close

22 the public hearing?

23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move to close the

24 public hearsing.

25           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there
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 1 a second?

 2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'll second.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

 4 seconded.  Is there any discussion by the board?

 5           Seeing none, I'll call for the question.

 6 All those in favor, state aye.

 7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.

 8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.

 9           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.

10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.

11           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

12           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  All right.

13 That closes out public hearing, item G 3, formerly G

14 2.  Moving on to item G 4, formerly G 3.

15      G 4.

16           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly

17 approve Resolution 1903, resolution approving the

18 amendments to the sewer and water schedule of

19 service charges, Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.

20 Requesting staff member Director of Public Works

21 Brad Underwood.  It can be found on pages 721

22 through 857 of your board packet.

23           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Thank you.  I don't have

24 any further comments.  Just requesting that you

25 approve the resolution.
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 1           CHAIR DENT:  Any further comments by the

 2 board?  If not, I'll entertain a motion.

 3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the Board of

 4 Trustees approve Resolution 1903, a resolution

 5 approving the amendments to sewer and water schedule

 6 of service charges, Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there

 8 a second?

 9           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.

10           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

11 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?

12           All right.  Seeing none, I'll call for the

13 question.  All those in favor, state aye.

14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.

15           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.

16           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.

17           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

18           Opposed?

19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.  Opposed.

20           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  The motion passes four

21 to one.  Thank you, Trustee Tulloch.

22           All right.  That closes item G 4.  Moving

23 on to item G 5, formerly G 4.

24      G 5.

25           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly
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 1 approve the Veteran's Club being a sponsor of

 2 Sharkfest 2023 to be held at Sand Harbor and

 3 cosponsored with EnviroSports.  Requesting staff

 4 member Director of Parks and Recreation Sheila

 5 Leijon, and this can be found on pages 859 through

 6 867 of your board packet.

 7           MS. LEIJON:  Thank you.  You have before

 8 you a request for approving collaboration between

 9 the Incline Village Veteran's Club and EnviroSports

10 for Sharkfest '23 at Sand Harbor on August 13th.

11           We're all supporters of our Veteran's

12 Club.  I am looking to the board for direction on

13 how to move forward with this event.  It's slightly

14 different than most of the other events that we

15 normally would host or be participants in or

16 facilitate, only in that we are partnering with a

17 for-profit organization, Sharkfest, they have a

18 stellar record of putting on this event for, I

19 believe, 15 years at Sand Harbor.  And in the past,

20 they were supported and collaborated with the Boy

21 Scouts.  The boy Scouts no longer exist.

22           Last year, our Veteran's Club volunteered

23 for Sharkfest, and they had an amazing time of

24 camaraderie, which I think is the biggest plus in

25 participation in this event.
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 1           They have some veterans that do

 2 participate and swim, the full swim, and also just

 3 spend time volunteering and supporting the

 4 individuals, the athletes, that are swimming in the

 5 event.

 6           The concern was that IVGID would have to

 7 provide insurance for the event, and that is no

 8 longer the case.  EnviroSports will provide a

 9 certificate of insurance in the amount of

10 $1 million, 2 million aggregate.  I requested that

11 they would add IVGID as an additionally insured.  I

12 received that today.  I have number of copies for

13 the board and also for the public to review.

14           It is a well-organized event that was

15 approved by Pool Pack, which is our insurer.  I did

16 check to see if the board desires to have an

17 additional certificate of insurance generated from

18 IVGID naming EnviroSports and Sand Harbor.  That

19 there would be no cost to get that certificate of

20 insurance.

21           I'm just looking to you -- this is

22 slightly different.  We were asked to bring to the

23 board by legal counsel, and I'm just looking for

24 your direction.

25           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that overview.
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 1 Yeah, there isn't a board policy that allows staff

 2 to move forward with something like this.  I was

 3 asked -- brought it forward so you guys could decide

 4 what you want to do.

 5           MR. NELSON:  I will allow Trustee Schmitz

 6 the opportunity to make a disclosure.

 7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have been advised by

 8 legal counsel that I need to recuse myself from

 9 this.  I am member of the Veteran's Club, and I'm a

10 volunteer also with the Veteran's Club.  I have been

11 counseled that I need to recuse myself from the

12 discussion and from the vote.

13           MS. LEIJON:  May I hand these out?

14           CHAIR DENT:  You can hand those out to the

15 board and whoever in the public would like a copy.

16           I also want to disclose I have volunteered

17 for the Veteran's Club seven out of the last eight

18 years at the 4th of July pancake breakfast.  I am

19 being told that is not a conflict, but full

20 disclosure, I'm not a member of the Veteran's Club

21 currently.

22           Any questions, concerns?

23           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I want to thank the

24 Veteran's Club for volunteering to do this.  I want

25 to just to clear up a few things.

0138

 1           The memo talks about it as being a

 2 sponsor, I don't I think that's correct.  I think

 3 the term used is a "partner," if we can clarify

 4 that.  I think that would be correct.

 5           And also so long as we're an insured on

 6 the EnviroSports' policy, I'm happy with this.  I

 7 would not suggest we take an additional -- while

 8 there may be no cost for that certificate, there's a

 9 huge risk exposure.  There's a $2 million risk

10 exposure.

11           I'm in support, again, under these terms.

12 And, again, thanks to the veterans.  Full

13 disclosure, I'm the son of a veteran -- multiple

14 veterans from the greatest generation.

15           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I guess it's what

16 Trustee Tulloch just asked.  We are no longer liable

17 under the --

18           MS. LEIJON:  Correct.

19           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  That's really

20 just my -- I'm totally on board with this if that is

21 the case.  And I am thankful for the service of all

22 of our veterans.

23           MS. LEIJON:  Just to make sure you know,

24 this certificate of insurance is also in conjunction

25 with the existing one that states that Sand Harbor
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 1 is an additionally insured, so there are two

 2 certificates.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.

 4           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Going into this, I wasn't

 5 in support of it, but given the change in liability

 6 insurance, I'm fine with it now.

 7           MS. LEIJON:  Great.  Thank you.

 8           CHAIR DENT:  I would just copy what

 9 Trustee Noble said.  I will entertain a motion.

10           MR. NELSON:  Just a note.  There are a

11 couple of clean-up things I wanted to bring the

12 board's attention to if we do move forward on this.

13           The first in Exhibit A, on the operations

14 plan, it indicates that they have a contract with

15 the fire department, but what it is is once it's in

16 place, they'll forward it to us.

17           And we'll just make sure that happens

18 before the event.  Of course, we want to make sure

19 that that's in place.

20           Then also clarify in Exhibit B, that

21 contract is mandatory.  They wouldn't be able to

22 move forward without the adequate public safety.

23           Then on Exhibit D, in the liability

24 waiver, the indemnity covers us, but some of the

25 other waivers for lost items and other things
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 1 doesn't.  We're really getting into weeds and

 2 picking nits on this one, but best practice would be

 3 to add us to that as well so if there is any claim

 4 by any participants.

 5           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, legal counsel.

 6           Entertain a motion.

 7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  I move that the

 8 Board of Trustees approve the Veteran's Club being a

 9 partner of Sharkfest 2023, to be held at Sand Harbor

10 and partner with EnviroSports, and then with any

11 clarification from legal.

12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there

13 a second?

14           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.

15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?

17           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Can I just add to that

18 that the District is taking on no insurance

19 liability over that.

20           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm okay with that.

21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I am as well.

22           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  We're back where we

23 started.  Motion's been made and seconded.  Sounds

24 like we had no further discussion by the board.

25 I'll call for the question.  All those in favor,
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 1 state aye.

 2           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.

 3           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.

 4           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.

 5           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

 6           Motion passes 4/0, with one abstaining.

 7           That will close out item G 5, formerly G

 8 4.

 9           How about a -- let's resume back at 9:20,

10 that will be a seven-minute break.

11           (Recess from 9:13 P.M. to 9:20 P.M.)

12           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  We will resume.  We

13 were on item G 6.

14      G 6.

15           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly

16 approve the contract with EXL Media for District

17 paid advertising.  Requesting staff member Marketing

18 Manager Paul Raymore.  This can be found on page 868

19 through 892 of your board packet.

20           MR. RAYMORE:  Thank you.  Again, for the

21 record my name is Paul Raymore, I'm the marketing

22 manager for the District's community services

23 venues.

24           As mentioned, on pages 868 through 892 of

25 your board packet, there's a memo and proposed
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 1 agreement with EXL Media for the District's paid

 2 advertising services for the 2023/2024 fiscal year.

 3           I'm joined by Wendy Hummer, the president

 4 of EXL Media, and she's going to walk you through a

 5 brief presentation of the District's paid

 6 advertising campaign results from this current

 7 fiscal year, and that's included on pages 881

 8 through 892.

 9           After that, we'll both be available to

10 answer any questions you may have.  And in addition,

11 Mike Bandelin, general manager at Diamond Peak, is

12 also available if you guys would like him to comment

13 on the EXL Media proposal and the value of this

14 component of our marketing plan.

15           CHAIR DENT:  How much time do you need for

16 your presentation?

17           MS. HUMMER:  Less than minutes.

18           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  Let's -- I think we

19 did say we wouldn't go over ten minutes.  Was that

20 the plan?  All right.  Let's go.

21           MS. HUMMER:  In the last meeting, you guys

22 had a lot information on our results, and you asked

23 Paul to come back and summarize all those reports.

24 So this what we did and what we're going to go over.

25           We finished out the season.  We spent just
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 1 over $158,000 cash (inaudible.)  We had $25,000 in

 2 trade, which we secure for advertising versus cash.

 3 We generated $193,000 in advertising value.  This is

 4 by utilizing the trade and also negotiating lower

 5 rates in added value.  We delivered just over 12

 6 million impressions.

 7           The digital media buy that goes to the

 8 website, we track the online revenue that is

 9 directly booked from those ad placements, and we

10 generated $1.4 million in online sales, which is

11 about -- return on investment of 1.4 million in

12 online revenue from the digital media buys, and it's

13 a 14.7 ROAS.

14           So, for every dollar spent, you make $14

15 in revenue online.  This does not count the ticket

16 sales, people that went to the gate and bought

17 tickets.

18           So, looking at winter ski season, the

19 investment out of that was $159,000, including cash

20 and trade, the media value is 168.  The digital

21 media campaign generated almost 3,800 in online

22 sales, 1.1 million in revenue, and that's your 14.1

23 return on ad spend.

24           Our target markets, as an overview, is the

25 Reno, DMA, Lake Tahoe, and Truckee, so residents and
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 1 visitors to the basin and in Northern Nevada.  We

 2 also have media in Northern California, Sacramento

 3 and the Bay Area.  We look at where the ticket sales

 4 are coming from every year, by zip code, by

 5 targeting skiers to make sure we're not wasting

 6 media dollars.  We use a lot of hyper-targeting,

 7 then we do some destination targeting really with

 8 retargeting to the website and paid search, why

 9 people are planning trips and deciding what ski

10 resorts to go to in Lake Tahoe.

11           Our media channel mix is predominantly

12 digital media.  We have connected TV, like Hulu,

13 radio, which is one hundred percent trade, and some

14 local print.

15           Kind of going a little bit deeper, page

16 search for those, as you know, you see a search

17 term, for instance down at the bottom, you'll see

18 the non-branded key words.  If someone is searching

19 for ski resort or kid's skiing or lift ticket or

20 learn to ski, these are very broad, like, they're

21 not even searching Lake Tahoe, they're just looking

22 for this type of skiing.

23           We only pay if they click through, and for

24 $10,000, for instance, that we spent on the

25 non-branded terms, we generated 60,000 in revenue.
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 1 So those are new customers.  Those are people that

 2 aren't thinking of Diamond Peak.

 3           We also buy Lake Tahoe ski terms, and we

 4 also buy some branded ski terms so we can control

 5 the messaging.  We give you a sample of what it

 6 looks like here.  The paid search alone generated

 7 the majority of that online revenue, $921,000 in

 8 revenue, at a 28 to 1 ROAS.

 9           Then the industry ad, a lot of people say

10 "What does that mean?"  The industry average is

11 9-percent click rate, and we were at a 27-percent

12 click rate.  We achieve that by really playing with

13 the messaging, doing dynamic targeting, and making

14 sure that we are reaching as they're searching and

15 giving them the message that they want.

16           Other is paid social.  We ran on Facebook,

17 Instagram, TikTok, Snapchat, YouTube, and Yelp.  The

18 investment was $16,000, and it generated 54, almost

19 55,000 in revenue.

20           There was also 103 completed video views,

21 so that means if we serve a video, someone watches

22 the entire video, 14,000 engagements, that means

23 they liked, shared on social media, they engaged

24 with the message, and 17,000 clicks to the website.

25           YouTube, almost 47 percent of the viewers
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 1 watched the entire video, which is a lot higher than

 2 industry standard on YouTube, because remember this

 3 is paid video ad, not content.  So they really liked

 4 the video and engaged with it.

 5           And then to really promote the park, we

 6 need to go after a little bit younger target, so we

 7 utilize TikTok and Snapchat, targeting adults 21 to

 8 30, and again our video completions were very high.

 9           Website remarketing, so this is people who

10 visit the site, don't purchase, we served them as

11 where they are, kind of like Amazon's been doing to

12 us for many years.  So these people came to the

13 site, we served them wherever they were looking, you

14 served them a related ad.  It generated $71,000 in

15 revenue for just under a $4,000 investment.  So we

16 got those people to come back and purchase.  This

17 performance improved a hundred percent from last

18 year.

19           And then "programatic" (phonetic) is -- a

20 lot of you guys have heard that term -- you work

21 with partners and you're not buying sites, you're

22 buying behaviors and skiers and things like that.

23           So they use AI, realtime data, they look

24 at the types of people visiting the site, and then

25 we go out and target lookalikes, people that we
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 1 think are going to respond and engage.  That has

 2 delivered almost 79,000 in revenue against the

 3 $17,000 spent.

 4           Publish or buy.  We've kind of replace the

 5 term "print" with publishers.  The printed piece is

 6 really just the device that we can send content.  If

 7 we align with Sports Illustrated or Outside Magazine

 8 or SF Gate, the Chronicle, we may look at the

 9 printed piece, we may go to the website, we may

10 engage with the social media.

11           So, we did published content with the

12 Chronicle, you can see a copy of the ad here, the

13 story that ran, the number of engagements, the

14 website sessions, and the amount of time they spent

15 with the article.

16           We also did an integrated package with

17 SnowBrains, which is a vertical ski industry

18 consumer site, and Adventure Sports Journal, which

19 is kinda Northern California, Oregon, Washington

20 publication.

21           Connected TV, Hulu, we are able to -- if

22 we were to buy broadcast radio or TV in the Bay

23 Area, we may be having a lot of waste.  With Hulu,

24 we're able to only target skiers on Hulu and serve

25 them the spot.  So there was 1.3 million impressions
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 1 in the Bay Area against skiers, the 552 websites

 2 sessions are the little banners that come up on your

 3 device; it's not how many people actually saw the

 4 spot and went to the site, that's a little bit

 5 harder to track especially because Hulu is owned by

 6 Disney, and they won't let anybody track them

 7 because of privacy issues.  That is just from people

 8 clicking on banners.

 9           Then kind of that is the full season.

10 This is the season pass campaign.  We ran a fall and

11 spring pass campaign, spent about $25,000, generated

12 883 online sales, for a total of $305,000 in

13 revenue, and then return on ad spend was 15 to 1.

14           The spring season pass sales typically do

15 better, but this one did way better than prior

16 years.  We think that's, one, because you guys were

17 open longer, two, there was more snow and you get to

18 use those tickets, those passes, this year as well

19 as next.

20           We think that also led that we also have

21 that year's of data of what works and how much to

22 reach people.  And these are new pass holders.

23 We're not going after the VP pass holders.  We're

24 generating new pass holders.

25           But did not do anything for golf this past
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 1 fiscal.  We are just talking about facilities where

 2 we promote weddings.  We spent about 25,000.  We're

 3 still -- this is only a quarterly report through

 4 March, because we do this report on a quarterly

 5 basis, so we will have the fiscal-year-end one in

 6 July.

 7           We buy search, social, and wedding sites.

 8 So our spend to date is 20,000, our impressions are

 9 just under 500,000, and we generated 703 wedding

10 reads.  Those are not just all from the site, they

11 also come from The Knot and Wedding that will send

12 us leads.

13           Sixty-three percent of those leads, the

14 website leads, came from the paid advertising, and

15 the rest are direct and organic.  And, really,

16 organic, we think is generated from the paid as well

17 because we're not able to do PR or go to wedding

18 shows or anything like that.

19           Facilities, we are at 26 percent share of

20 voice -- my ten minutes are up?

21           CHAIR DENT:  You got 30 seconds.

22           MS. HUMMER:  Oh, I'm just -- okay.  Top

23 performing search terms, 61,000 sessions this year,

24 sessions from paid media were up 98 percent from

25 last year, sessions from organic search were down 27
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 1 percent, sessions from direct traffic was up 15.  So

 2 you can see that paid digital really generated that

 3 traffic.

 4           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that overview.

 5 Questions from board at this time?

 6           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a question on

 7 your presentation page, it's like your second page,

 8 of our packet.  It's 882, it starts off with

 9 "Diamond Peak media campaign."  That one.

10           Sorry if you said it and I just missed it,

11 but the cash investment and the trade, what is the

12 meaning of "value" on there?

13           MS. HUMMER:  It's the value of media we

14 secured.  So, it's taking the 158 and then

15 additional media value.  So, negotiating lower

16 rates, getting additional exposure with the vendors,

17 so trying to get your dollars to go further.

18           Your cash investment was 58, but you got

19 193,000 in media value.

20           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Then my only other

21 question in the numbers that are here, the return on

22 investment numbers, some of them are great.  When

23 you talk about investment, does that include the

24 agency fee?

25           MS. HUMMER:  No, it doesn't.
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 1           So the way we're tracking ROAS is the ad

 2 runs, we use software, they go to the site, they do

 3 a purchase, there's a confirmation page, and when

 4 the revenue is generated.  So, the fees aren't put

 5 in that because it's right against the spend of that

 6 ad, and that's how we optimize.

 7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  My last question is a

 8 follow-up question to a question that -- or an issue

 9 that Trustee Tulloch brought up at a previous

10 meeting, and that was that he had noticed that on

11 our invoices, we are being invoiced for actually

12 producing the bills.

13           MS. HUMMER:  Right.  And we made a

14 correction to that.  That's actually campaign

15 reconciliation.

16           So, a couple years ago, we were asked to

17 show on our invoices exactly what we did, and we

18 came up with tags to define meetings and we just put

19 billing, but really it's account reconciliation.

20           We audit all the buys and contracts that

21 we work with, the vendors, make sure they ran, make

22 sure they're accurate.  So that billing is really --

23 it's auditing and client reconciliation, and showing

24 Paul and your accounting staff exactly what was

25 invested and what ran and all the backup and doing
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 1 the maintenance.

 2           So, it's a tag ID for a way of we're doing

 3 the invoicing, but it's really not an explanation on

 4 the time.

 5           MR. RAYMORE:  That's one of the services

 6 that EXL Media provides that would be impossible for

 7 us to do in-house.  And they have caught errors in

 8 the past where the publisher hasn't run the ad as

 9 contracted, and we've received value in exchange for

10 that to make up for those errors.  Definitely a very

11 key component of what a media buying agency brings

12 to us, and something we could not do in-house.

13           MS. HUMMER:  We also do a lot of auditing

14 of the robots on the internet where they have people

15 out there pretending to to make transactions, and we

16 audit that.  You get credits with Google and

17 Facebook constantly for our clients on the robots.

18           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I did have another

19 question.  This is in the board packet, on page 874,

20 and it's the history of IVGID paid advertising

21 budgets and actuals.

22           Under the fiscal year 2023, underneath

23 golf, there's an agency fee, however, there was no

24 paid advertising spend.  So I'm not sure why there's

25 an agency fee when there was not any advertising
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 1 done.

 2           MR. RAYMORE:  Yeah.  That is -- the way

 3 that -- in the past, we've always -- I've always set

 4 up our agency fee allocation based on percentages of

 5 budgeted advertising within the contract.

 6           And so as we're going through the year, I

 7 was following that same format and charging a

 8 portion of our agency fees to the golf account this

 9 year.  In hindsight, I'm going to adjust that going

10 forward, and really just charge the venues that are

11 using the services.

12           Golf, you know, does benefit and always

13 has from kind of the significant investment that

14 Diamond Peak and facility departments make in our

15 contract.  And EXL Media, given the golf spending

16 amounts, they probably wouldn't take us on as a

17 client solely for golf advertising.

18           And so in the past, that system has

19 worked, but I recognize that looks a little strange,

20 and going forward, we'll be adjusting it so that

21 it's more in line with --

22           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Well, golf shouldn't be

23 getting charged an agency fee if they're not doing

24 any.

25           Then up above in Diamond Peak, the actuals
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 1 for, it says "through 4 of '23," the agency fee

 2 actual is 17 percent, but yet when we're budgeting

 3 for 2024, it goes up to $43,000, which is now a

 4 26-percent agency fee.  So I happen to notice that

 5 the agency fee has gone up pretty substantially from

 6 a percentage perspective, and I'd like to understand

 7 why.

 8           MR. RAYMORE:  I mean, I think the actual

 9 is low for this current fiscal year.  We are

10 still -- we will see that go up a little bit more,

11 as we are not quite through the fiscal year, and

12 they're doing some year-end reports, and that all

13 contributes to agency fees.

14           I think the percentage in the 2023/'24, if

15 you look, compare that to the percentage in the

16 budget for 2023, it's similar, it has gone up a

17 little bit, and that's predominately because we're

18 budgeting so much less for golf.  And so we are

19 anticipating needing to make up, potentially, some

20 of that in Diamond Peak.

21           I will say, as we've moved away from kind

22 of guaranteed fee amounts and gone to a

23 pay-as-you-go, based on their hourly rate, I don't

24 expect that we'll hit that 39,300 budget for this

25 current fiscal year.  I think it'll come in less
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 1 than that.

 2           I would anticipate that, if we have a

 3 similar year to this one at the ski resort next

 4 year, we also may spend less, because snow always

 5 makes our job a little bit easier.

 6           If we have a very challenging year with

 7 multiple shutdowns or something that we have to

 8 respond to with some of our paid advertising

 9 campaigns and switch everything up mid-season,

10 that's where fees can go up, and so we budgeted

11 appropriately to take care of those what if

12 scenarios, with the understanding that we will

13 manage that budget as well as we can to minimize

14 those fees.

15           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I look at the

16 agency fee by venue, which is on page 70, it is a

17 26-percent agency fee.  And when I research it, I

18 find that the agency fees that, you know, when I did

19 my research, range from 3 to 15 percent.  So, 26

20 percent is a significant agency fee, and what is the

21 percentage that we contracted for this fiscal year?

22           MR. RAYMORE:  I guess I don't understand

23 the question.  Are you -- you're asking what -- we

24 didn't contract a percentage; we contracted for

25 services on hourly rate at $125 an hour.
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 1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I understand that.  But

 2 when you look at what it is compared to the budget

 3 and what the agency fee is, it is a 26-percent

 4 agency fee, so that's seems not to be industry

 5 standard.

 6           MS. HUMMER:  If you're thinking of the old

 7 commission base based on placed media, is that what

 8 you're referring to?  The industry standard?

 9           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I did research on

10 agency fees for advertising, and that's what I had

11 come up with.

12           MS. HUMMER:  Typically, about 95 percent

13 of agencies work on retainers and hourly rates now.

14 There is -- when people are just placing media,

15 there was in the past where it was commission based,

16 because the TV and radio stations and stuff would

17 give the agency that commission, versus the client

18 paying for it.  So if you paid $10,000 for an ad,

19 you're paying 10,000, and they're paying you the 15

20 percent versus you.

21           Now that doesn't really happen.  There's

22 no vendors out there doing commission.  And because

23 agencies are doing so much more than placing media,

24 everything's gone to more fee and retainer base.

25           So, we are billing you every month and
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 1 shows you exactly what we're doing, based on our

 2 hourly rate, and we're not doing any commissions on

 3 media.  And I would say out of the 50 accounts that

 4 I have, I might have one account that still wants a

 5 commission because they place a lot of television

 6 and live sports.  So those types of things are still

 7 giving that agency discount commission.

 8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  So we pay a flat $130

 9 per hour?

10           MS. HUMMER:  That's actually going to $135

11 an hour -- going to $130.  Yeah.  We haven't raised

12 our agency fee rate in probably eight years with you

13 guys, so we're going to 130 an hour because of all

14 the costs to do business.  But we've actually

15 lowered our overall fee, I think, over flat --

16           MR. RAYMORE:  I think if you refer to page

17 873, and look back at fiscal years 2019 and 2020,

18 when the agreement with EXL just paid them agreed

19 upon flat fees, you'll see that the total agency

20 fees were quite a bit higher than they are in these

21 past couple fiscal years where we've gone to this

22 pay as on an hourly basis.

23           So, we're very happy saving that money,

24 and were certainly happy with the services they've

25 been providing.  We do get invoices, very detailed,
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 1 as Trustee Tulloch pointed out at the last time I

 2 was here with you guys.

 3           And we think it's a fair way to go, and

 4 we're happy to continue with that, paying for their

 5 services.

 6           MS. HUMMER:  And the reason the fees were

 7 higher was because we used to do a lot for a media

 8 mix with a lot more radio promotions and out of home

 9 and things like that.

10           But now with the -- you know, the budget's

11 probably where it was at since 2015, so we really

12 had to refine that media channel mix down to mostly

13 digital media and what people are using, the CTB,

14 and so forth, so that's reduced our time.

15           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I do the math,

16 those numbers come out to be about 26 percent also.

17           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  So, in this

18 contract, on page 875, you're getting 18 percent in

19 budgeted; correct, Trustee Schmitz?  Sorry.  I'm

20 just trying to understand the math you were doing,

21 so I was just backing into it your way.

22           So, if I looked at 875, are you taking the

23 total contract of 287,700 and then -- or dividing 51

24 -- I guess I'm trying to back into it, and I can't

25 get the math.
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 1           CHAIR DENT:  How did you do that math?

 2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  (Inaudible).

 3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Taking -- oh, god.  I

 4 see what's happening.  Okay.  So what's happening

 5 then and why the rate is getting higher is because

 6 when we budget it -- so if I look at 875, we see

 7 that the total contract amount is $287,700 not to

 8 exceed; right?

 9           And then we do the 51,700 at the agency

10 fee, which is 18 percent, if I did my math right.

11 And so then what's happening, though, is were

12 probably spending less in these other categories,

13 and then spending a similar amount in the agency

14 fee, which then we're now seeing --

15           MS. HUMMER:  It's up to.

16           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I get that.  But I'm

17 trying to understand, because Trustee Schmitz is

18 right, when you add the actuals up, you do get 26

19 percent.  And so what I'm trying to understand is

20 we're spending less in our cash media and trade

21 media than is estimated here, we're spending a

22 higher percentage than that in our not to exceeds,

23 which is then leading our agency fee to be a higher

24 percentage of our total contract, that they don't go

25 together, they're not correlated, is what I'm
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 1 hearing.

 2           Like, how do you decide when to use the

 3 agency fee and when to use the --

 4           MR. RAYMORE:  So the agency fee is just

 5 EXL Media's staff time in managing our paid

 6 advertising campaigns.  So, theoretically, we could

 7 have them analyze for days, run reports for us, only

 8 spend $10 on paid ads, and the agency fee could be

 9 $20,000, depending on what we demand of them.

10           We like that model because we're only

11 paying for the services that we asked for.  It's

12 independent of the spending and it gives -- the

13 incentive, then, is for them to maximize the return

14 on investment for us versus if, instead, they were

15 getting paid on a commission basis, like the old

16 school or as a percentage of advertising spend, they

17 wouldn't do this, but their incentive would be to

18 get us to spend more money and not necessarily

19 optimize those campaigns.  All they would care about

20 is how much money we're spending on paid media.

21           The way the contract is structured now,

22 their sole job is just to optimize however much we

23 tell them they can spend, $160,000 for Diamond Peak,

24 in the best way possible and get us the best return.

25           They don't get paid more, they don't get
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 1 paid less if that dollar figure goes up or down.

 2 It's more based on how much work we're having them

 3 do.

 4           So there's obviously a mix of how much

 5 time we ask them to devote to these campaigns in

 6 optimizing them, but I think we found a pretty good

 7 mix so far, and you see the results.

 8           MS. HUMMER:  We're not billing based on a

 9 percent of the media.

10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I get that.  I'm talking

11 about the percent of the contract as a whole.  The

12 percent of the contract as a whole, it is 18 percent

13 in our budget, like in this agreement, but what is

14 actually happening is we are spending more

15 percentage of our total contract on agency fee than

16 18 percent.  It seems to be 26 percent.

17           So, what I am saying is the mix looks a

18 little weird from contract to actual.

19           MR. RAYMORE:  In this current fiscal year?

20           TRUSTEE TONKING:  This fiscal year.  I

21 also did it for 2019, and I got close.

22           MR. RAYMORE:  That may be because we

23 didn't do any paid advertising for golf, and that

24 would throw off that percentage quite a bit.

25           TRUSTEE TONKING:  So it benefits us,
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 1 technically, to use our whole contract then.  That's

 2 what I'm hearing.  Yeah.  Yeah.  That's -- yeah.

 3 That's fine.

 4           MS. HUMMER:  I think the other issue also

 5 is the trade is at 40,000, and we only used -- I'm

 6 sorry.  25,000 in trade.  We don't -- we're doing it

 7 with radio and a little bit of digital.  We used to

 8 spend a lot more trade when were doing it out of

 9 home.  So a lot of that underspend is that we're not

10 utilizing as much trade.

11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  The mix is different.

12           MS. HUMMER:  Yeah, he gives up to 40,000,

13 but we're not using it.

14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  The total contract mix

15 is weird.  And so then the way that this contract is

16 made, we don't actually spend as much in trade, and

17 we probably spend less in the cash.  And now we're

18 spending more on agency fees.

19           MS. HUMMER:  But I'm getting 15 percent.

20 How are you getting -- 37 divided into 142, is that

21 what you're looking at?

22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm looking at your

23 contract on page 875.  So, it's just says that our

24 total contract is not exceed $287,700, it's says

25 agency fees are not to exceed 51,700, that's 18
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 1 percent of the total contract.

 2           MS. HUMMER:  Okay.  I thought you were

 3 looking at the actuals.

 4           TRUSTEE TONKING:  And then I was -- I got

 5 2019 to be close to 26 percent in actuals, unless I

 6 did some math wrong, and that could have happened.

 7           MR. RAYMORE:  I guess, is there a concern

 8 about the percentage?  What is the underlying

 9 question or concern?

10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I don't think -- I

11 didn't have an underlying question or concern.  I

12 was just trying to back into what Trustee Schmitz

13 was saying and trying to understand the mix of

14 what's going on so we can then be aware of what our

15 mix is.  I think I was just trying to see if I

16 understood how it was working and if my

17 understanding was correct.

18           I don't think the mix is necessarily

19 wrong.  I'm just saying that it appears different in

20 contract versus actual because of the not to exceed.

21           MR. RAYMORE:  Yeah.  And I think that will

22 probably always be the case because every year is

23 different, the demands we place on our media buying

24 agency are different every year, and, obviously, the

25 opportunities are different every year.
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 1           So that's why we have a not to exceed

 2 dollar amount in the budget.  Again, we don't expect

 3 to spend up to the total not to exceed amount for

 4 this fiscal year, and we're always hopeful not to

 5 have to do so next year.  It's there as kind of a

 6 safety measure in case something very dramatic

 7 happens and we really do need paid media to

 8 response.

 9           MS. HUMMER:  For instance, if we did

10 advertising for golf, would be a case in point.

11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I've got to admit, I'm

12 not very smart in marketing.  I'm a fairly simple

13 guy.  I am fairly good with numbers, though.

14           If I'm looking at page 883, where you're

15 showing 14.7 return on ad spend, maybe you need new

16 batteries, need a new calculator.  I get that to

17 come out to -- looking at the revenue and looking at

18 the total spend of the video investment, I get that

19 to come out to 6.69.

20           MR. RAYMORE:  The return on ad is spend

21 calculated based on the digital ad spend only, not

22 the total media investment.

23           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Maybe we should say

24 that.  I mean, this -- it's looks like we have

25 inflated numbers here.  And if I see inflated
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 1 numbers here, it makes me wonder about the rest of

 2 it.  Not to suggest -- let's have some real numbers.

 3           MR. RAYMORE:  It's sometimes hard --

 4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Maybe these are

 5 marketing numbers.

 6           MS. HUMMER:  We did specify that on the

 7 first page, that it was digital media buys.

 8           MR. RAYMORE:  The ROAS is something that

 9 we can only track from our digital media buys, those

10 tracking pixels that we put on the website.

11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  So why don't we just

12 show the spend, investment for that, that would make

13 some sense.  Then we might be able to track it.

14           MR. RAYMORE:  It's unfortunately just on

15 the prior slide.

16           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  The prior slide's

17 still wrong.

18           MS. HUMMER:  So, it's 52 percent of the

19 159, would be the 14.  So you're asking, instead of

20 saying total media investment, show digital media

21 investment?

22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  If that's what is the

23 return on ad spend.  Like I say, I'm fairly simple,

24 so I don't understand marketing.  I just look at the

25 numbers.
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 1           MS. HUMMER:  We could put a footnote next

 2 to the 14.7 that that's based on the digital media's

 3 budget and send you a revision.

 4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Is there any other areas

 5 where we need make same the same corrections?

 6           MS. HUMMER:  It's more of an explanation.

 7           MR. RAYMORE:  I don't believe so.  Again,

 8 this is just meant to be an overview for you guys.

 9 If you have any questions, we're here to sort them

10 out.

11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  That's why I'm putting

12 the questions.  I think to your previous point,

13 Mr. Raymore, you said it might be worth to only

14 spending $10 in advertising and $20,000 agency fees.

15 Wouldn't it be better just not spending anything in

16 an association like that?

17           MR. RAYMORE:  That wasn't a suggestion; it

18 was just an example.

19           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Any other

20 comments or questions?

21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  This is actually for

22 Mr. Bandelin.  Do you support this agreement?

23           MR. BANDELIN:  Absolutely.

24           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Thank you.

25           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I have a question for
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 1 the board, actually.  We talked about the idea of

 2 possibly marketing food and beverage.  Do we want to

 3 have that conversation at some point and see if

 4 that's the path we want to go down?  I know that's

 5 not part of this agreement right now, unless I'm

 6 incorrect.

 7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I think it's a good

 8 question.  I think it's something that when we have

 9 the report on food and beverage, I think let's talk

10 about it then.

11           CHAIR DENT:  I would agree with that.  I

12 think we have half of what's going on, and I think

13 it would be good to see the full picture and then

14 decide.

15           Because it's my understanding that the

16 reason why we're where we're at is because we need

17 to get more people into the seats.  So if we had to

18 spend a little bit of money to make up for the

19 $130,000-a-year deficit we're projecting right now,

20 I think it would be beneficial.

21           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Great.  That was my only

22 question.  Then I'm fine with the layout of this as

23 well right now.

24           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I would echo Trustee

25 Noble's thoughts.  Mr. Bandelin is the -- he's the
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 1 man that's got to deliver some numbers.  He's

 2 delivered some impressive numbers.  If Mr. Bandelin

 3 supports that, I'll also support that.

 4           For Raymore's benefit, just let's make

 5 sure the numbers add up.  Let's make sure we're

 6 using real numbers.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  I'll just say one last thing

 8 because I feel like in my eight years on the board,

 9 this might be, although there are some, it appears,

10 inaccuracies or some areas where things appear to be

11 one way and we have some questions on them, the

12 overview, I think, is a good starting point.

13           Mr. Raymore, every year you bring this to

14 us, I think every year I've sat up here, I've told

15 you that you need to do better next time.

16           I feel like this go at it is the best that

17 I've seen yet.  So understand we're not perfect and

18 we can always do better, but I do appreciate the

19 effort.

20           Wendy, thank you.  I think this is the

21 first time you've ever been here to present the

22 overview to us.  I do appreciate that.

23           MS. HUMMER:  I've have in past years, a

24 long time ago.

25           MR. RAYMORE:  And she's always willing.
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 1           MS. HUMMER:  Yes.  Can I make a real quick

 2 comment?  Granlibakken, last year, Mother's Day,

 3 they didn't advertise.  They had less than fifty

 4 people.  This year, they had to turn away over 100

 5 for their Mother's Day brunch because they

 6 advertised.  So, good idea on food and beverage.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.

 8           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was just going to move

 9 us forward.

10           CHAIR DENT:  Go ahead.

11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move to authorize

12 staff to enter into an agreement with EXL Media for

13 the '23/'24 fiscal year media buying services for

14 Diamond Peak Ski Resort, the Championship and

15 Mountain Golf Course, and the facilities department

16 of a not to exceed total amount of $287,700.

17           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there

18 a second?

19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.

20           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

21 seconded, further discussion by the board?

22           Seeing none, I'll call for question.  All

23 those in favor, state aye.

24           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.

25           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.
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 1           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.

 2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

 4           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  Thank you

 5 both.

 6           That will close out item G 6.  Moving on

 7 to item G 7.

 8      G 7.

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Discussion of the format of

10 the Board of Trustees meeting minutes.  Requesting

11 Trustee Sara Schmitz.  Can be found on pages 903

12 through 905 of your board packet.

13           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I apologize that there's

14 not a memo to go with this.  Staff provided the

15 billing for the court reporter doing the meeting

16 minutes.  Really, what I wanted to get clarity on

17 is, as a board, the content of our meeting minutes.

18           I, for one, I use these meeting minutes, I

19 refer the meeting minutes, I go back, refresh my

20 memory from the meeting minutes.  I actually really

21 appreciated Melissa's detailed meeting minutes and

22 the court reporter's detailed meeting minutes.

23           The one thing that I just want to bring

24 forward is that I did call and talk to Sunshine

25 Litigation, and I asked if it was possible for us to
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 1 get this service and exclude the index -- I mean the

 2 index is a great tool, but do we really need it?  So

 3 I called and asked could we do it and exclude those

 4 things, and I was told, no, they're just a standard

 5 service.  They do it for everyone.

 6           Then I asked about the condensed version,

 7 because I thought maybe that was truly a condensed

 8 version, but what we all saw was that it was four

 9 pages on one page, but based on how big this font

10 is, for most of us, four pages on one might be fine.

11           But, you know, I think what the question

12 here is, as a board, do we want this level of

13 detailed meeting minutes?  Whether it's provided by

14 a court reporter or by someone else.  For me, I

15 value the details, because even years later, I'm

16 going back and referring to things that were

17 discussed a year ago to just refresh my memory.

18           So I, for one, like the details, but that

19 really was the subject of this discussion, was what

20 do we want as a board.  And I guess now we have

21 another question about fees for a court reporter.

22 And I know that Chair Dent has more direct

23 involvement with those decisions.

24           So, I'll hand it to the trustees.

25           CHAIR DENT:  Questions, comments,
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 1 discussion?

 2           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I, personally, like the

 3 idea of having, like, more condensed meeting

 4 minutes, and then, like, the time of where it is in

 5 the video, and if people wanted to, like, watch the

 6 video, I do that anyway.

 7           I'm not sure that I quite like the idea

 8 that I could reenact my whole meeting sitting in

 9 front of me.  But I do understand that it's

10 beneficial for some.  I don't know how many people

11 would find, like, word for word as beneficial.

12           I like the more -- I liked Melissa's

13 meeting minutes.  I also liked her shorter ones when

14 she put, like, timestamps on those.

15           But, again, it's a matter preference:  Do

16 you read?  Do you like to listen?

17           I don't like the idea of spending as much

18 as we are for this.  That's kind of the one spot

19 where I'm like, if we talk about that a lot, I feel

20 like it's kind of contrary to other things we say.

21           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.

22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yeah, I like the

23 comprehensive minutes.  It think it makes sense.  I

24 mean, the condensed ones without any reference to

25 what point of the live stream is it, it becomes very

0173

 1 difficult to find something on live stream.

 2           But just, can I throw something out there?

 3 Couldn't we just do the total transcripts using the

 4 AI?  It's unfortunate Mr. Gove's not here, but if

 5 all this is is a straight transcription, surely we

 6 should be able to harness the AI to do that.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Because Mr. Gove's not here,

 8 I will fill in for Mr. Gove for second.  If we all

 9 had microphones that were tied to us and we were

10 logged into Zoom as individuals, it would be a lot

11 different.

12           Instead, it's just blab and it's all

13 coming from this board meeting account.  So then you

14 have to go through and figure out who said what,

15 when.  I'm right there with you.

16           The Zoom does work really well for all the

17 meetings I do outside of IVGID when individuals

18 actually log into Zoom.  It's very helpful.

19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  So looking at the past and

20 a couple of invoices and the number of meetings that

21 we have and the length of the meetings, we're

22 looking at spending $50- to $70,000 a year for this

23 court report to have this verbatim.  We already have

24 live stream where it is recorded, and you can go

25 back and listen to what everybody said.
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 1           I think having a summary of what happened

 2 on every item, but then the time stamp of when those

 3 were so we can go back and listen to in detail, to

 4 the extent that anybody wants the detail.

 5           But, to me, having a court reporter report

 6 every single word that we state, I think is extreme

 7 overkill and a tremendous waste of money, given how

 8 conscious we are about spending money on everything

 9 else.

10           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Trustee Noble.  I

11 will say when our district clerk departed, General

12 Manager Winquest and I did discuss this, and I think

13 our projections for where we would be was in the

14 $40- to $50,000 range for the year.  So, yes, we are

15 much higher.

16           That being said, our former district clerk

17 was using about half of her time, which is what I

18 was told, to work on meeting minutes.

19           And in working through the new district

20 clerk position, and speaking with staff, it's been

21 suggested that, potentially, that role changes a

22 little bit.  And there had been, at least one

23 occasion, a member of the public that has reached

24 out and is very much interested in coming to our

25 meetings, staying late, and sitting here and
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 1 transcribing our minutes for us, separate from what

 2 our district clerk would be doing.

 3           A lot of the problem was our district

 4 clerk was here working, then the district clerk was

 5 here working all night, and then behind as she moved

 6 forward because she was still working on the

 7 minutes.

 8           And so the idea was brought up to

 9 potentially remove meeting minutes from the task of

10 the district clerk, and that's in staff hands and

11 there's actually -- we have three people interested

12 in becoming -- or three candidates that we're

13 interviewing tomorrow for the district clerk

14 position, separate from meeting minutes, but I just

15 wanted to give a little update on that and how we

16 got to where we are.

17           Moving forward, I will just say I do

18 believe this is a lot more money than I think we

19 should be spending.  I don't like the idea of

20 getting away from the meeting minutes.  I am curious

21 if we can scale down the way meeting minutes are

22 done a little bit.  I do like how detailed they are.

23           In previous experience, there had been

24 25-minute time slots in the meeting minutes.  We had

25 an Open Meeting Law filed against us where it just
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 1 said "the discussion went on for 25 minutes," and

 2 because I had opposed approving the meeting minutes,

 3 then our former general counsel decided to say it

 4 was my fault that we had the Open Meeting Law filed

 5 against me -- against the District, rather than us

 6 just fixing the issue.

 7           And one other thing I do really appreciate

 8 about these meeting minutes, I don't know that last

 9 time I heard someone come to a meeting and tell us

10 that what I said isn't true, as it relates to the

11 meeting minutes, and can you please fix these

12 several sentences in the meeting minutes.  We've

13 gotten away from that complaint, we've gotten away

14 from that issue.

15           In the interim, we are paying a little bit

16 more money, but I think we are aligned as far as we

17 want to do better, we want to spend less, and I just

18 think we're not quite there yet.  And we're way

19 understaffed.  There's several positions that need

20 to be filled.

21           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was going to say maybe

22 there's a way we can figure out what we can do to

23 maybe move forward on some of our technology stuff,

24 so we're all sitting up here with our laptop, figure

25 something out, and use that money that we would
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 1 spend on these meeting minutes, move to maybe

 2 something we would use in AI.

 3           CHAIR DENT:  Great suggestion.

 4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Don't let these

 5 volunteers get away.

 6           CHAIR DENT:  I don't think it was a

 7 volunteer.  Kind of a volunteer.  They obviously

 8 enjoy late night meetings and board meetings.

 9           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm just bringing in a

10 little levity, because all of you know that read

11 everything, and I did find a typographical error.

12 And it happened to be that instead of talking about

13 Chair Dent, it referred to him as Mr. Wright.  And I

14 thought that may be important to get corrected.

15           I had forgot about it during our consent

16 calendar item, but our legal counsel said clearly

17 that's a typographical error.  So, not everything is

18 perfect.

19           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Thanks for that

20 detail and reading it to that detail.

21           What do we want to do with this item as we

22 move forward?  I feel like we've had a good

23 discussion.  I feel like we are somewhat aligned on

24 this, but as far as next steps with what we've heard

25 tonight, are we kind of in a wait-and-see at this
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 1 point to see how things work out with staff or are

 2 we wanting to do something -- do we want to maintain

 3 the course or do we want to do something different

 4 at this point in time?

 5           We could put this back on the agenda for

 6 two meetings from now to revisit this, but I just

 7 want a little feedback.

 8           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Let's put it on the

 9 agenda for -- well, there will be an update on

10 hiring in the GM report, and then if there's an

11 issue like we're not able to get a district clerk,

12 then this needs to pop up so we can deal with it.

13           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.

14           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I would like to ask the

15 Chair to pursue the different options that we might

16 have and share with us what he's learned through the

17 interviewing process and talking with Mr. Gove and

18 whatnot, so that then we can make a decision about

19 that going forward.

20           But for right now, I think this is at

21 least just a temporary solution.

22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I would agree with

23 Trustee Schmitz on that.  We need to take minutes

24 and provide minutes in whatever form that we do it.

25 We can't just drop the ball on it at the moment.
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 1           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I just had one more

 2 thought on it.  Maybe, when and if we do hire

 3 somebody for that role, can we have this on the

 4 agenda and maybe work with them so that as they are

 5 new to this role, we can just set a precedent of

 6 what we want going forward.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  I think that's a great idea.

 8 I would also suggest we just plan to bring this

 9 back, say, the first or maybe the second meeting in

10 July, given we won't have an update in time for the

11 next board packet, but we would for the first in

12 July.  Is that fair?

13           Okay.  All right.  That closes out item G

14 7.  Moving on to item H.

15 H.  REDACTIONS FOR PENDING PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS

16           CHAIR DENT:  Redactions for pending public

17 records for possible action.  Item H 1, redactions

18 for the pending public records request.

19           MR. NELSON:  No overview in this packet.

20 There was one that we're working on right now, so

21 likely in your next board meeting, there will be an

22 update.

23           Thank you.

24 I.  LONG RANGE CALENDAR

25           CHAIR DENT:  Item I 1, long range calendar
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 1 can be found on pages 906 through 909 of your board

 2 packet.  General Manager Winquest?

 3           MR. WINQUEST:  The long range calendar can

 4 be found on page 906 of 909.  Your next scheduled

 5 board meeting is June 28th.  This is kind of fluid.

 6 We've been trying to move things around to

 7 accommodate a lot of the different requests in the

 8 items that are going to be coming on.

 9           As you can see, we do have -- I don't

10 believe that the presentation from Waste Management

11 will occur on the 28th.

12           And then with Mr. Navazio leaving after

13 this, this would be his last meeting, we do have

14 some policy updates and potential lives that we're

15 going to be bringing, including practice 6.0, review

16 and update.  I think that was requested by the

17 board.

18           The recreation privileges document, I

19 think Director Feore is planning to bring that to

20 the board just for approval with some of the

21 required edits and suggested edits at the meeting a

22 few months back.

23           Trustee Schmitz, just let us know if

24 you'll be ready to do the capital advisory

25 committee.  If not, we'll bump it out to the next
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 1 meeting.

 2           We're going to be giving you and update on

 3 awarding the contract for pool maintenance.  That

 4 vendor is not comfortable with our contract

 5 template, so we may be having to go to a time and

 6 materials type of a thing.  We're working through it

 7 with Legal Counsel Nelson.

 8           Then we have the operating engineers, we

 9 have that item on there.  Paul will be bringing the

10 blanket purchase orders.

11           Staff is working on analysis and

12 evaluation of the food and beverage operations.  If

13 we don't feel that they're quite ready at that point

14 in time, we may move it, because we want to make

15 sure that when we bring this item, it covers all of

16 the material and what's been requested.  And so we

17 may actually reach out to -- when we have

18 discussions with the trustees, to have a discussion

19 about what you'd like to see above and beyond what

20 we already know.  That way, we're getting feedback

21 and we can try to package that all together.

22           Then SPS 1, the design contract that was

23 previously on -- I believe that was on the May 25th

24 agenda, will be coming back on the 28th.

25           Then you have the GM performance
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 1 evaluation on there.

 2           I just heard that the potential follow-up

 3 item on the meeting minutes will either be the 12th

 4 or the 26th, so I've noted that.

 5           I think someone wanted the contract

 6 renewal with BB and K on here that actually expires

 7 on the 12th of 2023.  I think it would be prudent to

 8 start discussing our relationship with BB and K, and

 9 being prepared for how you want to proceed with that

10 contract expiring in December.

11           GM goals, and then the water reservoir

12 coating, the siding improvement.  I'll go ahead and

13 stop there.

14           I'm happy to answer any questions or let

15 me know if there's anything you feel like is missing

16 on the long range calendar.

17           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a number of

18 things that I would like to add, but before we go

19 there, on July 12th, this annual report, PP 141

20 resolution, can you just clarify what that is?

21           MR. WINQUEST:  I think -- that is the

22 resolution that requires annual reporting.  Instead

23 of going back and looking at the list, we'll get

24 back to you on that.

25           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  And one of the things
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 1 that I'm recalling -- and this goes back to our

 2 contracts -- I thought that Parasol (phonetic) was

 3 supposed to be giving us annual reports, and we

 4 haven't had one, I don't think, for a couple of

 5 years.  I thought that was part of their lease

 6 agreement.  So, we should have that.

 7           MR. WINQUEST:  It is.  Last year I did

 8 email the report to the board.  I don't know -- I

 9 don't think I've received this year's report yet.

10 I'll follow up with Ms. Anderson on that, though.

11           CHAIR DENT:  Yeah.  And I think the only

12 time -- maybe once or twice it came in front of the

13 board where she was here presenting -- was when the

14 whole thing happened at the DW Reynolds Center.

15           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, would the board

16 prefer that she give an in-person presentation?

17           CHAIR DENT:  I don't think we need that.

18 But the annual report, making sure it is on our long

19 range calendar, just as a reminder for everyone that

20 it is -- we know when we can expect it.

21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I would like to add on

22 the 28th, recall that the board gave myself and

23 staff direction to go and get clarification with

24 Moss Adams on the scope of work number 3, and I was

25 expecting that today.  I haven't yet received it,
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 1 but I would like to bring that back for all of you

 2 to review.

 3           Also we've had some issues that have been

 4 brought up relative to the golf cancellation policy.

 5 And I believe also the All You Can Play pricing.  I

 6 think those where things we did a little bit on the

 7 fly at our golf rate meeting.  And I would like to

 8 bring it back to have some clarification and compare

 9 how our policy is compared to other resorts.

10           And we should put the skate park back on

11 our calendar as well, so that we don't lose traction

12 on that.

13           Then I was reading some things, and it

14 used to be a half hour before the meetings, the

15 trustees would gather and it was sort of a community

16 town hall type situation.  And I thought maybe we

17 should either schedule a town hall or implement that

18 half hour before, like it used to done, so that

19 there's opportunity to have community engagement.  I

20 just wanted to throw that out also.

21           That's it, my relative to the -- oh, no

22 it's not.  I would propose that we take the things

23 that are on the July 26th meeting date as it relates

24 to finance, the 4410 and the 4411, these are really

25 important forms to be filed with the State.
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 1           And from my perspective, with Paul

 2 leaving, I would prefer to address those as opposed

 3 to spending time on policy-type issues, because with

 4 Paul's departure and without a controller, I'm

 5 concerned about who is going to be doing those

 6 forms.

 7           So, I would like to request that those two

 8 agenda items that are on the calendar for the 26th,

 9 be swapped out and are included on the 28th, so that

10 at least we have those forms completed.

11           MR. WINQUEST:  I will definitely talk to

12 Paul about that and see if he has the bandwidth to

13 get that done, potentially, if we swap those items

14 out, and we likely would.  But I understand the

15 importance.  I agree.  I'll talk to our director of

16 finance.

17           CHAIR DENT:  Any questions on items?

18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm just confirming

19 we're actually going to do the GM performance

20 evaluation on June 28th.

21           CHAIR DENT:  We are not doing that on June

22 28th.  We need to place an item on the agenda for

23 consideration of a separation agreement.  And that

24 would be -- what we discussed was a special meeting

25 for next week.  And we will work through Susan,
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 1 since we don't have a district clerk, to coordinate

 2 with the board for that.

 3           Any other comments or questions as it

 4 relates to the long range calendar?

 5           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  As it relates to the

 6 meeting that Trustee Dent just proposed, I just want

 7 my fellow trustees to know that I am unavailable on

 8 Tuesday.  I'm completely unavailable.

 9           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I request that that

10 meeting is in the evening.

11           CHAIR DENT:  We're -- it'll be in the

12 evening.  Yeah.

13           MR. WINQUEST:  So to be clear, there's no

14 way you'd be able to have a meeting on Tuesday, the

15 timing, anyways.

16           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions on this

17 item?  That closes out item I 1.  Moving on to item

18 J.

19 J.  BOARD OF TRUSTEES UPDATES

20           CHAIR DENT:  Any updates from the

21 trustees?

22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Yes, me.  I'll start

23 with golf.  We need to put the cancellation policy

24 on the long range calendar.  We solved that problem,

25 so that one's good.
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 1           I will get everyone a copy of this sheet

 2 that I'm looking at, but Director of Golf Howard put

 3 together a comparison from May 26th to June 8th, the

 4 week that we just got, and then did the exact same

 5 for the prior year, just a day off.

 6           But what we found is that revenue for the

 7 week last year was $126,801, which was roughly

 8 $67.44 per round.  And this year we're at $80.51 per

 9 round, for a total revenue of $171,000.  So this is

10 $44,000 more, and it's 247 more rounds of golf that

11 occurred during this weather.  So the ten-minute

12 intervals have seemed to help.  So that's exciting.

13           I also had the opportunity to play golf in

14 the rain yesterday.  It was no so exciting.

15           Then my other ones are from parks and rec.

16 The first thing is, as many of you know, we lost our

17 James over in the parks department, so it been a

18 really sad week over there.  We had Arbor Day today,

19 and we got to plant some trees, so that was fun.

20           And then just an update on tennis and

21 pickleball passes.  So far, we have sold pickleball

22 and tennis passes, we've sold 282 of them, which is

23 $74,000 in revenue.  Just the membership without

24 including ball, machine, and six pack, we've sold

25 244, which is $57,750.  And then there's 632
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 1 drop-ins since May 9th, for a $6,984 revenue.  I can

 2 type that all up so everyone has those numbers, but

 3 those are my really fun updates.

 4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  So my updates, I met

 5 with Granite Construction yesterday.  I expressed

 6 the concerns of -- my concerns and I think most of

 7 the board's and the public's about the huge

 8 increases in price.  And I pointed out to them, in

 9 terms -- particularly, we've seen in the level of

10 rate increase.  I pointed out we might need to look

11 at slightly different policies in terms of that, and

12 asked them to go away and look at some different

13 options, how they take more costs out of it.

14           Also the Moss Adams contract, we have a

15 kick-off meeting on Tuesday, have been provided with

16 a lot of that data that has been requested.  That's

17 moving forward, and we're hoping to get interviews

18 done before the start of July with senior staff and

19 board members.

20           CHAIR DENT:  Any other updates?

21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Staff has been working

22 diligently to support the requests for Picture

23 Passes, punch cards, what have you.  They've been

24 doing a great job.  They're digging into this

25 Ordinance 7 and really trying to make sure that
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 1 they're understanding things, and the booth staff's

 2 been doing a phenomenal job.

 3           Reviewing passes, I happen to stumble

 4 where somebody had a picture on their phone, and the

 5 staff member was very courteous, but very firm, to

 6 say, "That is not you."

 7           So, they're all really working hard and

 8 really trying to do a good job, and everyone is

 9 really digging into Ordinance 7, and I think that's

10 really commendable.

11           CHAIR DENT:  Awesome.  And then just an

12 update on Ordinance 7, or, I guess, the issues that

13 we're experiencing.  I did speak with Kathy.  It's

14 sounds like we will -- we're hoping to meet our goal

15 of having a response by the week, and once we do,

16 through legal counsel, you guys will all be

17 informed.

18           Any other comments, questions?

19           Okay.  All right.  That closes out item J.

20 Moving on to item K.

21 K.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS

22           CHAIR DENT:  Any public comments in the

23 room?

24           MS. MARTINI:  Margaret Martini.  Wow,

25 evaporating audience with no important -- with so
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 1 many important issues left on the agenda, within ten

 2 minutes of the initial public comment where

 3 everybody commented and then evaporated.  Go figure.

 4 It's important to listen to the whole agenda to see

 5 what's going on.  Not just their only little,

 6 short-sided narrow opinions.

 7           I'd like to address the $7,000 a month for

 8 the court reporter.  If you figure out, 7 times 12

 9 is 84, and then you hire someone to do that job with

10 our wonderful compensation packages that we seem to

11 have, having the court reporter for $84,000 a year

12 or less, because we don't have that many meetings

13 every month, I would think that that would be a

14 better way to go.  It's completely unbiased, it's

15 complete down to the commas.

16           I think that probably there would be no

17 benefits or anything to address that.  You just hire

18 her, she does her job, turns it over to you, and you

19 don't have another employee with benefits and et

20 cetera.  So I think that that's really something to

21 consider when you are just paying some to do just

22 one position, and they do nothing else.

23           I had to laugh at everybody that said,

24 "Oh, and punch cards are so devalued.  Look what

25 you've done, you've devalued our punch cards."
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 1           Hello, people, you're only getting charged

 2 for what's on that punch card.  You're not getting

 3 charged $180 for a $91 punch card.  It's completely

 4 a wash.  It's completely equal.  I just -- that kind

 5 of blew me away.

 6           Then I think that we really need to look

 7 at Moss Adams' --

 8           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 9           MS. MARTINI:  -- policies and procedures.

10 We really need -- we have no internal controls yet,

11 been looking at that for ten years, and then just

12 back to the need for an internal audit.  This could

13 all have been solved, a lot of these issues solved

14 years ago with an internal audit, and it should have

15 happened before now.

16           I want to thank you to the board for

17 staying late and for being so thorough.  Thank you.

18           MR. CALLICRATE:  Tim Callicrate, 170

19 Mayhew Circle.

20           Interesting meeting.  To Ms. Martini, many

21 of us have been at home watching this meeting and

22 listening to the live stream, so your comment is

23 interesting at best.  Not everybody has to be there

24 in the room, like some of you feel that you need to

25 to show your big, beautiful selves.
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 1           I'm curious as to why Trustee Schmitz on

 2 her own was calling around and trying to discern

 3 information when it's the board that makes the

 4 decisions and then dictates who or whom will make

 5 the necessary phone calls.

 6           For somebody who reads everything, as she

 7 stated, and has been called upon by her acolytes as

 8 the most brilliant individual in the room, I find it

 9 interesting that she didn't quite understand what

10 was being discussed.  So that's something to

11 ruminate over.

12           It's interesting about the comments,

13 again, that Ms. Martini made about no internal

14 controls over ten years, and I've heard no internal

15 controls over five years, whatever, there are

16 internal controls, people, you just haven't decided

17 to put that out to the community.  There are

18 internal controls.  It's a work in progress.

19           Trustees Schmitz and Dent, you know that

20 more than anyone because we all worked on that when

21 I was on the board with you.

22           I am sorely disappointed at your lack of

23 ability to look at the bigger and broader pictures

24 in this district, and I find it really, really

25 galling that you're going to call a special meeting
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 1 next week to discuss the termination of the general

 2 manager.  Tonight was a total sham.  You two need to

 3 resign immediately.  And I'm here to tell you, I

 4 will be leading a recall effort for both of you.

 5 You are absolutely abject, you don't know what

 6 you're doing, you don't deserve to serve as trustees

 7 on this Board of Trustee, you don't know your roles

 8 as trustees.

 9           And all I can say, folks, is this

10 community needs to rally and drive these people out.

11 You're doing nothing but dividing this community.

12 It's shocking that you sat there tonight with your

13 heads burrowed in your phones, neglecting the people

14 making comments.  You don't deserve to be a trustee.

15 Neither of you.

16           And Trustee Tulloch, I hope that you have

17 enough wherewithal to rise above the fray of this

18 and vote against this travesty.

19           Thank you.

20           MR. MILLER:  Charlie Miller.

21           I am going to echo a lot of what Tim just

22 said.  Ms. Martini, a lot of us don't have time to

23 sit there for seven hours, whatever it is,

24 typically.  We have families, we have to cook

25 dinner, we have to put kids to bed.  But we're
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 1 listening.  We're paying attention.

 2           I'm a bit appalled after so many hours

 3 tonight of listening to this, and I feel like you

 4 guys are tone deaf to all the comments of support

 5 for Indra and what the community wants.  And a

 6 handful, if that, going the other way.

 7           That side comment, at the end of the

 8 night, that, oh, yeah, and then there's a special

 9 meeting next week for a separation agreement, out of

10 the blue.  I mean, what is that?

11           No transparency.  You guys talk about

12 transparency constantly.  That is the last thing I

13 heard tonight.

14           I hope there's an awakening in this

15 community.  I hope that the people understand that

16 it's getting driven in the ground right now by how

17 you guys are running this town.  It's just very

18 disappointing.

19           We can't be there all the time to get in

20 your face.  We elect you to do the right thing and,

21 boy, I wish you didn't get the votes you did.  So

22 I'm very disappointed.  I hope the best for Indra.

23 I hope this town can wake up.

24           Thank you.

25           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.
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 1           Well, I've come to a conclusion tonight.

 2 I see a divided town.  We have the Clampetts, we

 3 have the McCoys, and after those last two speakers,

 4 we have the bus in one flew over the cuckoo.

 5           We have an ex-board chairman that didn't

 6 know how many terms he could run.  We have an

 7 ex-utility manager who is working in another part of

 8 the state -- for another state, and he is an

 9 authority on everything that goes on here.  The

10 people who spoke tonight, like I said earlier, they

11 don't know anything.  They just came in to do what

12 Myles Riner told them to do.

13           I'd like to see all the signatures that

14 they had that they didn't produce.  I got a whole

15 pile of signatures too.  I won't show them to Myles

16 until he shows me his.  I got a feeling he didn't

17 have that many.  I got a feeling Charlie is just

18 talking out of his nose.  He doesn't know what's

19 going on.

20           So, looking at it all now, looking at

21 tonight, you guys did a great job.  You handled the

22 inadvertent mob that showed up, that caved because

23 Myles Riner decided that he was going to call these

24 people together, and they were all going to sit

25 there and tell us how wonderful Indra is.  Not one
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 1 of them shared any information about Mr. Winquest's

 2 job performance.  They don't how he performs his

 3 job.  All we can see is the end result of his doings

 4 within the District.

 5           The budget's a mess.  The finances are a

 6 mess.  The hiring of people without going out to

 7 public disclosure, not posting jobs.  This is stuff

 8 you just don't hear very often in a government.

 9 They have rules and regulations you must follow.

10 Mr. Winquest doesn't know them.  He doesn't know how

11 to follow them.  He doesn't know what he's doing.

12           And to have somebody like that running

13 this district is just insane.  I don't even know if

14 he's going to be removed.  Nobody knows.  But

15 Mr. Miller does.  Mr. Callicrate does.  And by the

16 way, Mr. Callicrate doesn't even live here anymore.

17 The last I heard, he moved out.  I don't know where

18 he's living, but I know he's not living where he

19 used to live.  I'm not even sure he's paying the rec

20 fee.

21           So, here's a guy that's not paying the rec

22 fee, that didn't know how many terms he could run,

23 and he's telling us what he thinks of the board.

24 And, by the way, when he was the board chairman, he

25 was horrible.  Horrible.  Horrible.  So he really
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 1 can't speak.  I'm sorry.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.

 3           MR. WRIGHT:  Anyway, good job, and I thank

 4 you for what you do.  And I'm sure that we're going

 5 to go forward, and we're going to change some of the

 6 problems that we have here, especially the golf

 7 mess.  What a mess.  What a mess.

 8           Thank you very much.  Bye-bye.

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, do we have any other

10 public comments?

11           MATT:  No, Chair.

12           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  That will close

13 out or final public comment.

14 L.  ADJOURNMENT

15           CHAIR DENT:  We are adjourned.  It is

16 10:39.  Thank you all for your efforts.  We're

17 adjourned.

18           (Meeting adjourned at 10:39 P.M.)

19

20
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23

24

25
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 1 STATE OF NEVADA     )

                       )  ss.

 2 COUNTY OF WASHOE    )

 3

 4           I, BRANDI ANN VIANNEY SMITH, do hereby

 5 certify:

 6           That I was present on June 14, 2023, at

 7 the Public Meeting via Zoom, and took stenotype

 8 notes of the proceedings entitled herein, and

 9 thereafter transcribed the same into typewriting as

10 herein appears.

11           That the foregoing transcript is a full,

12 true, and correct transcription of my stenotype

13 notes of said proceedings consisting of 198 pages.

14           DATED:  At Reno, Nevada, this 24th day of

15 June, 2023.
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                            ___________________________
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		74						LN		3		14		false		        14      G 7                                170				false

		75						LN		3		15		false		        15 H.   REDACTIONS FOR PENDING PUBLIC      179				false

		76						LN		3		15		false		                 RECORDS REQUESTS				false

		77						LN		3		16		false		        16				false

		78						LN		3		16		false		           I.   LONG RANGE CALENDAR                179				false

		79						LN		3		17		false		        17				false

		80						LN		3		17		false		           J.   BOARD OF TRUSTEES UPDATE           186				false
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		82						LN		3		18		false		           K.   FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT               189				false
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		84						LN		3		19		false		           L.   ADJOURNMENT                        197				false
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		92						LN		4		1		false		         1 INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA - JUNE 14, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.				false

		93						LN		4		2		false		         2                        -o0o-				false

		94						LN		4		3		false		         3				false

		95						LN		4		4		false		         4				false

		96						LN		4		5		false		         5           CHAIR DENT:  I'd like to call the regular				false

		97						LN		4		6		false		         6 meeting of the Incline Village General Improvement				false

		98						LN		4		7		false		         7 District to order for the Board of Trustees.  It is				false

		99						LN		4		8		false		         8 6:00 P.M., June 14th, 2023.  We're located at the				false

		100						LN		4		9		false		         9 boardroom at 893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline				false

		101						LN		4		10		false		        10 Village, and via Zoom.				false

		102						LN		4		11		false		        11           Item A is the Pledge of Allegiance.				false

		103						LN		4		12		false		        12 A.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE				false

		104						LN		4		13		false		        13           (Pledge of Allegiance.)				false

		105						LN		4		14		false		        14           CHAIR DENT:  Item B is the roll call of				false

		106						LN		4		15		false		        15 the Trustees.				false

		107						LN		4		16		false		        16 B.  ROLL CALL				false

		108						LN		4		17		false		        17           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tulloch?				false

		109						LN		4		18		false		        18           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Present.				false

		110						LN		4		19		false		        19           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Noble?				false

		111						LN		4		20		false		        20           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Here.				false

		112						LN		4		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tonking?				false

		113						LN		4		22		false		        22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Here.				false

		114						LN		4		23		false		        23           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?				false

		115						LN		4		24		false		        24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Here.				false

		116						LN		4		25		false		        25           CHAIR DENT:  And I'm Trustee Dent.  All				false

		117						PG		5		0		false		page 5				false

		118						LN		5		1		false		         1 five trustees are present.				false

		119						LN		5		2		false		         2           Moving on to item C, Initial Public				false

		120						LN		5		3		false		         3 Comment.				false

		121						LN		5		4		false		         4 C.  INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENT				false

		122						LN		5		5		false		         5           CHAIR DENT:  You will have three minutes				false

		123						LN		5		6		false		         6 for your public comment.  We are still experiencing				false

		124						LN		5		7		false		         7 clock issues, so Trustee Noble has volunteered his				false

		125						LN		5		8		false		         8 phone to track the time, and then you will get a				false

		126						LN		5		9		false		         9 30-second notification from me when the time is				false

		127						LN		5		10		false		        10 running out, just so you know time's running out on				false

		128						LN		5		11		false		        11 you.				false

		129						LN		5		12		false		        12           MR. RINER:  Good evening.  Dr. Myles				false

		130						LN		5		13		false		        13 Riner, 411 Valerie Court.				false

		131						LN		5		14		false		        14           A few quick comments.  First, you should				false

		132						LN		5		15		false		        15 know that the folks who have come here today to				false

		133						LN		5		16		false		        16 express their support for GM Winquest and his staff				false

		134						LN		5		17		false		        17 are not here because Indra asked them to be here.				false

		135						LN		5		18		false		        18 They are here because of what you, the trustees,				false

		136						LN		5		19		false		        19 have said and what some of you haven't said about				false

		137						LN		5		20		false		        20 retaining Indra as general manager.  My bet is that				false

		138						LN		5		21		false		        21 not one of these people have been asked by Indra to				false

		139						LN		5		22		false		        22 come here today.				false

		140						LN		5		23		false		        23           Second, Trustee Schmitz, we all recognize				false

		141						LN		5		24		false		        24 that you may be the hardest-working trustee IVGID				false

		142						LN		5		25		false		        25 has ever had, but you're only paid a few thousand				false

		143						PG		6		0		false		page 6				false

		144						LN		6		1		false		         1 dollars a year to have this job.  The fact that you				false

		145						LN		6		2		false		         2 work so hard may well be part of the problem.				false

		146						LN		6		3		false		         3           I think you feel unappreciated by many of				false

		147						LN		6		4		false		         4 us and thus resentful, and this resentment has				false

		148						LN		6		5		false		         5 fueled what has the appearance of a vendetta against				false

		149						LN		6		6		false		         6 GM Winquest and his staff, has encouraged some very				false

		150						LN		6		7		false		         7 inappropriate and offensive behavior on the part of				false

		151						LN		6		8		false		         8 your vocal supporters, and has demoralized our IVGID				false

		152						LN		6		9		false		         9 employees.				false

		153						LN		6		10		false		        10           You can't seem to polish your reputation				false

		154						LN		6		11		false		        11 without disparaging these people who work for you.				false

		155						LN		6		12		false		        12 This is not what we expect from our trustees.				false

		156						LN		6		13		false		        13           Chairman Dent, I am just disappointed that				false

		157						LN		6		14		false		        14 you have not done more to mitigate these behaviors.				false

		158						LN		6		15		false		        15           And Trustee Tulloch, you are a				false

		159						LN		6		16		false		        16 penny-pincher, and that's not necessarily a bad				false

		160						LN		6		17		false		        17 thing.  But if you pinch too hard, our General				false

		161						LN		6		18		false		        18 Improvement District will fail to improve, and we				false

		162						LN		6		19		false		        19 may have to change the name of our village from				false

		163						LN		6		20		false		        20 Incline to decline.				false

		164						LN		6		21		false		        21           All together, the approach you three are				false

		165						LN		6		22		false		        22 taking by disparaging and micromanaging the GM and				false

		166						LN		6		23		false		        23 his staff and allowing the perpetually grieved to				false

		167						LN		6		24		false		        24 dictate policy and slander and abuse IVGID employees				false

		168						LN		6		25		false		        25 in public comments is having a very negative impact				false

		169						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		170						LN		7		1		false		         1 on this community.  I ask you to consider changing				false

		171						LN		7		2		false		         2 your approach.				false

		172						LN		7		3		false		         3           Thank you.				false

		173						LN		7		4		false		         4           MS. WONG:  I'm extremely disappointed with				false

		174						LN		7		5		false		         5 the majority of this board.  You're fundamentally				false

		175						LN		7		6		false		         6 changing IVGID without community input.  You're				false

		176						LN		7		7		false		         7 taking away resident and parcel owner access and				false

		177						LN		7		8		false		         8 value at IVGID venues.				false

		178						LN		7		9		false		         9           For three people who always complained				false

		179						LN		7		10		false		        10 about transparency, perhaps you need to look in the				false

		180						LN		7		11		false		        11 mirror.				false

		181						LN		7		12		false		        12           Here's a great example of your				false

		182						LN		7		13		false		        13 transparency:  You scheduled Indra's performance				false

		183						LN		7		14		false		        14 review for this meeting, but it's glaringly not on				false

		184						LN		7		15		false		        15 the agenda.				false

		185						LN		7		16		false		        16           So if you aren't going to do the GM				false

		186						LN		7		17		false		        17 review, we will.  Everybody in this room is here to				false

		187						LN		7		18		false		        18 support -- well, most of the people in this room are				false

		188						LN		7		19		false		        19 to support Indra, and this is what community support				false

		189						LN		7		20		false		        20 looks like.				false

		190						LN		7		21		false		        21           Indra is by far the best GM IVGID has ever				false

		191						LN		7		22		false		        22 had.  He listens and responds to the community.  He				false

		192						LN		7		23		false		        23 identifies weaknesses and shortcomings and finds the				false

		193						LN		7		24		false		        24 best possible solution for the good of the				false

		194						LN		7		25		false		        25 community.  You move the goal posts, and he responds				false

		195						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		196						LN		8		1		false		         1 professionally.				false

		197						LN		8		2		false		         2           Michaela and Dave, thank you for standing				false

		198						LN		8		3		false		         3 up for this community.  While you may not be the				false

		199						LN		8		4		false		         4 majority on this board, the majority of the				false

		200						LN		8		5		false		         5 community knows that you represent us.				false

		201						LN		8		6		false		         6           To the IVGID staff, thank you for serving				false

		202						LN		8		7		false		         7 our community every day.  You are what make IVGID				false

		203						LN		8		8		false		         8 great.				false

		204						LN		8		9		false		         9           To the senior team, you are just that, a				false

		205						LN		8		10		false		        10 team.  I love watching you support each other and				false

		206						LN		8		11		false		        11 Indra and this district.				false

		207						LN		8		12		false		        12           And lastly, to Indra, I have watched your				false

		208						LN		8		13		false		        13 career grow at IVGID from coordinating softball				false

		209						LN		8		14		false		        14 leagues to running the District.  You show up every				false

		210						LN		8		15		false		        15 day for your staff and our community.  You're				false

		211						LN		8		16		false		        16 passionate about what you do, and our community is				false

		212						LN		8		17		false		        17 better because of it.  I cannot be more proud to say				false

		213						LN		8		18		false		        18 that I had the opportunity to work with you.				false

		214						LN		8		19		false		        19           This is a stack of petitions, all in				false

		215						LN		8		20		false		        20 support of Indra, and there are more coming in the				false

		216						LN		8		21		false		        21 door as we speak.				false

		217						LN		8		22		false		        22           If you want to know what the community				false

		218						LN		8		23		false		        23 thinks, and you want to know what the community				false

		219						LN		8		24		false		        24 wants, we want Indra to lead this district.				false

		220						LN		8		25		false		        25           MR. SOMMERS:  Good evening.  Ryan Sommers,				false

		221						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		222						LN		9		1		false		         1 Fire Chief, North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection				false

		223						LN		9		2		false		         2 District.				false

		224						LN		9		3		false		         3           I'm here to speak in favor of General				false

		225						LN		9		4		false		         4 Manager Indra Winquest.  These first comments will				false

		226						LN		9		5		false		         5 be me, as the fire chief.  GM Winquest has been a				false

		227						LN		9		6		false		         6 huge asset to this district, and an outstanding ally				false

		228						LN		9		7		false		         7 for North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District, all				false

		229						LN		9		8		false		         8 while he served in the capacity of general manager.				false

		230						LN		9		9		false		         9           This does not exclude his previous				false

		231						LN		9		10		false		        10 positions within the District, as that knowledge has				false

		232						LN		9		11		false		        11 made him into a great leader for this community and				false

		233						LN		9		12		false		        12 as a whole.				false

		234						LN		9		13		false		        13           His leadership throughout the community				false

		235						LN		9		14		false		        14 has led to an outstanding partnership between				false

		236						LN		9		15		false		        15 North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District and IVGID.				false

		237						LN		9		16		false		        16 I would hate to have all this work, time, and effort				false

		238						LN		9		17		false		        17 lost.  Mr. Winquest's integrity, professionalism,				false

		239						LN		9		18		false		        18 and ability to care about his community and this				false

		240						LN		9		19		false		        19 district has not gone unnoticed.				false

		241						LN		9		20		false		        20           Now, on a personal note, having been born				false

		242						LN		9		21		false		        21 and raised in this town and spending a lot of time				false

		243						LN		9		22		false		        22 here, Indra has done an excellent job of listening				false

		244						LN		9		23		false		        23 and acting on the reasonable requests from the				false

		245						LN		9		24		false		        24 citizens of Incline and Crystal Bay.  I strongly				false

		246						LN		9		25		false		        25 believe he is a prominent community leader with a				false

		247						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		248						LN		10		1		false		         1 responsible sense of action and business knowledge.				false

		249						LN		10		2		false		         2           I thank you for your time.				false

		250						LN		10		3		false		         3           MS. RINECOURT:  Good evening.  Tia				false

		251						LN		10		4		false		         4 Rinecourt (phonetic), 801 Randall Avenue.				false

		252						LN		10		5		false		         5           Retain Indra Winquest as IVGID general				false

		253						LN		10		6		false		         6 manager.  For over 35 years, I've experienced				false

		254						LN		10		7		false		         7 several general managers working for IVGID, and				false

		255						LN		10		8		false		         8 Indra has been one of the best.  His passion,				false

		256						LN		10		9		false		         9 dedication, and commitment to our community is truly				false

		257						LN		10		10		false		        10 remarkable.				false

		258						LN		10		11		false		        11           There are so many situations to cite, but				false

		259						LN		10		12		false		        12 one of the more significant ones was during the				false

		260						LN		10		13		false		        13 pandemic, and how he helped the Fire District				false

		261						LN		10		14		false		        14 navigate unchartered territory for the safety of our				false

		262						LN		10		15		false		        15 community, offering the Chateau for pods for us to				false

		263						LN		10		16		false		        16 give our vaccines to our community and citizens.				false

		264						LN		10		17		false		        17           No matter the situation, he remains				false

		265						LN		10		18		false		        18 professional, courteous, and above all, always				false

		266						LN		10		19		false		        19 exhibits kindness, which we could all use more of.				false

		267						LN		10		20		false		        20           Instead of trying to find fault, consider				false

		268						LN		10		21		false		        21 looking at the best in others and work on creating				false

		269						LN		10		22		false		        22 solutions together to move forward in a positive				false

		270						LN		10		23		false		        23 way.				false

		271						LN		10		24		false		        24           Thank you.				false

		272						LN		10		25		false		        25           MS. QWEN:  I was born and raised here.				false

		273						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		274						LN		11		1		false		         1 I've been here 65 five years.  My dad was the first				false

		275						LN		11		2		false		         2 lift operator at Ski Incline.  My mom started the				false

		276						LN		11		3		false		         3 pro shop.  My mom had to find five five-year-olds in				false

		277						LN		11		4		false		         4 order to go to school here.				false

		278						LN		11		5		false		         5           I have lived here and am so proud of this				false

		279						LN		11		6		false		         6 community.  However, now I am so disappointed in the				false

		280						LN		11		7		false		         7 behavior and the direction that is going on with				false

		281						LN		11		8		false		         8 this community.  It makes me want to cry.				false

		282						LN		11		9		false		         9           I have played baseball with Indra.  I love				false

		283						LN		11		10		false		        10 him.  I work out four hours a day at the gym.  He				false

		284						LN		11		11		false		        11 asks me if I clock in and I clock out.				false

		285						LN		11		12		false		        12           And I just love Indra.  I love to the				false

		286						LN		11		13		false		        13 community.  I sell real estate.  I am proud of it,				false

		287						LN		11		14		false		        14 but it's gotten to the point where sometimes I have				false

		288						LN		11		15		false		        15 some negative impact on how I sell my real estate.				false

		289						LN		11		16		false		        16           But I wanted to just say ditto, and I love				false

		290						LN		11		17		false		        17 you all because I know you all so well, and I love				false

		291						LN		11		18		false		        18 this community.  And please keep Indra.  I just --				false

		292						LN		11		19		false		        19 we love him.  We love him.				false

		293						LN		11		20		false		        20           Thank you.				false

		294						LN		11		21		false		        21           MS. CARS:  Good evening, trustees.  This				false

		295						LN		11		22		false		        22 is a prayer statement by multiple citizens of				false

		296						LN		11		23		false		        23 Incline Village via my voice.				false

		297						LN		11		24		false		        24           IVGID has been plagued in recent years by				false

		298						LN		11		25		false		        25 fundamentally poor governance.  The trustees have				false

		299						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		300						LN		12		1		false		         1 operated in a non-transparent, unprofessional, and				false

		301						LN		12		2		false		         2 unpredictable way, and seem more focused on catering				false

		302						LN		12		3		false		         3 to a few loud voices and special interests than				false

		303						LN		12		4		false		         4 serving our community at large.				false

		304						LN		12		5		false		         5           With regard to the prospect of removing				false

		305						LN		12		6		false		         6 the district manager of IVGID, there are some basic				false

		306						LN		12		7		false		         7 threshold questions that must be answered to the				false

		307						LN		12		8		false		         8 community, not hidden behind a veil of trustee-only				false

		308						LN		12		9		false		         9 access.				false

		309						LN		12		10		false		        10           Basic threshold criteria for making a				false

		310						LN		12		11		false		        11 significant leadership decision in a professional				false

		311						LN		12		12		false		        12 manner:  One, what is the review process for the				false

		312						LN		12		13		false		        13 general manager?  Two, have formal reviews been				false

		313						LN		12		14		false		        14 complete and have they been disclosed?  Three, has				false

		314						LN		12		15		false		        15 the District general manager been given time to				false

		315						LN		12		16		false		        16 address any issues that have been raised?  Four, it				false

		316						LN		12		17		false		        17 is clear to the community that is the interest of				false

		317						LN		12		18		false		        18 the community that he be removed -- is it clear that				false

		318						LN		12		19		false		        19 he be removed?  If that is your choice.  Five, has a				false

		319						LN		12		20		false		        20 study been conducted to see whether or not this role				false

		320						LN		12		21		false		        21 can be filled by a competent individual at a				false

		321						LN		12		22		false		        22 compensation level that IVGID can afford?  Six, if				false

		322						LN		12		23		false		        23 there is an abrupt removal, what is the proposed				false

		323						LN		12		24		false		        24 transition plan?  Seven, finally and fundamentally,				false

		324						LN		12		25		false		        25 what is the board trying to achieve with this				false

		325						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		326						LN		13		1		false		         1 removal?  If it should happen.				false

		327						LN		13		2		false		         2           If these basic questions cannot be				false

		328						LN		13		3		false		         3 adequately answered, then the IVGID trustees are				false

		329						LN		13		4		false		         4 doing our community a material disservice by even				false

		330						LN		13		5		false		         5 broaching the topic of the dismissal of our general				false

		331						LN		13		6		false		         6 manager.				false

		332						LN		13		7		false		         7           If next week the IVGID trustees were to				false

		333						LN		13		8		false		         8 proceed with this removal without effective and				false

		334						LN		13		9		false		         9 convincing answers to these questions, it would				false

		335						LN		13		10		false		        10 represent gross negligence and betrayal of the				false

		336						LN		13		11		false		        11 public trust.  It would also open the District to				false

		337						LN		13		12		false		        12 possible litigation.				false

		338						LN		13		13		false		        13           Tonight is not the time for yet another				false

		339						LN		13		14		false		        14 dereliction of duty on the part of the trustees.				false

		340						LN		13		15		false		        15           Incline Village was developed 50 years ago				false

		341						LN		13		16		false		        16 as a premier mountain getaway, and has been allowed				false

		342						LN		13		17		false		        17 to devolve into severe disrepair under current				false

		343						LN		13		18		false		        18 governance.				false

		344						LN		13		19		false		        19           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		345						LN		13		20		false		        20           MS. CARS:  This is the legacy of the IVGID				false

		346						LN		13		21		false		        21 trustees, and this community deserves better.  We				false

		347						LN		13		22		false		        22 can start tonight with the professional and				false

		348						LN		13		23		false		        23 thoughtful approach to the critical role of district				false

		349						LN		13		24		false		        24 general manager.				false

		350						LN		13		25		false		        25           One final point, a decision to terminate a				false

		351						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		352						LN		14		1		false		         1 district manager or any person who is on a				false

		353						LN		14		2		false		         2 well-deserved vacation is abhorrent and of unknown				false

		354						LN		14		3		false		         3 legality.				false

		355						LN		14		4		false		         4           Thank you.				false

		356						LN		14		5		false		         5           MR. CARS:  We're greatly disturbed that it				false

		357						LN		14		6		false		         6 appears some of the trustees could be intent on				false

		358						LN		14		7		false		         7 giving Indra Winquest an unfavorable review with the				false

		359						LN		14		8		false		         8 intention of terminating his contract, which has one				false

		360						LN		14		9		false		         9 year left.				false

		361						LN		14		10		false		        10           A potential termination conflicts with the				false

		362						LN		14		11		false		        11 strong leadership he contributed to the Incline				false

		363						LN		14		12		false		        12 Village community and IVGID throughout COVID, the				false

		364						LN		14		13		false		        13 fires, and the relentless animosity he has been				false

		365						LN		14		14		false		        14 subjected to from a select handful of disgruntled				false

		366						LN		14		15		false		        15 community members.  And at times, even some of the				false

		367						LN		14		16		false		        16 trustees.				false

		368						LN		14		17		false		        17           Indra is a leader who has demonstrated				false

		369						LN		14		18		false		        18 responsibility to his staff of 100-plus and to all				false

		370						LN		14		19		false		        19 the diverse citizens of Incline, a handful of whom				false

		371						LN		14		20		false		        20 speak vitreal at board meetings and appear to have				false

		372						LN		14		21		false		        21 the confidential ear of some trustees.				false

		373						LN		14		22		false		        22           Indra effectively manages the menus and				false

		374						LN		14		23		false		        23 the staff, and we know he always delivers to the				false

		375						LN		14		24		false		        24 betterment and satisfaction of most of the				false

		376						LN		14		25		false		        25 community.				false

		377						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		378						LN		15		1		false		         1           We have discovered this week that only a				false

		379						LN		15		2		false		         2 small part of Incline homeowners are aware of this				false

		380						LN		15		3		false		         3 current conflict.  There will be a groundswell of				false

		381						LN		15		4		false		         4 support for the GM upon further awareness.				false

		382						LN		15		5		false		         5           Many Incline parcel owners state they do				false

		383						LN		15		6		false		         6 not want to get involved in conflict or in the				false

		384						LN		15		7		false		         7 politics because the nastiness surrounding the				false

		385						LN		15		8		false		         8 meetings.  They're learning that speaking their				false

		386						LN		15		9		false		         9 voice is not politics, but is an important				false

		387						LN		15		10		false		        10 democratic process and the best way to ensure				false

		388						LN		15		11		false		        11 responsible governance.				false

		389						LN		15		12		false		        12           What any respectable and responsible				false

		390						LN		15		13		false		        13 trustee or business person would do in a situation				false

		391						LN		15		14		false		        14 where performance is a concern is to prepare a				false

		392						LN		15		15		false		        15 performance improvement plan.  It's hard to believe				false

		393						LN		15		16		false		        16 that Indra fails in so many areas that it would				false

		394						LN		15		17		false		        17 justify termination or even a performance				false

		395						LN		15		18		false		        18 improvement plan.				false

		396						LN		15		19		false		        19           Nevertheless, it's commonly known that				false

		397						LN		15		20		false		        20 managers or possible trustees will assign trivial				false

		398						LN		15		21		false		        21 tasks or overload an individual to the point where				false

		399						LN		15		22		false		        22 they would resign or the list of tasks becomes				false

		400						LN		15		23		false		        23 onerous as to be unachievable, thereby presenting				false

		401						LN		15		24		false		        24 grounds for termination.				false

		402						LN		15		25		false		        25           If this were the case with Indra, these				false

		403						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		404						LN		16		1		false		         1 would be reasons for community dissatisfaction and a				false

		405						LN		16		2		false		         2 dereliction of duty by the trustees leading to				false

		406						LN		16		3		false		         3 wrongful termination.				false

		407						LN		16		4		false		         4           We think we know that game, and we				false

		408						LN		16		5		false		         5 strongly recommend this not be played out at				false

		409						LN		16		6		false		         6 Incline.				false

		410						LN		16		7		false		         7           MS. TONKING:  I'm Carrie Tonking.  I was				false

		411						LN		16		8		false		         8 born and raised in Incline Village, I'm also an				false

		412						LN		16		9		false		         9 ex-employee of the District.				false

		413						LN		16		10		false		        10           My very first job was washing tennis				false

		414						LN		16		11		false		        11 courts in the summer back in '14.  I returned to				false

		415						LN		16		12		false		        12 IVGID after college and worked for three years as a				false

		416						LN		16		13		false		        13 supervisor in the Parks and Recreation Department.				false

		417						LN		16		14		false		        14           I want to start off this comment by saying				false

		418						LN		16		15		false		        15 that we have some absolutely incredible people				false

		419						LN		16		16		false		        16 working for us at IVGID.  Thank you for everything				false

		420						LN		16		17		false		        17 that you have done and continue to do.				false

		421						LN		16		18		false		        18           Unfortunately, as a result of certain				false

		422						LN		16		19		false		        19 trustees and the general disfunction of the board,				false

		423						LN		16		20		false		        20 we also have lost some phenomenal staff, which is an				false

		424						LN		16		21		false		        21 absolute shame.  I'm here to advocate for Indra				false

		425						LN		16		22		false		        22 before he becomes the next staff member ushered out				false

		426						LN		16		23		false		        23 by this minority-ruled board.				false

		427						LN		16		24		false		        24           I've known Indra since I was in fourth				false

		428						LN		16		25		false		        25 grade when he first started coaching me in				false

		429						PG		17		0		false		page 17				false

		430						LN		17		1		false		         1 basketball.  I think he might have even been taller				false

		431						LN		17		2		false		         2 than me back then.  He coached a group of us for the				false

		432						LN		17		3		false		         3 next eight years, accumulating a state championship				false

		433						LN		17		4		false		         4 our senior year, the first time in 29 years that the				false

		434						LN		17		5		false		         5 women's team had won the title.				false

		435						LN		17		6		false		         6           I am incredibly fortunate as I got to				false

		436						LN		17		7		false		         7 experience Indra as both coach as well as a manager.				false

		437						LN		17		8		false		         8 It is truly inspiring to work for somebody who is				false

		438						LN		17		9		false		         9 wholeheartedly dedicated to making an organization				false

		439						LN		17		10		false		        10 the best it can possibly be.				false

		440						LN		17		11		false		        11           I'm sure every single one of you trustees				false

		441						LN		17		12		false		        12 has received what the staff has fondly called "the				false

		442						LN		17		13		false		        13 car call."  Indra's orchestrating IVGID success from				false

		443						LN		17		14		false		        14 the moment he leaves his house in the morning until				false

		444						LN		17		15		false		        15 he gets home, usually late into the evening.  I				false

		445						LN		17		16		false		        16 think it's safe to say he's even probably lost some				false

		446						LN		17		17		false		        17 sleep over IVGID.				false

		447						LN		17		18		false		        18           Indra's here because he wants to be here.				false

		448						LN		17		19		false		        19 I know that he has turned down opportunities over				false

		449						LN		17		20		false		        20 the years simply because he cares so much about this				false

		450						LN		17		21		false		        21 town.				false

		451						LN		17		22		false		        22           His passion for serving this community is				false

		452						LN		17		23		false		        23 contagious, and he has inspired me and others to				false

		453						LN		17		24		false		        24 pursue careers in public service, where we can give				false

		454						LN		17		25		false		        25 back to this town.				false

		455						PG		18		0		false		page 18				false

		456						LN		18		1		false		         1           Much like a great coach, a great manager				false

		457						LN		18		2		false		         2 takes his team, discovers what is unique about each				false

		458						LN		18		3		false		         3 person, and then capitalizing on each person's				false

		459						LN		18		4		false		         4 strengths, formulates a coordinated plan of attack.				false

		460						LN		18		5		false		         5           Indra's an impeccable leader, who has the				false

		461						LN		18		6		false		         6 ability to inspire an underpaid and overworked staff				false

		462						LN		18		7		false		         7 to rally towards a common goal.  There are many				false

		463						LN		18		8		false		         8 staff members that have stuck around with us as long				false

		464						LN		18		9		false		         9 as they have simply because of the leadership and				false

		465						LN		18		10		false		        10 hope Indra's brought to the District.				false

		466						LN		18		11		false		        11           There's not a doubt in my mind that Indra				false

		467						LN		18		12		false		        12 is the best general manager this town has ever had,				false

		468						LN		18		13		false		        13 and, quite frankly, might ever have.  So let's act				false

		469						LN		18		14		false		        14 like it.				false

		470						LN		18		15		false		        15           Thank you.				false

		471						LN		18		16		false		        16           CHAIR DENT:  We are going to take a				false

		472						LN		18		17		false		        17 two-minute break.  We have too many people in the				false

		473						LN		18		18		false		        18 building right now, and our fire chief is currently				false

		474						LN		18		19		false		        19 present, so he's concerned about that.  And we				false

		475						LN		18		20		false		        20 should all be concerned about it, it's a safety				false

		476						LN		18		21		false		        21 issue.				false

		477						LN		18		22		false		        22           So, we're going to take a two-minute break				false

		478						LN		18		23		false		        23 while we work through this issue, and then we'll				false

		479						LN		18		24		false		        24 resume with public comment.				false

		480						LN		18		25		false		        25           All right.  Two minutes is up.  So the				false

		481						PG		19		0		false		page 19				false

		482						LN		19		1		false		         1 request is once you make your public comment, if you				false

		483						LN		19		2		false		         2 could just step outside.				false

		484						LN		19		3		false		         3           We do have too many people in the				false

		485						LN		19		4		false		         4 building, but if some of the folks are making their				false

		486						LN		19		5		false		         5 public comments do step out, it'll make it a little				false

		487						LN		19		6		false		         6 bit easier on keeping us moving forward.  Thank you.				false

		488						LN		19		7		false		         7           All right.  Next up, Mr. Nolett.				false

		489						LN		19		8		false		         8           MR. NOLETT:  Chris Nolett (phonetic), 765				false

		490						LN		19		9		false		         9 Lakeshore.  Also IVGID audit committee chair.				false

		491						LN		19		10		false		        10           I believe many residents know by now that				false

		492						LN		19		11		false		        11 Paul Navazio, our current IVGID Director of Finance,				false

		493						LN		19		12		false		        12 has resigned his position effective July 3rd, 2023.				false

		494						LN		19		13		false		        13           I want to report to the board and to the				false

		495						LN		19		14		false		        14 community that two other committee members, Nick				false

		496						LN		19		15		false		        15 Holman (phonetic) and myself, held an exit interview				false

		497						LN		19		16		false		        16 with Paul for about an hour yesterday.  In addition,				false

		498						LN		19		17		false		        17 GM Indra Winquest was invited to participate and did				false

		499						LN		19		18		false		        18 so during the entirety of this session.				false

		500						LN		19		19		false		        19           An exit interview of this nature				false

		501						LN		19		20		false		        20 represents good governance whenever the most-senior				false

		502						LN		19		21		false		        21 finance leader in an organization resigns his or her				false

		503						LN		19		22		false		        22 position.				false

		504						LN		19		23		false		        23           We had a rigorous discussion that ranged				false

		505						LN		19		24		false		        24 from what I would describe as "basic inquiries," to				false

		506						LN		19		25		false		        25 matters unique to IVGID at this time.  Mr. Holman				false

		507						PG		20		0		false		page 20				false

		508						LN		20		1		false		         1 and I were satisfied with the results of this exit				false

		509						LN		20		2		false		         2 interview and have no further matters to report.				false

		510						LN		20		3		false		         3           Thank you.				false

		511						LN		20		4		false		         4           UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER:  I just want to thank				false

		512						LN		20		5		false		         5 everybody for being here to support Indra.				false

		513						LN		20		6		false		         6           MS. PAUL:  Hello.  My name is Gwen Paul				false

		514						LN		20		7		false		         7 and live at 321 Ski Way.				false

		515						LN		20		8		false		         8           You know, I have this whole speech typed				false

		516						LN		20		9		false		         9 up, but I was reminded while I was sitting here back				false

		517						LN		20		10		false		        10 in -- 14 years ago while I was doing my orientation				false

		518						LN		20		11		false		        11 for working at the tennis center, sitting back here				false

		519						LN		20		12		false		        12 looking at -- there was six chairs still at the				false

		520						LN		20		13		false		        13 time, and I remember staring at these chairs and				false

		521						LN		20		14		false		        14 feeling like, oh, wow, that's such a respectful				false

		522						LN		20		15		false		        15 place to be.  This is so impressive.  And I'm				false

		523						LN		20		16		false		        16 thinking, you know, that means so much.				false

		524						LN		20		17		false		        17           And when I look at you guys, and gosh				false

		525						LN		20		18		false		        18 darn, you don't even fill those chairs, not even				false

		526						LN		20		19		false		        19 close.  It's embarrassing.				false

		527						LN		20		20		false		        20           So I will continue with my speech that I				false

		528						LN		20		21		false		        21 actually wrote now.  I'd like to share my thoughts				false

		529						LN		20		22		false		        22 on the recent and overwhelmingly and negative				false

		530						LN		20		23		false		        23 dialogues around Indra -- General Manager Indra				false

		531						LN		20		24		false		        24 Winquest.				false

		532						LN		20		25		false		        25           I understand that his review is no longer				false

		533						PG		21		0		false		page 21				false

		534						LN		21		1		false		         1 on the agenda, but I still feel a duty as a				false

		535						LN		21		2		false		         2 concerned community member of Incline Village to				false

		536						LN		21		3		false		         3 share my thoughts on what I feel is a misleading				false

		537						LN		21		4		false		         4 narrative about a great individual and IVGID				false

		538						LN		21		5		false		         5 employee.				false

		539						LN		21		6		false		         6           For background, I've known Indra more than				false

		540						LN		21		7		false		         7 15 years in numerous capacities as both an employee				false

		541						LN		21		8		false		         8 in multiple IVGID roles, including the Tennis Center				false

		542						LN		21		9		false		         9 and Rec Center, as well as several adult sports.				false

		543						LN		21		10		false		        10           I've always been impressed by his values,				false

		544						LN		21		11		false		        11 his dedication, his ability to put people first, and				false

		545						LN		21		12		false		        12 most of all, his ability to listen, which would be				false

		546						LN		21		13		false		        13 nice, Mr. Dent, if you were listening.  I'm not sure				false

		547						LN		21		14		false		        14 you're paying attention here.  Thank you.				false

		548						LN		21		15		false		        15           His commitment to Incline Village has				false

		549						LN		21		16		false		        16 inspired me to get more deeply involved in the				false

		550						LN		21		17		false		        17 community in various ways.  He has taken on the GM				false

		551						LN		21		18		false		        18 role in a very tumultuous environment, including a				false

		552						LN		21		19		false		        19 pandemic that shut down most of District's				false

		553						LN		21		20		false		        20 facilities in some capacity, as well as a divisive				false

		554						LN		21		21		false		        21 and contentious board throughout his entire tenure.				false

		555						LN		21		22		false		        22           It's troubling to discover that select				false

		556						LN		21		23		false		        23 board members may not feel the same way, and given				false

		557						LN		21		24		false		        24 my personal experience and his obvious dedication to				false

		558						LN		21		25		false		        25 this role, it is impossible to understand.				false

		559						PG		22		0		false		page 22				false

		560						LN		22		1		false		         1           No one deserves to spend their time in a				false

		561						LN		22		2		false		         2 toxic work environment that seemingly gets worse				false

		562						LN		22		3		false		         3 every day, all while this pessimism is allowed to				false

		563						LN		22		4		false		         4 continue.  I understand that performance reviews are				false

		564						LN		22		5		false		         5 critical for accountability and personal				false

		565						LN		22		6		false		         6 development, but they must be unbiased,				false

		566						LN		22		7		false		         7 constructive, and not just filled with unwarranted				false

		567						LN		22		8		false		         8 criticism.				false

		568						LN		22		9		false		         9           In conclusion and on a positive note, I				false

		569						LN		22		10		false		        10 feel there's a positive way forward, and it starts				false

		570						LN		22		11		false		        11 with stopping the targeting of a valuable and				false

		571						LN		22		12		false		        12 understanding --				false

		572						LN		22		13		false		        13           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		573						LN		22		14		false		        14           MS. PAUL:  -- employee.  It's a waste of				false

		574						LN		22		15		false		        15 resources and time that could be used in a more				false

		575						LN		22		16		false		        16 productive manner to improve our community for our				false

		576						LN		22		17		false		        17 residents.				false

		577						LN		22		18		false		        18           Thank you for your time.  Good luck.				false

		578						LN		22		19		false		        19           MS. UVERA:  Hi.  My name is Jennifer Uvera				false

		579						LN		22		20		false		        20 (phonetic), and I live at 604 Lariat.				false

		580						LN		22		21		false		        21           I'm here to speak on two issues.  My first				false

		581						LN		22		22		false		        22 issue is the direction and leadership of this board.				false

		582						LN		22		23		false		        23           I've had the ability to watch the board				false

		583						LN		22		24		false		        24 and be involved in our community.  I feel this				false

		584						LN		22		25		false		        25 current board, and especially the chair, is lacking				false

		585						PG		23		0		false		page 23				false

		586						LN		23		1		false		         1 a lot of leadership.  I feel this chair has in many				false

		587						LN		23		2		false		         2 ways made the board a disfunctional governing body				false

		588						LN		23		3		false		         3 and has failed to communicate with the public.				false

		589						LN		23		4		false		         4           My other issue is the way we have been				false

		590						LN		23		5		false		         5 treating our GM, Indra.  I've had the privilege to				false

		591						LN		23		6		false		         6 work with him on the golf advisory board.  I was				false

		592						LN		23		7		false		         7 able to first-hand witness his knowledge of all				false

		593						LN		23		8		false		         8 aspects of this district.				false

		594						LN		23		9		false		         9           Indra holds a lot of institutional				false

		595						LN		23		10		false		        10 knowledge.  Along with his knowledge, he has the				false

		596						LN		23		11		false		        11 ability to assist groups in reaching consensus and				false

		597						LN		23		12		false		        12 truly listening to both sides of the problem.  We				false

		598						LN		23		13		false		        13 are extremely fortunate to have Indra as our GM.				false

		599						LN		23		14		false		        14           Let's be real.  The board as already				false

		600						LN		23		15		false		        15 decided to terminate our GM, a long-time employee				false

		601						LN		23		16		false		        16 and effective GM.  So rather than taking endless				false

		602						LN		23		17		false		        17 public comment that you will ignore, why don't you				false

		603						LN		23		18		false		        18 just tell us what is specifically not working and				false

		604						LN		23		19		false		        19 what you specifically need?  Because I'm tired of				false

		605						LN		23		20		false		        20 this town looking a raging circus.				false

		606						LN		23		21		false		        21           MR. STEINBERG:  Paul Steinberg, I live on				false

		607						LN		23		22		false		        22 Glen Way, Incline Village.  I've been a resident of				false

		608						LN		23		23		false		        23 Incline since 1992.				false

		609						LN		23		24		false		        24           I've raised my kids here.  I love this				false

		610						LN		23		25		false		        25 town.  I traveled the world for a job for 35 years,				false

		611						PG		24		0		false		page 24				false

		612						LN		24		1		false		         1 and I come home, and am pretty happy to be here.				false

		613						LN		24		2		false		         2           I've known Indra for as long as my son				false

		614						LN		24		3		false		         3 could dribble a basketball.  We coached kids.  I've				false

		615						LN		24		4		false		         4 coached tennis, basketball, soccer, baseball,				false

		616						LN		24		5		false		         5 numerous other sports in this town, and Indra and I				false

		617						LN		24		6		false		         6 cross paths many times.				false

		618						LN		24		7		false		         7           As I watched him graduate through all the				false

		619						LN		24		8		false		         8 different jobs at IVGID, I always thought he did a				false

		620						LN		24		9		false		         9 great job.  He was a fantastic recreation				false

		621						LN		24		10		false		        10 supervisor.  He was infinitely better than the one				false

		622						LN		24		11		false		        11 that he replaced that should have been fired --				false

		623						LN		24		12		false		        12 should have never even been hired.				false

		624						LN		24		13		false		        13           And when he got the job as GM, I was				false

		625						LN		24		14		false		        14 pretty happy because I figured he is a pretty solid				false

		626						LN		24		15		false		        15 guy.  I've watched a lot of GMs come and go since I				false

		627						LN		24		16		false		        16 got here in 1992, and Indra's by far that most				false

		628						LN		24		17		false		        17 stable and the most pleasant one to be around.				false

		629						LN		24		18		false		        18           He knows the people in town.  The people				false

		630						LN		24		19		false		        19 in this town support him.  It's really unfortunate				false

		631						LN		24		20		false		        20 to watch the miserable one percent in this town who				false

		632						LN		24		21		false		        21 create so much grief on the Incline page, on the				false

		633						LN		24		22		false		        22 Next Door pages, it's always the same miserable				false

		634						LN		24		23		false		        23 one percent who ruin it for the other 99 percent who				false

		635						LN		24		24		false		        24 are happy.  If that's who's got your ear, so be it.				false

		636						LN		24		25		false		        25 There's not much we can do about that, I suppose.				false

		637						PG		25		0		false		page 25				false

		638						LN		25		1		false		         1           I think that Indra's support in this town				false

		639						LN		25		2		false		         2 is overwhelming.  I voted for all five of you at				false

		640						LN		25		3		false		         3 some point during some election, and I'd say that my				false

		641						LN		25		4		false		         4 error rate at this point appears to be 60 percent,				false

		642						LN		25		5		false		         5 I'm really not sure, but I'll find out fairly soon.				false

		643						LN		25		6		false		         6           I'm a little disappointed in what I hear				false

		644						LN		25		7		false		         7 that there's this -- I think that to get rid of				false

		645						LN		25		8		false		         8 Indra, if you can only come up with three out of				false

		646						LN		25		9		false		         9 five, it's not good enough for me, and it's not good				false

		647						LN		25		10		false		        10 enough for this town.				false

		648						LN		25		11		false		        11           Your job is to represent everybody in this				false

		649						LN		25		12		false		        12 town, all these people behind me, and listen to the				false

		650						LN		25		13		false		        13 people that spoke before me and are going to speak				false

		651						LN		25		14		false		        14 after me.  If I had something to say about Indra, I				false

		652						LN		25		15		false		        15 don't think I could find anything.				false

		653						LN		25		16		false		        16           The other thing is that if he loses his				false

		654						LN		25		17		false		        17 job in the very near future, you're going to owe him				false

		655						LN		25		18		false		        18 a year's pay.  And is this town willing to pay two				false

		656						LN		25		19		false		        19 GMs for a whole year?  That's a complete waste of				false

		657						LN		25		20		false		        20 money, and I don't think anybody in this town is				false

		658						LN		25		21		false		        21 prepared to have you throw away, essentially, a				false

		659						LN		25		22		false		        22 quarter million dollars of pay, plus whatever				false

		660						LN		25		23		false		        23 benefits het gets, because you don't like him or you				false

		661						LN		25		24		false		        24 don't think he's good enough.  It's truly				false

		662						LN		25		25		false		        25 unfortunate.				false

		663						PG		26		0		false		page 26				false

		664						LN		26		1		false		         1           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		665						LN		26		2		false		         2           MR. STEINBERG:  Thank you.				false

		666						LN		26		3		false		         3           As far as the rest of this town goes, I'd				false

		667						LN		26		4		false		         4 be really curious to know, if we put this town to a				false

		668						LN		26		5		false		         5 vote, how many would want to keep him and how many				false

		669						LN		26		6		false		         6 would want to get rid of him.  If you don't think				false

		670						LN		26		7		false		         7 you could get a majority, then I don't think you				false

		671						LN		26		8		false		         8 have any right, based on my feelings, to lose him.				false

		672						LN		26		9		false		         9 He's too valuable to the town, and there's too many				false

		673						LN		26		10		false		        10 people that are too connected to him.				false

		674						LN		26		11		false		        11           Thank you.				false

		675						LN		26		12		false		        12           MS. USINGER:  My name is Caroline Usinger				false

		676						LN		26		13		false		        13 (phonetic).  I moved to Incline in 1973, I left for				false

		677						LN		26		14		false		        14 awhile, and came back for before COVID and found				false

		678						LN		26		15		false		        15 that there was trash everywhere along Incline and in				false

		679						LN		26		16		false		        16 Incline and around Tahoe.				false

		680						LN		26		17		false		        17           I spent four years now picking up trash,				false

		681						LN		26		18		false		        18 voluntarily, not a dime spent by government, over				false

		682						LN		26		19		false		        19 200,000 pieces, because I love Incline and because I				false

		683						LN		26		20		false		        20 love Tahoe and because I think that the people in				false

		684						LN		26		21		false		        21 Incline, they want -- I love them and I want to				false

		685						LN		26		22		false		        22 serve them.  I actually started by giving them a				false

		686						LN		26		23		false		        23 Christmas present of a year of trash pick up for				false

		687						LN		26		24		false		        24 them because I like them so much.				false

		688						LN		26		25		false		        25           I will tell you that I've picked up the				false

		689						PG		27		0		false		page 27				false

		690						LN		27		1		false		         1 wrong kind of trash.  I worked on trash today, and I				false

		691						LN		27		2		false		         2 really didn't realize this community, if it's being				false

		692						LN		27		3		false		         3 led by what you are talking about, if you want				false

		693						LN		27		4		false		         4 everyone to follow what you're talking about, I'm				false

		694						LN		27		5		false		         5 not picking up trash because you guys deserve every				false

		695						LN		27		6		false		         6 piece of trash in this town.				false

		696						LN		27		7		false		         7           I want people to work in a positive way.				false

		697						LN		27		8		false		         8 I think it's inappropriate that people are				false

		698						LN		27		9		false		         9 micromanaged.  I think it is completely				false

		699						LN		27		10		false		        10 inappropriate that there's a toxic work environment				false

		700						LN		27		11		false		        11 that is caused by the board.  And if you want to be				false

		701						LN		27		12		false		        12 toxic, fine, go ahead, be toxic.  There will be lots				false

		702						LN		27		13		false		        13 of lawsuits, there will be lots of people who will				false

		703						LN		27		14		false		        14 be screaming at you because of how much has to be				false

		704						LN		27		15		false		        15 paid because of this action.				false

		705						LN		27		16		false		        16           And I know it doesn't mean much to the				false

		706						LN		27		17		false		        17 world, but I'm not picking up any trash for you guys				false

		707						LN		27		18		false		        18 until you prove you're worth it.  And right now,				false

		708						LN		27		19		false		        19 you're scum.				false

		709						LN		27		20		false		        20           MR. HILL:  Scott Hill, 1093 Tiller.				false

		710						LN		27		21		false		        21           We've been coming here for 30-plus years				false

		711						LN		27		22		false		        22 to family homes.  We've lived here permanently for				false

		712						LN		27		23		false		        23 almost a decade, full time.				false

		713						LN		27		24		false		        24           And not until Mr. Winquest took the				false

		714						LN		27		25		false		        25 position of GM, did we have a leader of IVGID who				false

		715						PG		28		0		false		page 28				false

		716						LN		28		1		false		         1 truly understood the operations of IVGID, as well as				false

		717						LN		28		2		false		         2 how to build a team.				false

		718						LN		28		3		false		         3           Thus, it's hard more me to watch as our				false

		719						LN		28		4		false		         4 board micromanages its way into the minute				false

		720						LN		28		5		false		         5 operational details, actively pushes out employee				false

		721						LN		28		6		false		         6 talent, and destroys both employee and community				false

		722						LN		28		7		false		         7 morale.				false

		723						LN		28		8		false		         8           It's even harder for me to understand how				false

		724						LN		28		9		false		         9 this board thinks that they might find anyone with				false

		725						LN		28		10		false		        10 any reasonable level of experience or expertise to				false

		726						LN		28		11		false		        11 replace Mr. Winquest, should they force him out, as				false

		727						LN		28		12		false		        12 rumor has it may happen.				false

		728						LN		28		13		false		        13           The relationship of the board to IVGID				false

		729						LN		28		14		false		        14 leadership and IVGID employees is at a point now				false

		730						LN		28		15		false		        15 that we will simply not be able to find any type of				false

		731						LN		28		16		false		        16 suitable replacement.  Who would accept a role with				false

		732						LN		28		17		false		        17 so much interference and baggage?				false

		733						LN		28		18		false		        18           Just witness the difficulty we already				false

		734						LN		28		19		false		        19 have in finding a replacement for our controller,				false

		735						LN		28		20		false		        20 and in the future, our finance directer, I'm sure.				false

		736						LN		28		21		false		        21 I understand that we have about four times the				false

		737						LN		28		22		false		        22 normal number of IVGID job openings now than over				false

		738						LN		28		23		false		        23 past years, resulting primarily from the board's				false

		739						LN		28		24		false		        24 knee-jerk reactions and micromanagement of every				false

		740						LN		28		25		false		        25 aspect of IVGID.				false

		741						PG		29		0		false		page 29				false

		742						LN		29		1		false		         1           I guess the obvious solution to this is to				false

		743						LN		29		2		false		         2 just eliminate our rec fee and then outsource and				false

		744						LN		29		3		false		         3 sell all our venues.  Is that the endgame the board				false

		745						LN		29		4		false		         4 is looking for?				false

		746						LN		29		5		false		         5           Finally, let me say again that the				false

		747						LN		29		6		false		         6 five-decade model of operations here should not be				false

		748						LN		29		7		false		         7 discarded.  The community really does not want this.				false

		749						LN		29		8		false		         8 They did not buy into this new model of operating				false

		750						LN		29		9		false		         9 our venues as separate, for-profit businesses.  They				false

		751						LN		29		10		false		        10 bought into an operating model that has worked for				false

		752						LN		29		11		false		        11 five decades.				false

		753						LN		29		12		false		        12           They do not want to see property value				false

		754						LN		29		13		false		        13 decline that would occur as the board goes down this				false

		755						LN		29		14		false		        14 path, and our local businesses do not want it, and				false

		756						LN		29		15		false		        15 they cannot afford it.				false

		757						LN		29		16		false		        16           Please reconsider your apparent decision				false

		758						LN		29		17		false		        17 to fire Mr. Winquest and think more thoughtfully				false

		759						LN		29		18		false		        18 about the long-term harm it would cause to our				false

		760						LN		29		19		false		        19 community, our IVGID employees, our property values,				false

		761						LN		29		20		false		        20 and our local businesses.				false

		762						LN		29		21		false		        21           Thank you.				false

		763						LN		29		22		false		        22           MS. KROLICK:  Good evening.  Gail Krolick				false

		764						LN		29		23		false		        23 (phonetic), 1410 Tirol Drive.				false

		765						LN		29		24		false		        24           This should not be a popularity contest,				false

		766						LN		29		25		false		        25 as I heard some members in our audience state, and				false

		767						PG		30		0		false		page 30				false

		768						LN		30		1		false		         1 this past week I've heard.  It's about a man's job,				false

		769						LN		30		2		false		         2 his career, who has worked for this district for the				false

		770						LN		30		3		false		         3 past 20 years.				false

		771						LN		30		4		false		         4           I quote:  To be a successful leader, it is				false

		772						LN		30		5		false		         5 crucial to that ensure every member of a team feels				false

		773						LN		30		6		false		         6 valued and appreciated.				false

		774						LN		30		7		false		         7           I'm sorry.  I don't who wrote that quote,				false

		775						LN		30		8		false		         8 but it was not me.  GM Winquest has done just what I				false

		776						LN		30		9		false		         9 stated with his own employees, but the majority of				false

		777						LN		30		10		false		        10 this board doesn't seem to follow this quote.				false

		778						LN		30		11		false		        11           Since your first meeting January 1, 2023,				false

		779						LN		30		12		false		        12 it became very clear to me and to this community GM				false

		780						LN		30		13		false		        13 Winquest was not valued nor appreciated, as your				false

		781						LN		30		14		false		        14 actions speak louder than your words.				false

		782						LN		30		15		false		        15           For the first time in IVGID's history, the				false

		783						LN		30		16		false		        16 general manager has not been sitting at dais, and he				false

		784						LN		30		17		false		        17 continues not to do so.				false

		785						LN		30		18		false		        18           For the first time in history, employees				false

		786						LN		30		19		false		        19 can no longer access the beaches thanks to the				false

		787						LN		30		20		false		        20 majority of this board.  But don't worry, we still				false

		788						LN		30		21		false		        21 want you to work here.				false

		789						LN		30		22		false		        22           For the first time in IVGID history, a				false

		790						LN		30		23		false		        23 clerk to the board is not taking IVGID minutes of				false

		791						LN		30		24		false		        24 the IVGID meetings.  Instead, this community has				false

		792						LN		30		25		false		        25 paid a court reporter $7,893.55 for three May IVGID				false

		793						PG		31		0		false		page 31				false

		794						LN		31		1		false		         1 meetings.  This community should be asking yourself				false

		795						LN		31		2		false		         2 why director Susan Herron is not taking the meeting				false

		796						LN		31		3		false		         3 minutes as she has done for the past 20 years.				false

		797						LN		31		4		false		         4           For the first time in IVGID history, the				false

		798						LN		31		5		false		         5 general manager created, in my opinion and many				false

		799						LN		31		6		false		         6 others, the dream team of a group of professionals				false

		800						LN		31		7		false		         7 coming from throughout the United States.  And				false

		801						LN		31		8		false		         8 instead of allowing the professionals, who have been				false

		802						LN		31		9		false		         9 in their respective industries for years, the				false

		803						LN		31		10		false		        10 majority of this board, this board, chooses to				false

		804						LN		31		11		false		        11 micromanage or tell them they are just simply wrong				false

		805						LN		31		12		false		        12 in what they've been doing.				false

		806						LN		31		13		false		        13           You are allowing the small minority, and				false

		807						LN		31		14		false		        14 we all know who they are, let's not pretend we don't				false

		808						LN		31		15		false		        15 know who they are, to personally attack employees in				false

		809						LN		31		16		false		        16 public meetings.  That's simply uncalled for.				false

		810						LN		31		17		false		        17           Chair, please, this has to stop.  We've				false

		811						LN		31		18		false		        18 already lost the former clerk to the board, and now				false

		812						LN		31		19		false		        19 our Director of Finance Paul Navazio, who has				false

		813						LN		31		20		false		        20 resigned from position.				false

		814						LN		31		21		false		        21           If the majority of this board releases GM				false

		815						LN		31		22		false		        22 Winquest, I can assure other directors and employees				false

		816						LN		31		23		false		        23 will follow.  This is no way a threat; it is a fact.				false

		817						LN		31		24		false		        24 Simply talk with the employees of the District, and				false

		818						LN		31		25		false		        25 they will tell you.				false

		819						PG		32		0		false		page 32				false

		820						LN		32		1		false		         1           The silent majority is here to tell this				false

		821						LN		32		2		false		         2 board we value --				false

		822						LN		32		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		823						LN		32		4		false		         4           MS. KROLICK:  -- and we want GM Winquest				false

		824						LN		32		5		false		         5 to continue to lead our IVGID organization.  And				false

		825						LN		32		6		false		         6 this board must begin to value, support, and				false

		826						LN		32		7		false		         7 appreciate him and every other employee within the				false

		827						LN		32		8		false		         8 District.				false

		828						LN		32		9		false		         9           Again, your actions are speaking louder				false

		829						LN		32		10		false		        10 than your words.  Please demonstrate to those who				false

		830						LN		32		11		false		        11 voted for you and those who have not that we are one				false

		831						LN		32		12		false		        12 district, one team.  Let's work together.				false

		832						LN		32		13		false		        13           Thank you.				false

		833						LN		32		14		false		        14           MR. JANSEN:  My name is John Jansen, and I				false

		834						LN		32		15		false		        15 live at 511 Alpine View Drive.  I've been an Incline				false

		835						LN		32		16		false		        16 resident for ten years.				false

		836						LN		32		17		false		        17           I'm submitting a stack of petitions in				false

		837						LN		32		18		false		        18 support of Indra, and I think it's relevant because				false

		838						LN		32		19		false		        19 a stack was submitted earlier.  I think it's				false

		839						LN		32		20		false		        20 relevant to read what is on the petition.  The				false

		840						LN		32		21		false		        21 petition states:  I support Indra Winquest's				false

		841						LN		32		22		false		        22 continued employment as general manager of the				false

		842						LN		32		23		false		        23 Incline Village General Improvement District.				false

		843						LN		32		24		false		        24 Mr. Winquest has worked for IVGID for over 20 years,				false

		844						LN		32		25		false		        25 and has developed a level of expertise that is				false

		845						PG		33		0		false		page 33				false

		846						LN		33		1		false		         1 unmatched.  He cares deeply about our community and				false

		847						LN		33		2		false		         2 the IVGID staff.  He has guided IVGID through the				false

		848						LN		33		3		false		         3 pandemic and continues to lead IVGID with				false

		849						LN		33		4		false		         4 professionalism that is unrivaled.  Nobody's				false

		850						LN		33		5		false		         5 perfect, but Mr. Winquest is the best person to				false

		851						LN		33		6		false		         6 handle the general manager position at IVGID.  We at				false

		852						LN		33		7		false		         7 the other side implore the IVGID Board of Trustees				false

		853						LN		33		8		false		         8 to ensure that Indra Winquest remains general				false

		854						LN		33		9		false		         9 manager for the next several years.				false

		855						LN		33		10		false		        10           Now, I've got a stack here.  Kendra Wong				false

		856						LN		33		11		false		        11 submitted another stack.  I imagine there's well				false

		857						LN		33		12		false		        12 over several hundred people who have signed these				false

		858						LN		33		13		false		        13 petitions.				false

		859						LN		33		14		false		        14           And I would like to add further comment.				false

		860						LN		33		15		false		        15 First of all, I don't know Indra, but I do know many				false

		861						LN		33		16		false		        16 of the IVGID staff members, and everybody I know who				false

		862						LN		33		17		false		        17 I talk to about Indra, they -- he is well respected				false

		863						LN		33		18		false		        18 and liked by the staff that I've talked to.				false

		864						LN		33		19		false		        19           And I fear that if you terminate him,				false

		865						LN		33		20		false		        20 you're going to lose several of the staff members,				false

		866						LN		33		21		false		        21 out the door, and as been said, it's going to be				false

		867						LN		33		22		false		        22 very difficult to replace him.  It will be a				false

		868						LN		33		23		false		        23 disaster to this community, particularly in the				false

		869						LN		33		24		false		        24 height of the summer season.				false

		870						LN		33		25		false		        25           Also I believe, financially, IVGID is				false

		871						PG		34		0		false		page 34				false

		872						LN		34		1		false		         1 financially sound.  And that's another reason, I				false

		873						LN		34		2		false		         2 would say a good reason, to keep Indra because this				false

		874						LN		34		3		false		         3 part of his management for that soundness of our				false

		875						LN		34		4		false		         4 community.				false

		876						LN		34		5		false		         5           Lastly, as I said, these signatures on the				false

		877						LN		34		6		false		         6 petition, Indra is well liked in the community, he's				false

		878						LN		34		7		false		         7 well respected, and you see all the support he has				false

		879						LN		34		8		false		         8 there.				false

		880						LN		34		9		false		         9           So, based on all these factors --				false

		881						LN		34		10		false		        10           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		882						LN		34		11		false		        11           MR. JANSEN:  -- I think it would be an				false

		883						LN		34		12		false		        12 incredibly bad decision for the Board of Trustee not				false

		884						LN		34		13		false		        13 to keep Indra Winquest as GM for the foreseeable				false

		885						LN		34		14		false		        14 future.				false

		886						LN		34		15		false		        15           Thank you.				false

		887						LN		34		16		false		        16           MR. CALLICRATE:  Good evening, board.  Tim				false

		888						LN		34		17		false		        17 Callicrate, 170 Mayhew Circle.				false

		889						LN		34		18		false		        18           As the most-recent board chair and past				false

		890						LN		34		19		false		        19 trustee of a total of 12 years, I'm here tonight to				false

		891						LN		34		20		false		        20 express my support for extending General Manager				false

		892						LN		34		21		false		        21 Winquest's contract for an additional year, as has				false

		893						LN		34		22		false		        22 been done these past three years.				false

		894						LN		34		23		false		        23           He's either met or exceeded his stated				false

		895						LN		34		24		false		        24 goals that the prior board agreed and accepted as				false

		896						LN		34		25		false		        25 his evaluation in 2022.				false

		897						PG		35		0		false		page 35				false

		898						LN		35		1		false		         1           Having known Mr. Winquest at his days at				false

		899						LN		35		2		false		         2 the Rec Center counter 20 years ago through is				false

		900						LN		35		3		false		         3 subsequent promotions and then as a general manager,				false

		901						LN		35		4		false		         4 Mr. Winquest has proven to be an honest,				false

		902						LN		35		5		false		         5 hard-working individual whose depth of knowledge of				false

		903						LN		35		6		false		         6 the District and its operations is second to none.				false

		904						LN		35		7		false		         7 His passion for IVGID has aided him in finding the				false

		905						LN		35		8		false		         8 right people for the right jobs.				false

		906						LN		35		9		false		         9           All that being said, I'm deeply concerned				false

		907						LN		35		10		false		        10 about the direction of the majority of this board is				false

		908						LN		35		11		false		        11 taking this district.  It seems that there are				false

		909						LN		35		12		false		        12 numerous conflicts of interest regarding board				false

		910						LN		35		13		false		        13 member relationships with community individuals.				false

		911						LN		35		14		false		        14           The unilateral decision to not pursue the				false

		912						LN		35		15		false		        15 dog park committee suggestions regarding the parcel				false

		913						LN		35		16		false		        16 across from the high school, but, instead, move it				false

		914						LN		35		17		false		        17 to the Village Green is ludicrous.				false

		915						LN		35		18		false		        18           The discussion of considerably downsizing				false

		916						LN		35		19		false		        19 the Incline Beach house and/or discounting				false

		917						LN		35		20		false		        20 altogether any improvements after this community has				false

		918						LN		35		21		false		        21 been patiently awaiting this project for over 30				false

		919						LN		35		22		false		        22 years makes no sense.				false

		920						LN		35		23		false		        23           Then the most egregious exercise of				false

		921						LN		35		24		false		        24 bucking a 55-year District precedent of allowing				false

		922						LN		35		25		false		        25 non-resident employees beach access because of a				false

		923						PG		36		0		false		page 36				false

		924						LN		36		1		false		         1 handful of agitators clamoring about the beach deed,				false

		925						LN		36		2		false		         2 the beach deed, and using the excuse of a lawsuit				false

		926						LN		36		3		false		         3 from the community is a complete red herring.				false

		927						LN		36		4		false		         4           And let's not forget the non-collection of				false

		928						LN		36		5		false		         5 the rec fee, which has basically caused a 50 percent				false

		929						LN		36		6		false		         6 reduction in the value of punch cards.  Brilliant				false

		930						LN		36		7		false		         7 decision as we are going into summer.				false

		931						LN		36		8		false		         8           Many of us at Incline and Crystal Bay				false

		932						LN		36		9		false		         9 believe that there's more to meets the eye in these				false

		933						LN		36		10		false		        10 last six months of your activities.				false

		934						LN		36		11		false		        11           It is now common knowledge that the chair				false

		935						LN		36		12		false		        12 of the board, Mr. Dent, has been and is currently in				false

		936						LN		36		13		false		        13 business with an outspoken critic of the District.				false

		937						LN		36		14		false		        14 Well, you can certainly do business with whomever				false

		938						LN		36		15		false		        15 you desire, it's incumbent upon you to divulge this				false

		939						LN		36		16		false		        16 information to the citizens and fellow board members				false

		940						LN		36		17		false		        17 and recuse yourself on pertinent matters.  You did				false

		941						LN		36		18		false		        18 neither when it came time to appoint this individual				false

		942						LN		36		19		false		        19 to the audit committee.  Extremely troubling, and we				false

		943						LN		36		20		false		        20 are anxious to learn the ethics commission's final				false

		944						LN		36		21		false		        21 verdict.				false

		945						LN		36		22		false		        22           Then we have Ms. Schmitz.  I find it				false

		946						LN		36		23		false		        23 troublesome that you would be the board member in				false

		947						LN		36		24		false		        24 charge of the GM's evaluation, especially since the				false

		948						LN		36		25		false		        25 debacle that ensued regarding your rating being				false

		949						PG		37		0		false		page 37				false

		950						LN		37		1		false		         1 moved from a 3 to a 2 last year.  You blatantly lied				false

		951						LN		37		2		false		         2 to the board, the GM, and the community when				false

		952						LN		37		3		false		         3 confronted by a fellow board member, Ms. Tonking,				false

		953						LN		37		4		false		         4 and then tried to blame Dr. Mathis.  Really quite				false

		954						LN		37		5		false		         5 pathetic.				false

		955						LN		37		6		false		         6           Is there going to be a special meeting				false

		956						LN		37		7		false		         7 called during the GM's vacation, calling for his				false

		957						LN		37		8		false		         8 termination?  Yes, board majority, this is a very				false

		958						LN		37		9		false		         9 small town, and I've lived here 38 years, and I know				false

		959						LN		37		10		false		        10 a lot of folks who work in a variety of				false

		960						LN		37		11		false		        11 organizations.				false

		961						LN		37		12		false		        12           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		962						LN		37		13		false		        13           MR. CALLICRATE:  Travel any number of				false

		963						LN		37		14		false		        14 circles and they have had their fill of your				false

		964						LN		37		15		false		        15 constant overstepping, micromanagement, and complete				false

		965						LN		37		16		false		        16 disregard of any historical perspective here in				false

		966						LN		37		17		false		        17 Incline Village and Crystal Bay.				false

		967						LN		37		18		false		        18           Perhaps if you're incapable or unwilling				false

		968						LN		37		19		false		        19 to do the actual job of a trustee and let your				false

		969						LN		37		20		false		        20 general manager manage the District, it might just				false

		970						LN		37		21		false		        21 be time to step down.				false

		971						LN		37		22		false		        22           I encourage the board to listen to the				false

		972						LN		37		23		false		        23 majority or expect a recall.				false

		973						LN		37		24		false		        24           Thank you.				false

		974						LN		37		25		false		        25           MR. TOMKOVICZ:  Thank you for letting me				false

		975						PG		38		0		false		page 38				false

		976						LN		38		1		false		         1 speak today.  I'm here in support of Indra.				false

		977						LN		38		2		false		         2           I've only lived here full time for five				false

		978						LN		38		3		false		         3 years, but we had a house here for 15 years.  My				false

		979						LN		38		4		false		         4 wife I and -- for the last two-and-a-half years,				false

		980						LN		38		5		false		         5 I've had my head stuck in 920 Southwood, which is				false

		981						LN		38		6		false		         6 the bowling alley.  So, we're the family that did				false

		982						LN		38		7		false		         7 the bowling alley.				false

		983						LN		38		8		false		         8           And so -- I also grew up eating out of				false

		984						LN		38		9		false		         9 trash cans in East L.A. when I was a kid, and I				false

		985						LN		38		10		false		        10 borrowed 30 grand in 1983, built a national company,				false

		986						LN		38		11		false		        11 and had to manage 350 people around the country.				false

		987						LN		38		12		false		        12 And when people asked me:  How did you get such a				false

		988						LN		38		13		false		        13 great group of people who loved the community and				false

		989						LN		38		14		false		        14 loved the business and built such an amazing				false

		990						LN		38		15		false		        15 national company?				false

		991						LN		38		16		false		        16           I said:  I took care of the really good				false

		992						LN		38		17		false		        17 ones, and I got rid of the really bad ones.				false

		993						LN		38		18		false		        18           Indra's not bad.  I don't understand the				false

		994						LN		38		19		false		        19 politics.  I've never been political.  I don't				false

		995						LN		38		20		false		        20 understand why you're so mad at him.  The facilities				false

		996						LN		38		21		false		        21 we have here are awesome.  I broke my foot on your				false

		997						LN		38		22		false		        22 tennis courts.  It's an awesome tennis court.				false

		998						LN		38		23		false		        23           We have the head of UNR tennis coaching				false

		999						LN		38		24		false		        24 us.  I broke my foot because I'm almost 70, and I				false

		1000						LN		38		25		false		        25 thought I could keep up with the head of the				false

		1001						PG		39		0		false		page 39				false

		1002						LN		39		1		false		         1 college.  So, I may be a narcissist like some of				false

		1003						LN		39		2		false		         2 you.				false

		1004						LN		39		3		false		         3           I'm telling you guys up front, this				false

		1005						LN		39		4		false		         4 community -- where I grew up and what I've seen in				false

		1006						LN		39		5		false		         5 the United States, we live in heaven.				false

		1007						LN		39		6		false		         6           Why there's so much torment here, it just				false

		1008						LN		39		7		false		         7 kills me.  Our tagline is peace, love, bowling.				false

		1009						LN		39		8		false		         8 What's being created here is not peace and love.				false

		1010						LN		39		9		false		         9           I just don't get politics.  I don't get it				false

		1011						LN		39		10		false		        10 when people are so angry, but I do get the emotion				false

		1012						LN		39		11		false		        11 when people are having things taken away from them				false

		1013						LN		39		12		false		        12 that they love dearly.				false

		1014						LN		39		13		false		        13           Your job isn't to tell us what to do; it's				false

		1015						LN		39		14		false		        14 to keep us loving each other.				false

		1016						LN		39		15		false		        15           Pleads don't get rid of Indra.  Please				false

		1017						LN		39		16		false		        16 show up at the bowling alley, because I need the				false

		1018						LN		39		17		false		        17 revenue, and please -- the community has angst about				false

		1019						LN		39		18		false		        18 you guys.  It must feel like shit for you guys to				false

		1020						LN		39		19		false		        19 sit up here and hear this.  It must been terrible.				false

		1021						LN		39		20		false		        20 My heart goes out to you to hear the stuff that's				false

		1022						LN		39		21		false		        21 said.				false

		1023						LN		39		22		false		        22           At the bowling alley, it's kind of like				false

		1024						LN		39		23		false		        23 the gathering place for the whole community.  If you				false

		1025						LN		39		24		false		        24 haven't come there, please come.  I'll buy you a				false

		1026						LN		39		25		false		        25 beer.  No bribes intended.				false

		1027						PG		40		0		false		page 40				false

		1028						LN		40		1		false		         1           But I got to tell you, be a part of the				false

		1029						LN		40		2		false		         2 community.  Don't be separate from us, and please				false

		1030						LN		40		3		false		         3 take care of Indra and take care of these employees				false

		1031						LN		40		4		false		         4 that want to stay here and serve us, they do so				false

		1032						LN		40		5		false		         5 well, don't demolish it.				false

		1033						LN		40		6		false		         6           Thanks for the time.				false

		1034						LN		40		7		false		         7           MS. MARTINI:  Good evening.  Margaret				false

		1035						LN		40		8		false		         8 Martini.  Incline Village.				false

		1036						LN		40		9		false		         9           I've been here since 1964.  Val was in my				false

		1037						LN		40		10		false		        10 mom's girl scout group that she started and --				false

		1038						LN		40		11		false		        11 volunteered for, she didn't start it.  I was here				false

		1039						LN		40		12		false		        12 when Wally White was the first person at IVGID to				false

		1040						LN		40		13		false		        13 form a board, a general manager, et cetera.  I saw				false

		1041						LN		40		14		false		        14 the first shovel of dirt at Diamond Peak, Ski				false

		1042						LN		40		15		false		        15 Incline.  Okay?  So, I have very good knowledge of				false

		1043						LN		40		16		false		        16 how this community has worked, and what it's all				false

		1044						LN		40		17		false		        17 about.				false

		1045						LN		40		18		false		        18           Indra is a nice guy.  Indra is a very nice				false

		1046						LN		40		19		false		        19 guy.  He's very personable, very caring, and is just				false

		1047						LN		40		20		false		        20 a nice guy.  He's a great coach.  He loves this				false

		1048						LN		40		21		false		        21 community, no doubt, but IVGID is one of the largest				false

		1049						LN		40		22		false		        22 GIDs in the state.				false

		1050						LN		40		23		false		        23           Common business sense, that the volume of				false

		1051						LN		40		24		false		        24 income represented, would indicate that a general				false

		1052						LN		40		25		false		        25 manager should have, at the very least, an MBA and				false

		1053						PG		41		0		false		page 41				false

		1054						LN		41		1		false		         1 extensive corporate and business experience.				false

		1055						LN		41		2		false		         2           (Booing.)				false

		1056						LN		41		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Quiet, please.				false

		1057						LN		41		4		false		         4           MS. MARTINI:  That's fine.  That's fine.				false

		1058						LN		41		5		false		         5 Go ahead.				false

		1059						LN		41		6		false		         6           CHAIR DENT:  Quiet, please.  She has				false

		1060						LN		41		7		false		         7 three minutes to speak.				false

		1061						LN		41		8		false		         8           Go ahead, Ms. Martini.				false

		1062						LN		41		9		false		         9           MS. MARTINI:  Being a nice guy is not the				false

		1063						LN		41		10		false		        10 experience needed for the highest management				false

		1064						LN		41		11		false		        11 position in this district.				false

		1065						LN		41		12		false		        12           This board is tasked with the job of				false

		1066						LN		41		13		false		        13 analyzing the condition of the financial and the				false

		1067						LN		41		14		false		        14 condition of the District venues, and making				false

		1068						LN		41		15		false		        15 decisions for the health of the District.				false

		1069						LN		41		16		false		        16           This job is not a personality contest.  If				false

		1070						LN		41		17		false		        17 it were, Indra would win, hands down.  If was				false

		1071						LN		41		18		false		        18 then -- it shouldn't.  It is not.  Is not a				false

		1072						LN		41		19		false		        19 personality contest.				false

		1073						LN		41		20		false		        20           Sorry, I just jotted all this down.				false

		1074						LN		41		21		false		        21           The previous board -- how much money did				false

		1075						LN		41		22		false		        22 we pay to get rid of Steve Pinkerton (phonetic)?				false

		1076						LN		41		23		false		        23 Who gave Steve Pinkerton his golden parachute that				false

		1077						LN		41		24		false		        24 was exorbitantly over the top?  The previous board				false

		1078						LN		41		25		false		        25 did, so this board has nothing to really compare,				false

		1079						PG		42		0		false		page 42				false

		1080						LN		42		1		false		         1 except for what y'all gave Steve Pinkerton to get				false

		1081						LN		42		2		false		         2 rid of him.				false

		1082						LN		42		3		false		         3           And so I would urge to look at --				false

		1083						LN		42		4		false		         4           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1084						LN		42		5		false		         5           MS. MARTINI:  -- what's going on overall,				false

		1085						LN		42		6		false		         6 and I know you have, I know you've analyzed all of				false

		1086						LN		42		7		false		         7 this, and I think that at that point, if we do lose				false

		1087						LN		42		8		false		         8 some senior management -- who hires a CFO who isn't				false

		1088						LN		42		9		false		         9 even a CPA?  That's not management.				false

		1089						LN		42		10		false		        10           Anyway, I love Indra, he's nice, I've				false

		1090						LN		42		11		false		        11 always got along with Indra, but I just think that				false

		1091						LN		42		12		false		        12 we need some professional -- someone professional in				false

		1092						LN		42		13		false		        13 that position.				false

		1093						LN		42		14		false		        14           MR. KATZ:  Thank you.  Arron Katz, PO Box				false

		1094						LN		42		15		false		        15 3022.				false

		1095						LN		42		16		false		        16           I am not here to speak about Indra.  I'm				false

		1096						LN		42		17		false		        17 here to speak about some matters are on the agenda				false

		1097						LN		42		18		false		        18 for this evening, and the two items I want to speak				false

		1098						LN		42		19		false		        19 about -- by the way, I have some written statements				false

		1099						LN		42		20		false		        20 I've given to Michaela to be attached to the minutes				false

		1100						LN		42		21		false		        21 of the meeting.				false

		1101						LN		42		22		false		        22           The first matter is this partnership with				false

		1102						LN		42		23		false		        23 Sharkfest.  I've already written to you, I don't				false

		1103						LN		42		24		false		        24 understand what it is.  We don't have a long enough				false

		1104						LN		42		25		false		        25 meeting, we don't have enough pages for board				false

		1105						PG		43		0		false		page 43				false

		1106						LN		43		1		false		         1 packet, over 1,000, so we need to add this stuff for				false

		1107						LN		43		2		false		         2 a partnership for Sharkfest, with an entity that				false

		1108						LN		43		3		false		         3 doesn't even exist legally in this state, you want				false

		1109						LN		43		4		false		         4 to contract with this entity?  You want to provide				false

		1110						LN		43		5		false		         5 insurance for this entity?  And why are we doing				false

		1111						LN		43		6		false		         6 this?  Because the Veteran's Club wants to maybe				false

		1112						LN		43		7		false		         7 make $720.  It's ludicrous.				false

		1113						LN		43		8		false		         8           I don't know how it got on the board --				false

		1114						LN		43		9		false		         9 the agenda.  It never should have.  It should be				false

		1115						LN		43		10		false		        10 soundly defeated.  By the way, the board packet is				false

		1116						LN		43		11		false		        11 not complete as to all relevant matters, and for				false

		1117						LN		43		12		false		        12 that reason alone, it should be removed from the				false

		1118						LN		43		13		false		        13 agenda.				false

		1119						LN		43		14		false		        14           The second thing that I wanted to speak				false

		1120						LN		43		15		false		        15 about is the GM report that speaks about this				false

		1121						LN		43		16		false		        16 contract with TLC.  We basically spent $43,800 for a				false

		1122						LN		43		17		false		        17 report, and who knows how many tens of thousands of				false

		1123						LN		43		18		false		        18 additional dollars on unreimbursed staff time, and				false

		1124						LN		43		19		false		        19 we got nothing for it.  An LSC says we got nothing				false

		1125						LN		43		20		false		        20 for it because of the fault of our professional				false

		1126						LN		43		21		false		        21 staff.				false

		1127						LN		43		22		false		        22           They didn't have a clear complete project				false

		1128						LN		43		23		false		        23 summary.  They didn't meet with LSC and clearly				false

		1129						LN		43		24		false		        24 communicate the priorities for the project.				false

		1130						LN		43		25		false		        25           So LSC didn't know what to do.  And what				false

		1131						PG		44		0		false		page 44				false

		1132						LN		44		1		false		         1 they came up with was a report which was				false

		1133						LN		44		2		false		         2 non-responsive and an absolute waste.				false

		1134						LN		44		3		false		         3           And stuff like this happens over and over				false

		1135						LN		44		4		false		         4 and over and over.  It's everything that happens				false

		1136						LN		44		5		false		         5 here.  Every time, every employee, every board				false

		1137						LN		44		6		false		         6 agenda item --				false

		1138						LN		44		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1139						LN		44		8		false		         8           MR. KATZ:  -- it doesn't matter what it				false

		1140						LN		44		9		false		         9 is.  I'm asking you to put your foot down and				false

		1141						LN		44		10		false		        10 correct it.				false

		1142						LN		44		11		false		        11           Thank you very much.				false

		1143						LN		44		12		false		        12           MS. BECKER:  Hello.  Diane Becker,				false

		1144						LN		44		13		false		        13 full-time resident of Incline Village.				false

		1145						LN		44		14		false		        14           What is micromanagement?  What fiduciary				false

		1146						LN		44		15		false		        15 duties does the board have when items come before it				false

		1147						LN		44		16		false		        16 at board meetings?				false

		1148						LN		44		17		false		        17           I don't think many of these speakers that				false

		1149						LN		44		18		false		        18 have attended today and spoken have been attending				false

		1150						LN		44		19		false		        19 all of the recent board meetings, because if they				false

		1151						LN		44		20		false		        20 had, they would hear the number of errors that are				false

		1152						LN		44		21		false		        21 being made and that need to be corrected.				false

		1153						LN		44		22		false		        22           I don't think the question is that the				false

		1154						LN		44		23		false		        23 general manager is up for termination; I have not				false

		1155						LN		44		24		false		        24 ever heard that or seen that in writing.				false

		1156						LN		44		25		false		        25           A review is coming up, and the question				false

		1157						PG		45		0		false		page 45				false

		1158						LN		45		1		false		         1 is:  How is the board going to address correcting				false

		1159						LN		45		2		false		         2 the errors that keep being made?				false

		1160						LN		45		3		false		         3           I'm not saying they're being made by the				false

		1161						LN		45		4		false		         4 general manager; I'm saying they're being made under				false

		1162						LN		45		5		false		         5 the general manager, and someone has to be sure				false

		1163						LN		45		6		false		         6 those are corrected.  It's not micromanagement when				false

		1164						LN		45		7		false		         7 the budget comes before the trustees and it's full				false

		1165						LN		45		8		false		         8 of errors and it's incomplete.  It's not				false

		1166						LN		45		9		false		         9 micromanagement when you get very significant papers				false

		1167						LN		45		10		false		        10 that have to be filed and completed the same day,				false

		1168						LN		45		11		false		        11 that you're supposed to vote on them at a meeting.				false

		1169						LN		45		12		false		        12           Somehow there is balance between				false

		1170						LN		45		13		false		        13 micromanagement, which I don't know what that is,				false

		1171						LN		45		14		false		        14 but it's very easy to say and to excuse bad				false

		1172						LN		45		15		false		        15 performance by saying "don't micromanage me," and				false

		1173						LN		45		16		false		        16 actually trying to do your jobs.				false

		1174						LN		45		17		false		        17           And all of you should be doing your				false

		1175						LN		45		18		false		        18 jobs and not accepting the constant errors that come				false

		1176						LN		45		19		false		        19 before you in incomplete contracts.				false

		1177						LN		45		20		false		        20           The number of contracts last year and in				false

		1178						LN		45		21		false		        21 the beginning of this year that came up that were				false

		1179						LN		45		22		false		        22 not complete, fully filled out, was astounding and				false

		1180						LN		45		23		false		        23 disappointing to the trustees.  How you will stop				false

		1181						LN		45		24		false		        24 that, hopefully, will be done in a review.				false

		1182						LN		45		25		false		        25           The public works errors that have been				false

		1183						PG		46		0		false		page 46				false

		1184						LN		46		1		false		         1 made when the Mountain Golf Course first had no				false

		1185						LN		46		2		false		         2 supervision, and, second, then they put in a				false

		1186						LN		46		3		false		         3 deficient, or let's say a lesser quality than what				false

		1187						LN		46		4		false		         4 was in the contract, because there was no				false

		1188						LN		46		5		false		         5 supervision, that can't happen again.				false

		1189						LN		46		6		false		         6           What happened when the E.coli scare came				false

		1190						LN		46		7		false		         7 and there was no person that could do the testing				false

		1191						LN		46		8		false		         8 in-house, so we spent -- I don't know if it was				false

		1192						LN		46		9		false		         9 Thanksgiving or Christmas not knowing if we had				false

		1193						LN		46		10		false		        10 E.coli, that can't happen.				false

		1194						LN		46		11		false		        11           We have to have policies and procedures in				false

		1195						LN		46		12		false		        12 place to protect the people.  And I know -- I like				false

		1196						LN		46		13		false		        13 Indra so much --				false

		1197						LN		46		14		false		        14           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1198						LN		46		15		false		        15           MS. BECKER:  -- and I am not saying this				false

		1199						LN		46		16		false		        16 is his fault.  I'm saying there are a lot of errors				false

		1200						LN		46		17		false		        17 being made and people here are saying, "You guys				false

		1201						LN		46		18		false		        18 should not talk about the errors."				false

		1202						LN		46		19		false		        19           I am not one of the angry one percent,				false

		1203						LN		46		20		false		        20 whatever that is.  I totally support IVGID, and I				false

		1204						LN		46		21		false		        21 really like the trustees and really like the staff,				false

		1205						LN		46		22		false		        22 but we must figure out a way to stop errors and				false

		1206						LN		46		23		false		        23 incomplete work product.				false

		1207						LN		46		24		false		        24           And I respectfully hope that all of you				false

		1208						LN		46		25		false		        25 will find that balance and take of it.				false

		1209						PG		47		0		false		page 47				false

		1210						LN		47		1		false		         1           Thank you.				false

		1211						LN		47		2		false		         2           MR. KRUSHNER:  Hi.  Harris Krushner				false

		1212						LN		47		3		false		         3 (phonetic).  I live at 999 Driver Way.  I have had				false

		1213						LN		47		4		false		         4 the opportunity to live here for about 12 years.				false

		1214						LN		47		5		false		         5           I came to speak in support of GM Winquest.				false

		1215						LN		47		6		false		         6 He's been a strong leader of the community.  He's				false

		1216						LN		47		7		false		         7 raised money for the community.  I hope the board				false

		1217						LN		47		8		false		         8 retains GM Winquest and change their current				false

		1218						LN		47		9		false		         9 direction.				false

		1219						LN		47		10		false		        10           Thank you.				false

		1220						LN		47		11		false		        11           MR. HITNER:  Joe Hitner (phonetic), 1401				false

		1221						LN		47		12		false		        12 Tirol.				false

		1222						LN		47		13		false		        13           Well, it's clear who showed up here today				false

		1223						LN		47		14		false		        14 to support Indra Winquest.  I'll make my comments in				false

		1224						LN		47		15		false		        15 an attempt to help support that on a very				false

		1225						LN		47		16		false		        16 controversial topic.				false

		1226						LN		47		17		false		        17           It's interesting to me that this was --				false

		1227						LN		47		18		false		        18 meeting was held here where nobody could fit in, and				false

		1228						LN		47		19		false		        19 you had to call the fire marshal to get some people				false

		1229						LN		47		20		false		        20 out who may support a decision that you all don't				false

		1230						LN		47		21		false		        21 hold, and the crucifixion of Indra would backfire on				false

		1231						LN		47		22		false		        22 your attempt to do so.				false

		1232						LN		47		23		false		        23           It's also interesting to me to see four				false

		1233						LN		47		24		false		        24 sheriff cars parked out in front because this is an				false

		1234						LN		47		25		false		        25 inflammatory topic, and you knew to call in the boys				false

		1235						PG		48		0		false		page 48				false

		1236						LN		48		1		false		         1 in green to help support you, should anybody get too				false

		1237						LN		48		2		false		         2 unruly.  I'll try not to do that.				false

		1238						LN		48		3		false		         3           Speaking of attention, you take comments				false

		1239						LN		48		4		false		         4 and bend to the will of those who egregiously make				false

		1240						LN		48		5		false		         5 the most noise.  And you guys know who I'm talking				false

		1241						LN		48		6		false		         6 about, those same people who show up in these				false

		1242						LN		48		7		false		         7 meetings, they blast you all, they blast our				false

		1243						LN		48		8		false		         8 community, they don't take part in it other than				false

		1244						LN		48		9		false		         9 taking it apart.				false

		1245						LN		48		10		false		        10           Certain members of board have already cost				false

		1246						LN		48		11		false		        11 us Rec Center additions in the millions, the value				false

		1247						LN		48		12		false		        12 of our punch cards have gone into the toilet, and				false

		1248						LN		48		13		false		        13 numerous talented employees.  We've lost them over				false

		1249						LN		48		14		false		        14 the years, and now -- I agree with Gail Krolick, who				false

		1250						LN		48		15		false		        15 spoke earlier -- this move you make, if you do make				false

		1251						LN		48		16		false		        16 it, and I certainly hope that decision isn't made				false

		1252						LN		48		17		false		        17 tonight, and that listen to the majority here, not				false

		1253						LN		48		18		false		        18 that minority, and listen to us who want to keep				false

		1254						LN		48		19		false		        19 Indra Winquest.				false

		1255						LN		48		20		false		        20           I believe the reviews of our staff are				false

		1256						LN		48		21		false		        21 public record, and I'm asking for you to share				false

		1257						LN		48		22		false		        22 copies of your reviews of Indra Winquest because I				false

		1258						LN		48		23		false		        23 think it'll be telling as to who you're listening to				false

		1259						LN		48		24		false		        24 and the witch hunt that you all are on to blame him				false

		1260						LN		48		25		false		        25 for all the ills that you guys have caused.  It's				false

		1261						PG		49		0		false		page 49				false

		1262						LN		49		1		false		         1 not the views of our community.  We would love to				false

		1263						LN		49		2		false		         2 read the comments and ratings on Indra.				false

		1264						LN		49		3		false		         3           By the way, one of that angry eight just				false

		1265						LN		49		4		false		         4 attacked our veterans.  That was nice.  Let's stop				false

		1266						LN		49		5		false		         5 listening to them -- disbarred individuals, failed				false

		1267						LN		49		6		false		         6 business people, and jock snappers -- and turn a new				false

		1268						LN		49		7		false		         7 leaf and start supporting our community.				false

		1269						LN		49		8		false		         8           What I'd like to ask for those who speak				false

		1270						LN		49		9		false		         9 up today -- that's all you behind me in support of				false

		1271						LN		49		10		false		        10 Indra -- is, we're a rich community, we got deep				false

		1272						LN		49		11		false		        11 pockets, and if they can Indra, I think he's got a				false

		1273						LN		49		12		false		        12 wrongful termination suit, and I'll throw up the				false

		1274						LN		49		13		false		        13 first $10,000 to help support him in his legal fees.				false

		1275						LN		49		14		false		        14           That's it for me.  Thank you.  Make the				false

		1276						LN		49		15		false		        15 right decision.				false

		1277						LN		49		16		false		        16           MS. HAROLD:  Liz Harold, 972 Jennifer				false

		1278						LN		49		17		false		        17 Street.  I'm a 25-year resident and educator in				false

		1279						LN		49		18		false		        18 Incline.  I had the pleasure of having Michaela as a				false

		1280						LN		49		19		false		        19 student.				false

		1281						LN		49		20		false		        20           I'm also here to support general manager				false

		1282						LN		49		21		false		        21 Winquest.  Indra is the first GM we've had who has				false

		1283						LN		49		22		false		        22 worked his way up through IVGID.  He understands				false

		1284						LN		49		23		false		        23 what it's like to be a recreation center clerk and a				false

		1285						LN		49		24		false		        24 general manager.				false

		1286						LN		49		25		false		        25           If you ask any IVGID employee, they will				false

		1287						PG		50		0		false		page 50				false

		1288						LN		50		1		false		         1 tell you Indra is kind, professional, and				false

		1289						LN		50		2		false		         2 respectful.  The best they've ever worked for.				false

		1290						LN		50		3		false		         3           Indra has always put our community				false

		1291						LN		50		4		false		         4 first -- and that's what this board should start				false

		1292						LN		50		5		false		         5 doing -- because he loves Incline Village and its				false

		1293						LN		50		6		false		         6 people.				false

		1294						LN		50		7		false		         7           He's also coached the girls' high school				false

		1295						LN		50		8		false		         8 varsity basketball in addition to being the GM.  He				false

		1296						LN		50		9		false		         9 uses his time to help our community.  Please start				false

		1297						LN		50		10		false		        10 doing so.				false

		1298						LN		50		11		false		        11           This board should be ecstatic that they				false

		1299						LN		50		12		false		        12 have a GM as qualified and as community-minded as				false

		1300						LN		50		13		false		        13 Indra.  He has touched the lives of many lives in				false

		1301						LN		50		14		false		        14 this community, including my own.				false

		1302						LN		50		15		false		        15           When my boys were just toddlers, IVGID did				false

		1303						LN		50		16		false		        16 not offer any sort of tumbling or gymnastics for				false

		1304						LN		50		17		false		        17 that age group.  We were stuck in the snow, and				false

		1305						LN		50		18		false		        18 people were driving their kids to Reno.  I told				false

		1306						LN		50		19		false		        19 Indra this, didn't think he would do much about it				false

		1307						LN		50		20		false		        20 but he said, "No.  We're going to have it."				false

		1308						LN		50		21		false		        21           And now they still have it, Tiny Timbers,				false

		1309						LN		50		22		false		        22 and all the kids and toddlers have something to do				false

		1310						LN		50		23		false		        23 in the winter.				false

		1311						LN		50		24		false		        24           The best thing he ever did for me was in				false

		1312						LN		50		25		false		        25 2015, our community had two teen girls with cancer.				false

		1313						PG		51		0		false		page 51				false

		1314						LN		51		1		false		         1 I put together a fundraiser, and I needed the				false

		1315						LN		51		2		false		         2 Village Green.  It was being occupied by an IVGID				false

		1316						LN		51		3		false		         3 fair.  He said, "Don't worry.  We're going to				false

		1317						LN		51		4		false		         4 combine efforts."  He's community-minded, and it was				false

		1318						LN		51		5		false		         5 a successful fundraiser.  This is the man you want				false

		1319						LN		51		6		false		         6 as your general manager.				false

		1320						LN		51		7		false		         7           What's going to happen when you terminate				false

		1321						LN		51		8		false		         8 him?  Are you going to bring in somebody that was in				false

		1322						LN		51		9		false		         9 Sioux City, Iowa, to come to Incline and pay them a				false

		1323						LN		51		10		false		        10 bunch of money, and they'll last a few more years				false

		1324						LN		51		11		false		        11 and then go to their next town?  That's not who				false

		1325						LN		51		12		false		        12 Indra is.  He is part of Incline, and he wants to				false

		1326						LN		51		13		false		        13 stay here.				false

		1327						LN		51		14		false		        14           That's what happens when you get rid of				false

		1328						LN		51		15		false		        15 general managers:  You get those people that go from				false

		1329						LN		51		16		false		        16 city to city.				false

		1330						LN		51		17		false		        17           This board is known for taking away from				false

		1331						LN		51		18		false		        18 our town.  You've taken away a teen center, you've				false

		1332						LN		51		19		false		        19 taken away non-resident IVGID punch cards, you're				false

		1333						LN		51		20		false		        20 taking away the fabric of our community.  Please				false

		1334						LN		51		21		false		        21 don't take away our general manager next.				false

		1335						LN		51		22		false		        22           MR. PARIS:  Good evening, Board of				false

		1336						LN		51		23		false		        23 Trustees.  Thank you for this opportunity.  My name				false

		1337						LN		51		24		false		        24 is Hal Paris.  I'm representing my wife and family.				false

		1338						LN		51		25		false		        25 We own a property at 1320 Tirol Drive.  We bought it				false

		1339						PG		52		0		false		page 52				false

		1340						LN		52		1		false		         1 in early '05.  I actually moved my family here at				false

		1341						LN		52		2		false		         2 the end of '04, so to do the math, that's 18 years.				false

		1342						LN		52		3		false		         3           So those who don't know, I also served the				false

		1343						LN		52		4		false		         4 District, parks and recreation, for 11 years, so I				false

		1344						LN		52		5		false		         5 have a little bit of a different perspective than				false

		1345						LN		52		6		false		         6 maybe some others here.  I might actually be able to				false

		1346						LN		52		7		false		         7 know Indra as much anybody else in the room.				false

		1347						LN		52		8		false		         8           I promoted him to sport supervisor.  I				false

		1348						LN		52		9		false		         9 promoted him to superintendent.  I promoted him to				false

		1349						LN		52		10		false		        10 my acting assistant directer.  When I left IVGID, he				false

		1350						LN		52		11		false		        11 took my job, and now he's actually your GM.				false

		1351						LN		52		12		false		        12           So, yeah, I'm here to support him.  I'm				false

		1352						LN		52		13		false		        13 also here to tell you a few things.  One, if you				false

		1353						LN		52		14		false		        14 want to give me a call, an email, I'll meet you at				false

		1354						LN		52		15		false		        15 Starbucks, anywhere in town, and we can sit down and				false

		1355						LN		52		16		false		        16 I can tell you the positive things he's done for				false

		1356						LN		52		17		false		        17 this community that take far more than three minutes				false

		1357						LN		52		18		false		        18 that you're going to allow me.  I can give you				false

		1358						LN		52		19		false		        19 pages.  I'll give you a few remarks as well.				false

		1359						LN		52		20		false		        20           I know the guy, and we worked together				false

		1360						LN		52		21		false		        21 very well.  He developed a very, very good team at				false

		1361						LN		52		22		false		        22 the Rec Center, and anything that you want to say				false

		1362						LN		52		23		false		        23 that's a positive over there, look to a few people,				false

		1363						LN		52		24		false		        24 including Indra, as the leader of that crew for so				false

		1364						LN		52		25		false		        25 many years.				false

		1365						PG		53		0		false		page 53				false

		1366						LN		53		1		false		         1           If there's anything that he's done right,				false

		1367						LN		53		2		false		         2 I might take a little bit of credit for that,				false

		1368						LN		53		3		false		         3 training him for 11 years.  If there's anything that				false

		1369						LN		53		4		false		         4 he's missed the mark, you can blame me for that as				false

		1370						LN		53		5		false		         5 well.				false

		1371						LN		53		6		false		         6           Before I came here, I knew the two				false

		1372						LN		53		7		false		         7 previous GMs that were terminated.  I worked for the				false

		1373						LN		53		8		false		         8 two previous to Indra, so that's five.  Go back to				false

		1374						LN		53		9		false		         9 my time in the City of Folsom, the City of				false

		1375						LN		53		10		false		        10 Sacramento and Sacramento County, I've worked for a				false

		1376						LN		53		11		false		        11 few other GMs and a few other city managers.  I can				false

		1377						LN		53		12		false		        12 tell you that Indra is by far the best of anybody				false

		1378						LN		53		13		false		        13 I've worked with.				false

		1379						LN		53		14		false		        14           Maybe he doesn't meet all of your goals.				false

		1380						LN		53		15		false		        15 That's your job.  That's your job to give him some				false

		1381						LN		53		16		false		        16 fine tuning or corrections.  If you don't like his				false

		1382						LN		53		17		false		        17 staff reports, that's your job.  Give him a call and				false

		1383						LN		53		18		false		        18 ask for more information.				false

		1384						LN		53		19		false		        19           But to sit here and have a 90-minute				false

		1385						LN		53		20		false		        20 conversation and get into the weeds of a very, very				false

		1386						LN		53		21		false		        21 minor item on your agenda, that's your fault.  You				false

		1387						LN		53		22		false		        22 don't need to get in the hammer of the details				false

		1388						LN		53		23		false		        23 during the evening when there's so much more				false

		1389						LN		53		24		false		        24 important things going on.  You give him a call				false

		1390						LN		53		25		false		        25 ahead of time.  That one's on you, not on Indra or				false

		1391						PG		54		0		false		page 54				false

		1392						LN		54		1		false		         1 his staff that wrote the report.				false

		1393						LN		54		2		false		         2           But --				false

		1394						LN		54		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1395						LN		54		4		false		         4           MR. PARIS:  -- I'll finish with, again				false

		1396						LN		54		5		false		         5 offering the opportunity, please give me a call.				false

		1397						LN		54		6		false		         6           Hope that the time that you were spending				false

		1398						LN		54		7		false		         7 on your phones tonight, the time that you're				false

		1399						LN		54		8		false		         8 spending writing notes is actually taking people's				false

		1400						LN		54		9		false		         9 comments, because if you look out in the hallway, if				false

		1401						LN		54		10		false		        10 you look out in the parking lot, you've got 300				false

		1402						LN		54		11		false		        11 people here, if you don't like that, that's your				false

		1403						LN		54		12		false		        12 fault again.  Own it.				false

		1404						LN		54		13		false		        13           None of you came out in support of him in				false

		1405						LN		54		14		false		        14 these last two weeks.  None of you, anywhere, came				false

		1406						LN		54		15		false		        15 out in support of him in the last that weeks.				false

		1407						LN		54		16		false		        16           MR. TONKING:  Hello members of the board				false

		1408						LN		54		17		false		        17 and fellow highlanders.  My name is Kip Tonking of				false

		1409						LN		54		18		false		        18 Incline Village.				false

		1410						LN		54		19		false		        19           I'm here with my wife, Donna Tonking, and				false

		1411						LN		54		20		false		        20 we have lived here full time for 27 years.  We are				false

		1412						LN		54		21		false		        21 very fortunate to have raised two daughters here who				false

		1413						LN		54		22		false		        22 are still active members in the community.				false

		1414						LN		54		23		false		        23           I met Indra years ago when he coached my				false

		1415						LN		54		24		false		        24 daughter to a state basketball title for high				false

		1416						LN		54		25		false		        25 school.  However, this is just a minor				false

		1417						PG		55		0		false		page 55				false

		1418						LN		55		1		false		         1 accomplishment of Indra's.				false

		1419						LN		55		2		false		         2           I have had opportunity to -- for over				false

		1420						LN		55		3		false		         3 three years to come to these board meetings and				false

		1421						LN		55		4		false		         4 continue to see the impressive amount that Indra has				false

		1422						LN		55		5		false		         5 done to accomplish for this district.				false

		1423						LN		55		6		false		         6           I have seen too many GMs come and go out				false

		1424						LN		55		7		false		         7 of this district.  If the board does not renew and				false

		1425						LN		55		8		false		         8 retain Indra, I honestly believe the board does not				false

		1426						LN		55		9		false		         9 represent the interest of my family and this				false

		1427						LN		55		10		false		        10 community.				false

		1428						LN		55		11		false		        11           Thank you.				false

		1429						LN		55		12		false		        12           MR. ROBINSON:  Hi, guys.  Tony Robinson.				false

		1430						LN		55		13		false		        13 Been here since the beginning.  My grandfather				false

		1431						LN		55		14		false		        14 actually formed this.  Julane Anderson was here, but				false

		1432						LN		55		15		false		        15 she had to leave.  She's my last person in Incline				false

		1433						LN		55		16		false		        16 Village.  We're like the last of the Mohicans.  Been				false

		1434						LN		55		17		false		        17 here since the beginning.				false

		1435						LN		55		18		false		        18           We are one thousand percent in support of				false

		1436						LN		55		19		false		        19 Indra.  Please respect the family.  I respect you				false

		1437						LN		55		20		false		        20 guys.  I have to live with you people.  I love you				false

		1438						LN		55		21		false		        21 people.				false

		1439						LN		55		22		false		        22           Thank you.				false

		1440						LN		55		23		false		        23           MS. SCHMIDT:  Hello, everybody.  I had a				false

		1441						LN		55		24		false		        24 really perfect writing, and my husband didn't like				false

		1442						LN		55		25		false		        25 it.  This is just what jotted down late this				false

		1443						PG		56		0		false		page 56				false

		1444						LN		56		1		false		         1 afternoon, so I'm sorry.				false

		1445						LN		56		2		false		         2           I'm here to speak on behalf of Indra.  I				false

		1446						LN		56		3		false		         3 want to say that he loves this community, even				false

		1447						LN		56		4		false		         4 though he doesn't live here, he loves it.  He's				false

		1448						LN		56		5		false		         5 always loved it.  He's worked his way up and built				false

		1449						LN		56		6		false		         6 what was, essentially, a dream staff, until it				false

		1450						LN		56		7		false		         7 started eroding for various reasons.				false

		1451						LN		56		8		false		         8           It seems to me that the board is				false

		1452						LN		56		9		false		         9 malfunctioning a little bit, that it's micromanaging				false

		1453						LN		56		10		false		        10 a little too much, that the board's job is to direct				false

		1454						LN		56		11		false		        11 Indra, and Indra's job is to direct the District.				false

		1455						LN		56		12		false		        12           And somehow, the board seems to be in				false

		1456						LN		56		13		false		        13 everything now, and that's fine if that's what the				false

		1457						LN		56		14		false		        14 community wants and what the community voted for,				false

		1458						LN		56		15		false		        15 then I'm obviously in the minority.				false

		1459						LN		56		16		false		        16           I think that it seems to me, watching				false

		1460						LN		56		17		false		        17 these meetings, that the board is validating their				false

		1461						LN		56		18		false		        18 importance somehow by getting it right instead of				false

		1462						LN		56		19		false		        19 fostering a consensus and community spirit.				false

		1463						LN		56		20		false		        20           One of the things that I've always loved				false

		1464						LN		56		21		false		        21 -- and I've lived here almost 30 years -- about this				false

		1465						LN		56		22		false		        22 town is that it is a community, and you can tell				false

		1466						LN		56		23		false		        23 that when you go to Raley's because everybody's				false

		1467						LN		56		24		false		        24 talking to each other, except during COVID.				false

		1468						LN		56		25		false		        25           Isn't there a way for right and community				false

		1469						PG		57		0		false		page 57				false

		1470						LN		57		1		false		         1 to coexist?  Can't we make that happen?  There has				false

		1471						LN		57		2		false		         2 to be a way.  It isn't decimating what we have, or				false

		1472						LN		57		3		false		         3 is that the purpose?				false

		1473						LN		57		4		false		         4           I say that we should keep Indra.  His				false

		1474						LN		57		5		false		         5 service to the community has been tremendous and				false

		1475						LN		57		6		false		         6 only more good will come, but it requires your help				false

		1476						LN		57		7		false		         7 and your community spirit.				false

		1477						LN		57		8		false		         8           Thank you.				false

		1478						LN		57		9		false		         9           MR. DOBLER:  Cliff Dobler, 995 Fairway.				false

		1479						LN		57		10		false		        10 This written statement is to be made part of the				false

		1480						LN		57		11		false		        11 meeting minutes.				false

		1481						LN		57		12		false		        12           The ski report for end of the season on				false

		1482						LN		57		13		false		        13 page 10 of the agenda should be looked at and				false

		1483						LN		57		14		false		        14 studied with great admiration.  Mike Bandelin, who				false

		1484						LN		57		15		false		        15 has been with the District for about 40 years, is				false

		1485						LN		57		16		false		        16 one the few venue managers who can get the job done.				false

		1486						LN		57		17		false		        17           The 2023 revenue and expense performance				false

		1487						LN		57		18		false		        18 is outstanding and Mike should be congratulated, not				false

		1488						LN		57		19		false		        19 only by hand clapping, but with a worthy bonus.  I				false

		1489						LN		57		20		false		        20 hope trustees can see the light.				false

		1490						LN		57		21		false		        21           Table 5 of the Diamond Peak key economic				false

		1491						LN		57		22		false		        22 indicators budget to actual, which is concise,				false

		1492						LN		57		23		false		        23 organized with meaningful facts, and a pleasure to				false

		1493						LN		57		24		false		        24 read, with the longer season of an additional 26				false

		1494						LN		57		25		false		        25 days prompted by heavy snows of over 40 feet, Mike				false

		1495						PG		58		0		false		page 58				false

		1496						LN		58		1		false		         1 and his staff produced some outstanding results.				false

		1497						LN		58		2		false		         2           Some highlights:  With only 93,000				false

		1498						LN		58		3		false		         3 visitors, the average resident per visit increased				false

		1499						LN		58		4		false		         4 by 45 percent compared to the budget.  Each person				false

		1500						LN		58		5		false		         5 paid an average of $137.				false

		1501						LN		58		6		false		         6           As such, revenues are expected to exceed				false

		1502						LN		58		7		false		         7 the budget by 650,000.  At the same time, expenses				false

		1503						LN		58		8		false		         8 were less than the budget by 664,000.  As such, net				false

		1504						LN		58		9		false		         9 income before depreciation and debts have exceed the				false

		1505						LN		58		10		false		        10 budget by 1.3 million, and the total net income for				false

		1506						LN		58		11		false		        11 the season was almost $4 million.				false

		1507						LN		58		12		false		        12           Such a one-page report should be standard				false

		1508						LN		58		13		false		        13 for the District rather than the scattered, messy				false

		1509						LN		58		14		false		        14 presentations provided by golf and the other				false

		1510						LN		58		15		false		        15 community service venues.				false

		1511						LN		58		16		false		        16           Over the past year, I've spent some time				false

		1512						LN		58		17		false		        17 with Mike and discussed the Snowflake Lodge.  He has				false

		1513						LN		58		18		false		        18 an excellent graph of what the remodel should				false

		1514						LN		58		19		false		        19 consist of and what should actually be done.				false

		1515						LN		58		20		false		        20 Pie-in-the-sky ideas by uninformed people should be				false

		1516						LN		58		21		false		        21 set aside.				false

		1517						LN		58		22		false		        22           The Diamond Peak master plan has				false

		1518						LN		58		23		false		        23 recommendations on Snowflake Lodge which should be				false

		1519						LN		58		24		false		        24 abandoned immediately.  Let Mike speak freely on				false

		1520						LN		58		25		false		        25 this subject.  He has practical and simple ideas.				false

		1521						PG		59		0		false		page 59				false

		1522						LN		59		1		false		         1 Blowing $6- to $10 million is not the answer.				false

		1523						LN		59		2		false		         2           One of most important tasks would be the				false

		1524						LN		59		3		false		         3 upcoming expiration of the forest service permit.				false

		1525						LN		59		4		false		         4 This permit use covers almost 50 percent of the land				false

		1526						LN		59		5		false		         5 and will expire December 31st, 2023.				false

		1527						LN		59		6		false		         6           Under its terms, the permit is not				false

		1528						LN		59		7		false		         7 renewable.  IVGID may apply for a new permit, and it				false

		1529						LN		59		8		false		         8 must be submitted six months prior to the expiration				false

		1530						LN		59		9		false		         9 of the existing permit.  That is 16 days from today,				false

		1531						LN		59		10		false		        10 and the request is not even on a future board agenda				false

		1532						LN		59		11		false		        11 nor on the list of contracts prepared by the general				false

		1533						LN		59		12		false		        12 manager.				false

		1534						LN		59		13		false		        13           Join me in a large applause for Mike.				false

		1535						LN		59		14		false		        14 That was not very loud, but I guess they don't like				false

		1536						LN		59		15		false		        15 making money.  I don't know.				false

		1537						LN		59		16		false		        16           MS. WARREN:  Good evening.  I'm Megan				false

		1538						LN		59		17		false		        17 Warren.  I'm at 722 County Club.				false

		1539						LN		59		18		false		        18           I've been a long-term visiter, liver,				false

		1540						LN		59		19		false		        19 full-time resident, successful business owner for				false

		1541						LN		59		20		false		        20 over 19 years, and I actually worked up here in				false

		1542						LN		59		21		false		        21 1984, my junior year at Cal Berkeley, at the				false

		1543						LN		59		22		false		        22 Lakeside Tennis and Ski Resort, which is now the				false

		1544						LN		59		23		false		        23 Glen.				false

		1545						LN		59		24		false		        24           So, my family and I been here over four				false

		1546						LN		59		25		false		        25 years, we're multiple property owners, and I am				false

		1547						PG		60		0		false		page 60				false

		1548						LN		60		1		false		         1 concerned.  I'm really here to support Indra because				false

		1549						LN		60		2		false		         2 he provides the unmatched leadership, stability, and				false

		1550						LN		60		3		false		         3 skill -- level of skill that we need to run our				false

		1551						LN		60		4		false		         4 special community.				false

		1552						LN		60		5		false		         5           I think that is what is getting -- what				false

		1553						LN		60		6		false		         6 everyone's getting -- you're dismantling our				false

		1554						LN		60		7		false		         7 community, and it's become very divisive.  I feel				false

		1555						LN		60		8		false		         8 like we're in D.C. and it's congress.  Nothing is				false

		1556						LN		60		9		false		         9 getting done.				false

		1557						LN		60		10		false		        10           And it's time we just kind of get rid of				false

		1558						LN		60		11		false		        11 this divisiveness and follow the mantra and the logo				false

		1559						LN		60		12		false		        12 of dedicated people providing quality service for				false

		1560						LN		60		13		false		        13 our community environment with integrity and				false

		1561						LN		60		14		false		        14 teamwork.  One district, one team.				false

		1562						LN		60		15		false		        15           I think the direction that we're headed				false

		1563						LN		60		16		false		        16 really feels like this community is being torn apart				false

		1564						LN		60		17		false		        17 piece by piece.  It is going to impact our property				false

		1565						LN		60		18		false		        18 values, which of course will impact my business as a				false

		1566						LN		60		19		false		        19 real estate broker, and, yeah, sure, do you want to				false

		1567						LN		60		20		false		        20 go live in Zephyr Cove or on Pittman Terrace or over				false

		1568						LN		60		21		false		        21 on the east shore?  I don't think so.				false

		1569						LN		60		22		false		        22           What makes Incline special is our				false

		1570						LN		60		23		false		        23 amenities and our community.  And I agree with the				false

		1571						LN		60		24		false		        24 whole, hello-at-Raley's thing, that's really cool,				false

		1572						LN		60		25		false		        25 and it's changed a lot there too.				false

		1573						PG		61		0		false		page 61				false

		1574						LN		61		1		false		         1           But I just ask you to just be fiduciaries				false

		1575						LN		61		2		false		         2 in your responsibilities, but Indra is just the tip				false

		1576						LN		61		3		false		         3 of iceberg here.  He's why I'm here right now, but				false

		1577						LN		61		4		false		         4 there's other things that you need to consider that				false

		1578						LN		61		5		false		         5 are beneficial to our community so that we can all,				false

		1579						LN		61		6		false		         6 as Mr. Bowling Alley Steve said, love and support				false

		1580						LN		61		7		false		         7 each other.				false

		1581						LN		61		8		false		         8           And three of you have lived here longer				false

		1582						LN		61		9		false		         9 than I have -- or two of you have and three of you				false

		1583						LN		61		10		false		        10 have not.  And I think that you really need to take				false

		1584						LN		61		11		false		        11 a deep dive into what this community is so that we				false

		1585						LN		61		12		false		        12 can all support each other and continue to invest in				false

		1586						LN		61		13		false		        13 Incline and our community and our residents.				false

		1587						LN		61		14		false		        14           Thank you, respectfully.				false

		1588						LN		61		15		false		        15           MS. MILLER:  Good evening, trustees.				false

		1589						LN		61		16		false		        16           Once again, I'm glad to see there's a much				false

		1590						LN		61		17		false		        17 bigger number of people involved this evening.  I				false

		1591						LN		61		18		false		        18 just wish they would be here to gain the knowledge				false

		1592						LN		61		19		false		        19 and really be able to understand more of what's				false

		1593						LN		61		20		false		        20 going here.				false

		1594						LN		61		21		false		        21           I comment this board.  I think much has				false

		1595						LN		61		22		false		        22 happened, much is happening, just since this new				false

		1596						LN		61		23		false		        23 board took office.  Thank you.				false

		1597						LN		61		24		false		        24           I want to shed some light on the excessive				false

		1598						LN		61		25		false		        25 beach facility fees, which are being charged				false

		1599						PG		62		0		false		page 62				false

		1600						LN		62		1		false		         1 residents by this Board of Trustees.  The board, on				false

		1601						LN		62		2		false		         2 May 25th, approved 3.5 million this next fiscal				false

		1602						LN		62		3		false		         3 year, equal to $450 a dwelling unit.				false

		1603						LN		62		4		false		         4           Here are some facts:  Facility fees for				false

		1604						LN		62		5		false		         5 the beach operations will always require between 1				false

		1605						LN		62		6		false		         6 to 1.2 million since access is free for residents.				false

		1606						LN		62		7		false		         7 That annual requirement is only $155 for each of the				false

		1607						LN		62		8		false		         8 7,750 dwelling units, not $455 each.  Additional				false

		1608						LN		62		9		false		         9 facility fees would be required for large capital				false

		1609						LN		62		10		false		        10 projects if needed.  Reserves of $850,000 must be				false

		1610						LN		62		11		false		        11 held at all times for any foreseen circumstances.				false

		1611						LN		62		12		false		        12           At the end of this June, the 2024 budget				false

		1612						LN		62		13		false		        13 indicates they will be $6.9 million in cash after				false

		1613						LN		62		14		false		        14 reserve requirements.  $6.1 million in excess cash				false

		1614						LN		62		15		false		        15 is available to spend.  This money was stockpiled				false

		1615						LN		62		16		false		        16 the past two years for planned projects which never				false

		1616						LN		62		17		false		        17 even got off the ground.				false

		1617						LN		62		18		false		        18           Adding the approved 3.5 million of				false

		1618						LN		62		19		false		        19 facility fees and the $6.1 million cash on hand,				false

		1619						LN		62		20		false		        20 there will be the tidy sum of $9.6 million.  So how				false

		1620						LN		62		21		false		        21 is this tidy sum planned to be used?  900k is needed				false

		1621						LN		62		22		false		        22 for continuing operations in fiscal year 2024, 4				false

		1622						LN		62		23		false		        23 million is planned for the Incline Beach building,				false

		1623						LN		62		24		false		        24 which is higher than the board indicated they				false

		1624						LN		62		25		false		        25 desired, 250k for the Ski Beach boat ramp, 500k for				false

		1625						PG		63		0		false		page 63				false

		1626						LN		63		1		false		         1 beach access, fencing, and gates at all beaches,				false

		1627						LN		63		2		false		         2 170k for a new bridge at Incline Beach, 307k to				false

		1628						LN		63		3		false		         3 replace playgrounds, 1.4 million for paving parking				false

		1629						LN		63		4		false		         4 lots.				false

		1630						LN		63		5		false		         5           What's left over?  Almost $2 million,				false

		1631						LN		63		6		false		         6 again, 2 million, with no place to go and no other				false

		1632						LN		63		7		false		         7 large project planned or needed.				false

		1633						LN		63		8		false		         8           The 2 million can pay operating expenses				false

		1634						LN		63		9		false		         9 for the next two years.  So the 3.5 million charged				false

		1635						LN		63		10		false		        10 to residents was never needed.				false

		1636						LN		63		11		false		        11           The staff and board seem to enjoy taking				false

		1637						LN		63		12		false		        12 money from residents and then sitting on it, and in				false

		1638						LN		63		13		false		        13 most cases, failing to invest the funds properly.				false

		1639						LN		63		14		false		        14 There's no staff capacity to accomplish more than				false

		1640						LN		63		15		false		        15 one capital project each year, as we have seen, and				false

		1641						LN		63		16		false		        16 with four projects in the hopper, the estimated				false

		1642						LN		63		17		false		        17 costs are already covered.				false

		1643						LN		63		18		false		        18           By the way, Trustee Tonking and Noble				false

		1644						LN		63		19		false		        19 wanted to raise an additional 1.8 million in				false

		1645						LN		63		20		false		        20 facility fees just for fun.				false

		1646						LN		63		21		false		        21           In 1976, the Steven Miller Band published				false

		1647						LN		63		22		false		        22 "Take the Money and Run," it seems appropriate.				false

		1648						LN		63		23		false		        23 Please stop these heists and allow people to keep				false

		1649						LN		63		24		false		        24 their money rather than give it to bureaucrats.				false

		1650						LN		63		25		false		        25           Thank you.				false

		1651						PG		64		0		false		page 64				false

		1652						LN		64		1		false		         1           MS. LANE:  My name is Hillary Lane, and				false

		1653						LN		64		2		false		         2 unlike some of the previous speakers, I'm fairly new				false

		1654						LN		64		3		false		         3 to the community.				false

		1655						LN		64		4		false		         4           My family and I have been here for				false

		1656						LN		64		5		false		         5 three years, and have never been happier.  I've				false

		1657						LN		64		6		false		         6 never lived in community that's been as tight as				false

		1658						LN		64		7		false		         7 this one, that feels as safe as this one, and that				false

		1659						LN		64		8		false		         8 is as well managed as this one, from Diamond Peak to				false

		1660						LN		64		9		false		         9 Burnt Cedar and everything in between.				false

		1661						LN		64		10		false		        10           I think -- I thank you all for what you're				false

		1662						LN		64		11		false		        11 doing.  And I thank Indra for leading from the top,				false

		1663						LN		64		12		false		        12 because everybody I speak to who works at any of				false

		1664						LN		64		13		false		        13 these venues or who recreates at any of these				false

		1665						LN		64		14		false		        14 venues, I think is a reflection from leading from				false

		1666						LN		64		15		false		        15 the top down.				false

		1667						LN		64		16		false		        16           And I'm just very grateful for the				false

		1668						LN		64		17		false		        17 opportunity to support him.  I think it's probably				false

		1669						LN		64		18		false		        18 very much a thankless job, so I'm grateful for the				false

		1670						LN		64		19		false		        19 opportunity to thank him and to thank everyone who				false

		1671						LN		64		20		false		        20 works with him to make this community what it is.				false

		1672						LN		64		21		false		        21           Thank you.				false

		1673						LN		64		22		false		        22           MR. LYON:  Jim Lyon, 133rd Creek.				false

		1674						LN		64		23		false		        23           First, I want to thank the board members				false

		1675						LN		64		24		false		        24 for the job you do and all the time and effort you				false

		1676						LN		64		25		false		        25 put into, and also Indra.  His praises have been				false

		1677						PG		65		0		false		page 65				false

		1678						LN		65		1		false		         1 sung here tonight and are justly deserved.  I have a				false

		1679						LN		65		2		false		         2 couple of small observations that I'd like to share				false

		1680						LN		65		3		false		         3 with you.				false

		1681						LN		65		4		false		         4           One is there's a difference between				false

		1682						LN		65		5		false		         5 leadership and management, and the title of general				false

		1683						LN		65		6		false		         6 manager has got the word "management" in it.  And				false

		1684						LN		65		7		false		         7 most, not all, but most of the discussion about				false

		1685						LN		65		8		false		         8 Indra has been his leadership, and he definitely has				false

		1686						LN		65		9		false		         9 it.  There's a difference.  In leadership, you can				false

		1687						LN		65		10		false		        10 be a great leader and not a good manager, and you				false

		1688						LN		65		11		false		        11 can be a great manager and a terrible leader.				false

		1689						LN		65		12		false		        12           The second thing is of the various				false

		1690						LN		65		13		false		        13 different things that have happened over the last				false

		1691						LN		65		14		false		        14 couple years and are continuing in some cases, I				false

		1692						LN		65		15		false		        15 think our shared responsibility of the board, as				false

		1693						LN		65		16		false		        16 well as the general manager, I think especially the				false

		1694						LN		65		17		false		        17 Duffield donation, that whole thing was mismanaged				false

		1695						LN		65		18		false		        18 by the board, and I don't think -- I don't know all				false

		1696						LN		65		19		false		        19 the details, but it doesn't look like the board				false

		1697						LN		65		20		false		        20 required enough interface with the general manager				false

		1698						LN		65		21		false		        21 in participating in negotiations and/or discussions,				false

		1699						LN		65		22		false		        22 especially with documentation from what was going on				false

		1700						LN		65		23		false		        23 with the Duffield Foundation.				false

		1701						LN		65		24		false		        24           And, I mean, anytime you have something				false

		1702						LN		65		25		false		        25 with that much money in a corporation, you've got				false

		1703						PG		66		0		false		page 66				false

		1704						LN		66		1		false		         1 people who specialize in negotiations and finance				false

		1705						LN		66		2		false		         2 and legal and all kinds of things, and you guys				false

		1706						LN		66		3		false		         3 don't have all that at your assets but they're				false

		1707						LN		66		4		false		         4 probably out in the community, but the one thing I				false

		1708						LN		66		5		false		         5 encourage you to do, if you keep Indra, fine, but I				false

		1709						LN		66		6		false		         6 encourage you to get a better relationship or a				false

		1710						LN		66		7		false		         7 better management style in how you interface and				false

		1711						LN		66		8		false		         8 give him his duties and how his reports come back to				false

		1712						LN		66		9		false		         9 you so that you guys are better informed as to				false

		1713						LN		66		10		false		        10 what's going on.				false

		1714						LN		66		11		false		        11           And one other thing is the Sharkfest is a				false

		1715						LN		66		12		false		        12 Vet's Club event.  We raise money, donations to				false

		1716						LN		66		13		false		        13 donate for various agencies in the greater Reno				false

		1717						LN		66		14		false		        14 area, mostly up in Incline.  One of things that we				false

		1718						LN		66		15		false		        15 do is provide a couple scholarships to the GROTC and				false

		1719						LN		66		16		false		        16 assist them with finances.				false

		1720						LN		66		17		false		        17           So, $700 is important, but you guys need				false

		1721						LN		66		18		false		        18 to look at --				false

		1722						LN		66		19		false		        19           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1723						LN		66		20		false		        20           MR. LYON:  -- what are the risks and what				false

		1724						LN		66		21		false		        21 responsibilities would IVGID be absorbing or taking				false

		1725						LN		66		22		false		        22 responsibility for if you sponsor -- if we sponsor				false

		1726						LN		66		23		false		        23 the Veteran's Club with the Sharkfest.  So look at				false

		1727						LN		66		24		false		        24 it closely.  I'd like to see it, but you have to do				false

		1728						LN		66		25		false		        25 what's really best for us.				false

		1729						PG		67		0		false		page 67				false

		1730						LN		67		1		false		         1           Thank you.				false

		1731						LN		67		2		false		         2           CHAIR DENT:  Any other public comment in				false

		1732						LN		67		3		false		         3 the room?  All right.  Seeing none, can we go -- oh,				false

		1733						LN		67		4		false		         4 go ahead, Mr. Miller.				false

		1734						LN		67		5		false		         5           MR. MILLER:  Good evening, everybody.				false

		1735						LN		67		6		false		         6 Charlie Miller, Incline Village resident.				false

		1736						LN		67		7		false		         7           We moved here ten years ago.  Before that,				false

		1737						LN		67		8		false		         8 lived in South Lake, Kings Beach.  We chose to live				false

		1738						LN		67		9		false		         9 in Incline for the community and the amenities.				false

		1739						LN		67		10		false		        10           I worked for IVGID as the engineering				false

		1740						LN		67		11		false		        11 manager, and I left as many others did because of				false

		1741						LN		67		12		false		        12 the abuse that staff has been subjected to by a				false

		1742						LN		67		13		false		        13 small, angry minority and a few now board members.				false

		1743						LN		67		14		false		        14           Paying taxes in California is not my				false

		1744						LN		67		15		false		        15 preference, but I'm happy to say that I love my job				false

		1745						LN		67		16		false		        16 and I appreciate the support of the community and				false

		1746						LN		67		17		false		        17 the board where I now work.				false

		1747						LN		67		18		false		        18           I don't want to dive into the numerous				false

		1748						LN		67		19		false		        19 topics that I disagree with a few of you, namely the				false

		1749						LN		67		20		false		        20 rec fee, roller coaster, staff abuse, employee beach				false

		1750						LN		67		21		false		        21 access, the Rec Center expansion debacle.				false

		1751						LN		67		22		false		        22           I'm here to be one of the many voices here				false

		1752						LN		67		23		false		        23 to show my support of Indra.  I've known Indra for				false

		1753						LN		67		24		false		        24 maybe 15-plus years.  I've worked with him in my				false

		1754						LN		67		25		false		        25 role as engineer manager.  I've challenged him at				false

		1755						PG		68		0		false		page 68				false

		1756						LN		68		1		false		         1 times, and we've always found a way to work through				false

		1757						LN		68		2		false		         2 things.  I've had a great working relationship and				false

		1758						LN		68		3		false		         3 have a lot of respect for his abilities.				false

		1759						LN		68		4		false		         4           What I can say is that I don't know anyone				false

		1760						LN		68		5		false		         5 that has cared more for this community for 20-plus				false

		1761						LN		68		6		false		         6 years.				false

		1762						LN		68		7		false		         7           I listened to the May 25th board meeting,				false

		1763						LN		68		8		false		         8 and I'm very proud of his knowledge of the budget				false

		1764						LN		68		9		false		         9 and how much he's grown in his position as a general				false

		1765						LN		68		10		false		        10 manager and continues to grow.				false

		1766						LN		68		11		false		        11           You've heard the petition to keep Indra as				false

		1767						LN		68		12		false		        12 our GM, 20-year employee, and I challenge you to get				false

		1768						LN		68		13		false		        13 a petition on the opposite to see who wants him				false

		1769						LN		68		14		false		        14 removed.  You'll probably find the same angry eight				false

		1770						LN		68		15		false		        15 people that you listen to every week.				false

		1771						LN		68		16		false		        16           The last couple comments has to do with				false

		1772						LN		68		17		false		        17 this rec fee going up and down and Ms. Miller's				false

		1773						LN		68		18		false		        18 comments about how much money we have, what a				false

		1774						LN		68		19		false		        19 terrible thing.  I think how much we can invest back				false

		1775						LN		68		20		false		        20 in this community.				false

		1776						LN		68		21		false		        21           And part of the reason your engineering				false

		1777						LN		68		22		false		        22 staff was struggling with that is because much of				false

		1778						LN		68		23		false		        23 the long-term leadership, Joe Pommeler (phonetic),				false

		1779						LN		68		24		false		        24 Brad Johnson, Michael (inaudible), and myself left				false

		1780						LN		68		25		false		        25 here because of how abusive it was for the staff.				false

		1781						PG		69		0		false		page 69				false

		1782						LN		69		1		false		         1           So now you have a new staff that are				false

		1783						LN		69		2		false		         2 trying to get their feet wet.				false

		1784						LN		69		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1785						LN		69		4		false		         4           MR. MILLER:  So it's a struggle to come				false

		1786						LN		69		5		false		         5 into a place and learn all the amenities.  I want				false

		1787						LN		69		6		false		         6 you to support your staff and support your general				false

		1788						LN		69		7		false		         7 manager.				false

		1789						LN		69		8		false		         8           Thank you.				false

		1790						LN		69		9		false		         9           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, can we go to public				false

		1791						LN		69		10		false		        10 comment via Zoom?				false

		1792						LN		69		11		false		        11           MS. HITNER:  Hi.  This is Hiedi Hitner,				false

		1793						LN		69		12		false		        12 1401 Tirol.				false

		1794						LN		69		13		false		        13           I was calling to voice my support for				false

		1795						LN		69		14		false		        14 Indra and his performance as the GM.  The board				false

		1796						LN		69		15		false		        15 should definitely retain him as the GM, extending				false

		1797						LN		69		16		false		        16 his contract for another year.				false

		1798						LN		69		17		false		        17           He's continuing to handle his job				false

		1799						LN		69		18		false		        18 professionally and deal with such a challenging work				false

		1800						LN		69		19		false		        19 environment, one that this board has enabled instead				false

		1801						LN		69		20		false		        20 of helping to resolve.				false

		1802						LN		69		21		false		        21           One of the most detrimental things a board				false

		1803						LN		69		22		false		        22 can do to a management team is to undermine the GM				false

		1804						LN		69		23		false		        23 to create incertainty in the staff.  It creates				false

		1805						LN		69		24		false		        24 unproductive, wasted time instead of allowing people				false

		1806						LN		69		25		false		        25 to focus on being successful at their job.  This is				false

		1807						PG		70		0		false		page 70				false

		1808						LN		70		1		false		         1 exactly what's happening right now.				false

		1809						LN		70		2		false		         2           If you ask yourself:  Would I want to work				false

		1810						LN		70		3		false		         3 with this person?  The answer is resoundingly yes				false

		1811						LN		70		4		false		         4 for Indra.				false

		1812						LN		70		5		false		         5           The board should retain him as the GM,				false

		1813						LN		70		6		false		         6 with a contract extension, and work on a way to work				false

		1814						LN		70		7		false		         7 together in a much more effective manner.				false

		1815						LN		70		8		false		         8           Thank you.				false

		1816						LN		70		9		false		         9           MS. CANAT:  Hi.  Yolanda Canat (phonetic),				false

		1817						LN		70		10		false		        10 16 Martis Peak Drive.				false

		1818						LN		70		11		false		        11           I wanted to just mention that I share				false

		1819						LN		70		12		false		        12 this, you know, caught you unprepared, but it would				false

		1820						LN		70		13		false		        13 have been better for a meeting with a larger room				false

		1821						LN		70		14		false		        14 because there was nowhere to -- I couldn't even get				false

		1822						LN		70		15		false		        15 in the room let alone sit down.				false

		1823						LN		70		16		false		        16           Thank you so much.  Bye.				false

		1824						LN		70		17		false		        17           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.				false

		1825						LN		70		18		false		        18           I have been taking notes tonight on the				false

		1826						LN		70		19		false		        19 amount of people who have been praising Indra				false

		1827						LN		70		20		false		        20 Winquest, and I have a big ledger that I was going				false

		1828						LN		70		21		false		        21 to write down all the people who came in to praise				false

		1829						LN		70		22		false		        22 his wonderfulness.  I wanted to get down to facts				false

		1830						LN		70		23		false		        23 that they were going to offer to support his				false

		1831						LN		70		24		false		        24 leadership ability and the thing he's done for our				false

		1832						LN		70		25		false		        25 community, and all I hear is they loved him and he's				false

		1833						PG		71		0		false		page 71				false

		1834						LN		71		1		false		         1 wonderful, but I don't have any facts.  Not one				false

		1835						LN		71		2		false		         2 person who supported him gave a fact that we can				false

		1836						LN		71		3		false		         3 stand and hold a candle to.				false

		1837						LN		71		4		false		         4           But what I did hear was those				false

		1838						LN		71		5		false		         5 knowledgeable people that these people call the				false

		1839						LN		71		6		false		         6 "angry eight," wherever they get that from.  How				false

		1840						LN		71		7		false		         7 about the intelligent ones, who come to board				false

		1841						LN		71		8		false		         8 meetings and have facts and have information and				false

		1842						LN		71		9		false		         9 have questions.				false

		1843						LN		71		10		false		        10           We have two trustees tonight, ex-trustees,				false

		1844						LN		71		11		false		        11 stand up there say that the employee access to the				false

		1845						LN		71		12		false		        12 beach was a bad thing.  You don't understand.  You				false

		1846						LN		71		13		false		        13 would have lost the beaches to the world's tourists.				false

		1847						LN		71		14		false		        14 An attorney made that decision.  The board had to do				false

		1848						LN		71		15		false		        15 what they had to do.  They had to end it.  It's not				false

		1849						LN		71		16		false		        16 something the board did; it was something the				false

		1850						LN		71		17		false		        17 attorney said because he looked at the beach deed.				false

		1851						LN		71		18		false		        18           Ms. Krolick is totally out to lunch.  She				false

		1852						LN		71		19		false		        19 has no idea what damage would have been done if that				false

		1853						LN		71		20		false		        20 beach deed hadn't been honored.  I don't live in				false

		1854						LN		71		21		false		        21 Incline.  I only have beach access.  I'm telling you				false

		1855						LN		71		22		false		        22 right now, I know for a fact you would have lost				false

		1856						LN		71		23		false		        23 your beaches.  It's just unbelievable the stuff that				false

		1857						LN		71		24		false		        24 comes out.				false

		1858						LN		71		25		false		        25           What did we gain tonight by having all				false

		1859						PG		72		0		false		page 72				false

		1860						LN		72		1		false		         1 these people come forward?  And you know what, I				false

		1861						LN		72		2		false		         2 took another thing.  A lot of these people are Gail				false

		1862						LN		72		3		false		         3 Krolick's neighbors.  The Tirolian mob.  They're all				false

		1863						LN		72		4		false		         4 there, screaming what a wonderful job Indra's doing.				false

		1864						LN		72		5		false		         5 One guy wanted to give $10,000 to start a legal				false

		1865						LN		72		6		false		         6 defense fund for Indra, but the guy won't pay for				false

		1866						LN		72		7		false		         7 his own plowing of his street going to Tirolian				false

		1867						LN		72		8		false		         8 Village, but he'll give $10,000 to save general				false

		1868						LN		72		9		false		         9 manager so he'll keep plowing it for free.				false

		1869						LN		72		10		false		        10           And the other part of the people who have				false

		1870						LN		72		11		false		        11 showed up tonight, we have the whole Tonking family.				false

		1871						LN		72		12		false		        12 I'm not surprised the cousins and the uncles weren't				false

		1872						LN		72		13		false		        13 there.				false

		1873						LN		72		14		false		        14           Let's start looking at what is going on				false

		1874						LN		72		15		false		        15 here.  We don't have and we haven't had any				false

		1875						LN		72		16		false		        16 financial internal controls.  We don't have them.				false

		1876						LN		72		17		false		        17           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1877						LN		72		18		false		        18           MR. WRIGHT:  Our budget is a mess.  Our				false

		1878						LN		72		19		false		        19 budget is a mess.  When you have a board that does				false

		1879						LN		72		20		false		        20 their job and starts asking questions of what's				false

		1880						LN		72		21		false		        21 going on here with our finances, then you have a				false

		1881						LN		72		22		false		        22 board that is responsible.				false

		1882						LN		72		23		false		        23           But you people that love Indra, that's				false

		1883						LN		72		24		false		        24 great, you love him, but why don't you ask him to be				false

		1884						LN		72		25		false		        25 accountable.  Why don't you ask him to stop blowing				false

		1885						PG		73		0		false		page 73				false

		1886						LN		73		1		false		         1 our money.  Why don't you start being a responsible				false

		1887						LN		73		2		false		         2 citizen and bring facts and information to the				false

		1888						LN		73		3		false		         3 table.				false

		1889						LN		73		4		false		         4           Thank you.				false

		1890						LN		73		5		false		         5           MR. ABLE:  Good evening.  This is Mike				false

		1891						LN		73		6		false		         6 Able, 900 Southwood.				false

		1892						LN		73		7		false		         7           I do not doubt that Indra Winquest is a				false

		1893						LN		73		8		false		         8 very nice person, a fine husband and father, an				false

		1894						LN		73		9		false		         9 affable and friendly guy to members of community, an				false

		1895						LN		73		10		false		        10 easygoing and congenial boss, and if I dropped a $20				false

		1896						LN		73		11		false		        11 bill on the way home, he'd run after me to return				false

		1897						LN		73		12		false		        12 it.				false

		1898						LN		73		13		false		        13           I also think that he may have been a				false

		1899						LN		73		14		false		        14 pretty darn good recreation manager for many, many				false

		1900						LN		73		15		false		        15 years.  But as a general manager, Mr. Winquest, it				false

		1901						LN		73		16		false		        16 pains me to say you don't measure up.				false

		1902						LN		73		17		false		        17           Three years ago I met with him at the Rec				false

		1903						LN		73		18		false		        18 Center, and as a former business executive, I told				false

		1904						LN		73		19		false		        19 him how to succeed.  I told him to hire smart,				false

		1905						LN		73		20		false		        20 honest, people who were smarter than himself.				false

		1906						LN		73		21		false		        21 Instead, he just hired people who do not threaten				false

		1907						LN		73		22		false		        22 him as a leader.				false

		1908						LN		73		23		false		        23           He's retained Susan Herron, who has cost				false

		1909						LN		73		24		false		        24 the District hundreds of thousands of dollars				false

		1910						LN		73		25		false		        25 concealing public records from the public that				false

		1911						PG		74		0		false		page 74				false

		1912						LN		74		1		false		         1 deserves them.				false

		1913						LN		74		2		false		         2           He hired a non-CPA director of finance,				false

		1914						LN		74		3		false		         3 who lacks the ability to understand proprietary				false

		1915						LN		74		4		false		         4 enterprise accounting, and now he's quitting us when				false

		1916						LN		74		5		false		         5 we have to make our report to the State of Nevada.				false

		1917						LN		74		6		false		         6           We have a public works team that rotates				false

		1918						LN		74		7		false		         7 like a merry-go-round and can't even manage the				false

		1919						LN		74		8		false		         8 simplest projects or repairs.				false

		1920						LN		74		9		false		         9           Winquest offloads personal responsibility				false

		1921						LN		74		10		false		        10 for any major public works project by using the CMAR				false

		1922						LN		74		11		false		        11 contracting system, which guarantees that we as a				false

		1923						LN		74		12		false		        12 taxpayer pays too much for our public work projects.				false

		1924						LN		74		13		false		        13           The only bright spot on his r�sum� is that				false

		1925						LN		74		14		false		        14 of Diamond Peak, which runs like a well-oiled clock				false

		1926						LN		74		15		false		        15 and makes money.  But sorry, folks, that's because				false

		1927						LN		74		16		false		        16 it's run by Mr. Mike Bandelin, whose hiring				false

		1928						LN		74		17		false		        17 pre-dated Mr. Winquest's tenure.				false

		1929						LN		74		18		false		        18           I'm not here to waste your precious time				false

		1930						LN		74		19		false		        19 to enumerate all Indra's failures.  I've submitted				false

		1931						LN		74		20		false		        20 to you for review an account of 15 -- 1, 5 -- of his				false

		1932						LN		74		21		false		        21 failings as a GM.				false

		1933						LN		74		22		false		        22           It pains me to ask you to not renew his				false

		1934						LN		74		23		false		        23 contract.  Everyone needs to earn a living, but when				false

		1935						LN		74		24		false		        24 they're not doing their job, it's time to move on.				false

		1936						LN		74		25		false		        25           The fact is that Winquest as IVGID's				false

		1937						PG		75		0		false		page 75				false

		1938						LN		75		1		false		         1 senior management has failed the taxpayers				false

		1939						LN		75		2		false		         2 consistently.  Whether it's concealing public				false

		1940						LN		75		3		false		         3 records, not following the board and audit				false

		1941						LN		75		4		false		         4 committee's directions, mismanaging public works				false

		1942						LN		75		5		false		         5 projects, pushing the new dog park when nobody				false

		1943						LN		75		6		false		         6 wanted it --				false

		1944						LN		75		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		1945						LN		75		8		false		         8           MR. ABLE:  -- or coming to the board with				false

		1946						LN		75		9		false		         9 incomplete and bogus budgets, I'm sorry,				false

		1947						LN		75		10		false		        10 Mr. Winquest, but you just haven't measured up.				false

		1948						LN		75		11		false		        11           Thank you, board.  Thank you for the				false

		1949						LN		75		12		false		        12 efforts.  Good evening.				false

		1950						LN		75		13		false		        13           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  That will close				false

		1951						LN		75		14		false		        14 out item C, public comment.				false

		1952						LN		75		15		false		        15           I wanted to -- yeah, I just want to say				false

		1953						LN		75		16		false		        16 something real quick.  The meeting is being held at				false

		1954						LN		75		17		false		        17 893 Southwood, where we are today, and the reason				false

		1955						LN		75		18		false		        18 for that is we have a public hearing for our sewer				false

		1956						LN		75		19		false		        19 and water charges.  When we have a public hearing				false

		1957						LN		75		20		false		        20 and we notice the community, we can't change the				false

		1958						LN		75		21		false		        21 location.  So that is the reason why this meeting is				false

		1959						LN		75		22		false		        22 being held at our location.				false

		1960						LN		75		23		false		        23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was just going to say				false

		1961						LN		75		24		false		        24 it always kind of scares me when the whole				false

		1962						LN		75		25		false		        25 community's here because it makes me feel like I've				false

		1963						PG		76		0		false		page 76				false

		1964						LN		76		1		false		         1 done something wrong already.				false

		1965						LN		76		2		false		         2           But I did want to say that I'm hoping that				false

		1966						LN		76		3		false		         3 us, as a board, and our leadership can make sure				false

		1967						LN		76		4		false		         4 that information is disseminated to the community				false

		1968						LN		76		5		false		         5 with proper timing.				false

		1969						LN		76		6		false		         6           I also did not know that the GM's				false

		1970						LN		76		7		false		         7 evaluation was taken off until the after the agenda				false

		1971						LN		76		8		false		         8 was placed, so I'm hoping we can have better				false

		1972						LN		76		9		false		         9 communication for our community going forward.				false

		1973						LN		76		10		false		        10           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Thank you.  It is				false

		1974						LN		76		11		false		        11 7:41, let's take a nine-minute break.  We will				false

		1975						LN		76		12		false		        12 resume at 7:50.				false

		1976						LN		76		13		false		        13           (Recess from 7:41 P.M. to 7:50 P.M.)				false

		1977						LN		76		14		false		        14           CHAIR DENT:  All right, folks, we're going				false

		1978						LN		76		15		false		        15 to resume the meeting.  We are ready to discuss item				false

		1979						LN		76		16		false		        16 D, approval of the agenda.				false

		1980						LN		76		17		false		        17 D.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA				false

		1981						LN		76		18		false		        18           CHAIR DENT:  Are there any questions or				false

		1982						LN		76		19		false		        19 concerns with the agenda?				false

		1983						LN		76		20		false		        20           All right.  Seeing none.  I do have one				false

		1984						LN		76		21		false		        21 concern, and it would be I just felt like it may				false

		1985						LN		76		22		false		        22 benefit us, as a board, to remove item F 5, and take				false

		1986						LN		76		23		false		        23 it off of the consent calendar and just move it up				false

		1987						LN		76		24		false		        24 to G 1.  F 5, that is the addition/approve/setting a				false

		1988						LN		76		25		false		        25 fee for the additional rec fees.  Just move it up to				false

		1989						PG		77		0		false		page 77				false

		1990						LN		77		1		false		         1 item G 1.				false

		1991						LN		77		2		false		         2           Does anyone have any concerns with that?				false

		1992						LN		77		3		false		         3 I think may it may be good to explain that.  It				false

		1993						LN		77		4		false		         4 sounds like we had some questions on it.				false

		1994						LN		77		5		false		         5           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm looking for the				false

		1995						LN		77		6		false		         6 agenda item itself.  I'm looking for the beach.				false

		1996						LN		77		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  G 6, page 3.				false

		1997						LN		77		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  It's up to the trustees,				false

		1998						LN		77		9		false		         9 so this is really your call.  But we have been				false

		1999						LN		77		10		false		        10 meeting, Trustee Dent provided some good additional				false

		2000						LN		77		11		false		        11 perspective, and staff wants to come back to the				false

		2001						LN		77		12		false		        12 board with a complete set of options and numbers for				false

		2002						LN		77		13		false		        13 those options.  I don't have them yet.				false

		2003						LN		77		14		false		        14           So, we can defer it to the 28th, unless				false

		2004						LN		77		15		false		        15 you want to at least talk about what we're trying to				false

		2005						LN		77		16		false		        16 accomplish, but what we're really trying to do, and				false

		2006						LN		77		17		false		        17 staff has been working with myself and Trustee Dent				false

		2007						LN		77		18		false		        18 to come up with options and costs for alternatives				false

		2008						LN		77		19		false		        19 for the board's consideration.				false

		2009						LN		77		20		false		        20           So, I would propose we defer it.				false

		2010						LN		77		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I think it would be good				false

		2011						LN		77		22		false		        22 to defer it just so we have all the information				false

		2012						LN		77		23		false		        23 before we start talking about it.				false

		2013						LN		77		24		false		        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other concerns with this				false

		2014						LN		77		25		false		        25 item?  We will remove item G 6, and the idea would				false

		2015						PG		78		0		false		page 78				false

		2016						LN		78		1		false		         1 be to bring it back at the next meeting with new				false

		2017						LN		78		2		false		         2 information that staff came up with.  I'm not taking				false

		2018						LN		78		3		false		         3 any credit for any of that.  Sheila, Mike, and				false

		2019						LN		78		4		false		         4 Hudson came up with a really good plan, and I think				false

		2020						LN		78		5		false		         5 may be something we need to consider.				false

		2021						LN		78		6		false		         6           So, item G 6 will be back at the next				false

		2022						LN		78		7		false		         7 scheduled meeting.  All right.  So seeing those two				false

		2023						LN		78		8		false		         8 changes, anything else by the board?				false

		2024						LN		78		9		false		         9           All right.  Seeing none, the agenda is				false

		2025						LN		78		10		false		        10 approved as stated.  Moving on to item E, reports to				false

		2026						LN		78		11		false		        11 the board.				false

		2027						LN		78		12		false		        12 E.  REPORTS TO THE BOARD				false

		2028						LN		78		13		false		        13      E 1.				false

		2029						LN		78		14		false		        14           CHAIR DENT:  Item E 1 is the 2022/2023				false

		2030						LN		78		15		false		        15 Diamond Peak Ski Resort season wrap-up report				false

		2031						LN		78		16		false		        16 presented by the general manager of Diamond Peak Ski				false

		2032						LN		78		17		false		        17 Resort, Mike Bandelin.  This can be found on pages 5				false

		2033						LN		78		18		false		        18 through 31 of your board packet.				false

		2034						LN		78		19		false		        19           MR. BANDELIN:  Okay.  Thanks.  Mike				false

		2035						LN		78		20		false		        20 Bandelin for the record as stated.				false

		2036						LN		78		21		false		        21           If might make just one comment from the				false

		2037						LN		78		22		false		        22 public comments that you should know as a board and				false

		2038						LN		78		23		false		        23 our senior team knows that I've been working with				false

		2039						LN		78		24		false		        24 the U.S. Department of Agriculture, the U.S. Forest				false

		2040						LN		78		25		false		        25 Service for a couple of months now on the				false

		2041						PG		79		0		false		page 79				false

		2042						LN		79		1		false		         1 application for the special use permit that contains				false

		2043						LN		79		2		false		         2 about 330 acres at the ski resort.				false

		2044						LN		79		3		false		         3           Final application processes are nearly				false

		2045						LN		79		4		false		         4 finished.  I actually have a meeting on July 10th to				false

		2046						LN		79		5		false		         5 finalize some of the other stuff, and then we're				false

		2047						LN		79		6		false		         6 going to look at some whitebark pine at the				false

		2048						LN		79		7		false		         7 mountain.				false

		2049						LN		79		8		false		         8           But I guess I was remiss, the fact that we				false

		2050						LN		79		9		false		         9 have never done that before.  Ten years ago when we				false

		2051						LN		79		10		false		        10 filed the application and received the permit, that				false

		2052						LN		79		11		false		        11 didn't come in front of the board.				false

		2053						LN		79		12		false		        12           If that's the wish that the -- I guess I				false

		2054						LN		79		13		false		        13 probably should have conferred with the board				false

		2055						LN		79		14		false		        14 previous to filling out the application, but we				false

		2056						LN		79		15		false		        15 hadn't done that before, and I just wouldn't think				false

		2057						LN		79		16		false		        16 that would be something that you would say no to.  I				false

		2058						LN		79		17		false		        17 did not, so I just wanted to make that public.				false

		2059						LN		79		18		false		        18           Yeah.  Then, again, I say it all the time,				false

		2060						LN		79		19		false		        19 but I just wanted to thank the entire community for				false

		2061						LN		79		20		false		        20 their support of the District's ski venue, and I'm				false

		2062						LN		79		21		false		        21 really proud to be part of the community's winter				false

		2063						LN		79		22		false		        22 recreation experience.  It means a lot to me.				false

		2064						LN		79		23		false		        23           I have a management style that I get to				false

		2065						LN		79		24		false		        24 receive a lot of compliments and/or not so good				false

		2066						LN		79		25		false		        25 compliments of the operation up there.  I listen				false

		2067						PG		80		0		false		page 80				false

		2068						LN		80		1		false		         1 really well.  I think I managed to accommodate a lot				false

		2069						LN		80		2		false		         2 of the requests on the operation and just really				false

		2070						LN		80		3		false		         3 proud to start working towards next season as well.				false

		2071						LN		80		4		false		         4           Also just wanted to take a minute to thank				false

		2072						LN		80		5		false		         5 our District HR staff for the tremendous recruiting				false

		2073						LN		80		6		false		         6 efforts and onboarding procedures that has to happen				false

		2074						LN		80		7		false		         7 in order to make the operation work.				false

		2075						LN		80		8		false		         8           The snow removal and fleet crews for their				false

		2076						LN		80		9		false		         9 tireless effort this past year of keeping the road				false

		2077						LN		80		10		false		        10 and the parking areas clear of snow for our guests.				false

		2078						LN		80		11		false		        11           The IT department for keeping our				false

		2079						LN		80		12		false		        12 operating systems up and running.  It's very				false

		2080						LN		80		13		false		        13 important, it's a big job.				false

		2081						LN		80		14		false		        14           Our finance department for ensuring that				false

		2082						LN		80		15		false		        15 the transactions are processed accurately and timely				false

		2083						LN		80		16		false		        16 on a daily basis.				false

		2084						LN		80		17		false		        17           Most of all, kind of the DP staff that				false

		2085						LN		80		18		false		        18 kept smiling and providing excellent service to our				false

		2086						LN		80		19		false		        19 community and others throughout the winter and				false

		2087						LN		80		20		false		        20 through my, kind of, quiet management style of keep				false

		2088						LN		80		21		false		        21 working, keep working harder and faster, and we'll				false

		2089						LN		80		22		false		        22 get this done.  I wanted to take a moment to thank				false

		2090						LN		80		23		false		        23 them.				false

		2091						LN		80		24		false		        24           We have the report in front of you.  It's				false

		2092						LN		80		25		false		        25 been in the board packet.  I think rather than				false

		2093						PG		81		0		false		page 81				false

		2094						LN		81		1		false		         1 reading through it, it might be just an opportunity				false

		2095						LN		81		2		false		         2 to be able to answer any pertinent questions of the				false

		2096						LN		81		3		false		         3 report.				false

		2097						LN		81		4		false		         4           I might add that I took a lot of the				false

		2098						LN		81		5		false		         5 numbers and a lot of the figures and a lot of tables				false

		2099						LN		81		6		false		         6 from different places at different times.  So there				false

		2100						LN		81		7		false		         7 might be some anomalies or differences in values,				false

		2101						LN		81		8		false		         8 whether it be from the sources, the revenue side, or				false

		2102						LN		81		9		false		         9 uses and expense side, so just -- and I probably				false

		2103						LN		81		10		false		        10 tried to accomplish that by including each of the				false

		2104						LN		81		11		false		        11 operating months -- December, January, February,				false

		2105						LN		81		12		false		        12 March, and April -- and they're both the sources and				false

		2106						LN		81		13		false		        13 uses financial page and the statement of income,				false

		2107						LN		81		14		false		        14 including other portions of the financial report.				false

		2108						LN		81		15		false		        15           I would be happy to answer any questions.				false

		2109						LN		81		16		false		        16           And then maybe -- it's always difficult to				false

		2110						LN		81		17		false		        17 provide a report at this level, like end of season,				false

		2111						LN		81		18		false		        18 or even like when we're doing the monthly updates to				false

		2112						LN		81		19		false		        19 include in the general manager's report during				false

		2113						LN		81		20		false		        20 operating season within community service, but at				false

		2114						LN		81		21		false		        21 any given time, helpful feedback is actually what				false

		2115						LN		81		22		false		        22 the board might be interested in in actually seeing				false

		2116						LN		81		23		false		        23 or reviewing in the future, would be just helpful				false

		2117						LN		81		24		false		        24 for us.				false

		2118						LN		81		25		false		        25           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Ms. Bandelin, and				false

		2119						PG		82		0		false		page 82				false

		2120						LN		82		1		false		         1 congratulations on another successful year.  I know				false

		2121						LN		82		2		false		         2 it was difficult up there, but thank you for what				false

		2122						LN		82		3		false		         3 you've done.  I will open it up to the board.				false

		2123						LN		82		4		false		         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Mike, what -- I'd like				false

		2124						LN		82		5		false		         5 to echo Chair Dent's comments.  I think you've done				false

		2125						LN		82		6		false		         6 a tremendous job.  Working at another resort, I know				false

		2126						LN		82		7		false		         7 just exactly how difficult this season has been.  I				false

		2127						LN		82		8		false		         8 think we're all worn out with shoveling.  I would				false

		2128						LN		82		9		false		         9 like to comment on the job you and your staff have				false

		2129						LN		82		10		false		        10 done.  Please pass that message to all of them for				false

		2130						LN		82		11		false		        11 me as well.  As a fellow shoveler, I greatly				false

		2131						LN		82		12		false		        12 appreciate what we all went through this year.				false

		2132						LN		82		13		false		        13           I think it's -- I'd also like to commend				false

		2133						LN		82		14		false		        14 you on the quality of the report.  This is great.				false

		2134						LN		82		15		false		        15 It lets us see straightaway what has been happening.				false

		2135						LN		82		16		false		        16           I think you mentioned previously in --				false

		2136						LN		82		17		false		        17 when we previously spoke, it looks like the numbers				false

		2137						LN		82		18		false		        18 are down, the visit numbers are down from the				false

		2138						LN		82		19		false		        19 original projections, but I think you said it was				false

		2139						LN		82		20		false		        20 difficult to record them all properly this year				false

		2140						LN		82		21		false		        21 because of the lack of verified ID; is that correct?				false

		2141						LN		82		22		false		        22           MR. BANDELIN:  That is correct, yes.  I				false

		2142						LN		82		23		false		        23 can speak to that a little bit.				false

		2143						LN		82		24		false		        24           Even though your yield numbers, like				false

		2144						LN		82		25		false		        25 first-year visit, your yield numbers throughout the				false

		2145						PG		83		0		false		page 83				false

		2146						LN		83		1		false		         1 activities or ancillary business would be lower, but				false

		2147						LN		83		2		false		         2 the calculations that you see on that particular				false

		2148						LN		83		3		false		         3 page of only 21 percent of pass holder visits out of				false

		2149						LN		83		4		false		         4 the total skier visits, that's 19,000 visits, and				false

		2150						LN		83		5		false		         5 that's -- we know we presented in March the numbers				false

		2151						LN		83		6		false		         6 for season passes, and that's -- if you say 8,400				false

		2152						LN		83		7		false		         7 season passes, that's 2.3 visits per person, per				false

		2153						LN		83		8		false		         8 pass.  To me, that is just an awfully low number.				false

		2154						LN		83		9		false		         9           Then I absolutely included in the report				false

		2155						LN		83		10		false		        10 the national average when we're having meetings and				false

		2156						LN		83		11		false		        11 discussion with our peers, it's climbing above 50				false

		2157						LN		83		12		false		        12 percent now.				false

		2158						LN		83		13		false		        13           So, I would say if we say there was the				false

		2159						LN		83		14		false		        14 same amount of passes, 8,400, but they came seven				false

		2160						LN		83		15		false		        15 times, that would be 58,000 visits, and then we keep				false

		2161						LN		83		16		false		        16 the same paid number of visits, 74,000, it's 132,000				false

		2162						LN		83		17		false		        17 visits.  That would be closer to what I projected.				false

		2163						LN		83		18		false		        18           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I wanted to give you				false

		2164						LN		83		19		false		        19 credit for that high number.  It looked low against				false

		2165						LN		83		20		false		        20 the projections, but I think the number is well				false

		2166						LN		83		21		false		        21 understood here.				false

		2167						LN		83		22		false		        22           One final question:  Do these revenue				false

		2168						LN		83		23		false		        23 numbers, does that include next year's season pass				false

		2169						LN		83		24		false		        24 deals?				false

		2170						LN		83		25		false		        25           MR. BANDELIN:  No, it does not.				false

		2171						PG		84		0		false		page 84				false

		2172						LN		84		1		false		         1           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Excellent.  Okay.				false

		2173						LN		84		2		false		         2 Thanks for a great job.				false

		2174						LN		84		3		false		         3           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Mr. Bandelin, I, too,				false

		2175						LN		84		4		false		         4 would like to thank you for a comprehensive,				false

		2176						LN		84		5		false		         5 concise, and complete report.  You do a great job,				false

		2177						LN		84		6		false		         6 and it was also reflected in how you presented the				false

		2178						LN		84		7		false		         7 budget numbers.  You went above and beyond.  You				false

		2179						LN		84		8		false		         8 didn't just do revenue and expenses, you actually				false

		2180						LN		84		9		false		         9 then talked about net income and margins and				false

		2181						LN		84		10		false		        10 whatnot.  So, thank you for going through that				false

		2182						LN		84		11		false		        11 effort.				false

		2183						LN		84		12		false		        12           I think you really do set the bar, and				false

		2184						LN		84		13		false		        13 thank you for that.				false

		2185						LN		84		14		false		        14           I just have -- the only question I really				false

		2186						LN		84		15		false		        15 have is on page 9, and then it also shows up in the				false

		2187						LN		84		16		false		        16 later charts, but at the top in table 3, it looks				false

		2188						LN		84		17		false		        17 like, you know, we are being less than what we				false

		2189						LN		84		18		false		        18 project for the rental equipment, units, and				false

		2190						LN		84		19		false		        19 lessons, and I'm just curious if you have some				false

		2191						LN		84		20		false		        20 insight as to why those numbers happen to decline				false

		2192						LN		84		21		false		        21 for this year?				false

		2193						LN		84		22		false		        22           It looks like you're putting it back up				false

		2194						LN		84		23		false		        23 again for the budget for next year.				false

		2195						LN		84		24		false		        24           MR. BANDELIN:  Yes.  So, when I take --				false

		2196						LN		84		25		false		        25 when I built these metrics, they are really designed				false

		2197						PG		85		0		false		page 85				false

		2198						LN		85		1		false		         1 to be able to, like, inform the budget, they're				false

		2199						LN		85		2		false		         2 designed to track business levels, and then they're				false

		2200						LN		85		3		false		         3 designed to be able to analyze business trends for				false

		2201						LN		85		4		false		         4 the future.				false

		2202						LN		85		5		false		         5           When we're in the middle of December, in				false

		2203						LN		85		6		false		         6 January doing financial analysis and presenting				false

		2204						LN		85		7		false		         7 budgets and working on financial plans for budgets,				false

		2205						LN		85		8		false		         8 it's -- we're already -- we're just barely, like, 20				false

		2206						LN		85		9		false		         9 days into the season.  We've seen those types of				false

		2207						LN		85		10		false		        10 numbers before.				false

		2208						LN		85		11		false		        11           One particular aspect of the lesson units				false

		2209						LN		85		12		false		        12 being down this year is -- and I hope this				false

		2210						LN		85		13		false		        13 changes -- we can only provide lessons if -- units,				false

		2211						LN		85		14		false		        14 they can only grow if you have the staff to do that.				false

		2212						LN		85		15		false		        15 We're just seeing a shrinkage in staff.				false

		2213						LN		85		16		false		        16           But, as I noted in the report, there's				false

		2214						LN		85		17		false		        17 signaling signs we're getting more people to apply,				false

		2215						LN		85		18		false		        18 coming out of the pandemic and, hopefully, that				false

		2216						LN		85		19		false		        19 remains true in the future.				false

		2217						LN		85		20		false		        20           Then we had a particular case this year				false

		2218						LN		85		21		false		        21 when we were working with a lot of entities in town				false

		2219						LN		85		22		false		        22 that we get a lot of the lesson units from the				false

		2220						LN		85		23		false		        23 schools and so forth.				false

		2221						LN		85		24		false		        24           We had to make a really hard decision				false

		2222						LN		85		25		false		        25 was -- because we didn't have the staff to be able				false

		2223						PG		86		0		false		page 86				false

		2224						LN		86		1		false		         1 to accommodate, even though lessons for these				false

		2225						LN		86		2		false		         2 particular large groups don't happen until after the				false

		2226						LN		86		3		false		         3 holidays, we had to make a decision that we couldn't				false

		2227						LN		86		4		false		         4 accommodate a lot of these groups because we didn't				false

		2228						LN		86		5		false		         5 have the staff early on.				false

		2229						LN		86		6		false		         6           We tried to work with the groups getting				false

		2230						LN		86		7		false		         7 chaperones to do that and it was -- they couldn't				false

		2231						LN		86		8		false		         8 come up with a real solid scenario with their				false

		2232						LN		86		9		false		         9 insurance and so forth to be able to accommodate				false

		2233						LN		86		10		false		        10 that.				false

		2234						LN		86		11		false		        11           We hope that lessons go up in the future.				false

		2235						LN		86		12		false		        12 That's a really good question.  I could give you a				false

		2236						LN		86		13		false		        13 couple of examples real quick on what happened with				false

		2237						LN		86		14		false		        14 lessons, if I could find my sheet.  The cost per				false

		2238						LN		86		15		false		        15 unit went up -- I think I misplaced it.				false

		2239						LN		86		16		false		        16           So, yeah, we have high hopes that we can				false

		2240						LN		86		17		false		        17 continue to staff to be able to accommodate more				false

		2241						LN		86		18		false		        18 lessons in the future.  That's kind of -- as an				false

		2242						LN		86		19		false		        19 operator, that's a really kind of one of your				false

		2243						LN		86		20		false		        20 mantras is that you want to be able to teach people				false

		2244						LN		86		21		false		        21 how to ski, have them become skiers and riders, and				false

		2245						LN		86		22		false		        22 come five, six times a year to grow the sport.				false

		2246						LN		86		23		false		        23           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?				false

		2247						LN		86		24		false		        24           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Thank you for all you				false

		2248						LN		86		25		false		        25 did.  It was a great year, so thank you.				false

		2249						PG		87		0		false		page 87				false

		2250						LN		87		1		false		         1           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Mr. Bandelin,				false

		2251						LN		87		2		false		         2 that'll do it.  Thank you to you and your staff.				false

		2252						LN		87		3		false		         3 Appreciate it.				false

		2253						LN		87		4		false		         4           That will close out item E 1.  Moving on				false

		2254						LN		87		5		false		         5 to item E 2.				false

		2255						LN		87		6		false		         6      E 2.				false

		2256						LN		87		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  Treasurer's report.				false

		2257						LN		87		8		false		         8 Requesting Trustee Treasurer Ray Tulloch.  This is				false

		2258						LN		87		9		false		         9 the payment of bills for payments exceeding $50,000,				false

		2259						LN		87		10		false		        10 and can be found on page 32 of your board packet.				false

		2260						LN		87		11		false		        11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Chair Dent.				false

		2261						LN		87		12		false		        12           In terms of the bills paid, you'll see a				false

		2262						LN		87		13		false		        13 particular large one for the golf for turf starring.				false

		2263						LN		87		14		false		        14 That was for two fairways.  One was in last year's				false

		2264						LN		87		15		false		        15 budget, and the second was on this year's budget.				false

		2265						LN		87		16		false		        16           Just interesting, when I went through the				false

		2266						LN		87		17		false		        17 invoices, it was interesting to note that the cost				false

		2267						LN		87		18		false		        18 of each of these was something like 93,000 bucks,				false

		2268						LN		87		19		false		        19 the cost of the basic machine was only 40,000 bucks,				false

		2269						LN		87		20		false		        20 that was 45,000 bucks worth of other add ons and				false

		2270						LN		87		21		false		        21 additions.  I'm assuming it's more blades and				false

		2271						LN		87		22		false		        22 various different things, but I just not -- I				false

		2272						LN		87		23		false		        23 noticed it, and it was of interest to myself.				false

		2273						LN		87		24		false		        24           The specialty flooring window design was				false

		2274						LN		87		25		false		        25 for new carpets in the Chateau.  NV Energy, just as				false

		2275						PG		88		0		false		page 88				false

		2276						LN		88		1		false		         1 the usual.  And I've got to apologize -- oh, yes, I				false

		2277						LN		88		2		false		         2 do remember.  State of Nevada, the NDEP, DWPC was				false

		2278						LN		88		3		false		         3 for the cost of the arranging the loans, the NDEP				false

		2279						LN		88		4		false		         4 cost of that.  That was separate to the arrangement				false

		2280						LN		88		5		false		         5 fee to the bankers.				false

		2281						LN		88		6		false		         6           I do also have a list of some of the				false

		2282						LN		88		7		false		         7 changes -- the final changes in the 440 form,				false

		2283						LN		88		8		false		         8 submitted to the State.  I actually printed them				false

		2284						LN		88		9		false		         9 off, but forgot to get them from my printer.				false

		2285						LN		88		10		false		        10           CHAIR DENT:  He will be sending those to				false

		2286						LN		88		11		false		        11 us.				false

		2287						LN		88		12		false		        12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yep.				false

		2288						LN		88		13		false		        13           Just some of the changes, the forms				false

		2289						LN		88		14		false		        14 reflecting the beach facility revenues at 3.5				false

		2290						LN		88		15		false		        15 million, based on the new fee.  Beach facility fee				false

		2291						LN		88		16		false		        16 revenues is reflected as non-operating revenue on				false

		2292						LN		88		17		false		        17 the state budget forms as previously requested by				false

		2293						LN		88		18		false		        18 the board.				false

		2294						LN		88		19		false		        19           At the Mountain Course, operating budget				false

		2295						LN		88		20		false		        20 was reduced by an additional 50,000 in the final				false

		2296						LN		88		21		false		        21 budget.  We discussed that at the last board				false

		2297						LN		88		22		false		        22 meeting.  Mr. Winquest and Mr. Howard stepped up and				false

		2298						LN		88		23		false		        23 reduced another 50,000-something, as the board				false

		2299						LN		88		24		false		        24 agreed.  We'll keep a close eye on that because we				false

		2300						LN		88		25		false		        25 all reckoned it was quite a real stretch.				false

		2301						PG		89		0		false		page 89				false

		2302						LN		89		1		false		         1           We did do some adjustments on the state				false

		2303						LN		89		2		false		         2 forms in cash flow because the cash flow originally				false

		2304						LN		89		3		false		         3 showed the full 57 million of borrowing for the				false

		2305						LN		89		4		false		         4 pipeline happening in the next fiscal year, which				false

		2306						LN		89		5		false		         5 there's no way that's going to happen, so we				false

		2307						LN		89		6		false		         6 adjusted that down to reflect closer to the real				false

		2308						LN		89		7		false		         7 cash flow.  And the '23/'24 fund balance, the				false

		2309						LN		89		8		false		         8 beginning fund balance, was outdated to reflect our				false

		2310						LN		89		9		false		         9 estimated end for this fiscal year.				false

		2311						LN		89		10		false		        10           We haven't heard back from the State.				false

		2312						LN		89		11		false		        11 I've been working with Mr. Navazio, we haven't heard				false

		2313						LN		89		12		false		        12 back from the State.  We have a few, small, couple				false

		2314						LN		89		13		false		        13 corrections to make, but we'll wait for the State's				false

		2315						LN		89		14		false		        14 response first.				false

		2316						LN		89		15		false		        15           Thanks to everyone that made last-minute				false

		2317						LN		89		16		false		        16 contributions as well, some audit committee members,				false

		2318						LN		89		17		false		        17 some trustees, and things.  It was a fairly hectic				false

		2319						LN		89		18		false		        18 day on the Thursday after the board meeting to get				false

		2320						LN		89		19		false		        19 everything completed.  Thanks to Mr. Navazio and				false

		2321						LN		89		20		false		        20 Mr. Winquest for supporting that.				false

		2322						LN		89		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Trustee Tulloch.				false

		2323						LN		89		22		false		        22 We appreciate the update on both those items.				false

		2324						LN		89		23		false		        23           Any questions for Trustee Tulloch?				false

		2325						LN		89		24		false		        24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I don't know, Trustee				false

		2326						LN		89		25		false		        25 Tulloch, if this is a question for you or our				false

		2327						PG		90		0		false		page 90				false

		2328						LN		90		1		false		         1 general manager or directer of finance, but in the				false

		2329						LN		90		2		false		         2 supplemental materials that were provided to us at				false

		2330						LN		90		3		false		         3 the last meeting, and it happens to be the one that				false

		2331						LN		90		4		false		         4 had food and beverage, it had a food and beverage				false

		2332						LN		90		5		false		         5 revenue that was titled "community services admin."				false

		2333						LN		90		6		false		         6           And I know I'm not probably the only				false

		2334						LN		90		7		false		         7 trustee who asked this question of why -- what is				false

		2335						LN		90		8		false		         8 this?  In your process of doing these forms, did				false

		2336						LN		90		9		false		         9 that ever become clear?				false

		2337						LN		90		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  We never looked at				false

		2338						LN		90		11		false		        11 that in depth.  I have been discussing with				false

		2339						LN		90		12		false		        12 Mr. Navazio and Mr. Winquest, we've been discussing				false

		2340						LN		90		13		false		        13 that as part of looking at the overall food and				false

		2341						LN		90		14		false		        14 beverage stuff.  Hopefully, I'll be able to provide				false

		2342						LN		90		15		false		        15 further information on it at the next board meeting.				false

		2343						LN		90		16		false		        16           But, yeah, it jumped out to me as well.				false

		2344						LN		90		17		false		        17 There's several things in that, and I think that's				false

		2345						LN		90		18		false		        18 always a danger when things come to the board,				false

		2346						LN		90		19		false		        19 supplemental information comes an hour before the				false

		2347						LN		90		20		false		        20 meeting.				false

		2348						LN		90		21		false		        21           We are looking at it to try to -- I think				false

		2349						LN		90		22		false		        22 there's still several -- few corrections to still be				false

		2350						LN		90		23		false		        23 made there.				false

		2351						LN		90		24		false		        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?				false

		2352						LN		90		25		false		        25           I think that's it.  Thank you, Trustee				false

		2353						PG		91		0		false		page 91				false

		2354						LN		91		1		false		         1 Tulloch.  That will close our item E 2.  Moving on				false

		2355						LN		91		2		false		         2 to item E 3.				false

		2356						LN		91		3		false		         3      E 3.				false

		2357						LN		91		4		false		         4           CHAIR DENT:  General manager's report for				false

		2358						LN		91		5		false		         5 June 14th, 2023.  Requesting staff member District				false

		2359						LN		91		6		false		         6 General Manager Indra Winquest.  It can be found on				false

		2360						LN		91		7		false		         7 pages 33 through 54 of your board packet.				false

		2361						LN		91		8		false		         8           MR. WINQUEST:  Indra Winquest, District				false

		2362						LN		91		9		false		         9 General Manager.				false

		2363						LN		91		10		false		        10           Brad wants to make a quick announcement to				false

		2364						LN		91		11		false		        11 the board and to the community.  So I'm going to				false

		2365						LN		91		12		false		        12 go -- it wasn't -- the information came in after I				false

		2366						LN		91		13		false		        13 produced the GM report, so I'm going to go ahead and				false

		2367						LN		91		14		false		        14 let him give you a little information.				false

		2368						LN		91		15		false		        15           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yeah, thank you, Chair and				false

		2369						LN		91		16		false		        16 trustees. Brad Underwood, Director of Public Works.				false

		2370						LN		91		17		false		        17           Next Tuesday is a big day on the pipeline				false

		2371						LN		91		18		false		        18 project.  We will be cutting over from the new				false

		2372						LN		91		19		false		        19 pipeline alignment to the existing pipeline				false

		2373						LN		91		20		false		        20 alignment.  Staff is going to be working on --				false

		2374						LN		91		21		false		        21 starting on Monday, actually, the IVGID staff to				false

		2375						LN		91		22		false		        22 help that process along, as we have to drain the				false

		2376						LN		91		23		false		        23 pipe back.  All the basins -- or several basins of				false

		2377						LN		91		24		false		        24 the treatment plant are empty, so we got some				false

		2378						LN		91		25		false		        25 storage there, of course, but the storage is				false

		2379						PG		92		0		false		page 92				false

		2380						LN		92		1		false		         1 limited.				false

		2381						LN		92		2		false		         2           We're going to send out a message to the				false

		2382						LN		92		3		false		         3 public that we are requesting from 5:00 A.M.,				false

		2383						LN		92		4		false		         4 Tuesday morning to 5:00 A.M., Wednesday morning if				false

		2384						LN		92		5		false		         5 they could refrain as much water as possible to				false

		2385						LN		92		6		false		         6 assist us.  Of course, you got to use your toilet				false

		2386						LN		92		7		false		         7 and things like that, but if you don't use your				false

		2387						LN		92		8		false		         8 washing machine and your dishwasher, maybe that will				false

		2388						LN		92		9		false		         9 help us out.  That's the request.				false

		2389						LN		92		10		false		        10           CHAIR DENT:  I have a question:  How is --				false

		2390						LN		92		11		false		        11 as far as what we were projected to do and where we				false

		2391						LN		92		12		false		        12 are, how is Granite Construction shaking out with				false

		2392						LN		92		13		false		        13 the production as we're about to turn this line?				false

		2393						LN		92		14		false		        14           MR. UNDERWOOD:  There's been some				false

		2394						LN		92		15		false		        15 significant weather impacts.  We lost the first week				false

		2395						LN		92		16		false		        16 of opportunity with the snow storms that hit.  We				false

		2396						LN		92		17		false		        17 have had some rain days as well.				false

		2397						LN		92		18		false		        18           We're, of course, going to achieve the				false

		2398						LN		92		19		false		        19 segment of getting out of way of the NDOT works.				false

		2399						LN		92		20		false		        20 That's what next week is all about.				false

		2400						LN		92		21		false		        21           Then they all continue on with the				false

		2401						LN		92		22		false		        22 additional thousand feet.  Not sure whether we'll				false

		2402						LN		92		23		false		        23 get all that in, but the intention is if they don't,				false

		2403						LN		92		24		false		        24 they'll come back in the fall and finish that piece.				false

		2404						LN		92		25		false		        25           So, everything is intended to get done.				false

		2405						PG		93		0		false		page 93				false

		2406						LN		93		1		false		         1 Whether we get that target done, just because of				false

		2407						LN		93		2		false		         2 some of the weather issues we've had, is yet to be				false

		2408						LN		93		3		false		         3 seen.				false

		2409						LN		93		4		false		         4           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Can't control				false

		2410						LN		93		5		false		         5 the weather.  Thanks for the update.				false

		2411						LN		93		6		false		         6           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Mr. Underwood, will --				false

		2412						LN		93		7		false		         7 I'm assuming you will be sending some sort of an				false

		2413						LN		93		8		false		         8 email blast out to our community, informing them of				false

		2414						LN		93		9		false		         9 Tuesday's request?				false

		2415						LN		93		10		false		        10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yes, there will be that,				false

		2416						LN		93		11		false		        11 and there will be signs on some of the venues and				false

		2417						LN		93		12		false		        12 things like that.  So, we'll try to get the word				false

		2418						LN		93		13		false		        13 out.				false

		2419						LN		93		14		false		        14           CHAIR DENT:  General Manager Winquest?				false

		2420						LN		93		15		false		        15           MR. WINQUEST:  Thank you, Chair.				false

		2421						LN		93		16		false		        16           Before I begin, I think I would be remiss				false

		2422						LN		93		17		false		        17 to not just say thank you to the members of the				false

		2423						LN		93		18		false		        18 community that came out to support me.  It's been a				false

		2424						LN		93		19		false		        19 humbling opportunity to serve the community for the				false

		2425						LN		93		20		false		        20 last 20 years.  I appreciate that.				false

		2426						LN		93		21		false		        21           I know the meeting's already long, so I'll				false

		2427						LN		93		22		false		        22 be brief in the GM report.  I just -- I'd like to				false

		2428						LN		93		23		false		        23 point out, I believe most of you received the chart				false

		2429						LN		93		24		false		        24 on page 35 for Mr. Howard as part of the weekly				false

		2430						LN		93		25		false		        25 highlights that I send out, he is here in the back				false

		2431						PG		94		0		false		page 94				false

		2432						LN		94		1		false		         1 if there's any questions about that.  I know we sent				false

		2433						LN		94		2		false		         2 out an updated week two this last weekend in my				false

		2434						LN		94		3		false		         3 weekly highlights.				false

		2435						LN		94		4		false		         4           And then also, per the request of the				false

		2436						LN		94		5		false		         5 board, on page 41, we have included the amount of				false

		2437						LN		94		6		false		         6 time that's been tracked by staff to produce public				false

		2438						LN		94		7		false		         7 records.  I'm sorry I didn't have the time to equate				false

		2439						LN		94		8		false		         8 that into dollars, but if that's what the board				false

		2440						LN		94		9		false		         9 would like to see, we can certainly do that for the				false

		2441						LN		94		10		false		        10 next time this gets reported.				false

		2442						LN		94		11		false		        11           That is basically tracking by our staff at				false

		2443						LN		94		12		false		        12 each venue that works on these public records				false

		2444						LN		94		13		false		        13 requests.  Most of the staff are management staff,				false

		2445						LN		94		14		false		        14 and they are -- most of them are exempt as well.				false

		2446						LN		94		15		false		        15 I'm happy to answer any questions about that.				false

		2447						LN		94		16		false		        16           And then there's an LLC closeout report				false

		2448						LN		94		17		false		        17 that starts on page 42, as provided by Engineering				false

		2449						LN		94		18		false		        18 Manager Nelson.				false

		2450						LN		94		19		false		        19           And then beginning on page 45, we're just				false

		2451						LN		94		20		false		        20 going to continue to give the updated contract,				false

		2452						LN		94		21		false		        21 board policy and practices list as we start looking				false

		2453						LN		94		22		false		        22 to update when we think the board -- some of these				false

		2454						LN		94		23		false		        23 policies and practices have not been reviewed by the				false

		2455						LN		94		24		false		        24 board in many years, so we're trying to get some				false

		2456						LN		94		25		false		        25 placeholders on the long range calendar.  And,				false

		2457						PG		95		0		false		page 95				false

		2458						LN		95		1		false		         1 really, it's going to be an ongoing thing.  Ideally,				false

		2459						LN		95		2		false		         2 you should be reviewing these policies and practices				false

		2460						LN		95		3		false		         3 every three to five years for relevance, any changes				false

		2461						LN		95		4		false		         4 in the Nevada Revised Statutes, applicable law, or				false

		2462						LN		95		5		false		         5 anything like that.				false

		2463						LN		95		6		false		         6           So, we'll just continue to update you on				false

		2464						LN		95		7		false		         7 that.  As you can see in the long range calendar,				false

		2465						LN		95		8		false		         8 there are some policies and practices that will be				false

		2466						LN		95		9		false		         9 upcoming over the next few months for the board to				false

		2467						LN		95		10		false		        10 review and potentially revise.				false

		2468						LN		95		11		false		        11           Other than that, I am happy to answer any				false

		2469						LN		95		12		false		        12 questions about the general manager's report.				false

		2470						LN		95		13		false		        13           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  My only request would be				false

		2471						LN		95		14		false		        14 to have the public records requests to have the				false

		2472						LN		95		15		false		        15 total dollar amount, but then also the total number				false

		2473						LN		95		16		false		        16 of requests, so we get an idea of just not only the				false

		2474						LN		95		17		false		        17 hours being spent, but how many hours on average per				false

		2475						LN		95		18		false		        18 request, just so we have a ballpark idea.				false

		2476						LN		95		19		false		        19           MR. WINQUEST:  Got it.  Thank you.				false

		2477						LN		95		20		false		        20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Just to follow up on the				false

		2478						LN		95		21		false		        21 policies and processes, just for information for the				false

		2479						LN		95		22		false		        22 board, we had a kick-off meeting with Moss Adams on				false

		2480						LN		95		23		false		        23 Tuesday, and that was one of the things that we				false

		2481						LN		95		24		false		        24 agreed that they would also be looking at the				false

		2482						LN		95		25		false		        25 policies and procedures, give us some guidance on				false

		2483						PG		96		0		false		page 96				false

		2484						LN		96		1		false		         1 best practices on where some of these policies and				false

		2485						LN		96		2		false		         2 procedures are out of date as well, so we can get a				false

		2486						LN		96		3		false		         3 three-way vision of it just to see where we need				false

		2487						LN		96		4		false		         4 improvements.				false

		2488						LN		96		5		false		         5           Couple quick questions for Mr. Winquest,				false

		2489						LN		96		6		false		         6 and Mr. Underwood since you're there.				false

		2490						LN		96		7		false		         7           The first one, the effluent storage tank				false

		2491						LN		96		8		false		         8 project where you're working with TRPA to determine				false

		2492						LN		96		9		false		         9 slope stabilization, we did have a discussion -- we				false

		2493						LN		96		10		false		        10 did talk about it yesterday, but I think to let the				false

		2494						LN		96		11		false		        11 community know as well.  My concern was, obviously,				false

		2495						LN		96		12		false		        12 that this was going to increase the cost.  Perhaps				false

		2496						LN		96		13		false		        13 you can advise the board of that.				false

		2497						LN		96		14		false		        14           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yeah, so staff has been				false

		2498						LN		96		15		false		        15 working very hard on making sure we don't have				false

		2499						LN		96		16		false		        16 increased costs where not necessary.				false

		2500						LN		96		17		false		        17           We worked with the TRPA staff to allow us				false

		2501						LN		96		18		false		        18 to utilize the existing, kind of what the existing				false

		2502						LN		96		19		false		        19 slope looks like, because initial discussions might				false

		2503						LN		96		20		false		        20 of required either a retaining wall or a rock facing				false

		2504						LN		96		21		false		        21 the entire slope.  We didn't think that was				false

		2505						LN		96		22		false		        22 advisable, plus the view shed and things that might				false

		2506						LN		96		23		false		        23 come up with that.  The TRP staff met us out there				false

		2507						LN		96		24		false		        24 and were amenable to that.				false

		2508						LN		96		25		false		        25           We will just have to monitor the erosion				false

		2509						PG		97		0		false		page 97				false

		2510						LN		97		1		false		         1 or non-erosion, hopefully, that occurs over the next				false

		2511						LN		97		2		false		         2 five years.  They'll come out after three years, and				false

		2512						LN		97		3		false		         3 then we'll have to leave a minimal, 20,000 or				false

		2513						LN		97		4		false		         4 something, deposit with them in case there's issues				false

		2514						LN		97		5		false		         5 that arise.				false

		2515						LN		97		6		false		         6           So, good news, there won't be any				false

		2516						LN		97		7		false		         7 unanticipated extra costs with that work.				false

		2517						LN		97		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I appreciate that.  I				false

		2518						LN		97		9		false		         9 wanted to make sure everyone's is aware of that				false

		2519						LN		97		10		false		        10 because I think everyone's, the whole community is				false

		2520						LN		97		11		false		        11 worried about the spiraling costs.  They want to				false

		2521						LN		97		12		false		        12 make sure we've gotten that nailed down.				false

		2522						LN		97		13		false		        13           Thank you, Mr. Underwood.				false

		2523						LN		97		14		false		        14           Mr. Winquest, on page 2 of your report,				false

		2524						LN		97		15		false		        15 the Incline Beach house project, perhaps you can				false

		2525						LN		97		16		false		        16 clarify what that is.  That is also getting asked by				false

		2526						LN		97		17		false		        17 the community in terms of that.  I'm not quite sure				false

		2527						LN		97		18		false		        18 I understand where it is.  I wanted to make sure we				false

		2528						LN		97		19		false		        19 haven't -- between the board and the staff, we				false

		2529						LN		97		20		false		        20 haven't dropped the ball on this.  I think				false

		2530						LN		97		21		false		        21 everyone's aware of it's a priority project still.				false

		2531						LN		97		22		false		        22           MR. WINQUEST:  Actually, I've been asked				false

		2532						LN		97		23		false		        23 quite a bit, so I actually reached out to				false

		2533						LN		97		24		false		        24 Chairman Dent, we had a discussion a couple nights				false

		2534						LN		97		25		false		        25 ago about this, and it sounds like the next step				false

		2535						PG		98		0		false		page 98				false

		2536						LN		98		1		false		         1 will be an additional FlashVote survey.				false

		2537						LN		98		2		false		         2           CHAIR DENT:  We're not supposed to talk				false

		2538						LN		98		3		false		         3 about that.				false

		2539						LN		98		4		false		         4           MR. WINQUEST:  Okay.				false

		2540						LN		98		5		false		         5           So, basically, I've asked the question				false

		2541						LN		98		6		false		         6 because I'm getting a lot of questions as well.  All				false

		2542						LN		98		7		false		         7 I know right now is we reduced the dollar amount in				false

		2543						LN		98		8		false		         8 the budget to $4 million, it's in the current				false

		2544						LN		98		9		false		         9 budget, and I believe that Chairman Dent will be				false

		2545						LN		98		10		false		        10 working on next steps.				false

		2546						LN		98		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  Yeah.  Good synopsis of that.				false

		2547						LN		98		12		false		        12           I would say I had spoken with -- last week				false

		2548						LN		98		13		false		        13 and this week, I've spoken with staff.  The idea is				false

		2549						LN		98		14		false		        14 to follow internal policies as it relates to public				false

		2550						LN		98		15		false		        15 works, and the soonest that staff could bring back				false

		2551						LN		98		16		false		        16 an item would be the first meeting in July, because				false

		2552						LN		98		17		false		        17 staff is now required to have their items submitted				false

		2553						LN		98		18		false		        18 two weeks in advance.  They're preparing for it.				false

		2554						LN		98		19		false		        19           The idea would be the very first meeting				false

		2555						LN		98		20		false		        20 in July, we would have something to kick around and				false

		2556						LN		98		21		false		        21 report on.				false

		2557						LN		98		22		false		        22           You can follow up with Brie or Kate or				false

		2558						LN		98		23		false		        23 Hudson to get any details as it relates to what				false

		2559						LN		98		24		false		        24 they're looking at.  But the staff understands what				false

		2560						LN		98		25		false		        25 the budget is.  The budget's been set.				false

		2561						PG		99		0		false		page 99				false

		2562						LN		99		1		false		         1           And so I think staff is working on putting				false

		2563						LN		99		2		false		         2 a plan together that could meet the needs of the				false

		2564						LN		99		3		false		         3 community, based on the feedback received; however,				false

		2565						LN		99		4		false		         4 doing it in a manner that, I would say it's fiscally				false

		2566						LN		99		5		false		         5 responsible, but also meets the needs to community.				false

		2567						LN		99		6		false		         6           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Are we not going to go				false

		2568						LN		99		7		false		         7 over the results from said survey, from the past				false

		2569						LN		99		8		false		         8 one?				false

		2570						LN		99		9		false		         9           CHAIR DENT:  No.  The idea would be we				false

		2571						LN		99		10		false		        10 would put the results in the packet at that next				false

		2572						LN		99		11		false		        11 time.				false

		2573						LN		99		12		false		        12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  One final comment on				false

		2574						LN		99		13		false		        13 the -- thanks for producing the revenue breakdown on				false

		2575						LN		99		14		false		        14 the golf courses.  I think -- I've spoken with				false

		2576						LN		99		15		false		        15 yourself and with Director Howard as well.  I'd like				false

		2577						LN		99		16		false		        16 to see how this is stacking up, both in terms of				false

		2578						LN		99		17		false		        17 what are revenue targets for the week were, and also				false

		2579						LN		99		18		false		        18 the utilization level, I received a request on that				false

		2580						LN		99		19		false		        19 from that golf community as well.  If you're				false

		2581						LN		99		20		false		        20 charging all this much, what's happening with the				false

		2582						LN		99		21		false		        21 utilization?  So it would be to see the utilization				false

		2583						LN		99		22		false		        22 as well.				false

		2584						LN		99		23		false		        23           And the projected budget revenue doesn't				false

		2585						LN		99		24		false		        24 need to be exact, even if you just divide it by 20				false

		2586						LN		99		25		false		        25 weeks or whatever your projection is, just to give				false

		2587						PG		100		0		false		page 100				false

		2588						LN		100		1		false		         1 us an idea so we can get some early warning.				false

		2589						LN		100		2		false		         2           It is a fairly aggressive revenue target,				false

		2590						LN		100		3		false		         3 so I want to make sure that we've got an early				false

		2591						LN		100		4		false		         4 warning if something's tracking back, I'd like to				false

		2592						LN		100		5		false		         5 see that.				false

		2593						LN		100		6		false		         6           Thank you.				false

		2594						LN		100		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I actually was going to				false

		2595						LN		100		8		false		         8 talk about that in my trustee update.  Director				false

		2596						LN		100		9		false		         9 Howard just pulled it for us, and I can get a copy				false

		2597						LN		100		10		false		        10 to everyone can have it too.  We can talk about				false

		2598						LN		100		11		false		        11 that.				false

		2599						LN		100		12		false		        12           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, we did have that				false

		2600						LN		100		13		false		        13 conversation.  I've talked to Director Howard, so,				false

		2601						LN		100		14		false		        14 yeah, we will be looking at provide -- looking to				false

		2602						LN		100		15		false		        15 provide what you've asked for, as well as actuals				false

		2603						LN		100		16		false		        16 from the prior year so we can compare what we're				false

		2604						LN		100		17		false		        17 doing.  Like, for instance, you have May 26th				false

		2605						LN		100		18		false		        18 through June 1st, we'll be able to show what we did				false

		2606						LN		100		19		false		        19 May 26th through June 1st last year.  Granted, early				false

		2607						LN		100		20		false		        20 and late, you may have weather factors and smoke and				false

		2608						LN		100		21		false		        21 things like that.				false

		2609						LN		100		22		false		        22           But I fully understand that that would be				false

		2610						LN		100		23		false		        23 helpful for trustees as well as staff.				false

		2611						LN		100		24		false		        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?				false

		2612						LN		100		25		false		        25           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm going to start with				false

		2613						PG		101		0		false		page 101				false

		2614						LN		101		1		false		         1 the golf report.  Thank you for this.				false

		2615						LN		101		2		false		         2           What we really need to see is how these				false

		2616						LN		101		3		false		         3 numbers stack up with what was in the budget,				false

		2617						LN		101		4		false		         4 because what was in the budget was to have a goal				false

		2618						LN		101		5		false		         5 revenue of $78.67 per round for all these play				false

		2619						LN		101		6		false		         6 passes.  So once again, I had to go and add				false

		2620						LN		101		7		false		         7 everything up and divide and calculate and come to				false

		2621						LN		101		8		false		         8 the realization that these numbers result in a				false

		2622						LN		101		9		false		         9 ten-percent deficit to that; it comes out to be				false

		2623						LN		101		10		false		        10 $71.51.				false

		2624						LN		101		11		false		        11           So, when we do these, we need to go back				false

		2625						LN		101		12		false		        12 and then actually compare them to what was in our				false

		2626						LN		101		13		false		        13 budget so that we can see how we are performing to				false

		2627						LN		101		14		false		        14 our budget with the play passes in particular, those				false

		2628						LN		101		15		false		        15 are the numbers I was looking at was the play				false

		2629						LN		101		16		false		        16 passes.				false

		2630						LN		101		17		false		        17           And I know that there's a few things in				false

		2631						LN		101		18		false		        18 here -- do we have an answer of why this is revenue				false

		2632						LN		101		19		false		        19 for food and beverage and community services?  I				false

		2633						LN		101		20		false		        20 know I'm not the only trustee who has asked that				false

		2634						LN		101		21		false		        21 question.				false

		2635						LN		101		22		false		        22           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah.  I know there was an				false

		2636						LN		101		23		false		        23 email that went out.  I apologize that we haven't				false

		2637						LN		101		24		false		        24 gotten you an answer yet.  I think we just need to				false

		2638						LN		101		25		false		        25 double check -- I'll have Mr. Navazio double check				false

		2639						PG		102		0		false		page 102				false

		2640						LN		102		1		false		         1 where we pulled that data from.				false

		2641						LN		102		2		false		         2           And it's possible we can give an update by				false

		2642						LN		102		3		false		         3 the end of the meeting.  But no matter what, we'll				false

		2643						LN		102		4		false		         4 make sure that we update the trustees via email on				false

		2644						LN		102		5		false		         5 that, and we can include that.				false

		2645						LN		102		6		false		         6           Point well taken on your request for the				false

		2646						LN		102		7		false		         7 golf report.				false

		2647						LN		102		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  And then I just have a				false

		2648						LN		102		9		false		         9 list of things that the board has asked for in the				false

		2649						LN		102		10		false		        10 past, and I don't believe we've gotten answers for.				false

		2650						LN		102		11		false		        11           I think that the board had asked a				false

		2651						LN		102		12		false		        12 question about the IVCBA advertising.  And I think				false

		2652						LN		102		13		false		        13 we had also asked for food and beverage weekly				false

		2653						LN		102		14		false		        14 reports, and I know we saw a report, this week, in				false

		2654						LN		102		15		false		        15 your general manager report, but once again, it was				false

		2655						LN		102		16		false		        16 only revenue, it didn't have expenses, and I think				false

		2656						LN		102		17		false		        17 our concern is expenses because that's where we've				false

		2657						LN		102		18		false		        18 been losing money.  I think we need to take a look				false

		2658						LN		102		19		false		        19 at that.				false

		2659						LN		102		20		false		        20           And then I'm wondering if we could please				false

		2660						LN		102		21		false		        21 add on your list where you have on pages 48 and 49,				false

		2661						LN		102		22		false		        22 where we have the policy resolution.  It starts on				false

		2662						LN		102		23		false		        23 the bottom of 48 and then goes into 49.				false

		2663						LN		102		24		false		        24           When I was working with Mr. Navazio and				false

		2664						LN		102		25		false		        25 updating the report that went out with the state				false

		2665						PG		103		0		false		page 103				false

		2666						LN		103		1		false		         1 forms, on rec the fee, there were number of				false

		2667						LN		103		2		false		         2 resolutions that were listed that are not here.				false

		2668						LN		103		3		false		         3 That's 419, 420, 450, 1261, 1262, 1750, and 1785.				false

		2669						LN		103		4		false		         4           So if we could please have a complete and				false

		2670						LN		103		5		false		         5 comprehensive list, because when we have a report				false

		2671						LN		103		6		false		         6 that references resolutions, we should be able to go				false

		2672						LN		103		7		false		         7 someplace and read those resolutions.  And right				false

		2673						LN		103		8		false		         8 now, they're missing from this list and from the				false

		2674						LN		103		9		false		         9 website.  So if we can get those updated.				false

		2675						LN		103		10		false		        10           And I thought we had done this last year.				false

		2676						LN		103		11		false		        11 I remember discussing this last year.  So, I'm just				false

		2677						LN		103		12		false		        12 not sure what happened with that.				false

		2678						LN		103		13		false		        13           And I know that you and staff have been				false

		2679						LN		103		14		false		        14 working on punch card strategy, and if we could				false

		2680						LN		103		15		false		        15 potentially get it on our agenda for the end of the				false

		2681						LN		103		16		false		        16 month, I think it would be helpful.  And if you're				false

		2682						LN		103		17		false		        17 able to produce something for us to at least look at				false

		2683						LN		103		18		false		        18 and absorb, I think that would be helpful as well.				false

		2684						LN		103		19		false		        19           Thank you.				false

		2685						LN		103		20		false		        20           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, I'll note these, and				false

		2686						LN		103		21		false		        21 I'll talk to Ms. Herron about these policies to make				false

		2687						LN		103		22		false		        22 sure -- I think there was -- I think we responded in				false

		2688						LN		103		23		false		        23 an email why a few of these weren't on there yet,				false

		2689						LN		103		24		false		        24 but I will follow up and make sure we get that done.				false

		2690						LN		103		25		false		        25           Yeah, so all comments duly noted.  Thank				false

		2691						PG		104		0		false		page 104				false

		2692						LN		104		1		false		         1 you.				false

		2693						LN		104		2		false		         2           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?				false

		2694						LN		104		3		false		         3           All right.  That will close out the				false

		2695						LN		104		4		false		         4 report.  Thank you very much.  That closes out item				false

		2696						LN		104		5		false		         5 E 3.				false

		2697						LN		104		6		false		         6           Moving on to item F, the consent calendar.				false

		2698						LN		104		7		false		         7 F.  CONSENT CALENDAR				false

		2699						LN		104		8		false		         8           CHAIR DENT:  Is there a motion to accept				false

		2700						LN		104		9		false		         9 the consent calendar as approved?				false

		2701						LN		104		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the board				false

		2702						LN		104		11		false		        11 accept the consent calendar.				false

		2703						LN		104		12		false		        12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there				false

		2704						LN		104		13		false		        13 a second?				false

		2705						LN		104		14		false		        14           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Seconded.				false

		2706						LN		104		15		false		        15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and				false

		2707						LN		104		16		false		        16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?				false

		2708						LN		104		17		false		        17           See none, all those in favor, state aye.				false

		2709						LN		104		18		false		        18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.				false

		2710						LN		104		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.				false

		2711						LN		104		20		false		        20           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.				false

		2712						LN		104		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.				false

		2713						LN		104		22		false		        22           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.				false

		2714						LN		104		23		false		        23           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  All right.				false

		2715						LN		104		24		false		        24 That closes out the consent calendar.  Moving on to				false

		2716						LN		104		25		false		        25 item G 1, formerly F 5.				false

		2717						PG		105		0		false		page 105				false

		2718						LN		105		1		false		         1 G.  GENERAL BUSINESS				false

		2719						LN		105		2		false		         2      G 1.				false

		2720						LN		105		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Subject is review, discuss,				false

		2721						LN		105		4		false		         4 and possibly approve setting of fee for the purchase				false

		2722						LN		105		5		false		         5 of additional recreation passes for 2023/2024 in				false

		2723						LN		105		6		false		         6 accordance with Ordinance 7, paragraph 104.  This				false

		2724						LN		105		7		false		         7 can be found on pages 85 through 87 of your board				false

		2725						LN		105		8		false		         8 packet.				false

		2726						LN		105		9		false		         9           Thank you, Sheila.  Do you want to do just				false

		2727						LN		105		10		false		        10 a brief overview of what we're doing with this item?				false

		2728						LN		105		11		false		        11           MS. LEIJON:  Certainly, Chair Dent and				false

		2729						LN		105		12		false		        12 Trustees.  I'm trying to be formal for the first				false

		2730						LN		105		13		false		        13 time ever.  Sheila Leijon, Director of Parks and				false

		2731						LN		105		14		false		        14 Recreation.				false

		2732						LN		105		15		false		        15           So, when we made the decision to not have				false

		2733						LN		105		16		false		        16 a recreation fee, it affected our non-beach access				false

		2734						LN		105		17		false		        17 properties.  And what we determined, as we moved				false

		2735						LN		105		18		false		        18 into selling or possibly selling additional cards,				false

		2736						LN		105		19		false		        19 is that the fee and the value is at zero.				false

		2737						LN		105		20		false		        20           I'm coming to you today to ask for your				false

		2738						LN		105		21		false		        21 recommendation and approval on setting a fee, and my				false

		2739						LN		105		22		false		        22 suggestion would be that it would be $91 to be				false

		2740						LN		105		23		false		        23 consistent.				false

		2741						LN		105		24		false		        24           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that.				false

		2742						LN		105		25		false		        25           I did ask to pull this item from the				false

		2743						PG		106		0		false		page 106				false

		2744						LN		106		1		false		         1 consent calendar.  I just feel like it's an				false

		2745						LN		106		2		false		         2 important step for us to be involved in.  This is --				false

		2746						LN		106		3		false		         3 I think we have never, as a board, set a fee for the				false

		2747						LN		106		4		false		         4 rec fee, it's always just been -- staff has just				false

		2748						LN		106		5		false		         5 decided it's been one-fifth of whatever the overall				false

		2749						LN		106		6		false		         6 rec fee is.				false

		2750						LN		106		7		false		         7           And with us not charging a rec fee or				false

		2751						LN		106		8		false		         8 taxing the parcel owners, we ran into a little bit				false

		2752						LN		106		9		false		         9 of an issue, and there was a lot of confusion around				false

		2753						LN		106		10		false		        10 this item.  I think it's important moving forward				false

		2754						LN		106		11		false		        11 that every board sets the rec fee, per the				false

		2755						LN		106		12		false		        12 ordinance, and then we don't run into this issue				false

		2756						LN		106		13		false		        13 moving forward.				false

		2757						LN		106		14		false		        14           Any other comments, questions regarding				false

		2758						LN		106		15		false		        15 this item?				false

		2759						LN		106		16		false		        16           TRUSTEE TONKING:  This is probably a				false

		2760						LN		106		17		false		        17 question for Director of Finance Navazio, if he can				false

		2761						LN		106		18		false		        18 come.				false

		2762						LN		106		19		false		        19           But my question is:  How are we accounting				false

		2763						LN		106		20		false		        20 for the punch cards that we're getting for people				false

		2764						LN		106		21		false		        21 with beach access?  Are we assuming that $91 is all				false

		2765						LN		106		22		false		        22 going to beaches, or are we still doing the same as				false

		2766						LN		106		23		false		        23 we've been doing it?				false

		2767						LN		106		24		false		        24           Because now this is getting a little				false

		2768						LN		106		25		false		        25 convoluted in our funds, and I'm a little confused.				false

		2769						PG		107		0		false		page 107				false

		2770						LN		107		1		false		         1           MR. NAVAZIO:  The revenue from the beach				false

		2771						LN		107		2		false		         2 facility fee is going a hundred percent to the beach				false

		2772						LN		107		3		false		         3 fund.  When folks use their punch cards, the kind of				false

		2773						LN		107		4		false		         4 revenue comes through the system in the venue that				false

		2774						LN		107		5		false		         5 they're using it, but then we sort of back it out				false

		2775						LN		107		6		false		         6 because it's not the real revenues, that's the				false

		2776						LN		107		7		false		         7 contra revenue.  Okay?				false

		2777						LN		107		8		false		         8           I think the other piece is for when you				false

		2778						LN		107		9		false		         9 purchase additional punch cards, those -- that				false

		2779						LN		107		10		false		        10 revenue is deferred and not recognized as revenue				false

		2780						LN		107		11		false		        11 until they're actually used.  And of course we				false

		2781						LN		107		12		false		        12 haven't seen a whole lot of that come through yet,				false

		2782						LN		107		13		false		        13 but the practice has been that that revenue is				false

		2783						LN		107		14		false		        14 recognized at the venue where the user of the punch				false

		2784						LN		107		15		false		        15 card uses the punch card.				false

		2785						LN		107		16		false		        16           MS. LEIJON:  I might mention that it's				false

		2786						LN		107		17		false		        17 very rare that we would sell an additional punch				false

		2787						LN		107		18		false		        18 card to a non-beach property because the use of that				false

		2788						LN		107		19		false		        19 punch card would be very limited.				false

		2789						LN		107		20		false		        20           So, they could possibly buy down tennis				false

		2790						LN		107		21		false		        21 rec, but it's kind of nonsensical to purchase that				false

		2791						LN		107		22		false		        22 and not just pay cash out of pocket.				false

		2792						LN		107		23		false		        23           I believe in my reference to how many				false

		2793						LN		107		24		false		        24 we've sold, last year it was four to non-beach.  So				false

		2794						LN		107		25		false		        25 it's really a nonissue when it comes to non-beach				false

		2795						PG		108		0		false		page 108				false

		2796						LN		108		1		false		         1 punch cards.				false

		2797						LN		108		2		false		         2           The question is more about the additional				false

		2798						LN		108		3		false		         3 Picture Passes.  Again, which have very different				false

		2799						LN		108		4		false		         4 value because they have no beach, no guests at				false

		2800						LN		108		5		false		         5 beach, obviously, and no golf, so where they can use				false

		2801						LN		108		6		false		         6 those additional cards is limited.				false

		2802						LN		108		7		false		         7           We are not in the business of telling				false

		2803						LN		108		8		false		         8 people how to purchase their cards or their				false

		2804						LN		108		9		false		         9 privileges; we are in the business to accommodate				false

		2805						LN		108		10		false		        10 their requests.				false

		2806						LN		108		11		false		        11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  I'm okay with				false

		2807						LN		108		12		false		        12 this for right now.  My problem is going to be once				false

		2808						LN		108		13		false		        13 we use up all of the fund balance, because then I no				false

		2809						LN		108		14		false		        14 longer think what's being said in here is actually				false

		2810						LN		108		15		false		        15 applicable, and I actually think we would be				false

		2811						LN		108		16		false		        16 violating our process.				false

		2812						LN		108		17		false		        17           MS. LEIJON:  I agree.				false

		2813						LN		108		18		false		        18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  Great.				false

		2814						LN		108		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I agree with the				false

		2815						LN		108		20		false		        20 proposal.  I think that's what I stated last time at				false

		2816						LN		108		21		false		        21 the last board meeting.  It just made sense.				false

		2817						LN		108		22		false		        22           I don't think we should disadvantage				false

		2818						LN		108		23		false		        23 Crystal Bay residents by not enabling them to have				false

		2819						LN		108		24		false		        24 the additional Picture Passes.				false

		2820						LN		108		25		false		        25           I do a one question:  Why are the -- the				false

		2821						PG		109		0		false		page 109				false

		2822						LN		109		1		false		         1 punch cards expire on the 31st of May, but the				false

		2823						LN		109		2		false		         2 additional Picture Passes expire -- last for a year.				false

		2824						LN		109		3		false		         3 Why do -- why have we not synchronized these?  Why				false

		2825						LN		109		4		false		         4 are they not both just expire on the 31st of May?				false

		2826						LN		109		5		false		         5           MS. LEIJON:  Because we set the fee -- we				false

		2827						LN		109		6		false		         6 changed the fee on June 1, so we would expire the				false

		2828						LN		109		7		false		         7 punch cards, but not the Picture Passes, on that				false

		2829						LN		109		8		false		         8 date.				false

		2830						LN		109		9		false		         9           That can be extended for a period -- well,				false

		2831						LN		109		10		false		        10 actually, these cannot.  They expire a year from				false

		2832						LN		109		11		false		        11 issuance.  A normal Picture Pass could go as long as				false

		2833						LN		109		12		false		        12 five years.				false

		2834						LN		109		13		false		        13           So we've just adjusted it make it more				false

		2835						LN		109		14		false		        14 user friendly for the person who purchases it so				false

		2836						LN		109		15		false		        15 they have a value for one year, as opposed to punch				false

		2837						LN		109		16		false		        16 cards.				false

		2838						LN		109		17		false		        17           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I was just thinking it				false

		2839						LN		109		18		false		        18 would be much simpler to just expire on the same				false

		2840						LN		109		19		false		        19 date and that would -- because there are additional				false

		2841						LN		109		20		false		        20 and they're based on the previous year's cost.				false

		2842						LN		109		21		false		        21           I mean, in the extreme, if someone was				false

		2843						LN		109		22		false		        22 really trying to game the system, suppose the rec				false

		2844						LN		109		23		false		        23 fee went up a hundred percent next year, they could				false

		2845						LN		109		24		false		        24 theoretically buy an additional Picture Pass on the				false

		2846						LN		109		25		false		        25 30th of May and get much more than -- get 180 bucks				false

		2847						PG		110		0		false		page 110				false

		2848						LN		110		1		false		         1 worth of value from it.				false

		2849						LN		110		2		false		         2           I just thought it would make more sense				false

		2850						LN		110		3		false		         3 that they all expire at the same time.				false

		2851						LN		110		4		false		         4           MS. LEIJON:  That's a good point.  I'll				false

		2852						LN		110		5		false		         5 make a note of it, and when we review Ordinance 7,				false

		2853						LN		110		6		false		         6 that's something we'll discuss.				false

		2854						LN		110		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  It would certainly make				false

		2855						LN		110		8		false		         8 more sense.				false

		2856						LN		110		9		false		         9           Director Navazio, what do we do with the				false

		2857						LN		110		10		false		        10 value of the unused Picture Passes?  I suspect from				false

		2858						LN		110		11		false		        11 what I see in the community and the people I speak				false

		2859						LN		110		12		false		        12 to, there's an awful lot of people with unused punch				false

		2860						LN		110		13		false		        13 cards.				false

		2861						LN		110		14		false		        14           MR. NAVAZIO:  So, if folks -- are you				false

		2862						LN		110		15		false		        15 talking of the original five?				false

		2863						LN		110		16		false		        16           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yes.				false

		2864						LN		110		17		false		        17           MR. NAVAZIO:  Nothing, because we				false

		2865						LN		110		18		false		        18 recognize that revenue when we collect the facility				false

		2866						LN		110		19		false		        19 fee, and then we have that money whether folks use				false

		2867						LN		110		20		false		        20 it or not.				false

		2868						LN		110		21		false		        21           The additional cards that are deferred				false

		2869						LN		110		22		false		        22 revenue are recognized, and then when expire, we				false

		2870						LN		110		23		false		        23 actually recognize the rest of the revenue.  So,				false

		2871						LN		110		24		false		        24 eventually we recognize the revenue of the				false

		2872						LN		110		25		false		        25 additional punch cards in June for any balance of				false

		2873						PG		111		0		false		page 111				false

		2874						LN		111		1		false		         1 unused punch cards from the additional purchased.				false

		2875						LN		111		2		false		         2           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you.  I just				false

		2876						LN		111		3		false		         3 wanted to make -- I've had a lot of feedback.  A				false

		2877						LN		111		4		false		         4 large part of our community demographic is, shall we				false

		2878						LN		111		5		false		         5 say, like myself, slightly more elderly couples, and				false

		2879						LN		111		6		false		         6 there's quite a large percentage of two Picture				false

		2880						LN		111		7		false		         7 Passes and three punch cards, most of the value of				false

		2881						LN		111		8		false		         8 which the punch card is not normally used.  I've had				false

		2882						LN		111		9		false		         9 a lot of feedback from the community that we've				false

		2883						LN		111		10		false		        10 reduced the rec fee, so they're not having to pay				false

		2884						LN		111		11		false		        11 for something they can't use.				false

		2885						LN		111		12		false		        12           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Just a question about				false

		2886						LN		111		13		false		        13 purchased Picture Passes:  Do you recognize the				false

		2887						LN		111		14		false		        14 revenue of purchased Picture Passes like you do				false

		2888						LN		111		15		false		        15 punch cards?				false

		2889						LN		111		16		false		        16           MR. NAVAZIO:  Yeah.  I'm hesitating				false

		2890						LN		111		17		false		        17 because I need to double check whether or not for				false

		2891						LN		111		18		false		        18 the Picture Passes we -- my sense is we would				false

		2892						LN		111		19		false		        19 recognize the revenue when they're purchased;				false

		2893						LN		111		20		false		        20 whereas the additional punch cards, it's deferred				false

		2894						LN		111		21		false		        21 revenue until people use that punch card at a venue.				false

		2895						LN		111		22		false		        22           But I'll double check.  I haven't looked				false

		2896						LN		111		23		false		        23 at that yet.				false

		2897						LN		111		24		false		        24           CHAIR DENT:  I don't want to get off topic				false

		2898						LN		111		25		false		        25 on this.  We can have a further discussion on this				false

		2899						PG		112		0		false		page 112				false

		2900						LN		112		1		false		         1 item.				false

		2901						LN		112		2		false		         2           Trustee Tonking, do you have something				false

		2902						LN		112		3		false		         3 additional to add?				false

		2903						LN		112		4		false		         4           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm just going to move				false

		2904						LN		112		5		false		         5 us.				false

		2905						LN		112		6		false		         6           I move that the Board of Trustees approve				false

		2906						LN		112		7		false		         7 setting the fee of $91 for the purchase of				false

		2907						LN		112		8		false		         8 additional recreation passes to those parcel owners				false

		2908						LN		112		9		false		         9 who decide to purchase an additional recreation pass				false

		2909						LN		112		10		false		        10 in accordance with Ordinance 7, paragraph 104, as				false

		2910						LN		112		11		false		        11 long as fund balance exists.				false

		2911						LN		112		12		false		        12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there				false

		2912						LN		112		13		false		        13 a second?				false

		2913						LN		112		14		false		        14           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll second.				false

		2914						LN		112		15		false		        15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and				false

		2915						LN		112		16		false		        16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?				false

		2916						LN		112		17		false		        17           I'll call for the question.  All those in				false

		2917						LN		112		18		false		        18 favor, please state aye.				false

		2918						LN		112		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.				false

		2919						LN		112		20		false		        20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.				false

		2920						LN		112		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.				false

		2921						LN		112		22		false		        22           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.				false

		2922						LN		112		23		false		        23           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.				false

		2923						LN		112		24		false		        24           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  Thank you.				false

		2924						LN		112		25		false		        25 That closes out item G 1.  Moving on to item G 2,				false

		2925						PG		113		0		false		page 113				false

		2926						LN		113		1		false		         1 formerly G 1.				false

		2927						LN		113		2		false		         2      G 2.				false

		2928						LN		113		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Discussion of Resolution				false

		2929						LN		113		4		false		         4 1903, resolution approving the amendments to the				false

		2930						LN		113		5		false		         5 sewer and water schedule of service charges,				false

		2931						LN		113		6		false		         6 Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.  Requesting staff				false

		2932						LN		113		7		false		         7 member Director of Public Works Brad Underwood.				false

		2933						LN		113		8		false		         8 This can be found on pages 721 through 857 of your				false

		2934						LN		113		9		false		         9 board packet.				false

		2935						LN		113		10		false		        10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Thank you.  Yeah, this is				false

		2936						LN		113		11		false		        11 a discussion of Resolution 1903 to amend the sewer				false

		2937						LN		113		12		false		        12 and water schedule service charges.				false

		2938						LN		113		13		false		        13           I have with me Shawn Koorn, who has a				false

		2939						LN		113		14		false		        14 short presentation.  We've been with you before.  I				false

		2940						LN		113		15		false		        15 just want to thank Shawn for being here on his				false

		2941						LN		113		16		false		        16 birthday.  He did get to have a video call with his				false

		2942						LN		113		17		false		        17 kids, so that's a great thing.				false

		2943						LN		113		18		false		        18           CHAIR DENT:  Happy birthday, Shawn.  How				false

		2944						LN		113		19		false		        19 many minutes do you need for your presentation?				false

		2945						LN		113		20		false		        20           MR. KOORN:  Five, at least.				false

		2946						LN		113		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Let's go.				false

		2947						LN		113		22		false		        22           MR. KOORN:  Thank you, Chair Dent,				false

		2948						LN		113		23		false		        23 trustees.  I appreciate the opportunity to be here.				false

		2949						LN		113		24		false		        24           As we've talked through this several				false

		2950						LN		113		25		false		        25 times, I just have some key summary results of the				false

		2951						PG		114		0		false		page 114				false

		2952						LN		114		1		false		         1 study.  As you remember when go through a rate				false

		2953						LN		114		2		false		         2 study, it's a three-step process.				false

		2954						LN		114		3		false		         3           Revenue requirement determines the overall				false

		2955						LN		114		4		false		         4 revenue needs for each of the utilities on a				false

		2956						LN		114		5		false		         5 standalone basis.  Cost of service, which gets to				false

		2957						LN		114		6		false		         6 our portionality between rates schedules or customer				false

		2958						LN		114		7		false		         7 classes.  So, how we charge residential versus				false

		2959						LN		114		8		false		         8 commercial versus irrigation, as an example.  And				false

		2960						LN		114		9		false		         9 based on those two analyses, we develop the rate				false

		2961						LN		114		10		false		        10 designs which ultimately give us those rates that we				false

		2962						LN		114		11		false		        11 collect.				false

		2963						LN		114		12		false		        12           So to summarize the revenue requirement,				false

		2964						LN		114		13		false		        13 we did show that both utilities need revenue				false

		2965						LN		114		14		false		        14 adjustments.  That's needed to adequately fund our				false

		2966						LN		114		15		false		        15 current, what we had in the budget when we started				false

		2967						LN		114		16		false		        16 the study and those projections out over the next				false

		2968						LN		114		17		false		        17 several years for our operating and maintenance				false

		2969						LN		114		18		false		        18 expense, or O & M.				false

		2970						LN		114		19		false		        19           We also have that in place to fund our				false

		2971						LN		114		20		false		        20 capital improvement needs and annual debt service				false

		2972						LN		114		21		false		        21 payments that are on the books today that we need to				false

		2973						LN		114		22		false		        22 carry forward and what we're planning for in the				false

		2974						LN		114		23		false		        23 future.				false

		2975						LN		114		24		false		        24           And then also maintain district financial				false

		2976						LN		114		25		false		        25 policies, so maintain target reserve balances, debt				false

		2977						PG		115		0		false		page 115				false

		2978						LN		115		1		false		         1 service coverage ratios, et cetera.				false

		2979						LN		115		2		false		         2           Just as a point of reference, the overall				false

		2980						LN		115		3		false		         3 system revenue adjustments, what we're calculating				false

		2981						LN		115		4		false		         4 for this current year now, are slightly less than				false

		2982						LN		115		5		false		         5 what we projected last year.				false

		2983						LN		115		6		false		         6           So when I was here last time that we				false

		2984						LN		115		7		false		         7 talked to you, it's just a little difference, but it				false

		2985						LN		115		8		false		         8 is lower than what we were.				false

		2986						LN		115		9		false		         9           And also it's important for the public to				false

		2987						LN		115		10		false		        10 understand that the overall system revenue				false

		2988						LN		115		11		false		        11 adjustment may not equal their customer bills.  So				false

		2989						LN		115		12		false		        12 when we develop the cost of service, we take into				false

		2990						LN		115		13		false		        13 consideration those different characteristics.				false

		2991						LN		115		14		false		        14           So here's an example of what those average				false

		2992						LN		115		15		false		        15 bills would be:				false

		2993						LN		115		16		false		        16           Currently, a water utility customer using				false

		2994						LN		115		17		false		        17 10,000 gallons, including the base charge capital				false

		2995						LN		115		18		false		        18 improvement admin fee and defensible space, would				false

		2996						LN		115		19		false		        19 pay $54.98.  That is proposed for in this ordinance				false

		2997						LN		115		20		false		        20 and process to increase to $59.39.				false

		2998						LN		115		21		false		        21           The future projections are there for the				false

		2999						LN		115		22		false		        22 board's reference as you evaluate this as move you				false

		3000						LN		115		23		false		        23 forward.				false

		3001						LN		115		24		false		        24           Similar process for the sewer utility,				false

		3002						LN		115		25		false		        25 based on 3,000 gallons, the base charge capital				false

		3003						PG		116		0		false		page 116				false

		3004						LN		116		1		false		         1 improvement, and admin fee, currently $72.78,				false

		3005						LN		116		2		false		         2 increasing to $82.39.				false

		3006						LN		116		3		false		         3           Based on that revenue requirement, we				false

		3007						LN		116		4		false		         4 developed the cost of service.  We did notice that				false

		3008						LN		116		5		false		         5 there were some cost differences between serving				false

		3009						LN		116		6		false		         6 your different customer classes of service, and				false

		3010						LN		116		7		false		         7 that's going to happen each time you do a				false

		3011						LN		116		8		false		         8 comprehensive study.  We have different system				false

		3012						LN		116		9		false		         9 characteristics, different system costs, and				false

		3013						LN		116		10		false		        10 different customer characteristics, so folks will				false

		3014						LN		116		11		false		        11 change their habits, how much water they're using,				false

		3015						LN		116		12		false		        12 as an example, based on what's going on at that				false

		3016						LN		116		13		false		        13 time, whether there's more folks in the household,				false

		3017						LN		116		14		false		        14 maybe there's less, there's weather changes, et				false

		3018						LN		116		15		false		        15 cetera.				false

		3019						LN		116		16		false		        16           On the water side, what we really saw is				false

		3020						LN		116		17		false		        17 that's driven by the peak use.  So the need for				false

		3021						LN		116		18		false		        18 summertime irrigation, outdoor use by residents, and				false

		3022						LN		116		19		false		        19 commercial customers.  On the sewer side, they're				false

		3023						LN		116		20		false		        20 very minimal.  Came out very clean, within a				false

		3024						LN		116		21		false		        21 reasonable range.				false

		3025						LN		116		22		false		        22           It's important to note that this is a				false

		3026						LN		116		23		false		        23 point in time.  We're looking at this current year's				false

		3027						LN		116		24		false		        24 revenue requirement and current customer				false

		3028						LN		116		25		false		        25 characteristics.				false

		3029						PG		117		0		false		page 117				false

		3030						LN		117		1		false		         1           At this point on the sewer side, we're not				false

		3031						LN		117		2		false		         2 recommending any adjustments; on water, we're				false

		3032						LN		117		3		false		         3 recommending additional adjustments, which we				false

		3033						LN		117		4		false		         4 started during the last study, for the irrigation				false

		3034						LN		117		5		false		         5 customers.				false

		3035						LN		117		6		false		         6           This is a slide we kind of talked about				false

		3036						LN		117		7		false		         7 last time when we thought about how are we adjusting				false

		3037						LN		117		8		false		         8 rates.  On the left side for fiscal year '23, that's				false

		3038						LN		117		9		false		         9 our current revenues and our percent of total				false

		3039						LN		117		10		false		        10 revenue.  As you go across the page to 2028, then				false

		3040						LN		117		11		false		        11 that tells us what those current revenues for our				false

		3041						LN		117		12		false		        12 projections as well as based on the cost service				false

		3042						LN		117		13		false		        13 results.				false

		3043						LN		117		14		false		        14           And what you can see is on the far right				false

		3044						LN		117		15		false		        15 side where it says "total percentage change," the				false

		3045						LN		117		16		false		        16 cost of service for residential and commericial				false

		3046						LN		117		17		false		        17 water customers said that that should go up overall				false

		3047						LN		117		18		false		        18 35.2 percent versus the cost of 33.4, so just				false

		3048						LN		117		19		false		        19 slightly over that.				false

		3049						LN		117		20		false		        20           And then irrigation goes up 58.4 percent,				false

		3050						LN		117		21		false		        21 or just slightly below the cost of service projected				false

		3051						LN		117		22		false		        22 over the five years.				false

		3052						LN		117		23		false		        23           What we've done is we've pushed up more on				false

		3053						LN		117		24		false		        24 the irrigation rates in the rate schedule and				false

		3054						LN		117		25		false		        25 balance that as we go over time.				false

		3055						PG		118		0		false		page 118				false

		3056						LN		118		1		false		         1           For the sewer side, everything is adjusted				false

		3057						LN		118		2		false		         2 equally.  So, we look at the overall percentage				false

		3058						LN		118		3		false		         3 adjustment and move from there.				false

		3059						LN		118		4		false		         4           As we get into designs, we took that into				false

		3060						LN		118		5		false		         5 consideration to develop those additional increases				false

		3061						LN		118		6		false		         6 to the irrigation customers, nothing for sewer, as I				false

		3062						LN		118		7		false		         7 mentioned.  As we went through the process, we're				false

		3063						LN		118		8		false		         8 recommending the same structure or how you bill the				false

		3064						LN		118		9		false		         9 customers.  We're only recommending changing the				false

		3065						LN		118		10		false		        10 level of the rates at this point in time.				false

		3066						LN		118		11		false		        11           And then we do and did develop a				false

		3067						LN		118		12		false		        12 transition plan to collect a slightly more costs				false

		3068						LN		118		13		false		        13 through the fixed charge, or that base charge, to				false

		3069						LN		118		14		false		        14 reflect how the costs are incurred by the District				false

		3070						LN		118		15		false		        15 for each of the utilities.				false

		3071						LN		118		16		false		        16           What does this look like?  Here's that				false

		3072						LN		118		17		false		        17 regional comparison.  This is the combined water,				false

		3073						LN		118		18		false		        18 sewer bill.  As you look at this, you can see as you				false

		3074						LN		118		19		false		        19 go across the page, still very some comparable with				false

		3075						LN		118		20		false		        20 this present and proposed adjustment that you're				false

		3076						LN		118		21		false		        21 considering to the other agencies around Lake Tahoe				false

		3077						LN		118		22		false		        22 and the region.  It gives you an idea of what others				false

		3078						LN		118		23		false		        23 are charging just as a point of recognition as you				false

		3079						LN		118		24		false		        24 evaluate this.				false

		3080						LN		118		25		false		        25           With that, I will turn it back over to the				false

		3081						PG		119		0		false		page 119				false

		3082						LN		119		1		false		         1 Chair.				false

		3083						LN		119		2		false		         2           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  We appreciate the				false

		3084						LN		119		3		false		         3 brief presentation.  I just have a couple quick				false

		3085						LN		119		4		false		         4 questions and then hand it off to the team.				false

		3086						LN		119		5		false		         5           We were just notified a couple months ago				false

		3087						LN		119		6		false		         6 regarding the huge increase -- or projected increase				false

		3088						LN		119		7		false		         7 as it relates to the pipeline project, some 30-,				false

		3089						LN		119		8		false		         8 40-percent increase.  That is shown in this or not				false

		3090						LN		119		9		false		         9 shown in this?				false

		3091						LN		119		10		false		        10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  So the amount is covered,				false

		3092						LN		119		11		false		        11 essentially, because the amount of the loan from the				false

		3093						LN		119		12		false		        12 SRF is shown in here, I believe, and the $15 million				false

		3094						LN		119		13		false		        13 from the District.  So, we're centered around 68, 69				false

		3095						LN		119		14		false		        14 million, I think, and we've already spent some money				false
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		3347						LN		129		6		false		         6 borrow money first rather than use the 15 million in				false

		3348						LN		129		7		false		         7 restricted cash provided by residents.  What that				false

		3349						LN		129		8		false		         8 game.  The giant bait and switch sounds like typical				false

		3350						LN		129		9		false		         9 government:  Borrow money but keep the restricted				false

		3351						LN		129		10		false		        10 cash to solve other fiascoes.				false

		3352						LN		129		11		false		        11           Also, there's an expectation to receive				false

		3353						LN		129		12		false		        12 1.5 million, a grant from another federal agency.				false

		3354						LN		129		13		false		        13 The amount may have been authorized, but it's not				false

		3355						LN		129		14		false		        14 yet appropriated.				false

		3356						LN		129		15		false		        15           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		3357						LN		129		16		false		        16           MR. DOBLER:  None of these items are				false

		3358						LN		129		17		false		        17 properly reflected in the rate study.  So the board				false

		3359						LN		129		18		false		        18 will approve an increase in rates of ten percent for				false

		3360						LN		129		19		false		        19 water and 13 for sewer.  Residents can expect to get				false

		3361						LN		129		20		false		        20 bombed next year.  Call on Mike Bandelin.				false

		3362						LN		129		21		false		        21           MR. KATZ:  Good evening.  Aaron Katz.  PO				false

		3363						LN		129		22		false		        22 Box 3022.				false

		3364						LN		129		23		false		        23           For all the people watching on live				false

		3365						LN		129		24		false		        24 stream, there are seven members of the public in the				false

		3366						LN		129		25		false		        25 audience.  I don't know if they are seven of the				false

		3367						PG		130		0		false		page 130				false

		3368						LN		130		1		false		         1 eight, angry eight, but there's seven.  What				false

		3369						LN		130		2		false		         2 happened to the other three hundred that were out				false

		3370						LN		130		3		false		         3 here?  They don't give a damn about something				false

		3371						LN		130		4		false		         4 important like this, but they sure have something to				false

		3372						LN		130		5		false		         5 say.				false

		3373						LN		130		6		false		         6           Okay.  I went back to 2010/'11.  Our rates				false

		3374						LN		130		7		false		         7 are up 107.5 percent.  Stupid me divided it by 13,				false

		3375						LN		130		8		false		         8 and I came up with 8.25 percent.  You got an 8.25				false

		3376						LN		130		9		false		         9 percent increase in your rates every year, year				false

		3377						LN		130		10		false		        10 after year, for 13 years, and you think that's				false

		3378						LN		130		11		false		        11 reasonable?  I don't know where you live, but where				false

		3379						LN		130		12		false		        12 I do, it ain't reasonable.				false

		3380						LN		130		13		false		        13           The most important thing Mr. Koorn said,				false

		3381						LN		130		14		false		        14 you need to listen to his words very carefully, "The				false

		3382						LN		130		15		false		        15 proposed rate increases maintain the current rate				false

		3383						LN		130		16		false		        16 structure."				false

		3384						LN		130		17		false		        17           Well, guess what's wrong with our rates:				false

		3385						LN		130		18		false		        18 The current rate structure.				false

		3386						LN		130		19		false		        19           Never does it change, he just rubber				false

		3387						LN		130		20		false		        20 stamps what we've been doing for 30 years.  Why?				false

		3388						LN		130		21		false		        21 Because staff told him to do it.  Why don't you do				false

		3389						LN		130		22		false		        22 something new?  Why don't you do something creative?				false

		3390						LN		130		23		false		        23 Why don't you do something that's fair?				false

		3391						LN		130		24		false		        24           So let's start with some of it.  Where's				false

		3392						LN		130		25		false		        25 the standby service charge to the lots that aren't				false

		3393						PG		131		0		false		page 131				false

		3394						LN		131		1		false		         1 paying anything for water or sewer?  Where is the				false

		3395						LN		131		2		false		         2 failure to recover defensible space fees from all				false

		3396						LN		131		3		false		         3 parcels?  You know, if you got a vacant lot, you				false

		3397						LN		131		4		false		         4 don't pay a penny.  That's fair.  Where is the				false

		3398						LN		131		5		false		         5 failure to address waste water rates for irrigation?				false

		3399						LN		131		6		false		         6 Because he doesn't even mention it.  Is that				false

		3400						LN		131		7		false		         7 something he forgot?  The assessment of				false

		3401						LN		131		8		false		         8 administrative charges are based upon accounts.				false

		3402						LN		131		9		false		         9 Why?  They should be based upon customers.				false

		3403						LN		131		10		false		        10           All of this is going to reduce our rates				false

		3404						LN		131		11		false		        11 if somebody were thinking.				false

		3405						LN		131		12		false		        12           What about reducing mandatory backflow				false

		3406						LN		131		13		false		        13 prevention device inspection charges?  We're forced				false

		3407						LN		131		14		false		        14 to get them.  The outside community charges less.				false

		3408						LN		131		15		false		        15 Why?				false

		3409						LN		131		16		false		        16           What about eliminating the public service				false

		3410						LN		131		17		false		        17 recreation exemption?  Our golf course are paying a				false

		3411						LN		131		18		false		        18 million dollars a year less than they should be for				false

		3412						LN		131		19		false		        19 water, because we want to appease them, while it's				false

		3413						LN		131		20		false		        20 costing the rest of us.				false

		3414						LN		131		21		false		        21           What about modifying the District's				false

		3415						LN		131		22		false		        22 capacity adjustment factor?  We're using the same --				false

		3416						LN		131		23		false		        23           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		3417						LN		131		24		false		        24           MR. KATZ:  -- calculation we've been doing				false

		3418						LN		131		25		false		        25 for years, and it doesn't work.				false

		3419						PG		132		0		false		page 132				false

		3420						LN		132		1		false		         1           What about modifying the District's				false

		3421						LN		132		2		false		         2 commercial customer's water and sewer capital				false

		3422						LN		132		3		false		         3 improvement costs?  They use tons times more than we				false

		3423						LN		132		4		false		         4 do.				false

		3424						LN		132		5		false		         5           What about increasing the number of				false

		3425						LN		132		6		false		         6 customer classes?  We only have two, commercial or				false

		3426						LN		132		7		false		         7 residential, that's not right.				false

		3427						LN		132		8		false		         8           Finally, what about eliminating the				false

		3428						LN		132		9		false		         9 central service cost transfers we have pay to the				false

		3429						LN		132		10		false		        10 utility fund on top of sewer and the water fee?				false

		3430						LN		132		11		false		        11           Thank you very much.				false

		3431						LN		132		12		false		        12           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  Any additional				false

		3432						LN		132		13		false		        13 comments regarding our public hearing item from the				false

		3433						LN		132		14		false		        14 room?  I don't see any.				false

		3434						LN		132		15		false		        15           We'll go to Zoom.  I'll just remind those				false

		3435						LN		132		16		false		        16 folks on Zoom, if you are going to be participating				false

		3436						LN		132		17		false		        17 in this public hearing, you have to be on point as				false

		3437						LN		132		18		false		        18 it relates to the item, the sewer and water charges,				false

		3438						LN		132		19		false		        19 with your comments.				false

		3439						LN		132		20		false		        20           MATT:  The two we had disappeared.				false

		3440						LN		132		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  Is there a motion to close				false

		3441						LN		132		22		false		        22 the public hearing?				false

		3442						LN		132		23		false		        23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move to close the				false

		3443						LN		132		24		false		        24 public hearsing.				false

		3444						LN		132		25		false		        25           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there				false

		3445						PG		133		0		false		page 133				false

		3446						LN		133		1		false		         1 a second?				false

		3447						LN		133		2		false		         2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'll second.				false

		3448						LN		133		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and				false

		3449						LN		133		4		false		         4 seconded.  Is there any discussion by the board?				false

		3450						LN		133		5		false		         5           Seeing none, I'll call for the question.				false

		3451						LN		133		6		false		         6 All those in favor, state aye.				false

		3452						LN		133		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.				false

		3453						LN		133		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.				false

		3454						LN		133		9		false		         9           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.				false

		3455						LN		133		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.				false

		3456						LN		133		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.				false

		3457						LN		133		12		false		        12           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  All right.				false

		3458						LN		133		13		false		        13 That closes out public hearing, item G 3, formerly G				false

		3459						LN		133		14		false		        14 2.  Moving on to item G 4, formerly G 3.				false

		3460						LN		133		15		false		        15      G 4.				false

		3461						LN		133		16		false		        16           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly				false

		3462						LN		133		17		false		        17 approve Resolution 1903, resolution approving the				false

		3463						LN		133		18		false		        18 amendments to the sewer and water schedule of				false

		3464						LN		133		19		false		        19 service charges, Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.				false

		3465						LN		133		20		false		        20 Requesting staff member Director of Public Works				false

		3466						LN		133		21		false		        21 Brad Underwood.  It can be found on pages 721				false

		3467						LN		133		22		false		        22 through 857 of your board packet.				false

		3468						LN		133		23		false		        23           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Thank you.  I don't have				false

		3469						LN		133		24		false		        24 any further comments.  Just requesting that you				false

		3470						LN		133		25		false		        25 approve the resolution.				false

		3471						PG		134		0		false		page 134				false

		3472						LN		134		1		false		         1           CHAIR DENT:  Any further comments by the				false

		3473						LN		134		2		false		         2 board?  If not, I'll entertain a motion.				false

		3474						LN		134		3		false		         3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the Board of				false

		3475						LN		134		4		false		         4 Trustees approve Resolution 1903, a resolution				false

		3476						LN		134		5		false		         5 approving the amendments to sewer and water schedule				false

		3477						LN		134		6		false		         6 of service charges, Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.				false

		3478						LN		134		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there				false

		3479						LN		134		8		false		         8 a second?				false

		3480						LN		134		9		false		         9           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.				false

		3481						LN		134		10		false		        10           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and				false

		3482						LN		134		11		false		        11 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?				false

		3483						LN		134		12		false		        12           All right.  Seeing none, I'll call for the				false

		3484						LN		134		13		false		        13 question.  All those in favor, state aye.				false

		3485						LN		134		14		false		        14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.				false

		3486						LN		134		15		false		        15           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.				false

		3487						LN		134		16		false		        16           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.				false

		3488						LN		134		17		false		        17           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.				false

		3489						LN		134		18		false		        18           Opposed?				false

		3490						LN		134		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.  Opposed.				false

		3491						LN		134		20		false		        20           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  The motion passes four				false

		3492						LN		134		21		false		        21 to one.  Thank you, Trustee Tulloch.				false

		3493						LN		134		22		false		        22           All right.  That closes item G 4.  Moving				false

		3494						LN		134		23		false		        23 on to item G 5, formerly G 4.				false

		3495						LN		134		24		false		        24      G 5.				false

		3496						LN		134		25		false		        25           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly				false

		3497						PG		135		0		false		page 135				false

		3498						LN		135		1		false		         1 approve the Veteran's Club being a sponsor of				false

		3499						LN		135		2		false		         2 Sharkfest 2023 to be held at Sand Harbor and				false

		3500						LN		135		3		false		         3 cosponsored with EnviroSports.  Requesting staff				false

		3501						LN		135		4		false		         4 member Director of Parks and Recreation Sheila				false

		3502						LN		135		5		false		         5 Leijon, and this can be found on pages 859 through				false

		3503						LN		135		6		false		         6 867 of your board packet.				false

		3504						LN		135		7		false		         7           MS. LEIJON:  Thank you.  You have before				false

		3505						LN		135		8		false		         8 you a request for approving collaboration between				false

		3506						LN		135		9		false		         9 the Incline Village Veteran's Club and EnviroSports				false

		3507						LN		135		10		false		        10 for Sharkfest '23 at Sand Harbor on August 13th.				false

		3508						LN		135		11		false		        11           We're all supporters of our Veteran's				false

		3509						LN		135		12		false		        12 Club.  I am looking to the board for direction on				false

		3510						LN		135		13		false		        13 how to move forward with this event.  It's slightly				false

		3511						LN		135		14		false		        14 different than most of the other events that we				false

		3512						LN		135		15		false		        15 normally would host or be participants in or				false

		3513						LN		135		16		false		        16 facilitate, only in that we are partnering with a				false

		3514						LN		135		17		false		        17 for-profit organization, Sharkfest, they have a				false

		3515						LN		135		18		false		        18 stellar record of putting on this event for, I				false

		3516						LN		135		19		false		        19 believe, 15 years at Sand Harbor.  And in the past,				false

		3517						LN		135		20		false		        20 they were supported and collaborated with the Boy				false

		3518						LN		135		21		false		        21 Scouts.  The boy Scouts no longer exist.				false

		3519						LN		135		22		false		        22           Last year, our Veteran's Club volunteered				false

		3520						LN		135		23		false		        23 for Sharkfest, and they had an amazing time of				false

		3521						LN		135		24		false		        24 camaraderie, which I think is the biggest plus in				false

		3522						LN		135		25		false		        25 participation in this event.				false

		3523						PG		136		0		false		page 136				false

		3524						LN		136		1		false		         1           They have some veterans that do				false

		3525						LN		136		2		false		         2 participate and swim, the full swim, and also just				false

		3526						LN		136		3		false		         3 spend time volunteering and supporting the				false

		3527						LN		136		4		false		         4 individuals, the athletes, that are swimming in the				false

		3528						LN		136		5		false		         5 event.				false

		3529						LN		136		6		false		         6           The concern was that IVGID would have to				false

		3530						LN		136		7		false		         7 provide insurance for the event, and that is no				false

		3531						LN		136		8		false		         8 longer the case.  EnviroSports will provide a				false

		3532						LN		136		9		false		         9 certificate of insurance in the amount of				false

		3533						LN		136		10		false		        10 $1 million, 2 million aggregate.  I requested that				false

		3534						LN		136		11		false		        11 they would add IVGID as an additionally insured.  I				false

		3535						LN		136		12		false		        12 received that today.  I have number of copies for				false

		3536						LN		136		13		false		        13 the board and also for the public to review.				false

		3537						LN		136		14		false		        14           It is a well-organized event that was				false

		3538						LN		136		15		false		        15 approved by Pool Pack, which is our insurer.  I did				false

		3539						LN		136		16		false		        16 check to see if the board desires to have an				false

		3540						LN		136		17		false		        17 additional certificate of insurance generated from				false

		3541						LN		136		18		false		        18 IVGID naming EnviroSports and Sand Harbor.  That				false

		3542						LN		136		19		false		        19 there would be no cost to get that certificate of				false

		3543						LN		136		20		false		        20 insurance.				false

		3544						LN		136		21		false		        21           I'm just looking to you -- this is				false

		3545						LN		136		22		false		        22 slightly different.  We were asked to bring to the				false

		3546						LN		136		23		false		        23 board by legal counsel, and I'm just looking for				false

		3547						LN		136		24		false		        24 your direction.				false

		3548						LN		136		25		false		        25           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that overview.				false

		3549						PG		137		0		false		page 137				false

		3550						LN		137		1		false		         1 Yeah, there isn't a board policy that allows staff				false

		3551						LN		137		2		false		         2 to move forward with something like this.  I was				false

		3552						LN		137		3		false		         3 asked -- brought it forward so you guys could decide				false

		3553						LN		137		4		false		         4 what you want to do.				false

		3554						LN		137		5		false		         5           MR. NELSON:  I will allow Trustee Schmitz				false

		3555						LN		137		6		false		         6 the opportunity to make a disclosure.				false

		3556						LN		137		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have been advised by				false

		3557						LN		137		8		false		         8 legal counsel that I need to recuse myself from				false

		3558						LN		137		9		false		         9 this.  I am member of the Veteran's Club, and I'm a				false

		3559						LN		137		10		false		        10 volunteer also with the Veteran's Club.  I have been				false

		3560						LN		137		11		false		        11 counseled that I need to recuse myself from the				false

		3561						LN		137		12		false		        12 discussion and from the vote.				false

		3562						LN		137		13		false		        13           MS. LEIJON:  May I hand these out?				false

		3563						LN		137		14		false		        14           CHAIR DENT:  You can hand those out to the				false

		3564						LN		137		15		false		        15 board and whoever in the public would like a copy.				false

		3565						LN		137		16		false		        16           I also want to disclose I have volunteered				false

		3566						LN		137		17		false		        17 for the Veteran's Club seven out of the last eight				false

		3567						LN		137		18		false		        18 years at the 4th of July pancake breakfast.  I am				false

		3568						LN		137		19		false		        19 being told that is not a conflict, but full				false

		3569						LN		137		20		false		        20 disclosure, I'm not a member of the Veteran's Club				false

		3570						LN		137		21		false		        21 currently.				false

		3571						LN		137		22		false		        22           Any questions, concerns?				false

		3572						LN		137		23		false		        23           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I want to thank the				false

		3573						LN		137		24		false		        24 Veteran's Club for volunteering to do this.  I want				false

		3574						LN		137		25		false		        25 to just to clear up a few things.				false

		3575						PG		138		0		false		page 138				false

		3576						LN		138		1		false		         1           The memo talks about it as being a				false

		3577						LN		138		2		false		         2 sponsor, I don't I think that's correct.  I think				false

		3578						LN		138		3		false		         3 the term used is a "partner," if we can clarify				false

		3579						LN		138		4		false		         4 that.  I think that would be correct.				false

		3580						LN		138		5		false		         5           And also so long as we're an insured on				false

		3581						LN		138		6		false		         6 the EnviroSports' policy, I'm happy with this.  I				false

		3582						LN		138		7		false		         7 would not suggest we take an additional -- while				false

		3583						LN		138		8		false		         8 there may be no cost for that certificate, there's a				false

		3584						LN		138		9		false		         9 huge risk exposure.  There's a $2 million risk				false

		3585						LN		138		10		false		        10 exposure.				false

		3586						LN		138		11		false		        11           I'm in support, again, under these terms.				false

		3587						LN		138		12		false		        12 And, again, thanks to the veterans.  Full				false

		3588						LN		138		13		false		        13 disclosure, I'm the son of a veteran -- multiple				false

		3589						LN		138		14		false		        14 veterans from the greatest generation.				false

		3590						LN		138		15		false		        15           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I guess it's what				false

		3591						LN		138		16		false		        16 Trustee Tulloch just asked.  We are no longer liable				false

		3592						LN		138		17		false		        17 under the --				false

		3593						LN		138		18		false		        18           MS. LEIJON:  Correct.				false

		3594						LN		138		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  That's really				false

		3595						LN		138		20		false		        20 just my -- I'm totally on board with this if that is				false

		3596						LN		138		21		false		        21 the case.  And I am thankful for the service of all				false

		3597						LN		138		22		false		        22 of our veterans.				false

		3598						LN		138		23		false		        23           MS. LEIJON:  Just to make sure you know,				false

		3599						LN		138		24		false		        24 this certificate of insurance is also in conjunction				false

		3600						LN		138		25		false		        25 with the existing one that states that Sand Harbor				false

		3601						PG		139		0		false		page 139				false

		3602						LN		139		1		false		         1 is an additionally insured, so there are two				false

		3603						LN		139		2		false		         2 certificates.				false

		3604						LN		139		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.				false

		3605						LN		139		4		false		         4           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Going into this, I wasn't				false

		3606						LN		139		5		false		         5 in support of it, but given the change in liability				false

		3607						LN		139		6		false		         6 insurance, I'm fine with it now.				false

		3608						LN		139		7		false		         7           MS. LEIJON:  Great.  Thank you.				false

		3609						LN		139		8		false		         8           CHAIR DENT:  I would just copy what				false

		3610						LN		139		9		false		         9 Trustee Noble said.  I will entertain a motion.				false

		3611						LN		139		10		false		        10           MR. NELSON:  Just a note.  There are a				false

		3612						LN		139		11		false		        11 couple of clean-up things I wanted to bring the				false

		3613						LN		139		12		false		        12 board's attention to if we do move forward on this.				false

		3614						LN		139		13		false		        13           The first in Exhibit A, on the operations				false

		3615						LN		139		14		false		        14 plan, it indicates that they have a contract with				false

		3616						LN		139		15		false		        15 the fire department, but what it is is once it's in				false

		3617						LN		139		16		false		        16 place, they'll forward it to us.				false

		3618						LN		139		17		false		        17           And we'll just make sure that happens				false

		3619						LN		139		18		false		        18 before the event.  Of course, we want to make sure				false

		3620						LN		139		19		false		        19 that that's in place.				false

		3621						LN		139		20		false		        20           Then also clarify in Exhibit B, that				false

		3622						LN		139		21		false		        21 contract is mandatory.  They wouldn't be able to				false

		3623						LN		139		22		false		        22 move forward without the adequate public safety.				false

		3624						LN		139		23		false		        23           Then on Exhibit D, in the liability				false

		3625						LN		139		24		false		        24 waiver, the indemnity covers us, but some of the				false

		3626						LN		139		25		false		        25 other waivers for lost items and other things				false

		3627						PG		140		0		false		page 140				false

		3628						LN		140		1		false		         1 doesn't.  We're really getting into weeds and				false

		3629						LN		140		2		false		         2 picking nits on this one, but best practice would be				false

		3630						LN		140		3		false		         3 to add us to that as well so if there is any claim				false

		3631						LN		140		4		false		         4 by any participants.				false

		3632						LN		140		5		false		         5           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, legal counsel.				false

		3633						LN		140		6		false		         6           Entertain a motion.				false

		3634						LN		140		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  I move that the				false

		3635						LN		140		8		false		         8 Board of Trustees approve the Veteran's Club being a				false

		3636						LN		140		9		false		         9 partner of Sharkfest 2023, to be held at Sand Harbor				false

		3637						LN		140		10		false		        10 and partner with EnviroSports, and then with any				false

		3638						LN		140		11		false		        11 clarification from legal.				false

		3639						LN		140		12		false		        12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there				false

		3640						LN		140		13		false		        13 a second?				false

		3641						LN		140		14		false		        14           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.				false

		3642						LN		140		15		false		        15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and				false

		3643						LN		140		16		false		        16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?				false

		3644						LN		140		17		false		        17           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Can I just add to that				false

		3645						LN		140		18		false		        18 that the District is taking on no insurance				false

		3646						LN		140		19		false		        19 liability over that.				false

		3647						LN		140		20		false		        20           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm okay with that.				false

		3648						LN		140		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I am as well.				false

		3649						LN		140		22		false		        22           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  We're back where we				false

		3650						LN		140		23		false		        23 started.  Motion's been made and seconded.  Sounds				false

		3651						LN		140		24		false		        24 like we had no further discussion by the board.				false

		3652						LN		140		25		false		        25 I'll call for the question.  All those in favor,				false

		3653						PG		141		0		false		page 141				false

		3654						LN		141		1		false		         1 state aye.				false

		3655						LN		141		2		false		         2           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.				false

		3656						LN		141		3		false		         3           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.				false

		3657						LN		141		4		false		         4           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.				false

		3658						LN		141		5		false		         5           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.				false

		3659						LN		141		6		false		         6           Motion passes 4/0, with one abstaining.				false

		3660						LN		141		7		false		         7           That will close out item G 5, formerly G				false

		3661						LN		141		8		false		         8 4.				false

		3662						LN		141		9		false		         9           How about a -- let's resume back at 9:20,				false

		3663						LN		141		10		false		        10 that will be a seven-minute break.				false

		3664						LN		141		11		false		        11           (Recess from 9:13 P.M. to 9:20 P.M.)				false

		3665						LN		141		12		false		        12           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  We will resume.  We				false

		3666						LN		141		13		false		        13 were on item G 6.				false

		3667						LN		141		14		false		        14      G 6.				false

		3668						LN		141		15		false		        15           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly				false

		3669						LN		141		16		false		        16 approve the contract with EXL Media for District				false

		3670						LN		141		17		false		        17 paid advertising.  Requesting staff member Marketing				false

		3671						LN		141		18		false		        18 Manager Paul Raymore.  This can be found on page 868				false

		3672						LN		141		19		false		        19 through 892 of your board packet.				false

		3673						LN		141		20		false		        20           MR. RAYMORE:  Thank you.  Again, for the				false

		3674						LN		141		21		false		        21 record my name is Paul Raymore, I'm the marketing				false

		3675						LN		141		22		false		        22 manager for the District's community services				false

		3676						LN		141		23		false		        23 venues.				false

		3677						LN		141		24		false		        24           As mentioned, on pages 868 through 892 of				false

		3678						LN		141		25		false		        25 your board packet, there's a memo and proposed				false

		3679						PG		142		0		false		page 142				false

		3680						LN		142		1		false		         1 agreement with EXL Media for the District's paid				false

		3681						LN		142		2		false		         2 advertising services for the 2023/2024 fiscal year.				false

		3682						LN		142		3		false		         3           I'm joined by Wendy Hummer, the president				false

		3683						LN		142		4		false		         4 of EXL Media, and she's going to walk you through a				false

		3684						LN		142		5		false		         5 brief presentation of the District's paid				false

		3685						LN		142		6		false		         6 advertising campaign results from this current				false

		3686						LN		142		7		false		         7 fiscal year, and that's included on pages 881				false

		3687						LN		142		8		false		         8 through 892.				false

		3688						LN		142		9		false		         9           After that, we'll both be available to				false

		3689						LN		142		10		false		        10 answer any questions you may have.  And in addition,				false

		3690						LN		142		11		false		        11 Mike Bandelin, general manager at Diamond Peak, is				false

		3691						LN		142		12		false		        12 also available if you guys would like him to comment				false

		3692						LN		142		13		false		        13 on the EXL Media proposal and the value of this				false

		3693						LN		142		14		false		        14 component of our marketing plan.				false

		3694						LN		142		15		false		        15           CHAIR DENT:  How much time do you need for				false

		3695						LN		142		16		false		        16 your presentation?				false

		3696						LN		142		17		false		        17           MS. HUMMER:  Less than minutes.				false

		3697						LN		142		18		false		        18           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  Let's -- I think we				false

		3698						LN		142		19		false		        19 did say we wouldn't go over ten minutes.  Was that				false

		3699						LN		142		20		false		        20 the plan?  All right.  Let's go.				false

		3700						LN		142		21		false		        21           MS. HUMMER:  In the last meeting, you guys				false

		3701						LN		142		22		false		        22 had a lot information on our results, and you asked				false

		3702						LN		142		23		false		        23 Paul to come back and summarize all those reports.				false

		3703						LN		142		24		false		        24 So this what we did and what we're going to go over.				false

		3704						LN		142		25		false		        25           We finished out the season.  We spent just				false

		3705						PG		143		0		false		page 143				false

		3706						LN		143		1		false		         1 over $158,000 cash (inaudible.)  We had $25,000 in				false

		3707						LN		143		2		false		         2 trade, which we secure for advertising versus cash.				false

		3708						LN		143		3		false		         3 We generated $193,000 in advertising value.  This is				false

		3709						LN		143		4		false		         4 by utilizing the trade and also negotiating lower				false

		3710						LN		143		5		false		         5 rates in added value.  We delivered just over 12				false

		3711						LN		143		6		false		         6 million impressions.				false

		3712						LN		143		7		false		         7           The digital media buy that goes to the				false

		3713						LN		143		8		false		         8 website, we track the online revenue that is				false

		3714						LN		143		9		false		         9 directly booked from those ad placements, and we				false

		3715						LN		143		10		false		        10 generated $1.4 million in online sales, which is				false

		3716						LN		143		11		false		        11 about -- return on investment of 1.4 million in				false

		3717						LN		143		12		false		        12 online revenue from the digital media buys, and it's				false

		3718						LN		143		13		false		        13 a 14.7 ROAS.				false

		3719						LN		143		14		false		        14           So, for every dollar spent, you make $14				false

		3720						LN		143		15		false		        15 in revenue online.  This does not count the ticket				false

		3721						LN		143		16		false		        16 sales, people that went to the gate and bought				false

		3722						LN		143		17		false		        17 tickets.				false

		3723						LN		143		18		false		        18           So, looking at winter ski season, the				false

		3724						LN		143		19		false		        19 investment out of that was $159,000, including cash				false

		3725						LN		143		20		false		        20 and trade, the media value is 168.  The digital				false

		3726						LN		143		21		false		        21 media campaign generated almost 3,800 in online				false

		3727						LN		143		22		false		        22 sales, 1.1 million in revenue, and that's your 14.1				false

		3728						LN		143		23		false		        23 return on ad spend.				false

		3729						LN		143		24		false		        24           Our target markets, as an overview, is the				false

		3730						LN		143		25		false		        25 Reno, DMA, Lake Tahoe, and Truckee, so residents and				false

		3731						PG		144		0		false		page 144				false

		3732						LN		144		1		false		         1 visitors to the basin and in Northern Nevada.  We				false

		3733						LN		144		2		false		         2 also have media in Northern California, Sacramento				false

		3734						LN		144		3		false		         3 and the Bay Area.  We look at where the ticket sales				false

		3735						LN		144		4		false		         4 are coming from every year, by zip code, by				false

		3736						LN		144		5		false		         5 targeting skiers to make sure we're not wasting				false

		3737						LN		144		6		false		         6 media dollars.  We use a lot of hyper-targeting,				false

		3738						LN		144		7		false		         7 then we do some destination targeting really with				false

		3739						LN		144		8		false		         8 retargeting to the website and paid search, why				false

		3740						LN		144		9		false		         9 people are planning trips and deciding what ski				false

		3741						LN		144		10		false		        10 resorts to go to in Lake Tahoe.				false

		3742						LN		144		11		false		        11           Our media channel mix is predominantly				false

		3743						LN		144		12		false		        12 digital media.  We have connected TV, like Hulu,				false

		3744						LN		144		13		false		        13 radio, which is one hundred percent trade, and some				false

		3745						LN		144		14		false		        14 local print.				false

		3746						LN		144		15		false		        15           Kind of going a little bit deeper, page				false

		3747						LN		144		16		false		        16 search for those, as you know, you see a search				false

		3748						LN		144		17		false		        17 term, for instance down at the bottom, you'll see				false

		3749						LN		144		18		false		        18 the non-branded key words.  If someone is searching				false

		3750						LN		144		19		false		        19 for ski resort or kid's skiing or lift ticket or				false

		3751						LN		144		20		false		        20 learn to ski, these are very broad, like, they're				false

		3752						LN		144		21		false		        21 not even searching Lake Tahoe, they're just looking				false

		3753						LN		144		22		false		        22 for this type of skiing.				false

		3754						LN		144		23		false		        23           We only pay if they click through, and for				false

		3755						LN		144		24		false		        24 $10,000, for instance, that we spent on the				false

		3756						LN		144		25		false		        25 non-branded terms, we generated 60,000 in revenue.				false

		3757						PG		145		0		false		page 145				false

		3758						LN		145		1		false		         1 So those are new customers.  Those are people that				false

		3759						LN		145		2		false		         2 aren't thinking of Diamond Peak.				false

		3760						LN		145		3		false		         3           We also buy Lake Tahoe ski terms, and we				false

		3761						LN		145		4		false		         4 also buy some branded ski terms so we can control				false

		3762						LN		145		5		false		         5 the messaging.  We give you a sample of what it				false

		3763						LN		145		6		false		         6 looks like here.  The paid search alone generated				false

		3764						LN		145		7		false		         7 the majority of that online revenue, $921,000 in				false

		3765						LN		145		8		false		         8 revenue, at a 28 to 1 ROAS.				false

		3766						LN		145		9		false		         9           Then the industry ad, a lot of people say				false

		3767						LN		145		10		false		        10 "What does that mean?"  The industry average is				false

		3768						LN		145		11		false		        11 9-percent click rate, and we were at a 27-percent				false

		3769						LN		145		12		false		        12 click rate.  We achieve that by really playing with				false

		3770						LN		145		13		false		        13 the messaging, doing dynamic targeting, and making				false

		3771						LN		145		14		false		        14 sure that we are reaching as they're searching and				false

		3772						LN		145		15		false		        15 giving them the message that they want.				false

		3773						LN		145		16		false		        16           Other is paid social.  We ran on Facebook,				false

		3774						LN		145		17		false		        17 Instagram, TikTok, Snapchat, YouTube, and Yelp.  The				false

		3775						LN		145		18		false		        18 investment was $16,000, and it generated 54, almost				false

		3776						LN		145		19		false		        19 55,000 in revenue.				false

		3777						LN		145		20		false		        20           There was also 103 completed video views,				false

		3778						LN		145		21		false		        21 so that means if we serve a video, someone watches				false

		3779						LN		145		22		false		        22 the entire video, 14,000 engagements, that means				false

		3780						LN		145		23		false		        23 they liked, shared on social media, they engaged				false

		3781						LN		145		24		false		        24 with the message, and 17,000 clicks to the website.				false

		3782						LN		145		25		false		        25           YouTube, almost 47 percent of the viewers				false

		3783						PG		146		0		false		page 146				false

		3784						LN		146		1		false		         1 watched the entire video, which is a lot higher than				false

		3785						LN		146		2		false		         2 industry standard on YouTube, because remember this				false

		3786						LN		146		3		false		         3 is paid video ad, not content.  So they really liked				false

		3787						LN		146		4		false		         4 the video and engaged with it.				false

		3788						LN		146		5		false		         5           And then to really promote the park, we				false

		3789						LN		146		6		false		         6 need to go after a little bit younger target, so we				false

		3790						LN		146		7		false		         7 utilize TikTok and Snapchat, targeting adults 21 to				false

		3791						LN		146		8		false		         8 30, and again our video completions were very high.				false

		3792						LN		146		9		false		         9           Website remarketing, so this is people who				false

		3793						LN		146		10		false		        10 visit the site, don't purchase, we served them as				false

		3794						LN		146		11		false		        11 where they are, kind of like Amazon's been doing to				false

		3795						LN		146		12		false		        12 us for many years.  So these people came to the				false

		3796						LN		146		13		false		        13 site, we served them wherever they were looking, you				false

		3797						LN		146		14		false		        14 served them a related ad.  It generated $71,000 in				false

		3798						LN		146		15		false		        15 revenue for just under a $4,000 investment.  So we				false

		3799						LN		146		16		false		        16 got those people to come back and purchase.  This				false

		3800						LN		146		17		false		        17 performance improved a hundred percent from last				false

		3801						LN		146		18		false		        18 year.				false

		3802						LN		146		19		false		        19           And then "programatic" (phonetic) is -- a				false

		3803						LN		146		20		false		        20 lot of you guys have heard that term -- you work				false

		3804						LN		146		21		false		        21 with partners and you're not buying sites, you're				false

		3805						LN		146		22		false		        22 buying behaviors and skiers and things like that.				false

		3806						LN		146		23		false		        23           So they use AI, realtime data, they look				false

		3807						LN		146		24		false		        24 at the types of people visiting the site, and then				false

		3808						LN		146		25		false		        25 we go out and target lookalikes, people that we				false

		3809						PG		147		0		false		page 147				false

		3810						LN		147		1		false		         1 think are going to respond and engage.  That has				false

		3811						LN		147		2		false		         2 delivered almost 79,000 in revenue against the				false

		3812						LN		147		3		false		         3 $17,000 spent.				false

		3813						LN		147		4		false		         4           Publish or buy.  We've kind of replace the				false

		3814						LN		147		5		false		         5 term "print" with publishers.  The printed piece is				false

		3815						LN		147		6		false		         6 really just the device that we can send content.  If				false

		3816						LN		147		7		false		         7 we align with Sports Illustrated or Outside Magazine				false

		3817						LN		147		8		false		         8 or SF Gate, the Chronicle, we may look at the				false

		3818						LN		147		9		false		         9 printed piece, we may go to the website, we may				false

		3819						LN		147		10		false		        10 engage with the social media.				false

		3820						LN		147		11		false		        11           So, we did published content with the				false

		3821						LN		147		12		false		        12 Chronicle, you can see a copy of the ad here, the				false

		3822						LN		147		13		false		        13 story that ran, the number of engagements, the				false

		3823						LN		147		14		false		        14 website sessions, and the amount of time they spent				false

		3824						LN		147		15		false		        15 with the article.				false

		3825						LN		147		16		false		        16           We also did an integrated package with				false

		3826						LN		147		17		false		        17 SnowBrains, which is a vertical ski industry				false

		3827						LN		147		18		false		        18 consumer site, and Adventure Sports Journal, which				false

		3828						LN		147		19		false		        19 is kinda Northern California, Oregon, Washington				false

		3829						LN		147		20		false		        20 publication.				false

		3830						LN		147		21		false		        21           Connected TV, Hulu, we are able to -- if				false

		3831						LN		147		22		false		        22 we were to buy broadcast radio or TV in the Bay				false

		3832						LN		147		23		false		        23 Area, we may be having a lot of waste.  With Hulu,				false

		3833						LN		147		24		false		        24 we're able to only target skiers on Hulu and serve				false

		3834						LN		147		25		false		        25 them the spot.  So there was 1.3 million impressions				false

		3835						PG		148		0		false		page 148				false

		3836						LN		148		1		false		         1 in the Bay Area against skiers, the 552 websites				false

		3837						LN		148		2		false		         2 sessions are the little banners that come up on your				false

		3838						LN		148		3		false		         3 device; it's not how many people actually saw the				false

		3839						LN		148		4		false		         4 spot and went to the site, that's a little bit				false

		3840						LN		148		5		false		         5 harder to track especially because Hulu is owned by				false

		3841						LN		148		6		false		         6 Disney, and they won't let anybody track them				false

		3842						LN		148		7		false		         7 because of privacy issues.  That is just from people				false

		3843						LN		148		8		false		         8 clicking on banners.				false

		3844						LN		148		9		false		         9           Then kind of that is the full season.				false

		3845						LN		148		10		false		        10 This is the season pass campaign.  We ran a fall and				false

		3846						LN		148		11		false		        11 spring pass campaign, spent about $25,000, generated				false

		3847						LN		148		12		false		        12 883 online sales, for a total of $305,000 in				false

		3848						LN		148		13		false		        13 revenue, and then return on ad spend was 15 to 1.				false

		3849						LN		148		14		false		        14           The spring season pass sales typically do				false

		3850						LN		148		15		false		        15 better, but this one did way better than prior				false

		3851						LN		148		16		false		        16 years.  We think that's, one, because you guys were				false

		3852						LN		148		17		false		        17 open longer, two, there was more snow and you get to				false

		3853						LN		148		18		false		        18 use those tickets, those passes, this year as well				false

		3854						LN		148		19		false		        19 as next.				false

		3855						LN		148		20		false		        20           We think that also led that we also have				false

		3856						LN		148		21		false		        21 that year's of data of what works and how much to				false

		3857						LN		148		22		false		        22 reach people.  And these are new pass holders.				false

		3858						LN		148		23		false		        23 We're not going after the VP pass holders.  We're				false

		3859						LN		148		24		false		        24 generating new pass holders.				false

		3860						LN		148		25		false		        25           But did not do anything for golf this past				false

		3861						PG		149		0		false		page 149				false

		3862						LN		149		1		false		         1 fiscal.  We are just talking about facilities where				false

		3863						LN		149		2		false		         2 we promote weddings.  We spent about 25,000.  We're				false

		3864						LN		149		3		false		         3 still -- this is only a quarterly report through				false

		3865						LN		149		4		false		         4 March, because we do this report on a quarterly				false

		3866						LN		149		5		false		         5 basis, so we will have the fiscal-year-end one in				false

		3867						LN		149		6		false		         6 July.				false

		3868						LN		149		7		false		         7           We buy search, social, and wedding sites.				false

		3869						LN		149		8		false		         8 So our spend to date is 20,000, our impressions are				false

		3870						LN		149		9		false		         9 just under 500,000, and we generated 703 wedding				false

		3871						LN		149		10		false		        10 reads.  Those are not just all from the site, they				false

		3872						LN		149		11		false		        11 also come from The Knot and Wedding that will send				false

		3873						LN		149		12		false		        12 us leads.				false

		3874						LN		149		13		false		        13           Sixty-three percent of those leads, the				false

		3875						LN		149		14		false		        14 website leads, came from the paid advertising, and				false

		3876						LN		149		15		false		        15 the rest are direct and organic.  And, really,				false

		3877						LN		149		16		false		        16 organic, we think is generated from the paid as well				false

		3878						LN		149		17		false		        17 because we're not able to do PR or go to wedding				false

		3879						LN		149		18		false		        18 shows or anything like that.				false

		3880						LN		149		19		false		        19           Facilities, we are at 26 percent share of				false

		3881						LN		149		20		false		        20 voice -- my ten minutes are up?				false

		3882						LN		149		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  You got 30 seconds.				false

		3883						LN		149		22		false		        22           MS. HUMMER:  Oh, I'm just -- okay.  Top				false

		3884						LN		149		23		false		        23 performing search terms, 61,000 sessions this year,				false

		3885						LN		149		24		false		        24 sessions from paid media were up 98 percent from				false

		3886						LN		149		25		false		        25 last year, sessions from organic search were down 27				false

		3887						PG		150		0		false		page 150				false

		3888						LN		150		1		false		         1 percent, sessions from direct traffic was up 15.  So				false

		3889						LN		150		2		false		         2 you can see that paid digital really generated that				false

		3890						LN		150		3		false		         3 traffic.				false

		3891						LN		150		4		false		         4           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that overview.				false

		3892						LN		150		5		false		         5 Questions from board at this time?				false

		3893						LN		150		6		false		         6           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a question on				false

		3894						LN		150		7		false		         7 your presentation page, it's like your second page,				false

		3895						LN		150		8		false		         8 of our packet.  It's 882, it starts off with				false

		3896						LN		150		9		false		         9 "Diamond Peak media campaign."  That one.				false

		3897						LN		150		10		false		        10           Sorry if you said it and I just missed it,				false

		3898						LN		150		11		false		        11 but the cash investment and the trade, what is the				false

		3899						LN		150		12		false		        12 meaning of "value" on there?				false

		3900						LN		150		13		false		        13           MS. HUMMER:  It's the value of media we				false

		3901						LN		150		14		false		        14 secured.  So, it's taking the 158 and then				false

		3902						LN		150		15		false		        15 additional media value.  So, negotiating lower				false

		3903						LN		150		16		false		        16 rates, getting additional exposure with the vendors,				false

		3904						LN		150		17		false		        17 so trying to get your dollars to go further.				false

		3905						LN		150		18		false		        18           Your cash investment was 58, but you got				false

		3906						LN		150		19		false		        19 193,000 in media value.				false

		3907						LN		150		20		false		        20           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Then my only other				false

		3908						LN		150		21		false		        21 question in the numbers that are here, the return on				false

		3909						LN		150		22		false		        22 investment numbers, some of them are great.  When				false

		3910						LN		150		23		false		        23 you talk about investment, does that include the				false

		3911						LN		150		24		false		        24 agency fee?				false

		3912						LN		150		25		false		        25           MS. HUMMER:  No, it doesn't.				false

		3913						PG		151		0		false		page 151				false

		3914						LN		151		1		false		         1           So the way we're tracking ROAS is the ad				false

		3915						LN		151		2		false		         2 runs, we use software, they go to the site, they do				false

		3916						LN		151		3		false		         3 a purchase, there's a confirmation page, and when				false

		3917						LN		151		4		false		         4 the revenue is generated.  So, the fees aren't put				false

		3918						LN		151		5		false		         5 in that because it's right against the spend of that				false

		3919						LN		151		6		false		         6 ad, and that's how we optimize.				false

		3920						LN		151		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  My last question is a				false

		3921						LN		151		8		false		         8 follow-up question to a question that -- or an issue				false

		3922						LN		151		9		false		         9 that Trustee Tulloch brought up at a previous				false

		3923						LN		151		10		false		        10 meeting, and that was that he had noticed that on				false

		3924						LN		151		11		false		        11 our invoices, we are being invoiced for actually				false

		3925						LN		151		12		false		        12 producing the bills.				false

		3926						LN		151		13		false		        13           MS. HUMMER:  Right.  And we made a				false

		3927						LN		151		14		false		        14 correction to that.  That's actually campaign				false

		3928						LN		151		15		false		        15 reconciliation.				false

		3929						LN		151		16		false		        16           So, a couple years ago, we were asked to				false

		3930						LN		151		17		false		        17 show on our invoices exactly what we did, and we				false

		3931						LN		151		18		false		        18 came up with tags to define meetings and we just put				false

		3932						LN		151		19		false		        19 billing, but really it's account reconciliation.				false

		3933						LN		151		20		false		        20           We audit all the buys and contracts that				false

		3934						LN		151		21		false		        21 we work with, the vendors, make sure they ran, make				false

		3935						LN		151		22		false		        22 sure they're accurate.  So that billing is really --				false

		3936						LN		151		23		false		        23 it's auditing and client reconciliation, and showing				false

		3937						LN		151		24		false		        24 Paul and your accounting staff exactly what was				false

		3938						LN		151		25		false		        25 invested and what ran and all the backup and doing				false

		3939						PG		152		0		false		page 152				false

		3940						LN		152		1		false		         1 the maintenance.				false

		3941						LN		152		2		false		         2           So, it's a tag ID for a way of we're doing				false

		3942						LN		152		3		false		         3 the invoicing, but it's really not an explanation on				false

		3943						LN		152		4		false		         4 the time.				false

		3944						LN		152		5		false		         5           MR. RAYMORE:  That's one of the services				false

		3945						LN		152		6		false		         6 that EXL Media provides that would be impossible for				false

		3946						LN		152		7		false		         7 us to do in-house.  And they have caught errors in				false

		3947						LN		152		8		false		         8 the past where the publisher hasn't run the ad as				false

		3948						LN		152		9		false		         9 contracted, and we've received value in exchange for				false

		3949						LN		152		10		false		        10 that to make up for those errors.  Definitely a very				false

		3950						LN		152		11		false		        11 key component of what a media buying agency brings				false

		3951						LN		152		12		false		        12 to us, and something we could not do in-house.				false

		3952						LN		152		13		false		        13           MS. HUMMER:  We also do a lot of auditing				false

		3953						LN		152		14		false		        14 of the robots on the internet where they have people				false

		3954						LN		152		15		false		        15 out there pretending to to make transactions, and we				false

		3955						LN		152		16		false		        16 audit that.  You get credits with Google and				false

		3956						LN		152		17		false		        17 Facebook constantly for our clients on the robots.				false

		3957						LN		152		18		false		        18           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I did have another				false

		3958						LN		152		19		false		        19 question.  This is in the board packet, on page 874,				false

		3959						LN		152		20		false		        20 and it's the history of IVGID paid advertising				false

		3960						LN		152		21		false		        21 budgets and actuals.				false

		3961						LN		152		22		false		        22           Under the fiscal year 2023, underneath				false

		3962						LN		152		23		false		        23 golf, there's an agency fee, however, there was no				false

		3963						LN		152		24		false		        24 paid advertising spend.  So I'm not sure why there's				false

		3964						LN		152		25		false		        25 an agency fee when there was not any advertising				false

		3965						PG		153		0		false		page 153				false

		3966						LN		153		1		false		         1 done.				false

		3967						LN		153		2		false		         2           MR. RAYMORE:  Yeah.  That is -- the way				false

		3968						LN		153		3		false		         3 that -- in the past, we've always -- I've always set				false

		3969						LN		153		4		false		         4 up our agency fee allocation based on percentages of				false

		3970						LN		153		5		false		         5 budgeted advertising within the contract.				false

		3971						LN		153		6		false		         6           And so as we're going through the year, I				false

		3972						LN		153		7		false		         7 was following that same format and charging a				false

		3973						LN		153		8		false		         8 portion of our agency fees to the golf account this				false

		3974						LN		153		9		false		         9 year.  In hindsight, I'm going to adjust that going				false

		3975						LN		153		10		false		        10 forward, and really just charge the venues that are				false

		3976						LN		153		11		false		        11 using the services.				false

		3977						LN		153		12		false		        12           Golf, you know, does benefit and always				false

		3978						LN		153		13		false		        13 has from kind of the significant investment that				false

		3979						LN		153		14		false		        14 Diamond Peak and facility departments make in our				false

		3980						LN		153		15		false		        15 contract.  And EXL Media, given the golf spending				false

		3981						LN		153		16		false		        16 amounts, they probably wouldn't take us on as a				false

		3982						LN		153		17		false		        17 client solely for golf advertising.				false

		3983						LN		153		18		false		        18           And so in the past, that system has				false

		3984						LN		153		19		false		        19 worked, but I recognize that looks a little strange,				false

		3985						LN		153		20		false		        20 and going forward, we'll be adjusting it so that				false

		3986						LN		153		21		false		        21 it's more in line with --				false

		3987						LN		153		22		false		        22           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Well, golf shouldn't be				false

		3988						LN		153		23		false		        23 getting charged an agency fee if they're not doing				false

		3989						LN		153		24		false		        24 any.				false

		3990						LN		153		25		false		        25           Then up above in Diamond Peak, the actuals				false

		3991						PG		154		0		false		page 154				false

		3992						LN		154		1		false		         1 for, it says "through 4 of '23," the agency fee				false

		3993						LN		154		2		false		         2 actual is 17 percent, but yet when we're budgeting				false

		3994						LN		154		3		false		         3 for 2024, it goes up to $43,000, which is now a				false

		3995						LN		154		4		false		         4 26-percent agency fee.  So I happen to notice that				false

		3996						LN		154		5		false		         5 the agency fee has gone up pretty substantially from				false

		3997						LN		154		6		false		         6 a percentage perspective, and I'd like to understand				false

		3998						LN		154		7		false		         7 why.				false

		3999						LN		154		8		false		         8           MR. RAYMORE:  I mean, I think the actual				false

		4000						LN		154		9		false		         9 is low for this current fiscal year.  We are				false

		4001						LN		154		10		false		        10 still -- we will see that go up a little bit more,				false

		4002						LN		154		11		false		        11 as we are not quite through the fiscal year, and				false

		4003						LN		154		12		false		        12 they're doing some year-end reports, and that all				false

		4004						LN		154		13		false		        13 contributes to agency fees.				false

		4005						LN		154		14		false		        14           I think the percentage in the 2023/'24, if				false

		4006						LN		154		15		false		        15 you look, compare that to the percentage in the				false

		4007						LN		154		16		false		        16 budget for 2023, it's similar, it has gone up a				false

		4008						LN		154		17		false		        17 little bit, and that's predominately because we're				false

		4009						LN		154		18		false		        18 budgeting so much less for golf.  And so we are				false

		4010						LN		154		19		false		        19 anticipating needing to make up, potentially, some				false

		4011						LN		154		20		false		        20 of that in Diamond Peak.				false

		4012						LN		154		21		false		        21           I will say, as we've moved away from kind				false

		4013						LN		154		22		false		        22 of guaranteed fee amounts and gone to a				false

		4014						LN		154		23		false		        23 pay-as-you-go, based on their hourly rate, I don't				false

		4015						LN		154		24		false		        24 expect that we'll hit that 39,300 budget for this				false

		4016						LN		154		25		false		        25 current fiscal year.  I think it'll come in less				false

		4017						PG		155		0		false		page 155				false

		4018						LN		155		1		false		         1 than that.				false

		4019						LN		155		2		false		         2           I would anticipate that, if we have a				false

		4020						LN		155		3		false		         3 similar year to this one at the ski resort next				false

		4021						LN		155		4		false		         4 year, we also may spend less, because snow always				false

		4022						LN		155		5		false		         5 makes our job a little bit easier.				false

		4023						LN		155		6		false		         6           If we have a very challenging year with				false

		4024						LN		155		7		false		         7 multiple shutdowns or something that we have to				false

		4025						LN		155		8		false		         8 respond to with some of our paid advertising				false

		4026						LN		155		9		false		         9 campaigns and switch everything up mid-season,				false

		4027						LN		155		10		false		        10 that's where fees can go up, and so we budgeted				false

		4028						LN		155		11		false		        11 appropriately to take care of those what if				false

		4029						LN		155		12		false		        12 scenarios, with the understanding that we will				false

		4030						LN		155		13		false		        13 manage that budget as well as we can to minimize				false

		4031						LN		155		14		false		        14 those fees.				false

		4032						LN		155		15		false		        15           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I look at the				false

		4033						LN		155		16		false		        16 agency fee by venue, which is on page 70, it is a				false

		4034						LN		155		17		false		        17 26-percent agency fee.  And when I research it, I				false

		4035						LN		155		18		false		        18 find that the agency fees that, you know, when I did				false

		4036						LN		155		19		false		        19 my research, range from 3 to 15 percent.  So, 26				false

		4037						LN		155		20		false		        20 percent is a significant agency fee, and what is the				false

		4038						LN		155		21		false		        21 percentage that we contracted for this fiscal year?				false

		4039						LN		155		22		false		        22           MR. RAYMORE:  I guess I don't understand				false

		4040						LN		155		23		false		        23 the question.  Are you -- you're asking what -- we				false

		4041						LN		155		24		false		        24 didn't contract a percentage; we contracted for				false

		4042						LN		155		25		false		        25 services on hourly rate at $125 an hour.				false

		4043						PG		156		0		false		page 156				false

		4044						LN		156		1		false		         1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I understand that.  But				false

		4045						LN		156		2		false		         2 when you look at what it is compared to the budget				false

		4046						LN		156		3		false		         3 and what the agency fee is, it is a 26-percent				false

		4047						LN		156		4		false		         4 agency fee, so that's seems not to be industry				false

		4048						LN		156		5		false		         5 standard.				false

		4049						LN		156		6		false		         6           MS. HUMMER:  If you're thinking of the old				false

		4050						LN		156		7		false		         7 commission base based on placed media, is that what				false

		4051						LN		156		8		false		         8 you're referring to?  The industry standard?				false

		4052						LN		156		9		false		         9           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I did research on				false

		4053						LN		156		10		false		        10 agency fees for advertising, and that's what I had				false

		4054						LN		156		11		false		        11 come up with.				false

		4055						LN		156		12		false		        12           MS. HUMMER:  Typically, about 95 percent				false

		4056						LN		156		13		false		        13 of agencies work on retainers and hourly rates now.				false

		4057						LN		156		14		false		        14 There is -- when people are just placing media,				false

		4058						LN		156		15		false		        15 there was in the past where it was commission based,				false

		4059						LN		156		16		false		        16 because the TV and radio stations and stuff would				false

		4060						LN		156		17		false		        17 give the agency that commission, versus the client				false

		4061						LN		156		18		false		        18 paying for it.  So if you paid $10,000 for an ad,				false

		4062						LN		156		19		false		        19 you're paying 10,000, and they're paying you the 15				false

		4063						LN		156		20		false		        20 percent versus you.				false

		4064						LN		156		21		false		        21           Now that doesn't really happen.  There's				false

		4065						LN		156		22		false		        22 no vendors out there doing commission.  And because				false

		4066						LN		156		23		false		        23 agencies are doing so much more than placing media,				false

		4067						LN		156		24		false		        24 everything's gone to more fee and retainer base.				false

		4068						LN		156		25		false		        25           So, we are billing you every month and				false

		4069						PG		157		0		false		page 157				false

		4070						LN		157		1		false		         1 shows you exactly what we're doing, based on our				false

		4071						LN		157		2		false		         2 hourly rate, and we're not doing any commissions on				false

		4072						LN		157		3		false		         3 media.  And I would say out of the 50 accounts that				false

		4073						LN		157		4		false		         4 I have, I might have one account that still wants a				false

		4074						LN		157		5		false		         5 commission because they place a lot of television				false

		4075						LN		157		6		false		         6 and live sports.  So those types of things are still				false

		4076						LN		157		7		false		         7 giving that agency discount commission.				false

		4077						LN		157		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  So we pay a flat $130				false

		4078						LN		157		9		false		         9 per hour?				false

		4079						LN		157		10		false		        10           MS. HUMMER:  That's actually going to $135				false

		4080						LN		157		11		false		        11 an hour -- going to $130.  Yeah.  We haven't raised				false

		4081						LN		157		12		false		        12 our agency fee rate in probably eight years with you				false

		4082						LN		157		13		false		        13 guys, so we're going to 130 an hour because of all				false

		4083						LN		157		14		false		        14 the costs to do business.  But we've actually				false

		4084						LN		157		15		false		        15 lowered our overall fee, I think, over flat --				false

		4085						LN		157		16		false		        16           MR. RAYMORE:  I think if you refer to page				false

		4086						LN		157		17		false		        17 873, and look back at fiscal years 2019 and 2020,				false

		4087						LN		157		18		false		        18 when the agreement with EXL just paid them agreed				false
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		4103						LN		158		8		false		         8 mix with a lot more radio promotions and out of home				false

		4104						LN		158		9		false		         9 and things like that.				false

		4105						LN		158		10		false		        10           But now with the -- you know, the budget's				false
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		4110						LN		158		15		false		        15           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I do the math,				false
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		4178						LN		161		5		false		         5 time we ask them to devote to these campaigns in				false
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		4186						LN		161		13		false		        13 in our budget, like in this agreement, but what is				false
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		4189						LN		161		16		false		        16 18 percent.  It seems to be 26 percent.				false
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		4194						LN		161		21		false		        21 also did it for 2019, and I got close.				false
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		4203						LN		162		4		false		         4           MS. HUMMER:  I think the other issue also				false
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		4210						LN		162		11		false		        11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  The mix is different.				false

		4211						LN		162		12		false		        12           MS. HUMMER:  Yeah, he gives up to 40,000,				false
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		4216						LN		162		17		false		        17 we probably spend less in the cash.  And now we're				false

		4217						LN		162		18		false		        18 spending more on agency fees.				false

		4218						LN		162		19		false		        19           MS. HUMMER:  But I'm getting 15 percent.				false
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		4220						LN		162		21		false		        21 what you're looking at?				false
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		4231						LN		163		6		false		         6 did some math wrong, and that could have happened.				false

		4232						LN		163		7		false		         7           MR. RAYMORE:  I guess, is there a concern				false

		4233						LN		163		8		false		         8 about the percentage?  What is the underlying				false

		4234						LN		163		9		false		         9 question or concern?				false

		4235						LN		163		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I don't think -- I				false
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		4239						LN		163		14		false		        14 what's going on so we can then be aware of what our				false

		4240						LN		163		15		false		        15 mix is.  I think I was just trying to see if I				false
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		4331						LN		167		2		false		         2 possibly marketing food and beverage.  Do we want to				false

		4332						LN		167		3		false		         3 have that conversation at some point and see if				false

		4333						LN		167		4		false		         4 that's the path we want to go down?  I know that's				false

		4334						LN		167		5		false		         5 not part of this agreement right now, unless I'm				false

		4335						LN		167		6		false		         6 incorrect.				false

		4336						LN		167		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I think it's a good				false

		4337						LN		167		8		false		         8 question.  I think it's something that when we have				false

		4338						LN		167		9		false		         9 the report on food and beverage, I think let's talk				false

		4339						LN		167		10		false		        10 about it then.				false

		4340						LN		167		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  I would agree with that.  I				false

		4341						LN		167		12		false		        12 think we have half of what's going on, and I think				false

		4342						LN		167		13		false		        13 it would be good to see the full picture and then				false

		4343						LN		167		14		false		        14 decide.				false

		4344						LN		167		15		false		        15           Because it's my understanding that the				false

		4345						LN		167		16		false		        16 reason why we're where we're at is because we need				false

		4346						LN		167		17		false		        17 to get more people into the seats.  So if we had to				false

		4347						LN		167		18		false		        18 spend a little bit of money to make up for the				false

		4348						LN		167		19		false		        19 $130,000-a-year deficit we're projecting right now,				false

		4349						LN		167		20		false		        20 I think it would be beneficial.				false

		4350						LN		167		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Great.  That was my only				false

		4351						LN		167		22		false		        22 question.  Then I'm fine with the layout of this as				false

		4352						LN		167		23		false		        23 well right now.				false

		4353						LN		167		24		false		        24           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I would echo Trustee				false

		4354						LN		167		25		false		        25 Noble's thoughts.  Mr. Bandelin is the -- he's the				false
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		4356						LN		168		1		false		         1 man that's got to deliver some numbers.  He's				false

		4357						LN		168		2		false		         2 delivered some impressive numbers.  If Mr. Bandelin				false

		4358						LN		168		3		false		         3 supports that, I'll also support that.				false

		4359						LN		168		4		false		         4           For Raymore's benefit, just let's make				false

		4360						LN		168		5		false		         5 sure the numbers add up.  Let's make sure we're				false

		4361						LN		168		6		false		         6 using real numbers.				false

		4362						LN		168		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  I'll just say one last thing				false

		4363						LN		168		8		false		         8 because I feel like in my eight years on the board,				false

		4364						LN		168		9		false		         9 this might be, although there are some, it appears,				false

		4365						LN		168		10		false		        10 inaccuracies or some areas where things appear to be				false

		4366						LN		168		11		false		        11 one way and we have some questions on them, the				false

		4367						LN		168		12		false		        12 overview, I think, is a good starting point.				false

		4368						LN		168		13		false		        13           Mr. Raymore, every year you bring this to				false

		4369						LN		168		14		false		        14 us, I think every year I've sat up here, I've told				false

		4370						LN		168		15		false		        15 you that you need to do better next time.				false

		4371						LN		168		16		false		        16           I feel like this go at it is the best that				false

		4372						LN		168		17		false		        17 I've seen yet.  So understand we're not perfect and				false

		4373						LN		168		18		false		        18 we can always do better, but I do appreciate the				false

		4374						LN		168		19		false		        19 effort.				false

		4375						LN		168		20		false		        20           Wendy, thank you.  I think this is the				false

		4376						LN		168		21		false		        21 first time you've ever been here to present the				false

		4377						LN		168		22		false		        22 overview to us.  I do appreciate that.				false

		4378						LN		168		23		false		        23           MS. HUMMER:  I've have in past years, a				false

		4379						LN		168		24		false		        24 long time ago.				false

		4380						LN		168		25		false		        25           MR. RAYMORE:  And she's always willing.				false
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		4382						LN		169		1		false		         1           MS. HUMMER:  Yes.  Can I make a real quick				false

		4383						LN		169		2		false		         2 comment?  Granlibakken, last year, Mother's Day,				false

		4384						LN		169		3		false		         3 they didn't advertise.  They had less than fifty				false

		4385						LN		169		4		false		         4 people.  This year, they had to turn away over 100				false

		4386						LN		169		5		false		         5 for their Mother's Day brunch because they				false

		4387						LN		169		6		false		         6 advertised.  So, good idea on food and beverage.				false

		4388						LN		169		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.				false

		4389						LN		169		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was just going to move				false

		4390						LN		169		9		false		         9 us forward.				false

		4391						LN		169		10		false		        10           CHAIR DENT:  Go ahead.				false

		4392						LN		169		11		false		        11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move to authorize				false

		4393						LN		169		12		false		        12 staff to enter into an agreement with EXL Media for				false

		4394						LN		169		13		false		        13 the '23/'24 fiscal year media buying services for				false

		4395						LN		169		14		false		        14 Diamond Peak Ski Resort, the Championship and				false

		4396						LN		169		15		false		        15 Mountain Golf Course, and the facilities department				false

		4397						LN		169		16		false		        16 of a not to exceed total amount of $287,700.				false

		4398						LN		169		17		false		        17           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there				false

		4399						LN		169		18		false		        18 a second?				false

		4400						LN		169		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.				false

		4401						LN		169		20		false		        20           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and				false

		4402						LN		169		21		false		        21 seconded, further discussion by the board?				false

		4403						LN		169		22		false		        22           Seeing none, I'll call for question.  All				false

		4404						LN		169		23		false		        23 those in favor, state aye.				false

		4405						LN		169		24		false		        24           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.				false

		4406						LN		169		25		false		        25           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.				false
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		4408						LN		170		1		false		         1           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.				false

		4409						LN		170		2		false		         2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.				false

		4410						LN		170		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.				false

		4411						LN		170		4		false		         4           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  Thank you				false

		4412						LN		170		5		false		         5 both.				false

		4413						LN		170		6		false		         6           That will close out item G 6.  Moving on				false

		4414						LN		170		7		false		         7 to item G 7.				false

		4415						LN		170		8		false		         8      G 7.				false

		4416						LN		170		9		false		         9           CHAIR DENT:  Discussion of the format of				false

		4417						LN		170		10		false		        10 the Board of Trustees meeting minutes.  Requesting				false

		4418						LN		170		11		false		        11 Trustee Sara Schmitz.  Can be found on pages 903				false

		4419						LN		170		12		false		        12 through 905 of your board packet.				false

		4420						LN		170		13		false		        13           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I apologize that there's				false

		4421						LN		170		14		false		        14 not a memo to go with this.  Staff provided the				false

		4422						LN		170		15		false		        15 billing for the court reporter doing the meeting				false

		4423						LN		170		16		false		        16 minutes.  Really, what I wanted to get clarity on				false

		4424						LN		170		17		false		        17 is, as a board, the content of our meeting minutes.				false

		4425						LN		170		18		false		        18           I, for one, I use these meeting minutes, I				false

		4426						LN		170		19		false		        19 refer the meeting minutes, I go back, refresh my				false

		4427						LN		170		20		false		        20 memory from the meeting minutes.  I actually really				false

		4428						LN		170		21		false		        21 appreciated Melissa's detailed meeting minutes and				false

		4429						LN		170		22		false		        22 the court reporter's detailed meeting minutes.				false

		4430						LN		170		23		false		        23           The one thing that I just want to bring				false

		4431						LN		170		24		false		        24 forward is that I did call and talk to Sunshine				false

		4432						LN		170		25		false		        25 Litigation, and I asked if it was possible for us to				false
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		4434						LN		171		1		false		         1 get this service and exclude the index -- I mean the				false

		4435						LN		171		2		false		         2 index is a great tool, but do we really need it?  So				false

		4436						LN		171		3		false		         3 I called and asked could we do it and exclude those				false

		4437						LN		171		4		false		         4 things, and I was told, no, they're just a standard				false

		4438						LN		171		5		false		         5 service.  They do it for everyone.				false

		4439						LN		171		6		false		         6           Then I asked about the condensed version,				false

		4440						LN		171		7		false		         7 because I thought maybe that was truly a condensed				false

		4441						LN		171		8		false		         8 version, but what we all saw was that it was four				false

		4442						LN		171		9		false		         9 pages on one page, but based on how big this font				false

		4443						LN		171		10		false		        10 is, for most of us, four pages on one might be fine.				false

		4444						LN		171		11		false		        11           But, you know, I think what the question				false

		4445						LN		171		12		false		        12 here is, as a board, do we want this level of				false

		4446						LN		171		13		false		        13 detailed meeting minutes?  Whether it's provided by				false

		4447						LN		171		14		false		        14 a court reporter or by someone else.  For me, I				false

		4448						LN		171		15		false		        15 value the details, because even years later, I'm				false

		4449						LN		171		16		false		        16 going back and referring to things that were				false

		4450						LN		171		17		false		        17 discussed a year ago to just refresh my memory.				false

		4451						LN		171		18		false		        18           So I, for one, like the details, but that				false

		4452						LN		171		19		false		        19 really was the subject of this discussion, was what				false

		4453						LN		171		20		false		        20 do we want as a board.  And I guess now we have				false

		4454						LN		171		21		false		        21 another question about fees for a court reporter.				false

		4455						LN		171		22		false		        22 And I know that Chair Dent has more direct				false

		4456						LN		171		23		false		        23 involvement with those decisions.				false

		4457						LN		171		24		false		        24           So, I'll hand it to the trustees.				false

		4458						LN		171		25		false		        25           CHAIR DENT:  Questions, comments,				false

		4459						PG		172		0		false		page 172				false

		4460						LN		172		1		false		         1 discussion?				false

		4461						LN		172		2		false		         2           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I, personally, like the				false

		4462						LN		172		3		false		         3 idea of having, like, more condensed meeting				false

		4463						LN		172		4		false		         4 minutes, and then, like, the time of where it is in				false

		4464						LN		172		5		false		         5 the video, and if people wanted to, like, watch the				false

		4465						LN		172		6		false		         6 video, I do that anyway.				false

		4466						LN		172		7		false		         7           I'm not sure that I quite like the idea				false

		4467						LN		172		8		false		         8 that I could reenact my whole meeting sitting in				false

		4468						LN		172		9		false		         9 front of me.  But I do understand that it's				false

		4469						LN		172		10		false		        10 beneficial for some.  I don't know how many people				false

		4470						LN		172		11		false		        11 would find, like, word for word as beneficial.				false

		4471						LN		172		12		false		        12           I like the more -- I liked Melissa's				false

		4472						LN		172		13		false		        13 meeting minutes.  I also liked her shorter ones when				false

		4473						LN		172		14		false		        14 she put, like, timestamps on those.				false

		4474						LN		172		15		false		        15           But, again, it's a matter preference:  Do				false

		4475						LN		172		16		false		        16 you read?  Do you like to listen?				false

		4476						LN		172		17		false		        17           I don't like the idea of spending as much				false

		4477						LN		172		18		false		        18 as we are for this.  That's kind of the one spot				false

		4478						LN		172		19		false		        19 where I'm like, if we talk about that a lot, I feel				false

		4479						LN		172		20		false		        20 like it's kind of contrary to other things we say.				false

		4480						LN		172		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.				false

		4481						LN		172		22		false		        22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yeah, I like the				false

		4482						LN		172		23		false		        23 comprehensive minutes.  It think it makes sense.  I				false

		4483						LN		172		24		false		        24 mean, the condensed ones without any reference to				false

		4484						LN		172		25		false		        25 what point of the live stream is it, it becomes very				false
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		4486						LN		173		1		false		         1 difficult to find something on live stream.				false

		4487						LN		173		2		false		         2           But just, can I throw something out there?				false

		4488						LN		173		3		false		         3 Couldn't we just do the total transcripts using the				false

		4489						LN		173		4		false		         4 AI?  It's unfortunate Mr. Gove's not here, but if				false

		4490						LN		173		5		false		         5 all this is is a straight transcription, surely we				false

		4491						LN		173		6		false		         6 should be able to harness the AI to do that.				false

		4492						LN		173		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  Because Mr. Gove's not here,				false

		4493						LN		173		8		false		         8 I will fill in for Mr. Gove for second.  If we all				false

		4494						LN		173		9		false		         9 had microphones that were tied to us and we were				false

		4495						LN		173		10		false		        10 logged into Zoom as individuals, it would be a lot				false

		4496						LN		173		11		false		        11 different.				false

		4497						LN		173		12		false		        12           Instead, it's just blab and it's all				false

		4498						LN		173		13		false		        13 coming from this board meeting account.  So then you				false

		4499						LN		173		14		false		        14 have to go through and figure out who said what,				false

		4500						LN		173		15		false		        15 when.  I'm right there with you.				false

		4501						LN		173		16		false		        16           The Zoom does work really well for all the				false

		4502						LN		173		17		false		        17 meetings I do outside of IVGID when individuals				false

		4503						LN		173		18		false		        18 actually log into Zoom.  It's very helpful.				false

		4504						LN		173		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  So looking at the past and				false

		4505						LN		173		20		false		        20 a couple of invoices and the number of meetings that				false

		4506						LN		173		21		false		        21 we have and the length of the meetings, we're				false

		4507						LN		173		22		false		        22 looking at spending $50- to $70,000 a year for this				false

		4508						LN		173		23		false		        23 court report to have this verbatim.  We already have				false

		4509						LN		173		24		false		        24 live stream where it is recorded, and you can go				false

		4510						LN		173		25		false		        25 back and listen to what everybody said.				false
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		4512						LN		174		1		false		         1           I think having a summary of what happened				false

		4513						LN		174		2		false		         2 on every item, but then the time stamp of when those				false

		4514						LN		174		3		false		         3 were so we can go back and listen to in detail, to				false

		4515						LN		174		4		false		         4 the extent that anybody wants the detail.				false

		4516						LN		174		5		false		         5           But, to me, having a court reporter report				false

		4517						LN		174		6		false		         6 every single word that we state, I think is extreme				false

		4518						LN		174		7		false		         7 overkill and a tremendous waste of money, given how				false

		4519						LN		174		8		false		         8 conscious we are about spending money on everything				false

		4520						LN		174		9		false		         9 else.				false

		4521						LN		174		10		false		        10           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Trustee Noble.  I				false

		4522						LN		174		11		false		        11 will say when our district clerk departed, General				false

		4523						LN		174		12		false		        12 Manager Winquest and I did discuss this, and I think				false

		4524						LN		174		13		false		        13 our projections for where we would be was in the				false

		4525						LN		174		14		false		        14 $40- to $50,000 range for the year.  So, yes, we are				false

		4526						LN		174		15		false		        15 much higher.				false

		4527						LN		174		16		false		        16           That being said, our former district clerk				false

		4528						LN		174		17		false		        17 was using about half of her time, which is what I				false

		4529						LN		174		18		false		        18 was told, to work on meeting minutes.				false

		4530						LN		174		19		false		        19           And in working through the new district				false

		4531						LN		174		20		false		        20 clerk position, and speaking with staff, it's been				false

		4532						LN		174		21		false		        21 suggested that, potentially, that role changes a				false

		4533						LN		174		22		false		        22 little bit.  And there had been, at least one				false

		4534						LN		174		23		false		        23 occasion, a member of the public that has reached				false

		4535						LN		174		24		false		        24 out and is very much interested in coming to our				false

		4536						LN		174		25		false		        25 meetings, staying late, and sitting here and				false
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		4538						LN		175		1		false		         1 transcribing our minutes for us, separate from what				false

		4539						LN		175		2		false		         2 our district clerk would be doing.				false

		4540						LN		175		3		false		         3           A lot of the problem was our district				false

		4541						LN		175		4		false		         4 clerk was here working, then the district clerk was				false

		4542						LN		175		5		false		         5 here working all night, and then behind as she moved				false

		4543						LN		175		6		false		         6 forward because she was still working on the				false

		4544						LN		175		7		false		         7 minutes.				false

		4545						LN		175		8		false		         8           And so the idea was brought up to				false

		4546						LN		175		9		false		         9 potentially remove meeting minutes from the task of				false

		4547						LN		175		10		false		        10 the district clerk, and that's in staff hands and				false

		4548						LN		175		11		false		        11 there's actually -- we have three people interested				false

		4549						LN		175		12		false		        12 in becoming -- or three candidates that we're				false

		4550						LN		175		13		false		        13 interviewing tomorrow for the district clerk				false

		4551						LN		175		14		false		        14 position, separate from meeting minutes, but I just				false

		4552						LN		175		15		false		        15 wanted to give a little update on that and how we				false

		4553						LN		175		16		false		        16 got to where we are.				false

		4554						LN		175		17		false		        17           Moving forward, I will just say I do				false

		4555						LN		175		18		false		        18 believe this is a lot more money than I think we				false

		4556						LN		175		19		false		        19 should be spending.  I don't like the idea of				false

		4557						LN		175		20		false		        20 getting away from the meeting minutes.  I am curious				false

		4558						LN		175		21		false		        21 if we can scale down the way meeting minutes are				false

		4559						LN		175		22		false		        22 done a little bit.  I do like how detailed they are.				false

		4560						LN		175		23		false		        23           In previous experience, there had been				false

		4561						LN		175		24		false		        24 25-minute time slots in the meeting minutes.  We had				false

		4562						LN		175		25		false		        25 an Open Meeting Law filed against us where it just				false
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		4564						LN		176		1		false		         1 said "the discussion went on for 25 minutes," and				false

		4565						LN		176		2		false		         2 because I had opposed approving the meeting minutes,				false

		4566						LN		176		3		false		         3 then our former general counsel decided to say it				false

		4567						LN		176		4		false		         4 was my fault that we had the Open Meeting Law filed				false

		4568						LN		176		5		false		         5 against me -- against the District, rather than us				false

		4569						LN		176		6		false		         6 just fixing the issue.				false

		4570						LN		176		7		false		         7           And one other thing I do really appreciate				false

		4571						LN		176		8		false		         8 about these meeting minutes, I don't know that last				false

		4572						LN		176		9		false		         9 time I heard someone come to a meeting and tell us				false

		4573						LN		176		10		false		        10 that what I said isn't true, as it relates to the				false

		4574						LN		176		11		false		        11 meeting minutes, and can you please fix these				false

		4575						LN		176		12		false		        12 several sentences in the meeting minutes.  We've				false

		4576						LN		176		13		false		        13 gotten away from that complaint, we've gotten away				false

		4577						LN		176		14		false		        14 from that issue.				false

		4578						LN		176		15		false		        15           In the interim, we are paying a little bit				false

		4579						LN		176		16		false		        16 more money, but I think we are aligned as far as we				false

		4580						LN		176		17		false		        17 want to do better, we want to spend less, and I just				false

		4581						LN		176		18		false		        18 think we're not quite there yet.  And we're way				false

		4582						LN		176		19		false		        19 understaffed.  There's several positions that need				false

		4583						LN		176		20		false		        20 to be filled.				false

		4584						LN		176		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was going to say maybe				false

		4585						LN		176		22		false		        22 there's a way we can figure out what we can do to				false

		4586						LN		176		23		false		        23 maybe move forward on some of our technology stuff,				false

		4587						LN		176		24		false		        24 so we're all sitting up here with our laptop, figure				false

		4588						LN		176		25		false		        25 something out, and use that money that we would				false

		4589						PG		177		0		false		page 177				false

		4590						LN		177		1		false		         1 spend on these meeting minutes, move to maybe				false

		4591						LN		177		2		false		         2 something we would use in AI.				false

		4592						LN		177		3		false		         3           CHAIR DENT:  Great suggestion.				false

		4593						LN		177		4		false		         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Don't let these				false

		4594						LN		177		5		false		         5 volunteers get away.				false

		4595						LN		177		6		false		         6           CHAIR DENT:  I don't think it was a				false

		4596						LN		177		7		false		         7 volunteer.  Kind of a volunteer.  They obviously				false

		4597						LN		177		8		false		         8 enjoy late night meetings and board meetings.				false

		4598						LN		177		9		false		         9           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm just bringing in a				false

		4599						LN		177		10		false		        10 little levity, because all of you know that read				false

		4600						LN		177		11		false		        11 everything, and I did find a typographical error.				false

		4601						LN		177		12		false		        12 And it happened to be that instead of talking about				false

		4602						LN		177		13		false		        13 Chair Dent, it referred to him as Mr. Wright.  And I				false

		4603						LN		177		14		false		        14 thought that may be important to get corrected.				false

		4604						LN		177		15		false		        15           I had forgot about it during our consent				false

		4605						LN		177		16		false		        16 calendar item, but our legal counsel said clearly				false

		4606						LN		177		17		false		        17 that's a typographical error.  So, not everything is				false

		4607						LN		177		18		false		        18 perfect.				false

		4608						LN		177		19		false		        19           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Thanks for that				false

		4609						LN		177		20		false		        20 detail and reading it to that detail.				false

		4610						LN		177		21		false		        21           What do we want to do with this item as we				false

		4611						LN		177		22		false		        22 move forward?  I feel like we've had a good				false

		4612						LN		177		23		false		        23 discussion.  I feel like we are somewhat aligned on				false

		4613						LN		177		24		false		        24 this, but as far as next steps with what we've heard				false

		4614						LN		177		25		false		        25 tonight, are we kind of in a wait-and-see at this				false

		4615						PG		178		0		false		page 178				false

		4616						LN		178		1		false		         1 point to see how things work out with staff or are				false

		4617						LN		178		2		false		         2 we wanting to do something -- do we want to maintain				false

		4618						LN		178		3		false		         3 the course or do we want to do something different				false

		4619						LN		178		4		false		         4 at this point in time?				false

		4620						LN		178		5		false		         5           We could put this back on the agenda for				false

		4621						LN		178		6		false		         6 two meetings from now to revisit this, but I just				false

		4622						LN		178		7		false		         7 want a little feedback.				false

		4623						LN		178		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Let's put it on the				false

		4624						LN		178		9		false		         9 agenda for -- well, there will be an update on				false

		4625						LN		178		10		false		        10 hiring in the GM report, and then if there's an				false

		4626						LN		178		11		false		        11 issue like we're not able to get a district clerk,				false

		4627						LN		178		12		false		        12 then this needs to pop up so we can deal with it.				false

		4628						LN		178		13		false		        13           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.				false

		4629						LN		178		14		false		        14           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I would like to ask the				false

		4630						LN		178		15		false		        15 Chair to pursue the different options that we might				false

		4631						LN		178		16		false		        16 have and share with us what he's learned through the				false

		4632						LN		178		17		false		        17 interviewing process and talking with Mr. Gove and				false

		4633						LN		178		18		false		        18 whatnot, so that then we can make a decision about				false

		4634						LN		178		19		false		        19 that going forward.				false

		4635						LN		178		20		false		        20           But for right now, I think this is at				false

		4636						LN		178		21		false		        21 least just a temporary solution.				false

		4637						LN		178		22		false		        22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I would agree with				false

		4638						LN		178		23		false		        23 Trustee Schmitz on that.  We need to take minutes				false

		4639						LN		178		24		false		        24 and provide minutes in whatever form that we do it.				false

		4640						LN		178		25		false		        25 We can't just drop the ball on it at the moment.				false

		4641						PG		179		0		false		page 179				false

		4642						LN		179		1		false		         1           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I just had one more				false

		4643						LN		179		2		false		         2 thought on it.  Maybe, when and if we do hire				false

		4644						LN		179		3		false		         3 somebody for that role, can we have this on the				false

		4645						LN		179		4		false		         4 agenda and maybe work with them so that as they are				false

		4646						LN		179		5		false		         5 new to this role, we can just set a precedent of				false

		4647						LN		179		6		false		         6 what we want going forward.				false

		4648						LN		179		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  I think that's a great idea.				false

		4649						LN		179		8		false		         8 I would also suggest we just plan to bring this				false

		4650						LN		179		9		false		         9 back, say, the first or maybe the second meeting in				false

		4651						LN		179		10		false		        10 July, given we won't have an update in time for the				false

		4652						LN		179		11		false		        11 next board packet, but we would for the first in				false

		4653						LN		179		12		false		        12 July.  Is that fair?				false

		4654						LN		179		13		false		        13           Okay.  All right.  That closes out item G				false

		4655						LN		179		14		false		        14 7.  Moving on to item H.				false

		4656						LN		179		15		false		        15 H.  REDACTIONS FOR PENDING PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS				false

		4657						LN		179		16		false		        16           CHAIR DENT:  Redactions for pending public				false

		4658						LN		179		17		false		        17 records for possible action.  Item H 1, redactions				false

		4659						LN		179		18		false		        18 for the pending public records request.				false

		4660						LN		179		19		false		        19           MR. NELSON:  No overview in this packet.				false

		4661						LN		179		20		false		        20 There was one that we're working on right now, so				false

		4662						LN		179		21		false		        21 likely in your next board meeting, there will be an				false

		4663						LN		179		22		false		        22 update.				false

		4664						LN		179		23		false		        23           Thank you.				false

		4665						LN		179		24		false		        24 I.  LONG RANGE CALENDAR				false

		4666						LN		179		25		false		        25           CHAIR DENT:  Item I 1, long range calendar				false

		4667						PG		180		0		false		page 180				false

		4668						LN		180		1		false		         1 can be found on pages 906 through 909 of your board				false

		4669						LN		180		2		false		         2 packet.  General Manager Winquest?				false

		4670						LN		180		3		false		         3           MR. WINQUEST:  The long range calendar can				false

		4671						LN		180		4		false		         4 be found on page 906 of 909.  Your next scheduled				false

		4672						LN		180		5		false		         5 board meeting is June 28th.  This is kind of fluid.				false

		4673						LN		180		6		false		         6 We've been trying to move things around to				false

		4674						LN		180		7		false		         7 accommodate a lot of the different requests in the				false

		4675						LN		180		8		false		         8 items that are going to be coming on.				false

		4676						LN		180		9		false		         9           As you can see, we do have -- I don't				false

		4677						LN		180		10		false		        10 believe that the presentation from Waste Management				false

		4678						LN		180		11		false		        11 will occur on the 28th.				false

		4679						LN		180		12		false		        12           And then with Mr. Navazio leaving after				false

		4680						LN		180		13		false		        13 this, this would be his last meeting, we do have				false

		4681						LN		180		14		false		        14 some policy updates and potential lives that we're				false

		4682						LN		180		15		false		        15 going to be bringing, including practice 6.0, review				false

		4683						LN		180		16		false		        16 and update.  I think that was requested by the				false

		4684						LN		180		17		false		        17 board.				false

		4685						LN		180		18		false		        18           The recreation privileges document, I				false

		4686						LN		180		19		false		        19 think Director Feore is planning to bring that to				false

		4687						LN		180		20		false		        20 the board just for approval with some of the				false

		4688						LN		180		21		false		        21 required edits and suggested edits at the meeting a				false

		4689						LN		180		22		false		        22 few months back.				false

		4690						LN		180		23		false		        23           Trustee Schmitz, just let us know if				false

		4691						LN		180		24		false		        24 you'll be ready to do the capital advisory				false

		4692						LN		180		25		false		        25 committee.  If not, we'll bump it out to the next				false

		4693						PG		181		0		false		page 181				false

		4694						LN		181		1		false		         1 meeting.				false

		4695						LN		181		2		false		         2           We're going to be giving you and update on				false

		4696						LN		181		3		false		         3 awarding the contract for pool maintenance.  That				false

		4697						LN		181		4		false		         4 vendor is not comfortable with our contract				false

		4698						LN		181		5		false		         5 template, so we may be having to go to a time and				false

		4699						LN		181		6		false		         6 materials type of a thing.  We're working through it				false

		4700						LN		181		7		false		         7 with Legal Counsel Nelson.				false

		4701						LN		181		8		false		         8           Then we have the operating engineers, we				false

		4702						LN		181		9		false		         9 have that item on there.  Paul will be bringing the				false

		4703						LN		181		10		false		        10 blanket purchase orders.				false

		4704						LN		181		11		false		        11           Staff is working on analysis and				false

		4705						LN		181		12		false		        12 evaluation of the food and beverage operations.  If				false

		4706						LN		181		13		false		        13 we don't feel that they're quite ready at that point				false

		4707						LN		181		14		false		        14 in time, we may move it, because we want to make				false

		4708						LN		181		15		false		        15 sure that when we bring this item, it covers all of				false

		4709						LN		181		16		false		        16 the material and what's been requested.  And so we				false

		4710						LN		181		17		false		        17 may actually reach out to -- when we have				false

		4711						LN		181		18		false		        18 discussions with the trustees, to have a discussion				false

		4712						LN		181		19		false		        19 about what you'd like to see above and beyond what				false

		4713						LN		181		20		false		        20 we already know.  That way, we're getting feedback				false

		4714						LN		181		21		false		        21 and we can try to package that all together.				false

		4715						LN		181		22		false		        22           Then SPS 1, the design contract that was				false

		4716						LN		181		23		false		        23 previously on -- I believe that was on the May 25th				false

		4717						LN		181		24		false		        24 agenda, will be coming back on the 28th.				false

		4718						LN		181		25		false		        25           Then you have the GM performance				false

		4719						PG		182		0		false		page 182				false

		4720						LN		182		1		false		         1 evaluation on there.				false

		4721						LN		182		2		false		         2           I just heard that the potential follow-up				false

		4722						LN		182		3		false		         3 item on the meeting minutes will either be the 12th				false

		4723						LN		182		4		false		         4 or the 26th, so I've noted that.				false

		4724						LN		182		5		false		         5           I think someone wanted the contract				false

		4725						LN		182		6		false		         6 renewal with BB and K on here that actually expires				false

		4726						LN		182		7		false		         7 on the 12th of 2023.  I think it would be prudent to				false

		4727						LN		182		8		false		         8 start discussing our relationship with BB and K, and				false

		4728						LN		182		9		false		         9 being prepared for how you want to proceed with that				false

		4729						LN		182		10		false		        10 contract expiring in December.				false

		4730						LN		182		11		false		        11           GM goals, and then the water reservoir				false

		4731						LN		182		12		false		        12 coating, the siding improvement.  I'll go ahead and				false

		4732						LN		182		13		false		        13 stop there.				false

		4733						LN		182		14		false		        14           I'm happy to answer any questions or let				false

		4734						LN		182		15		false		        15 me know if there's anything you feel like is missing				false

		4735						LN		182		16		false		        16 on the long range calendar.				false

		4736						LN		182		17		false		        17           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a number of				false

		4737						LN		182		18		false		        18 things that I would like to add, but before we go				false

		4738						LN		182		19		false		        19 there, on July 12th, this annual report, PP 141				false

		4739						LN		182		20		false		        20 resolution, can you just clarify what that is?				false

		4740						LN		182		21		false		        21           MR. WINQUEST:  I think -- that is the				false

		4741						LN		182		22		false		        22 resolution that requires annual reporting.  Instead				false

		4742						LN		182		23		false		        23 of going back and looking at the list, we'll get				false

		4743						LN		182		24		false		        24 back to you on that.				false

		4744						LN		182		25		false		        25           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  And one of the things				false

		4745						PG		183		0		false		page 183				false

		4746						LN		183		1		false		         1 that I'm recalling -- and this goes back to our				false

		4747						LN		183		2		false		         2 contracts -- I thought that Parasol (phonetic) was				false

		4748						LN		183		3		false		         3 supposed to be giving us annual reports, and we				false

		4749						LN		183		4		false		         4 haven't had one, I don't think, for a couple of				false

		4750						LN		183		5		false		         5 years.  I thought that was part of their lease				false

		4751						LN		183		6		false		         6 agreement.  So, we should have that.				false

		4752						LN		183		7		false		         7           MR. WINQUEST:  It is.  Last year I did				false

		4753						LN		183		8		false		         8 email the report to the board.  I don't know -- I				false

		4754						LN		183		9		false		         9 don't think I've received this year's report yet.				false

		4755						LN		183		10		false		        10 I'll follow up with Ms. Anderson on that, though.				false

		4756						LN		183		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  Yeah.  And I think the only				false

		4757						LN		183		12		false		        12 time -- maybe once or twice it came in front of the				false

		4758						LN		183		13		false		        13 board where she was here presenting -- was when the				false

		4759						LN		183		14		false		        14 whole thing happened at the DW Reynolds Center.				false

		4760						LN		183		15		false		        15           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, would the board				false

		4761						LN		183		16		false		        16 prefer that she give an in-person presentation?				false

		4762						LN		183		17		false		        17           CHAIR DENT:  I don't think we need that.				false

		4763						LN		183		18		false		        18 But the annual report, making sure it is on our long				false

		4764						LN		183		19		false		        19 range calendar, just as a reminder for everyone that				false

		4765						LN		183		20		false		        20 it is -- we know when we can expect it.				false

		4766						LN		183		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I would like to add on				false

		4767						LN		183		22		false		        22 the 28th, recall that the board gave myself and				false

		4768						LN		183		23		false		        23 staff direction to go and get clarification with				false

		4769						LN		183		24		false		        24 Moss Adams on the scope of work number 3, and I was				false

		4770						LN		183		25		false		        25 expecting that today.  I haven't yet received it,				false

		4771						PG		184		0		false		page 184				false

		4772						LN		184		1		false		         1 but I would like to bring that back for all of you				false

		4773						LN		184		2		false		         2 to review.				false

		4774						LN		184		3		false		         3           Also we've had some issues that have been				false

		4775						LN		184		4		false		         4 brought up relative to the golf cancellation policy.				false

		4776						LN		184		5		false		         5 And I believe also the All You Can Play pricing.  I				false

		4777						LN		184		6		false		         6 think those where things we did a little bit on the				false

		4778						LN		184		7		false		         7 fly at our golf rate meeting.  And I would like to				false

		4779						LN		184		8		false		         8 bring it back to have some clarification and compare				false

		4780						LN		184		9		false		         9 how our policy is compared to other resorts.				false

		4781						LN		184		10		false		        10           And we should put the skate park back on				false

		4782						LN		184		11		false		        11 our calendar as well, so that we don't lose traction				false

		4783						LN		184		12		false		        12 on that.				false

		4784						LN		184		13		false		        13           Then I was reading some things, and it				false

		4785						LN		184		14		false		        14 used to be a half hour before the meetings, the				false

		4786						LN		184		15		false		        15 trustees would gather and it was sort of a community				false

		4787						LN		184		16		false		        16 town hall type situation.  And I thought maybe we				false

		4788						LN		184		17		false		        17 should either schedule a town hall or implement that				false

		4789						LN		184		18		false		        18 half hour before, like it used to done, so that				false

		4790						LN		184		19		false		        19 there's opportunity to have community engagement.  I				false

		4791						LN		184		20		false		        20 just wanted to throw that out also.				false

		4792						LN		184		21		false		        21           That's it, my relative to the -- oh, no				false

		4793						LN		184		22		false		        22 it's not.  I would propose that we take the things				false

		4794						LN		184		23		false		        23 that are on the July 26th meeting date as it relates				false

		4795						LN		184		24		false		        24 to finance, the 4410 and the 4411, these are really				false

		4796						LN		184		25		false		        25 important forms to be filed with the State.				false

		4797						PG		185		0		false		page 185				false

		4798						LN		185		1		false		         1           And from my perspective, with Paul				false

		4799						LN		185		2		false		         2 leaving, I would prefer to address those as opposed				false

		4800						LN		185		3		false		         3 to spending time on policy-type issues, because with				false

		4801						LN		185		4		false		         4 Paul's departure and without a controller, I'm				false

		4802						LN		185		5		false		         5 concerned about who is going to be doing those				false

		4803						LN		185		6		false		         6 forms.				false

		4804						LN		185		7		false		         7           So, I would like to request that those two				false

		4805						LN		185		8		false		         8 agenda items that are on the calendar for the 26th,				false

		4806						LN		185		9		false		         9 be swapped out and are included on the 28th, so that				false

		4807						LN		185		10		false		        10 at least we have those forms completed.				false

		4808						LN		185		11		false		        11           MR. WINQUEST:  I will definitely talk to				false

		4809						LN		185		12		false		        12 Paul about that and see if he has the bandwidth to				false

		4810						LN		185		13		false		        13 get that done, potentially, if we swap those items				false

		4811						LN		185		14		false		        14 out, and we likely would.  But I understand the				false

		4812						LN		185		15		false		        15 importance.  I agree.  I'll talk to our director of				false

		4813						LN		185		16		false		        16 finance.				false

		4814						LN		185		17		false		        17           CHAIR DENT:  Any questions on items?				false

		4815						LN		185		18		false		        18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm just confirming				false

		4816						LN		185		19		false		        19 we're actually going to do the GM performance				false

		4817						LN		185		20		false		        20 evaluation on June 28th.				false

		4818						LN		185		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  We are not doing that on June				false

		4819						LN		185		22		false		        22 28th.  We need to place an item on the agenda for				false

		4820						LN		185		23		false		        23 consideration of a separation agreement.  And that				false

		4821						LN		185		24		false		        24 would be -- what we discussed was a special meeting				false

		4822						LN		185		25		false		        25 for next week.  And we will work through Susan,				false

		4823						PG		186		0		false		page 186				false

		4824						LN		186		1		false		         1 since we don't have a district clerk, to coordinate				false

		4825						LN		186		2		false		         2 with the board for that.				false

		4826						LN		186		3		false		         3           Any other comments or questions as it				false

		4827						LN		186		4		false		         4 relates to the long range calendar?				false

		4828						LN		186		5		false		         5           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  As it relates to the				false

		4829						LN		186		6		false		         6 meeting that Trustee Dent just proposed, I just want				false

		4830						LN		186		7		false		         7 my fellow trustees to know that I am unavailable on				false

		4831						LN		186		8		false		         8 Tuesday.  I'm completely unavailable.				false

		4832						LN		186		9		false		         9           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I request that that				false

		4833						LN		186		10		false		        10 meeting is in the evening.				false

		4834						LN		186		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  We're -- it'll be in the				false

		4835						LN		186		12		false		        12 evening.  Yeah.				false

		4836						LN		186		13		false		        13           MR. WINQUEST:  So to be clear, there's no				false

		4837						LN		186		14		false		        14 way you'd be able to have a meeting on Tuesday, the				false

		4838						LN		186		15		false		        15 timing, anyways.				false

		4839						LN		186		16		false		        16           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions on this				false

		4840						LN		186		17		false		        17 item?  That closes out item I 1.  Moving on to item				false

		4841						LN		186		18		false		        18 J.				false

		4842						LN		186		19		false		        19 J.  BOARD OF TRUSTEES UPDATES				false

		4843						LN		186		20		false		        20           CHAIR DENT:  Any updates from the				false

		4844						LN		186		21		false		        21 trustees?				false

		4845						LN		186		22		false		        22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Yes, me.  I'll start				false

		4846						LN		186		23		false		        23 with golf.  We need to put the cancellation policy				false

		4847						LN		186		24		false		        24 on the long range calendar.  We solved that problem,				false

		4848						LN		186		25		false		        25 so that one's good.				false

		4849						PG		187		0		false		page 187				false

		4850						LN		187		1		false		         1           I will get everyone a copy of this sheet				false

		4851						LN		187		2		false		         2 that I'm looking at, but Director of Golf Howard put				false

		4852						LN		187		3		false		         3 together a comparison from May 26th to June 8th, the				false

		4853						LN		187		4		false		         4 week that we just got, and then did the exact same				false

		4854						LN		187		5		false		         5 for the prior year, just a day off.				false

		4855						LN		187		6		false		         6           But what we found is that revenue for the				false

		4856						LN		187		7		false		         7 week last year was $126,801, which was roughly				false

		4857						LN		187		8		false		         8 $67.44 per round.  And this year we're at $80.51 per				false

		4858						LN		187		9		false		         9 round, for a total revenue of $171,000.  So this is				false

		4859						LN		187		10		false		        10 $44,000 more, and it's 247 more rounds of golf that				false

		4860						LN		187		11		false		        11 occurred during this weather.  So the ten-minute				false

		4861						LN		187		12		false		        12 intervals have seemed to help.  So that's exciting.				false

		4862						LN		187		13		false		        13           I also had the opportunity to play golf in				false

		4863						LN		187		14		false		        14 the rain yesterday.  It was no so exciting.				false

		4864						LN		187		15		false		        15           Then my other ones are from parks and rec.				false

		4865						LN		187		16		false		        16 The first thing is, as many of you know, we lost our				false

		4866						LN		187		17		false		        17 James over in the parks department, so it been a				false

		4867						LN		187		18		false		        18 really sad week over there.  We had Arbor Day today,				false

		4868						LN		187		19		false		        19 and we got to plant some trees, so that was fun.				false

		4869						LN		187		20		false		        20           And then just an update on tennis and				false

		4870						LN		187		21		false		        21 pickleball passes.  So far, we have sold pickleball				false

		4871						LN		187		22		false		        22 and tennis passes, we've sold 282 of them, which is				false

		4872						LN		187		23		false		        23 $74,000 in revenue.  Just the membership without				false

		4873						LN		187		24		false		        24 including ball, machine, and six pack, we've sold				false

		4874						LN		187		25		false		        25 244, which is $57,750.  And then there's 632				false

		4875						PG		188		0		false		page 188				false

		4876						LN		188		1		false		         1 drop-ins since May 9th, for a $6,984 revenue.  I can				false

		4877						LN		188		2		false		         2 type that all up so everyone has those numbers, but				false

		4878						LN		188		3		false		         3 those are my really fun updates.				false

		4879						LN		188		4		false		         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  So my updates, I met				false

		4880						LN		188		5		false		         5 with Granite Construction yesterday.  I expressed				false

		4881						LN		188		6		false		         6 the concerns of -- my concerns and I think most of				false

		4882						LN		188		7		false		         7 the board's and the public's about the huge				false

		4883						LN		188		8		false		         8 increases in price.  And I pointed out to them, in				false

		4884						LN		188		9		false		         9 terms -- particularly, we've seen in the level of				false

		4885						LN		188		10		false		        10 rate increase.  I pointed out we might need to look				false

		4886						LN		188		11		false		        11 at slightly different policies in terms of that, and				false

		4887						LN		188		12		false		        12 asked them to go away and look at some different				false

		4888						LN		188		13		false		        13 options, how they take more costs out of it.				false

		4889						LN		188		14		false		        14           Also the Moss Adams contract, we have a				false

		4890						LN		188		15		false		        15 kick-off meeting on Tuesday, have been provided with				false

		4891						LN		188		16		false		        16 a lot of that data that has been requested.  That's				false

		4892						LN		188		17		false		        17 moving forward, and we're hoping to get interviews				false

		4893						LN		188		18		false		        18 done before the start of July with senior staff and				false

		4894						LN		188		19		false		        19 board members.				false

		4895						LN		188		20		false		        20           CHAIR DENT:  Any other updates?				false

		4896						LN		188		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Staff has been working				false

		4897						LN		188		22		false		        22 diligently to support the requests for Picture				false

		4898						LN		188		23		false		        23 Passes, punch cards, what have you.  They've been				false

		4899						LN		188		24		false		        24 doing a great job.  They're digging into this				false

		4900						LN		188		25		false		        25 Ordinance 7 and really trying to make sure that				false

		4901						PG		189		0		false		page 189				false

		4902						LN		189		1		false		         1 they're understanding things, and the booth staff's				false

		4903						LN		189		2		false		         2 been doing a phenomenal job.				false

		4904						LN		189		3		false		         3           Reviewing passes, I happen to stumble				false

		4905						LN		189		4		false		         4 where somebody had a picture on their phone, and the				false

		4906						LN		189		5		false		         5 staff member was very courteous, but very firm, to				false

		4907						LN		189		6		false		         6 say, "That is not you."				false

		4908						LN		189		7		false		         7           So, they're all really working hard and				false

		4909						LN		189		8		false		         8 really trying to do a good job, and everyone is				false

		4910						LN		189		9		false		         9 really digging into Ordinance 7, and I think that's				false

		4911						LN		189		10		false		        10 really commendable.				false

		4912						LN		189		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  Awesome.  And then just an				false

		4913						LN		189		12		false		        12 update on Ordinance 7, or, I guess, the issues that				false

		4914						LN		189		13		false		        13 we're experiencing.  I did speak with Kathy.  It's				false

		4915						LN		189		14		false		        14 sounds like we will -- we're hoping to meet our goal				false

		4916						LN		189		15		false		        15 of having a response by the week, and once we do,				false

		4917						LN		189		16		false		        16 through legal counsel, you guys will all be				false

		4918						LN		189		17		false		        17 informed.				false

		4919						LN		189		18		false		        18           Any other comments, questions?				false

		4920						LN		189		19		false		        19           Okay.  All right.  That closes out item J.				false

		4921						LN		189		20		false		        20 Moving on to item K.				false

		4922						LN		189		21		false		        21 K.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS				false

		4923						LN		189		22		false		        22           CHAIR DENT:  Any public comments in the				false

		4924						LN		189		23		false		        23 room?				false

		4925						LN		189		24		false		        24           MS. MARTINI:  Margaret Martini.  Wow,				false

		4926						LN		189		25		false		        25 evaporating audience with no important -- with so				false

		4927						PG		190		0		false		page 190				false

		4928						LN		190		1		false		         1 many important issues left on the agenda, within ten				false

		4929						LN		190		2		false		         2 minutes of the initial public comment where				false

		4930						LN		190		3		false		         3 everybody commented and then evaporated.  Go figure.				false

		4931						LN		190		4		false		         4 It's important to listen to the whole agenda to see				false

		4932						LN		190		5		false		         5 what's going on.  Not just their only little,				false

		4933						LN		190		6		false		         6 short-sided narrow opinions.				false

		4934						LN		190		7		false		         7           I'd like to address the $7,000 a month for				false

		4935						LN		190		8		false		         8 the court reporter.  If you figure out, 7 times 12				false

		4936						LN		190		9		false		         9 is 84, and then you hire someone to do that job with				false

		4937						LN		190		10		false		        10 our wonderful compensation packages that we seem to				false

		4938						LN		190		11		false		        11 have, having the court reporter for $84,000 a year				false

		4939						LN		190		12		false		        12 or less, because we don't have that many meetings				false

		4940						LN		190		13		false		        13 every month, I would think that that would be a				false

		4941						LN		190		14		false		        14 better way to go.  It's completely unbiased, it's				false

		4942						LN		190		15		false		        15 complete down to the commas.				false

		4943						LN		190		16		false		        16           I think that probably there would be no				false

		4944						LN		190		17		false		        17 benefits or anything to address that.  You just hire				false

		4945						LN		190		18		false		        18 her, she does her job, turns it over to you, and you				false

		4946						LN		190		19		false		        19 don't have another employee with benefits and et				false

		4947						LN		190		20		false		        20 cetera.  So I think that that's really something to				false

		4948						LN		190		21		false		        21 consider when you are just paying some to do just				false

		4949						LN		190		22		false		        22 one position, and they do nothing else.				false

		4950						LN		190		23		false		        23           I had to laugh at everybody that said,				false

		4951						LN		190		24		false		        24 "Oh, and punch cards are so devalued.  Look what				false

		4952						LN		190		25		false		        25 you've done, you've devalued our punch cards."				false

		4953						PG		191		0		false		page 191				false

		4954						LN		191		1		false		         1           Hello, people, you're only getting charged				false

		4955						LN		191		2		false		         2 for what's on that punch card.  You're not getting				false

		4956						LN		191		3		false		         3 charged $180 for a $91 punch card.  It's completely				false

		4957						LN		191		4		false		         4 a wash.  It's completely equal.  I just -- that kind				false

		4958						LN		191		5		false		         5 of blew me away.				false

		4959						LN		191		6		false		         6           Then I think that we really need to look				false

		4960						LN		191		7		false		         7 at Moss Adams' --				false

		4961						LN		191		8		false		         8           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.				false

		4962						LN		191		9		false		         9           MS. MARTINI:  -- policies and procedures.				false

		4963						LN		191		10		false		        10 We really need -- we have no internal controls yet,				false

		4964						LN		191		11		false		        11 been looking at that for ten years, and then just				false

		4965						LN		191		12		false		        12 back to the need for an internal audit.  This could				false

		4966						LN		191		13		false		        13 all have been solved, a lot of these issues solved				false

		4967						LN		191		14		false		        14 years ago with an internal audit, and it should have				false

		4968						LN		191		15		false		        15 happened before now.				false

		4969						LN		191		16		false		        16           I want to thank you to the board for				false

		4970						LN		191		17		false		        17 staying late and for being so thorough.  Thank you.				false

		4971						LN		191		18		false		        18           MR. CALLICRATE:  Tim Callicrate, 170				false

		4972						LN		191		19		false		        19 Mayhew Circle.				false

		4973						LN		191		20		false		        20           Interesting meeting.  To Ms. Martini, many				false

		4974						LN		191		21		false		        21 of us have been at home watching this meeting and				false

		4975						LN		191		22		false		        22 listening to the live stream, so your comment is				false

		4976						LN		191		23		false		        23 interesting at best.  Not everybody has to be there				false

		4977						LN		191		24		false		        24 in the room, like some of you feel that you need to				false

		4978						LN		191		25		false		        25 to show your big, beautiful selves.				false

		4979						PG		192		0		false		page 192				false

		4980						LN		192		1		false		         1           I'm curious as to why Trustee Schmitz on				false

		4981						LN		192		2		false		         2 her own was calling around and trying to discern				false

		4982						LN		192		3		false		         3 information when it's the board that makes the				false

		4983						LN		192		4		false		         4 decisions and then dictates who or whom will make				false

		4984						LN		192		5		false		         5 the necessary phone calls.				false

		4985						LN		192		6		false		         6           For somebody who reads everything, as she				false

		4986						LN		192		7		false		         7 stated, and has been called upon by her acolytes as				false

		4987						LN		192		8		false		         8 the most brilliant individual in the room, I find it				false

		4988						LN		192		9		false		         9 interesting that she didn't quite understand what				false

		4989						LN		192		10		false		        10 was being discussed.  So that's something to				false

		4990						LN		192		11		false		        11 ruminate over.				false

		4991						LN		192		12		false		        12           It's interesting about the comments,				false

		4992						LN		192		13		false		        13 again, that Ms. Martini made about no internal				false

		4993						LN		192		14		false		        14 controls over ten years, and I've heard no internal				false

		4994						LN		192		15		false		        15 controls over five years, whatever, there are				false

		4995						LN		192		16		false		        16 internal controls, people, you just haven't decided				false

		4996						LN		192		17		false		        17 to put that out to the community.  There are				false

		4997						LN		192		18		false		        18 internal controls.  It's a work in progress.				false

		4998						LN		192		19		false		        19           Trustees Schmitz and Dent, you know that				false

		4999						LN		192		20		false		        20 more than anyone because we all worked on that when				false

		5000						LN		192		21		false		        21 I was on the board with you.				false

		5001						LN		192		22		false		        22           I am sorely disappointed at your lack of				false

		5002						LN		192		23		false		        23 ability to look at the bigger and broader pictures				false

		5003						LN		192		24		false		        24 in this district, and I find it really, really				false

		5004						LN		192		25		false		        25 galling that you're going to call a special meeting				false

		5005						PG		193		0		false		page 193				false

		5006						LN		193		1		false		         1 next week to discuss the termination of the general				false

		5007						LN		193		2		false		         2 manager.  Tonight was a total sham.  You two need to				false

		5008						LN		193		3		false		         3 resign immediately.  And I'm here to tell you, I				false

		5009						LN		193		4		false		         4 will be leading a recall effort for both of you.				false

		5010						LN		193		5		false		         5 You are absolutely abject, you don't know what				false

		5011						LN		193		6		false		         6 you're doing, you don't deserve to serve as trustees				false

		5012						LN		193		7		false		         7 on this Board of Trustee, you don't know your roles				false

		5013						LN		193		8		false		         8 as trustees.				false

		5014						LN		193		9		false		         9           And all I can say, folks, is this				false

		5015						LN		193		10		false		        10 community needs to rally and drive these people out.				false

		5016						LN		193		11		false		        11 You're doing nothing but dividing this community.				false

		5017						LN		193		12		false		        12 It's shocking that you sat there tonight with your				false

		5018						LN		193		13		false		        13 heads burrowed in your phones, neglecting the people				false

		5019						LN		193		14		false		        14 making comments.  You don't deserve to be a trustee.				false

		5020						LN		193		15		false		        15 Neither of you.				false

		5021						LN		193		16		false		        16           And Trustee Tulloch, I hope that you have				false

		5022						LN		193		17		false		        17 enough wherewithal to rise above the fray of this				false

		5023						LN		193		18		false		        18 and vote against this travesty.				false

		5024						LN		193		19		false		        19           Thank you.				false

		5025						LN		193		20		false		        20           MR. MILLER:  Charlie Miller.				false

		5026						LN		193		21		false		        21           I am going to echo a lot of what Tim just				false

		5027						LN		193		22		false		        22 said.  Ms. Martini, a lot of us don't have time to				false

		5028						LN		193		23		false		        23 sit there for seven hours, whatever it is,				false

		5029						LN		193		24		false		        24 typically.  We have families, we have to cook				false

		5030						LN		193		25		false		        25 dinner, we have to put kids to bed.  But we're				false

		5031						PG		194		0		false		page 194				false

		5032						LN		194		1		false		         1 listening.  We're paying attention.				false

		5033						LN		194		2		false		         2           I'm a bit appalled after so many hours				false

		5034						LN		194		3		false		         3 tonight of listening to this, and I feel like you				false

		5035						LN		194		4		false		         4 guys are tone deaf to all the comments of support				false

		5036						LN		194		5		false		         5 for Indra and what the community wants.  And a				false

		5037						LN		194		6		false		         6 handful, if that, going the other way.				false

		5038						LN		194		7		false		         7           That side comment, at the end of the				false

		5039						LN		194		8		false		         8 night, that, oh, yeah, and then there's a special				false

		5040						LN		194		9		false		         9 meeting next week for a separation agreement, out of				false

		5041						LN		194		10		false		        10 the blue.  I mean, what is that?				false

		5042						LN		194		11		false		        11           No transparency.  You guys talk about				false

		5043						LN		194		12		false		        12 transparency constantly.  That is the last thing I				false

		5044						LN		194		13		false		        13 heard tonight.				false

		5045						LN		194		14		false		        14           I hope there's an awakening in this				false

		5046						LN		194		15		false		        15 community.  I hope that the people understand that				false

		5047						LN		194		16		false		        16 it's getting driven in the ground right now by how				false

		5048						LN		194		17		false		        17 you guys are running this town.  It's just very				false

		5049						LN		194		18		false		        18 disappointing.				false

		5050						LN		194		19		false		        19           We can't be there all the time to get in				false

		5051						LN		194		20		false		        20 your face.  We elect you to do the right thing and,				false

		5052						LN		194		21		false		        21 boy, I wish you didn't get the votes you did.  So				false

		5053						LN		194		22		false		        22 I'm very disappointed.  I hope the best for Indra.				false

		5054						LN		194		23		false		        23 I hope this town can wake up.				false

		5055						LN		194		24		false		        24           Thank you.				false

		5056						LN		194		25		false		        25           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.				false

		5057						PG		195		0		false		page 195				false

		5058						LN		195		1		false		         1           Well, I've come to a conclusion tonight.				false

		5059						LN		195		2		false		         2 I see a divided town.  We have the Clampetts, we				false

		5060						LN		195		3		false		         3 have the McCoys, and after those last two speakers,				false

		5061						LN		195		4		false		         4 we have the bus in one flew over the cuckoo.				false

		5062						LN		195		5		false		         5           We have an ex-board chairman that didn't				false

		5063						LN		195		6		false		         6 know how many terms he could run.  We have an				false

		5064						LN		195		7		false		         7 ex-utility manager who is working in another part of				false

		5065						LN		195		8		false		         8 the state -- for another state, and he is an				false

		5066						LN		195		9		false		         9 authority on everything that goes on here.  The				false

		5067						LN		195		10		false		        10 people who spoke tonight, like I said earlier, they				false

		5068						LN		195		11		false		        11 don't know anything.  They just came in to do what				false

		5069						LN		195		12		false		        12 Myles Riner told them to do.				false
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         1 INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA - JUNE 14, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.



         2                        -o0o-



         3



         4



         5           CHAIR DENT:  I'd like to call the regular



         6 meeting of the Incline Village General Improvement



         7 District to order for the Board of Trustees.  It is



         8 6:00 P.M., June 14th, 2023.  We're located at the



         9 boardroom at 893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline



        10 Village, and via Zoom.



        11           Item A is the Pledge of Allegiance.



        12 A.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



        13           (Pledge of Allegiance.)



        14           CHAIR DENT:  Item B is the roll call of



        15 the Trustees.



        16 B.  ROLL CALL



        17           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tulloch?



        18           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Present.



        19           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Noble?



        20           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Here.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tonking?



        22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Here.



        23           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?



        24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Here.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  And I'm Trustee Dent.  All
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         1 five trustees are present.



         2           Moving on to item C, Initial Public



         3 Comment.



         4 C.  INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENT



         5           CHAIR DENT:  You will have three minutes



         6 for your public comment.  We are still experiencing



         7 clock issues, so Trustee Noble has volunteered his



         8 phone to track the time, and then you will get a



         9 30-second notification from me when the time is



        10 running out, just so you know time's running out on



        11 you.



        12           MR. RINER:  Good evening.  Dr. Myles



        13 Riner, 411 Valerie Court.



        14           A few quick comments.  First, you should



        15 know that the folks who have come here today to



        16 express their support for GM Winquest and his staff



        17 are not here because Indra asked them to be here.



        18 They are here because of what you, the trustees,



        19 have said and what some of you haven't said about



        20 retaining Indra as general manager.  My bet is that



        21 not one of these people have been asked by Indra to



        22 come here today.



        23           Second, Trustee Schmitz, we all recognize



        24 that you may be the hardest-working trustee IVGID



        25 has ever had, but you're only paid a few thousand
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         1 dollars a year to have this job.  The fact that you



         2 work so hard may well be part of the problem.



         3           I think you feel unappreciated by many of



         4 us and thus resentful, and this resentment has



         5 fueled what has the appearance of a vendetta against



         6 GM Winquest and his staff, has encouraged some very



         7 inappropriate and offensive behavior on the part of



         8 your vocal supporters, and has demoralized our IVGID



         9 employees.



        10           You can't seem to polish your reputation



        11 without disparaging these people who work for you.



        12 This is not what we expect from our trustees.



        13           Chairman Dent, I am just disappointed that



        14 you have not done more to mitigate these behaviors.



        15           And Trustee Tulloch, you are a



        16 penny-pincher, and that's not necessarily a bad



        17 thing.  But if you pinch too hard, our General



        18 Improvement District will fail to improve, and we



        19 may have to change the name of our village from



        20 Incline to decline.



        21           All together, the approach you three are



        22 taking by disparaging and micromanaging the GM and



        23 his staff and allowing the perpetually grieved to



        24 dictate policy and slander and abuse IVGID employees



        25 in public comments is having a very negative impact
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         1 on this community.  I ask you to consider changing



         2 your approach.



         3           Thank you.



         4           MS. WONG:  I'm extremely disappointed with



         5 the majority of this board.  You're fundamentally



         6 changing IVGID without community input.  You're



         7 taking away resident and parcel owner access and



         8 value at IVGID venues.



         9           For three people who always complained



        10 about transparency, perhaps you need to look in the



        11 mirror.



        12           Here's a great example of your



        13 transparency:  You scheduled Indra's performance



        14 review for this meeting, but it's glaringly not on



        15 the agenda.



        16           So if you aren't going to do the GM



        17 review, we will.  Everybody in this room is here to



        18 support -- well, most of the people in this room are



        19 to support Indra, and this is what community support



        20 looks like.



        21           Indra is by far the best GM IVGID has ever



        22 had.  He listens and responds to the community.  He



        23 identifies weaknesses and shortcomings and finds the



        24 best possible solution for the good of the



        25 community.  You move the goal posts, and he responds
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         1 professionally.



         2           Michaela and Dave, thank you for standing



         3 up for this community.  While you may not be the



         4 majority on this board, the majority of the



         5 community knows that you represent us.



         6           To the IVGID staff, thank you for serving



         7 our community every day.  You are what make IVGID



         8 great.



         9           To the senior team, you are just that, a



        10 team.  I love watching you support each other and



        11 Indra and this district.



        12           And lastly, to Indra, I have watched your



        13 career grow at IVGID from coordinating softball



        14 leagues to running the District.  You show up every



        15 day for your staff and our community.  You're



        16 passionate about what you do, and our community is



        17 better because of it.  I cannot be more proud to say



        18 that I had the opportunity to work with you.



        19           This is a stack of petitions, all in



        20 support of Indra, and there are more coming in the



        21 door as we speak.



        22           If you want to know what the community



        23 thinks, and you want to know what the community



        24 wants, we want Indra to lead this district.



        25           MR. SOMMERS:  Good evening.  Ryan Sommers,
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         1 Fire Chief, North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection



         2 District.



         3           I'm here to speak in favor of General



         4 Manager Indra Winquest.  These first comments will



         5 be me, as the fire chief.  GM Winquest has been a



         6 huge asset to this district, and an outstanding ally



         7 for North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District, all



         8 while he served in the capacity of general manager.



         9           This does not exclude his previous



        10 positions within the District, as that knowledge has



        11 made him into a great leader for this community and



        12 as a whole.



        13           His leadership throughout the community



        14 has led to an outstanding partnership between



        15 North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District and IVGID.



        16 I would hate to have all this work, time, and effort



        17 lost.  Mr. Winquest's integrity, professionalism,



        18 and ability to care about his community and this



        19 district has not gone unnoticed.



        20           Now, on a personal note, having been born



        21 and raised in this town and spending a lot of time



        22 here, Indra has done an excellent job of listening



        23 and acting on the reasonable requests from the



        24 citizens of Incline and Crystal Bay.  I strongly



        25 believe he is a prominent community leader with a
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         1 responsible sense of action and business knowledge.



         2           I thank you for your time.



         3           MS. RINECOURT:  Good evening.  Tia



         4 Rinecourt (phonetic), 801 Randall Avenue.



         5           Retain Indra Winquest as IVGID general



         6 manager.  For over 35 years, I've experienced



         7 several general managers working for IVGID, and



         8 Indra has been one of the best.  His passion,



         9 dedication, and commitment to our community is truly



        10 remarkable.



        11           There are so many situations to cite, but



        12 one of the more significant ones was during the



        13 pandemic, and how he helped the Fire District



        14 navigate unchartered territory for the safety of our



        15 community, offering the Chateau for pods for us to



        16 give our vaccines to our community and citizens.



        17           No matter the situation, he remains



        18 professional, courteous, and above all, always



        19 exhibits kindness, which we could all use more of.



        20           Instead of trying to find fault, consider



        21 looking at the best in others and work on creating



        22 solutions together to move forward in a positive



        23 way.



        24           Thank you.



        25           MS. QWEN:  I was born and raised here.



                                                            10

�









         1 I've been here 65 five years.  My dad was the first



         2 lift operator at Ski Incline.  My mom started the



         3 pro shop.  My mom had to find five five-year-olds in



         4 order to go to school here.



         5           I have lived here and am so proud of this



         6 community.  However, now I am so disappointed in the



         7 behavior and the direction that is going on with



         8 this community.  It makes me want to cry.



         9           I have played baseball with Indra.  I love



        10 him.  I work out four hours a day at the gym.  He



        11 asks me if I clock in and I clock out.



        12           And I just love Indra.  I love to the



        13 community.  I sell real estate.  I am proud of it,



        14 but it's gotten to the point where sometimes I have



        15 some negative impact on how I sell my real estate.



        16           But I wanted to just say ditto, and I love



        17 you all because I know you all so well, and I love



        18 this community.  And please keep Indra.  I just --



        19 we love him.  We love him.



        20           Thank you.



        21           MS. CARS:  Good evening, trustees.  This



        22 is a prayer statement by multiple citizens of



        23 Incline Village via my voice.



        24           IVGID has been plagued in recent years by



        25 fundamentally poor governance.  The trustees have
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         1 operated in a non-transparent, unprofessional, and



         2 unpredictable way, and seem more focused on catering



         3 to a few loud voices and special interests than



         4 serving our community at large.



         5           With regard to the prospect of removing



         6 the district manager of IVGID, there are some basic



         7 threshold questions that must be answered to the



         8 community, not hidden behind a veil of trustee-only



         9 access.



        10           Basic threshold criteria for making a



        11 significant leadership decision in a professional



        12 manner:  One, what is the review process for the



        13 general manager?  Two, have formal reviews been



        14 complete and have they been disclosed?  Three, has



        15 the District general manager been given time to



        16 address any issues that have been raised?  Four, it



        17 is clear to the community that is the interest of



        18 the community that he be removed -- is it clear that



        19 he be removed?  If that is your choice.  Five, has a



        20 study been conducted to see whether or not this role



        21 can be filled by a competent individual at a



        22 compensation level that IVGID can afford?  Six, if



        23 there is an abrupt removal, what is the proposed



        24 transition plan?  Seven, finally and fundamentally,



        25 what is the board trying to achieve with this
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         1 removal?  If it should happen.



         2           If these basic questions cannot be



         3 adequately answered, then the IVGID trustees are



         4 doing our community a material disservice by even



         5 broaching the topic of the dismissal of our general



         6 manager.



         7           If next week the IVGID trustees were to



         8 proceed with this removal without effective and



         9 convincing answers to these questions, it would



        10 represent gross negligence and betrayal of the



        11 public trust.  It would also open the District to



        12 possible litigation.



        13           Tonight is not the time for yet another



        14 dereliction of duty on the part of the trustees.



        15           Incline Village was developed 50 years ago



        16 as a premier mountain getaway, and has been allowed



        17 to devolve into severe disrepair under current



        18 governance.



        19           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        20           MS. CARS:  This is the legacy of the IVGID



        21 trustees, and this community deserves better.  We



        22 can start tonight with the professional and



        23 thoughtful approach to the critical role of district



        24 general manager.



        25           One final point, a decision to terminate a
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         1 district manager or any person who is on a



         2 well-deserved vacation is abhorrent and of unknown



         3 legality.



         4           Thank you.



         5           MR. CARS:  We're greatly disturbed that it



         6 appears some of the trustees could be intent on



         7 giving Indra Winquest an unfavorable review with the



         8 intention of terminating his contract, which has one



         9 year left.



        10           A potential termination conflicts with the



        11 strong leadership he contributed to the Incline



        12 Village community and IVGID throughout COVID, the



        13 fires, and the relentless animosity he has been



        14 subjected to from a select handful of disgruntled



        15 community members.  And at times, even some of the



        16 trustees.



        17           Indra is a leader who has demonstrated



        18 responsibility to his staff of 100-plus and to all



        19 the diverse citizens of Incline, a handful of whom



        20 speak vitreal at board meetings and appear to have



        21 the confidential ear of some trustees.



        22           Indra effectively manages the menus and



        23 the staff, and we know he always delivers to the



        24 betterment and satisfaction of most of the



        25 community.
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         1           We have discovered this week that only a



         2 small part of Incline homeowners are aware of this



         3 current conflict.  There will be a groundswell of



         4 support for the GM upon further awareness.



         5           Many Incline parcel owners state they do



         6 not want to get involved in conflict or in the



         7 politics because the nastiness surrounding the



         8 meetings.  They're learning that speaking their



         9 voice is not politics, but is an important



        10 democratic process and the best way to ensure



        11 responsible governance.



        12           What any respectable and responsible



        13 trustee or business person would do in a situation



        14 where performance is a concern is to prepare a



        15 performance improvement plan.  It's hard to believe



        16 that Indra fails in so many areas that it would



        17 justify termination or even a performance



        18 improvement plan.



        19           Nevertheless, it's commonly known that



        20 managers or possible trustees will assign trivial



        21 tasks or overload an individual to the point where



        22 they would resign or the list of tasks becomes



        23 onerous as to be unachievable, thereby presenting



        24 grounds for termination.



        25           If this were the case with Indra, these
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         1 would be reasons for community dissatisfaction and a



         2 dereliction of duty by the trustees leading to



         3 wrongful termination.



         4           We think we know that game, and we



         5 strongly recommend this not be played out at



         6 Incline.



         7           MS. TONKING:  I'm Carrie Tonking.  I was



         8 born and raised in Incline Village, I'm also an



         9 ex-employee of the District.



        10           My very first job was washing tennis



        11 courts in the summer back in '14.  I returned to



        12 IVGID after college and worked for three years as a



        13 supervisor in the Parks and Recreation Department.



        14           I want to start off this comment by saying



        15 that we have some absolutely incredible people



        16 working for us at IVGID.  Thank you for everything



        17 that you have done and continue to do.



        18           Unfortunately, as a result of certain



        19 trustees and the general disfunction of the board,



        20 we also have lost some phenomenal staff, which is an



        21 absolute shame.  I'm here to advocate for Indra



        22 before he becomes the next staff member ushered out



        23 by this minority-ruled board.



        24           I've known Indra since I was in fourth



        25 grade when he first started coaching me in
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         1 basketball.  I think he might have even been taller



         2 than me back then.  He coached a group of us for the



         3 next eight years, accumulating a state championship



         4 our senior year, the first time in 29 years that the



         5 women's team had won the title.



         6           I am incredibly fortunate as I got to



         7 experience Indra as both coach as well as a manager.



         8 It is truly inspiring to work for somebody who is



         9 wholeheartedly dedicated to making an organization



        10 the best it can possibly be.



        11           I'm sure every single one of you trustees



        12 has received what the staff has fondly called "the



        13 car call."  Indra's orchestrating IVGID success from



        14 the moment he leaves his house in the morning until



        15 he gets home, usually late into the evening.  I



        16 think it's safe to say he's even probably lost some



        17 sleep over IVGID.



        18           Indra's here because he wants to be here.



        19 I know that he has turned down opportunities over



        20 the years simply because he cares so much about this



        21 town.



        22           His passion for serving this community is



        23 contagious, and he has inspired me and others to



        24 pursue careers in public service, where we can give



        25 back to this town.
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         1           Much like a great coach, a great manager



         2 takes his team, discovers what is unique about each



         3 person, and then capitalizing on each person's



         4 strengths, formulates a coordinated plan of attack.



         5           Indra's an impeccable leader, who has the



         6 ability to inspire an underpaid and overworked staff



         7 to rally towards a common goal.  There are many



         8 staff members that have stuck around with us as long



         9 as they have simply because of the leadership and



        10 hope Indra's brought to the District.



        11           There's not a doubt in my mind that Indra



        12 is the best general manager this town has ever had,



        13 and, quite frankly, might ever have.  So let's act



        14 like it.



        15           Thank you.



        16           CHAIR DENT:  We are going to take a



        17 two-minute break.  We have too many people in the



        18 building right now, and our fire chief is currently



        19 present, so he's concerned about that.  And we



        20 should all be concerned about it, it's a safety



        21 issue.



        22           So, we're going to take a two-minute break



        23 while we work through this issue, and then we'll



        24 resume with public comment.



        25           All right.  Two minutes is up.  So the
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         1 request is once you make your public comment, if you



         2 could just step outside.



         3           We do have too many people in the



         4 building, but if some of the folks are making their



         5 public comments do step out, it'll make it a little



         6 bit easier on keeping us moving forward.  Thank you.



         7           All right.  Next up, Mr. Nolett.



         8           MR. NOLETT:  Chris Nolett (phonetic), 765



         9 Lakeshore.  Also IVGID audit committee chair.



        10           I believe many residents know by now that



        11 Paul Navazio, our current IVGID Director of Finance,



        12 has resigned his position effective July 3rd, 2023.



        13           I want to report to the board and to the



        14 community that two other committee members, Nick



        15 Holman (phonetic) and myself, held an exit interview



        16 with Paul for about an hour yesterday.  In addition,



        17 GM Indra Winquest was invited to participate and did



        18 so during the entirety of this session.



        19           An exit interview of this nature



        20 represents good governance whenever the most-senior



        21 finance leader in an organization resigns his or her



        22 position.



        23           We had a rigorous discussion that ranged



        24 from what I would describe as "basic inquiries," to



        25 matters unique to IVGID at this time.  Mr. Holman
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         1 and I were satisfied with the results of this exit



         2 interview and have no further matters to report.



         3           Thank you.



         4           UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER:  I just want to thank



         5 everybody for being here to support Indra.



         6           MS. PAUL:  Hello.  My name is Gwen Paul



         7 and live at 321 Ski Way.



         8           You know, I have this whole speech typed



         9 up, but I was reminded while I was sitting here back



        10 in -- 14 years ago while I was doing my orientation



        11 for working at the tennis center, sitting back here



        12 looking at -- there was six chairs still at the



        13 time, and I remember staring at these chairs and



        14 feeling like, oh, wow, that's such a respectful



        15 place to be.  This is so impressive.  And I'm



        16 thinking, you know, that means so much.



        17           And when I look at you guys, and gosh



        18 darn, you don't even fill those chairs, not even



        19 close.  It's embarrassing.



        20           So I will continue with my speech that I



        21 actually wrote now.  I'd like to share my thoughts



        22 on the recent and overwhelmingly and negative



        23 dialogues around Indra -- General Manager Indra



        24 Winquest.



        25           I understand that his review is no longer
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         1 on the agenda, but I still feel a duty as a



         2 concerned community member of Incline Village to



         3 share my thoughts on what I feel is a misleading



         4 narrative about a great individual and IVGID



         5 employee.



         6           For background, I've known Indra more than



         7 15 years in numerous capacities as both an employee



         8 in multiple IVGID roles, including the Tennis Center



         9 and Rec Center, as well as several adult sports.



        10           I've always been impressed by his values,



        11 his dedication, his ability to put people first, and



        12 most of all, his ability to listen, which would be



        13 nice, Mr. Dent, if you were listening.  I'm not sure



        14 you're paying attention here.  Thank you.



        15           His commitment to Incline Village has



        16 inspired me to get more deeply involved in the



        17 community in various ways.  He has taken on the GM



        18 role in a very tumultuous environment, including a



        19 pandemic that shut down most of District's



        20 facilities in some capacity, as well as a divisive



        21 and contentious board throughout his entire tenure.



        22           It's troubling to discover that select



        23 board members may not feel the same way, and given



        24 my personal experience and his obvious dedication to



        25 this role, it is impossible to understand.
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         1           No one deserves to spend their time in a



         2 toxic work environment that seemingly gets worse



         3 every day, all while this pessimism is allowed to



         4 continue.  I understand that performance reviews are



         5 critical for accountability and personal



         6 development, but they must be unbiased,



         7 constructive, and not just filled with unwarranted



         8 criticism.



         9           In conclusion and on a positive note, I



        10 feel there's a positive way forward, and it starts



        11 with stopping the targeting of a valuable and



        12 understanding --



        13           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        14           MS. PAUL:  -- employee.  It's a waste of



        15 resources and time that could be used in a more



        16 productive manner to improve our community for our



        17 residents.



        18           Thank you for your time.  Good luck.



        19           MS. UVERA:  Hi.  My name is Jennifer Uvera



        20 (phonetic), and I live at 604 Lariat.



        21           I'm here to speak on two issues.  My first



        22 issue is the direction and leadership of this board.



        23           I've had the ability to watch the board



        24 and be involved in our community.  I feel this



        25 current board, and especially the chair, is lacking
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         1 a lot of leadership.  I feel this chair has in many



         2 ways made the board a disfunctional governing body



         3 and has failed to communicate with the public.



         4           My other issue is the way we have been



         5 treating our GM, Indra.  I've had the privilege to



         6 work with him on the golf advisory board.  I was



         7 able to first-hand witness his knowledge of all



         8 aspects of this district.



         9           Indra holds a lot of institutional



        10 knowledge.  Along with his knowledge, he has the



        11 ability to assist groups in reaching consensus and



        12 truly listening to both sides of the problem.  We



        13 are extremely fortunate to have Indra as our GM.



        14           Let's be real.  The board as already



        15 decided to terminate our GM, a long-time employee



        16 and effective GM.  So rather than taking endless



        17 public comment that you will ignore, why don't you



        18 just tell us what is specifically not working and



        19 what you specifically need?  Because I'm tired of



        20 this town looking a raging circus.



        21           MR. STEINBERG:  Paul Steinberg, I live on



        22 Glen Way, Incline Village.  I've been a resident of



        23 Incline since 1992.



        24           I've raised my kids here.  I love this



        25 town.  I traveled the world for a job for 35 years,
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         1 and I come home, and am pretty happy to be here.



         2           I've known Indra for as long as my son



         3 could dribble a basketball.  We coached kids.  I've



         4 coached tennis, basketball, soccer, baseball,



         5 numerous other sports in this town, and Indra and I



         6 cross paths many times.



         7           As I watched him graduate through all the



         8 different jobs at IVGID, I always thought he did a



         9 great job.  He was a fantastic recreation



        10 supervisor.  He was infinitely better than the one



        11 that he replaced that should have been fired --



        12 should have never even been hired.



        13           And when he got the job as GM, I was



        14 pretty happy because I figured he is a pretty solid



        15 guy.  I've watched a lot of GMs come and go since I



        16 got here in 1992, and Indra's by far that most



        17 stable and the most pleasant one to be around.



        18           He knows the people in town.  The people



        19 in this town support him.  It's really unfortunate



        20 to watch the miserable one percent in this town who



        21 create so much grief on the Incline page, on the



        22 Next Door pages, it's always the same miserable



        23 one percent who ruin it for the other 99 percent who



        24 are happy.  If that's who's got your ear, so be it.



        25 There's not much we can do about that, I suppose.
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         1           I think that Indra's support in this town



         2 is overwhelming.  I voted for all five of you at



         3 some point during some election, and I'd say that my



         4 error rate at this point appears to be 60 percent,



         5 I'm really not sure, but I'll find out fairly soon.



         6           I'm a little disappointed in what I hear



         7 that there's this -- I think that to get rid of



         8 Indra, if you can only come up with three out of



         9 five, it's not good enough for me, and it's not good



        10 enough for this town.



        11           Your job is to represent everybody in this



        12 town, all these people behind me, and listen to the



        13 people that spoke before me and are going to speak



        14 after me.  If I had something to say about Indra, I



        15 don't think I could find anything.



        16           The other thing is that if he loses his



        17 job in the very near future, you're going to owe him



        18 a year's pay.  And is this town willing to pay two



        19 GMs for a whole year?  That's a complete waste of



        20 money, and I don't think anybody in this town is



        21 prepared to have you throw away, essentially, a



        22 quarter million dollars of pay, plus whatever



        23 benefits het gets, because you don't like him or you



        24 don't think he's good enough.  It's truly



        25 unfortunate.
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         1           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         2           MR. STEINBERG:  Thank you.



         3           As far as the rest of this town goes, I'd



         4 be really curious to know, if we put this town to a



         5 vote, how many would want to keep him and how many



         6 would want to get rid of him.  If you don't think



         7 you could get a majority, then I don't think you



         8 have any right, based on my feelings, to lose him.



         9 He's too valuable to the town, and there's too many



        10 people that are too connected to him.



        11           Thank you.



        12           MS. USINGER:  My name is Caroline Usinger



        13 (phonetic).  I moved to Incline in 1973, I left for



        14 awhile, and came back for before COVID and found



        15 that there was trash everywhere along Incline and in



        16 Incline and around Tahoe.



        17           I spent four years now picking up trash,



        18 voluntarily, not a dime spent by government, over



        19 200,000 pieces, because I love Incline and because I



        20 love Tahoe and because I think that the people in



        21 Incline, they want -- I love them and I want to



        22 serve them.  I actually started by giving them a



        23 Christmas present of a year of trash pick up for



        24 them because I like them so much.



        25           I will tell you that I've picked up the
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         1 wrong kind of trash.  I worked on trash today, and I



         2 really didn't realize this community, if it's being



         3 led by what you are talking about, if you want



         4 everyone to follow what you're talking about, I'm



         5 not picking up trash because you guys deserve every



         6 piece of trash in this town.



         7           I want people to work in a positive way.



         8 I think it's inappropriate that people are



         9 micromanaged.  I think it is completely



        10 inappropriate that there's a toxic work environment



        11 that is caused by the board.  And if you want to be



        12 toxic, fine, go ahead, be toxic.  There will be lots



        13 of lawsuits, there will be lots of people who will



        14 be screaming at you because of how much has to be



        15 paid because of this action.



        16           And I know it doesn't mean much to the



        17 world, but I'm not picking up any trash for you guys



        18 until you prove you're worth it.  And right now,



        19 you're scum.



        20           MR. HILL:  Scott Hill, 1093 Tiller.



        21           We've been coming here for 30-plus years



        22 to family homes.  We've lived here permanently for



        23 almost a decade, full time.



        24           And not until Mr. Winquest took the



        25 position of GM, did we have a leader of IVGID who
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         1 truly understood the operations of IVGID, as well as



         2 how to build a team.



         3           Thus, it's hard more me to watch as our



         4 board micromanages its way into the minute



         5 operational details, actively pushes out employee



         6 talent, and destroys both employee and community



         7 morale.



         8           It's even harder for me to understand how



         9 this board thinks that they might find anyone with



        10 any reasonable level of experience or expertise to



        11 replace Mr. Winquest, should they force him out, as



        12 rumor has it may happen.



        13           The relationship of the board to IVGID



        14 leadership and IVGID employees is at a point now



        15 that we will simply not be able to find any type of



        16 suitable replacement.  Who would accept a role with



        17 so much interference and baggage?



        18           Just witness the difficulty we already



        19 have in finding a replacement for our controller,



        20 and in the future, our finance directer, I'm sure.



        21 I understand that we have about four times the



        22 normal number of IVGID job openings now than over



        23 past years, resulting primarily from the board's



        24 knee-jerk reactions and micromanagement of every



        25 aspect of IVGID.
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         1           I guess the obvious solution to this is to



         2 just eliminate our rec fee and then outsource and



         3 sell all our venues.  Is that the endgame the board



         4 is looking for?



         5           Finally, let me say again that the



         6 five-decade model of operations here should not be



         7 discarded.  The community really does not want this.



         8 They did not buy into this new model of operating



         9 our venues as separate, for-profit businesses.  They



        10 bought into an operating model that has worked for



        11 five decades.



        12           They do not want to see property value



        13 decline that would occur as the board goes down this



        14 path, and our local businesses do not want it, and



        15 they cannot afford it.



        16           Please reconsider your apparent decision



        17 to fire Mr. Winquest and think more thoughtfully



        18 about the long-term harm it would cause to our



        19 community, our IVGID employees, our property values,



        20 and our local businesses.



        21           Thank you.



        22           MS. KROLICK:  Good evening.  Gail Krolick



        23 (phonetic), 1410 Tirol Drive.



        24           This should not be a popularity contest,



        25 as I heard some members in our audience state, and
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         1 this past week I've heard.  It's about a man's job,



         2 his career, who has worked for this district for the



         3 past 20 years.



         4           I quote:  To be a successful leader, it is



         5 crucial to that ensure every member of a team feels



         6 valued and appreciated.



         7           I'm sorry.  I don't who wrote that quote,



         8 but it was not me.  GM Winquest has done just what I



         9 stated with his own employees, but the majority of



        10 this board doesn't seem to follow this quote.



        11           Since your first meeting January 1, 2023,



        12 it became very clear to me and to this community GM



        13 Winquest was not valued nor appreciated, as your



        14 actions speak louder than your words.



        15           For the first time in IVGID's history, the



        16 general manager has not been sitting at dais, and he



        17 continues not to do so.



        18           For the first time in history, employees



        19 can no longer access the beaches thanks to the



        20 majority of this board.  But don't worry, we still



        21 want you to work here.



        22           For the first time in IVGID history, a



        23 clerk to the board is not taking IVGID minutes of



        24 the IVGID meetings.  Instead, this community has



        25 paid a court reporter $7,893.55 for three May IVGID
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         1 meetings.  This community should be asking yourself



         2 why director Susan Herron is not taking the meeting



         3 minutes as she has done for the past 20 years.



         4           For the first time in IVGID history, the



         5 general manager created, in my opinion and many



         6 others, the dream team of a group of professionals



         7 coming from throughout the United States.  And



         8 instead of allowing the professionals, who have been



         9 in their respective industries for years, the



        10 majority of this board, this board, chooses to



        11 micromanage or tell them they are just simply wrong



        12 in what they've been doing.



        13           You are allowing the small minority, and



        14 we all know who they are, let's not pretend we don't



        15 know who they are, to personally attack employees in



        16 public meetings.  That's simply uncalled for.



        17           Chair, please, this has to stop.  We've



        18 already lost the former clerk to the board, and now



        19 our Director of Finance Paul Navazio, who has



        20 resigned from position.



        21           If the majority of this board releases GM



        22 Winquest, I can assure other directors and employees



        23 will follow.  This is no way a threat; it is a fact.



        24 Simply talk with the employees of the District, and



        25 they will tell you.
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         1           The silent majority is here to tell this



         2 board we value --



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         4           MS. KROLICK:  -- and we want GM Winquest



         5 to continue to lead our IVGID organization.  And



         6 this board must begin to value, support, and



         7 appreciate him and every other employee within the



         8 District.



         9           Again, your actions are speaking louder



        10 than your words.  Please demonstrate to those who



        11 voted for you and those who have not that we are one



        12 district, one team.  Let's work together.



        13           Thank you.



        14           MR. JANSEN:  My name is John Jansen, and I



        15 live at 511 Alpine View Drive.  I've been an Incline



        16 resident for ten years.



        17           I'm submitting a stack of petitions in



        18 support of Indra, and I think it's relevant because



        19 a stack was submitted earlier.  I think it's



        20 relevant to read what is on the petition.  The



        21 petition states:  I support Indra Winquest's



        22 continued employment as general manager of the



        23 Incline Village General Improvement District.



        24 Mr. Winquest has worked for IVGID for over 20 years,



        25 and has developed a level of expertise that is
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         1 unmatched.  He cares deeply about our community and



         2 the IVGID staff.  He has guided IVGID through the



         3 pandemic and continues to lead IVGID with



         4 professionalism that is unrivaled.  Nobody's



         5 perfect, but Mr. Winquest is the best person to



         6 handle the general manager position at IVGID.  We at



         7 the other side implore the IVGID Board of Trustees



         8 to ensure that Indra Winquest remains general



         9 manager for the next several years.



        10           Now, I've got a stack here.  Kendra Wong



        11 submitted another stack.  I imagine there's well



        12 over several hundred people who have signed these



        13 petitions.



        14           And I would like to add further comment.



        15 First of all, I don't know Indra, but I do know many



        16 of the IVGID staff members, and everybody I know who



        17 I talk to about Indra, they -- he is well respected



        18 and liked by the staff that I've talked to.



        19           And I fear that if you terminate him,



        20 you're going to lose several of the staff members,



        21 out the door, and as been said, it's going to be



        22 very difficult to replace him.  It will be a



        23 disaster to this community, particularly in the



        24 height of the summer season.



        25           Also I believe, financially, IVGID is
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         1 financially sound.  And that's another reason, I



         2 would say a good reason, to keep Indra because this



         3 part of his management for that soundness of our



         4 community.



         5           Lastly, as I said, these signatures on the



         6 petition, Indra is well liked in the community, he's



         7 well respected, and you see all the support he has



         8 there.



         9           So, based on all these factors --



        10           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        11           MR. JANSEN:  -- I think it would be an



        12 incredibly bad decision for the Board of Trustee not



        13 to keep Indra Winquest as GM for the foreseeable



        14 future.



        15           Thank you.



        16           MR. CALLICRATE:  Good evening, board.  Tim



        17 Callicrate, 170 Mayhew Circle.



        18           As the most-recent board chair and past



        19 trustee of a total of 12 years, I'm here tonight to



        20 express my support for extending General Manager



        21 Winquest's contract for an additional year, as has



        22 been done these past three years.



        23           He's either met or exceeded his stated



        24 goals that the prior board agreed and accepted as



        25 his evaluation in 2022.
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         1           Having known Mr. Winquest at his days at



         2 the Rec Center counter 20 years ago through is



         3 subsequent promotions and then as a general manager,



         4 Mr. Winquest has proven to be an honest,



         5 hard-working individual whose depth of knowledge of



         6 the District and its operations is second to none.



         7 His passion for IVGID has aided him in finding the



         8 right people for the right jobs.



         9           All that being said, I'm deeply concerned



        10 about the direction of the majority of this board is



        11 taking this district.  It seems that there are



        12 numerous conflicts of interest regarding board



        13 member relationships with community individuals.



        14           The unilateral decision to not pursue the



        15 dog park committee suggestions regarding the parcel



        16 across from the high school, but, instead, move it



        17 to the Village Green is ludicrous.



        18           The discussion of considerably downsizing



        19 the Incline Beach house and/or discounting



        20 altogether any improvements after this community has



        21 been patiently awaiting this project for over 30



        22 years makes no sense.



        23           Then the most egregious exercise of



        24 bucking a 55-year District precedent of allowing



        25 non-resident employees beach access because of a
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         1 handful of agitators clamoring about the beach deed,



         2 the beach deed, and using the excuse of a lawsuit



         3 from the community is a complete red herring.



         4           And let's not forget the non-collection of



         5 the rec fee, which has basically caused a 50 percent



         6 reduction in the value of punch cards.  Brilliant



         7 decision as we are going into summer.



         8           Many of us at Incline and Crystal Bay



         9 believe that there's more to meets the eye in these



        10 last six months of your activities.



        11           It is now common knowledge that the chair



        12 of the board, Mr. Dent, has been and is currently in



        13 business with an outspoken critic of the District.



        14 Well, you can certainly do business with whomever



        15 you desire, it's incumbent upon you to divulge this



        16 information to the citizens and fellow board members



        17 and recuse yourself on pertinent matters.  You did



        18 neither when it came time to appoint this individual



        19 to the audit committee.  Extremely troubling, and we



        20 are anxious to learn the ethics commission's final



        21 verdict.



        22           Then we have Ms. Schmitz.  I find it



        23 troublesome that you would be the board member in



        24 charge of the GM's evaluation, especially since the



        25 debacle that ensued regarding your rating being
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         1 moved from a 3 to a 2 last year.  You blatantly lied



         2 to the board, the GM, and the community when



         3 confronted by a fellow board member, Ms. Tonking,



         4 and then tried to blame Dr. Mathis.  Really quite



         5 pathetic.



         6           Is there going to be a special meeting



         7 called during the GM's vacation, calling for his



         8 termination?  Yes, board majority, this is a very



         9 small town, and I've lived here 38 years, and I know



        10 a lot of folks who work in a variety of



        11 organizations.



        12           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        13           MR. CALLICRATE:  Travel any number of



        14 circles and they have had their fill of your



        15 constant overstepping, micromanagement, and complete



        16 disregard of any historical perspective here in



        17 Incline Village and Crystal Bay.



        18           Perhaps if you're incapable or unwilling



        19 to do the actual job of a trustee and let your



        20 general manager manage the District, it might just



        21 be time to step down.



        22           I encourage the board to listen to the



        23 majority or expect a recall.



        24           Thank you.



        25           MR. TOMKOVICZ:  Thank you for letting me



                                                            37

�









         1 speak today.  I'm here in support of Indra.



         2           I've only lived here full time for five



         3 years, but we had a house here for 15 years.  My



         4 wife I and -- for the last two-and-a-half years,



         5 I've had my head stuck in 920 Southwood, which is



         6 the bowling alley.  So, we're the family that did



         7 the bowling alley.



         8           And so -- I also grew up eating out of



         9 trash cans in East L.A. when I was a kid, and I



        10 borrowed 30 grand in 1983, built a national company,



        11 and had to manage 350 people around the country.



        12 And when people asked me:  How did you get such a



        13 great group of people who loved the community and



        14 loved the business and built such an amazing



        15 national company?



        16           I said:  I took care of the really good



        17 ones, and I got rid of the really bad ones.



        18           Indra's not bad.  I don't understand the



        19 politics.  I've never been political.  I don't



        20 understand why you're so mad at him.  The facilities



        21 we have here are awesome.  I broke my foot on your



        22 tennis courts.  It's an awesome tennis court.



        23           We have the head of UNR tennis coaching



        24 us.  I broke my foot because I'm almost 70, and I



        25 thought I could keep up with the head of the
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         1 college.  So, I may be a narcissist like some of



         2 you.



         3           I'm telling you guys up front, this



         4 community -- where I grew up and what I've seen in



         5 the United States, we live in heaven.



         6           Why there's so much torment here, it just



         7 kills me.  Our tagline is peace, love, bowling.



         8 What's being created here is not peace and love.



         9           I just don't get politics.  I don't get it



        10 when people are so angry, but I do get the emotion



        11 when people are having things taken away from them



        12 that they love dearly.



        13           Your job isn't to tell us what to do; it's



        14 to keep us loving each other.



        15           Pleads don't get rid of Indra.  Please



        16 show up at the bowling alley, because I need the



        17 revenue, and please -- the community has angst about



        18 you guys.  It must feel like shit for you guys to



        19 sit up here and hear this.  It must been terrible.



        20 My heart goes out to you to hear the stuff that's



        21 said.



        22           At the bowling alley, it's kind of like



        23 the gathering place for the whole community.  If you



        24 haven't come there, please come.  I'll buy you a



        25 beer.  No bribes intended.



                                                            39

�









         1           But I got to tell you, be a part of the



         2 community.  Don't be separate from us, and please



         3 take care of Indra and take care of these employees



         4 that want to stay here and serve us, they do so



         5 well, don't demolish it.



         6           Thanks for the time.



         7           MS. MARTINI:  Good evening.  Margaret



         8 Martini.  Incline Village.



         9           I've been here since 1964.  Val was in my



        10 mom's girl scout group that she started and --



        11 volunteered for, she didn't start it.  I was here



        12 when Wally White was the first person at IVGID to



        13 form a board, a general manager, et cetera.  I saw



        14 the first shovel of dirt at Diamond Peak, Ski



        15 Incline.  Okay?  So, I have very good knowledge of



        16 how this community has worked, and what it's all



        17 about.



        18           Indra is a nice guy.  Indra is a very nice



        19 guy.  He's very personable, very caring, and is just



        20 a nice guy.  He's a great coach.  He loves this



        21 community, no doubt, but IVGID is one of the largest



        22 GIDs in the state.



        23           Common business sense, that the volume of



        24 income represented, would indicate that a general



        25 manager should have, at the very least, an MBA and
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         1 extensive corporate and business experience.



         2           (Booing.)



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Quiet, please.



         4           MS. MARTINI:  That's fine.  That's fine.



         5 Go ahead.



         6           CHAIR DENT:  Quiet, please.  She has



         7 three minutes to speak.



         8           Go ahead, Ms. Martini.



         9           MS. MARTINI:  Being a nice guy is not the



        10 experience needed for the highest management



        11 position in this district.



        12           This board is tasked with the job of



        13 analyzing the condition of the financial and the



        14 condition of the District venues, and making



        15 decisions for the health of the District.



        16           This job is not a personality contest.  If



        17 it were, Indra would win, hands down.  If was



        18 then -- it shouldn't.  It is not.  Is not a



        19 personality contest.



        20           Sorry, I just jotted all this down.



        21           The previous board -- how much money did



        22 we pay to get rid of Steve Pinkerton (phonetic)?



        23 Who gave Steve Pinkerton his golden parachute that



        24 was exorbitantly over the top?  The previous board



        25 did, so this board has nothing to really compare,
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         1 except for what y'all gave Steve Pinkerton to get



         2 rid of him.



         3           And so I would urge to look at --



         4           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         5           MS. MARTINI:  -- what's going on overall,



         6 and I know you have, I know you've analyzed all of



         7 this, and I think that at that point, if we do lose



         8 some senior management -- who hires a CFO who isn't



         9 even a CPA?  That's not management.



        10           Anyway, I love Indra, he's nice, I've



        11 always got along with Indra, but I just think that



        12 we need some professional -- someone professional in



        13 that position.



        14           MR. KATZ:  Thank you.  Arron Katz, PO Box



        15 3022.



        16           I am not here to speak about Indra.  I'm



        17 here to speak about some matters are on the agenda



        18 for this evening, and the two items I want to speak



        19 about -- by the way, I have some written statements



        20 I've given to Michaela to be attached to the minutes



        21 of the meeting.



        22           The first matter is this partnership with



        23 Sharkfest.  I've already written to you, I don't



        24 understand what it is.  We don't have a long enough



        25 meeting, we don't have enough pages for board
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         1 packet, over 1,000, so we need to add this stuff for



         2 a partnership for Sharkfest, with an entity that



         3 doesn't even exist legally in this state, you want



         4 to contract with this entity?  You want to provide



         5 insurance for this entity?  And why are we doing



         6 this?  Because the Veteran's Club wants to maybe



         7 make $720.  It's ludicrous.



         8           I don't know how it got on the board --



         9 the agenda.  It never should have.  It should be



        10 soundly defeated.  By the way, the board packet is



        11 not complete as to all relevant matters, and for



        12 that reason alone, it should be removed from the



        13 agenda.



        14           The second thing that I wanted to speak



        15 about is the GM report that speaks about this



        16 contract with TLC.  We basically spent $43,800 for a



        17 report, and who knows how many tens of thousands of



        18 additional dollars on unreimbursed staff time, and



        19 we got nothing for it.  An LSC says we got nothing



        20 for it because of the fault of our professional



        21 staff.



        22           They didn't have a clear complete project



        23 summary.  They didn't meet with LSC and clearly



        24 communicate the priorities for the project.



        25           So LSC didn't know what to do.  And what
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         1 they came up with was a report which was



         2 non-responsive and an absolute waste.



         3           And stuff like this happens over and over



         4 and over and over.  It's everything that happens



         5 here.  Every time, every employee, every board



         6 agenda item --



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         8           MR. KATZ:  -- it doesn't matter what it



         9 is.  I'm asking you to put your foot down and



        10 correct it.



        11           Thank you very much.



        12           MS. BECKER:  Hello.  Diane Becker,



        13 full-time resident of Incline Village.



        14           What is micromanagement?  What fiduciary



        15 duties does the board have when items come before it



        16 at board meetings?



        17           I don't think many of these speakers that



        18 have attended today and spoken have been attending



        19 all of the recent board meetings, because if they



        20 had, they would hear the number of errors that are



        21 being made and that need to be corrected.



        22           I don't think the question is that the



        23 general manager is up for termination; I have not



        24 ever heard that or seen that in writing.



        25           A review is coming up, and the question



                                                            44

�









         1 is:  How is the board going to address correcting



         2 the errors that keep being made?



         3           I'm not saying they're being made by the



         4 general manager; I'm saying they're being made under



         5 the general manager, and someone has to be sure



         6 those are corrected.  It's not micromanagement when



         7 the budget comes before the trustees and it's full



         8 of errors and it's incomplete.  It's not



         9 micromanagement when you get very significant papers



        10 that have to be filed and completed the same day,



        11 that you're supposed to vote on them at a meeting.



        12           Somehow there is balance between



        13 micromanagement, which I don't know what that is,



        14 but it's very easy to say and to excuse bad



        15 performance by saying "don't micromanage me," and



        16 actually trying to do your jobs.



        17           And all of you should be doing your



        18 jobs and not accepting the constant errors that come



        19 before you in incomplete contracts.



        20           The number of contracts last year and in



        21 the beginning of this year that came up that were



        22 not complete, fully filled out, was astounding and



        23 disappointing to the trustees.  How you will stop



        24 that, hopefully, will be done in a review.



        25           The public works errors that have been
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         1 made when the Mountain Golf Course first had no



         2 supervision, and, second, then they put in a



         3 deficient, or let's say a lesser quality than what



         4 was in the contract, because there was no



         5 supervision, that can't happen again.



         6           What happened when the E.coli scare came



         7 and there was no person that could do the testing



         8 in-house, so we spent -- I don't know if it was



         9 Thanksgiving or Christmas not knowing if we had



        10 E.coli, that can't happen.



        11           We have to have policies and procedures in



        12 place to protect the people.  And I know -- I like



        13 Indra so much --



        14           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        15           MS. BECKER:  -- and I am not saying this



        16 is his fault.  I'm saying there are a lot of errors



        17 being made and people here are saying, "You guys



        18 should not talk about the errors."



        19           I am not one of the angry one percent,



        20 whatever that is.  I totally support IVGID, and I



        21 really like the trustees and really like the staff,



        22 but we must figure out a way to stop errors and



        23 incomplete work product.



        24           And I respectfully hope that all of you



        25 will find that balance and take of it.
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         1           Thank you.



         2           MR. KRUSHNER:  Hi.  Harris Krushner



         3 (phonetic).  I live at 999 Driver Way.  I have had



         4 the opportunity to live here for about 12 years.



         5           I came to speak in support of GM Winquest.



         6 He's been a strong leader of the community.  He's



         7 raised money for the community.  I hope the board



         8 retains GM Winquest and change their current



         9 direction.



        10           Thank you.



        11           MR. HITNER:  Joe Hitner (phonetic), 1401



        12 Tirol.



        13           Well, it's clear who showed up here today



        14 to support Indra Winquest.  I'll make my comments in



        15 an attempt to help support that on a very



        16 controversial topic.



        17           It's interesting to me that this was --



        18 meeting was held here where nobody could fit in, and



        19 you had to call the fire marshal to get some people



        20 out who may support a decision that you all don't



        21 hold, and the crucifixion of Indra would backfire on



        22 your attempt to do so.



        23           It's also interesting to me to see four



        24 sheriff cars parked out in front because this is an



        25 inflammatory topic, and you knew to call in the boys
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         1 in green to help support you, should anybody get too



         2 unruly.  I'll try not to do that.



         3           Speaking of attention, you take comments



         4 and bend to the will of those who egregiously make



         5 the most noise.  And you guys know who I'm talking



         6 about, those same people who show up in these



         7 meetings, they blast you all, they blast our



         8 community, they don't take part in it other than



         9 taking it apart.



        10           Certain members of board have already cost



        11 us Rec Center additions in the millions, the value



        12 of our punch cards have gone into the toilet, and



        13 numerous talented employees.  We've lost them over



        14 the years, and now -- I agree with Gail Krolick, who



        15 spoke earlier -- this move you make, if you do make



        16 it, and I certainly hope that decision isn't made



        17 tonight, and that listen to the majority here, not



        18 that minority, and listen to us who want to keep



        19 Indra Winquest.



        20           I believe the reviews of our staff are



        21 public record, and I'm asking for you to share



        22 copies of your reviews of Indra Winquest because I



        23 think it'll be telling as to who you're listening to



        24 and the witch hunt that you all are on to blame him



        25 for all the ills that you guys have caused.  It's
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         1 not the views of our community.  We would love to



         2 read the comments and ratings on Indra.



         3           By the way, one of that angry eight just



         4 attacked our veterans.  That was nice.  Let's stop



         5 listening to them -- disbarred individuals, failed



         6 business people, and jock snappers -- and turn a new



         7 leaf and start supporting our community.



         8           What I'd like to ask for those who speak



         9 up today -- that's all you behind me in support of



        10 Indra -- is, we're a rich community, we got deep



        11 pockets, and if they can Indra, I think he's got a



        12 wrongful termination suit, and I'll throw up the



        13 first $10,000 to help support him in his legal fees.



        14           That's it for me.  Thank you.  Make the



        15 right decision.



        16           MS. HAROLD:  Liz Harold, 972 Jennifer



        17 Street.  I'm a 25-year resident and educator in



        18 Incline.  I had the pleasure of having Michaela as a



        19 student.



        20           I'm also here to support general manager



        21 Winquest.  Indra is the first GM we've had who has



        22 worked his way up through IVGID.  He understands



        23 what it's like to be a recreation center clerk and a



        24 general manager.



        25           If you ask any IVGID employee, they will
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         1 tell you Indra is kind, professional, and



         2 respectful.  The best they've ever worked for.



         3           Indra has always put our community



         4 first -- and that's what this board should start



         5 doing -- because he loves Incline Village and its



         6 people.



         7           He's also coached the girls' high school



         8 varsity basketball in addition to being the GM.  He



         9 uses his time to help our community.  Please start



        10 doing so.



        11           This board should be ecstatic that they



        12 have a GM as qualified and as community-minded as



        13 Indra.  He has touched the lives of many lives in



        14 this community, including my own.



        15           When my boys were just toddlers, IVGID did



        16 not offer any sort of tumbling or gymnastics for



        17 that age group.  We were stuck in the snow, and



        18 people were driving their kids to Reno.  I told



        19 Indra this, didn't think he would do much about it



        20 but he said, "No.  We're going to have it."



        21           And now they still have it, Tiny Timbers,



        22 and all the kids and toddlers have something to do



        23 in the winter.



        24           The best thing he ever did for me was in



        25 2015, our community had two teen girls with cancer.
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         1 I put together a fundraiser, and I needed the



         2 Village Green.  It was being occupied by an IVGID



         3 fair.  He said, "Don't worry.  We're going to



         4 combine efforts."  He's community-minded, and it was



         5 a successful fundraiser.  This is the man you want



         6 as your general manager.



         7           What's going to happen when you terminate



         8 him?  Are you going to bring in somebody that was in



         9 Sioux City, Iowa, to come to Incline and pay them a



        10 bunch of money, and they'll last a few more years



        11 and then go to their next town?  That's not who



        12 Indra is.  He is part of Incline, and he wants to



        13 stay here.



        14           That's what happens when you get rid of



        15 general managers:  You get those people that go from



        16 city to city.



        17           This board is known for taking away from



        18 our town.  You've taken away a teen center, you've



        19 taken away non-resident IVGID punch cards, you're



        20 taking away the fabric of our community.  Please



        21 don't take away our general manager next.



        22           MR. PARIS:  Good evening, Board of



        23 Trustees.  Thank you for this opportunity.  My name



        24 is Hal Paris.  I'm representing my wife and family.



        25 We own a property at 1320 Tirol Drive.  We bought it
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         1 in early '05.  I actually moved my family here at



         2 the end of '04, so to do the math, that's 18 years.



         3           So those who don't know, I also served the



         4 District, parks and recreation, for 11 years, so I



         5 have a little bit of a different perspective than



         6 maybe some others here.  I might actually be able to



         7 know Indra as much anybody else in the room.



         8           I promoted him to sport supervisor.  I



         9 promoted him to superintendent.  I promoted him to



        10 my acting assistant directer.  When I left IVGID, he



        11 took my job, and now he's actually your GM.



        12           So, yeah, I'm here to support him.  I'm



        13 also here to tell you a few things.  One, if you



        14 want to give me a call, an email, I'll meet you at



        15 Starbucks, anywhere in town, and we can sit down and



        16 I can tell you the positive things he's done for



        17 this community that take far more than three minutes



        18 that you're going to allow me.  I can give you



        19 pages.  I'll give you a few remarks as well.



        20           I know the guy, and we worked together



        21 very well.  He developed a very, very good team at



        22 the Rec Center, and anything that you want to say



        23 that's a positive over there, look to a few people,



        24 including Indra, as the leader of that crew for so



        25 many years.
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         1           If there's anything that he's done right,



         2 I might take a little bit of credit for that,



         3 training him for 11 years.  If there's anything that



         4 he's missed the mark, you can blame me for that as



         5 well.



         6           Before I came here, I knew the two



         7 previous GMs that were terminated.  I worked for the



         8 two previous to Indra, so that's five.  Go back to



         9 my time in the City of Folsom, the City of



        10 Sacramento and Sacramento County, I've worked for a



        11 few other GMs and a few other city managers.  I can



        12 tell you that Indra is by far the best of anybody



        13 I've worked with.



        14           Maybe he doesn't meet all of your goals.



        15 That's your job.  That's your job to give him some



        16 fine tuning or corrections.  If you don't like his



        17 staff reports, that's your job.  Give him a call and



        18 ask for more information.



        19           But to sit here and have a 90-minute



        20 conversation and get into the weeds of a very, very



        21 minor item on your agenda, that's your fault.  You



        22 don't need to get in the hammer of the details



        23 during the evening when there's so much more



        24 important things going on.  You give him a call



        25 ahead of time.  That one's on you, not on Indra or
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         1 his staff that wrote the report.



         2           But --



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         4           MR. PARIS:  -- I'll finish with, again



         5 offering the opportunity, please give me a call.



         6           Hope that the time that you were spending



         7 on your phones tonight, the time that you're



         8 spending writing notes is actually taking people's



         9 comments, because if you look out in the hallway, if



        10 you look out in the parking lot, you've got 300



        11 people here, if you don't like that, that's your



        12 fault again.  Own it.



        13           None of you came out in support of him in



        14 these last two weeks.  None of you, anywhere, came



        15 out in support of him in the last that weeks.



        16           MR. TONKING:  Hello members of the board



        17 and fellow highlanders.  My name is Kip Tonking of



        18 Incline Village.



        19           I'm here with my wife, Donna Tonking, and



        20 we have lived here full time for 27 years.  We are



        21 very fortunate to have raised two daughters here who



        22 are still active members in the community.



        23           I met Indra years ago when he coached my



        24 daughter to a state basketball title for high



        25 school.  However, this is just a minor
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         1 accomplishment of Indra's.



         2           I have had opportunity to -- for over



         3 three years to come to these board meetings and



         4 continue to see the impressive amount that Indra has



         5 done to accomplish for this district.



         6           I have seen too many GMs come and go out



         7 of this district.  If the board does not renew and



         8 retain Indra, I honestly believe the board does not



         9 represent the interest of my family and this



        10 community.



        11           Thank you.



        12           MR. ROBINSON:  Hi, guys.  Tony Robinson.



        13 Been here since the beginning.  My grandfather



        14 actually formed this.  Julane Anderson was here, but



        15 she had to leave.  She's my last person in Incline



        16 Village.  We're like the last of the Mohicans.  Been



        17 here since the beginning.



        18           We are one thousand percent in support of



        19 Indra.  Please respect the family.  I respect you



        20 guys.  I have to live with you people.  I love you



        21 people.



        22           Thank you.



        23           MS. SCHMIDT:  Hello, everybody.  I had a



        24 really perfect writing, and my husband didn't like



        25 it.  This is just what jotted down late this
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         1 afternoon, so I'm sorry.



         2           I'm here to speak on behalf of Indra.  I



         3 want to say that he loves this community, even



         4 though he doesn't live here, he loves it.  He's



         5 always loved it.  He's worked his way up and built



         6 what was, essentially, a dream staff, until it



         7 started eroding for various reasons.



         8           It seems to me that the board is



         9 malfunctioning a little bit, that it's micromanaging



        10 a little too much, that the board's job is to direct



        11 Indra, and Indra's job is to direct the District.



        12           And somehow, the board seems to be in



        13 everything now, and that's fine if that's what the



        14 community wants and what the community voted for,



        15 then I'm obviously in the minority.



        16           I think that it seems to me, watching



        17 these meetings, that the board is validating their



        18 importance somehow by getting it right instead of



        19 fostering a consensus and community spirit.



        20           One of the things that I've always loved



        21 -- and I've lived here almost 30 years -- about this



        22 town is that it is a community, and you can tell



        23 that when you go to Raley's because everybody's



        24 talking to each other, except during COVID.



        25           Isn't there a way for right and community
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         1 to coexist?  Can't we make that happen?  There has



         2 to be a way.  It isn't decimating what we have, or



         3 is that the purpose?



         4           I say that we should keep Indra.  His



         5 service to the community has been tremendous and



         6 only more good will come, but it requires your help



         7 and your community spirit.



         8           Thank you.



         9           MR. DOBLER:  Cliff Dobler, 995 Fairway.



        10 This written statement is to be made part of the



        11 meeting minutes.



        12           The ski report for end of the season on



        13 page 10 of the agenda should be looked at and



        14 studied with great admiration.  Mike Bandelin, who



        15 has been with the District for about 40 years, is



        16 one the few venue managers who can get the job done.



        17           The 2023 revenue and expense performance



        18 is outstanding and Mike should be congratulated, not



        19 only by hand clapping, but with a worthy bonus.  I



        20 hope trustees can see the light.



        21           Table 5 of the Diamond Peak key economic



        22 indicators budget to actual, which is concise,



        23 organized with meaningful facts, and a pleasure to



        24 read, with the longer season of an additional 26



        25 days prompted by heavy snows of over 40 feet, Mike
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         1 and his staff produced some outstanding results.



         2           Some highlights:  With only 93,000



         3 visitors, the average resident per visit increased



         4 by 45 percent compared to the budget.  Each person



         5 paid an average of $137.



         6           As such, revenues are expected to exceed



         7 the budget by 650,000.  At the same time, expenses



         8 were less than the budget by 664,000.  As such, net



         9 income before depreciation and debts have exceed the



        10 budget by 1.3 million, and the total net income for



        11 the season was almost $4 million.



        12           Such a one-page report should be standard



        13 for the District rather than the scattered, messy



        14 presentations provided by golf and the other



        15 community service venues.



        16           Over the past year, I've spent some time



        17 with Mike and discussed the Snowflake Lodge.  He has



        18 an excellent graph of what the remodel should



        19 consist of and what should actually be done.



        20 Pie-in-the-sky ideas by uninformed people should be



        21 set aside.



        22           The Diamond Peak master plan has



        23 recommendations on Snowflake Lodge which should be



        24 abandoned immediately.  Let Mike speak freely on



        25 this subject.  He has practical and simple ideas.
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         1 Blowing $6- to $10 million is not the answer.



         2           One of most important tasks would be the



         3 upcoming expiration of the forest service permit.



         4 This permit use covers almost 50 percent of the land



         5 and will expire December 31st, 2023.



         6           Under its terms, the permit is not



         7 renewable.  IVGID may apply for a new permit, and it



         8 must be submitted six months prior to the expiration



         9 of the existing permit.  That is 16 days from today,



        10 and the request is not even on a future board agenda



        11 nor on the list of contracts prepared by the general



        12 manager.



        13           Join me in a large applause for Mike.



        14 That was not very loud, but I guess they don't like



        15 making money.  I don't know.



        16           MS. WARREN:  Good evening.  I'm Megan



        17 Warren.  I'm at 722 County Club.



        18           I've been a long-term visiter, liver,



        19 full-time resident, successful business owner for



        20 over 19 years, and I actually worked up here in



        21 1984, my junior year at Cal Berkeley, at the



        22 Lakeside Tennis and Ski Resort, which is now the



        23 Glen.



        24           So, my family and I been here over four



        25 years, we're multiple property owners, and I am
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         1 concerned.  I'm really here to support Indra because



         2 he provides the unmatched leadership, stability, and



         3 skill -- level of skill that we need to run our



         4 special community.



         5           I think that is what is getting -- what



         6 everyone's getting -- you're dismantling our



         7 community, and it's become very divisive.  I feel



         8 like we're in D.C. and it's congress.  Nothing is



         9 getting done.



        10           And it's time we just kind of get rid of



        11 this divisiveness and follow the mantra and the logo



        12 of dedicated people providing quality service for



        13 our community environment with integrity and



        14 teamwork.  One district, one team.



        15           I think the direction that we're headed



        16 really feels like this community is being torn apart



        17 piece by piece.  It is going to impact our property



        18 values, which of course will impact my business as a



        19 real estate broker, and, yeah, sure, do you want to



        20 go live in Zephyr Cove or on Pittman Terrace or over



        21 on the east shore?  I don't think so.



        22           What makes Incline special is our



        23 amenities and our community.  And I agree with the



        24 whole, hello-at-Raley's thing, that's really cool,



        25 and it's changed a lot there too.
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         1           But I just ask you to just be fiduciaries



         2 in your responsibilities, but Indra is just the tip



         3 of iceberg here.  He's why I'm here right now, but



         4 there's other things that you need to consider that



         5 are beneficial to our community so that we can all,



         6 as Mr. Bowling Alley Steve said, love and support



         7 each other.



         8           And three of you have lived here longer



         9 than I have -- or two of you have and three of you



        10 have not.  And I think that you really need to take



        11 a deep dive into what this community is so that we



        12 can all support each other and continue to invest in



        13 Incline and our community and our residents.



        14           Thank you, respectfully.



        15           MS. MILLER:  Good evening, trustees.



        16           Once again, I'm glad to see there's a much



        17 bigger number of people involved this evening.  I



        18 just wish they would be here to gain the knowledge



        19 and really be able to understand more of what's



        20 going here.



        21           I comment this board.  I think much has



        22 happened, much is happening, just since this new



        23 board took office.  Thank you.



        24           I want to shed some light on the excessive



        25 beach facility fees, which are being charged
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         1 residents by this Board of Trustees.  The board, on



         2 May 25th, approved 3.5 million this next fiscal



         3 year, equal to $450 a dwelling unit.



         4           Here are some facts:  Facility fees for



         5 the beach operations will always require between 1



         6 to 1.2 million since access is free for residents.



         7 That annual requirement is only $155 for each of the



         8 7,750 dwelling units, not $455 each.  Additional



         9 facility fees would be required for large capital



        10 projects if needed.  Reserves of $850,000 must be



        11 held at all times for any foreseen circumstances.



        12           At the end of this June, the 2024 budget



        13 indicates they will be $6.9 million in cash after



        14 reserve requirements.  $6.1 million in excess cash



        15 is available to spend.  This money was stockpiled



        16 the past two years for planned projects which never



        17 even got off the ground.



        18           Adding the approved 3.5 million of



        19 facility fees and the $6.1 million cash on hand,



        20 there will be the tidy sum of $9.6 million.  So how



        21 is this tidy sum planned to be used?  900k is needed



        22 for continuing operations in fiscal year 2024, 4



        23 million is planned for the Incline Beach building,



        24 which is higher than the board indicated they



        25 desired, 250k for the Ski Beach boat ramp, 500k for
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         1 beach access, fencing, and gates at all beaches,



         2 170k for a new bridge at Incline Beach, 307k to



         3 replace playgrounds, 1.4 million for paving parking



         4 lots.



         5           What's left over?  Almost $2 million,



         6 again, 2 million, with no place to go and no other



         7 large project planned or needed.



         8           The 2 million can pay operating expenses



         9 for the next two years.  So the 3.5 million charged



        10 to residents was never needed.



        11           The staff and board seem to enjoy taking



        12 money from residents and then sitting on it, and in



        13 most cases, failing to invest the funds properly.



        14 There's no staff capacity to accomplish more than



        15 one capital project each year, as we have seen, and



        16 with four projects in the hopper, the estimated



        17 costs are already covered.



        18           By the way, Trustee Tonking and Noble



        19 wanted to raise an additional 1.8 million in



        20 facility fees just for fun.



        21           In 1976, the Steven Miller Band published



        22 "Take the Money and Run," it seems appropriate.



        23 Please stop these heists and allow people to keep



        24 their money rather than give it to bureaucrats.



        25           Thank you.
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         1           MS. LANE:  My name is Hillary Lane, and



         2 unlike some of the previous speakers, I'm fairly new



         3 to the community.



         4           My family and I have been here for



         5 three years, and have never been happier.  I've



         6 never lived in community that's been as tight as



         7 this one, that feels as safe as this one, and that



         8 is as well managed as this one, from Diamond Peak to



         9 Burnt Cedar and everything in between.



        10           I think -- I thank you all for what you're



        11 doing.  And I thank Indra for leading from the top,



        12 because everybody I speak to who works at any of



        13 these venues or who recreates at any of these



        14 venues, I think is a reflection from leading from



        15 the top down.



        16           And I'm just very grateful for the



        17 opportunity to support him.  I think it's probably



        18 very much a thankless job, so I'm grateful for the



        19 opportunity to thank him and to thank everyone who



        20 works with him to make this community what it is.



        21           Thank you.



        22           MR. LYON:  Jim Lyon, 133rd Creek.



        23           First, I want to thank the board members



        24 for the job you do and all the time and effort you



        25 put into, and also Indra.  His praises have been
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         1 sung here tonight and are justly deserved.  I have a



         2 couple of small observations that I'd like to share



         3 with you.



         4           One is there's a difference between



         5 leadership and management, and the title of general



         6 manager has got the word "management" in it.  And



         7 most, not all, but most of the discussion about



         8 Indra has been his leadership, and he definitely has



         9 it.  There's a difference.  In leadership, you can



        10 be a great leader and not a good manager, and you



        11 can be a great manager and a terrible leader.



        12           The second thing is of the various



        13 different things that have happened over the last



        14 couple years and are continuing in some cases, I



        15 think our shared responsibility of the board, as



        16 well as the general manager, I think especially the



        17 Duffield donation, that whole thing was mismanaged



        18 by the board, and I don't think -- I don't know all



        19 the details, but it doesn't look like the board



        20 required enough interface with the general manager



        21 in participating in negotiations and/or discussions,



        22 especially with documentation from what was going on



        23 with the Duffield Foundation.



        24           And, I mean, anytime you have something



        25 with that much money in a corporation, you've got
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         1 people who specialize in negotiations and finance



         2 and legal and all kinds of things, and you guys



         3 don't have all that at your assets but they're



         4 probably out in the community, but the one thing I



         5 encourage you to do, if you keep Indra, fine, but I



         6 encourage you to get a better relationship or a



         7 better management style in how you interface and



         8 give him his duties and how his reports come back to



         9 you so that you guys are better informed as to



        10 what's going on.



        11           And one other thing is the Sharkfest is a



        12 Vet's Club event.  We raise money, donations to



        13 donate for various agencies in the greater Reno



        14 area, mostly up in Incline.  One of things that we



        15 do is provide a couple scholarships to the GROTC and



        16 assist them with finances.



        17           So, $700 is important, but you guys need



        18 to look at --



        19           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        20           MR. LYON:  -- what are the risks and what



        21 responsibilities would IVGID be absorbing or taking



        22 responsibility for if you sponsor -- if we sponsor



        23 the Veteran's Club with the Sharkfest.  So look at



        24 it closely.  I'd like to see it, but you have to do



        25 what's really best for us.
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         1           Thank you.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  Any other public comment in



         3 the room?  All right.  Seeing none, can we go -- oh,



         4 go ahead, Mr. Miller.



         5           MR. MILLER:  Good evening, everybody.



         6 Charlie Miller, Incline Village resident.



         7           We moved here ten years ago.  Before that,



         8 lived in South Lake, Kings Beach.  We chose to live



         9 in Incline for the community and the amenities.



        10           I worked for IVGID as the engineering



        11 manager, and I left as many others did because of



        12 the abuse that staff has been subjected to by a



        13 small, angry minority and a few now board members.



        14           Paying taxes in California is not my



        15 preference, but I'm happy to say that I love my job



        16 and I appreciate the support of the community and



        17 the board where I now work.



        18           I don't want to dive into the numerous



        19 topics that I disagree with a few of you, namely the



        20 rec fee, roller coaster, staff abuse, employee beach



        21 access, the Rec Center expansion debacle.



        22           I'm here to be one of the many voices here



        23 to show my support of Indra.  I've known Indra for



        24 maybe 15-plus years.  I've worked with him in my



        25 role as engineer manager.  I've challenged him at
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         1 times, and we've always found a way to work through



         2 things.  I've had a great working relationship and



         3 have a lot of respect for his abilities.



         4           What I can say is that I don't know anyone



         5 that has cared more for this community for 20-plus



         6 years.



         7           I listened to the May 25th board meeting,



         8 and I'm very proud of his knowledge of the budget



         9 and how much he's grown in his position as a general



        10 manager and continues to grow.



        11           You've heard the petition to keep Indra as



        12 our GM, 20-year employee, and I challenge you to get



        13 a petition on the opposite to see who wants him



        14 removed.  You'll probably find the same angry eight



        15 people that you listen to every week.



        16           The last couple comments has to do with



        17 this rec fee going up and down and Ms. Miller's



        18 comments about how much money we have, what a



        19 terrible thing.  I think how much we can invest back



        20 in this community.



        21           And part of the reason your engineering



        22 staff was struggling with that is because much of



        23 the long-term leadership, Joe Pommeler (phonetic),



        24 Brad Johnson, Michael (inaudible), and myself left



        25 here because of how abusive it was for the staff.
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         1           So now you have a new staff that are



         2 trying to get their feet wet.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         4           MR. MILLER:  So it's a struggle to come



         5 into a place and learn all the amenities.  I want



         6 you to support your staff and support your general



         7 manager.



         8           Thank you.



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, can we go to public



        10 comment via Zoom?



        11           MS. HITNER:  Hi.  This is Hiedi Hitner,



        12 1401 Tirol.



        13           I was calling to voice my support for



        14 Indra and his performance as the GM.  The board



        15 should definitely retain him as the GM, extending



        16 his contract for another year.



        17           He's continuing to handle his job



        18 professionally and deal with such a challenging work



        19 environment, one that this board has enabled instead



        20 of helping to resolve.



        21           One of the most detrimental things a board



        22 can do to a management team is to undermine the GM



        23 to create incertainty in the staff.  It creates



        24 unproductive, wasted time instead of allowing people



        25 to focus on being successful at their job.  This is
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         1 exactly what's happening right now.



         2           If you ask yourself:  Would I want to work



         3 with this person?  The answer is resoundingly yes



         4 for Indra.



         5           The board should retain him as the GM,



         6 with a contract extension, and work on a way to work



         7 together in a much more effective manner.



         8           Thank you.



         9           MS. CANAT:  Hi.  Yolanda Canat (phonetic),



        10 16 Martis Peak Drive.



        11           I wanted to just mention that I share



        12 this, you know, caught you unprepared, but it would



        13 have been better for a meeting with a larger room



        14 because there was nowhere to -- I couldn't even get



        15 in the room let alone sit down.



        16           Thank you so much.  Bye.



        17           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.



        18           I have been taking notes tonight on the



        19 amount of people who have been praising Indra



        20 Winquest, and I have a big ledger that I was going



        21 to write down all the people who came in to praise



        22 his wonderfulness.  I wanted to get down to facts



        23 that they were going to offer to support his



        24 leadership ability and the thing he's done for our



        25 community, and all I hear is they loved him and he's
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         1 wonderful, but I don't have any facts.  Not one



         2 person who supported him gave a fact that we can



         3 stand and hold a candle to.



         4           But what I did hear was those



         5 knowledgeable people that these people call the



         6 "angry eight," wherever they get that from.  How



         7 about the intelligent ones, who come to board



         8 meetings and have facts and have information and



         9 have questions.



        10           We have two trustees tonight, ex-trustees,



        11 stand up there say that the employee access to the



        12 beach was a bad thing.  You don't understand.  You



        13 would have lost the beaches to the world's tourists.



        14 An attorney made that decision.  The board had to do



        15 what they had to do.  They had to end it.  It's not



        16 something the board did; it was something the



        17 attorney said because he looked at the beach deed.



        18           Ms. Krolick is totally out to lunch.  She



        19 has no idea what damage would have been done if that



        20 beach deed hadn't been honored.  I don't live in



        21 Incline.  I only have beach access.  I'm telling you



        22 right now, I know for a fact you would have lost



        23 your beaches.  It's just unbelievable the stuff that



        24 comes out.



        25           What did we gain tonight by having all



                                                            71

�









         1 these people come forward?  And you know what, I



         2 took another thing.  A lot of these people are Gail



         3 Krolick's neighbors.  The Tirolian mob.  They're all



         4 there, screaming what a wonderful job Indra's doing.



         5 One guy wanted to give $10,000 to start a legal



         6 defense fund for Indra, but the guy won't pay for



         7 his own plowing of his street going to Tirolian



         8 Village, but he'll give $10,000 to save general



         9 manager so he'll keep plowing it for free.



        10           And the other part of the people who have



        11 showed up tonight, we have the whole Tonking family.



        12 I'm not surprised the cousins and the uncles weren't



        13 there.



        14           Let's start looking at what is going on



        15 here.  We don't have and we haven't had any



        16 financial internal controls.  We don't have them.



        17           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        18           MR. WRIGHT:  Our budget is a mess.  Our



        19 budget is a mess.  When you have a board that does



        20 their job and starts asking questions of what's



        21 going on here with our finances, then you have a



        22 board that is responsible.



        23           But you people that love Indra, that's



        24 great, you love him, but why don't you ask him to be



        25 accountable.  Why don't you ask him to stop blowing
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         1 our money.  Why don't you start being a responsible



         2 citizen and bring facts and information to the



         3 table.



         4           Thank you.



         5           MR. ABLE:  Good evening.  This is Mike



         6 Able, 900 Southwood.



         7           I do not doubt that Indra Winquest is a



         8 very nice person, a fine husband and father, an



         9 affable and friendly guy to members of community, an



        10 easygoing and congenial boss, and if I dropped a $20



        11 bill on the way home, he'd run after me to return



        12 it.



        13           I also think that he may have been a



        14 pretty darn good recreation manager for many, many



        15 years.  But as a general manager, Mr. Winquest, it



        16 pains me to say you don't measure up.



        17           Three years ago I met with him at the Rec



        18 Center, and as a former business executive, I told



        19 him how to succeed.  I told him to hire smart,



        20 honest, people who were smarter than himself.



        21 Instead, he just hired people who do not threaten



        22 him as a leader.



        23           He's retained Susan Herron, who has cost



        24 the District hundreds of thousands of dollars



        25 concealing public records from the public that
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         1 deserves them.



         2           He hired a non-CPA director of finance,



         3 who lacks the ability to understand proprietary



         4 enterprise accounting, and now he's quitting us when



         5 we have to make our report to the State of Nevada.



         6           We have a public works team that rotates



         7 like a merry-go-round and can't even manage the



         8 simplest projects or repairs.



         9           Winquest offloads personal responsibility



        10 for any major public works project by using the CMAR



        11 contracting system, which guarantees that we as a



        12 taxpayer pays too much for our public work projects.



        13           The only bright spot on his résumé is that



        14 of Diamond Peak, which runs like a well-oiled clock



        15 and makes money.  But sorry, folks, that's because



        16 it's run by Mr. Mike Bandelin, whose hiring



        17 pre-dated Mr. Winquest's tenure.



        18           I'm not here to waste your precious time



        19 to enumerate all Indra's failures.  I've submitted



        20 to you for review an account of 15 -- 1, 5 -- of his



        21 failings as a GM.



        22           It pains me to ask you to not renew his



        23 contract.  Everyone needs to earn a living, but when



        24 they're not doing their job, it's time to move on.



        25           The fact is that Winquest as IVGID's
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         1 senior management has failed the taxpayers



         2 consistently.  Whether it's concealing public



         3 records, not following the board and audit



         4 committee's directions, mismanaging public works



         5 projects, pushing the new dog park when nobody



         6 wanted it --



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         8           MR. ABLE:  -- or coming to the board with



         9 incomplete and bogus budgets, I'm sorry,



        10 Mr. Winquest, but you just haven't measured up.



        11           Thank you, board.  Thank you for the



        12 efforts.  Good evening.



        13           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  That will close



        14 out item C, public comment.



        15           I wanted to -- yeah, I just want to say



        16 something real quick.  The meeting is being held at



        17 893 Southwood, where we are today, and the reason



        18 for that is we have a public hearing for our sewer



        19 and water charges.  When we have a public hearing



        20 and we notice the community, we can't change the



        21 location.  So that is the reason why this meeting is



        22 being held at our location.



        23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was just going to say



        24 it always kind of scares me when the whole



        25 community's here because it makes me feel like I've
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         1 done something wrong already.



         2           But I did want to say that I'm hoping that



         3 us, as a board, and our leadership can make sure



         4 that information is disseminated to the community



         5 with proper timing.



         6           I also did not know that the GM's



         7 evaluation was taken off until the after the agenda



         8 was placed, so I'm hoping we can have better



         9 communication for our community going forward.



        10           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Thank you.  It is



        11 7:41, let's take a nine-minute break.  We will



        12 resume at 7:50.



        13           (Recess from 7:41 P.M. to 7:50 P.M.)



        14           CHAIR DENT:  All right, folks, we're going



        15 to resume the meeting.  We are ready to discuss item



        16 D, approval of the agenda.



        17 D.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA



        18           CHAIR DENT:  Are there any questions or



        19 concerns with the agenda?



        20           All right.  Seeing none.  I do have one



        21 concern, and it would be I just felt like it may



        22 benefit us, as a board, to remove item F 5, and take



        23 it off of the consent calendar and just move it up



        24 to G 1.  F 5, that is the addition/approve/setting a



        25 fee for the additional rec fees.  Just move it up to
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         1 item G 1.



         2           Does anyone have any concerns with that?



         3 I think may it may be good to explain that.  It



         4 sounds like we had some questions on it.



         5           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm looking for the



         6 agenda item itself.  I'm looking for the beach.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  G 6, page 3.



         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  It's up to the trustees,



         9 so this is really your call.  But we have been



        10 meeting, Trustee Dent provided some good additional



        11 perspective, and staff wants to come back to the



        12 board with a complete set of options and numbers for



        13 those options.  I don't have them yet.



        14           So, we can defer it to the 28th, unless



        15 you want to at least talk about what we're trying to



        16 accomplish, but what we're really trying to do, and



        17 staff has been working with myself and Trustee Dent



        18 to come up with options and costs for alternatives



        19 for the board's consideration.



        20           So, I would propose we defer it.



        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I think it would be good



        22 to defer it just so we have all the information



        23 before we start talking about it.



        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other concerns with this



        25 item?  We will remove item G 6, and the idea would
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         1 be to bring it back at the next meeting with new



         2 information that staff came up with.  I'm not taking



         3 any credit for any of that.  Sheila, Mike, and



         4 Hudson came up with a really good plan, and I think



         5 may be something we need to consider.



         6           So, item G 6 will be back at the next



         7 scheduled meeting.  All right.  So seeing those two



         8 changes, anything else by the board?



         9           All right.  Seeing none, the agenda is



        10 approved as stated.  Moving on to item E, reports to



        11 the board.



        12 E.  REPORTS TO THE BOARD



        13      E 1.



        14           CHAIR DENT:  Item E 1 is the 2022/2023



        15 Diamond Peak Ski Resort season wrap-up report



        16 presented by the general manager of Diamond Peak Ski



        17 Resort, Mike Bandelin.  This can be found on pages 5



        18 through 31 of your board packet.



        19           MR. BANDELIN:  Okay.  Thanks.  Mike



        20 Bandelin for the record as stated.



        21           If might make just one comment from the



        22 public comments that you should know as a board and



        23 our senior team knows that I've been working with



        24 the U.S. Department of Agriculture, the U.S. Forest



        25 Service for a couple of months now on the
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         1 application for the special use permit that contains



         2 about 330 acres at the ski resort.



         3           Final application processes are nearly



         4 finished.  I actually have a meeting on July 10th to



         5 finalize some of the other stuff, and then we're



         6 going to look at some whitebark pine at the



         7 mountain.



         8           But I guess I was remiss, the fact that we



         9 have never done that before.  Ten years ago when we



        10 filed the application and received the permit, that



        11 didn't come in front of the board.



        12           If that's the wish that the -- I guess I



        13 probably should have conferred with the board



        14 previous to filling out the application, but we



        15 hadn't done that before, and I just wouldn't think



        16 that would be something that you would say no to.  I



        17 did not, so I just wanted to make that public.



        18           Yeah.  Then, again, I say it all the time,



        19 but I just wanted to thank the entire community for



        20 their support of the District's ski venue, and I'm



        21 really proud to be part of the community's winter



        22 recreation experience.  It means a lot to me.



        23           I have a management style that I get to



        24 receive a lot of compliments and/or not so good



        25 compliments of the operation up there.  I listen
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         1 really well.  I think I managed to accommodate a lot



         2 of the requests on the operation and just really



         3 proud to start working towards next season as well.



         4           Also just wanted to take a minute to thank



         5 our District HR staff for the tremendous recruiting



         6 efforts and onboarding procedures that has to happen



         7 in order to make the operation work.



         8           The snow removal and fleet crews for their



         9 tireless effort this past year of keeping the road



        10 and the parking areas clear of snow for our guests.



        11           The IT department for keeping our



        12 operating systems up and running.  It's very



        13 important, it's a big job.



        14           Our finance department for ensuring that



        15 the transactions are processed accurately and timely



        16 on a daily basis.



        17           Most of all, kind of the DP staff that



        18 kept smiling and providing excellent service to our



        19 community and others throughout the winter and



        20 through my, kind of, quiet management style of keep



        21 working, keep working harder and faster, and we'll



        22 get this done.  I wanted to take a moment to thank



        23 them.



        24           We have the report in front of you.  It's



        25 been in the board packet.  I think rather than
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         1 reading through it, it might be just an opportunity



         2 to be able to answer any pertinent questions of the



         3 report.



         4           I might add that I took a lot of the



         5 numbers and a lot of the figures and a lot of tables



         6 from different places at different times.  So there



         7 might be some anomalies or differences in values,



         8 whether it be from the sources, the revenue side, or



         9 uses and expense side, so just -- and I probably



        10 tried to accomplish that by including each of the



        11 operating months -- December, January, February,



        12 March, and April -- and they're both the sources and



        13 uses financial page and the statement of income,



        14 including other portions of the financial report.



        15           I would be happy to answer any questions.



        16           And then maybe -- it's always difficult to



        17 provide a report at this level, like end of season,



        18 or even like when we're doing the monthly updates to



        19 include in the general manager's report during



        20 operating season within community service, but at



        21 any given time, helpful feedback is actually what



        22 the board might be interested in in actually seeing



        23 or reviewing in the future, would be just helpful



        24 for us.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Ms. Bandelin, and
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         1 congratulations on another successful year.  I know



         2 it was difficult up there, but thank you for what



         3 you've done.  I will open it up to the board.



         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Mike, what -- I'd like



         5 to echo Chair Dent's comments.  I think you've done



         6 a tremendous job.  Working at another resort, I know



         7 just exactly how difficult this season has been.  I



         8 think we're all worn out with shoveling.  I would



         9 like to comment on the job you and your staff have



        10 done.  Please pass that message to all of them for



        11 me as well.  As a fellow shoveler, I greatly



        12 appreciate what we all went through this year.



        13           I think it's -- I'd also like to commend



        14 you on the quality of the report.  This is great.



        15 It lets us see straightaway what has been happening.



        16           I think you mentioned previously in --



        17 when we previously spoke, it looks like the numbers



        18 are down, the visit numbers are down from the



        19 original projections, but I think you said it was



        20 difficult to record them all properly this year



        21 because of the lack of verified ID; is that correct?



        22           MR. BANDELIN:  That is correct, yes.  I



        23 can speak to that a little bit.



        24           Even though your yield numbers, like



        25 first-year visit, your yield numbers throughout the
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         1 activities or ancillary business would be lower, but



         2 the calculations that you see on that particular



         3 page of only 21 percent of pass holder visits out of



         4 the total skier visits, that's 19,000 visits, and



         5 that's -- we know we presented in March the numbers



         6 for season passes, and that's -- if you say 8,400



         7 season passes, that's 2.3 visits per person, per



         8 pass.  To me, that is just an awfully low number.



         9           Then I absolutely included in the report



        10 the national average when we're having meetings and



        11 discussion with our peers, it's climbing above 50



        12 percent now.



        13           So, I would say if we say there was the



        14 same amount of passes, 8,400, but they came seven



        15 times, that would be 58,000 visits, and then we keep



        16 the same paid number of visits, 74,000, it's 132,000



        17 visits.  That would be closer to what I projected.



        18           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I wanted to give you



        19 credit for that high number.  It looked low against



        20 the projections, but I think the number is well



        21 understood here.



        22           One final question:  Do these revenue



        23 numbers, does that include next year's season pass



        24 deals?



        25           MR. BANDELIN:  No, it does not.
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         1           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Excellent.  Okay.



         2 Thanks for a great job.



         3           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Mr. Bandelin, I, too,



         4 would like to thank you for a comprehensive,



         5 concise, and complete report.  You do a great job,



         6 and it was also reflected in how you presented the



         7 budget numbers.  You went above and beyond.  You



         8 didn't just do revenue and expenses, you actually



         9 then talked about net income and margins and



        10 whatnot.  So, thank you for going through that



        11 effort.



        12           I think you really do set the bar, and



        13 thank you for that.



        14           I just have -- the only question I really



        15 have is on page 9, and then it also shows up in the



        16 later charts, but at the top in table 3, it looks



        17 like, you know, we are being less than what we



        18 project for the rental equipment, units, and



        19 lessons, and I'm just curious if you have some



        20 insight as to why those numbers happen to decline



        21 for this year?



        22           It looks like you're putting it back up



        23 again for the budget for next year.



        24           MR. BANDELIN:  Yes.  So, when I take --



        25 when I built these metrics, they are really designed
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         1 to be able to, like, inform the budget, they're



         2 designed to track business levels, and then they're



         3 designed to be able to analyze business trends for



         4 the future.



         5           When we're in the middle of December, in



         6 January doing financial analysis and presenting



         7 budgets and working on financial plans for budgets,



         8 it's -- we're already -- we're just barely, like, 20



         9 days into the season.  We've seen those types of



        10 numbers before.



        11           One particular aspect of the lesson units



        12 being down this year is -- and I hope this



        13 changes -- we can only provide lessons if -- units,



        14 they can only grow if you have the staff to do that.



        15 We're just seeing a shrinkage in staff.



        16           But, as I noted in the report, there's



        17 signaling signs we're getting more people to apply,



        18 coming out of the pandemic and, hopefully, that



        19 remains true in the future.



        20           Then we had a particular case this year



        21 when we were working with a lot of entities in town



        22 that we get a lot of the lesson units from the



        23 schools and so forth.



        24           We had to make a really hard decision



        25 was -- because we didn't have the staff to be able
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         1 to accommodate, even though lessons for these



         2 particular large groups don't happen until after the



         3 holidays, we had to make a decision that we couldn't



         4 accommodate a lot of these groups because we didn't



         5 have the staff early on.



         6           We tried to work with the groups getting



         7 chaperones to do that and it was -- they couldn't



         8 come up with a real solid scenario with their



         9 insurance and so forth to be able to accommodate



        10 that.



        11           We hope that lessons go up in the future.



        12 That's a really good question.  I could give you a



        13 couple of examples real quick on what happened with



        14 lessons, if I could find my sheet.  The cost per



        15 unit went up -- I think I misplaced it.



        16           So, yeah, we have high hopes that we can



        17 continue to staff to be able to accommodate more



        18 lessons in the future.  That's kind of -- as an



        19 operator, that's a really kind of one of your



        20 mantras is that you want to be able to teach people



        21 how to ski, have them become skiers and riders, and



        22 come five, six times a year to grow the sport.



        23           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?



        24           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Thank you for all you



        25 did.  It was a great year, so thank you.
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         1           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Mr. Bandelin,



         2 that'll do it.  Thank you to you and your staff.



         3 Appreciate it.



         4           That will close out item E 1.  Moving on



         5 to item E 2.



         6      E 2.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Treasurer's report.



         8 Requesting Trustee Treasurer Ray Tulloch.  This is



         9 the payment of bills for payments exceeding $50,000,



        10 and can be found on page 32 of your board packet.



        11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Chair Dent.



        12           In terms of the bills paid, you'll see a



        13 particular large one for the golf for turf starring.



        14 That was for two fairways.  One was in last year's



        15 budget, and the second was on this year's budget.



        16           Just interesting, when I went through the



        17 invoices, it was interesting to note that the cost



        18 of each of these was something like 93,000 bucks,



        19 the cost of the basic machine was only 40,000 bucks,



        20 that was 45,000 bucks worth of other add ons and



        21 additions.  I'm assuming it's more blades and



        22 various different things, but I just not -- I



        23 noticed it, and it was of interest to myself.



        24           The specialty flooring window design was



        25 for new carpets in the Chateau.  NV Energy, just as
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         1 the usual.  And I've got to apologize -- oh, yes, I



         2 do remember.  State of Nevada, the NDEP, DWPC was



         3 for the cost of the arranging the loans, the NDEP



         4 cost of that.  That was separate to the arrangement



         5 fee to the bankers.



         6           I do also have a list of some of the



         7 changes -- the final changes in the 440 form,



         8 submitted to the State.  I actually printed them



         9 off, but forgot to get them from my printer.



        10           CHAIR DENT:  He will be sending those to



        11 us.



        12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yep.



        13           Just some of the changes, the forms



        14 reflecting the beach facility revenues at 3.5



        15 million, based on the new fee.  Beach facility fee



        16 revenues is reflected as non-operating revenue on



        17 the state budget forms as previously requested by



        18 the board.



        19           At the Mountain Course, operating budget



        20 was reduced by an additional 50,000 in the final



        21 budget.  We discussed that at the last board



        22 meeting.  Mr. Winquest and Mr. Howard stepped up and



        23 reduced another 50,000-something, as the board



        24 agreed.  We'll keep a close eye on that because we



        25 all reckoned it was quite a real stretch.
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         1           We did do some adjustments on the state



         2 forms in cash flow because the cash flow originally



         3 showed the full 57 million of borrowing for the



         4 pipeline happening in the next fiscal year, which



         5 there's no way that's going to happen, so we



         6 adjusted that down to reflect closer to the real



         7 cash flow.  And the '23/'24 fund balance, the



         8 beginning fund balance, was outdated to reflect our



         9 estimated end for this fiscal year.



        10           We haven't heard back from the State.



        11 I've been working with Mr. Navazio, we haven't heard



        12 back from the State.  We have a few, small, couple



        13 corrections to make, but we'll wait for the State's



        14 response first.



        15           Thanks to everyone that made last-minute



        16 contributions as well, some audit committee members,



        17 some trustees, and things.  It was a fairly hectic



        18 day on the Thursday after the board meeting to get



        19 everything completed.  Thanks to Mr. Navazio and



        20 Mr. Winquest for supporting that.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Trustee Tulloch.



        22 We appreciate the update on both those items.



        23           Any questions for Trustee Tulloch?



        24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I don't know, Trustee



        25 Tulloch, if this is a question for you or our
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         1 general manager or directer of finance, but in the



         2 supplemental materials that were provided to us at



         3 the last meeting, and it happens to be the one that



         4 had food and beverage, it had a food and beverage



         5 revenue that was titled "community services admin."



         6           And I know I'm not probably the only



         7 trustee who asked this question of why -- what is



         8 this?  In your process of doing these forms, did



         9 that ever become clear?



        10           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  We never looked at



        11 that in depth.  I have been discussing with



        12 Mr. Navazio and Mr. Winquest, we've been discussing



        13 that as part of looking at the overall food and



        14 beverage stuff.  Hopefully, I'll be able to provide



        15 further information on it at the next board meeting.



        16           But, yeah, it jumped out to me as well.



        17 There's several things in that, and I think that's



        18 always a danger when things come to the board,



        19 supplemental information comes an hour before the



        20 meeting.



        21           We are looking at it to try to -- I think



        22 there's still several -- few corrections to still be



        23 made there.



        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?



        25           I think that's it.  Thank you, Trustee
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         1 Tulloch.  That will close our item E 2.  Moving on



         2 to item E 3.



         3      E 3.



         4           CHAIR DENT:  General manager's report for



         5 June 14th, 2023.  Requesting staff member District



         6 General Manager Indra Winquest.  It can be found on



         7 pages 33 through 54 of your board packet.



         8           MR. WINQUEST:  Indra Winquest, District



         9 General Manager.



        10           Brad wants to make a quick announcement to



        11 the board and to the community.  So I'm going to



        12 go -- it wasn't -- the information came in after I



        13 produced the GM report, so I'm going to go ahead and



        14 let him give you a little information.



        15           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yeah, thank you, Chair and



        16 trustees. Brad Underwood, Director of Public Works.



        17           Next Tuesday is a big day on the pipeline



        18 project.  We will be cutting over from the new



        19 pipeline alignment to the existing pipeline



        20 alignment.  Staff is going to be working on --



        21 starting on Monday, actually, the IVGID staff to



        22 help that process along, as we have to drain the



        23 pipe back.  All the basins -- or several basins of



        24 the treatment plant are empty, so we got some



        25 storage there, of course, but the storage is
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         1 limited.



         2           We're going to send out a message to the



         3 public that we are requesting from 5:00 A.M.,



         4 Tuesday morning to 5:00 A.M., Wednesday morning if



         5 they could refrain as much water as possible to



         6 assist us.  Of course, you got to use your toilet



         7 and things like that, but if you don't use your



         8 washing machine and your dishwasher, maybe that will



         9 help us out.  That's the request.



        10           CHAIR DENT:  I have a question:  How is --



        11 as far as what we were projected to do and where we



        12 are, how is Granite Construction shaking out with



        13 the production as we're about to turn this line?



        14           MR. UNDERWOOD:  There's been some



        15 significant weather impacts.  We lost the first week



        16 of opportunity with the snow storms that hit.  We



        17 have had some rain days as well.



        18           We're, of course, going to achieve the



        19 segment of getting out of way of the NDOT works.



        20 That's what next week is all about.



        21           Then they all continue on with the



        22 additional thousand feet.  Not sure whether we'll



        23 get all that in, but the intention is if they don't,



        24 they'll come back in the fall and finish that piece.



        25           So, everything is intended to get done.
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         1 Whether we get that target done, just because of



         2 some of the weather issues we've had, is yet to be



         3 seen.



         4           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Can't control



         5 the weather.  Thanks for the update.



         6           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Mr. Underwood, will --



         7 I'm assuming you will be sending some sort of an



         8 email blast out to our community, informing them of



         9 Tuesday's request?



        10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yes, there will be that,



        11 and there will be signs on some of the venues and



        12 things like that.  So, we'll try to get the word



        13 out.



        14           CHAIR DENT:  General Manager Winquest?



        15           MR. WINQUEST:  Thank you, Chair.



        16           Before I begin, I think I would be remiss



        17 to not just say thank you to the members of the



        18 community that came out to support me.  It's been a



        19 humbling opportunity to serve the community for the



        20 last 20 years.  I appreciate that.



        21           I know the meeting's already long, so I'll



        22 be brief in the GM report.  I just -- I'd like to



        23 point out, I believe most of you received the chart



        24 on page 35 for Mr. Howard as part of the weekly



        25 highlights that I send out, he is here in the back
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         1 if there's any questions about that.  I know we sent



         2 out an updated week two this last weekend in my



         3 weekly highlights.



         4           And then also, per the request of the



         5 board, on page 41, we have included the amount of



         6 time that's been tracked by staff to produce public



         7 records.  I'm sorry I didn't have the time to equate



         8 that into dollars, but if that's what the board



         9 would like to see, we can certainly do that for the



        10 next time this gets reported.



        11           That is basically tracking by our staff at



        12 each venue that works on these public records



        13 requests.  Most of the staff are management staff,



        14 and they are -- most of them are exempt as well.



        15 I'm happy to answer any questions about that.



        16           And then there's an LLC closeout report



        17 that starts on page 42, as provided by Engineering



        18 Manager Nelson.



        19           And then beginning on page 45, we're just



        20 going to continue to give the updated contract,



        21 board policy and practices list as we start looking



        22 to update when we think the board -- some of these



        23 policies and practices have not been reviewed by the



        24 board in many years, so we're trying to get some



        25 placeholders on the long range calendar.  And,
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         1 really, it's going to be an ongoing thing.  Ideally,



         2 you should be reviewing these policies and practices



         3 every three to five years for relevance, any changes



         4 in the Nevada Revised Statutes, applicable law, or



         5 anything like that.



         6           So, we'll just continue to update you on



         7 that.  As you can see in the long range calendar,



         8 there are some policies and practices that will be



         9 upcoming over the next few months for the board to



        10 review and potentially revise.



        11           Other than that, I am happy to answer any



        12 questions about the general manager's report.



        13           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  My only request would be



        14 to have the public records requests to have the



        15 total dollar amount, but then also the total number



        16 of requests, so we get an idea of just not only the



        17 hours being spent, but how many hours on average per



        18 request, just so we have a ballpark idea.



        19           MR. WINQUEST:  Got it.  Thank you.



        20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Just to follow up on the



        21 policies and processes, just for information for the



        22 board, we had a kick-off meeting with Moss Adams on



        23 Tuesday, and that was one of the things that we



        24 agreed that they would also be looking at the



        25 policies and procedures, give us some guidance on
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         1 best practices on where some of these policies and



         2 procedures are out of date as well, so we can get a



         3 three-way vision of it just to see where we need



         4 improvements.



         5           Couple quick questions for Mr. Winquest,



         6 and Mr. Underwood since you're there.



         7           The first one, the effluent storage tank



         8 project where you're working with TRPA to determine



         9 slope stabilization, we did have a discussion -- we



        10 did talk about it yesterday, but I think to let the



        11 community know as well.  My concern was, obviously,



        12 that this was going to increase the cost.  Perhaps



        13 you can advise the board of that.



        14           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yeah, so staff has been



        15 working very hard on making sure we don't have



        16 increased costs where not necessary.



        17           We worked with the TRPA staff to allow us



        18 to utilize the existing, kind of what the existing



        19 slope looks like, because initial discussions might



        20 of required either a retaining wall or a rock facing



        21 the entire slope.  We didn't think that was



        22 advisable, plus the view shed and things that might



        23 come up with that.  The TRP staff met us out there



        24 and were amenable to that.



        25           We will just have to monitor the erosion
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         1 or non-erosion, hopefully, that occurs over the next



         2 five years.  They'll come out after three years, and



         3 then we'll have to leave a minimal, 20,000 or



         4 something, deposit with them in case there's issues



         5 that arise.



         6           So, good news, there won't be any



         7 unanticipated extra costs with that work.



         8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I appreciate that.  I



         9 wanted to make sure everyone's is aware of that



        10 because I think everyone's, the whole community is



        11 worried about the spiraling costs.  They want to



        12 make sure we've gotten that nailed down.



        13           Thank you, Mr. Underwood.



        14           Mr. Winquest, on page 2 of your report,



        15 the Incline Beach house project, perhaps you can



        16 clarify what that is.  That is also getting asked by



        17 the community in terms of that.  I'm not quite sure



        18 I understand where it is.  I wanted to make sure we



        19 haven't -- between the board and the staff, we



        20 haven't dropped the ball on this.  I think



        21 everyone's aware of it's a priority project still.



        22           MR. WINQUEST:  Actually, I've been asked



        23 quite a bit, so I actually reached out to



        24 Chairman Dent, we had a discussion a couple nights



        25 ago about this, and it sounds like the next step
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         1 will be an additional FlashVote survey.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  We're not supposed to talk



         3 about that.



         4           MR. WINQUEST:  Okay.



         5           So, basically, I've asked the question



         6 because I'm getting a lot of questions as well.  All



         7 I know right now is we reduced the dollar amount in



         8 the budget to $4 million, it's in the current



         9 budget, and I believe that Chairman Dent will be



        10 working on next steps.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  Yeah.  Good synopsis of that.



        12           I would say I had spoken with -- last week



        13 and this week, I've spoken with staff.  The idea is



        14 to follow internal policies as it relates to public



        15 works, and the soonest that staff could bring back



        16 an item would be the first meeting in July, because



        17 staff is now required to have their items submitted



        18 two weeks in advance.  They're preparing for it.



        19           The idea would be the very first meeting



        20 in July, we would have something to kick around and



        21 report on.



        22           You can follow up with Brie or Kate or



        23 Hudson to get any details as it relates to what



        24 they're looking at.  But the staff understands what



        25 the budget is.  The budget's been set.
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         1           And so I think staff is working on putting



         2 a plan together that could meet the needs of the



         3 community, based on the feedback received; however,



         4 doing it in a manner that, I would say it's fiscally



         5 responsible, but also meets the needs to community.



         6           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Are we not going to go



         7 over the results from said survey, from the past



         8 one?



         9           CHAIR DENT:  No.  The idea would be we



        10 would put the results in the packet at that next



        11 time.



        12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  One final comment on



        13 the -- thanks for producing the revenue breakdown on



        14 the golf courses.  I think -- I've spoken with



        15 yourself and with Director Howard as well.  I'd like



        16 to see how this is stacking up, both in terms of



        17 what are revenue targets for the week were, and also



        18 the utilization level, I received a request on that



        19 from that golf community as well.  If you're



        20 charging all this much, what's happening with the



        21 utilization?  So it would be to see the utilization



        22 as well.



        23           And the projected budget revenue doesn't



        24 need to be exact, even if you just divide it by 20



        25 weeks or whatever your projection is, just to give
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         1 us an idea so we can get some early warning.



         2           It is a fairly aggressive revenue target,



         3 so I want to make sure that we've got an early



         4 warning if something's tracking back, I'd like to



         5 see that.



         6           Thank you.



         7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I actually was going to



         8 talk about that in my trustee update.  Director



         9 Howard just pulled it for us, and I can get a copy



        10 to everyone can have it too.  We can talk about



        11 that.



        12           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, we did have that



        13 conversation.  I've talked to Director Howard, so,



        14 yeah, we will be looking at provide -- looking to



        15 provide what you've asked for, as well as actuals



        16 from the prior year so we can compare what we're



        17 doing.  Like, for instance, you have May 26th



        18 through June 1st, we'll be able to show what we did



        19 May 26th through June 1st last year.  Granted, early



        20 and late, you may have weather factors and smoke and



        21 things like that.



        22           But I fully understand that that would be



        23 helpful for trustees as well as staff.



        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?



        25           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm going to start with
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         1 the golf report.  Thank you for this.



         2           What we really need to see is how these



         3 numbers stack up with what was in the budget,



         4 because what was in the budget was to have a goal



         5 revenue of $78.67 per round for all these play



         6 passes.  So once again, I had to go and add



         7 everything up and divide and calculate and come to



         8 the realization that these numbers result in a



         9 ten-percent deficit to that; it comes out to be



        10 $71.51.



        11           So, when we do these, we need to go back



        12 and then actually compare them to what was in our



        13 budget so that we can see how we are performing to



        14 our budget with the play passes in particular, those



        15 are the numbers I was looking at was the play



        16 passes.



        17           And I know that there's a few things in



        18 here -- do we have an answer of why this is revenue



        19 for food and beverage and community services?  I



        20 know I'm not the only trustee who has asked that



        21 question.



        22           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah.  I know there was an



        23 email that went out.  I apologize that we haven't



        24 gotten you an answer yet.  I think we just need to



        25 double check -- I'll have Mr. Navazio double check
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         1 where we pulled that data from.



         2           And it's possible we can give an update by



         3 the end of the meeting.  But no matter what, we'll



         4 make sure that we update the trustees via email on



         5 that, and we can include that.



         6           Point well taken on your request for the



         7 golf report.



         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  And then I just have a



         9 list of things that the board has asked for in the



        10 past, and I don't believe we've gotten answers for.



        11           I think that the board had asked a



        12 question about the IVCBA advertising.  And I think



        13 we had also asked for food and beverage weekly



        14 reports, and I know we saw a report, this week, in



        15 your general manager report, but once again, it was



        16 only revenue, it didn't have expenses, and I think



        17 our concern is expenses because that's where we've



        18 been losing money.  I think we need to take a look



        19 at that.



        20           And then I'm wondering if we could please



        21 add on your list where you have on pages 48 and 49,



        22 where we have the policy resolution.  It starts on



        23 the bottom of 48 and then goes into 49.



        24           When I was working with Mr. Navazio and



        25 updating the report that went out with the state
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         1 forms, on rec the fee, there were number of



         2 resolutions that were listed that are not here.



         3 That's 419, 420, 450, 1261, 1262, 1750, and 1785.



         4           So if we could please have a complete and



         5 comprehensive list, because when we have a report



         6 that references resolutions, we should be able to go



         7 someplace and read those resolutions.  And right



         8 now, they're missing from this list and from the



         9 website.  So if we can get those updated.



        10           And I thought we had done this last year.



        11 I remember discussing this last year.  So, I'm just



        12 not sure what happened with that.



        13           And I know that you and staff have been



        14 working on punch card strategy, and if we could



        15 potentially get it on our agenda for the end of the



        16 month, I think it would be helpful.  And if you're



        17 able to produce something for us to at least look at



        18 and absorb, I think that would be helpful as well.



        19           Thank you.



        20           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, I'll note these, and



        21 I'll talk to Ms. Herron about these policies to make



        22 sure -- I think there was -- I think we responded in



        23 an email why a few of these weren't on there yet,



        24 but I will follow up and make sure we get that done.



        25           Yeah, so all comments duly noted.  Thank
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         1 you.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?



         3           All right.  That will close out the



         4 report.  Thank you very much.  That closes out item



         5 E 3.



         6           Moving on to item F, the consent calendar.



         7 F.  CONSENT CALENDAR



         8           CHAIR DENT:  Is there a motion to accept



         9 the consent calendar as approved?



        10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the board



        11 accept the consent calendar.



        12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there



        13 a second?



        14           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Seconded.



        15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



        16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?



        17           See none, all those in favor, state aye.



        18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.



        19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.



        20           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.



        21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.



        22           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



        23           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  All right.



        24 That closes out the consent calendar.  Moving on to



        25 item G 1, formerly F 5.
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         1 G.  GENERAL BUSINESS



         2      G 1.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Subject is review, discuss,



         4 and possibly approve setting of fee for the purchase



         5 of additional recreation passes for 2023/2024 in



         6 accordance with Ordinance 7, paragraph 104.  This



         7 can be found on pages 85 through 87 of your board



         8 packet.



         9           Thank you, Sheila.  Do you want to do just



        10 a brief overview of what we're doing with this item?



        11           MS. LEIJON:  Certainly, Chair Dent and



        12 Trustees.  I'm trying to be formal for the first



        13 time ever.  Sheila Leijon, Director of Parks and



        14 Recreation.



        15           So, when we made the decision to not have



        16 a recreation fee, it affected our non-beach access



        17 properties.  And what we determined, as we moved



        18 into selling or possibly selling additional cards,



        19 is that the fee and the value is at zero.



        20           I'm coming to you today to ask for your



        21 recommendation and approval on setting a fee, and my



        22 suggestion would be that it would be $91 to be



        23 consistent.



        24           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that.



        25           I did ask to pull this item from the
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         1 consent calendar.  I just feel like it's an



         2 important step for us to be involved in.  This is --



         3 I think we have never, as a board, set a fee for the



         4 rec fee, it's always just been -- staff has just



         5 decided it's been one-fifth of whatever the overall



         6 rec fee is.



         7           And with us not charging a rec fee or



         8 taxing the parcel owners, we ran into a little bit



         9 of an issue, and there was a lot of confusion around



        10 this item.  I think it's important moving forward



        11 that every board sets the rec fee, per the



        12 ordinance, and then we don't run into this issue



        13 moving forward.



        14           Any other comments, questions regarding



        15 this item?



        16           TRUSTEE TONKING:  This is probably a



        17 question for Director of Finance Navazio, if he can



        18 come.



        19           But my question is:  How are we accounting



        20 for the punch cards that we're getting for people



        21 with beach access?  Are we assuming that $91 is all



        22 going to beaches, or are we still doing the same as



        23 we've been doing it?



        24           Because now this is getting a little



        25 convoluted in our funds, and I'm a little confused.
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         1           MR. NAVAZIO:  The revenue from the beach



         2 facility fee is going a hundred percent to the beach



         3 fund.  When folks use their punch cards, the kind of



         4 revenue comes through the system in the venue that



         5 they're using it, but then we sort of back it out



         6 because it's not the real revenues, that's the



         7 contra revenue.  Okay?



         8           I think the other piece is for when you



         9 purchase additional punch cards, those -- that



        10 revenue is deferred and not recognized as revenue



        11 until they're actually used.  And of course we



        12 haven't seen a whole lot of that come through yet,



        13 but the practice has been that that revenue is



        14 recognized at the venue where the user of the punch



        15 card uses the punch card.



        16           MS. LEIJON:  I might mention that it's



        17 very rare that we would sell an additional punch



        18 card to a non-beach property because the use of that



        19 punch card would be very limited.



        20           So, they could possibly buy down tennis



        21 rec, but it's kind of nonsensical to purchase that



        22 and not just pay cash out of pocket.



        23           I believe in my reference to how many



        24 we've sold, last year it was four to non-beach.  So



        25 it's really a nonissue when it comes to non-beach
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         1 punch cards.



         2           The question is more about the additional



         3 Picture Passes.  Again, which have very different



         4 value because they have no beach, no guests at



         5 beach, obviously, and no golf, so where they can use



         6 those additional cards is limited.



         7           We are not in the business of telling



         8 people how to purchase their cards or their



         9 privileges; we are in the business to accommodate



        10 their requests.



        11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  I'm okay with



        12 this for right now.  My problem is going to be once



        13 we use up all of the fund balance, because then I no



        14 longer think what's being said in here is actually



        15 applicable, and I actually think we would be



        16 violating our process.



        17           MS. LEIJON:  I agree.



        18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  Great.



        19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I agree with the



        20 proposal.  I think that's what I stated last time at



        21 the last board meeting.  It just made sense.



        22           I don't think we should disadvantage



        23 Crystal Bay residents by not enabling them to have



        24 the additional Picture Passes.



        25           I do a one question:  Why are the -- the
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         1 punch cards expire on the 31st of May, but the



         2 additional Picture Passes expire -- last for a year.



         3 Why do -- why have we not synchronized these?  Why



         4 are they not both just expire on the 31st of May?



         5           MS. LEIJON:  Because we set the fee -- we



         6 changed the fee on June 1, so we would expire the



         7 punch cards, but not the Picture Passes, on that



         8 date.



         9           That can be extended for a period -- well,



        10 actually, these cannot.  They expire a year from



        11 issuance.  A normal Picture Pass could go as long as



        12 five years.



        13           So we've just adjusted it make it more



        14 user friendly for the person who purchases it so



        15 they have a value for one year, as opposed to punch



        16 cards.



        17           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I was just thinking it



        18 would be much simpler to just expire on the same



        19 date and that would -- because there are additional



        20 and they're based on the previous year's cost.



        21           I mean, in the extreme, if someone was



        22 really trying to game the system, suppose the rec



        23 fee went up a hundred percent next year, they could



        24 theoretically buy an additional Picture Pass on the



        25 30th of May and get much more than -- get 180 bucks
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         1 worth of value from it.



         2           I just thought it would make more sense



         3 that they all expire at the same time.



         4           MS. LEIJON:  That's a good point.  I'll



         5 make a note of it, and when we review Ordinance 7,



         6 that's something we'll discuss.



         7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  It would certainly make



         8 more sense.



         9           Director Navazio, what do we do with the



        10 value of the unused Picture Passes?  I suspect from



        11 what I see in the community and the people I speak



        12 to, there's an awful lot of people with unused punch



        13 cards.



        14           MR. NAVAZIO:  So, if folks -- are you



        15 talking of the original five?



        16           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yes.



        17           MR. NAVAZIO:  Nothing, because we



        18 recognize that revenue when we collect the facility



        19 fee, and then we have that money whether folks use



        20 it or not.



        21           The additional cards that are deferred



        22 revenue are recognized, and then when expire, we



        23 actually recognize the rest of the revenue.  So,



        24 eventually we recognize the revenue of the



        25 additional punch cards in June for any balance of
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         1 unused punch cards from the additional purchased.



         2           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you.  I just



         3 wanted to make -- I've had a lot of feedback.  A



         4 large part of our community demographic is, shall we



         5 say, like myself, slightly more elderly couples, and



         6 there's quite a large percentage of two Picture



         7 Passes and three punch cards, most of the value of



         8 which the punch card is not normally used.  I've had



         9 a lot of feedback from the community that we've



        10 reduced the rec fee, so they're not having to pay



        11 for something they can't use.



        12           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Just a question about



        13 purchased Picture Passes:  Do you recognize the



        14 revenue of purchased Picture Passes like you do



        15 punch cards?



        16           MR. NAVAZIO:  Yeah.  I'm hesitating



        17 because I need to double check whether or not for



        18 the Picture Passes we -- my sense is we would



        19 recognize the revenue when they're purchased;



        20 whereas the additional punch cards, it's deferred



        21 revenue until people use that punch card at a venue.



        22           But I'll double check.  I haven't looked



        23 at that yet.



        24           CHAIR DENT:  I don't want to get off topic



        25 on this.  We can have a further discussion on this
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         1 item.



         2           Trustee Tonking, do you have something



         3 additional to add?



         4           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm just going to move



         5 us.



         6           I move that the Board of Trustees approve



         7 setting the fee of $91 for the purchase of



         8 additional recreation passes to those parcel owners



         9 who decide to purchase an additional recreation pass



        10 in accordance with Ordinance 7, paragraph 104, as



        11 long as fund balance exists.



        12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there



        13 a second?



        14           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll second.



        15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



        16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?



        17           I'll call for the question.  All those in



        18 favor, please state aye.



        19           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.



        20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.



        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.



        22           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.



        23           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



        24           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  Thank you.



        25 That closes out item G 1.  Moving on to item G 2,
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         1 formerly G 1.



         2      G 2.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Discussion of Resolution



         4 1903, resolution approving the amendments to the



         5 sewer and water schedule of service charges,



         6 Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.  Requesting staff



         7 member Director of Public Works Brad Underwood.



         8 This can be found on pages 721 through 857 of your



         9 board packet.



        10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Thank you.  Yeah, this is



        11 a discussion of Resolution 1903 to amend the sewer



        12 and water schedule service charges.



        13           I have with me Shawn Koorn, who has a



        14 short presentation.  We've been with you before.  I



        15 just want to thank Shawn for being here on his



        16 birthday.  He did get to have a video call with his



        17 kids, so that's a great thing.



        18           CHAIR DENT:  Happy birthday, Shawn.  How



        19 many minutes do you need for your presentation?



        20           MR. KOORN:  Five, at least.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Let's go.



        22           MR. KOORN:  Thank you, Chair Dent,



        23 trustees.  I appreciate the opportunity to be here.



        24           As we've talked through this several



        25 times, I just have some key summary results of the
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         1 study.  As you remember when go through a rate



         2 study, it's a three-step process.



         3           Revenue requirement determines the overall



         4 revenue needs for each of the utilities on a



         5 standalone basis.  Cost of service, which gets to



         6 our portionality between rates schedules or customer



         7 classes.  So, how we charge residential versus



         8 commercial versus irrigation, as an example.  And



         9 based on those two analyses, we develop the rate



        10 designs which ultimately give us those rates that we



        11 collect.



        12           So to summarize the revenue requirement,



        13 we did show that both utilities need revenue



        14 adjustments.  That's needed to adequately fund our



        15 current, what we had in the budget when we started



        16 the study and those projections out over the next



        17 several years for our operating and maintenance



        18 expense, or O & M.



        19           We also have that in place to fund our



        20 capital improvement needs and annual debt service



        21 payments that are on the books today that we need to



        22 carry forward and what we're planning for in the



        23 future.



        24           And then also maintain district financial



        25 policies, so maintain target reserve balances, debt
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         1 service coverage ratios, et cetera.



         2           Just as a point of reference, the overall



         3 system revenue adjustments, what we're calculating



         4 for this current year now, are slightly less than



         5 what we projected last year.



         6           So when I was here last time that we



         7 talked to you, it's just a little difference, but it



         8 is lower than what we were.



         9           And also it's important for the public to



        10 understand that the overall system revenue



        11 adjustment may not equal their customer bills.  So



        12 when we develop the cost of service, we take into



        13 consideration those different characteristics.



        14           So here's an example of what those average



        15 bills would be:



        16           Currently, a water utility customer using



        17 10,000 gallons, including the base charge capital



        18 improvement admin fee and defensible space, would



        19 pay $54.98.  That is proposed for in this ordinance



        20 and process to increase to $59.39.



        21           The future projections are there for the



        22 board's reference as you evaluate this as move you



        23 forward.



        24           Similar process for the sewer utility,



        25 based on 3,000 gallons, the base charge capital
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         1 improvement, and admin fee, currently $72.78,



         2 increasing to $82.39.



         3           Based on that revenue requirement, we



         4 developed the cost of service.  We did notice that



         5 there were some cost differences between serving



         6 your different customer classes of service, and



         7 that's going to happen each time you do a



         8 comprehensive study.  We have different system



         9 characteristics, different system costs, and



        10 different customer characteristics, so folks will



        11 change their habits, how much water they're using,



        12 as an example, based on what's going on at that



        13 time, whether there's more folks in the household,



        14 maybe there's less, there's weather changes, et



        15 cetera.



        16           On the water side, what we really saw is



        17 that's driven by the peak use.  So the need for



        18 summertime irrigation, outdoor use by residents, and



        19 commercial customers.  On the sewer side, they're



        20 very minimal.  Came out very clean, within a



        21 reasonable range.



        22           It's important to note that this is a



        23 point in time.  We're looking at this current year's



        24 revenue requirement and current customer



        25 characteristics.
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         1           At this point on the sewer side, we're not



         2 recommending any adjustments; on water, we're



         3 recommending additional adjustments, which we



         4 started during the last study, for the irrigation



         5 customers.



         6           This is a slide we kind of talked about



         7 last time when we thought about how are we adjusting



         8 rates.  On the left side for fiscal year '23, that's



         9 our current revenues and our percent of total



        10 revenue.  As you go across the page to 2028, then



        11 that tells us what those current revenues for our



        12 projections as well as based on the cost service



        13 results.



        14           And what you can see is on the far right



        15 side where it says "total percentage change," the



        16 cost of service for residential and commericial



        17 water customers said that that should go up overall



        18 35.2 percent versus the cost of 33.4, so just



        19 slightly over that.



        20           And then irrigation goes up 58.4 percent,



        21 or just slightly below the cost of service projected



        22 over the five years.



        23           What we've done is we've pushed up more on



        24 the irrigation rates in the rate schedule and



        25 balance that as we go over time.
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         1           For the sewer side, everything is adjusted



         2 equally.  So, we look at the overall percentage



         3 adjustment and move from there.



         4           As we get into designs, we took that into



         5 consideration to develop those additional increases



         6 to the irrigation customers, nothing for sewer, as I



         7 mentioned.  As we went through the process, we're



         8 recommending the same structure or how you bill the



         9 customers.  We're only recommending changing the



        10 level of the rates at this point in time.



        11           And then we do and did develop a



        12 transition plan to collect a slightly more costs



        13 through the fixed charge, or that base charge, to



        14 reflect how the costs are incurred by the District



        15 for each of the utilities.



        16           What does this look like?  Here's that



        17 regional comparison.  This is the combined water,



        18 sewer bill.  As you look at this, you can see as you



        19 go across the page, still very some comparable with



        20 this present and proposed adjustment that you're



        21 considering to the other agencies around Lake Tahoe



        22 and the region.  It gives you an idea of what others



        23 are charging just as a point of recognition as you



        24 evaluate this.



        25           With that, I will turn it back over to the
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         1 Chair.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  We appreciate the



         3 brief presentation.  I just have a couple quick



         4 questions and then hand it off to the team.



         5           We were just notified a couple months ago



         6 regarding the huge increase -- or projected increase



         7 as it relates to the pipeline project, some 30-,



         8 40-percent increase.  That is shown in this or not



         9 shown in this?



        10           MR. UNDERWOOD:  So the amount is covered,



        11 essentially, because the amount of the loan from the



        12 SRF is shown in here, I believe, and the $15 million



        13 from the District.  So, we're centered around 68, 69



        14 million, I think, and we've already spent some money



        15 as well with the design and so forth.  And with that



        16 72ish million that was presented to you recently,



        17 we're close.



        18           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  I'll take as a "kind



        19 of"; is that a fair?



        20           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Sure.  I think it's more



        21 than kinda.



        22           CHAIR DENT:  It sounds like we're close.



        23 We may be high, we may be low.  I'm just saying



        24 there is some new information that came forward, and



        25 it may not have all made it into the slides based on
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         1 timing of everything.  That's all.  I just wanted --



         2 you know, we are doing our due diligence.  Things



         3 change.  That's all I'm trying to bring up.



         4           And then as far as grant funds, the Army



         5 Corps grant funds, that's all included in this item



         6 as well?



         7           MR. KOORN:  The part that you are awarded



         8 and have in hand, yes, that is included.



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Perfect.  No other questions



        10 on my part.



        11           Any other questions from the trustees?



        12           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll jump in.  So if the



        13 cost is going up by 15 million, which wasn't



        14 included in the rate study -- I'm just saying we



        15 don't need to change the rate study -- does that



        16 mean were over-collecting by 15 million before?



        17 Because 15 million does just suddenly appear from



        18 nowhere.



        19           MR. UNDERWOOD:  We provided Mr. Koorn the



        20 numbers back in the fall, and at that time I had --



        21 we had the 60 percent estimate from Granite



        22 Construction, which was similar to what we just



        23 received with the bid information, so -- that we



        24 were going to present at the last meeting.



        25           So, basically, the number was around 55ish
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         1 million in October, went down to 45 in January, and



         2 back up to 55.  So I don't know if I had insight or



         3 not, but I just gave him the information that we had



         4 at the time, and I don't think it's right to, like,



         5 bounce back and forth as we start this study, so it



         6 just worked out for us.



         7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Correct me if I'm wrong,



         8 but, I mean, the way it says "GMP," is of the order



         9 of 72 million rather than 55 million.



        10           I understand your argument will be, yes,



        11 we've got the cash, but what -- part of the reason



        12 for this was to rebuild the reserves.  So I'm still



        13 at a loss as to how we can suddenly spend an extra



        14 7- to 15 million, and it doesn't impact rates.



        15           I mean, we're already seeing a 35 percent



        16 increase in water rates here over four years, and



        17 something like 40 percent plus on sewer rates.



        18 That's pretty significant numbers for people in the



        19 community.  We keep hearing staff can't afford to



        20 live here, and we're quite politely saying, well,



        21 let's just increase utility rates by 35, 40 percent.



        22           I'm trying to understand how we can come



        23 up with a study that says, yeah, this is the rates



        24 required at 55 million, and if it's now at 72



        25 million, how the number doesn't change.
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         1           MR. KOORN:  When we put the original



         2 capital funding plan together and the rate study,



         3 we've included over -- it's 52.4 million, I believe,



         4 in borrowing for that project, plus we had another



         5 15 million of ongoing funding, whether that came



         6 through the rates that are put back into the system



         7 each year or from existing reserves.  So that was



         8 all baked in.  So at that point, we have roughly our



         9 $70 million built into this.



        10           The other part of this discussion is that



        11 we have that debt layered in over a multiyear



        12 period.  So if there are additional changes to the



        13 project, up or down, that debt service changes up or



        14 down, and that gets adjusted in the next year's



        15 study that you looked at or two years from now as



        16 you go through that process, you're not



        17 over-collecting today because we've shown that we



        18 have that need for those funds as you move forward,



        19 you progress through this process.



        20           Hopefully that helps.



        21           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  So it's okay, just



        22 because we're borrowing more and dealing with the



        23 never-never, it doesn't really matter.  We don't



        24 really need to --



        25           MR. KOORN:  That's absolutely not what I
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         1 said.



         2           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'm sorry, but that's



         3 how I interpreted that.  This sounds a bit like



         4 buying a car and the first question is:  What do you



         5 want your payments to be, sir?



         6           I'm trying to look at the total cost.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Do you have any further



         8 questions?  Okay.  Any further questions on this



         9 item?



        10           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Thank you.  I understand



        11 the numbers you used, and I think we've got the



        12 right rates.



        13           MR. KOORN:  Thank you.



        14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Thank you for your time



        15 and explanation.



        16           Again, I think as I said this when first



        17 had your study come out, the rates are high, but it



        18 makes sense because we haven't done anything with



        19 rates in such awhile, so it does make sense.



        20           CHAIR DENT:  Other questions or comments



        21 on this item?



        22           All right that will -- Trustee Tulloch?



        23           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Correct if I'm wrong,



        24 but I seem to recall that rates have gone up in the



        25 last few years.
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         1           MR. KOORN:  They went up last year, but



         2 the previous two years, there was no rate increase.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  With that, we



         4 will close out item G 1, and move on to -- excuse



         5 me, formally item G 1, now G 2.



         6           We will move on to item G 3.



         7      G 3.



         8           CHAIR DENT:  We have a public hearing.



         9 Sewer and water charges, Ordinance 2 and 4,



        10 respectively.  It can be found on page 858 of your



        11 board packet.



        12           Is there a motion to open the public



        13 hearing?



        14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move open the public



        15 hearing.



        16           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there



        17 a second?



        18           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'll second.



        19           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



        20 seconded.  Any discussion by the board?



        21           Seeing none, all those in favor, state



        22 aye.



        23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.



        24           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.



        25           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.
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         1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



         3           Motion passes.  Public hearing is open.



         4 The District's holding public hearing as required



         5 per Nevada Revised Statutes.



         6           Director Underwood, have we complied with



         7 all the noticing?



         8           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Yes, we have.



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  Great.  Would you like



        10 to provide any further overview on this item?



        11           MR. UNDERWOOD:  No, I don't have anything



        12 additional.



        13           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  Great.



        14           Then as far as the comments for this



        15 public hearing, we're going to open up the comment



        16 period.  You will have three minutes.  Your comments



        17 have to be specific to this item in the packet.



        18           Are there any comments as it relates to



        19 this item?



        20           MS. MARTINI:  Good evening.  Margaret



        21 Martini, Incline Village.



        22           Okay.  The same tired, old slide show from



        23 the same tired, old consulting firm who has been



        24 coached and provided with the same old numbers.



        25 Where are the decreases that Chair Dent requested of
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         1 Mr. Underwood at a previous meeting?  How much did



         2 he cut on the budget?  The cut should have equaled



         3 the percent of increase; where are the cuts?



         4           So we're just saying, okay, we're going to



         5 do this and we're just going collect the money and



         6 we're not going to cut anything from the budget,



         7 we're just going to go on as usual with no fiscal



         8 accountability.



         9           The State requires a zero profit for



        10 utilities.  So, I'm hearing we have excess, but we



        11 shouldn't have any excesses.



        12           Maybe Mike Bandelin could train all of the



        13 departments and venues on how to prepare the



        14 financials, budgets, and proposals to make it more



        15 fiscally responsible.  Mike set the bar.  Up to the



        16 GM and bar to require the same standards that Mike



        17 is using in doing Diamond Peak.



        18           Mr. Underwood should get the message to



        19 perform within and underbudget with at least a ten



        20 percent budget cut.



        21           This board should require a budget that



        22 works within a true budget and not some inflated



        23 wish list compiled by the directer of public works



        24 and corroborating, overpaid consultant firm who



        25 can't get beyond what other utility districts
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         1 charge.



         2           What they charge is irrelevant.  I don't



         3 know how many times I've said it.  It's not



         4 relevant.  We are our own district.  We don't answer



         5 to them.  We don't answer to their constituents.



         6 You need to make it for us.  Forget about what



         7 anybody else charges.  It's irrelevant, again.



         8           Make our Public Works Department



         9 efficient, pay attention to our public works, and



        10 make it efficient and cost effective.  If he is



        11 incapable of doing that, then maybe he should



        12 resign.



        13           Thank you.



        14           MR. DOBLER:  Cliff Dobler, 995 Fairway.



        15 This written statement is to be made part of the



        16 meeting minutes.



        17           It seems like the top brass of the utility



        18 fund just can't get their act together.  Delays,



        19 incomplete information, use of consultants, and



        20 exploding expenses and costs are the name of the



        21 game.



        22           Water and sewer rates will be approved for



        23 the upcoming fiscal year, but are a far cry from



        24 reality.  Over at least past six years, depleted



        25 reserves have never been stabilized, and the utility
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         1 fund continues to operate on a shoestring and



         2 actually has negative cash balances.



         3           According to audited financial statements,



         4 at the end of June 2022, cash and cash equivalents



         5 were 19 million, but must be reduced to 6 million in



         6 carryover commitments for projects not done, leaving



         7 only 13 million.



         8           At the same time, restriction of the cash



         9 money collected and set aside for the pipeline was



        10 15.4 million.  Do I need to say that again?



        11 Reserves don't exist.  There is not even enough



        12 money to cover the restrictions.  Hopefully the



        13 audit committee will address this in the upcoming



        14 2023 audit.



        15           Purportedly, according to Sheriff Smith,



        16 the rate study provides for reserves to be built up



        17 over the next five years.  Fat chance, since these



        18 estimates for the effluent pipeline have increased



        19 from 57 million to 72 million, thus any fictional



        20 reserves will be shot to hell in a handbasket.



        21           Based on the current budget submitted to



        22 the State, the projected cash will be 14.5 million,



        23 which assumes the Army Corps of Engineer's grant of



        24 5.7 million where the storage tank will be fully



        25 funded.  What a joke.  The project will not even get
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         1 started until fiscal year 2025.



         2           Also, reimbursements of 21.2 million are



         3 expected to received from the State $57 million



         4 pipeline loan.



         5           It is interesting that the District would



         6 borrow money first rather than use the 15 million in



         7 restricted cash provided by residents.  What that



         8 game.  The giant bait and switch sounds like typical



         9 government:  Borrow money but keep the restricted



        10 cash to solve other fiascoes.



        11           Also, there's an expectation to receive



        12 1.5 million, a grant from another federal agency.



        13 The amount may have been authorized, but it's not



        14 yet appropriated.



        15           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        16           MR. DOBLER:  None of these items are



        17 properly reflected in the rate study.  So the board



        18 will approve an increase in rates of ten percent for



        19 water and 13 for sewer.  Residents can expect to get



        20 bombed next year.  Call on Mike Bandelin.



        21           MR. KATZ:  Good evening.  Aaron Katz.  PO



        22 Box 3022.



        23           For all the people watching on live



        24 stream, there are seven members of the public in the



        25 audience.  I don't know if they are seven of the
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         1 eight, angry eight, but there's seven.  What



         2 happened to the other three hundred that were out



         3 here?  They don't give a damn about something



         4 important like this, but they sure have something to



         5 say.



         6           Okay.  I went back to 2010/'11.  Our rates



         7 are up 107.5 percent.  Stupid me divided it by 13,



         8 and I came up with 8.25 percent.  You got an 8.25



         9 percent increase in your rates every year, year



        10 after year, for 13 years, and you think that's



        11 reasonable?  I don't know where you live, but where



        12 I do, it ain't reasonable.



        13           The most important thing Mr. Koorn said,



        14 you need to listen to his words very carefully, "The



        15 proposed rate increases maintain the current rate



        16 structure."



        17           Well, guess what's wrong with our rates:



        18 The current rate structure.



        19           Never does it change, he just rubber



        20 stamps what we've been doing for 30 years.  Why?



        21 Because staff told him to do it.  Why don't you do



        22 something new?  Why don't you do something creative?



        23 Why don't you do something that's fair?



        24           So let's start with some of it.  Where's



        25 the standby service charge to the lots that aren't
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         1 paying anything for water or sewer?  Where is the



         2 failure to recover defensible space fees from all



         3 parcels?  You know, if you got a vacant lot, you



         4 don't pay a penny.  That's fair.  Where is the



         5 failure to address waste water rates for irrigation?



         6 Because he doesn't even mention it.  Is that



         7 something he forgot?  The assessment of



         8 administrative charges are based upon accounts.



         9 Why?  They should be based upon customers.



        10           All of this is going to reduce our rates



        11 if somebody were thinking.



        12           What about reducing mandatory backflow



        13 prevention device inspection charges?  We're forced



        14 to get them.  The outside community charges less.



        15 Why?



        16           What about eliminating the public service



        17 recreation exemption?  Our golf course are paying a



        18 million dollars a year less than they should be for



        19 water, because we want to appease them, while it's



        20 costing the rest of us.



        21           What about modifying the District's



        22 capacity adjustment factor?  We're using the same --



        23           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



        24           MR. KATZ:  -- calculation we've been doing



        25 for years, and it doesn't work.
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         1           What about modifying the District's



         2 commercial customer's water and sewer capital



         3 improvement costs?  They use tons times more than we



         4 do.



         5           What about increasing the number of



         6 customer classes?  We only have two, commercial or



         7 residential, that's not right.



         8           Finally, what about eliminating the



         9 central service cost transfers we have pay to the



        10 utility fund on top of sewer and the water fee?



        11           Thank you very much.



        12           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  Any additional



        13 comments regarding our public hearing item from the



        14 room?  I don't see any.



        15           We'll go to Zoom.  I'll just remind those



        16 folks on Zoom, if you are going to be participating



        17 in this public hearing, you have to be on point as



        18 it relates to the item, the sewer and water charges,



        19 with your comments.



        20           MATT:  The two we had disappeared.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  Is there a motion to close



        22 the public hearing?



        23           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move to close the



        24 public hearsing.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there
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         1 a second?



         2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'll second.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



         4 seconded.  Is there any discussion by the board?



         5           Seeing none, I'll call for the question.



         6 All those in favor, state aye.



         7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.



         8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.



         9           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.



        10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



        12           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  All right.



        13 That closes out public hearing, item G 3, formerly G



        14 2.  Moving on to item G 4, formerly G 3.



        15      G 4.



        16           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly



        17 approve Resolution 1903, resolution approving the



        18 amendments to the sewer and water schedule of



        19 service charges, Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.



        20 Requesting staff member Director of Public Works



        21 Brad Underwood.  It can be found on pages 721



        22 through 857 of your board packet.



        23           MR. UNDERWOOD:  Thank you.  I don't have



        24 any further comments.  Just requesting that you



        25 approve the resolution.
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         1           CHAIR DENT:  Any further comments by the



         2 board?  If not, I'll entertain a motion.



         3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the Board of



         4 Trustees approve Resolution 1903, a resolution



         5 approving the amendments to sewer and water schedule



         6 of service charges, Ordinance 2 and 4, respectively.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there



         8 a second?



         9           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.



        10           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



        11 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?



        12           All right.  Seeing none, I'll call for the



        13 question.  All those in favor, state aye.



        14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.



        15           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.



        16           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.



        17           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



        18           Opposed?



        19           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.  Opposed.



        20           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  The motion passes four



        21 to one.  Thank you, Trustee Tulloch.



        22           All right.  That closes item G 4.  Moving



        23 on to item G 5, formerly G 4.



        24      G 5.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly
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         1 approve the Veteran's Club being a sponsor of



         2 Sharkfest 2023 to be held at Sand Harbor and



         3 cosponsored with EnviroSports.  Requesting staff



         4 member Director of Parks and Recreation Sheila



         5 Leijon, and this can be found on pages 859 through



         6 867 of your board packet.



         7           MS. LEIJON:  Thank you.  You have before



         8 you a request for approving collaboration between



         9 the Incline Village Veteran's Club and EnviroSports



        10 for Sharkfest '23 at Sand Harbor on August 13th.



        11           We're all supporters of our Veteran's



        12 Club.  I am looking to the board for direction on



        13 how to move forward with this event.  It's slightly



        14 different than most of the other events that we



        15 normally would host or be participants in or



        16 facilitate, only in that we are partnering with a



        17 for-profit organization, Sharkfest, they have a



        18 stellar record of putting on this event for, I



        19 believe, 15 years at Sand Harbor.  And in the past,



        20 they were supported and collaborated with the Boy



        21 Scouts.  The boy Scouts no longer exist.



        22           Last year, our Veteran's Club volunteered



        23 for Sharkfest, and they had an amazing time of



        24 camaraderie, which I think is the biggest plus in



        25 participation in this event.
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         1           They have some veterans that do



         2 participate and swim, the full swim, and also just



         3 spend time volunteering and supporting the



         4 individuals, the athletes, that are swimming in the



         5 event.



         6           The concern was that IVGID would have to



         7 provide insurance for the event, and that is no



         8 longer the case.  EnviroSports will provide a



         9 certificate of insurance in the amount of



        10 $1 million, 2 million aggregate.  I requested that



        11 they would add IVGID as an additionally insured.  I



        12 received that today.  I have number of copies for



        13 the board and also for the public to review.



        14           It is a well-organized event that was



        15 approved by Pool Pack, which is our insurer.  I did



        16 check to see if the board desires to have an



        17 additional certificate of insurance generated from



        18 IVGID naming EnviroSports and Sand Harbor.  That



        19 there would be no cost to get that certificate of



        20 insurance.



        21           I'm just looking to you -- this is



        22 slightly different.  We were asked to bring to the



        23 board by legal counsel, and I'm just looking for



        24 your direction.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that overview.
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         1 Yeah, there isn't a board policy that allows staff



         2 to move forward with something like this.  I was



         3 asked -- brought it forward so you guys could decide



         4 what you want to do.



         5           MR. NELSON:  I will allow Trustee Schmitz



         6 the opportunity to make a disclosure.



         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have been advised by



         8 legal counsel that I need to recuse myself from



         9 this.  I am member of the Veteran's Club, and I'm a



        10 volunteer also with the Veteran's Club.  I have been



        11 counseled that I need to recuse myself from the



        12 discussion and from the vote.



        13           MS. LEIJON:  May I hand these out?



        14           CHAIR DENT:  You can hand those out to the



        15 board and whoever in the public would like a copy.



        16           I also want to disclose I have volunteered



        17 for the Veteran's Club seven out of the last eight



        18 years at the 4th of July pancake breakfast.  I am



        19 being told that is not a conflict, but full



        20 disclosure, I'm not a member of the Veteran's Club



        21 currently.



        22           Any questions, concerns?



        23           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I want to thank the



        24 Veteran's Club for volunteering to do this.  I want



        25 to just to clear up a few things.
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         1           The memo talks about it as being a



         2 sponsor, I don't I think that's correct.  I think



         3 the term used is a "partner," if we can clarify



         4 that.  I think that would be correct.



         5           And also so long as we're an insured on



         6 the EnviroSports' policy, I'm happy with this.  I



         7 would not suggest we take an additional -- while



         8 there may be no cost for that certificate, there's a



         9 huge risk exposure.  There's a $2 million risk



        10 exposure.



        11           I'm in support, again, under these terms.



        12 And, again, thanks to the veterans.  Full



        13 disclosure, I'm the son of a veteran -- multiple



        14 veterans from the greatest generation.



        15           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I guess it's what



        16 Trustee Tulloch just asked.  We are no longer liable



        17 under the --



        18           MS. LEIJON:  Correct.



        19           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  That's really



        20 just my -- I'm totally on board with this if that is



        21 the case.  And I am thankful for the service of all



        22 of our veterans.



        23           MS. LEIJON:  Just to make sure you know,



        24 this certificate of insurance is also in conjunction



        25 with the existing one that states that Sand Harbor
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         1 is an additionally insured, so there are two



         2 certificates.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.



         4           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Going into this, I wasn't



         5 in support of it, but given the change in liability



         6 insurance, I'm fine with it now.



         7           MS. LEIJON:  Great.  Thank you.



         8           CHAIR DENT:  I would just copy what



         9 Trustee Noble said.  I will entertain a motion.



        10           MR. NELSON:  Just a note.  There are a



        11 couple of clean-up things I wanted to bring the



        12 board's attention to if we do move forward on this.



        13           The first in Exhibit A, on the operations



        14 plan, it indicates that they have a contract with



        15 the fire department, but what it is is once it's in



        16 place, they'll forward it to us.



        17           And we'll just make sure that happens



        18 before the event.  Of course, we want to make sure



        19 that that's in place.



        20           Then also clarify in Exhibit B, that



        21 contract is mandatory.  They wouldn't be able to



        22 move forward without the adequate public safety.



        23           Then on Exhibit D, in the liability



        24 waiver, the indemnity covers us, but some of the



        25 other waivers for lost items and other things
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         1 doesn't.  We're really getting into weeds and



         2 picking nits on this one, but best practice would be



         3 to add us to that as well so if there is any claim



         4 by any participants.



         5           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, legal counsel.



         6           Entertain a motion.



         7           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  I move that the



         8 Board of Trustees approve the Veteran's Club being a



         9 partner of Sharkfest 2023, to be held at Sand Harbor



        10 and partner with EnviroSports, and then with any



        11 clarification from legal.



        12           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there



        13 a second?



        14           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.



        15           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



        16 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?



        17           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Can I just add to that



        18 that the District is taking on no insurance



        19 liability over that.



        20           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm okay with that.



        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I am as well.



        22           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  We're back where we



        23 started.  Motion's been made and seconded.  Sounds



        24 like we had no further discussion by the board.



        25 I'll call for the question.  All those in favor,
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         1 state aye.



         2           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.



         3           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.



         4           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.



         5           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



         6           Motion passes 4/0, with one abstaining.



         7           That will close out item G 5, formerly G



         8 4.



         9           How about a -- let's resume back at 9:20,



        10 that will be a seven-minute break.



        11           (Recess from 9:13 P.M. to 9:20 P.M.)



        12           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  We will resume.  We



        13 were on item G 6.



        14      G 6.



        15           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly



        16 approve the contract with EXL Media for District



        17 paid advertising.  Requesting staff member Marketing



        18 Manager Paul Raymore.  This can be found on page 868



        19 through 892 of your board packet.



        20           MR. RAYMORE:  Thank you.  Again, for the



        21 record my name is Paul Raymore, I'm the marketing



        22 manager for the District's community services



        23 venues.



        24           As mentioned, on pages 868 through 892 of



        25 your board packet, there's a memo and proposed
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         1 agreement with EXL Media for the District's paid



         2 advertising services for the 2023/2024 fiscal year.



         3           I'm joined by Wendy Hummer, the president



         4 of EXL Media, and she's going to walk you through a



         5 brief presentation of the District's paid



         6 advertising campaign results from this current



         7 fiscal year, and that's included on pages 881



         8 through 892.



         9           After that, we'll both be available to



        10 answer any questions you may have.  And in addition,



        11 Mike Bandelin, general manager at Diamond Peak, is



        12 also available if you guys would like him to comment



        13 on the EXL Media proposal and the value of this



        14 component of our marketing plan.



        15           CHAIR DENT:  How much time do you need for



        16 your presentation?



        17           MS. HUMMER:  Less than minutes.



        18           CHAIR DENT:  Okay.  Let's -- I think we



        19 did say we wouldn't go over ten minutes.  Was that



        20 the plan?  All right.  Let's go.



        21           MS. HUMMER:  In the last meeting, you guys



        22 had a lot information on our results, and you asked



        23 Paul to come back and summarize all those reports.



        24 So this what we did and what we're going to go over.



        25           We finished out the season.  We spent just
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         1 over $158,000 cash (inaudible.)  We had $25,000 in



         2 trade, which we secure for advertising versus cash.



         3 We generated $193,000 in advertising value.  This is



         4 by utilizing the trade and also negotiating lower



         5 rates in added value.  We delivered just over 12



         6 million impressions.



         7           The digital media buy that goes to the



         8 website, we track the online revenue that is



         9 directly booked from those ad placements, and we



        10 generated $1.4 million in online sales, which is



        11 about -- return on investment of 1.4 million in



        12 online revenue from the digital media buys, and it's



        13 a 14.7 ROAS.



        14           So, for every dollar spent, you make $14



        15 in revenue online.  This does not count the ticket



        16 sales, people that went to the gate and bought



        17 tickets.



        18           So, looking at winter ski season, the



        19 investment out of that was $159,000, including cash



        20 and trade, the media value is 168.  The digital



        21 media campaign generated almost 3,800 in online



        22 sales, 1.1 million in revenue, and that's your 14.1



        23 return on ad spend.



        24           Our target markets, as an overview, is the



        25 Reno, DMA, Lake Tahoe, and Truckee, so residents and
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         1 visitors to the basin and in Northern Nevada.  We



         2 also have media in Northern California, Sacramento



         3 and the Bay Area.  We look at where the ticket sales



         4 are coming from every year, by zip code, by



         5 targeting skiers to make sure we're not wasting



         6 media dollars.  We use a lot of hyper-targeting,



         7 then we do some destination targeting really with



         8 retargeting to the website and paid search, why



         9 people are planning trips and deciding what ski



        10 resorts to go to in Lake Tahoe.



        11           Our media channel mix is predominantly



        12 digital media.  We have connected TV, like Hulu,



        13 radio, which is one hundred percent trade, and some



        14 local print.



        15           Kind of going a little bit deeper, page



        16 search for those, as you know, you see a search



        17 term, for instance down at the bottom, you'll see



        18 the non-branded key words.  If someone is searching



        19 for ski resort or kid's skiing or lift ticket or



        20 learn to ski, these are very broad, like, they're



        21 not even searching Lake Tahoe, they're just looking



        22 for this type of skiing.



        23           We only pay if they click through, and for



        24 $10,000, for instance, that we spent on the



        25 non-branded terms, we generated 60,000 in revenue.
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         1 So those are new customers.  Those are people that



         2 aren't thinking of Diamond Peak.



         3           We also buy Lake Tahoe ski terms, and we



         4 also buy some branded ski terms so we can control



         5 the messaging.  We give you a sample of what it



         6 looks like here.  The paid search alone generated



         7 the majority of that online revenue, $921,000 in



         8 revenue, at a 28 to 1 ROAS.



         9           Then the industry ad, a lot of people say



        10 "What does that mean?"  The industry average is



        11 9-percent click rate, and we were at a 27-percent



        12 click rate.  We achieve that by really playing with



        13 the messaging, doing dynamic targeting, and making



        14 sure that we are reaching as they're searching and



        15 giving them the message that they want.



        16           Other is paid social.  We ran on Facebook,



        17 Instagram, TikTok, Snapchat, YouTube, and Yelp.  The



        18 investment was $16,000, and it generated 54, almost



        19 55,000 in revenue.



        20           There was also 103 completed video views,



        21 so that means if we serve a video, someone watches



        22 the entire video, 14,000 engagements, that means



        23 they liked, shared on social media, they engaged



        24 with the message, and 17,000 clicks to the website.



        25           YouTube, almost 47 percent of the viewers
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         1 watched the entire video, which is a lot higher than



         2 industry standard on YouTube, because remember this



         3 is paid video ad, not content.  So they really liked



         4 the video and engaged with it.



         5           And then to really promote the park, we



         6 need to go after a little bit younger target, so we



         7 utilize TikTok and Snapchat, targeting adults 21 to



         8 30, and again our video completions were very high.



         9           Website remarketing, so this is people who



        10 visit the site, don't purchase, we served them as



        11 where they are, kind of like Amazon's been doing to



        12 us for many years.  So these people came to the



        13 site, we served them wherever they were looking, you



        14 served them a related ad.  It generated $71,000 in



        15 revenue for just under a $4,000 investment.  So we



        16 got those people to come back and purchase.  This



        17 performance improved a hundred percent from last



        18 year.



        19           And then "programatic" (phonetic) is -- a



        20 lot of you guys have heard that term -- you work



        21 with partners and you're not buying sites, you're



        22 buying behaviors and skiers and things like that.



        23           So they use AI, realtime data, they look



        24 at the types of people visiting the site, and then



        25 we go out and target lookalikes, people that we
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         1 think are going to respond and engage.  That has



         2 delivered almost 79,000 in revenue against the



         3 $17,000 spent.



         4           Publish or buy.  We've kind of replace the



         5 term "print" with publishers.  The printed piece is



         6 really just the device that we can send content.  If



         7 we align with Sports Illustrated or Outside Magazine



         8 or SF Gate, the Chronicle, we may look at the



         9 printed piece, we may go to the website, we may



        10 engage with the social media.



        11           So, we did published content with the



        12 Chronicle, you can see a copy of the ad here, the



        13 story that ran, the number of engagements, the



        14 website sessions, and the amount of time they spent



        15 with the article.



        16           We also did an integrated package with



        17 SnowBrains, which is a vertical ski industry



        18 consumer site, and Adventure Sports Journal, which



        19 is kinda Northern California, Oregon, Washington



        20 publication.



        21           Connected TV, Hulu, we are able to -- if



        22 we were to buy broadcast radio or TV in the Bay



        23 Area, we may be having a lot of waste.  With Hulu,



        24 we're able to only target skiers on Hulu and serve



        25 them the spot.  So there was 1.3 million impressions
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         1 in the Bay Area against skiers, the 552 websites



         2 sessions are the little banners that come up on your



         3 device; it's not how many people actually saw the



         4 spot and went to the site, that's a little bit



         5 harder to track especially because Hulu is owned by



         6 Disney, and they won't let anybody track them



         7 because of privacy issues.  That is just from people



         8 clicking on banners.



         9           Then kind of that is the full season.



        10 This is the season pass campaign.  We ran a fall and



        11 spring pass campaign, spent about $25,000, generated



        12 883 online sales, for a total of $305,000 in



        13 revenue, and then return on ad spend was 15 to 1.



        14           The spring season pass sales typically do



        15 better, but this one did way better than prior



        16 years.  We think that's, one, because you guys were



        17 open longer, two, there was more snow and you get to



        18 use those tickets, those passes, this year as well



        19 as next.



        20           We think that also led that we also have



        21 that year's of data of what works and how much to



        22 reach people.  And these are new pass holders.



        23 We're not going after the VP pass holders.  We're



        24 generating new pass holders.



        25           But did not do anything for golf this past
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         1 fiscal.  We are just talking about facilities where



         2 we promote weddings.  We spent about 25,000.  We're



         3 still -- this is only a quarterly report through



         4 March, because we do this report on a quarterly



         5 basis, so we will have the fiscal-year-end one in



         6 July.



         7           We buy search, social, and wedding sites.



         8 So our spend to date is 20,000, our impressions are



         9 just under 500,000, and we generated 703 wedding



        10 reads.  Those are not just all from the site, they



        11 also come from The Knot and Wedding that will send



        12 us leads.



        13           Sixty-three percent of those leads, the



        14 website leads, came from the paid advertising, and



        15 the rest are direct and organic.  And, really,



        16 organic, we think is generated from the paid as well



        17 because we're not able to do PR or go to wedding



        18 shows or anything like that.



        19           Facilities, we are at 26 percent share of



        20 voice -- my ten minutes are up?



        21           CHAIR DENT:  You got 30 seconds.



        22           MS. HUMMER:  Oh, I'm just -- okay.  Top



        23 performing search terms, 61,000 sessions this year,



        24 sessions from paid media were up 98 percent from



        25 last year, sessions from organic search were down 27
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         1 percent, sessions from direct traffic was up 15.  So



         2 you can see that paid digital really generated that



         3 traffic.



         4           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that overview.



         5 Questions from board at this time?



         6           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a question on



         7 your presentation page, it's like your second page,



         8 of our packet.  It's 882, it starts off with



         9 "Diamond Peak media campaign."  That one.



        10           Sorry if you said it and I just missed it,



        11 but the cash investment and the trade, what is the



        12 meaning of "value" on there?



        13           MS. HUMMER:  It's the value of media we



        14 secured.  So, it's taking the 158 and then



        15 additional media value.  So, negotiating lower



        16 rates, getting additional exposure with the vendors,



        17 so trying to get your dollars to go further.



        18           Your cash investment was 58, but you got



        19 193,000 in media value.



        20           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Then my only other



        21 question in the numbers that are here, the return on



        22 investment numbers, some of them are great.  When



        23 you talk about investment, does that include the



        24 agency fee?



        25           MS. HUMMER:  No, it doesn't.
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         1           So the way we're tracking ROAS is the ad



         2 runs, we use software, they go to the site, they do



         3 a purchase, there's a confirmation page, and when



         4 the revenue is generated.  So, the fees aren't put



         5 in that because it's right against the spend of that



         6 ad, and that's how we optimize.



         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  My last question is a



         8 follow-up question to a question that -- or an issue



         9 that Trustee Tulloch brought up at a previous



        10 meeting, and that was that he had noticed that on



        11 our invoices, we are being invoiced for actually



        12 producing the bills.



        13           MS. HUMMER:  Right.  And we made a



        14 correction to that.  That's actually campaign



        15 reconciliation.



        16           So, a couple years ago, we were asked to



        17 show on our invoices exactly what we did, and we



        18 came up with tags to define meetings and we just put



        19 billing, but really it's account reconciliation.



        20           We audit all the buys and contracts that



        21 we work with, the vendors, make sure they ran, make



        22 sure they're accurate.  So that billing is really --



        23 it's auditing and client reconciliation, and showing



        24 Paul and your accounting staff exactly what was



        25 invested and what ran and all the backup and doing



                                                           151

�









         1 the maintenance.



         2           So, it's a tag ID for a way of we're doing



         3 the invoicing, but it's really not an explanation on



         4 the time.



         5           MR. RAYMORE:  That's one of the services



         6 that EXL Media provides that would be impossible for



         7 us to do in-house.  And they have caught errors in



         8 the past where the publisher hasn't run the ad as



         9 contracted, and we've received value in exchange for



        10 that to make up for those errors.  Definitely a very



        11 key component of what a media buying agency brings



        12 to us, and something we could not do in-house.



        13           MS. HUMMER:  We also do a lot of auditing



        14 of the robots on the internet where they have people



        15 out there pretending to to make transactions, and we



        16 audit that.  You get credits with Google and



        17 Facebook constantly for our clients on the robots.



        18           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I did have another



        19 question.  This is in the board packet, on page 874,



        20 and it's the history of IVGID paid advertising



        21 budgets and actuals.



        22           Under the fiscal year 2023, underneath



        23 golf, there's an agency fee, however, there was no



        24 paid advertising spend.  So I'm not sure why there's



        25 an agency fee when there was not any advertising
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         1 done.



         2           MR. RAYMORE:  Yeah.  That is -- the way



         3 that -- in the past, we've always -- I've always set



         4 up our agency fee allocation based on percentages of



         5 budgeted advertising within the contract.



         6           And so as we're going through the year, I



         7 was following that same format and charging a



         8 portion of our agency fees to the golf account this



         9 year.  In hindsight, I'm going to adjust that going



        10 forward, and really just charge the venues that are



        11 using the services.



        12           Golf, you know, does benefit and always



        13 has from kind of the significant investment that



        14 Diamond Peak and facility departments make in our



        15 contract.  And EXL Media, given the golf spending



        16 amounts, they probably wouldn't take us on as a



        17 client solely for golf advertising.



        18           And so in the past, that system has



        19 worked, but I recognize that looks a little strange,



        20 and going forward, we'll be adjusting it so that



        21 it's more in line with --



        22           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Well, golf shouldn't be



        23 getting charged an agency fee if they're not doing



        24 any.



        25           Then up above in Diamond Peak, the actuals
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         1 for, it says "through 4 of '23," the agency fee



         2 actual is 17 percent, but yet when we're budgeting



         3 for 2024, it goes up to $43,000, which is now a



         4 26-percent agency fee.  So I happen to notice that



         5 the agency fee has gone up pretty substantially from



         6 a percentage perspective, and I'd like to understand



         7 why.



         8           MR. RAYMORE:  I mean, I think the actual



         9 is low for this current fiscal year.  We are



        10 still -- we will see that go up a little bit more,



        11 as we are not quite through the fiscal year, and



        12 they're doing some year-end reports, and that all



        13 contributes to agency fees.



        14           I think the percentage in the 2023/'24, if



        15 you look, compare that to the percentage in the



        16 budget for 2023, it's similar, it has gone up a



        17 little bit, and that's predominately because we're



        18 budgeting so much less for golf.  And so we are



        19 anticipating needing to make up, potentially, some



        20 of that in Diamond Peak.



        21           I will say, as we've moved away from kind



        22 of guaranteed fee amounts and gone to a



        23 pay-as-you-go, based on their hourly rate, I don't



        24 expect that we'll hit that 39,300 budget for this



        25 current fiscal year.  I think it'll come in less
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         1 than that.



         2           I would anticipate that, if we have a



         3 similar year to this one at the ski resort next



         4 year, we also may spend less, because snow always



         5 makes our job a little bit easier.



         6           If we have a very challenging year with



         7 multiple shutdowns or something that we have to



         8 respond to with some of our paid advertising



         9 campaigns and switch everything up mid-season,



        10 that's where fees can go up, and so we budgeted



        11 appropriately to take care of those what if



        12 scenarios, with the understanding that we will



        13 manage that budget as well as we can to minimize



        14 those fees.



        15           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I look at the



        16 agency fee by venue, which is on page 70, it is a



        17 26-percent agency fee.  And when I research it, I



        18 find that the agency fees that, you know, when I did



        19 my research, range from 3 to 15 percent.  So, 26



        20 percent is a significant agency fee, and what is the



        21 percentage that we contracted for this fiscal year?



        22           MR. RAYMORE:  I guess I don't understand



        23 the question.  Are you -- you're asking what -- we



        24 didn't contract a percentage; we contracted for



        25 services on hourly rate at $125 an hour.
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         1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I understand that.  But



         2 when you look at what it is compared to the budget



         3 and what the agency fee is, it is a 26-percent



         4 agency fee, so that's seems not to be industry



         5 standard.



         6           MS. HUMMER:  If you're thinking of the old



         7 commission base based on placed media, is that what



         8 you're referring to?  The industry standard?



         9           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I did research on



        10 agency fees for advertising, and that's what I had



        11 come up with.



        12           MS. HUMMER:  Typically, about 95 percent



        13 of agencies work on retainers and hourly rates now.



        14 There is -- when people are just placing media,



        15 there was in the past where it was commission based,



        16 because the TV and radio stations and stuff would



        17 give the agency that commission, versus the client



        18 paying for it.  So if you paid $10,000 for an ad,



        19 you're paying 10,000, and they're paying you the 15



        20 percent versus you.



        21           Now that doesn't really happen.  There's



        22 no vendors out there doing commission.  And because



        23 agencies are doing so much more than placing media,



        24 everything's gone to more fee and retainer base.



        25           So, we are billing you every month and
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         1 shows you exactly what we're doing, based on our



         2 hourly rate, and we're not doing any commissions on



         3 media.  And I would say out of the 50 accounts that



         4 I have, I might have one account that still wants a



         5 commission because they place a lot of television



         6 and live sports.  So those types of things are still



         7 giving that agency discount commission.



         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  So we pay a flat $130



         9 per hour?



        10           MS. HUMMER:  That's actually going to $135



        11 an hour -- going to $130.  Yeah.  We haven't raised



        12 our agency fee rate in probably eight years with you



        13 guys, so we're going to 130 an hour because of all



        14 the costs to do business.  But we've actually



        15 lowered our overall fee, I think, over flat --



        16           MR. RAYMORE:  I think if you refer to page



        17 873, and look back at fiscal years 2019 and 2020,



        18 when the agreement with EXL just paid them agreed



        19 upon flat fees, you'll see that the total agency



        20 fees were quite a bit higher than they are in these



        21 past couple fiscal years where we've gone to this



        22 pay as on an hourly basis.



        23           So, we're very happy saving that money,



        24 and were certainly happy with the services they've



        25 been providing.  We do get invoices, very detailed,
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         1 as Trustee Tulloch pointed out at the last time I



         2 was here with you guys.



         3           And we think it's a fair way to go, and



         4 we're happy to continue with that, paying for their



         5 services.



         6           MS. HUMMER:  And the reason the fees were



         7 higher was because we used to do a lot for a media



         8 mix with a lot more radio promotions and out of home



         9 and things like that.



        10           But now with the -- you know, the budget's



        11 probably where it was at since 2015, so we really



        12 had to refine that media channel mix down to mostly



        13 digital media and what people are using, the CTB,



        14 and so forth, so that's reduced our time.



        15           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  When I do the math,



        16 those numbers come out to be about 26 percent also.



        17           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  So, in this



        18 contract, on page 875, you're getting 18 percent in



        19 budgeted; correct, Trustee Schmitz?  Sorry.  I'm



        20 just trying to understand the math you were doing,



        21 so I was just backing into it your way.



        22           So, if I looked at 875, are you taking the



        23 total contract of 287,700 and then -- or dividing 51



        24 -- I guess I'm trying to back into it, and I can't



        25 get the math.
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         1           CHAIR DENT:  How did you do that math?



         2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  (Inaudible).



         3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Taking -- oh, god.  I



         4 see what's happening.  Okay.  So what's happening



         5 then and why the rate is getting higher is because



         6 when we budget it -- so if I look at 875, we see



         7 that the total contract amount is $287,700 not to



         8 exceed; right?



         9           And then we do the 51,700 at the agency



        10 fee, which is 18 percent, if I did my math right.



        11 And so then what's happening, though, is were



        12 probably spending less in these other categories,



        13 and then spending a similar amount in the agency



        14 fee, which then we're now seeing --



        15           MS. HUMMER:  It's up to.



        16           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I get that.  But I'm



        17 trying to understand, because Trustee Schmitz is



        18 right, when you add the actuals up, you do get 26



        19 percent.  And so what I'm trying to understand is



        20 we're spending less in our cash media and trade



        21 media than is estimated here, we're spending a



        22 higher percentage than that in our not to exceeds,



        23 which is then leading our agency fee to be a higher



        24 percentage of our total contract, that they don't go



        25 together, they're not correlated, is what I'm
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         1 hearing.



         2           Like, how do you decide when to use the



         3 agency fee and when to use the --



         4           MR. RAYMORE:  So the agency fee is just



         5 EXL Media's staff time in managing our paid



         6 advertising campaigns.  So, theoretically, we could



         7 have them analyze for days, run reports for us, only



         8 spend $10 on paid ads, and the agency fee could be



         9 $20,000, depending on what we demand of them.



        10           We like that model because we're only



        11 paying for the services that we asked for.  It's



        12 independent of the spending and it gives -- the



        13 incentive, then, is for them to maximize the return



        14 on investment for us versus if, instead, they were



        15 getting paid on a commission basis, like the old



        16 school or as a percentage of advertising spend, they



        17 wouldn't do this, but their incentive would be to



        18 get us to spend more money and not necessarily



        19 optimize those campaigns.  All they would care about



        20 is how much money we're spending on paid media.



        21           The way the contract is structured now,



        22 their sole job is just to optimize however much we



        23 tell them they can spend, $160,000 for Diamond Peak,



        24 in the best way possible and get us the best return.



        25           They don't get paid more, they don't get
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         1 paid less if that dollar figure goes up or down.



         2 It's more based on how much work we're having them



         3 do.



         4           So there's obviously a mix of how much



         5 time we ask them to devote to these campaigns in



         6 optimizing them, but I think we found a pretty good



         7 mix so far, and you see the results.



         8           MS. HUMMER:  We're not billing based on a



         9 percent of the media.



        10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I get that.  I'm talking



        11 about the percent of the contract as a whole.  The



        12 percent of the contract as a whole, it is 18 percent



        13 in our budget, like in this agreement, but what is



        14 actually happening is we are spending more



        15 percentage of our total contract on agency fee than



        16 18 percent.  It seems to be 26 percent.



        17           So, what I am saying is the mix looks a



        18 little weird from contract to actual.



        19           MR. RAYMORE:  In this current fiscal year?



        20           TRUSTEE TONKING:  This fiscal year.  I



        21 also did it for 2019, and I got close.



        22           MR. RAYMORE:  That may be because we



        23 didn't do any paid advertising for golf, and that



        24 would throw off that percentage quite a bit.



        25           TRUSTEE TONKING:  So it benefits us,
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         1 technically, to use our whole contract then.  That's



         2 what I'm hearing.  Yeah.  Yeah.  That's -- yeah.



         3 That's fine.



         4           MS. HUMMER:  I think the other issue also



         5 is the trade is at 40,000, and we only used -- I'm



         6 sorry.  25,000 in trade.  We don't -- we're doing it



         7 with radio and a little bit of digital.  We used to



         8 spend a lot more trade when were doing it out of



         9 home.  So a lot of that underspend is that we're not



        10 utilizing as much trade.



        11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  The mix is different.



        12           MS. HUMMER:  Yeah, he gives up to 40,000,



        13 but we're not using it.



        14           TRUSTEE TONKING:  The total contract mix



        15 is weird.  And so then the way that this contract is



        16 made, we don't actually spend as much in trade, and



        17 we probably spend less in the cash.  And now we're



        18 spending more on agency fees.



        19           MS. HUMMER:  But I'm getting 15 percent.



        20 How are you getting -- 37 divided into 142, is that



        21 what you're looking at?



        22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm looking at your



        23 contract on page 875.  So, it's just says that our



        24 total contract is not exceed $287,700, it's says



        25 agency fees are not to exceed 51,700, that's 18
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         1 percent of the total contract.



         2           MS. HUMMER:  Okay.  I thought you were



         3 looking at the actuals.



         4           TRUSTEE TONKING:  And then I was -- I got



         5 2019 to be close to 26 percent in actuals, unless I



         6 did some math wrong, and that could have happened.



         7           MR. RAYMORE:  I guess, is there a concern



         8 about the percentage?  What is the underlying



         9 question or concern?



        10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I don't think -- I



        11 didn't have an underlying question or concern.  I



        12 was just trying to back into what Trustee Schmitz



        13 was saying and trying to understand the mix of



        14 what's going on so we can then be aware of what our



        15 mix is.  I think I was just trying to see if I



        16 understood how it was working and if my



        17 understanding was correct.



        18           I don't think the mix is necessarily



        19 wrong.  I'm just saying that it appears different in



        20 contract versus actual because of the not to exceed.



        21           MR. RAYMORE:  Yeah.  And I think that will



        22 probably always be the case because every year is



        23 different, the demands we place on our media buying



        24 agency are different every year, and, obviously, the



        25 opportunities are different every year.
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         1           So that's why we have a not to exceed



         2 dollar amount in the budget.  Again, we don't expect



         3 to spend up to the total not to exceed amount for



         4 this fiscal year, and we're always hopeful not to



         5 have to do so next year.  It's there as kind of a



         6 safety measure in case something very dramatic



         7 happens and we really do need paid media to



         8 response.



         9           MS. HUMMER:  For instance, if we did



        10 advertising for golf, would be a case in point.



        11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I've got to admit, I'm



        12 not very smart in marketing.  I'm a fairly simple



        13 guy.  I am fairly good with numbers, though.



        14           If I'm looking at page 883, where you're



        15 showing 14.7 return on ad spend, maybe you need new



        16 batteries, need a new calculator.  I get that to



        17 come out to -- looking at the revenue and looking at



        18 the total spend of the video investment, I get that



        19 to come out to 6.69.



        20           MR. RAYMORE:  The return on ad is spend



        21 calculated based on the digital ad spend only, not



        22 the total media investment.



        23           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Maybe we should say



        24 that.  I mean, this -- it's looks like we have



        25 inflated numbers here.  And if I see inflated
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         1 numbers here, it makes me wonder about the rest of



         2 it.  Not to suggest -- let's have some real numbers.



         3           MR. RAYMORE:  It's sometimes hard --



         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Maybe these are



         5 marketing numbers.



         6           MS. HUMMER:  We did specify that on the



         7 first page, that it was digital media buys.



         8           MR. RAYMORE:  The ROAS is something that



         9 we can only track from our digital media buys, those



        10 tracking pixels that we put on the website.



        11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  So why don't we just



        12 show the spend, investment for that, that would make



        13 some sense.  Then we might be able to track it.



        14           MR. RAYMORE:  It's unfortunately just on



        15 the prior slide.



        16           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  The prior slide's



        17 still wrong.



        18           MS. HUMMER:  So, it's 52 percent of the



        19 159, would be the 14.  So you're asking, instead of



        20 saying total media investment, show digital media



        21 investment?



        22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  If that's what is the



        23 return on ad spend.  Like I say, I'm fairly simple,



        24 so I don't understand marketing.  I just look at the



        25 numbers.
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         1           MS. HUMMER:  We could put a footnote next



         2 to the 14.7 that that's based on the digital media's



         3 budget and send you a revision.



         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Is there any other areas



         5 where we need make same the same corrections?



         6           MS. HUMMER:  It's more of an explanation.



         7           MR. RAYMORE:  I don't believe so.  Again,



         8 this is just meant to be an overview for you guys.



         9 If you have any questions, we're here to sort them



        10 out.



        11           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  That's why I'm putting



        12 the questions.  I think to your previous point,



        13 Mr. Raymore, you said it might be worth to only



        14 spending $10 in advertising and $20,000 agency fees.



        15 Wouldn't it be better just not spending anything in



        16 an association like that?



        17           MR. RAYMORE:  That wasn't a suggestion; it



        18 was just an example.



        19           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Any other



        20 comments or questions?



        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  This is actually for



        22 Mr. Bandelin.  Do you support this agreement?



        23           MR. BANDELIN:  Absolutely.



        24           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Thank you.



        25           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I have a question for
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         1 the board, actually.  We talked about the idea of



         2 possibly marketing food and beverage.  Do we want to



         3 have that conversation at some point and see if



         4 that's the path we want to go down?  I know that's



         5 not part of this agreement right now, unless I'm



         6 incorrect.



         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I think it's a good



         8 question.  I think it's something that when we have



         9 the report on food and beverage, I think let's talk



        10 about it then.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  I would agree with that.  I



        12 think we have half of what's going on, and I think



        13 it would be good to see the full picture and then



        14 decide.



        15           Because it's my understanding that the



        16 reason why we're where we're at is because we need



        17 to get more people into the seats.  So if we had to



        18 spend a little bit of money to make up for the



        19 $130,000-a-year deficit we're projecting right now,



        20 I think it would be beneficial.



        21           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Great.  That was my only



        22 question.  Then I'm fine with the layout of this as



        23 well right now.



        24           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I would echo Trustee



        25 Noble's thoughts.  Mr. Bandelin is the -- he's the
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         1 man that's got to deliver some numbers.  He's



         2 delivered some impressive numbers.  If Mr. Bandelin



         3 supports that, I'll also support that.



         4           For Raymore's benefit, just let's make



         5 sure the numbers add up.  Let's make sure we're



         6 using real numbers.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  I'll just say one last thing



         8 because I feel like in my eight years on the board,



         9 this might be, although there are some, it appears,



        10 inaccuracies or some areas where things appear to be



        11 one way and we have some questions on them, the



        12 overview, I think, is a good starting point.



        13           Mr. Raymore, every year you bring this to



        14 us, I think every year I've sat up here, I've told



        15 you that you need to do better next time.



        16           I feel like this go at it is the best that



        17 I've seen yet.  So understand we're not perfect and



        18 we can always do better, but I do appreciate the



        19 effort.



        20           Wendy, thank you.  I think this is the



        21 first time you've ever been here to present the



        22 overview to us.  I do appreciate that.



        23           MS. HUMMER:  I've have in past years, a



        24 long time ago.



        25           MR. RAYMORE:  And she's always willing.
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         1           MS. HUMMER:  Yes.  Can I make a real quick



         2 comment?  Granlibakken, last year, Mother's Day,



         3 they didn't advertise.  They had less than fifty



         4 people.  This year, they had to turn away over 100



         5 for their Mother's Day brunch because they



         6 advertised.  So, good idea on food and beverage.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.



         8           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was just going to move



         9 us forward.



        10           CHAIR DENT:  Go ahead.



        11           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move to authorize



        12 staff to enter into an agreement with EXL Media for



        13 the '23/'24 fiscal year media buying services for



        14 Diamond Peak Ski Resort, the Championship and



        15 Mountain Golf Course, and the facilities department



        16 of a not to exceed total amount of $287,700.



        17           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there



        18 a second?



        19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Second.



        20           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



        21 seconded, further discussion by the board?



        22           Seeing none, I'll call for question.  All



        23 those in favor, state aye.



        24           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.



        25           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.
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         1           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.



         2           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



         4           Opposed?  Motion passes 5/0.  Thank you



         5 both.



         6           That will close out item G 6.  Moving on



         7 to item G 7.



         8      G 7.



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Discussion of the format of



        10 the Board of Trustees meeting minutes.  Requesting



        11 Trustee Sara Schmitz.  Can be found on pages 903



        12 through 905 of your board packet.



        13           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I apologize that there's



        14 not a memo to go with this.  Staff provided the



        15 billing for the court reporter doing the meeting



        16 minutes.  Really, what I wanted to get clarity on



        17 is, as a board, the content of our meeting minutes.



        18           I, for one, I use these meeting minutes, I



        19 refer the meeting minutes, I go back, refresh my



        20 memory from the meeting minutes.  I actually really



        21 appreciated Melissa's detailed meeting minutes and



        22 the court reporter's detailed meeting minutes.



        23           The one thing that I just want to bring



        24 forward is that I did call and talk to Sunshine



        25 Litigation, and I asked if it was possible for us to
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         1 get this service and exclude the index -- I mean the



         2 index is a great tool, but do we really need it?  So



         3 I called and asked could we do it and exclude those



         4 things, and I was told, no, they're just a standard



         5 service.  They do it for everyone.



         6           Then I asked about the condensed version,



         7 because I thought maybe that was truly a condensed



         8 version, but what we all saw was that it was four



         9 pages on one page, but based on how big this font



        10 is, for most of us, four pages on one might be fine.



        11           But, you know, I think what the question



        12 here is, as a board, do we want this level of



        13 detailed meeting minutes?  Whether it's provided by



        14 a court reporter or by someone else.  For me, I



        15 value the details, because even years later, I'm



        16 going back and referring to things that were



        17 discussed a year ago to just refresh my memory.



        18           So I, for one, like the details, but that



        19 really was the subject of this discussion, was what



        20 do we want as a board.  And I guess now we have



        21 another question about fees for a court reporter.



        22 And I know that Chair Dent has more direct



        23 involvement with those decisions.



        24           So, I'll hand it to the trustees.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  Questions, comments,
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         1 discussion?



         2           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I, personally, like the



         3 idea of having, like, more condensed meeting



         4 minutes, and then, like, the time of where it is in



         5 the video, and if people wanted to, like, watch the



         6 video, I do that anyway.



         7           I'm not sure that I quite like the idea



         8 that I could reenact my whole meeting sitting in



         9 front of me.  But I do understand that it's



        10 beneficial for some.  I don't know how many people



        11 would find, like, word for word as beneficial.



        12           I like the more -- I liked Melissa's



        13 meeting minutes.  I also liked her shorter ones when



        14 she put, like, timestamps on those.



        15           But, again, it's a matter preference:  Do



        16 you read?  Do you like to listen?



        17           I don't like the idea of spending as much



        18 as we are for this.  That's kind of the one spot



        19 where I'm like, if we talk about that a lot, I feel



        20 like it's kind of contrary to other things we say.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.



        22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yeah, I like the



        23 comprehensive minutes.  It think it makes sense.  I



        24 mean, the condensed ones without any reference to



        25 what point of the live stream is it, it becomes very
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         1 difficult to find something on live stream.



         2           But just, can I throw something out there?



         3 Couldn't we just do the total transcripts using the



         4 AI?  It's unfortunate Mr. Gove's not here, but if



         5 all this is is a straight transcription, surely we



         6 should be able to harness the AI to do that.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Because Mr. Gove's not here,



         8 I will fill in for Mr. Gove for second.  If we all



         9 had microphones that were tied to us and we were



        10 logged into Zoom as individuals, it would be a lot



        11 different.



        12           Instead, it's just blab and it's all



        13 coming from this board meeting account.  So then you



        14 have to go through and figure out who said what,



        15 when.  I'm right there with you.



        16           The Zoom does work really well for all the



        17 meetings I do outside of IVGID when individuals



        18 actually log into Zoom.  It's very helpful.



        19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  So looking at the past and



        20 a couple of invoices and the number of meetings that



        21 we have and the length of the meetings, we're



        22 looking at spending $50- to $70,000 a year for this



        23 court report to have this verbatim.  We already have



        24 live stream where it is recorded, and you can go



        25 back and listen to what everybody said.
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         1           I think having a summary of what happened



         2 on every item, but then the time stamp of when those



         3 were so we can go back and listen to in detail, to



         4 the extent that anybody wants the detail.



         5           But, to me, having a court reporter report



         6 every single word that we state, I think is extreme



         7 overkill and a tremendous waste of money, given how



         8 conscious we are about spending money on everything



         9 else.



        10           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Trustee Noble.  I



        11 will say when our district clerk departed, General



        12 Manager Winquest and I did discuss this, and I think



        13 our projections for where we would be was in the



        14 $40- to $50,000 range for the year.  So, yes, we are



        15 much higher.



        16           That being said, our former district clerk



        17 was using about half of her time, which is what I



        18 was told, to work on meeting minutes.



        19           And in working through the new district



        20 clerk position, and speaking with staff, it's been



        21 suggested that, potentially, that role changes a



        22 little bit.  And there had been, at least one



        23 occasion, a member of the public that has reached



        24 out and is very much interested in coming to our



        25 meetings, staying late, and sitting here and
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         1 transcribing our minutes for us, separate from what



         2 our district clerk would be doing.



         3           A lot of the problem was our district



         4 clerk was here working, then the district clerk was



         5 here working all night, and then behind as she moved



         6 forward because she was still working on the



         7 minutes.



         8           And so the idea was brought up to



         9 potentially remove meeting minutes from the task of



        10 the district clerk, and that's in staff hands and



        11 there's actually -- we have three people interested



        12 in becoming -- or three candidates that we're



        13 interviewing tomorrow for the district clerk



        14 position, separate from meeting minutes, but I just



        15 wanted to give a little update on that and how we



        16 got to where we are.



        17           Moving forward, I will just say I do



        18 believe this is a lot more money than I think we



        19 should be spending.  I don't like the idea of



        20 getting away from the meeting minutes.  I am curious



        21 if we can scale down the way meeting minutes are



        22 done a little bit.  I do like how detailed they are.



        23           In previous experience, there had been



        24 25-minute time slots in the meeting minutes.  We had



        25 an Open Meeting Law filed against us where it just



                                                           175

�









         1 said "the discussion went on for 25 minutes," and



         2 because I had opposed approving the meeting minutes,



         3 then our former general counsel decided to say it



         4 was my fault that we had the Open Meeting Law filed



         5 against me -- against the District, rather than us



         6 just fixing the issue.



         7           And one other thing I do really appreciate



         8 about these meeting minutes, I don't know that last



         9 time I heard someone come to a meeting and tell us



        10 that what I said isn't true, as it relates to the



        11 meeting minutes, and can you please fix these



        12 several sentences in the meeting minutes.  We've



        13 gotten away from that complaint, we've gotten away



        14 from that issue.



        15           In the interim, we are paying a little bit



        16 more money, but I think we are aligned as far as we



        17 want to do better, we want to spend less, and I just



        18 think we're not quite there yet.  And we're way



        19 understaffed.  There's several positions that need



        20 to be filled.



        21           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was going to say maybe



        22 there's a way we can figure out what we can do to



        23 maybe move forward on some of our technology stuff,



        24 so we're all sitting up here with our laptop, figure



        25 something out, and use that money that we would
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         1 spend on these meeting minutes, move to maybe



         2 something we would use in AI.



         3           CHAIR DENT:  Great suggestion.



         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Don't let these



         5 volunteers get away.



         6           CHAIR DENT:  I don't think it was a



         7 volunteer.  Kind of a volunteer.  They obviously



         8 enjoy late night meetings and board meetings.



         9           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm just bringing in a



        10 little levity, because all of you know that read



        11 everything, and I did find a typographical error.



        12 And it happened to be that instead of talking about



        13 Chair Dent, it referred to him as Mr. Wright.  And I



        14 thought that may be important to get corrected.



        15           I had forgot about it during our consent



        16 calendar item, but our legal counsel said clearly



        17 that's a typographical error.  So, not everything is



        18 perfect.



        19           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Thanks for that



        20 detail and reading it to that detail.



        21           What do we want to do with this item as we



        22 move forward?  I feel like we've had a good



        23 discussion.  I feel like we are somewhat aligned on



        24 this, but as far as next steps with what we've heard



        25 tonight, are we kind of in a wait-and-see at this
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         1 point to see how things work out with staff or are



         2 we wanting to do something -- do we want to maintain



         3 the course or do we want to do something different



         4 at this point in time?



         5           We could put this back on the agenda for



         6 two meetings from now to revisit this, but I just



         7 want a little feedback.



         8           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Let's put it on the



         9 agenda for -- well, there will be an update on



        10 hiring in the GM report, and then if there's an



        11 issue like we're not able to get a district clerk,



        12 then this needs to pop up so we can deal with it.



        13           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.



        14           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I would like to ask the



        15 Chair to pursue the different options that we might



        16 have and share with us what he's learned through the



        17 interviewing process and talking with Mr. Gove and



        18 whatnot, so that then we can make a decision about



        19 that going forward.



        20           But for right now, I think this is at



        21 least just a temporary solution.



        22           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I would agree with



        23 Trustee Schmitz on that.  We need to take minutes



        24 and provide minutes in whatever form that we do it.



        25 We can't just drop the ball on it at the moment.
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         1           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I just had one more



         2 thought on it.  Maybe, when and if we do hire



         3 somebody for that role, can we have this on the



         4 agenda and maybe work with them so that as they are



         5 new to this role, we can just set a precedent of



         6 what we want going forward.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  I think that's a great idea.



         8 I would also suggest we just plan to bring this



         9 back, say, the first or maybe the second meeting in



        10 July, given we won't have an update in time for the



        11 next board packet, but we would for the first in



        12 July.  Is that fair?



        13           Okay.  All right.  That closes out item G



        14 7.  Moving on to item H.



        15 H.  REDACTIONS FOR PENDING PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS



        16           CHAIR DENT:  Redactions for pending public



        17 records for possible action.  Item H 1, redactions



        18 for the pending public records request.



        19           MR. NELSON:  No overview in this packet.



        20 There was one that we're working on right now, so



        21 likely in your next board meeting, there will be an



        22 update.



        23           Thank you.



        24 I.  LONG RANGE CALENDAR



        25           CHAIR DENT:  Item I 1, long range calendar
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         1 can be found on pages 906 through 909 of your board



         2 packet.  General Manager Winquest?



         3           MR. WINQUEST:  The long range calendar can



         4 be found on page 906 of 909.  Your next scheduled



         5 board meeting is June 28th.  This is kind of fluid.



         6 We've been trying to move things around to



         7 accommodate a lot of the different requests in the



         8 items that are going to be coming on.



         9           As you can see, we do have -- I don't



        10 believe that the presentation from Waste Management



        11 will occur on the 28th.



        12           And then with Mr. Navazio leaving after



        13 this, this would be his last meeting, we do have



        14 some policy updates and potential lives that we're



        15 going to be bringing, including practice 6.0, review



        16 and update.  I think that was requested by the



        17 board.



        18           The recreation privileges document, I



        19 think Director Feore is planning to bring that to



        20 the board just for approval with some of the



        21 required edits and suggested edits at the meeting a



        22 few months back.



        23           Trustee Schmitz, just let us know if



        24 you'll be ready to do the capital advisory



        25 committee.  If not, we'll bump it out to the next
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         1 meeting.



         2           We're going to be giving you and update on



         3 awarding the contract for pool maintenance.  That



         4 vendor is not comfortable with our contract



         5 template, so we may be having to go to a time and



         6 materials type of a thing.  We're working through it



         7 with Legal Counsel Nelson.



         8           Then we have the operating engineers, we



         9 have that item on there.  Paul will be bringing the



        10 blanket purchase orders.



        11           Staff is working on analysis and



        12 evaluation of the food and beverage operations.  If



        13 we don't feel that they're quite ready at that point



        14 in time, we may move it, because we want to make



        15 sure that when we bring this item, it covers all of



        16 the material and what's been requested.  And so we



        17 may actually reach out to -- when we have



        18 discussions with the trustees, to have a discussion



        19 about what you'd like to see above and beyond what



        20 we already know.  That way, we're getting feedback



        21 and we can try to package that all together.



        22           Then SPS 1, the design contract that was



        23 previously on -- I believe that was on the May 25th



        24 agenda, will be coming back on the 28th.



        25           Then you have the GM performance
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         1 evaluation on there.



         2           I just heard that the potential follow-up



         3 item on the meeting minutes will either be the 12th



         4 or the 26th, so I've noted that.



         5           I think someone wanted the contract



         6 renewal with BB and K on here that actually expires



         7 on the 12th of 2023.  I think it would be prudent to



         8 start discussing our relationship with BB and K, and



         9 being prepared for how you want to proceed with that



        10 contract expiring in December.



        11           GM goals, and then the water reservoir



        12 coating, the siding improvement.  I'll go ahead and



        13 stop there.



        14           I'm happy to answer any questions or let



        15 me know if there's anything you feel like is missing



        16 on the long range calendar.



        17           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a number of



        18 things that I would like to add, but before we go



        19 there, on July 12th, this annual report, PP 141



        20 resolution, can you just clarify what that is?



        21           MR. WINQUEST:  I think -- that is the



        22 resolution that requires annual reporting.  Instead



        23 of going back and looking at the list, we'll get



        24 back to you on that.



        25           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  And one of the things
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         1 that I'm recalling -- and this goes back to our



         2 contracts -- I thought that Parasol (phonetic) was



         3 supposed to be giving us annual reports, and we



         4 haven't had one, I don't think, for a couple of



         5 years.  I thought that was part of their lease



         6 agreement.  So, we should have that.



         7           MR. WINQUEST:  It is.  Last year I did



         8 email the report to the board.  I don't know -- I



         9 don't think I've received this year's report yet.



        10 I'll follow up with Ms. Anderson on that, though.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  Yeah.  And I think the only



        12 time -- maybe once or twice it came in front of the



        13 board where she was here presenting -- was when the



        14 whole thing happened at the DW Reynolds Center.



        15           MR. WINQUEST:  Yeah, would the board



        16 prefer that she give an in-person presentation?



        17           CHAIR DENT:  I don't think we need that.



        18 But the annual report, making sure it is on our long



        19 range calendar, just as a reminder for everyone that



        20 it is -- we know when we can expect it.



        21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I would like to add on



        22 the 28th, recall that the board gave myself and



        23 staff direction to go and get clarification with



        24 Moss Adams on the scope of work number 3, and I was



        25 expecting that today.  I haven't yet received it,
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         1 but I would like to bring that back for all of you



         2 to review.



         3           Also we've had some issues that have been



         4 brought up relative to the golf cancellation policy.



         5 And I believe also the All You Can Play pricing.  I



         6 think those where things we did a little bit on the



         7 fly at our golf rate meeting.  And I would like to



         8 bring it back to have some clarification and compare



         9 how our policy is compared to other resorts.



        10           And we should put the skate park back on



        11 our calendar as well, so that we don't lose traction



        12 on that.



        13           Then I was reading some things, and it



        14 used to be a half hour before the meetings, the



        15 trustees would gather and it was sort of a community



        16 town hall type situation.  And I thought maybe we



        17 should either schedule a town hall or implement that



        18 half hour before, like it used to done, so that



        19 there's opportunity to have community engagement.  I



        20 just wanted to throw that out also.



        21           That's it, my relative to the -- oh, no



        22 it's not.  I would propose that we take the things



        23 that are on the July 26th meeting date as it relates



        24 to finance, the 4410 and the 4411, these are really



        25 important forms to be filed with the State.
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         1           And from my perspective, with Paul



         2 leaving, I would prefer to address those as opposed



         3 to spending time on policy-type issues, because with



         4 Paul's departure and without a controller, I'm



         5 concerned about who is going to be doing those



         6 forms.



         7           So, I would like to request that those two



         8 agenda items that are on the calendar for the 26th,



         9 be swapped out and are included on the 28th, so that



        10 at least we have those forms completed.



        11           MR. WINQUEST:  I will definitely talk to



        12 Paul about that and see if he has the bandwidth to



        13 get that done, potentially, if we swap those items



        14 out, and we likely would.  But I understand the



        15 importance.  I agree.  I'll talk to our director of



        16 finance.



        17           CHAIR DENT:  Any questions on items?



        18           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm just confirming



        19 we're actually going to do the GM performance



        20 evaluation on June 28th.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  We are not doing that on June



        22 28th.  We need to place an item on the agenda for



        23 consideration of a separation agreement.  And that



        24 would be -- what we discussed was a special meeting



        25 for next week.  And we will work through Susan,
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         1 since we don't have a district clerk, to coordinate



         2 with the board for that.



         3           Any other comments or questions as it



         4 relates to the long range calendar?



         5           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  As it relates to the



         6 meeting that Trustee Dent just proposed, I just want



         7 my fellow trustees to know that I am unavailable on



         8 Tuesday.  I'm completely unavailable.



         9           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I request that that



        10 meeting is in the evening.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  We're -- it'll be in the



        12 evening.  Yeah.



        13           MR. WINQUEST:  So to be clear, there's no



        14 way you'd be able to have a meeting on Tuesday, the



        15 timing, anyways.



        16           CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions on this



        17 item?  That closes out item I 1.  Moving on to item



        18 J.



        19 J.  BOARD OF TRUSTEES UPDATES



        20           CHAIR DENT:  Any updates from the



        21 trustees?



        22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Yes, me.  I'll start



        23 with golf.  We need to put the cancellation policy



        24 on the long range calendar.  We solved that problem,



        25 so that one's good.
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         1           I will get everyone a copy of this sheet



         2 that I'm looking at, but Director of Golf Howard put



         3 together a comparison from May 26th to June 8th, the



         4 week that we just got, and then did the exact same



         5 for the prior year, just a day off.



         6           But what we found is that revenue for the



         7 week last year was $126,801, which was roughly



         8 $67.44 per round.  And this year we're at $80.51 per



         9 round, for a total revenue of $171,000.  So this is



        10 $44,000 more, and it's 247 more rounds of golf that



        11 occurred during this weather.  So the ten-minute



        12 intervals have seemed to help.  So that's exciting.



        13           I also had the opportunity to play golf in



        14 the rain yesterday.  It was no so exciting.



        15           Then my other ones are from parks and rec.



        16 The first thing is, as many of you know, we lost our



        17 James over in the parks department, so it been a



        18 really sad week over there.  We had Arbor Day today,



        19 and we got to plant some trees, so that was fun.



        20           And then just an update on tennis and



        21 pickleball passes.  So far, we have sold pickleball



        22 and tennis passes, we've sold 282 of them, which is



        23 $74,000 in revenue.  Just the membership without



        24 including ball, machine, and six pack, we've sold



        25 244, which is $57,750.  And then there's 632
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         1 drop-ins since May 9th, for a $6,984 revenue.  I can



         2 type that all up so everyone has those numbers, but



         3 those are my really fun updates.



         4           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  So my updates, I met



         5 with Granite Construction yesterday.  I expressed



         6 the concerns of -- my concerns and I think most of



         7 the board's and the public's about the huge



         8 increases in price.  And I pointed out to them, in



         9 terms -- particularly, we've seen in the level of



        10 rate increase.  I pointed out we might need to look



        11 at slightly different policies in terms of that, and



        12 asked them to go away and look at some different



        13 options, how they take more costs out of it.



        14           Also the Moss Adams contract, we have a



        15 kick-off meeting on Tuesday, have been provided with



        16 a lot of that data that has been requested.  That's



        17 moving forward, and we're hoping to get interviews



        18 done before the start of July with senior staff and



        19 board members.



        20           CHAIR DENT:  Any other updates?



        21           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Staff has been working



        22 diligently to support the requests for Picture



        23 Passes, punch cards, what have you.  They've been



        24 doing a great job.  They're digging into this



        25 Ordinance 7 and really trying to make sure that
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         1 they're understanding things, and the booth staff's



         2 been doing a phenomenal job.



         3           Reviewing passes, I happen to stumble



         4 where somebody had a picture on their phone, and the



         5 staff member was very courteous, but very firm, to



         6 say, "That is not you."



         7           So, they're all really working hard and



         8 really trying to do a good job, and everyone is



         9 really digging into Ordinance 7, and I think that's



        10 really commendable.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  Awesome.  And then just an



        12 update on Ordinance 7, or, I guess, the issues that



        13 we're experiencing.  I did speak with Kathy.  It's



        14 sounds like we will -- we're hoping to meet our goal



        15 of having a response by the week, and once we do,



        16 through legal counsel, you guys will all be



        17 informed.



        18           Any other comments, questions?



        19           Okay.  All right.  That closes out item J.



        20 Moving on to item K.



        21 K.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS



        22           CHAIR DENT:  Any public comments in the



        23 room?



        24           MS. MARTINI:  Margaret Martini.  Wow,



        25 evaporating audience with no important -- with so
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         1 many important issues left on the agenda, within ten



         2 minutes of the initial public comment where



         3 everybody commented and then evaporated.  Go figure.



         4 It's important to listen to the whole agenda to see



         5 what's going on.  Not just their only little,



         6 short-sided narrow opinions.



         7           I'd like to address the $7,000 a month for



         8 the court reporter.  If you figure out, 7 times 12



         9 is 84, and then you hire someone to do that job with



        10 our wonderful compensation packages that we seem to



        11 have, having the court reporter for $84,000 a year



        12 or less, because we don't have that many meetings



        13 every month, I would think that that would be a



        14 better way to go.  It's completely unbiased, it's



        15 complete down to the commas.



        16           I think that probably there would be no



        17 benefits or anything to address that.  You just hire



        18 her, she does her job, turns it over to you, and you



        19 don't have another employee with benefits and et



        20 cetera.  So I think that that's really something to



        21 consider when you are just paying some to do just



        22 one position, and they do nothing else.



        23           I had to laugh at everybody that said,



        24 "Oh, and punch cards are so devalued.  Look what



        25 you've done, you've devalued our punch cards."
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         1           Hello, people, you're only getting charged



         2 for what's on that punch card.  You're not getting



         3 charged $180 for a $91 punch card.  It's completely



         4 a wash.  It's completely equal.  I just -- that kind



         5 of blew me away.



         6           Then I think that we really need to look



         7 at Moss Adams' --



         8           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         9           MS. MARTINI:  -- policies and procedures.



        10 We really need -- we have no internal controls yet,



        11 been looking at that for ten years, and then just



        12 back to the need for an internal audit.  This could



        13 all have been solved, a lot of these issues solved



        14 years ago with an internal audit, and it should have



        15 happened before now.



        16           I want to thank you to the board for



        17 staying late and for being so thorough.  Thank you.



        18           MR. CALLICRATE:  Tim Callicrate, 170



        19 Mayhew Circle.



        20           Interesting meeting.  To Ms. Martini, many



        21 of us have been at home watching this meeting and



        22 listening to the live stream, so your comment is



        23 interesting at best.  Not everybody has to be there



        24 in the room, like some of you feel that you need to



        25 to show your big, beautiful selves.
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         1           I'm curious as to why Trustee Schmitz on



         2 her own was calling around and trying to discern



         3 information when it's the board that makes the



         4 decisions and then dictates who or whom will make



         5 the necessary phone calls.



         6           For somebody who reads everything, as she



         7 stated, and has been called upon by her acolytes as



         8 the most brilliant individual in the room, I find it



         9 interesting that she didn't quite understand what



        10 was being discussed.  So that's something to



        11 ruminate over.



        12           It's interesting about the comments,



        13 again, that Ms. Martini made about no internal



        14 controls over ten years, and I've heard no internal



        15 controls over five years, whatever, there are



        16 internal controls, people, you just haven't decided



        17 to put that out to the community.  There are



        18 internal controls.  It's a work in progress.



        19           Trustees Schmitz and Dent, you know that



        20 more than anyone because we all worked on that when



        21 I was on the board with you.



        22           I am sorely disappointed at your lack of



        23 ability to look at the bigger and broader pictures



        24 in this district, and I find it really, really



        25 galling that you're going to call a special meeting
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         1 next week to discuss the termination of the general



         2 manager.  Tonight was a total sham.  You two need to



         3 resign immediately.  And I'm here to tell you, I



         4 will be leading a recall effort for both of you.



         5 You are absolutely abject, you don't know what



         6 you're doing, you don't deserve to serve as trustees



         7 on this Board of Trustee, you don't know your roles



         8 as trustees.



         9           And all I can say, folks, is this



        10 community needs to rally and drive these people out.



        11 You're doing nothing but dividing this community.



        12 It's shocking that you sat there tonight with your



        13 heads burrowed in your phones, neglecting the people



        14 making comments.  You don't deserve to be a trustee.



        15 Neither of you.



        16           And Trustee Tulloch, I hope that you have



        17 enough wherewithal to rise above the fray of this



        18 and vote against this travesty.



        19           Thank you.



        20           MR. MILLER:  Charlie Miller.



        21           I am going to echo a lot of what Tim just



        22 said.  Ms. Martini, a lot of us don't have time to



        23 sit there for seven hours, whatever it is,



        24 typically.  We have families, we have to cook



        25 dinner, we have to put kids to bed.  But we're
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         1 listening.  We're paying attention.



         2           I'm a bit appalled after so many hours



         3 tonight of listening to this, and I feel like you



         4 guys are tone deaf to all the comments of support



         5 for Indra and what the community wants.  And a



         6 handful, if that, going the other way.



         7           That side comment, at the end of the



         8 night, that, oh, yeah, and then there's a special



         9 meeting next week for a separation agreement, out of



        10 the blue.  I mean, what is that?



        11           No transparency.  You guys talk about



        12 transparency constantly.  That is the last thing I



        13 heard tonight.



        14           I hope there's an awakening in this



        15 community.  I hope that the people understand that



        16 it's getting driven in the ground right now by how



        17 you guys are running this town.  It's just very



        18 disappointing.



        19           We can't be there all the time to get in



        20 your face.  We elect you to do the right thing and,



        21 boy, I wish you didn't get the votes you did.  So



        22 I'm very disappointed.  I hope the best for Indra.



        23 I hope this town can wake up.



        24           Thank you.



        25           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.
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         1           Well, I've come to a conclusion tonight.



         2 I see a divided town.  We have the Clampetts, we



         3 have the McCoys, and after those last two speakers,



         4 we have the bus in one flew over the cuckoo.



         5           We have an ex-board chairman that didn't



         6 know how many terms he could run.  We have an



         7 ex-utility manager who is working in another part of



         8 the state -- for another state, and he is an



         9 authority on everything that goes on here.  The



        10 people who spoke tonight, like I said earlier, they



        11 don't know anything.  They just came in to do what



        12 Myles Riner told them to do.



        13           I'd like to see all the signatures that



        14 they had that they didn't produce.  I got a whole



        15 pile of signatures too.  I won't show them to Myles



        16 until he shows me his.  I got a feeling he didn't



        17 have that many.  I got a feeling Charlie is just



        18 talking out of his nose.  He doesn't know what's



        19 going on.



        20           So, looking at it all now, looking at



        21 tonight, you guys did a great job.  You handled the



        22 inadvertent mob that showed up, that caved because



        23 Myles Riner decided that he was going to call these



        24 people together, and they were all going to sit



        25 there and tell us how wonderful Indra is.  Not one
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         1 of them shared any information about Mr. Winquest's



         2 job performance.  They don't how he performs his



         3 job.  All we can see is the end result of his doings



         4 within the District.



         5           The budget's a mess.  The finances are a



         6 mess.  The hiring of people without going out to



         7 public disclosure, not posting jobs.  This is stuff



         8 you just don't hear very often in a government.



         9 They have rules and regulations you must follow.



        10 Mr. Winquest doesn't know them.  He doesn't know how



        11 to follow them.  He doesn't know what he's doing.



        12           And to have somebody like that running



        13 this district is just insane.  I don't even know if



        14 he's going to be removed.  Nobody knows.  But



        15 Mr. Miller does.  Mr. Callicrate does.  And by the



        16 way, Mr. Callicrate doesn't even live here anymore.



        17 The last I heard, he moved out.  I don't know where



        18 he's living, but I know he's not living where he



        19 used to live.  I'm not even sure he's paying the rec



        20 fee.



        21           So, here's a guy that's not paying the rec



        22 fee, that didn't know how many terms he could run,



        23 and he's telling us what he thinks of the board.



        24 And, by the way, when he was the board chairman, he



        25 was horrible.  Horrible.  Horrible.  So he really
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         1 can't speak.  I'm sorry.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  Thirty seconds.



         3           MR. WRIGHT:  Anyway, good job, and I thank



         4 you for what you do.  And I'm sure that we're going



         5 to go forward, and we're going to change some of the



         6 problems that we have here, especially the golf



         7 mess.  What a mess.  What a mess.



         8           Thank you very much.  Bye-bye.



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, do we have any other



        10 public comments?



        11           MATT:  No, Chair.



        12           CHAIR DENT:  All right.  That will close



        13 out or final public comment.



        14 L.  ADJOURNMENT



        15           CHAIR DENT:  We are adjourned.  It is



        16 10:39.  Thank you all for your efforts.  We're



        17 adjourned.



        18           (Meeting adjourned at 10:39 P.M.)



        19
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 1 INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA - June 23, 2023 - 5:00 P.M.

 2                        -o0o-

 3

 4

 5           CHAIR DENT:  I'd like to call the special

 6 meeting of Incline Village General Improvement

 7 District to order.  The meeting will be starting at

 8 5:00 P.M. today.  It's June 23rd, meeting is being

 9 held in the boardroom at 893 Southwood Boulevard,

10 Incline Village, Nevada, and via Zoom.

11           We'll start with item A, the Pledge of

12 Allegiance.

13 A.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

14           (Pledge of Allegiance.)

15 B.  ROLL CALL OF TRUSTEES

16           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  Roll call of

17 trustees.  We'll start off with Trustee Noble.

18           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Here.

19           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tulloch?

20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Present.

21           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tonking?

22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Here.

23           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?

24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm here.

25           CHAIR DENT:  And I'm Trustee Dent.  All
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 1 five trustees are present.  We do have a quorum.

 2 We're going to move on to item C, initial public

 3 comment.

 4 C.  INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENTS

 5           CHAIR DENT:  I would like to remind

 6 everyone you have three minutes to speak, and the

 7 item today is discussing the general manager.  And

 8 before we jump into that, I wanted to read

 9 something:

10           "As a board, we recognize

11           Indra's positive impact on the

12           families and our community over

13           his many years of service in

14           various roles, from starting

15           position as a clerk to general

16           manager.

17           "In Nevada, annual performance

18           evaluations for the general

19           manager are required to be

20           conducted publicly.  Last year's

21           board formulated mutually agreed

22           upon, specific performance goals

23           for the general manager."

24           And I'll just stop at that.  The process

25 and bit of the timeline that we've gone through is
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 1 laid out in the board packet.

 2           And with that, I will open up public

 3 comment.

 4           MR. SEVERANCE:  Eric Severance, Incline

 5 Village.  Good evening.

 6           My wife and I have lived in Incline

 7 Village for over 30 years and raised our three

 8 daughters here.  We love this community and have

 9 done what we can to support it.

10           I'm quite dismayed that many of the board

11 members are not in support of extending the contract

12 of our general manager, Indra Winquest, and by doing

13 so are basically trying to force him out.

14           Indra has served IVGID faithfully for

15 many, many years.  He's a strong manager, respected

16 leader, and excellent community liaison.  He's been

17 instrumental in retaining staff through very

18 difficult times:  A pandemic, a challenging housing

19 market, et cetera.

20           I've watched Indra come up through the

21 ranks at IVGID, always willing to help, listen, and

22 respond in a quality manner.

23           Think about the message you're potentially

24 sending if you cease to support him, to our staff,

25 to our community, and, yes, even to outsiders
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 1 considering working here, it's not a good one.

 2           I strongly recommend you choose the

 3 alternatives spelled out in Chairman Dent's memo.

 4 Allow Mr. Winquest to continue as general manager.

 5           Thank you.

 6           MS. SEVERANCE:  Good afternoon,

 7 Chairman Dent and IVGID trustees.  My name is Diane

 8 Severance, and I live at 689 Bridger Court, Incline

 9 Village.

10           I'm here today to support Indra Winquest,

11 IVGID's general manager, and to urge the board to

12 continue Mr. Winquest as general manager per his

13 contract.

14           Overall, Mr. Winquest is trustworthy,

15 respectful, ethical, and approachable.  Over the

16 years, Mr. Winquest has demonstrated strong

17 organization and time management skills, while

18 managing a large team.  He has excellent

19 face-to-face communication, presentation and

20 leadership skills, he responds well to feedback, and

21 is an excellent relationship builder.

22           IVGID continues to enjoy a very strong

23 financial position, and the community assets are

24 well managed.

25           Thank you.
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 1           MS. WHITE:  Hi.  I'm Leslie White, and I

 2 didn't prepare anything formally because I just

 3 found out about this meeting.

 4           But I was very supportive of -- I've

 5 always been really supportive of Indra.  He's been a

 6 wonderful community member and has been very

 7 supportive of Incline Village in general, all of our

 8 programs.  He's one of the nicest guys that I have

 9 ever met working for IVGID.  And I really appreciate

10 what he's done for our families and for our

11 children, all of our kid's programs.

12           I moved here in 1992 with my family, and I

13 was probably one of the first five or ten members of

14 the Rec Center.  I'm an avid swimmer.  My kids have

15 grown up here, and I noticed a difference when Indra

16 came on board as GM in that it just seems like there

17 was way more support for all of our children's

18 programs.  I was a soccer coach.  And I just think

19 that it would be a terrible mistake to lose him as

20 our GM.  He's done so much for this community.  He

21 builds relationships, and by doing that, I think

22 that he's been able to attain this huge grant.

23           And he's just been there.  People want to

24 support him, if they're involved, and if they know

25 him and just because -- and his efforts to make our
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 1 community better.  And I urge you to be respectful

 2 of Mr. Winquest and let him continue on as GM.

 3           I don't have enough knowledge to

 4 understand what he's been accused of doing and why

 5 this has been decided upon by a couple of the board

 6 members, but I think it's time that we know that, as

 7 a community, we all want to know.

 8           Anyway, that's all I've got to say.  I'm

 9 just very supportive of him, and I hope that this

10 does not go through.

11           Thank you.

12           MS. WOLF:  Holly Wolf, 515 Eagle Drive.

13           I need to know what you three -- Sara, of

14 course, is not here -- were thinking when you

15 planned a board meeting for Friday night at 5:00

16 P.M., in a room that's way too small, with a topic

17 that's so volatile in this town?  You couldn't find

18 to bigger venue?  That Chateau's busy?  How about

19 the Duffield Theater?  How about the elementary

20 school?  This is ridiculous having people stand

21 outside.  Did you think no one would come?  Do you

22 really think since you've decided to separate from

23 Indra that the town would calm down?  You were

24 elected today serve, to serve, the town.  You are

25 not doing that.  You are carrying out your own
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 1 petty, narcissistic agenda.

 2           Indra leaving is not what the town wants.

 3 You've made this work environment so toxic that

 4 nobody wants to stay, and the board takes no

 5 responsibility for his leaving.  None.

 6           And now we hear you're going to appoint

 7 Mike Bandelin as a temporary general manager.  Why?

 8 He's done such a fabulous job at Diamond Peak.  So

 9 six months from now you can fire him and put a

10 cooling off clause in his separation agreement too?

11 So there's no GM, there's nobody at Diamond Peak,

12 there's no financial person.  What are you three

13 thinking?

14           And, Sara, I wish you were here, this

15 whole debacle started when you lost the Duffield

16 grant.  And from Mr. Duffield's mouth, it was Indra

17 that got it, and it was you who lost it.  So no

18 matter how you try and spin it, this is your

19 responsibility.

20           And you're screaming at a family on the

21 beach?  That could cause a lawsuit in this town.

22 And calling Child Protective Services, what kind of

23 person are you?  You're representing no one but

24 yourself.

25           And, Matthew, wish you had a backbone to
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 1 corral in these rogue trustees.

 2           And again, I say, morons, we've got morons

 3 on the team.

 4           MS. BERNSTEIN:  Thank you, board.  And I

 5 apologize, I wrote this on an airplane in turbulence

 6 at 3:00 in the morning.

 7           Lisa Bernstein, I've been here, I live on

 8 366 Cottonwood Court.  Thank you for having me on a

 9 Friday night when there's music on the beach, but

10 I'd rather be here supporting my community and

11 Indra.

12           My dad moved us here in 1972.  He was very

13 affluent in the community.  He was one of two bank

14 managers that helped put business loans that started

15 many businesses up here.  He was president of the

16 Chamber of Commerce, involved in Rotary Club, and he

17 was on the board and helped the build the hospital

18 that is up the street.

19           He sat with many legacies supporting this

20 community, J. Johnson, Ivan Althouse, Mr. Tiller,

21 those legacies are rolling in their grave right now.

22 I'm going to cry.

23           When I see the word "trustee," the first

24 part of that word is trust.  I'm having a hard time

25 with this.  I believe that there are two-thirds of
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 1 this board that are not holding part of the first

 2 word, which is honesty.

 3           As a full-time resident and a witness to

 4 everything that Indra has done to this community,

 5 I'm sincerely devastated at the way the board is

 6 handling is his separation, and I'm actually

 7 embarrassed for my dad.

 8           Is loyalty gone?  Is there someone waiting

 9 to take over that wants control over this community?

10 Do they have ulterior motives?  Which I wasn't

11 supposed to say.  Sorry, Bill.

12           I believe Indra was backed into a corner

13 and drove into a volatile environment.  Shame on all

14 of you for doing this.

15           In 2003, I was privileged to sit down and

16 have a beer with my former CEO at the Reno Air

17 Races.  This leader has a philosophy that you take

18 care of your employees first, and your community

19 will witness it.  And because of this, it will

20 create trust with the business and even your

21 shareholders.  This amazing leader was Herb

22 Kelleher, CEO of Southwest Airlines.

23           I don't know what is more important to

24 this board.  All I'm asking is to just take care of

25 your people, take care of your community.  A

0012

 1 majority of our community wants the Herb Kellehers

 2 and the Indras as our leaders, not leaders that are

 3 controlling, bullies, or micromanagers.

 4           Thank you.

 5           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.

 6           I want the people who are trying to recall

 7 our board to understand that we've already compiled

 8 the list of those who filed the petition for the

 9 recall, their names will be made public.  Anybody

10 who signs the petition, your names will be made

11 public and on social on media.  It's public record,

12 public information.

13           Why would anybody recall the most talented

14 board members we've ever had?  Well, let me guess.

15           The first speaker tonight, he hit us up

16 for $35,000 in a yield study management, three

17 pages, he plagiarized from a company in Australia.

18 Joel (inaudible), he's an ex-trustee.  There's anger

19 in this community that should not be.

20           Mr. Winquest volunteered to be separated

21 from this district in lieu of having all the

22 information, facts of insubordination, giving away

23 our public facilities, vote rigging, all these

24 things are documented.  He choose not to have it

25 become public.  That's his choice.
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 1           You people are here to tell us how

 2 wonderful he is, he may be.  I worked with him for

 3 20 years.  I know him well.  He lied to me.  He's

 4 lied to this community.  He's done things that he

 5 should not have done.  He got himself in many

 6 pickles.  He didn't manage this district in a way

 7 that was beneficial to the people living here.  He

 8 gave away our golf courses to a bunch of private

 9 individuals, most that don't even live here.

10           Our community can come back together.  We

11 have leadership that's willing to take eh reins and

12 correct all the things that are wrong.  But you're

13 not going to correct it by doing the things you're

14 doing, trying to protect your own self-serving

15 interests.

16           And those people on that petition to

17 recall, I can go through some of them right now,

18 they've been getting stuff from our district.

19           How about $10,000 to give a convention

20 where our utilities employee goes to learn how to be

21 a personable person for $10,000.  That's Kay

22 Shackford.  She'll be speaking tonight telling us

23 that the pandemic is why Mr. Winquest is leaving.

24 It's not the pandemic.  It's his behavior, it's his

25 lack of organizational skills, and his lack of doing
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 1 his job.

 2           I'm asking this community to give this a

 3 chance and watch that our venues become used for us,

 4 not for the world's tourists.  It's a chance, let's

 5 take it.

 6           Thank you.

 7           MS. CARS:  Linda Cars, 625 Lariat Circle.

 8           Within the past five months, the new board

 9 has taken Incline Village in a direction that causes

10 divisiveness, disruption, and unhappiness to

11 citizens and to staff.  The hostile environment has

12 caused the finance director to leave and now GM

13 Winquest.

14           The GM has faced hostility from Sara.  You

15 can see it on her online posts.  It certainly feels

16 like our GM has been set up for failure by Sara.

17           Last August, Trustee Dent gave the GM a

18 solid review and Trustee Tulloch, while campaigning,

19 gave him his full support.  How is it that

20 five months into the new board, they are aligned

21 with Trustee Schmitz, who set him up for short-term

22 failure without proper due process?  What a disaster

23 for our community.

24           On 6/14, the board meeting, there were two

25 hours of positive public comments about GM Winquest.
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 1 It was a disgrace that at the end of meeting we

 2 learned the GM's departure was happening when

 3 Trustee Dent placed separation on the agenda for the

 4 next meeting without even lip service to the

 5 concerns and wants of the majority of the community.

 6 What other decisions are the three board members

 7 illegally discussing in a non-transparent manner?

 8           For several weeks we've been asking

 9 ourselves:  Who have they surreptitiously decided to

10 temporarily appoint to the position until such job

11 can and should be posted?

12           A-ha.  At the June 8th board meeting,

13 Cliff Dobler and cohorts, out of the blue -- by the

14 way, who has loaned Trustee Matthew Dent monies in

15 2017 and 2022 -- spent his three minutes raving

16 about Mike Bandelin.  I don't know him yet.

17           And then our board packet came out

18 yesterday for June 28th, with Matthew Dent

19 recommending Mike Bandelin as the interim GM.  So,

20 who is running our district?  Is it the Board of

21 Trustees or Cliff Dobler and cohorts?

22           We have already spoken, my husband and I,

23 to GM Winquest's successes in prior meetings.

24           Trustee Schmitz unsuccessfully tried to

25 blame Indra for the 25 million donation loss which
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 1 GM Winquest had secured.  Mr. Duffield made it clear

 2 this week that he pulled the monies only because of

 3 Trustee Schmitz.  Now you can't face him, so you

 4 terminate him when he is on vacation and have this

 5 meeting.

 6           Sadly but not surprisingly, it appears

 7 that Indra has given up for the sake of his health

 8 and his family.  I would do the same.  We can only

 9 surmise that after he spoke with the three trustees,

10 Sara, Dent, and Ray, he saw no path forward.  He

11 should not resign.  He is being forced out.

12           Shame on Trustee Dent, Schmitz, and

13 Tulloch.  You individually and collectively should

14 be ashamed of your behavior and motivations toward

15 one person, GM Indra Winquest, who has been a

16 devoted and respected employee.

17           As trustees, we feel you owe the community

18 transparency and an apology, apology for moving our

19 community down a divisive, unknown path.  More

20 important, Trustee Sara, Matthew, and Ray, you owe

21 GM Winquest an apology.

22           Thank you.

23           MR. RINER:  Dr. Myles Riner, Incline

24 Village.

25           Chairman Dent, I practiced emergency
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 1 medicine for 38 years.  I treated close to 100,000

 2 patients.  I'm retired, but I believe I earned the

 3 right to be called Dr. Riner.  And I'll call you

 4 Chairman Dent, if you'll call me Dr. Riner.

 5           I believe one of the reasons why we are

 6 here today, one of the reasons why three of the

 7 trustees have coerced Indra into leaving the GM

 8 position is that Indra was not fully on board with

 9 the idea of eliminating the use of the rec fees to

10 subsidize the operations of some of IVGID's major

11 venues, like the golf courses.

12           Over several months, he indicated to me

13 that he felt this was a fundamental change to the

14 entire premise of the general improvement district,

15 that our community, if they understood this, would

16 not support it.

17           When the board first adopted the cost

18 recovery pyramid methodology, they effectively

19 eliminated the use of subsidies to keep user fees

20 low at these recreational venues.  You still act as

21 if a hundred percent cost recovery target was a

22 preestablished element of the pyramid method, but

23 the creators of the pyramid method, in fact,

24 recommended that communities using their skiing go

25 through a very detailed analysis of who benefits
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 1 from these venues, including extensive feedback from

 2 the community, before setting these cost recovery

 3 targets.

 4           This is something the board did not do

 5 when adopting these targets.  I believe that much of

 6 the hubbub surrounding the delay in adopting the

 7 proposed changes in the accounting methods,

 8 retroactive adjustments, and financial reporting,

 9 you three trustees and vocal, perpetually aggrieved

10 supporters demanded traces directly back to the

11 misapplication of the pyramid pricing scheme.

12           Even the Moss Adams consultants missed the

13 serious impact these cost recovery targets would

14 have on our GID's financials.

15           In addition to ignoring all the other

16 benefits that residents besides our golfers enjoy

17 from having these golf courses in our community,

18 like the snowshoers, cross-country skiers, sledders,

19 and dog walkers who enjoy these courses off season,

20 you completely ignored and ignore the fact that

21 every business and property owner in Incline and

22 Crystal Bay benefits from our courses through

23 enhancement in business incomes and property values.

24           Thus, the cost recovery targets for our

25 major venues should, perhaps, been set at 85 percent

0019

 1 or 90 percent, and not a hundred percent.

 2           The rec fees are, in fact, a good

 3 investment for all of us and a fair way to

 4 supplement the cost of operating these venues, so as

 5 to allow more of our residents to afford to use

 6 them.  Indra understood this, and that's one of the

 7 reasons you made his work as GM untenable.

 8           MS. LARSON:  Debbie Larson.  I've been a

 9 resident of Incline for 25 years.

10           My husband and I raised our four sons

11 here.  We've loved it.  We've known Indra throughout

12 the process, throughout these years, at least

13 15 years, when he was coaching, when he was

14 superintendent.  Two of our sons actually worked for

15 him for parks and rec.  When I helped with Boy

16 Scouts, we had an issue with the beach clean up, and

17 Indra met with me and addressed concerns.

18           What I have learned is Indra is a man of

19 character.  Doesn't matter what position he's in,

20 doesn't matter what he's up against, because you

21 know people will be up against difficult things that

22 demand character.  When you have character, it's

23 transferable, cross positions.

24           You also attract people who are good like

25 you, you get a staff, you get people who can do what
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 1 truly matters, not serve special interests.

 2           This is such a waste of time on such a

 3 grand scale to try to oust a good person that has

 4 done so much for our community and our children.

 5           Thank you.

 6           MR. MARELICH:  Mark Marelich, Jensen

 7 Circle.

 8           I wanted to speak shortly tonight to

 9 remind everyone here and everyone listening that all

10 the angst and anxiety felt in the community these

11 last few weeks, it's mostly because we think a good

12 person is being wronged.  Whatever Indra's faults

13 may be -- and you know every GM you hire will have

14 their own too -- it cannot be overstated that he

15 cares about his job.

16           If you ask any business owner today, they

17 will tell you that finding any employee that gives

18 even just minimal effort is very hard to get

19 anymore.

20           They say that it takes 10,000 hours of

21 intensive practice to become an expert of something,

22 Indra's been with this organization since the

23 bottom, and no question, I would take his countless

24 hours of experience over some new GM with a master's

25 degree in whatever.
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 1           Thank you.

 2           MR. SCHULTZ:  Joe Schultz, Putter Court.

 3           I am here to support the board, in total

 4 and individually.  I think some of the protests that

 5 we've heard this evening are based on supposition,

 6 not on facts.

 7           We've heard a number of times how a

 8 hostile environment has been created; I don't see

 9 that.  We've heard talks about the board

10 micromanaging the employees; I don't see that

11 either.  I would say that the protests that we are

12 hearing today is an attempt at micromanaging your

13 job.

14           The role of GM is not a popularity

15 contest.  The GM is supposed to be incredibly

16 competent in running the employees.  If it were

17 solely based on popularity, no one would deny that

18 Indra is a fabulous guy.  I've only been here

19 six years, I haven't been here 30, but I attend

20 these things, and feel like I have a sense about the

21 pulse of the community.

22           I ran an office of several locations.  We

23 had an employee who started at the bottom, rose her

24 way to the top, wanted to be a manager, she did a

25 good job in all the subordinate positions, we made
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 1 her the manager.  We had a disaster on our hands,

 2 and all the other employees loved her.  It took

 3 quite a while to straighten it out.

 4           So I don't envy you, the position that

 5 you're in, but it is one that you'll have to tackle.

 6           MS. KROLICK:  Good evening, Chairman Dent,

 7 trustees of IVGID.  Gail Krolick, 1410 Tirol Drive.

 8           This is an absolute shame we're here

 9 today.  All of you sitting on this board, and

10 Trustee Schmitz who is online -- and I understand

11 why she's online, she saw, as I saw her looking at

12 the recall outside.  Obviously, she's upset, perhaps

13 she's scared.  I don't know.  Shake your heads.

14 Whatever.

15           My point is it's a shame.  Here we are --

16 Chairman Dent, I would appreciate if you would look

17 at me when I'm speaking and show me the courtesy,

18 but you won't.  You'll continue to do what you do,

19 and that's ignore to community -- a Friday night at

20 5:00 P.M., you're hosting a special meeting of

21 IVGID.  And I'm not even asking -- the agenda item

22 with GM Winquest, it's an emotional topic.  I'm not

23 here to talk about our GM.  I'm here to talk about

24 the votes at this board, this entire -- the majority

25 of this board has taken the past six months.
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 1           You're now attacking private property

 2 rights.  You go to the Recreation Center where the

 3 value of punch card is now $91.  People aren't happy

 4 with that.  If your property's an LLC, you're

 5 automatically put into a separate basket because

 6 there needs to be further review.  Why?  Not sure

 7 why.  The community would like to have answers.

 8           We sit here tonight, and we all know what

 9 the outcome's going to be, the majority of this

10 board will to vote to term or GM out, that's your

11 decision, but your decisions have consequences.

12           That's why this community is here.  That's

13 why there's an outcry tonight and for the next 90

14 days.  A recall's happening, Chairman Dent, on you,

15 and also on Trustee Schmitz.

16           And, Trustee Tulloch, with all due

17 respect, yours is coming too.  July 1.

18           I didn't start this recall; people came to

19 me, people asking, "Gail, what should do we do?"

20           It began with the no vote with Trustee

21 Schmitz for a $25-million gift for the Duffield

22 Foundation.  It began then.  The outcry began then.

23           But this board choose not to listen again

24 to this community.  Please, maybe this can be turned

25 around, I don't know, but this time your community
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 1 is angry.  Please listen.  Listen to what your

 2 constituents are saying, because right now, it just

 3 shows you guys just really don't give a flying

 4 fluke.

 5           Thank you.

 6           MR. RITCHIE:  Greetings, board.  Ryan

 7 Ritchie, PO Box 5425.

 8           Again, thank you, as I always say, to each

 9 of you for serving.  This is not an easy task for

10 any of you.  I appreciate your efforts.

11           However, it seems that many in the

12 community are expressing supreme frustration with --

13 especially three board members, Mr. Tulloch, Chair

14 Dent, Vice Chair Schmitz, and for good reason, given

15 lack of transparency about the process of Indra's

16 resignation.  It appears to many that Indra's

17 employment may be unjustly coming to an end.

18           This seems to be an overly strong reaction

19 to prior discord between several rancorous community

20 members, which seems to have spilled over and unduly

21 influenced several of you as trustees.  Shocking

22 really, but at the same time, not shocking given

23 your prior unproductive criticism of Indra.

24           It seems that several members of this

25 board have failed in their duties.  Most boards I
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 1 know shoulder two primary responsibilities:  You set

 2 strategic direction, and you hire and fire the GM,

 3 in this case.

 4           I won't get to the strategic direction

 5 because we're not really getting there yet either.

 6 The board seems to be failing in that regard so far,

 7 and I'm hopeful that that can change as we have a

 8 couple of new board members.

 9           But to the matter at hand, a responsible

10 board should be excited about a GM hire.  A couple

11 of you inherited Indra, so, perhaps, we will forgive

12 you for not being excited.  Either way, you

13 inherited his contract.  A board's role isn't really

14 hire and fire, though, is it?

15           A board's secondary responsibility

16 includes supporting and holding accountable any GM.

17 Support does not mean simple rah-rah for what Indra

18 does.  I'm not claiming that.  It means fundamental

19 guidance, mentorship, constructive feedback.

20           We heard and we see in notes that, Chair

21 Dent, you provided a very positive review of Indra

22 not too long ago.

23           Mr. Tulloch, you too gave support for

24 Mr. Winquest during your campaign.

25           I'm wondering, have you identified the
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 1 areas that need improvement for Indra, and have you

 2 established a performance improvement plan?  I

 3 haven't heard anything about that, so that's a

 4 failing right there too.

 5           I'm also open to the idea Indra, perhaps,

 6 wasn't as receptive as you might have liked.  But

 7 that's incumbent on you, each of you, to make sure

 8 that it he is open to your feedback.

 9           Given the vitreal we see from both

10 community members and from trustees, is it any

11 wonder that Indra, perhaps, didn't trust that any

12 feedback wouldn't be constructive, objective, and

13 supportive in this his role?

14           What we see instead is the community

15 trusted Indra.  Yes, in part because is he is in

16 fact a nice guy.  Many of us experienced great

17 things from Indra over his 20 years of service to

18 IVGID.  He has the support of community, but he

19 didn't have enough of your support.

20           When we go and flip-flop from a positive

21 review to summarily dismissing him, that doesn't

22 seem appropriate without a performance plan.  Please

23 reconsider your options.

24           You three do not have the support in this

25 community in this regard.
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 1           MS. COLVIN:  I'm Kathy Colvin.  I've been

 2 here 40 years.  40.  I beat almost of you.

 3           When I drove in the very first night, the

 4 only thing I saw was a light in the racket club.  I

 5 said, this is not going to work.

 6           I'm very disappointed in the way our

 7 general manager is being treated.  I think he is an

 8 exception to the rule for this area, and for most of

 9 the people he would deal with that come from other

10 areas.

11           He is a tremendous, cohesive part of what

12 this community should be for all of us.  He is

13 someone who can take a sentence and make it a book

14 to other people.  He represents us to Los Angeles,

15 New York, San Francisco, other places that have

16 general managers, and his face shines to other

17 people that want to know about this community.

18           I think the way he is being treated is

19 absolutely disgusting and absolutely not what this

20 town represents.

21           I ask you to reconsider and look what he

22 has done.  He has a very happy, cohesive employee

23 staff.  I've checked with several of them, they

24 really like working under him and like working here

25 and representing us.  Please think about it, and do
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 1 something that's more positive.  He doesn't deserve

 2 what he's been handed.

 3           Thank you.

 4           MS. SHACKFORD:  Kay Shackford, 891 Donna

 5 Drive, 30-year Incline Village resident.

 6           My comment is addressed specifically to

 7 Sara Schmitz.  I lovingly suggest that should you

 8 vote to authorize the board Chair to execute a

 9 separation agreement with Indra Winquest, your very

10 next act should be to resign your position as

11 trustee.

12           It doesn't matter how nice you are or how

13 friendly you seek to be or how many times you attend

14 the Conversation Cafe, according to your own

15 statements, people need to be judged by the results

16 of their actions and there should be consequences.

17           Those of us who pay attention agree that

18 Indra knows our community inside out, that he put

19 together a strong team and leads them well, that he

20 led IVGID and us through the pandemic, that he

21 encouraged involvement by wealthier members of

22 community that have greatly benefited our children,

23 and that he sought to be wise counsel to the board.

24           And most of us know that he's not been

25 able to keep the current majority on the board from
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 1 implementing a series of precipitous disastrous

 2 decisions, some of them irrevocable, which will

 3 forever change the character of our community and

 4 not for the better, though he tried to the point

 5 that the current majority on the board was about to

 6 entertain firing him for insubordination.

 7           His sin was seeking to influence the board

 8 toward wise decisions that actually represent the

 9 interests of the community.

10           Your sin, Sara, was personally causing the

11 first of those precipitous disastrous irrevocable

12 decisions.  You voted no on what needed to be a

13 unanimous yes vote on a $26-million extension to the

14 Rec Center.  This, in spite of discussions you had

15 with Indra, and the days leading up to the vote in

16 which he explained to you the need for unanimity

17 whether or not individuals might personally prefer

18 some changes to the design, you voted no.  Your no

19 vote denied the youth of this community that

20 extension with all the clubs and activities that

21 could have had a home there.  And you have refused

22 to accept responsibility for your action and its

23 consequences.

24           I believe, as you say you do, in

25 responsibility and integrity.  I also believe in
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 1 reciprocity.  So should you vote to authorize the

 2 board chair to execute that separation agreement,

 3 your very next act should be to resign as trustee.

 4 This loving act would keep the board majority from

 5 proceeding with the rest of those precipitous

 6 disastrous actions, would avoid the humiliation of

 7 your being recalled, and might begin to restore your

 8 reputation in the community.

 9           Thank you.

10           MR. NOLETT:  Chris Nolett, 765 Lakeshore.

11           I'll make two comments tonight.  The first

12 comment is in my role as the chair of the IVGID

13 audit committee.  During the board meeting on June

14 14th, I heard a number of public comments about our

15 GM having built the dream leadership team.  That may

16 be the case in several instances, maybe most notably

17 Diamond Peak, however, as it related to the finance

18 team, as one resident recently put it late last

19 year, the accounting and finance side of IVGID is in

20 shambles.

21           During -- our current director of finance

22 is suddenly resigning, effective July 3rd.

23 Therefore, beginning on July 5th, the senior

24 financial leadership team will consist of one

25 temporary or new employee with less than a week of
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 1 experience at IVGID, serving as our acting director

 2 of finance with both the next two senior positions,

 3 controller and revenue manager, both being unfilled.

 4           As a matter of fact, and not judgment, one

 5 new temporary leader and two open positions out of

 6 the total of eleven can't possibly constitute a

 7 dream team by anyone's standard.

 8           My second remark will be that as a

 9 resident, and it's really for everybody here, all my

10 friends and neighbors and so on, not so much the

11 board.  In the context of all the vitreal that is

12 currently swirling around our community, one recent

13 behavior must be called out.  I hope that all of us

14 can agree that doxing anyone is our village is

15 unacceptable.

16           On or about Sunday, September 18th, an

17 employee of IVGID posted on Facebook the home

18 address of Trustee Schmitz.  This post, and at least

19 one that followed, encouraged people to drive by her

20 home, honk, be disruptive, and consider driving

21 through the front yard and their flower beds.  I

22 hope it's an easy consensus for all of us to say

23 that this is totally unacceptable.

24           Myself and several others, independent of

25 any input or discussion with Sara Schmitz, discussed

0032

 1 this is categorically unacceptable behavior.  I've

 2 discussed it with IVGID HR, who has in turn engaged

 3 outside legal counsel to study this matter and

 4 consider what action should be taken against this

 5 employee.

 6           Again, not only is this behavior

 7 unacceptable by an IVGID employee, but to make

 8 matters worse, we pay his salary.  As an unwarranted

 9 courtesy, I've not disclosed this employee's name in

10 this public comment tonight, but I may well do so in

11 the next meeting.

12           I think we all need to take heed of this

13 event as an indicator that our public discourse has

14 gone too far, a little over heated, and past any

15 acceptable boundaries.

16           Thank you.

17           MR. WANG:  Good evening.  Mike Wang, 72

18 Golfers Pass, moved here in 1992.

19           There's an old saying, "The proof of the

20 pudding is in the eating."  Let's see how IVGID has

21 done over the past years.  Let's see how the IVGID

22 team, the board and the staff, has done.  And to

23 make this comparison fair, let's look at the

24 information, the evidence that you included in the

25 last four years of the annual comprehensive
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 1 financial report.  That's fair; right?  And that was

 2 documented in audit letters produced by independent

 3 auditors.

 4           It's important to note that the AFCR is

 5 prepared by IVGID staff and BOT approved.  In other

 6 words, the IVGID board approved and endorsed the

 7 AFCR findings.

 8           Let's talk about what they found.  In the

 9 period 2019 to 2022, the independent auditors

10 concluded, "Based upon the audit that there was a

11 reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified or

12 unqualified opinion that the District's financial

13 states are fairly representative in conformance with

14 GAP, generally accepted accounting practices."

15           This is good news.  You want a report that

16 needs no modification or no qualifiers, and you

17 received those reports for the last four years.

18           So I went further.  I went to the last

19 four years of financial reports, the ones, again,

20 that you submitted.  They are voluminous in detail.

21 I prepared a chart, which I will not bore you with,

22 that provides some salient date of summarizing what

23 the date is showed.  But I'll, without belaboring

24 the point, tell you a few things.

25           Net assets for IVGID went up ever year
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 1 since 2019, from 153 million to 164 million in 2022.

 2 Unrestricted funds increase from 31.8 million to

 3 45.44 million.

 4           In other words, year over year, the amount

 5 of unrestricted funds that can be used to meet

 6 obligations increased.  IVGID was in better shape

 7 year over year.

 8           The general fund balance increased year

 9 over year.  Even better, IVGID retired more debt,

10 retiring $860,000 of debt -- and don't shake your

11 head, that's in the audit -- in 2019, and increased

12 the retirement to 930,000 in 2022.  These are on

13 your website.  They are extracted directly from your

14 audit reports, and not even the reports that

15 IVGID -- not even the text that IVGID staff reports,

16 but actually the audit reports themselves.  These

17 are audited numbers by impartial and reputable CPAs.

18           MR. KATZ:  Good evening.  Aaron Katz, PO

19 Box 3022.  I have several written statements I

20 request be attached to the minutes of the meeting.

21 I've given them to Trustee Tonking.

22           I'm confused what all of this talk is

23 about today in support of Indra.  The reason I'm

24 confused is because Indra sent out a special

25 announcement on June 19th.  It was a press release
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 1 where he told us he had decided to separate from the

 2 District because it was the right decision for he

 3 and his family.  Not that he was being forced out.

 4 Not that he was being terminated.  I believed what

 5 Indra said.  Now I'm wondering was that the truth.

 6           It would be one thing if Indra wanted to

 7 separate and do what's best for his family and

 8 himself, and I would respect that.

 9           But once the board packet came out, we

10 learned the truth.  And the truth comes with

11 strings.  And there's $300,000 or more in the next

12 year of strings, and that's where I draw the line.

13 You're either going to separate for the reasons you

14 stated or you want to extort $300,000 out of us.

15 And I ask you not to give him the $300,000.

16           Moreover, Indra has requested that any

17 disparaging evaluations not be shared with the

18 public.  That means he wants us to hide those

19 evaluations, the truth that the public wants.  I'm

20 against that.

21           Indra is requesting, furthermore, that he

22 keep the door open to his rehiring in a scant

23 18 months.  Well, surprise.  If I add 18 months, it

24 turns out there may be a new board.  Well, there

25 will be a new board and new members, maybe, and they
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 1 may be more inclined to the views of some who have

 2 spoken before me than what we have today.

 3           All in all, this is no way, it's a stupid

 4 decision, vote against it, please.  I'm asking you

 5 board members to hold your ground, do not be

 6 bullied, vote what's right, whatever you think is

 7 right, and not be fearful of this pending recall of

 8 Trustees Dent and Schmitz.

 9           Now, if you're going to cave to the

10 recall, then I've got a problem with that.  I hope

11 that doesn't happen.  But I'm inclined to sign the

12 petition for your recall, Trustee Schmitz and

13 Trustee Dent.  I don't want to do it, but I will do

14 it if that's what you vote.

15           So, Mr. whiner Riner, where are you?

16           Thank you.

17           MR. WELCO:  Good afternoon, everybody.

18           I was blessed with the opportunity to

19 spend the first 21 years of my life in this

20 community at 560 Dale Drive, and as long as I can

21 remember, I've known Indra.  When I think of a good

22 leader, first and foremost, I think of somebody that

23 should be a man of the people.  And to me, ever

24 since I can remember, Indra has been the foremost

25 example of that in my life.
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 1           Every time going through rec league as a

 2 kid playing basketball to him coaching me when I was

 3 in middle school to just being around the Rec Center

 4 and seeing him every single day being cheerful,

 5 being happy, inspiring the community, and driving us

 6 together.  And you can see that, as a good leader,

 7 he unified us because everybody who has come out

 8 here tonight and spoken on his behalf, he brought

 9 all those people together, and you can see the

10 displacement of him has caused this extreme

11 division.

12           I am not very well educated on the current

13 political situation, but I can speak to Indra as a

14 leader and somebody kids in this town can look up

15 to, as one of those kids who grew up looking up to

16 him, and I can say that recalling him as GM would be

17 an extreme, extreme mistake.

18           Thank you.

19           MR. LARSEN:  Thank you and good evening.

20 My name is Peter Larsen.  My mother was the

21 Mr. Larsen that came before me.

22           Please excuse me, I don't have prepared

23 remarks today.  Just like Mr. Welco who spoke before

24 me, I am 24 years old, I've lived in this town my

25 whole life, and Indra was of my coaches growing up.
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 1           I can't speak to the current politics of

 2 the situation, but what I can speak to is his

 3 character.  This man has been a positive role model

 4 in my life growing up and many of my friends growing

 5 up.  The impact he's had on scouting, this community

 6 as a whole, I think speaks for itself.

 7           I'm happy to come here and just go to bat

 8 for a man of character, and I think everyone behind

 9 me is in the same place.  I am a math teacher.  I

10 don't think it takes a math teacher to see that the

11 people here who support him far outweigh those that

12 don't.

13           I'm coming here just to go to bat for

14 Indra because he's done it for me, he's done it for

15 this community, and I know he would do it again.

16           Thank you.

17           MR. PARIS:  Appreciate the opportunity to

18 come before you and speak.  I was here nine days

19 ago, and I guess the biggest thing I have to tell

20 you is three points.

21           One, I'm just incredibly disappointed that

22 you haven't chosen to listen to the community.  You

23 were elected to do just that.

24           I heard several people this evening speak,

25 and I want to key in on a couple words.  I heard the
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 1 word "trust," you've definitely lost the trust of

 2 this community.  I've heard the word "process," and

 3 I'm extremely disappointed in the process that

 4 you've allowed to take care of.

 5           I mentioned last Wednesday when I was here

 6 that I worked for the two previous trustees before

 7 Indra.  Both of those guys left.  They left under

 8 some interesting circumstances.  It did not divide

 9 this community anywhere near this, and I call you

10 out for that.  The way that you've handled this is

11 just not right.  You could have done a lot better.

12           And the third point that I would bring up

13 before I exit this hot seat is that I would ask each

14 one of you, including Sara behind the screen, when

15 you get up tomorrow morning and brush your teeth and

16 you look in the mirror, just do a real gut check.

17 If you're going to appoint Mike, Mike is a great

18 man.  Mike has done an excellent job at Diamond

19 Peak.  I worked with Mike years ago.  You could

20 absolutely do a lot worse, but I'm asking you to do

21 a gut check because if you treat Mike the same way

22 you treated Indra as a whole, if I were you I would

23 just be embarrassed.  The process that he's gone

24 through is just debilitating to this community.

25           Mike does a great job up at Diamond Peak,
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 1 it's one of our better revenue-producing venues that

 2 we have.  Let him do what he's good at doing.

 3           You haven't announced whether or not

 4 you're going to go to a search, whether you have

 5 somebody in your back pocket that you're just going

 6 to appoint.  That's the transparency thing that you

 7 all campaigned on that's been absolutely neglected

 8 in this whole process.

 9           So whatever you're going to do going into

10 the future, do a gut check and choose the right

11 person.  And once you choose the right person, you

12 need to treat them with respect, which you haven't

13 done.

14           Those of you that are doing backdoor

15 deals, using your own personal email to conduct what

16 you consider to be IVGID business, phone calls

17 amongst yourselves, that's not right, folks.  There

18 are laws that prevent that.

19           There's a reason why you're elected to be

20 a trustee and work at the board level, up here, and

21 set policy.  When you get into the weeds, and you

22 try to direct staff out there in the field, Sara,

23 that's wrong.  It's not only wrong, it's illegal.

24           I'll end this with my last 25 seconds with

25 I'm very proud and honored to put my name on the
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 1 recall ballot.  Sorry, Frank, I'll admit who I am,

 2 and you can use my name however you want to.  I'll

 3 stand up for my address, my address is 1320 Tirol

 4 Drive.  You want to drive in my front yard, please

 5 be my guest.  You better have a pretty high truck to

 6 get over the brick wall that's in front.

 7           But anyway, I'm putting my name on it, and

 8 I think it's the right thing to do.

 9           MR. LeFRANCOIS:  Michael LeFrancois, 862

10 Southwood.

11           I wanted to share my experiences living

12 and working for IVGID -- living here and working for

13 IVGID.  When I started here, for a long time IVGID

14 HR's pitch was live, work, play, and that was me.  I

15 spent a lot of time in the beach, in the water.  I

16 was looking to achieving a full ten years with

17 IVGID, and I fell short of that.  But I was really

18 striving for it, especially because for a period of

19 that time, I did not live in the District, and

20 having access to the beach, for me, was huge.

21           It was time to move on.  The people above

22 me all fell victims to the stresses of the board and

23 that beared on me quite a bit when I decided to

24 leave.  I feel, especially for employees, that have

25 retroactively lost their beach access.
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 1           When I first started at IVGID, I was

 2 heavily involved with the effluent pipeline project,

 3 myself and others, and the IVGID engineering

 4 department had solid training in underground

 5 utilities, trenches, pipeline design.

 6           It became clear to me towards the end of

 7 my tenure that the board had little trust in their

 8 own staff, in their own staff's expertise, and is

 9 totally disrespectful to your authority on technical

10 matters.  This began a revolving door.  I had four

11 managers in two years.

12           I've seen this disrespect persist

13 throughout other district projects, and it's

14 concerning that certain board members can't trust

15 their own talented staff in this pattern that's gone

16 on for at least five years that I've seen.

17           I'm concerned that replacing staff is not

18 the solution, and that the board just needs to

19 adjust expectations.  Driving away your employees en

20 mass is ludicrous.

21           I'm a supporter of GM Winquest.  Aside

22 from all of his accolades, he is here now and a

23 value to the District.  I hope he's still here.  I

24 know he is in Mexico.

25           I don't follow the logic to let him go.
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 1 As an example, from my observations over the years,

 2 it seems like a petty argument starts over $4,000,

 3 that turns into a $40,000 audit, that now is going

 4 to be -- what could be a $400,000 ticket to fix

 5 this.  It doesn't make any sense.

 6           I'm not an accountant and I trust staff to

 7 do their jobs.  I know you all as board members

 8 likely have your heart in this, and I should trust

 9 you to make sound decisions.  We should think we

10 need to do better.  We should think more in terms

11 of -- less in terms of who's right and who's wrong,

12 and that we're just different.

13           So, thank you for my comments tonight, and

14 I think we can do better.

15           MS. MILLER:  Good evening, Trustees.

16           I really feel you're in a very, very

17 difficult position.  And I think a large part of

18 that stems from the process that's dictated by the

19 State of Nevada, that you have to have reviews in a

20 public meeting.  How one does that is just beyond

21 me, and I understand the public wants to know, what

22 is it?  What was in those reviews that Indra

23 apparently doesn't want to be made public?

24           And it seems to me that is the driving

25 force for this, but, as trustees, this is your one
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 1 employee.  You have the right to let that employee

 2 know where your evaluation is.  I think a lot of

 3 effort went into to try and make it a less

 4 subjective evaluation, but we won't be able to see

 5 that.  It's likely we won't.  Perhaps we will.

 6           But it's just very unfortunate that this

 7 type of review is mandated by the State.

 8           The other thing I wanted to mention is

 9 there have been a lot of comments where people talk

10 about Indra's likability, and I think he would be an

11 absolutely wonderful public relations manager, but I

12 know the reviews are based on much more than that.

13           Mr. Wong came and spoke about the

14 financials, but what I think he may not have taken

15 into consideration, the reason our net position has

16 increased so much, is because the last few years

17 we've had this mandate from the prior board to

18 charge a rec fee, even though we didn't necessarily

19 have the expenses.  And besides that, we had

20 budgeted projects in the millions of dollars that

21 were never executed, as you're well aware.

22           So, yes, our net position increased, but

23 only because millions of dollars were extracted from

24 the property owners unnecessarily.

25           I do think there's been a lot of progress
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 1 in that, and I don't think this board is getting

 2 proper recognition for doing that; instead they're

 3 being criticized.

 4           The other thing I wanted to mention, yes,

 5 the financials are in disarray, as your own audit

 6 committee member has pointed out, and people who

 7 don't come to these meetings, don't look through

 8 board packets and see the detail and understand

 9 what's happening, all they see is the good, which

10 there's a lot of, but they don't see the negatives.

11 And here they are making a lot of noise over things

12 they don't understand.

13           Thank you.

14           MR. WATSON:  Hi.  My name's Rob Watson, I

15 live on 361 County Club Drive.

16           I'm here because I do understand things

17 that affect my property value, and the decision not

18 to take $26 million and improve our District was a

19 really stupid decision.

20           You know, I also have heard that Indra's

21 review isn't even complete.  I would like to say

22 there's probably 150 people outside that have a

23 review for the trustees that are on the recall

24 initiative, and I plan to support that.

25           The turmoil in this town is unbelievable.
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 1 And, yes, shame on me, I've only been here

 2 five years and maybe I didn't pay attention to the

 3 politics.  But to hear that there's potentially

 4 backdoor deals, emails using personal emails, texts

 5 amongst three trustees, you know, I don't know if

 6 that's true or not, but if it is, it's a total

 7 violation and it's very unethical.

 8           It's disturbing that the actions of this

 9 board have caused so much unrest in our community.

10 I've been up in this area of 25 years; I haven't

11 lived here that long, I was down in Carson City and

12 ran a business there.  I knew how to take care of my

13 employees, and it sounds like we have a problem with

14 taking care of our employees here.

15           What I've heard is that we've got four

16 times the vacancy rate, we don't have a controller

17 position that we haven't been able to fill, we have

18 a CFO that's leaving, and now we want to

19 terminate -- and that's right, terminate -- the GM.

20 And I've heard there's other senior leaders in this

21 community, employees that are on the docket next.  I

22 hope that's not the case, but I have seen evidence

23 of micromanaging at this board level.

24           I'm on numerous boards, and I've run

25 businesses.  You got to let your employees do their
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 1 thing where you put them in and give them corrective

 2 action.  I don't know if there's ever been a

 3 corrective action filed with Indra.  I've net met

 4 him, but I've heard a lot of good things about him.

 5           I just hope that you'll rethink the

 6 direction that you're trying to take this community,

 7 because it's really upsetting a majority of

 8 community.

 9           Thank you very much.

10           MR. PLASTIRAS:  Good afternoon.  My name

11 is Chris Plastiras, I've been here 44 years.  I live

12 at 823 Freels.  I have cameras, so feel free to do

13 what you want.

14           I own Lakeshore Realty.  Yes, I'm a

15 realtor.  I'm not speaking on behalf of the

16 realtors.  I served for 12 years with the North Lake

17 Tahoe Fire Protection District.  I served on their

18 board.  And first of all, I would like to thank you

19 for being here, even if I don't agree with three of

20 you, you have given the time and the effort and the

21 commitment.  But I want to share a few things

22 because so many eloquent speakers have addressed the

23 matters that I wanted to bring up.  And here's what

24 I am going to suggest:

25           First of all, when I took the job, I went
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 1 around and I met the core of the Fire Department.  I

 2 met the employees.  I met them one-on-one, and I

 3 said, "How can we make this a better fire district?"

 4           And the first one I met say, "You know

 5 what we need?  We need advanced life support on the

 6 engines."

 7           I said, "What's that going to cost?"

 8           And they said, "Check, but it's a five

 9 percent pay increase and that means when somebody

10 has a heart attack, we're ready for them."

11           And then the next person I talked to said,

12 "You know what we need?  We need better water

13 rescue."

14           As a matter of fact, we were at a board

15 meeting very similar to this, and one of my very

16 close friends, I listened to him drown because we

17 didn't have the proper equipment.  Well, we fixed

18 that.

19           What I'm trying to tell you, look,

20 everybody's got a point, and even though I don't

21 agree with everybody, you have to make some serious

22 changes.  You lost an incredibly valuable employee.

23           The employees that I speak to at IVGID,

24 they are disheartened, they're feeling that they're

25 not wanted, that they're not appreciated, and
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 1 they're going to be leaving by droves.  We have a

 2 real problem here, and this need to be addressed.

 3           The next thing I'm going to suggest to

 4 you, please, if you have meeting, don't be afraid,

 5 have it in a venue where everybody could sit and

 6 listen, because we might learn something.

 7           And finally, I would like to say that I

 8 don't know how you're going to fix this because I do

 9 know one thing about this town, they are passionate,

10 and they don't forget.  So I'm afraid we're going to

11 lose three of you, and maybe we could have saved you

12 and maybe you could have done a better job for us

13 learning from this tragic event.

14           I thank you for your time.

15           MS. KNAAK:  Hi.  Yolanda Knaak, Martis

16 Peak Drive, Incline Village.

17           First of all, I want to say that recalls

18 are rarely successful.  The only one I've ever seen

19 successful was when Governor Gray Davis was

20 recalled, and Arnold Schwarzenegger, who was very

21 popular as an actor was on the ballot to replace

22 him.  Also, recalls are very expensive, and it also

23 means holding another election.

24           Please keep in mind that Dent and Schmitz

25 will be up for reelection next year.  So my
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 1 recommendation is actually a no on the recall.

 2           As far as Indra Winquest, I really like

 3 him, plus I think he has potential.  Although, there

 4 has been unfortunate issues come up, like the golf

 5 course snack bar losing a lot of money for the last

 6 two summers, and that money was, of course, supposed

 7 to balance out the losses of the golf course.

 8           I don't know -- because it hasn't been

 9 made public, I don't know other information in the

10 complaints about Indra.  It's sad that there was no

11 one on the board and no consultant brought in to

12 really help him excel to his full potential.  And,

13 of course, if it's not too late, I'm always hoping

14 that -- or I am hoping that could be rectified.

15           Last year, a consultant was brought in to

16 help with his evaluation, but somehow it ended up

17 being a slam Schmitz event, and Indra did not get

18 any help from that.

19           So in the next election, please be careful

20 how you vote.  Thank you.

21           MS. JOHNSON:  Good evening, trustees.

22 Sara Johnson, 785 Mays Boulevard.

23           I appreciate the opportunity to speak with

24 you today.  I'm a full-time resident and property

25 owner in Incline Village.  Our family, including my
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 1 three school-aged daughters, all take advantage of

 2 what IVGID has to offer:  Swim lessons at the Rec

 3 Center, skiing at Diamond Peak, summer camps, and

 4 more.  We love being part of this community.

 5           I watched the June 14th board meeting live

 6 stream last week, as I often do, after getting home

 7 from work and after school activities, having dinner

 8 with my family, and getting my children to bed.

 9 Many of us full-time residents are not able to

10 attend the board meetings due to work and family

11 commitments, but we are watching and we are

12 listening.

13           Today's agenda contemplates executing a

14 separation agreement with our general manager.

15 There are many people here tonight to speak on

16 behalf Mr. Winquest's character.  I would like to

17 speak on behalf of his performance, as reviewed by

18 you, the Board of Trustees.

19           Indra was promoted to general manager in

20 July on 2020.  His first evaluation as general

21 manager was September of 2021.  He was rated as

22 meeting or exceeding the summary core competencies

23 by all trustees, including Trustees Tim Callicrate,

24 Matthew Dent, Michaela Tonking, Kendra Wong, and

25 Sara Schmitz.
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 1           His second evaluation as general manager

 2 occurred on June of 2022.  The format of the

 3 evaluation changed, but Mr. Winquest was scored as

 4 outstanding by three of the five trustees,

 5 Callicrate, Tonking, Wong, satisfactory by Matthew

 6 Dent, and needs improvement by Trustee Schmitz.

 7           The published performance evaluation

 8 demonstrates the general manager's success in

 9 meeting or exceeding the board's expectations, even

10 while managing through a global pandemic and

11 unprecedented staff turnover at the District.

12           Over the past three years, there has been

13 approximately 25-percent turnover in IVGID staff,

14 including critical senior positions, such as

15 director of finance, director of public works,

16 director of human resources, and many more.

17           General Winquest is one of the few

18 remaining staff at IVGID with over 20 years of

19 experience and institutional knowledge.  That

20 knowledge is critical to the successful management

21 of IVGID's recreational -- excuse me -- essential

22 services to provide clean water for drinking and

23 fire protection, the collection and treatment of

24 sewage, and the recreational services that form the

25 bedrock of our community.
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 1           In summary, you are contemplating

 2 separation with a general manager who has tremendous

 3 community support and has met or exceeded the

 4 performance evaluation expectations of all but one

 5 trustee, Sara Schmitz.

 6           You are considering a decision on behalf

 7 of our community that will cost the District rate

 8 payers more than $260,000.  I consider that

 9 financially irresponsible.  I consider the lack of

10 due process for performance improvements unwise.

11           I respectfully request that you fulfill

12 your performance responsibility as trustees and

13 scheduled and conduct the general manager's

14 performance review as soon as possible.

15           MS. ALBER:  Good evening, trustees.

16 Dr. Mary Alber.  I live on Allison Drive.

17           I am a nearly 20-year resident, raised two

18 kids through the system, and I have, for probably

19 12 years, been actively working to help the

20 education system in Incline rise to be excellent and

21 attract lots and lots of new residents and families.

22           Right now, we're facing a problem, which

23 is declining enrollment in our public schools,

24 causing the District to tell us that we must close

25 the middle school.  And one of the summary
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 1 conclusions I find is that we are failing as a

 2 community to attract families and keep families here

 3 and make our community state of art for everyone,

 4 including youth, parents, business owners, and

 5 seniors.  We are failing, I would say, as a thriving

 6 community.

 7           And when we came here 20 years ago, my

 8 husband and I thought, what a dream, heaven on earth

 9 to live in Incline Village.  But with the years of

10 disfunction in IVGID, with the infighting, the

11 vitreal, the ability to not even want to come to

12 meetings anymore, we wonder if we made the right

13 decision.

14           And I am so grateful for Michaela Tonking

15 and others who have stepped up to lead this

16 community in the right direction.  I am, with a

17 heavy heart, saying that I believe we are going in

18 the wrong direction by this specific decision about

19 surprise pulling of the contract for our GM, as well

20 as failing to accept a major donation to improve our

21 community for our students at the Rec Center, and

22 now, we are at risk of not having a middle school.

23           So with my short remaining time, I want to

24 suggest -- I hate being in a position of taking

25 sides, because I'm a bridge builder, and I would
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 1 like to offer that we recover from this incident in

 2 a way that we work together to create an innovative

 3 center for thriving, for innovation, for education,

 4 for work, play, create together, and that the IVGID

 5 board becomes active in the role of bridge building,

 6 rather than creating and supporting the divisiveness

 7 that has been becoming more and more a problem in

 8 this community.

 9           So, thank you for listening.  Please do

10 the right thing.

11           MR. ZOOK:  Good evening.  Dwight Zook

12 (phonetic), 978 Fairway View Court.

13           I'm only a three-year resident here at

14 Incline Village, so I'm wondering, is it always

15 called the IVSO, the Incline Village soap opera?

16 It's interesting that we're gathered here post-week

17 from a meeting.  It's ultimately -- most of -- a lot

18 of the citizens are down on the beach and it's happy

19 hour right now.  Why are we here on a Friday night

20 on a weekend?  Really very odd.  Is there something

21 to hide?  Do you want to minimize the crowd?  At

22 least I don't see the police officers out there, the

23 sheriff out there this week.

24           It's fishy and it's revealed as

25 underhanded and deemed as shenanigans.
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 1           First of all, I've never met Mr. Winquest,

 2 so I don't know how nice he is.  So, let's see,

 3 collectively, the five of you, sitting here, had

 4 served for elected periods of a total of 16.5 years,

 5 with Mr. Dent leading at a total of seven and a

 6 half, altogether, that is.

 7           And you're presiding over an individual

 8 who has served Incline Village for over 20 years,

 9 with four of those years being as a general manager,

10 three of them after he was appointed in 2020, one

11 year prior to that.  So, it's just very odd that you

12 guys come in here and he's the problem, and he's

13 been serving this community longer than any of you.

14           And I understand you're on an audit

15 committee, Mr. Tulloch, but that's not in a leading

16 position.

17           In recent weeks, I've heard from two prior

18 trustees that they were very supportive of

19 Mr. Winquest, and one of them actually stated -- and

20 he served longer and it wasn't Mr. Callicrate --

21 that Mr. Winquest has been treated fairly poorly.

22 In fact, he's being screwed.  Those were his exact

23 words, "He's being screwed by the current Board of

24 Trustees."

25           Some of you have interesting backgrounds
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 1 and qualifications for trustee duties.  If any of

 2 you have ever served in fortune 10, 15, 100, or even

 3 200 companies, you would appreciate the ethical

 4 protocols when dealing with an individual's

 5 livelihood as well as their employment termination.

 6 Aside from blatantly and deliberately breaking

 7 established goals, corporate rules, or HR rules,

 8 such as embezzlement or sexual harassment or

 9 competitive commingling, most employment law

10 supports a series of notices, warnings,

11 restrictions, or some other probation for

12 performance shortcomings.  Not meeting your

13 objectives and your goals is usually handled over

14 increased training, more observation, and meetings

15 quarterly.

16           I do have more to say, and I know I'm

17 running out of time here.  But the guy's got one

18 year left, you're going to spend $250,000 on his

19 salary and whatever you're paying somebody else.

20 Have you even started a search yet?

21           MR. SINK:  Hi.  Phillip Sink, 1499 Tirol.

22           I'm not here to talk about Indra.  I've

23 never met Indra.  I don't really have an opinion on

24 Indra.

25           I'm here to talk about all of us, the body
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 1 politic of Incline Village, and all of you.  You're

 2 supposed to be a representative government.  The

 3 vast majority of public comment I've heard, the vast

 4 majority of people around town, support our current

 5 general manager.  There is a relatively small

 6 majority, who is hostile to most interests of the

 7 town, that is in favor of a change in management.

 8 You might think it's the right thing, but you need

 9 to consider who you're representing.

10           IVGID is not perfect, therefore, Indra's

11 is not perfect.  There's a lot to do.  I agree that

12 the financial books are a mess, they are a problem.

13           But the citizens of this town see good

14 value from the venues and from IVGID and from our

15 staff relative to the property taxes and the fees

16 that we pay.  The package works.  We're community

17 minded.  I love Diamond Peak.  I love the Burnt

18 Cedar pool.  I don't play golf.  I think it's very

19 silly game, but I don't begrudge supporting the golf

20 course.  I don't have an issue with it, and most

21 people don't here either.

22           So, you're not listening to us.  So let's

23 talk about who you are listening to.  You're

24 listening to Mr. Dobler.  He's a very smart guy.  On

25 his bio, he states he spent a lot of years in
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 1 distress debt investing.  Distress debt investing is

 2 a form of vulture capitalism.  In nature, vultures

 3 are a useful thing.  In capitalism, vulture

 4 capitalists are a useful thing.  They take a dead

 5 thing and they strip the pieces of value off of it,

 6 and they leave the skeleton.

 7           I am a lifelong management consultant,

 8 it's what I do, I can't stop fixing and consulting.

 9 It drives my wife crazy at Thanksgiving because I

10 consult on making a turkey.

11           Lifelong vulture capitalists can't stop

12 killing things and stripping them for parts.  That

13 is what they do.  None of us can ever change our

14 stripes.  Is IVGID something you want dead and

15 stripped for parts?  Because that's the agenda

16 you're supporting.

17           Then we can talk about Mr. Katz, a

18 convicted felon, a vexatious litigant, not my term,

19 it was in the judgment.  It's a longtime consensus

20 that convicted felons have lost the right to

21 participate in civic society.  It just is.  We hear

22 complaints from him that IVGID employees and the

23 general manager don't pick up the phone and respond

24 to his demands.  I suggest for the employees and for

25 you that when a felon that wants to draw you into a
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 1 lawsuit calls on the phone, hang up.  Don't talk to

 2 him.

 3           Now, let's talk about the board.

 4 Chairman Dent, you're responsible for these meetings

 5 and the conduct of the trustees.  Like I said, I'm a

 6 lifelong consultant, I work with boards and CEOs

 7 everywhere.  I have never seen an effective

 8 organization where the board of directors sits at a

 9 table and has the CEO sit in staff chairs to be

10 called up like a school kid when you want to talk to

11 him.  You know who does that?  The Port Authority of

12 New York and New Jersey, which is among the wasteful

13 and corrupt organizations I have ever seen.  Don't

14 be like them, please.

15           Thanks.

16           MS. MURRAY:  Leslie Murray, Fairway View

17 Court, Incline Village.

18           My goal today is to attempt to change and

19 enlighten the board on positive ways to interact and

20 be a champion for the staff that works for Incline

21 Village.

22           In my opinion, you are not their bosses.

23 While you probably are the boss of the GM, you are

24 not the boss of staff.  Staff has supervisors and

25 managers, whom I assume have trained the staffers,
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 1 told them what their job responsibilities are, et

 2 cetera.  In my opinion, I would hope that you would

 3 not break that chain of command, and when you need

 4 assistance go through the proper channels.

 5           For over two years, I have heard that

 6 certain board members treat staff poorly, which is

 7 not your role, not your job, and certainly isn't

 8 necessary.

 9           You should be empowering staff to do their

10 best.  You should be encouraging and working with

11 them, and together you will see better results.

12           I read the approved board minutes from

13 last year where Sara had been completely out of line

14 with an employee.  First, it's not her job to sit in

15 a hostess booth and observe an employee.  And when

16 the employee had to tell a family they could not

17 enter the beach property, she was correct.  But then

18 a wonderful and gracious resident offered to sponsor

19 them into the beach.  They had a Picture Pass card.

20 What a great and wonderful kindness that that would

21 do that for this family or four.  A wonderful,

22 wonderful gesture.

23           And Sara's unprofessional outburst was

24 wrong.  Why do you care that they really didn't know

25 each other?  Your hissy fit in yelling at the
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 1 employee in front of everyone is not something she

 2 should be proud of.  The employee was correct that

 3 she could now allow entry to this young family.

 4           This is an example of acting ugly.  You

 5 need to reconsider, Sara, how you can become a

 6 positive and not negative person who prefers to say

 7 no first.

 8           I'd like to talk about the beach passes.

 9 The board had three choices:  Leave it alone -- you

10 didn't -- or as you did, ban employee's beach usage,

11 or you could have had an attorney -- hello -- write

12 up something that would have an amendment to squash

13 the made-up, unfounded fears of lawsuits.

14           You all chose the easy way out, and at the

15 same time, made sure that you further alienated

16 staff.  Do better.  Be kind.  Be on the employee's

17 side.  Be part of the team.  You will get better

18 results, you all know that from business, because

19 they just might want to go the extra mile for you.

20 Continue as you do and nothing good will come of it.

21           And, lastly, Mr. Dent, I sent you an email

22 over a week ago, specifically requested a reply, and

23 you have never even said no, yes, or anything.

24           MS. TONKING:  Excuse my dirty face.  I had

25 to jet here straight from work.  And let me say,
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 1 there's no place I'd rather be on a Friday night.

 2 Questionable meeting time and still, look at the

 3 turnout.

 4           I was born in raised here in town, and I

 5 am an ex-employee of the District.  I ended as a

 6 supervisor in the Parks and Recreation Department.

 7           I think I told you well enough last week

 8 why separating with Indra is a terrible decision for

 9 our community.  For you all not to recognize that he

10 is an invaluable asset to this district and to force

11 him out, which is what is happening, is beyond me.

12 But, perhaps, some of you sitting up there, or not,

13 might know what it feels like to be forced out soon

14 enough.

15           To see this board acting out the will of a

16 small minority in town rather than the greater

17 community is a shame.  This board is meant to lead

18 the District.

19           I want to stay tonight that I stand

20 wholeheartedly behind Indra and behind the IVGID

21 staff.  They are and have been the true leaders of

22 this District, not you.  And it is about time you

23 figure that out and make the needed changes.

24           Tonight is an incredibly sad night.  I'm

25 lucky, because as my friend in mentor, I'll still
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 1 get to have Indra's presence in my life.  To this

 2 community that raised me, I'm absolutely devastated

 3 that most of you are going to miss out on the impact

 4 that this man can have.

 5           To Indra, thank you for your 20 years of

 6 service.  You truly deserve a round of applause.  We

 7 as a community appreciate you.  We are so proud of

 8 you, and if so decided, we will greatly miss you.

 9           Thank you.

10           MR. DALTON:  My name is Jack Dalton, I

11 live here in Incline for ten years now, almost,

12 since I retired as a physician.  But I'm Jack Dalton

13 here, not a doctor anymore, I'm retired.

14           What is interesting here is that the

15 people -- this is about the third or fourth time

16 where people show up.  I have never seen before --

17 I'd say when we were at the Chateau, I was probably

18 at 50 percent -- I mean, I was probably at

19 75 percent since '17.  Since I've been here,

20 probably about half, and I've complained to the --

21 for the last couple of years that we should be at

22 the Chateau.  For those who ask why we're here, this

23 is the third meeting that we've had that's here, and

24 we have -- there's a wedding tonight.  Why it's on

25 Friday night, I don't know.
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 1           And then the other is thing Sara has some

 2 medical issues with her surgery, that hasn't come

 3 out either.

 4           Now the next thing is, not only we haven't

 5 seen people here, I've talked to a lot of people,

 6 and what is amazing to me, how little they know.

 7           And these people here, we're not running a

 8 popularity contest; we're running a competency

 9 contest, and that's not what we've seen.  I think

10 the easiest thing to do is to look at the effluent

11 pipeline.

12           Now, they -- the previous head of the

13 board said -- and he was apparently the person

14 talking -- "I didn't know it was going to be

15 $73 million."

16           In '17, it was 17.  Then there's a lot of

17 mismanagement here financially, I'm not saying

18 personally, I'm saying financially.  We need to

19 clean it up.

20           And thank you for the audit committee,

21 which is headed up by an experienced person, which a

22 previous trustee said, "What do we need an audit

23 committee for?  They don't serve any purpose."

24           Well, that's not true.  Even the miracle

25 or the oracle of Omaha was saying we have -- that's
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 1 Buffett, he happens to be from Nebraska, where I'm

 2 from, and New York, but this kind of audit

 3 committees that we used to have doesn't measure up.

 4           So, I appreciate what the board is doing.

 5 I totally support it.  We're not running a

 6 popularity contest, we're running a competency, and

 7 hopefully we'll have it.

 8           MR. MILLER:  Appreciate your time.

 9 Charlie Miller, Incline resident, ten years.

10           Last week or couple of weeks ago, I came,

11 and I prepared a statement.  Tonight, I'm just going

12 to ad lib, for what it's worth.

13           Mr. Dalton, appreciate your comments

14 because I didn't know where I was going.  I want to

15 tell you that not all of us are at a position to

16 come here every two weeks and be able to digest all

17 this.  We have kids, we have jobs, we have other

18 activities that we need to be.

19           So just because we're not here, every

20 meeting, screaming at people here doesn't mean we

21 don't care.  Because we elect our officials --

22 apparently we went wrong last time -- to represent

23 us.  Right?  And we made a big problem this last

24 time.

25           And I'm talking to you, Ray --
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 1 Mr. Tulloch, Mr. Dent, Ms. Schmitz, major mistakes,

 2 and hopefully that's reversed.  I'm disappointed in

 3 you guys.

 4           Indra has come so far in his career with

 5 the District.  And I challenged him when he first

 6 took on the GM job, and he has stepped up.  He knows

 7 the budget, upside down.  He pushes back when he

 8 needs to.  He's the right man for the job.

 9           And it concerns me that you want to remove

10 him, you want to put Mr. Bandelin in the position,

11 and I have great respect for Mr. Bandelin, but I

12 have great respect in his position, not as a general

13 manager.  So I feel like you have an ulterior motive

14 and a different plan of where you want to go, and I

15 don't know what it is.  And I hope I don't have to

16 find out.

17           We're pushing out someone who has worked

18 hard here, for 20 years, has the District's best

19 plan, and he's committed to it.  You guys insult him

20 biweekly.  It's ridiculous.

21           You complain that we have too much money.

22 That we -- so we should be improving things.  Right?

23 Let's do the beach house, let's do the effluent

24 line.  The effluent line was cutting edge.  The

25 reason it hasn't gotten done is because the
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 1 engineers left because they were getting brutalized

 2 by this board and the people.

 3           Yes, Mr. Tulloch.  Fair enough.  Fair

 4 enough.  Yeah.

 5           CHAIR DENT:  You can have an extra

 6 ten seconds.

 7           MR. MILLER:  I see the clock.  Thanks.  I

 8 appreciate you investing in the clock.  This is

 9 ridiculous.  Keep Indra.

10           Thank you.

11           MR. LYON:  Jim Lyon, 3rd Creek.

12           I've had 44 years experience as a leader

13 and manager, as an officer in the Army, and 24 years

14 in the defense industry, including management

15 training.  One of the hardest tasks I've ever had to

16 do myself was firing a very wonderful person,

17 subordinate, and several of the managers themselves.

18 But because they failed in their management roles,

19 it was more important -- which was more important,

20 it was necessary take that kind of action.

21           This town, this district should not be

22 used as an OGT program for its general manager.  As

23 wonderful a person and leader as Indra Winquest is,

24 and I agree he is, I have witnessed and attended

25 numerous Board of Trustee meetings where the general
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 1 manager was directed by the board to provide it with

 2 specific reports, information, all different types

 3 of financial or operations management, and

 4 information in subsequent meetings, and it was not

 5 provided.

 6           It is obvious to me that a large number of

 7 the speaking residents here tonight and other

 8 meetings are either ignorant or chose to ignore

 9 these repeated shortfalls, which have been

10 documented in the GM's performance reviews in the

11 past.  And I'm confident it would have been in this

12 year's review.

13           There is also an ignorance of the review

14 and approval process that the board does with the

15 general manager as far as improvement or goals, and

16 so people seem to think that you're just making this

17 up without ever talking to him or giving him

18 guidance or anything.

19           I want to commend the board for doing the

20 difficult job that you're deciding to do, whichever

21 way it's going to go.  I don't know what it's going

22 to be, but I trust it will be in the best interest

23 of the improvement district.

24           CHAIR DENT:  That will close out public

25 comment in the room.  Is there any participants on
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 1 Zoom?

 2           MATT:  There is.  First one is Mr. Bill

 3 Durka (phonetic).

 4           (No response from Mr. Durka.)

 5           MATT:  Mr. Durka, if you wish to speak,

 6 please hit star six or take yourself off mute.  If

 7 you would not like to speak, please say "pass" for

 8 the public record.

 9           MR. NELSON:  We can go to the next caller

10 and circle back to Mr. Durka.

11           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, let's go on the next

12 caller and circle back.

13           MS. NEWMAN:  Linda Newman.

14           I applaud this board for your outstanding

15 commitments to improving our district's governance.

16 You are professional, qualified, committed, and

17 passionate in serving our community and fulfilling

18 your fiduciary responsibilities.  Under Chair Dent's

19 leadership, I have seen the elevation of standards

20 for boar courtesy and discussion, as well as the

21 board majority intent upon increasing financial

22 transparency and accountability, improving

23 compliance with Open Meeting Laws and public records

24 request, making real progress on the effluent

25 pipeline, along with responding to our citizen's
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 1 concerns.

 2           It is unfortunate that a former board, a

 3 Facebook administrator, and others have weaponized

 4 social media to mobilize wide-spread discontent with

 5 two of our most organized, hard working, and

 6 prepared elected trustees.

 7           Through selective facts and uninformed

 8 opinions, strikingly false accusations and

 9 allegations have been rendered.  Individuals intent

10 upon presenting accurate and documented information

11 have been bullied with rants and pseudo facts.

12           This is not the first time this has

13 occurred.  The model of political assassination is

14 with true blue facts.  I had hoped that the carnage

15 from these vile tricksters would have put an end to

16 more of the same; it hasn't.

17           Annually, our board holds a public

18 performance review of the general manager.  Last

19 year was a travesty when a hired consultant wrote

20 those reviews and submitted his interpretation

21 rather than his historical precedent of those

22 reviews actually being written by each trustee.

23           This year, the GM chose not to have his

24 performance publicly reviewed, and determined, in

25 accordance with his contract, to separate from the
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 1 District.

 2           Apparently, some believe he didn't want to

 3 leave, and it is the fault of trustees.  Others

 4 believe he should stay and trustees who don't

 5 approve of his performance should be removed.

 6           Contrary to social media posts, the board

 7 does not serve at the pleasure of the GM.  We elect

 8 our trustees.  The GM is appointed and reports

 9 directly to the board.  Despite this, a minority

10 want to use a recall to invalidate the will and

11 votes of the majority.  Despite this, also want to

12 nullify the fiduciary duties of our trustees to

13 ensure that our district is competently and

14 professionally managed.

15           Not long ago, a mob stood up to support GM

16 Pinkerton, and verbally demonized a well-respected

17 trustee who immediately resigned while Pinkerton

18 stays.  What followed under the two previous chairs

19 was an almost completely disfunctional government

20 without internal controls and a pile-up of very

21 expensive consequences and liabilities.

22           MR. DOBLER:  This is Cliff Dobler, 995

23 Fairway.  I never mentioned it, but I'm also a

24 30-year resident of -- my wife and I -- Incline

25 Village.
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 1           I wasn't going to speak about anything

 2 tonight, but when my name comes up and I hear crazy

 3 things said about me, I get a little bit perturbed

 4 about it.

 5           First of all, not about me, but about this

 6 fellow that talks about the great financial

 7 statements.  If he only read the report and

 8 subsequent reports behind the opinion, the auditors

 9 have stated for the last three years that there's

10 been material weaknesses in internal controls.

11 Internal controls are one of the big issues of good,

12 complete audits, and I'm now glad that Chris Nolett

13 is the chairman of the audit committee.  He has

14 great experience in that, and I think he'll get a

15 good finding that we have to get our internal

16 controls in order.

17           Then the second thing that I kind of found

18 amazing is at the last meeting, I gave a statement

19 congratulating Mr. Bandelin for doing a good job at

20 Diamond Peak, because he certainly did to do a good

21 job, and somehow that's been construed that I

22 secretly went to the board and asked Mike Bandelin

23 to be interim the general manager, which I didn't

24 do.

25           So I think that's pretty bad that a person
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 1 would come out and make an accusation like that,

 2 when all I was doing is congratulating a person for

 3 doing a good job.

 4           And then we got the suede shoe guy with

 5 the suit on that considers that my life in distress

 6 debt that I worked for almost 20 years, that I'm a

 7 vulture, and I strip them down naked.  Well,

 8 actually, if they knew all the borrowers I had,

 9 which was probably about 300 of them and it was all

10 commercial property, I helped every one of them.  I

11 gave them appropriate discounts, put them back on

12 their feet, got them straightened away, had them

13 work their projects, and eventually they were able

14 to pay me off at less-than-par value.  Of course I

15 bought it for much less than that from the stupid

16 banks.  But at any rate, I didn't hurt anybody.  I

17 never foreclosed on anybody, I never did any of

18 that, and I feel blessed about it because I did

19 quite a good job, in my opinion, on helping people

20 get back on their feet.

21           So that suede shoe guy that just spoke,

22 with the blue suit, he doesn't even know what he's

23 talking about.

24           That's all I got.  Good night.

25           MR. ABEL:  Good evening, Trustees.  This

0075

 1 is Michael Abel.

 2           My comments this evening reflect my

 3 efforts to discourage the efforts by Tim Callicrate

 4 and others to recall our trustees.  We had an

 5 election last year, we do not need to disrupt our

 6 community to benefit the ego of a disgruntled

 7 ex-trustee who illegally tried to run for a fourth

 8 term last year.

 9           Fellow citizens, give these five folks the

10 time and space to do their job.  For first time in

11 years, we have a proactive Board of Trustees, who is

12 trying to make IVGID better, and more responsive

13 entity that delivers real results to citizens and

14 taxpayers.  I see a spirit of mutual respect and

15 cooperation among all five of our trustees that will

16 benefit the entire community.

17           Unlike Tim Callicrate, Chairman Dent has

18 shown respect for his follow trustees as well as the

19 public, even when nasty insults are thrown his way

20 like this evening.  The criticism of this board has

21 been vacuous of facts and replete with

22 misinformation and outright lies.  This board is not

23 selling our venues as has been suggested by some.

24 Let's look at some of eight achievements of this

25 board in six short months.
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 1           Number one, after years of false

 2 starts and bogus initiatives like home location and

 3 slip lining, the replacement of the effluent

 4 pipeline is actually a (inaudible.)  This is a giant

 5 achievement, and it's only taken six months.

 6           Number two, the board has cut the rec fee

 7 that has been over-collected, yes, over-collected by

 8 prior boards to the tune of $12 million.  Every

 9 parcel owner in Incline Village will have extra

10 money in their bank account this year.  And, yes,

11 folks, you can buy an extra rec pass if you need

12 one.  The $91 is not coming out of your hide.

13           Number three, Trustee Schmitz spearheaded

14 a functioning audit committee with superb voluntary

15 services of two CPAs to oversee IVGID finances

16 and reports.

17           Number four, the board has prevented

18 potential legal encroachments on our beach deed by

19 demanding a written opinion from an outside

20 attorney, who is entitled to beach access.

21           Number five, the board has pressed our

22 money-losing venues to deliver a proper account of

23 sales and develop internal controls.

24           Six, the board has diligently worked to

25 make access to our golf courses fair to all
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 1 residents our communities.

 2           Seven, the board has demanded that

 3 contracts brought to the board by management have

 4 completed and accurate exhibits, clearly defined

 5 scopes of work, and proper, accurate contracting.

 6           And finally number eight, the board has

 7 adopted a cogent public records request policy and

 8 review process.

 9           MR. WHYMAN:  Andrew Whyman, 170 Village,

10 resident of Incline Village for 20 years.

11           During these 20 years, I'd like to think I

12 did what I could to participate in an enriched

13 communal village life.  My efforts included building

14 out library amenities and activities, starting and

15 leading a local speaker's program at the college,

16 and building a senior's Conversation Cafe, still

17 going strong these many years later.  I even ran for

18 IVGID board once, a bracing experience I still

19 recall with, frankly, mixed emotions.

20           Now I am troubled by the turn our

21 quasi-regulatory GID has taken.  There are profound

22 differences between for-profit corporate

23 organizations and non-profits.  These range from

24 purposes, their reasons for existing, and their

25 approaches to finances.
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 1           It's not at all clear that the board

 2 understands these distinctions.  And

 3 misunderstanding can and does produce deep fracture

 4 lines between board policies procedures and staff.

 5 Think about that.

 6           I rise tonight to support the continued

 7 employment of Indra Winquest as the general manager

 8 for IVGID.  I haven't spoken to Indra about this,

 9 and given what has transpired in the last two years,

10 and particularly the last six months, I am not at

11 all sure it would be wise for Mr. Winquest to

12 continue working for the District.  Obviously, that

13 is only up to him and the board.

14           But I will say this:  Indra is a good

15 person who cherishes the opportunity to try and

16 benefit the entire village community, men and women,

17 republican and democrats, wise people and idiots.

18 The outpouring of support for him is testimony to

19 this truth.

20           Here's what I don't fathom, what I've been

21 unable to understand.  Indra is a smart enough

22 person to be a general manager of IVGID.  Assertions

23 by some of the community and on the board that he

24 simply doesn't understand finances, doesn't present

25 the requisite skill set to deliver sound, economic
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 1 proposals and follow through on them strikes me as

 2 peculiar.

 3           If this board demands a certain strain or

 4 standard of economic policy, it should first and

 5 foremost be consistent with how non-profit

 6 organizations work and what makes them work

 7 effectively and efficiently.  Once that is

 8 accomplished, Indra and his staff should be given

 9 amply sufficient time to implement those standards

10 in a caring, supportive environment.  To do less is

11 a dereliction of duty.  Frankly, it's not clear to

12 me that this board is capable of growing that

13 supportive environment, but I hope to be proven

14 wrong.

15           In summation, this board has created a

16 badly fractured community, a mess.  While there are

17 some who continue to support this board, there's a

18 broad coalition of angry, aggrieved residents who do

19 not.  What the board does about it is obviously up

20 to you.  As for me, I wholeheartedly support the

21 continued employment of Indra Winquest, one hundred

22 percent.

23           Thank you.

24           MS. WELLS:  Hi.  Kristy Wells, Incline

25 Village resident.
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 1           I know the people that work with Indra

 2 adore him as the GM.  He has deep ties to the

 3 community that have benefited us when it comes to

 4 fundraising and recruiting.  Does that necessarily

 5 mean he is a great manager?  Absolutely not.  With

 6 that said, those (inaudible) should absolutely be

 7 accounted for in any review that takes place.

 8           The Board of Trustees and Indra know if he

 9 is performing well against these goals that have

10 been set, assuming they were both reasonable and

11 obtainable, and unfortunately until any of that is

12 made public, it leaves a lot of room for

13 speculation.  And with that speculation comes a

14 potential to harm a man's reputation.

15           I say this as I review Indra's goals that

16 have been online, and actually have -- I will just

17 say, there's a lot of room for improvement.  They

18 are not written in a measurable and trackable way.

19           So, my request to the board is if you

20 shall request and demand a certain level of

21 professionalism and/or the ability to exceed certain

22 expectations, you need to actually do a better job

23 of making those goals measurable and trackable.

24           I feel like this is an area where the

25 Board of Trustees has failed.  The board has done
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 1 nothing to stifle the Indra-is-being-fired rumor for

 2 the past couple of months, and due to this, you have

 3 all created a toxic workplace that has demoralized

 4 the staff.

 5           The Board of Trustees is wholly

 6 responsible for this, especially for the divisive

 7 commentary that has taken place in our community and

 8 the current state of chaos inside of IVGID.  This is

 9 the reason several key personnel have quit.

10           Who would absolutely want to work in this

11 kind of environment?  I know if I was being

12 micromanaged on a day-to-day basis, I would actually

13 tender my own resignation.  I would tender my

14 resignation with the hopes that I would actually get

15 a very lovely severance package.

16           I think it's very important for the

17 community to know that only reason Indra will

18 receive a severance package is because the board is

19 actually asking for his termination, and that he's

20 going to sign a severance agreement that will then

21 mean that neither party can disparage one another,

22 and with that, Indra can go off for the next year,

23 spend his payroll, which is fantastic.  Congrats,

24 Indra.

25           And now the board that talks about being
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 1 financially responsible and very -- it's very

 2 important for you to be the trustees and

 3 the stewards of our budget, are actually spending

 4 another $280,000 to pay a GM that will not be

 5 providing services while we actually have to pay

 6 another individual to provide those same

 7 responsibilities.

 8           Anyways, I'm just going to say what the

 9 conclusion here is that I would just like to make it

10 known that the spin cycle going on around the notice

11 of Indra pending a resignation is actually false.

12           MATT:  Caller 4644, you may need to hit

13 star six to unmute yourself, or please say "pass"

14 for the public record if you do not wish to make a

15 public comment.

16           (No response from caller 4644.)

17           CHAIR DENT:  We'll give him a couple more

18 seconds.  Caller, if you can hear us, please hit

19 star six.

20           All right.  It doesn't look like there's

21 any response.  That will close out initial public

22 comment.  Let's move on to item D.

23 D.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

24           CHAIR DENT:  Any questions, concerns with

25 the agenda?  All right.  Seeing none, the agenda is
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 1 approved.

 2           We have been going for just under two

 3 hours.  Let's take a ten-minute break.  We will

 4 resume at 7:05.

 5           (Recess from 6:55 P.M. to 7:05 P.M.)

 6           CHAIR DENT:  All right, guys, we are back.

 7 It is 7:05.  We're going to move on to item E,

 8 general business.

 9 E.  GENERAL BUSINESS

10      E 1.

11           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly

12 approve the Board of Trustees' Chair to work with

13 and execute a separation agreement at the request of

14 General Manager Indra Winquest, while placing him on

15 a paid administrative leave, pending formal

16 separation.  This is coming from myself, requesting

17 trustee Chairman Matthew Dent, to open up --

18           Josh, before we open up, during public

19 comment or right before public comment -- and I do

20 sit up here with my phone in airplane mode, but I

21 did turn my phone back on during the break.  General

22 Manager Winquest did sent a text, and Trustee Noble

23 has verified this, but I will read you what he said:

24           "If you want to say something

25           for me, here you go.  I'm sorry
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 1           I'm unable to attend the

 2           meeting, but thankful for all

 3           the community support.

 4           "My only request is that

 5           everyone is respectful of staff,

 6           board members, and fellow

 7           community members."

 8           That was General Manager Winquest's quote.

 9           Josh, would you like to -- actually before

10 we do, I just want to touch on one thing that was

11 brought up on several public comments and several

12 emails that I've responded to.  The intent was to

13 hold this meeting on Thursday at six o'clock, that

14 was scheduled, and then -- or that was anticipated

15 to be scheduled.  And then it came to our attention

16 that Monday became a holiday, which made it

17 impossible to hold the meeting on a Thursday with

18 how many days we have to give notice.

19           Then we went to Friday at 5:00 P.M.  All

20 the board members were asked if they could attend

21 and have the meeting at 5:00 P.M. on Friday, and I

22 didn't hear anything from any of the board members

23 as far as having at a different time.

24           Legal counsel, Mr. Nelson, do you mind

25 just reviewing the item and getting us up to speed
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 1 with how we're here?

 2           MR. NELSON:  Yes.  The item in the agenda

 3 packet starts on page 3, of course, it's the only

 4 action item before you this evening.

 5           Mr. Winquest's employment agreement is

 6 currently set to expire at the end of next fiscal

 7 year, June 30, 2024.  Pursuant to that contract,

 8 Mr. Winquest receives annual performance evaluations

 9 from the board, and his performance evaluation for

10 this year was previously scheduled for June 14th.

11 That review, as mentioned during public comment,

12 remains in draft form.

13           That being said, Mr. Winquest has

14 individually discussed his general performance with

15 each trustee, while ensuring that he doesn't relay

16 any of the conversations with individual trustees

17 with other trustees to avoid any Open Meeting Law

18 issues.

19           Based on those discussions, Mr. Winquest

20 is asking that the board consider a mutual

21 separation or the separation agreement, which is

22 outlined in the packet.

23           I won't speak for Mr. Winquest as to his

24 feelings on the item.  I would just refer both the

25 board and the community to the statement that Chair
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 1 Dent read, as well as Mr. Winquest's statement from

 2 himself, which is page 6 of the packet.

 3           If the board does decide to move forward

 4 with the item before you this evening, it would be

 5 to approve a term sheet, the terms of which are set

 6 forth on page 5 of the packet, and to allow myself

 7 and the Chair to negotiate a formal separation

 8 agreement with Mr. Winquest.  This separation

 9 agreement would not come back to the board; the

10 Chair, as proposed, would have the authority to

11 execute that.

12           I did want to note and clarify that this

13 is a mutual separation, it is not a voluntary

14 resignation by Mr. Winquest.  In addition, it is not

15 a termination for cause.

16           If the board does decide to move forward

17 with a separation as outlined in the term sheet, I

18 would request that you consider placing Mr. Winquest

19 on paid administrative leave, paid pending execution

20 of the agreement, as Mr. Winquest is currently on

21 vacation.

22           Mr. Navazio is currently serving as acting

23 general manager and would be available to do so

24 subject to his own upcoming vacation until the

25 June 28th board meeting.  As mentioned, as the board

0087

 1 saw, there is an item on that meeting for you to

 2 consider in acting general manager appointment.  I

 3 would note, of course, that that item is not

 4 necessary if the board doesn't move forward with the

 5 separation agreement this evening.

 6           I did want to note the alternative,

 7 because I think that helps give a little bit of

 8 context to what the board's considering.  If you

 9 decide not to move forward with the separation

10 agreement this evening, then Mr. Winquest will

11 remain as general manager, and I would encourage the

12 board to schedule his performance evaluation, to

13 move forward with that, we could get that scheduled

14 as soon as one of July board meetings, and

15 Mr. Winquest's contract would remain unmodified and

16 absent further action by this board, would expire

17 June 30, 2024.

18           Happy to answer any questions.  Thank you.

19           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  I want to thank

20 Trustee Noble in this process.  Trustee Noble and I

21 have chatted quite a bit and been a part of this

22 negotiation with General Manager Winquest, so thank

23 you for your part.

24           I will open it up to the board.  Any

25 questions, comments?  I'm going to go to Trustee
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 1 Noble.

 2           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I want first start out,

 3 provide a little bit of a clarification.  On Monday,

 4 I believe Trustee Schmitz held a meeting at

 5 Crosby's.  In response to one question, she

 6 mentioned that the board Chair, Trustee Noble,

 7 General Manager Winquest, along with legal counsel

 8 had been working together for a few weeks to

 9 formulate a separation agreement.  She stated that

10 on Monday.

11           The first meeting that we had was the

12 prior Wednesday, and then there was, as you just

13 mentioned, a flurry of discussions back and forth

14 after that, but it's not something that, at least I

15 have been a part of for weeks leading up to.  In

16 fact, until the board materials came out for the

17 June 14th meeting, I was under the impression that

18 we were doing the GM evaluation.  I had submitted my

19 evaluation the previous Monday, pursuant to the

20 requests by our HR director at the board meeting

21 before that.

22           And I've been preparing to recommend and

23 advocate for a one- to two-year extension of

24 Mr. Winquest's current contract, based on his

25 performance as a general manager.
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 1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Point of order.  Point

 2 of order.  We are not -- I just want to clarify that

 3 we are not talking about his contract renewal or

 4 performance review; correct?

 5           MR. NELSON:  That is correct, but I

 6 believe that Trustee Noble is just writing some

 7 context for his discussion.

 8           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Yeah, all in context.

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Continue please.

10           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  And so as soon as the

11 board materials came out, I was concerned.  And then

12 alerted by General Manager Winquest that he would

13 like me to participate in discussions of a

14 settlement agreement, which I begrudgingly accepted

15 and offered -- I agreed to do.  That is not where I

16 think we should be going.  I think it is a grave

17 mistake by this board to terminate Mr. Winquest's

18 contract.

19           However, it appears that there are three

20 board members that want to move in a different

21 direction.  And if the board -- the majority of the

22 board wants to move in a different direction, then I

23 am in support of the separation agreement.

24           I had asked to see the other evaluations,

25 to try and get an idea where things were, because
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 1 there's been no information.  I was correctly told

 2 that that would, potentially, be an Open Meeting Law

 3 violation if the board were to go back and decide to

 4 do a GM evaluation.  I don't think that is a

 5 worthwhile endeavor, unless board members are

 6 willing to agree to an extension.  I don't think

 7 that's enough, though, either.

 8           There's -- it's no -- everybody knows that

 9 there's been a strained relationship between Trustee

10 Schmitz and General Manager Winquest.  It was my

11 understanding that they were working through that,

12 but, apparently, that is not the case.

13           Trustee Schmitz does a very good job, her

14 attention to detail, I've never seen anybody with

15 that type of detail; however, the level of

16 micromanaging that I've seen as a result has just

17 made that relationship unworkable.  And unless this

18 board was willing to do that extension as well as

19 corral Trustee Schmitz's and have her act as a

20 trustee and not micromanage both General Manager

21 Winquest and the senior management, I don't think

22 it's worthwhile.

23           So, I will support the separation

24 agreement.

25           MR. NELSON:  And just a reminder, we have
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 1 not provided notice of considering any trustee's

 2 character for this, so would request the board focus

 3 on that.

 4           So the board's aware, Mr. Winquest did

 5 waive notice, subject to approval as to the items

 6 that are before you.

 7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Yes.  And I would like

 8 to speak in offense of that statement because --

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?

10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Yes.  I would like to

11 speak in offense of that statement because nothing

12 has ever been brought to my attention relative to

13 any specific examples or micromanagement, and I find

14 it inappropriate, for here at a board meeting that

15 is supposed to be discussing a separation agreement,

16 for that subject to have come up.

17           If that's a subject that we want to have

18 come up as a board, then we can agendize that topic.

19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I'd love to agendize --

20           CHAIR DENT:  Hold on.  Hold on.  Hold on.

21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  -- it for the July meeting

22 to discuss your micromanagement.

23           MR. NELSON:  Trustee Noble has the ability

24 to request an agenda item.  If that's the end of the

25 conversation, then we'd request we turn back to the
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 1 item before the board.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Okay.

 3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I hope everyone can bear

 4 with me, because I have a lot to say.  This is going

 5 to be a little bit.  I have a lot to say to the

 6 trustees, to our community, our staff, and Indra.

 7           I want to be clear that when I refer to

 8 the board in my statement, I'm referring to both the

 9 boards I sat on and myself as a figure, if that.

10           I was raised here in Incline Village. I

11 was raised by many of you sitting in this room and

12 many of the people who get to watch on live stream

13 and other people get to be enjoying their Friday

14 night.

15           I never once thought I'd sit in this seat

16 having to face this decision.  This is an incredibly

17 hard vote for me to make.  In my mind, GM Winquest

18 is extremely qualified for his position.  Like all

19 of us, he has and will have weaknesses, however,

20 what he's accomplished for IVGID in his role as

21 general manager shows that his strengths far

22 outweigh those, and I'm going to speak a little to

23 them.

24           Indra managed the District through

25 multiple boards, COVID shutdowns, extreme fire
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 1 seasons, and labor shortages.  GM Winquest has hired

 2 and trained an invaluable senior leadership team,

 3 understands the inner workings of each department

 4 across the District and consistently meets with

 5 members of the community to find compromise.

 6           GM Winquest has acquired money for the

 7 effluent pipeline, recreation center, and skate and

 8 ballparks.  He worked with consultants, auditors,

 9 and staff to update over ten financial policies.  He

10 made changes to Ordinance 7, a project that has been

11 delayed for many years.

12           Additionally, during his time as GM, he's

13 completed the Burnt Cedar pool project, bocce ball

14 courts, Mountain Golf Course, phase 1, ballparks,

15 tennis center pro shop, Rec Center locker rooms and

16 restroom renovations, the first phase of the

17 effluent pipeline, Slot Peak and Crystal Peak

18 waterlines, to name a few.

19           GM Winquest managed to do all this through

20 what I would call some turbulent boards, all of

21 which I've been an active member of, a board that I

22 believe micromanages, and at times, even violates

23 their own policies.  There are times that board

24 members overstep their scope and give individual

25 direction to staff and the GM.
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 1           As a board, we have attacked employees,

 2 business, and parcel owner benefits.  We have

 3 completely overstepped our role as a fiduciary board

 4 and instead are acting as an operational one.  We

 5 are all guilty.

 6           As I sit in this chair, I think of the

 7 advice I'd give Indra as a friend.  I would tell him

 8 that perhaps this is not the best place for him, as

 9 this board has completely changed the trajectory of

10 the District and does not treat him like the asset

11 he is.

12           However, since I sit in this chair as an

13 elected official, I have to consider what is best

14 for the community that elected us.  Boards make

15 leadership changes all time, and I respect and

16 understand that.  However, separating from GM

17 Winquest is the wrong choice for this district, I

18 believe.

19           I wish my vote tonight could be to renew

20 the GM's contract and let the community decide in

21 the next trustee election if they want to keep or

22 let go of GM Winquest.  Let that be a platform

23 people run on.  However, since this is not an option

24 at this point, it's impossible that my vote tonight

25 can reflect both the needs of our district, as well
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 1 as needs of somebody I truly respect and admire.

 2           Beyond this vote, though, I'm concerned

 3 about something much bigger.  We no longer have a

 4 financial director, a controller, and quite possibly

 5 a GM.  We don't have leadership.  We're a young

 6 board, Chair Dent has served the longest, and the

 7 rest of us, less than four years of experience on

 8 this board.

 9           We're extremely fortunate that we have

10 staff that understand this district and the

11 community and allow us to rely on them.  But I worry

12 we will continue to make short-sided decisions that

13 will have long and large impacts.

14           It's our job to lead the District, and

15 it's Chair Dent's job to lead us.  We all need to

16 step up.  I'm asking us, how are we going to lead

17 the community through this, and how are we going to

18 gain their trust again?

19           We should not be having a meeting next

20 week because this is no longer business as usual.

21 There should be only one agenda item and that item

22 is how we plan on moving forward as a board, and

23 what direction we are going to give this district.

24 Because, quite frankly, at this moment, we are not

25 functioning as a board.
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 1           We need communication between ourselves,

 2 community, and staff, we need community forums

 3 before large decisions are made, we need leadership

 4 for this board, and we need awareness of our role in

 5 this community.

 6           And that's all I have to say.

 7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  My comments are brief,

 8 and hopefully you can understand me.

 9           I've heard many community members speak

10 and write eloquently about how General Manager

11 Winquest has had a positive impact on them and their

12 families.  His career growth in the District has

13 been remarkable.

14           I've not spoken with GM Winquest regarding

15 his preference on a potential settlement agreement.

16 I know Trustee Dent, Trustee Noble, and our legal

17 counsel have spent many hours working with GM

18 Winquest to get us to this point.

19           I'm hearing conflicting messages as to the

20 desires of the GM, and want this clearly to be his

21 decision.

22           Therefore, I support the Chair moving

23 forward with a potential separation agreement and

24 placing the GM on paid administrative leave during

25 this process, however, I want to be abundantly clear
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 1 that the GM has the option not to sign it.

 2           From what I understand, a separation

 3 agreement is what he feels is best for himself and

 4 his family, so I, therefore, am supportive.

 5           I want to be clear that I would prefer to

 6 go through the performance review process, however,

 7 I will respect the GM's decision.

 8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Unlike my colleagues, I

 9 haven't got several page, preprepared speech.  I

10 haven't come here with preordained -- I haven't come

11 here with -- I actually feel kind of slighted with

12 all these illicit board meetings with trustees have

13 been taking place; I've been left out of the loop.

14 I feel kind of slighted here.

15           So just to correct for anyone who thinks

16 there's been some sort of clandestine and I've been

17 using personal emails, I do feel offended by that.

18           I'll also be up front:  I'm a baby boomer,

19 I'm not millennial or gen Z or something that's

20 driven purely by feelings. I'm driven by the facts,

21 the fact that come out here.

22           I hear lots comment from the community.

23 I'm almost beginning to wonder if half the community

24 is bipolar.  First it's, you're not telling us what

25 is happening, you're appointing somebody else.  Then
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 1 next breath is, do you know what you're going to do

 2 next?  Is Mr. Bandelin not good enough for people?

 3 I don't know.  I have no idea.  I hear all these

 4 different things.  I hear all this, first you're

 5 micromanaging, then next, you're speaking to staff.

 6 Which is it?  It sounds like were damned if we do

 7 and damned if we don't.

 8           I hear an awful lot of things, hearsay,

 9 from Facebook, oh, yes, these things have happened.

10 One public comment actually said, oh, yes, this is

11 monitored by the board.

12           Not that I'm aware of.  The only place

13 that claim was on Facebook.  I try to avoid social

14 media in that respect, because it's -- all it is is

15 encouraging the mob mentality, it appears.

16           I hear things about this board has

17 introduced the pricing pyramid.  Strange.  My

18 understanding, the pricing pyramid was introduced by

19 Mr. Winquest, not by this board.  This board is also

20 following the pricing policy as passed by the last

21 board.

22           I'm not here to election year -- or to

23 election year on behalf of people or election year

24 on behalf of people who want to try and replace

25 existing trustees, that's not what I'm here for.
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 1           I did say on the campaign trail I would

 2 take input from everyone, and I have taken input

 3 from everyone.

 4           I understand Mr. Winquest wants a

 5 separation agreement.  If that's not the case, I'm

 6 not aware of it.  When I spoke with Mr. Winquest,

 7 this was his expressed wish.  As far as I'm

 8 concerned, Mr. Winquest still has a year left to

 9 serve on his contract.

10           I don't know about most of the audience,

11 but having spent a long time in corporate life, I've

12 never had a one-year guaranteed contract.  The most

13 I've ever seen in corporate life is maybe three to

14 six months.  I certainly haven't seen anyone with a

15 two-year guaranteed, and I don't see anything in

16 Mr. Winquest's contract agreement that specifies

17 two years either.

18           We've also heard, well, why don't you do a

19 performance improvement plan?  That would be good.

20 However, you can't do a performance improvement plan

21 without doing the performance review, and my

22 understanding is Mr. Winquest has requested not to

23 go through the performance review.  To me, that's

24 kind of a catch-22.  I'm not sure how we can do it

25 both ways.
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 1           As I say, I didn't have a prepared speech,

 2 so I'm just reading off some notes.

 3           I had another public commenting saying,

 4 we're a non-profit.  Well, maybe that was a Freudian

 5 slip.  We're not.  We're a general improvement

 6 district.  We're governed by Nevada Revised

 7 Statutes, not by how people would like us to be, not

 8 as an HOA, as some people to try to claim that we

 9 are, and some people claim they've been told from

10 the BOT real estate, oh, yes, we're based on HOA,

11 and we can guarantee all these things long term.

12 That's not the case.  We're a general improvement

13 district, governed by NRS.

14           I think, yes, I think the doing a

15 performance review in public is a pretty horrific

16 thing to do, unless you have a board that just wants

17 to pat you on the head for everything.  I don't

18 think that benefits anybody.  If you're going to do

19 a performance review, you've got to be realistic

20 about it, warts and all.  I've had plenty of them

21 going both ways.

22           I've also heard that I'm purely

23 controlled, I'm just going along by other board

24 members, or I'm controlled by another member of the

25 community.  Maybe you should talk to my wife, she'll
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 1 tell you I'm pretty hard to control that way.  I'm

 2 pretty independent minded.  I think you've seen that

 3 in some of my votes.

 4           Unlike the previous board, it's not always

 5 the same three-to-two vote or four-to-one vote.

 6 I've made various votes against the rest of board.

 7 I also accept board responsibility.

 8           I've heard this said, oh, we're a

 9 disfunctional board.  I don't actually believe that.

10 I've worked in several different boards.  If every

11 board member is just singing the same tune, you'll

12 get too many people where the whole purpose of a

13 board is to have lively debate and actually consider

14 all aspects.  Unfortunately, due to the Open Meeting

15 Laws, it's very difficult for us to do that.  That

16 is a frustration I find, but, yes, it's something

17 we've got to abide by.  We can't speak to more than

18 one trustee about a particular thing.

19           It would be great if we could meet in

20 camera and thrash out some of these things

21 beforehand.  That would be wonderful.  We can't.

22           I've also heard claims that, yes, we're

23 very profitable.  Well, yeah, just keep

24 over-collecting taxes.

25           I've heard our financial statements are
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 1 wonderful.  I haven't heard any mention of the four,

 2 five years now of material weaknesses been

 3 identified in the independent audit.  I think let's

 4 put the whole picture out there, warts and all, and

 5 that's the way I'm looking at it.

 6           I haven't come to any predetermined

 7 decision.  I respect Mr. Winquest.  If he wishes to

 8 separate, I respect that.  If Mr. Winquest disagrees

 9 with the direction of the board -- every case I've

10 come across that in corporate life where the CEO

11 disagrees with the board, it's up to the CEO to make

12 his decision whether he's there to serve at the

13 pleasure of the board or whether he wants to run his

14 own agenda.  I'm not suggesting that is what's

15 happening here, but I think we need to be realistic.

16           I respect Mr. Winquest for asking for the

17 separation agreement.  I've got to go by his wishes.

18 Unless somebody can demonstrate to me that that's

19 not his desires, I've got to respect his desires.

20           Thank you.

21           CHAIR DENT:  I'll just say I've been

22 talking through this with General Manager Winquest,

23 I want to say, for more than two weeks, I don't know

24 if it's a few weeks, but we had a lot of phone

25 calls.  We've definitely -- Dave's been on several
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 1 phone calls, attorneys have been on several phone

 2 calls.  There's been a lot going on, and I don't

 3 think this is easy for anybody, whether you agree

 4 with it or disagree with it.

 5           And I'll just say, are there areas where

 6 General Manager Winquest can totally improve?  Of

 7 course.  We all can; right?  And has General Manager

 8 Winquest served us to this point?  Some can argue he

 9 has, and some can argue he hasn't.

10           I -- the fact of the matter is the general

11 manager did request this item, contrary to what

12 Facebook tells you.  I did bring this item forward

13 at the request of the general manager.  I didn't do

14 it at the request of anybody in the community.  I

15 did it at the request of the general manager.

16           I will just say that in negotiating this,

17 we've had several conversations with the general

18 manager.  I believe we've handled this process in a

19 very professional manner, and I think it's time for

20 the board to make a decision if we'd like to move

21 forward with this process or not.

22           So, if there is no further discussion, I

23 will entertain a motion.

24           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I would move to authorize

25 the Board of Trustees' Chair to work with and
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 1 execute a separation agreement with General Manager

 2 Winquest consistent with the draft term sheet, while

 3 placing him on paid administrative leave, pending

 4 formal separation.

 5           CHAIR DENT:  A motion's been made.  Is

 6 there a second?

 7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll second the motion.

 8           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

 9 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?

10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a question.  The

11 general manager does have the option not to agree

12 with this; is that correct?  Is my understanding

13 correct?

14           MR. NELSON:  That's absolutely correct.

15 Until there's a formal, signed separation agreement,

16 it's not binding on either party.

17           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Thank you.

18           CHAIR DENT:  Josh, do you mind speaking to

19 the next steps, just so the board and the --

20           MR. NELSON:  Yeah.  Assuming this motion

21 is approved, then Mr. Winquest will remain on

22 administrative leave until we're able to finalize

23 and execute a formal separation agreement, pursuant

24 to the terms that were set forth in the term sheet

25 on page 5 of the packet.  Upon the date of that
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 1 execution, he would be separated from the District.

 2           CHAIR DENT:  Any further discussion by the

 3 board?  Seeing none, I call for question.  All those

 4 in favor, state aye.

 5           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.

 6           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.

 7           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.

 8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.

 9           CHAIR DENT:  Opposed?

10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  No.

11           CHAIR DENT:  Motion passes 4/1.

12           That will close out general business item

13 E 1.  Moving on the item F, final public comment.

14 F.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT

15           CHAIR DENT:  Do we have any public comment

16 from anyone in the room?

17           MS. PITTMAN:  Hi.  I'm Linda Pittman.

18           All that I would like to ask of you is --

19 first of all, I'd like to recognize the fact that

20 being on a board is a challenging job.  I served on

21 boards and I've answered to boards, and just want to

22 say thank you for your service, all of you, because

23 I do believe you're here for the best interest of

24 our community, even though you have your

25 disagreements.
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 1           What I would like to ask is that going

 2 forward, if there's anything you can do to help this

 3 community, perhaps, mend from this rift.  If you can

 4 find a way to, perhaps, communicate in a way that

 5 the public can understand some of these decisions.

 6           I'm not going to say that I've been to a

 7 lot of these meetings, but I came here so I could

 8 hear both sides, and it would be nice if we could

 9 have a little better understanding of what's taking

10 place and why it's taking place so that we can,

11 maybe, still the waters a little bit and turn the

12 temperature down.  I think it would be for the

13 benefit of our entire community.

14           Like I said, I would like to thank

15 everybody who has served on this board because I'm

16 sure you're here with the best interest of the

17 community, though you may have very different

18 opinions.

19           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.  Crystal Bay.

20           You know it's really sad to listen to the

21 people who spoke tonight with so many things that

22 they said that were just wrong.  I mean, there were

23 just lies, there's things that were innuendos or

24 hearsay, and they're speaking as if they're facts.

25           This board had a very difficult decision.
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 1 It was a mutual agreement or agreement from

 2 Mr. Winquest to separate.  There's issues that we

 3 don't know about that we can't speak about because

 4 we haven't heard or seen them, but the board has.

 5           These issues have to be dealt with by a

 6 board that is concerned about our community.  If

 7 there are things going on that should not be going

 8 on -- and I've identified an awful lot of them

 9 myself and brought them to the board and to the

10 public, I get a lot of pushback from people who are

11 guilty of contributing to the illegal acts,

12 unbelievable acts, that are taking place in our

13 community.

14           Mr. Winquest knows about these things, and

15 he has done nothing to stop these things.  And they

16 balloon to a point where you have to to do

17 something.  You've got to take action, you've got to

18 stop this stuff, and the board had no other choice.

19           We actually have people coming before the

20 board and saying that the beaches have been taken

21 away from the employees.  It's insane.  If you don't

22 take the beaches away from the employees, what are

23 you going to tell the people in Crystal Bay who

24 don't have access?  They don't care about the people

25 in Crystal Bay.  They're letting people in Reno use
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 1 the beaches.  It's a violation of the beach deed.

 2           You have an ex-trustee, Gail Krolick,

 3 coming up and saying somebody stole their money

 4 because she only has $91 on her punch card.  The

 5 most insane thing I've ever heard in my life.  It's

 6 your money they're taking and giving you back.

 7 They're not taking anything from you.  You have more

 8 money in your pocket.  But she doesn't get it.  I

 9 mean, she's a trustee, can you imagine her being on

10 this board and she doesn't even get that simple

11 concept?  Unbelievable.  I don't know where else to

12 go with that.

13           You have people coming out that are saying

14 things about other citizens in our community that

15 are totally untrue.  Character assassination left

16 and right.  And who are these people?  What do they

17 have in all this?  Why are they doing this?  Why?

18 Why do they keep saying things that are not true

19 about people in this community who are working very

20 hard to bring about change?

21           Mr. Noble, I think it's very

22 unprofessional to attack another trustee during a

23 meeting like this.  I think that was so

24 unprofessional.  And the term "micromanage," I think

25 originated with you, and I feel sorry for you.
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 1 That's not the case.  They're managing our district,

 2 not micromanaging it.

 3           So, I'm sorry Mr. Winquest is gone.  He

 4 built his own little castle --

 5           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Mr. Wright.

 6           MS. WONG:  For the record, Kendra Wong,

 7 864 Donna Drive.  I apologize for not being there in

 8 person.  I feel sick, so I don't want to pass it

 9 along to everybody else.

10           I'm extremely disappointed in IVGID, and

11 that this community is going to lose Indra.  Indra

12 has dedicated his career to this community and has

13 publicly stated numerous times he wants to stay

14 here.  For anyone who believes that this was Indra's

15 decision, you're seriously deluded.

16           It is the majority of this board that is

17 running him out.  Dent, Schmitz, and Tulloch, this

18 is on you.  Your mismanagement over the last

19 six months has not been what this community wants.

20 You're pushing Indra out because he stands up for

21 the community and what we want.

22           What is your plan?  You're down two senior

23 staff members, you have no finance leadership.  Who

24 do you think will want to be the next GM after

25 hearing the support Indra had in this community?
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 1           It's time for you to recognize that the

 2 board is the problem, not our staff.  Your lies and

 3 actions continue to prove that you are out of touch

 4 with this community.  You talk about fiduciaries and

 5 doing what is best for the community, well put your

 6 money where your mouth is and resign from the IVGID

 7 board immediately.

 8           MR. MINER:  Good evening.  This is Richard

 9 Miner, Tony Court.

10           Absent the publication of the preliminary

11 details of the required annual review of the general

12 manager's performance, one must assume that Indra

13 Winquest's request for a discussion of a formal

14 separation agreement pursuant to his contract rather

15 than continuing on with the annual performance

16 review was made because Mr. Winquest believed it

17 would be his own best interest for the details of

18 the review to remain private.

19           Sadly, former trustees have stirred the

20 pot for their own benefit, and instead of working to

21 craft solutions with current board members, have

22 instead decided to inflame passions by creating

23 false equivalencies in Mr. Winquest's supposed

24 defense.  Without ever knowing what Winquest's

25 performance review may have documented, they
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 1 immediately launched into an ill-advised movement to

 2 recall at least two trustees who have been at the

 3 forefront of the quest for the now-documented need

 4 for fiscal responsibility and accountability on the

 5 part of IVGID management.

 6           If it is truly Mr. Winquest's belief that

 7 separation is the best course of action for him and

 8 his family and that a mutual non-disparagement

 9 understanding would be in the best interest of both

10 parties, one would think that Winquest himself would

11 abhor the efforts to recall any of the IVGID

12 trustees who believe they have only had the best

13 interest of this community in mind by demanding

14 adherence to agreed-upon performance goals for all

15 IVGID employees.

16           At the same time, the outpouring of

17 community support for the man that Indra Winquest is

18 and has been has demonstrated his personal

19 relationships with community members, young and old,

20 and it's commendable and praiseworthy.

21           But it should not and must not be confused

22 with whether he has fulfilled his agreement with the

23 Board of Trustees or achieved his performance goals

24 set out for him in writing and otherwise.

25           If you are listening to this tonight,
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 1 Mr. Winquest, please call off the dogs of war who

 2 are fomenting further community strife and division,

 3 supposedly on your behalf, but in actuality want to

 4 settle old scores and advance their own personal and

 5 political interests.

 6           Thank you.

 7           MR. MILLER:  Charlie Miller, Incline

 8 Village.

 9           I'm happy to follow up behind that last

10 gentleman.  The past performances for Mr. Winquest

11 have been satisfactory.  This whole process, as I've

12 kind of tried to understand, between the three board

13 members trying to initiate this thing and General

14 Manager Winquest, is kind of mind boggling for me.

15 They want him out, the three of them.  Okay?

16           You would think they would give him the

17 evaluation and let that play out, but to go to them,

18 and of course Mr. Winquest is trying to find his

19 best way out, and I can't blame him.

20           This fiscally responsible board is going

21 to blame it on him that he wants to leave.

22           CHAIR DENT:  Charlie, I don't know if you

23 can hear us, but we can hear you.  Your clock's

24 still running.

25           (No response from Mr. Miller.)
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 1           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, can we go to the next

 2 public comment, please.

 3           MR. ABEL:  Hi.  Michael Abel, 20-year

 4 Incline resident.

 5           I want to let the board know I reached out

 6 to Indra last week to help quash this recall effort,

 7 which is going to come to nothing because in Nevada,

 8 the success ratio in these things is exactly

 9 two percent.  Two percent.  So, it's a foolish

10 effort that will continue to divide or community.

11           Also, some comments were made today about

12 this process being done in secret.  I just want --

13 and Josh can verify this, but to my knowledge, the

14 only things that IVGID can keep in confidentiality

15 are employee contacts, litigation -- ongoing

16 litigation, and union negotiations.  Everything else

17 is public, so this matter, it's not unusual that a

18 lot of the information is being held privately.

19           The next thing I want to ask is for the

20 community to downgrade some of the hyperbole that

21 has been thrown around.  I just want to give a

22 couple of the words that been thrown around about me

23 and others on Nextdoor and some of other websites.

24 One of the words used was "terrorize."  I was called

25 as being among the "angry eight" or the "dirty
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 1 dozen" or the "cowardice" was my name, or that the

 2 board were a bunch of "morons."

 3           You know, I think it's about time to amp

 4 down some of the hyperbole that's been spoken in the

 5 community, I'm certainly in favor of that, and I

 6 never resort to those kind of personal attacks

 7 myself and wish that the rest of the community would

 8 abide by those rules of normal civil behavior.

 9           I applaud the board's efforts this

10 evening.  I applaud the board's efforts on an

11 ongoing basis.  Keep up the work.  I know you guys

12 are being thrown a lot of swords at you, but I think

13 you're doing a pretty good job and keep it up.

14           Thank you and good evening.

15           MS. CARS:  I do not have a three-hour

16 prepared -- a three-minute presentation that I put

17 in earlier, but I am offended by these people that

18 keep calling us idiots.  We are very smart.  Most of

19 us have run businesses.  We know what's going on.

20 You're not pulling the wool over our eyes.  I'm

21 sorry.

22           It's hard to really think that the people

23 that are most disparaging, that I've been talking to

24 to whole time, might come and say, how are you

25 letting this person demoralize an employee?  These
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 1 are the people that have been doing it.  But now

 2 they're asking for peace, and they're asking for

 3 everybody to work together.  That's an admirable

 4 goal, but what they have done to a human being, and

 5 he has been mismanaged, and I think we've all gone

 6 and spoken -- we've spoken to staff.  We're not

 7 talking out of our heads.  We're talking from facts,

 8 we're just not telling who we've spoken to because

 9 that would be a breach of our confidentiality.

10           But after Sara voted no -- I was new here

11 and my husband was -- we said, "What is going on?

12 How could someone turn away $26 million?"  And we've

13 been doing our homework for months.

14           So we're not talking hot air to these

15 people who think we are, we are not dumb.  We want

16 to see the community run well.  We'd like to see the

17 trustees be more responsive, but we're going to be

18 watching you very closely -- and it isn't only Cliff

19 Dobler and Mike Abel who are going to be watching

20 the numbers now.  There is a group of community

21 citizens that are not going to let them get away

22 with this because we're going to be watching too and

23 helping make the community run better.

24           Thank you.

25           CHAIR DENT:  Any other public comment?
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 1 Seeing none, that will close out final public

 2 comment, and we move on to adjournment, item G.

 3 G.  ADJOURNMENT

 4           CHAIR DENT:  It is 7:51.  We are

 5 adjourned.

 6           (Meeting ended at 7:51 P.M.)
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 1 STATE OF NEVADA     )

                       )  ss.

 2 COUNTY OF WASHOE    )

 3

 4           I, BRANDI ANN VIANNEY SMITH, do hereby

 5 certify:

 6           That I was present on June 23, 2023, at

 7 the Public Meeting via Zoom, and took stenotype

 8 notes of the proceedings entitled herein, and

 9 thereafter transcribed the same into typewriting as

10 herein appears.

11           That the foregoing transcript is a full,

12 true, and correct transcription of my stenotype

13 notes of said proceedings consisting of 117 pages.

14           DATED:  At Reno, Nevada, this 1st day of

15 July, 2023.
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                            ___________________________

19                          BRANDI ANN VIANNEY SMITH
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		108						PG		5		0		false		page 5				false

		109						LN		5		1		false		         1 laid out in the board packet.				false

		110						LN		5		2		false		         2           And with that, I will open up public				false

		111						LN		5		3		false		         3 comment.				false

		112						LN		5		4		false		         4           MR. SEVERANCE:  Eric Severance, Incline				false

		113						LN		5		5		false		         5 Village.  Good evening.				false

		114						LN		5		6		false		         6           My wife and I have lived in Incline				false

		115						LN		5		7		false		         7 Village for over 30 years and raised our three				false

		116						LN		5		8		false		         8 daughters here.  We love this community and have				false

		117						LN		5		9		false		         9 done what we can to support it.				false

		118						LN		5		10		false		        10           I'm quite dismayed that many of the board				false

		119						LN		5		11		false		        11 members are not in support of extending the contract				false

		120						LN		5		12		false		        12 of our general manager, Indra Winquest, and by doing				false

		121						LN		5		13		false		        13 so are basically trying to force him out.				false

		122						LN		5		14		false		        14           Indra has served IVGID faithfully for				false

		123						LN		5		15		false		        15 many, many years.  He's a strong manager, respected				false

		124						LN		5		16		false		        16 leader, and excellent community liaison.  He's been				false

		125						LN		5		17		false		        17 instrumental in retaining staff through very				false

		126						LN		5		18		false		        18 difficult times:  A pandemic, a challenging housing				false

		127						LN		5		19		false		        19 market, et cetera.				false

		128						LN		5		20		false		        20           I've watched Indra come up through the				false

		129						LN		5		21		false		        21 ranks at IVGID, always willing to help, listen, and				false

		130						LN		5		22		false		        22 respond in a quality manner.				false

		131						LN		5		23		false		        23           Think about the message you're potentially				false

		132						LN		5		24		false		        24 sending if you cease to support him, to our staff,				false

		133						LN		5		25		false		        25 to our community, and, yes, even to outsiders				false

		134						PG		6		0		false		page 6				false

		135						LN		6		1		false		         1 considering working here, it's not a good one.				false

		136						LN		6		2		false		         2           I strongly recommend you choose the				false

		137						LN		6		3		false		         3 alternatives spelled out in Chairman Dent's memo.				false

		138						LN		6		4		false		         4 Allow Mr. Winquest to continue as general manager.				false

		139						LN		6		5		false		         5           Thank you.				false

		140						LN		6		6		false		         6           MS. SEVERANCE:  Good afternoon,				false

		141						LN		6		7		false		         7 Chairman Dent and IVGID trustees.  My name is Diane				false

		142						LN		6		8		false		         8 Severance, and I live at 689 Bridger Court, Incline				false

		143						LN		6		9		false		         9 Village.				false

		144						LN		6		10		false		        10           I'm here today to support Indra Winquest,				false

		145						LN		6		11		false		        11 IVGID's general manager, and to urge the board to				false

		146						LN		6		12		false		        12 continue Mr. Winquest as general manager per his				false

		147						LN		6		13		false		        13 contract.				false

		148						LN		6		14		false		        14           Overall, Mr. Winquest is trustworthy,				false

		149						LN		6		15		false		        15 respectful, ethical, and approachable.  Over the				false

		150						LN		6		16		false		        16 years, Mr. Winquest has demonstrated strong				false

		151						LN		6		17		false		        17 organization and time management skills, while				false

		152						LN		6		18		false		        18 managing a large team.  He has excellent				false

		153						LN		6		19		false		        19 face-to-face communication, presentation and				false

		154						LN		6		20		false		        20 leadership skills, he responds well to feedback, and				false

		155						LN		6		21		false		        21 is an excellent relationship builder.				false

		156						LN		6		22		false		        22           IVGID continues to enjoy a very strong				false

		157						LN		6		23		false		        23 financial position, and the community assets are				false

		158						LN		6		24		false		        24 well managed.				false

		159						LN		6		25		false		        25           Thank you.				false

		160						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		161						LN		7		1		false		         1           MS. WHITE:  Hi.  I'm Leslie White, and I				false

		162						LN		7		2		false		         2 didn't prepare anything formally because I just				false

		163						LN		7		3		false		         3 found out about this meeting.				false

		164						LN		7		4		false		         4           But I was very supportive of -- I've				false

		165						LN		7		5		false		         5 always been really supportive of Indra.  He's been a				false

		166						LN		7		6		false		         6 wonderful community member and has been very				false

		167						LN		7		7		false		         7 supportive of Incline Village in general, all of our				false

		168						LN		7		8		false		         8 programs.  He's one of the nicest guys that I have				false

		169						LN		7		9		false		         9 ever met working for IVGID.  And I really appreciate				false

		170						LN		7		10		false		        10 what he's done for our families and for our				false

		171						LN		7		11		false		        11 children, all of our kid's programs.				false

		172						LN		7		12		false		        12           I moved here in 1992 with my family, and I				false

		173						LN		7		13		false		        13 was probably one of the first five or ten members of				false

		174						LN		7		14		false		        14 the Rec Center.  I'm an avid swimmer.  My kids have				false

		175						LN		7		15		false		        15 grown up here, and I noticed a difference when Indra				false

		176						LN		7		16		false		        16 came on board as GM in that it just seems like there				false

		177						LN		7		17		false		        17 was way more support for all of our children's				false

		178						LN		7		18		false		        18 programs.  I was a soccer coach.  And I just think				false

		179						LN		7		19		false		        19 that it would be a terrible mistake to lose him as				false

		180						LN		7		20		false		        20 our GM.  He's done so much for this community.  He				false

		181						LN		7		21		false		        21 builds relationships, and by doing that, I think				false

		182						LN		7		22		false		        22 that he's been able to attain this huge grant.				false

		183						LN		7		23		false		        23           And he's just been there.  People want to				false

		184						LN		7		24		false		        24 support him, if they're involved, and if they know				false

		185						LN		7		25		false		        25 him and just because -- and his efforts to make our				false

		186						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		187						LN		8		1		false		         1 community better.  And I urge you to be respectful				false

		188						LN		8		2		false		         2 of Mr. Winquest and let him continue on as GM.				false

		189						LN		8		3		false		         3           I don't have enough knowledge to				false

		190						LN		8		4		false		         4 understand what he's been accused of doing and why				false

		191						LN		8		5		false		         5 this has been decided upon by a couple of the board				false

		192						LN		8		6		false		         6 members, but I think it's time that we know that, as				false

		193						LN		8		7		false		         7 a community, we all want to know.				false

		194						LN		8		8		false		         8           Anyway, that's all I've got to say.  I'm				false

		195						LN		8		9		false		         9 just very supportive of him, and I hope that this				false

		196						LN		8		10		false		        10 does not go through.				false

		197						LN		8		11		false		        11           Thank you.				false

		198						LN		8		12		false		        12           MS. WOLF:  Holly Wolf, 515 Eagle Drive.				false

		199						LN		8		13		false		        13           I need to know what you three -- Sara, of				false

		200						LN		8		14		false		        14 course, is not here -- were thinking when you				false

		201						LN		8		15		false		        15 planned a board meeting for Friday night at 5:00				false

		202						LN		8		16		false		        16 P.M., in a room that's way too small, with a topic				false

		203						LN		8		17		false		        17 that's so volatile in this town?  You couldn't find				false

		204						LN		8		18		false		        18 to bigger venue?  That Chateau's busy?  How about				false

		205						LN		8		19		false		        19 the Duffield Theater?  How about the elementary				false

		206						LN		8		20		false		        20 school?  This is ridiculous having people stand				false

		207						LN		8		21		false		        21 outside.  Did you think no one would come?  Do you				false

		208						LN		8		22		false		        22 really think since you've decided to separate from				false

		209						LN		8		23		false		        23 Indra that the town would calm down?  You were				false

		210						LN		8		24		false		        24 elected today serve, to serve, the town.  You are				false

		211						LN		8		25		false		        25 not doing that.  You are carrying out your own				false

		212						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		213						LN		9		1		false		         1 petty, narcissistic agenda.				false

		214						LN		9		2		false		         2           Indra leaving is not what the town wants.				false

		215						LN		9		3		false		         3 You've made this work environment so toxic that				false

		216						LN		9		4		false		         4 nobody wants to stay, and the board takes no				false

		217						LN		9		5		false		         5 responsibility for his leaving.  None.				false

		218						LN		9		6		false		         6           And now we hear you're going to appoint				false

		219						LN		9		7		false		         7 Mike Bandelin as a temporary general manager.  Why?				false

		220						LN		9		8		false		         8 He's done such a fabulous job at Diamond Peak.  So				false

		221						LN		9		9		false		         9 six months from now you can fire him and put a				false

		222						LN		9		10		false		        10 cooling off clause in his separation agreement too?				false

		223						LN		9		11		false		        11 So there's no GM, there's nobody at Diamond Peak,				false

		224						LN		9		12		false		        12 there's no financial person.  What are you three				false

		225						LN		9		13		false		        13 thinking?				false

		226						LN		9		14		false		        14           And, Sara, I wish you were here, this				false

		227						LN		9		15		false		        15 whole debacle started when you lost the Duffield				false

		228						LN		9		16		false		        16 grant.  And from Mr. Duffield's mouth, it was Indra				false

		229						LN		9		17		false		        17 that got it, and it was you who lost it.  So no				false

		230						LN		9		18		false		        18 matter how you try and spin it, this is your				false

		231						LN		9		19		false		        19 responsibility.				false

		232						LN		9		20		false		        20           And you're screaming at a family on the				false

		233						LN		9		21		false		        21 beach?  That could cause a lawsuit in this town.				false

		234						LN		9		22		false		        22 And calling Child Protective Services, what kind of				false

		235						LN		9		23		false		        23 person are you?  You're representing no one but				false

		236						LN		9		24		false		        24 yourself.				false

		237						LN		9		25		false		        25           And, Matthew, wish you had a backbone to				false

		238						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		239						LN		10		1		false		         1 corral in these rogue trustees.				false

		240						LN		10		2		false		         2           And again, I say, morons, we've got morons				false

		241						LN		10		3		false		         3 on the team.				false

		242						LN		10		4		false		         4           MS. BERNSTEIN:  Thank you, board.  And I				false

		243						LN		10		5		false		         5 apologize, I wrote this on an airplane in turbulence				false

		244						LN		10		6		false		         6 at 3:00 in the morning.				false

		245						LN		10		7		false		         7           Lisa Bernstein, I've been here, I live on				false

		246						LN		10		8		false		         8 366 Cottonwood Court.  Thank you for having me on a				false

		247						LN		10		9		false		         9 Friday night when there's music on the beach, but				false

		248						LN		10		10		false		        10 I'd rather be here supporting my community and				false

		249						LN		10		11		false		        11 Indra.				false

		250						LN		10		12		false		        12           My dad moved us here in 1972.  He was very				false

		251						LN		10		13		false		        13 affluent in the community.  He was one of two bank				false

		252						LN		10		14		false		        14 managers that helped put business loans that started				false

		253						LN		10		15		false		        15 many businesses up here.  He was president of the				false

		254						LN		10		16		false		        16 Chamber of Commerce, involved in Rotary Club, and he				false

		255						LN		10		17		false		        17 was on the board and helped the build the hospital				false

		256						LN		10		18		false		        18 that is up the street.				false

		257						LN		10		19		false		        19           He sat with many legacies supporting this				false

		258						LN		10		20		false		        20 community, J. Johnson, Ivan Althouse, Mr. Tiller,				false

		259						LN		10		21		false		        21 those legacies are rolling in their grave right now.				false

		260						LN		10		22		false		        22 I'm going to cry.				false

		261						LN		10		23		false		        23           When I see the word "trustee," the first				false

		262						LN		10		24		false		        24 part of that word is trust.  I'm having a hard time				false

		263						LN		10		25		false		        25 with this.  I believe that there are two-thirds of				false

		264						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		265						LN		11		1		false		         1 this board that are not holding part of the first				false

		266						LN		11		2		false		         2 word, which is honesty.				false

		267						LN		11		3		false		         3           As a full-time resident and a witness to				false

		268						LN		11		4		false		         4 everything that Indra has done to this community,				false

		269						LN		11		5		false		         5 I'm sincerely devastated at the way the board is				false

		270						LN		11		6		false		         6 handling is his separation, and I'm actually				false

		271						LN		11		7		false		         7 embarrassed for my dad.				false

		272						LN		11		8		false		         8           Is loyalty gone?  Is there someone waiting				false

		273						LN		11		9		false		         9 to take over that wants control over this community?				false

		274						LN		11		10		false		        10 Do they have ulterior motives?  Which I wasn't				false

		275						LN		11		11		false		        11 supposed to say.  Sorry, Bill.				false

		276						LN		11		12		false		        12           I believe Indra was backed into a corner				false

		277						LN		11		13		false		        13 and drove into a volatile environment.  Shame on all				false

		278						LN		11		14		false		        14 of you for doing this.				false

		279						LN		11		15		false		        15           In 2003, I was privileged to sit down and				false

		280						LN		11		16		false		        16 have a beer with my former CEO at the Reno Air				false

		281						LN		11		17		false		        17 Races.  This leader has a philosophy that you take				false

		282						LN		11		18		false		        18 care of your employees first, and your community				false

		283						LN		11		19		false		        19 will witness it.  And because of this, it will				false

		284						LN		11		20		false		        20 create trust with the business and even your				false

		285						LN		11		21		false		        21 shareholders.  This amazing leader was Herb				false

		286						LN		11		22		false		        22 Kelleher, CEO of Southwest Airlines.				false

		287						LN		11		23		false		        23           I don't know what is more important to				false

		288						LN		11		24		false		        24 this board.  All I'm asking is to just take care of				false

		289						LN		11		25		false		        25 your people, take care of your community.  A				false

		290						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		291						LN		12		1		false		         1 majority of our community wants the Herb Kellehers				false

		292						LN		12		2		false		         2 and the Indras as our leaders, not leaders that are				false

		293						LN		12		3		false		         3 controlling, bullies, or micromanagers.				false

		294						LN		12		4		false		         4           Thank you.				false

		295						LN		12		5		false		         5           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.				false

		296						LN		12		6		false		         6           I want the people who are trying to recall				false

		297						LN		12		7		false		         7 our board to understand that we've already compiled				false

		298						LN		12		8		false		         8 the list of those who filed the petition for the				false

		299						LN		12		9		false		         9 recall, their names will be made public.  Anybody				false

		300						LN		12		10		false		        10 who signs the petition, your names will be made				false

		301						LN		12		11		false		        11 public and on social on media.  It's public record,				false

		302						LN		12		12		false		        12 public information.				false

		303						LN		12		13		false		        13           Why would anybody recall the most talented				false

		304						LN		12		14		false		        14 board members we've ever had?  Well, let me guess.				false

		305						LN		12		15		false		        15           The first speaker tonight, he hit us up				false

		306						LN		12		16		false		        16 for $35,000 in a yield study management, three				false

		307						LN		12		17		false		        17 pages, he plagiarized from a company in Australia.				false

		308						LN		12		18		false		        18 Joel (inaudible), he's an ex-trustee.  There's anger				false

		309						LN		12		19		false		        19 in this community that should not be.				false

		310						LN		12		20		false		        20           Mr. Winquest volunteered to be separated				false

		311						LN		12		21		false		        21 from this district in lieu of having all the				false

		312						LN		12		22		false		        22 information, facts of insubordination, giving away				false

		313						LN		12		23		false		        23 our public facilities, vote rigging, all these				false

		314						LN		12		24		false		        24 things are documented.  He choose not to have it				false

		315						LN		12		25		false		        25 become public.  That's his choice.				false

		316						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		317						LN		13		1		false		         1           You people are here to tell us how				false

		318						LN		13		2		false		         2 wonderful he is, he may be.  I worked with him for				false

		319						LN		13		3		false		         3 20 years.  I know him well.  He lied to me.  He's				false

		320						LN		13		4		false		         4 lied to this community.  He's done things that he				false

		321						LN		13		5		false		         5 should not have done.  He got himself in many				false

		322						LN		13		6		false		         6 pickles.  He didn't manage this district in a way				false

		323						LN		13		7		false		         7 that was beneficial to the people living here.  He				false

		324						LN		13		8		false		         8 gave away our golf courses to a bunch of private				false

		325						LN		13		9		false		         9 individuals, most that don't even live here.				false

		326						LN		13		10		false		        10           Our community can come back together.  We				false

		327						LN		13		11		false		        11 have leadership that's willing to take eh reins and				false

		328						LN		13		12		false		        12 correct all the things that are wrong.  But you're				false

		329						LN		13		13		false		        13 not going to correct it by doing the things you're				false

		330						LN		13		14		false		        14 doing, trying to protect your own self-serving				false

		331						LN		13		15		false		        15 interests.				false

		332						LN		13		16		false		        16           And those people on that petition to				false

		333						LN		13		17		false		        17 recall, I can go through some of them right now,				false

		334						LN		13		18		false		        18 they've been getting stuff from our district.				false

		335						LN		13		19		false		        19           How about $10,000 to give a convention				false

		336						LN		13		20		false		        20 where our utilities employee goes to learn how to be				false

		337						LN		13		21		false		        21 a personable person for $10,000.  That's Kay				false

		338						LN		13		22		false		        22 Shackford.  She'll be speaking tonight telling us				false

		339						LN		13		23		false		        23 that the pandemic is why Mr. Winquest is leaving.				false

		340						LN		13		24		false		        24 It's not the pandemic.  It's his behavior, it's his				false

		341						LN		13		25		false		        25 lack of organizational skills, and his lack of doing				false

		342						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		343						LN		14		1		false		         1 his job.				false

		344						LN		14		2		false		         2           I'm asking this community to give this a				false

		345						LN		14		3		false		         3 chance and watch that our venues become used for us,				false

		346						LN		14		4		false		         4 not for the world's tourists.  It's a chance, let's				false

		347						LN		14		5		false		         5 take it.				false

		348						LN		14		6		false		         6           Thank you.				false

		349						LN		14		7		false		         7           MS. CARS:  Linda Cars, 625 Lariat Circle.				false

		350						LN		14		8		false		         8           Within the past five months, the new board				false

		351						LN		14		9		false		         9 has taken Incline Village in a direction that causes				false

		352						LN		14		10		false		        10 divisiveness, disruption, and unhappiness to				false

		353						LN		14		11		false		        11 citizens and to staff.  The hostile environment has				false

		354						LN		14		12		false		        12 caused the finance director to leave and now GM				false

		355						LN		14		13		false		        13 Winquest.				false

		356						LN		14		14		false		        14           The GM has faced hostility from Sara.  You				false

		357						LN		14		15		false		        15 can see it on her online posts.  It certainly feels				false

		358						LN		14		16		false		        16 like our GM has been set up for failure by Sara.				false

		359						LN		14		17		false		        17           Last August, Trustee Dent gave the GM a				false

		360						LN		14		18		false		        18 solid review and Trustee Tulloch, while campaigning,				false

		361						LN		14		19		false		        19 gave him his full support.  How is it that				false

		362						LN		14		20		false		        20 five months into the new board, they are aligned				false

		363						LN		14		21		false		        21 with Trustee Schmitz, who set him up for short-term				false

		364						LN		14		22		false		        22 failure without proper due process?  What a disaster				false

		365						LN		14		23		false		        23 for our community.				false

		366						LN		14		24		false		        24           On 6/14, the board meeting, there were two				false

		367						LN		14		25		false		        25 hours of positive public comments about GM Winquest.				false

		368						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		369						LN		15		1		false		         1 It was a disgrace that at the end of meeting we				false

		370						LN		15		2		false		         2 learned the GM's departure was happening when				false

		371						LN		15		3		false		         3 Trustee Dent placed separation on the agenda for the				false

		372						LN		15		4		false		         4 next meeting without even lip service to the				false

		373						LN		15		5		false		         5 concerns and wants of the majority of the community.				false

		374						LN		15		6		false		         6 What other decisions are the three board members				false

		375						LN		15		7		false		         7 illegally discussing in a non-transparent manner?				false

		376						LN		15		8		false		         8           For several weeks we've been asking				false

		377						LN		15		9		false		         9 ourselves:  Who have they surreptitiously decided to				false

		378						LN		15		10		false		        10 temporarily appoint to the position until such job				false

		379						LN		15		11		false		        11 can and should be posted?				false

		380						LN		15		12		false		        12           A-ha.  At the June 8th board meeting,				false

		381						LN		15		13		false		        13 Cliff Dobler and cohorts, out of the blue -- by the				false

		382						LN		15		14		false		        14 way, who has loaned Trustee Matthew Dent monies in				false

		383						LN		15		15		false		        15 2017 and 2022 -- spent his three minutes raving				false

		384						LN		15		16		false		        16 about Mike Bandelin.  I don't know him yet.				false

		385						LN		15		17		false		        17           And then our board packet came out				false

		386						LN		15		18		false		        18 yesterday for June 28th, with Matthew Dent				false

		387						LN		15		19		false		        19 recommending Mike Bandelin as the interim GM.  So,				false

		388						LN		15		20		false		        20 who is running our district?  Is it the Board of				false

		389						LN		15		21		false		        21 Trustees or Cliff Dobler and cohorts?				false

		390						LN		15		22		false		        22           We have already spoken, my husband and I,				false

		391						LN		15		23		false		        23 to GM Winquest's successes in prior meetings.				false

		392						LN		15		24		false		        24           Trustee Schmitz unsuccessfully tried to				false

		393						LN		15		25		false		        25 blame Indra for the 25 million donation loss which				false

		394						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		395						LN		16		1		false		         1 GM Winquest had secured.  Mr. Duffield made it clear				false

		396						LN		16		2		false		         2 this week that he pulled the monies only because of				false

		397						LN		16		3		false		         3 Trustee Schmitz.  Now you can't face him, so you				false

		398						LN		16		4		false		         4 terminate him when he is on vacation and have this				false

		399						LN		16		5		false		         5 meeting.				false

		400						LN		16		6		false		         6           Sadly but not surprisingly, it appears				false

		401						LN		16		7		false		         7 that Indra has given up for the sake of his health				false

		402						LN		16		8		false		         8 and his family.  I would do the same.  We can only				false

		403						LN		16		9		false		         9 surmise that after he spoke with the three trustees,				false

		404						LN		16		10		false		        10 Sara, Dent, and Ray, he saw no path forward.  He				false

		405						LN		16		11		false		        11 should not resign.  He is being forced out.				false

		406						LN		16		12		false		        12           Shame on Trustee Dent, Schmitz, and				false

		407						LN		16		13		false		        13 Tulloch.  You individually and collectively should				false

		408						LN		16		14		false		        14 be ashamed of your behavior and motivations toward				false

		409						LN		16		15		false		        15 one person, GM Indra Winquest, who has been a				false

		410						LN		16		16		false		        16 devoted and respected employee.				false

		411						LN		16		17		false		        17           As trustees, we feel you owe the community				false

		412						LN		16		18		false		        18 transparency and an apology, apology for moving our				false

		413						LN		16		19		false		        19 community down a divisive, unknown path.  More				false

		414						LN		16		20		false		        20 important, Trustee Sara, Matthew, and Ray, you owe				false

		415						LN		16		21		false		        21 GM Winquest an apology.				false

		416						LN		16		22		false		        22           Thank you.				false

		417						LN		16		23		false		        23           MR. RINER:  Dr. Myles Riner, Incline				false

		418						LN		16		24		false		        24 Village.				false

		419						LN		16		25		false		        25           Chairman Dent, I practiced emergency				false

		420						PG		17		0		false		page 17				false

		421						LN		17		1		false		         1 medicine for 38 years.  I treated close to 100,000				false

		422						LN		17		2		false		         2 patients.  I'm retired, but I believe I earned the				false

		423						LN		17		3		false		         3 right to be called Dr. Riner.  And I'll call you				false

		424						LN		17		4		false		         4 Chairman Dent, if you'll call me Dr. Riner.				false

		425						LN		17		5		false		         5           I believe one of the reasons why we are				false

		426						LN		17		6		false		         6 here today, one of the reasons why three of the				false

		427						LN		17		7		false		         7 trustees have coerced Indra into leaving the GM				false

		428						LN		17		8		false		         8 position is that Indra was not fully on board with				false

		429						LN		17		9		false		         9 the idea of eliminating the use of the rec fees to				false

		430						LN		17		10		false		        10 subsidize the operations of some of IVGID's major				false

		431						LN		17		11		false		        11 venues, like the golf courses.				false

		432						LN		17		12		false		        12           Over several months, he indicated to me				false

		433						LN		17		13		false		        13 that he felt this was a fundamental change to the				false

		434						LN		17		14		false		        14 entire premise of the general improvement district,				false

		435						LN		17		15		false		        15 that our community, if they understood this, would				false

		436						LN		17		16		false		        16 not support it.				false

		437						LN		17		17		false		        17           When the board first adopted the cost				false

		438						LN		17		18		false		        18 recovery pyramid methodology, they effectively				false

		439						LN		17		19		false		        19 eliminated the use of subsidies to keep user fees				false

		440						LN		17		20		false		        20 low at these recreational venues.  You still act as				false

		441						LN		17		21		false		        21 if a hundred percent cost recovery target was a				false

		442						LN		17		22		false		        22 preestablished element of the pyramid method, but				false

		443						LN		17		23		false		        23 the creators of the pyramid method, in fact,				false

		444						LN		17		24		false		        24 recommended that communities using their skiing go				false

		445						LN		17		25		false		        25 through a very detailed analysis of who benefits				false

		446						PG		18		0		false		page 18				false

		447						LN		18		1		false		         1 from these venues, including extensive feedback from				false

		448						LN		18		2		false		         2 the community, before setting these cost recovery				false

		449						LN		18		3		false		         3 targets.				false

		450						LN		18		4		false		         4           This is something the board did not do				false

		451						LN		18		5		false		         5 when adopting these targets.  I believe that much of				false

		452						LN		18		6		false		         6 the hubbub surrounding the delay in adopting the				false

		453						LN		18		7		false		         7 proposed changes in the accounting methods,				false

		454						LN		18		8		false		         8 retroactive adjustments, and financial reporting,				false

		455						LN		18		9		false		         9 you three trustees and vocal, perpetually aggrieved				false

		456						LN		18		10		false		        10 supporters demanded traces directly back to the				false

		457						LN		18		11		false		        11 misapplication of the pyramid pricing scheme.				false

		458						LN		18		12		false		        12           Even the Moss Adams consultants missed the				false

		459						LN		18		13		false		        13 serious impact these cost recovery targets would				false

		460						LN		18		14		false		        14 have on our GID's financials.				false

		461						LN		18		15		false		        15           In addition to ignoring all the other				false

		462						LN		18		16		false		        16 benefits that residents besides our golfers enjoy				false

		463						LN		18		17		false		        17 from having these golf courses in our community,				false

		464						LN		18		18		false		        18 like the snowshoers, cross-country skiers, sledders,				false

		465						LN		18		19		false		        19 and dog walkers who enjoy these courses off season,				false

		466						LN		18		20		false		        20 you completely ignored and ignore the fact that				false

		467						LN		18		21		false		        21 every business and property owner in Incline and				false

		468						LN		18		22		false		        22 Crystal Bay benefits from our courses through				false

		469						LN		18		23		false		        23 enhancement in business incomes and property values.				false

		470						LN		18		24		false		        24           Thus, the cost recovery targets for our				false

		471						LN		18		25		false		        25 major venues should, perhaps, been set at 85 percent				false

		472						PG		19		0		false		page 19				false

		473						LN		19		1		false		         1 or 90 percent, and not a hundred percent.				false

		474						LN		19		2		false		         2           The rec fees are, in fact, a good				false

		475						LN		19		3		false		         3 investment for all of us and a fair way to				false

		476						LN		19		4		false		         4 supplement the cost of operating these venues, so as				false

		477						LN		19		5		false		         5 to allow more of our residents to afford to use				false

		478						LN		19		6		false		         6 them.  Indra understood this, and that's one of the				false

		479						LN		19		7		false		         7 reasons you made his work as GM untenable.				false

		480						LN		19		8		false		         8           MS. LARSON:  Debbie Larson.  I've been a				false

		481						LN		19		9		false		         9 resident of Incline for 25 years.				false

		482						LN		19		10		false		        10           My husband and I raised our four sons				false

		483						LN		19		11		false		        11 here.  We've loved it.  We've known Indra throughout				false

		484						LN		19		12		false		        12 the process, throughout these years, at least				false

		485						LN		19		13		false		        13 15 years, when he was coaching, when he was				false

		486						LN		19		14		false		        14 superintendent.  Two of our sons actually worked for				false

		487						LN		19		15		false		        15 him for parks and rec.  When I helped with Boy				false

		488						LN		19		16		false		        16 Scouts, we had an issue with the beach clean up, and				false

		489						LN		19		17		false		        17 Indra met with me and addressed concerns.				false

		490						LN		19		18		false		        18           What I have learned is Indra is a man of				false

		491						LN		19		19		false		        19 character.  Doesn't matter what position he's in,				false

		492						LN		19		20		false		        20 doesn't matter what he's up against, because you				false

		493						LN		19		21		false		        21 know people will be up against difficult things that				false

		494						LN		19		22		false		        22 demand character.  When you have character, it's				false

		495						LN		19		23		false		        23 transferable, cross positions.				false

		496						LN		19		24		false		        24           You also attract people who are good like				false

		497						LN		19		25		false		        25 you, you get a staff, you get people who can do what				false

		498						PG		20		0		false		page 20				false

		499						LN		20		1		false		         1 truly matters, not serve special interests.				false

		500						LN		20		2		false		         2           This is such a waste of time on such a				false

		501						LN		20		3		false		         3 grand scale to try to oust a good person that has				false

		502						LN		20		4		false		         4 done so much for our community and our children.				false

		503						LN		20		5		false		         5           Thank you.				false

		504						LN		20		6		false		         6           MR. MARELICH:  Mark Marelich, Jensen				false

		505						LN		20		7		false		         7 Circle.				false

		506						LN		20		8		false		         8           I wanted to speak shortly tonight to				false

		507						LN		20		9		false		         9 remind everyone here and everyone listening that all				false

		508						LN		20		10		false		        10 the angst and anxiety felt in the community these				false

		509						LN		20		11		false		        11 last few weeks, it's mostly because we think a good				false

		510						LN		20		12		false		        12 person is being wronged.  Whatever Indra's faults				false

		511						LN		20		13		false		        13 may be -- and you know every GM you hire will have				false

		512						LN		20		14		false		        14 their own too -- it cannot be overstated that he				false

		513						LN		20		15		false		        15 cares about his job.				false

		514						LN		20		16		false		        16           If you ask any business owner today, they				false

		515						LN		20		17		false		        17 will tell you that finding any employee that gives				false

		516						LN		20		18		false		        18 even just minimal effort is very hard to get				false

		517						LN		20		19		false		        19 anymore.				false

		518						LN		20		20		false		        20           They say that it takes 10,000 hours of				false

		519						LN		20		21		false		        21 intensive practice to become an expert of something,				false

		520						LN		20		22		false		        22 Indra's been with this organization since the				false

		521						LN		20		23		false		        23 bottom, and no question, I would take his countless				false

		522						LN		20		24		false		        24 hours of experience over some new GM with a master's				false

		523						LN		20		25		false		        25 degree in whatever.				false

		524						PG		21		0		false		page 21				false

		525						LN		21		1		false		         1           Thank you.				false

		526						LN		21		2		false		         2           MR. SCHULTZ:  Joe Schultz, Putter Court.				false

		527						LN		21		3		false		         3           I am here to support the board, in total				false

		528						LN		21		4		false		         4 and individually.  I think some of the protests that				false

		529						LN		21		5		false		         5 we've heard this evening are based on supposition,				false

		530						LN		21		6		false		         6 not on facts.				false

		531						LN		21		7		false		         7           We've heard a number of times how a				false

		532						LN		21		8		false		         8 hostile environment has been created; I don't see				false

		533						LN		21		9		false		         9 that.  We've heard talks about the board				false

		534						LN		21		10		false		        10 micromanaging the employees; I don't see that				false

		535						LN		21		11		false		        11 either.  I would say that the protests that we are				false

		536						LN		21		12		false		        12 hearing today is an attempt at micromanaging your				false

		537						LN		21		13		false		        13 job.				false

		538						LN		21		14		false		        14           The role of GM is not a popularity				false

		539						LN		21		15		false		        15 contest.  The GM is supposed to be incredibly				false

		540						LN		21		16		false		        16 competent in running the employees.  If it were				false

		541						LN		21		17		false		        17 solely based on popularity, no one would deny that				false

		542						LN		21		18		false		        18 Indra is a fabulous guy.  I've only been here				false

		543						LN		21		19		false		        19 six years, I haven't been here 30, but I attend				false

		544						LN		21		20		false		        20 these things, and feel like I have a sense about the				false

		545						LN		21		21		false		        21 pulse of the community.				false

		546						LN		21		22		false		        22           I ran an office of several locations.  We				false

		547						LN		21		23		false		        23 had an employee who started at the bottom, rose her				false

		548						LN		21		24		false		        24 way to the top, wanted to be a manager, she did a				false

		549						LN		21		25		false		        25 good job in all the subordinate positions, we made				false

		550						PG		22		0		false		page 22				false

		551						LN		22		1		false		         1 her the manager.  We had a disaster on our hands,				false

		552						LN		22		2		false		         2 and all the other employees loved her.  It took				false

		553						LN		22		3		false		         3 quite a while to straighten it out.				false

		554						LN		22		4		false		         4           So I don't envy you, the position that				false

		555						LN		22		5		false		         5 you're in, but it is one that you'll have to tackle.				false

		556						LN		22		6		false		         6           MS. KROLICK:  Good evening, Chairman Dent,				false

		557						LN		22		7		false		         7 trustees of IVGID.  Gail Krolick, 1410 Tirol Drive.				false

		558						LN		22		8		false		         8           This is an absolute shame we're here				false

		559						LN		22		9		false		         9 today.  All of you sitting on this board, and				false

		560						LN		22		10		false		        10 Trustee Schmitz who is online -- and I understand				false

		561						LN		22		11		false		        11 why she's online, she saw, as I saw her looking at				false

		562						LN		22		12		false		        12 the recall outside.  Obviously, she's upset, perhaps				false

		563						LN		22		13		false		        13 she's scared.  I don't know.  Shake your heads.				false

		564						LN		22		14		false		        14 Whatever.				false

		565						LN		22		15		false		        15           My point is it's a shame.  Here we are --				false

		566						LN		22		16		false		        16 Chairman Dent, I would appreciate if you would look				false

		567						LN		22		17		false		        17 at me when I'm speaking and show me the courtesy,				false

		568						LN		22		18		false		        18 but you won't.  You'll continue to do what you do,				false

		569						LN		22		19		false		        19 and that's ignore to community -- a Friday night at				false

		570						LN		22		20		false		        20 5:00 P.M., you're hosting a special meeting of				false

		571						LN		22		21		false		        21 IVGID.  And I'm not even asking -- the agenda item				false

		572						LN		22		22		false		        22 with GM Winquest, it's an emotional topic.  I'm not				false

		573						LN		22		23		false		        23 here to talk about our GM.  I'm here to talk about				false

		574						LN		22		24		false		        24 the votes at this board, this entire -- the majority				false

		575						LN		22		25		false		        25 of this board has taken the past six months.				false

		576						PG		23		0		false		page 23				false

		577						LN		23		1		false		         1           You're now attacking private property				false

		578						LN		23		2		false		         2 rights.  You go to the Recreation Center where the				false

		579						LN		23		3		false		         3 value of punch card is now $91.  People aren't happy				false

		580						LN		23		4		false		         4 with that.  If your property's an LLC, you're				false

		581						LN		23		5		false		         5 automatically put into a separate basket because				false

		582						LN		23		6		false		         6 there needs to be further review.  Why?  Not sure				false

		583						LN		23		7		false		         7 why.  The community would like to have answers.				false

		584						LN		23		8		false		         8           We sit here tonight, and we all know what				false

		585						LN		23		9		false		         9 the outcome's going to be, the majority of this				false

		586						LN		23		10		false		        10 board will to vote to term or GM out, that's your				false

		587						LN		23		11		false		        11 decision, but your decisions have consequences.				false

		588						LN		23		12		false		        12           That's why this community is here.  That's				false

		589						LN		23		13		false		        13 why there's an outcry tonight and for the next 90				false

		590						LN		23		14		false		        14 days.  A recall's happening, Chairman Dent, on you,				false

		591						LN		23		15		false		        15 and also on Trustee Schmitz.				false

		592						LN		23		16		false		        16           And, Trustee Tulloch, with all due				false

		593						LN		23		17		false		        17 respect, yours is coming too.  July 1.				false

		594						LN		23		18		false		        18           I didn't start this recall; people came to				false

		595						LN		23		19		false		        19 me, people asking, "Gail, what should do we do?"				false

		596						LN		23		20		false		        20           It began with the no vote with Trustee				false

		597						LN		23		21		false		        21 Schmitz for a $25-million gift for the Duffield				false

		598						LN		23		22		false		        22 Foundation.  It began then.  The outcry began then.				false

		599						LN		23		23		false		        23           But this board choose not to listen again				false

		600						LN		23		24		false		        24 to this community.  Please, maybe this can be turned				false

		601						LN		23		25		false		        25 around, I don't know, but this time your community				false

		602						PG		24		0		false		page 24				false

		603						LN		24		1		false		         1 is angry.  Please listen.  Listen to what your				false

		604						LN		24		2		false		         2 constituents are saying, because right now, it just				false

		605						LN		24		3		false		         3 shows you guys just really don't give a flying				false

		606						LN		24		4		false		         4 fluke.				false

		607						LN		24		5		false		         5           Thank you.				false

		608						LN		24		6		false		         6           MR. RITCHIE:  Greetings, board.  Ryan				false

		609						LN		24		7		false		         7 Ritchie, PO Box 5425.				false

		610						LN		24		8		false		         8           Again, thank you, as I always say, to each				false

		611						LN		24		9		false		         9 of you for serving.  This is not an easy task for				false

		612						LN		24		10		false		        10 any of you.  I appreciate your efforts.				false

		613						LN		24		11		false		        11           However, it seems that many in the				false

		614						LN		24		12		false		        12 community are expressing supreme frustration with --				false

		615						LN		24		13		false		        13 especially three board members, Mr. Tulloch, Chair				false

		616						LN		24		14		false		        14 Dent, Vice Chair Schmitz, and for good reason, given				false

		617						LN		24		15		false		        15 lack of transparency about the process of Indra's				false

		618						LN		24		16		false		        16 resignation.  It appears to many that Indra's				false

		619						LN		24		17		false		        17 employment may be unjustly coming to an end.				false

		620						LN		24		18		false		        18           This seems to be an overly strong reaction				false

		621						LN		24		19		false		        19 to prior discord between several rancorous community				false

		622						LN		24		20		false		        20 members, which seems to have spilled over and unduly				false

		623						LN		24		21		false		        21 influenced several of you as trustees.  Shocking				false

		624						LN		24		22		false		        22 really, but at the same time, not shocking given				false

		625						LN		24		23		false		        23 your prior unproductive criticism of Indra.				false

		626						LN		24		24		false		        24           It seems that several members of this				false

		627						LN		24		25		false		        25 board have failed in their duties.  Most boards I				false

		628						PG		25		0		false		page 25				false

		629						LN		25		1		false		         1 know shoulder two primary responsibilities:  You set				false

		630						LN		25		2		false		         2 strategic direction, and you hire and fire the GM,				false

		631						LN		25		3		false		         3 in this case.				false

		632						LN		25		4		false		         4           I won't get to the strategic direction				false

		633						LN		25		5		false		         5 because we're not really getting there yet either.				false

		634						LN		25		6		false		         6 The board seems to be failing in that regard so far,				false

		635						LN		25		7		false		         7 and I'm hopeful that that can change as we have a				false

		636						LN		25		8		false		         8 couple of new board members.				false

		637						LN		25		9		false		         9           But to the matter at hand, a responsible				false

		638						LN		25		10		false		        10 board should be excited about a GM hire.  A couple				false

		639						LN		25		11		false		        11 of you inherited Indra, so, perhaps, we will forgive				false

		640						LN		25		12		false		        12 you for not being excited.  Either way, you				false

		641						LN		25		13		false		        13 inherited his contract.  A board's role isn't really				false

		642						LN		25		14		false		        14 hire and fire, though, is it?				false

		643						LN		25		15		false		        15           A board's secondary responsibility				false

		644						LN		25		16		false		        16 includes supporting and holding accountable any GM.				false

		645						LN		25		17		false		        17 Support does not mean simple rah-rah for what Indra				false

		646						LN		25		18		false		        18 does.  I'm not claiming that.  It means fundamental				false

		647						LN		25		19		false		        19 guidance, mentorship, constructive feedback.				false

		648						LN		25		20		false		        20           We heard and we see in notes that, Chair				false

		649						LN		25		21		false		        21 Dent, you provided a very positive review of Indra				false

		650						LN		25		22		false		        22 not too long ago.				false

		651						LN		25		23		false		        23           Mr. Tulloch, you too gave support for				false

		652						LN		25		24		false		        24 Mr. Winquest during your campaign.				false

		653						LN		25		25		false		        25           I'm wondering, have you identified the				false

		654						PG		26		0		false		page 26				false

		655						LN		26		1		false		         1 areas that need improvement for Indra, and have you				false

		656						LN		26		2		false		         2 established a performance improvement plan?  I				false

		657						LN		26		3		false		         3 haven't heard anything about that, so that's a				false

		658						LN		26		4		false		         4 failing right there too.				false

		659						LN		26		5		false		         5           I'm also open to the idea Indra, perhaps,				false

		660						LN		26		6		false		         6 wasn't as receptive as you might have liked.  But				false

		661						LN		26		7		false		         7 that's incumbent on you, each of you, to make sure				false

		662						LN		26		8		false		         8 that it he is open to your feedback.				false

		663						LN		26		9		false		         9           Given the vitreal we see from both				false

		664						LN		26		10		false		        10 community members and from trustees, is it any				false

		665						LN		26		11		false		        11 wonder that Indra, perhaps, didn't trust that any				false

		666						LN		26		12		false		        12 feedback wouldn't be constructive, objective, and				false

		667						LN		26		13		false		        13 supportive in this his role?				false

		668						LN		26		14		false		        14           What we see instead is the community				false

		669						LN		26		15		false		        15 trusted Indra.  Yes, in part because is he is in				false

		670						LN		26		16		false		        16 fact a nice guy.  Many of us experienced great				false

		671						LN		26		17		false		        17 things from Indra over his 20 years of service to				false

		672						LN		26		18		false		        18 IVGID.  He has the support of community, but he				false

		673						LN		26		19		false		        19 didn't have enough of your support.				false

		674						LN		26		20		false		        20           When we go and flip-flop from a positive				false

		675						LN		26		21		false		        21 review to summarily dismissing him, that doesn't				false

		676						LN		26		22		false		        22 seem appropriate without a performance plan.  Please				false

		677						LN		26		23		false		        23 reconsider your options.				false

		678						LN		26		24		false		        24           You three do not have the support in this				false

		679						LN		26		25		false		        25 community in this regard.				false

		680						PG		27		0		false		page 27				false

		681						LN		27		1		false		         1           MS. COLVIN:  I'm Kathy Colvin.  I've been				false

		682						LN		27		2		false		         2 here 40 years.  40.  I beat almost of you.				false

		683						LN		27		3		false		         3           When I drove in the very first night, the				false

		684						LN		27		4		false		         4 only thing I saw was a light in the racket club.  I				false

		685						LN		27		5		false		         5 said, this is not going to work.				false

		686						LN		27		6		false		         6           I'm very disappointed in the way our				false

		687						LN		27		7		false		         7 general manager is being treated.  I think he is an				false

		688						LN		27		8		false		         8 exception to the rule for this area, and for most of				false

		689						LN		27		9		false		         9 the people he would deal with that come from other				false

		690						LN		27		10		false		        10 areas.				false

		691						LN		27		11		false		        11           He is a tremendous, cohesive part of what				false

		692						LN		27		12		false		        12 this community should be for all of us.  He is				false

		693						LN		27		13		false		        13 someone who can take a sentence and make it a book				false

		694						LN		27		14		false		        14 to other people.  He represents us to Los Angeles,				false

		695						LN		27		15		false		        15 New York, San Francisco, other places that have				false

		696						LN		27		16		false		        16 general managers, and his face shines to other				false

		697						LN		27		17		false		        17 people that want to know about this community.				false

		698						LN		27		18		false		        18           I think the way he is being treated is				false

		699						LN		27		19		false		        19 absolutely disgusting and absolutely not what this				false

		700						LN		27		20		false		        20 town represents.				false

		701						LN		27		21		false		        21           I ask you to reconsider and look what he				false

		702						LN		27		22		false		        22 has done.  He has a very happy, cohesive employee				false

		703						LN		27		23		false		        23 staff.  I've checked with several of them, they				false

		704						LN		27		24		false		        24 really like working under him and like working here				false

		705						LN		27		25		false		        25 and representing us.  Please think about it, and do				false

		706						PG		28		0		false		page 28				false

		707						LN		28		1		false		         1 something that's more positive.  He doesn't deserve				false

		708						LN		28		2		false		         2 what he's been handed.				false

		709						LN		28		3		false		         3           Thank you.				false

		710						LN		28		4		false		         4           MS. SHACKFORD:  Kay Shackford, 891 Donna				false

		711						LN		28		5		false		         5 Drive, 30-year Incline Village resident.				false

		712						LN		28		6		false		         6           My comment is addressed specifically to				false

		713						LN		28		7		false		         7 Sara Schmitz.  I lovingly suggest that should you				false

		714						LN		28		8		false		         8 vote to authorize the board Chair to execute a				false

		715						LN		28		9		false		         9 separation agreement with Indra Winquest, your very				false

		716						LN		28		10		false		        10 next act should be to resign your position as				false

		717						LN		28		11		false		        11 trustee.				false

		718						LN		28		12		false		        12           It doesn't matter how nice you are or how				false

		719						LN		28		13		false		        13 friendly you seek to be or how many times you attend				false

		720						LN		28		14		false		        14 the Conversation Cafe, according to your own				false

		721						LN		28		15		false		        15 statements, people need to be judged by the results				false

		722						LN		28		16		false		        16 of their actions and there should be consequences.				false

		723						LN		28		17		false		        17           Those of us who pay attention agree that				false

		724						LN		28		18		false		        18 Indra knows our community inside out, that he put				false

		725						LN		28		19		false		        19 together a strong team and leads them well, that he				false

		726						LN		28		20		false		        20 led IVGID and us through the pandemic, that he				false

		727						LN		28		21		false		        21 encouraged involvement by wealthier members of				false

		728						LN		28		22		false		        22 community that have greatly benefited our children,				false

		729						LN		28		23		false		        23 and that he sought to be wise counsel to the board.				false

		730						LN		28		24		false		        24           And most of us know that he's not been				false

		731						LN		28		25		false		        25 able to keep the current majority on the board from				false

		732						PG		29		0		false		page 29				false

		733						LN		29		1		false		         1 implementing a series of precipitous disastrous				false

		734						LN		29		2		false		         2 decisions, some of them irrevocable, which will				false

		735						LN		29		3		false		         3 forever change the character of our community and				false

		736						LN		29		4		false		         4 not for the better, though he tried to the point				false

		737						LN		29		5		false		         5 that the current majority on the board was about to				false

		738						LN		29		6		false		         6 entertain firing him for insubordination.				false

		739						LN		29		7		false		         7           His sin was seeking to influence the board				false

		740						LN		29		8		false		         8 toward wise decisions that actually represent the				false

		741						LN		29		9		false		         9 interests of the community.				false

		742						LN		29		10		false		        10           Your sin, Sara, was personally causing the				false

		743						LN		29		11		false		        11 first of those precipitous disastrous irrevocable				false

		744						LN		29		12		false		        12 decisions.  You voted no on what needed to be a				false

		745						LN		29		13		false		        13 unanimous yes vote on a $26-million extension to the				false

		746						LN		29		14		false		        14 Rec Center.  This, in spite of discussions you had				false

		747						LN		29		15		false		        15 with Indra, and the days leading up to the vote in				false

		748						LN		29		16		false		        16 which he explained to you the need for unanimity				false

		749						LN		29		17		false		        17 whether or not individuals might personally prefer				false

		750						LN		29		18		false		        18 some changes to the design, you voted no.  Your no				false

		751						LN		29		19		false		        19 vote denied the youth of this community that				false

		752						LN		29		20		false		        20 extension with all the clubs and activities that				false

		753						LN		29		21		false		        21 could have had a home there.  And you have refused				false

		754						LN		29		22		false		        22 to accept responsibility for your action and its				false

		755						LN		29		23		false		        23 consequences.				false

		756						LN		29		24		false		        24           I believe, as you say you do, in				false

		757						LN		29		25		false		        25 responsibility and integrity.  I also believe in				false

		758						PG		30		0		false		page 30				false

		759						LN		30		1		false		         1 reciprocity.  So should you vote to authorize the				false

		760						LN		30		2		false		         2 board chair to execute that separation agreement,				false

		761						LN		30		3		false		         3 your very next act should be to resign as trustee.				false

		762						LN		30		4		false		         4 This loving act would keep the board majority from				false

		763						LN		30		5		false		         5 proceeding with the rest of those precipitous				false

		764						LN		30		6		false		         6 disastrous actions, would avoid the humiliation of				false

		765						LN		30		7		false		         7 your being recalled, and might begin to restore your				false

		766						LN		30		8		false		         8 reputation in the community.				false

		767						LN		30		9		false		         9           Thank you.				false

		768						LN		30		10		false		        10           MR. NOLETT:  Chris Nolett, 765 Lakeshore.				false

		769						LN		30		11		false		        11           I'll make two comments tonight.  The first				false

		770						LN		30		12		false		        12 comment is in my role as the chair of the IVGID				false

		771						LN		30		13		false		        13 audit committee.  During the board meeting on June				false

		772						LN		30		14		false		        14 14th, I heard a number of public comments about our				false

		773						LN		30		15		false		        15 GM having built the dream leadership team.  That may				false

		774						LN		30		16		false		        16 be the case in several instances, maybe most notably				false

		775						LN		30		17		false		        17 Diamond Peak, however, as it related to the finance				false

		776						LN		30		18		false		        18 team, as one resident recently put it late last				false

		777						LN		30		19		false		        19 year, the accounting and finance side of IVGID is in				false

		778						LN		30		20		false		        20 shambles.				false

		779						LN		30		21		false		        21           During -- our current director of finance				false

		780						LN		30		22		false		        22 is suddenly resigning, effective July 3rd.				false

		781						LN		30		23		false		        23 Therefore, beginning on July 5th, the senior				false

		782						LN		30		24		false		        24 financial leadership team will consist of one				false

		783						LN		30		25		false		        25 temporary or new employee with less than a week of				false

		784						PG		31		0		false		page 31				false

		785						LN		31		1		false		         1 experience at IVGID, serving as our acting director				false

		786						LN		31		2		false		         2 of finance with both the next two senior positions,				false

		787						LN		31		3		false		         3 controller and revenue manager, both being unfilled.				false

		788						LN		31		4		false		         4           As a matter of fact, and not judgment, one				false

		789						LN		31		5		false		         5 new temporary leader and two open positions out of				false

		790						LN		31		6		false		         6 the total of eleven can't possibly constitute a				false

		791						LN		31		7		false		         7 dream team by anyone's standard.				false

		792						LN		31		8		false		         8           My second remark will be that as a				false

		793						LN		31		9		false		         9 resident, and it's really for everybody here, all my				false

		794						LN		31		10		false		        10 friends and neighbors and so on, not so much the				false

		795						LN		31		11		false		        11 board.  In the context of all the vitreal that is				false

		796						LN		31		12		false		        12 currently swirling around our community, one recent				false

		797						LN		31		13		false		        13 behavior must be called out.  I hope that all of us				false

		798						LN		31		14		false		        14 can agree that doxing anyone is our village is				false

		799						LN		31		15		false		        15 unacceptable.				false

		800						LN		31		16		false		        16           On or about Sunday, September 18th, an				false

		801						LN		31		17		false		        17 employee of IVGID posted on Facebook the home				false

		802						LN		31		18		false		        18 address of Trustee Schmitz.  This post, and at least				false

		803						LN		31		19		false		        19 one that followed, encouraged people to drive by her				false

		804						LN		31		20		false		        20 home, honk, be disruptive, and consider driving				false

		805						LN		31		21		false		        21 through the front yard and their flower beds.  I				false

		806						LN		31		22		false		        22 hope it's an easy consensus for all of us to say				false

		807						LN		31		23		false		        23 that this is totally unacceptable.				false

		808						LN		31		24		false		        24           Myself and several others, independent of				false

		809						LN		31		25		false		        25 any input or discussion with Sara Schmitz, discussed				false

		810						PG		32		0		false		page 32				false

		811						LN		32		1		false		         1 this is categorically unacceptable behavior.  I've				false

		812						LN		32		2		false		         2 discussed it with IVGID HR, who has in turn engaged				false

		813						LN		32		3		false		         3 outside legal counsel to study this matter and				false

		814						LN		32		4		false		         4 consider what action should be taken against this				false

		815						LN		32		5		false		         5 employee.				false

		816						LN		32		6		false		         6           Again, not only is this behavior				false

		817						LN		32		7		false		         7 unacceptable by an IVGID employee, but to make				false

		818						LN		32		8		false		         8 matters worse, we pay his salary.  As an unwarranted				false

		819						LN		32		9		false		         9 courtesy, I've not disclosed this employee's name in				false

		820						LN		32		10		false		        10 this public comment tonight, but I may well do so in				false

		821						LN		32		11		false		        11 the next meeting.				false

		822						LN		32		12		false		        12           I think we all need to take heed of this				false

		823						LN		32		13		false		        13 event as an indicator that our public discourse has				false

		824						LN		32		14		false		        14 gone too far, a little over heated, and past any				false

		825						LN		32		15		false		        15 acceptable boundaries.				false

		826						LN		32		16		false		        16           Thank you.				false

		827						LN		32		17		false		        17           MR. WANG:  Good evening.  Mike Wang, 72				false

		828						LN		32		18		false		        18 Golfers Pass, moved here in 1992.				false

		829						LN		32		19		false		        19           There's an old saying, "The proof of the				false

		830						LN		32		20		false		        20 pudding is in the eating."  Let's see how IVGID has				false

		831						LN		32		21		false		        21 done over the past years.  Let's see how the IVGID				false

		832						LN		32		22		false		        22 team, the board and the staff, has done.  And to				false

		833						LN		32		23		false		        23 make this comparison fair, let's look at the				false

		834						LN		32		24		false		        24 information, the evidence that you included in the				false

		835						LN		32		25		false		        25 last four years of the annual comprehensive				false

		836						PG		33		0		false		page 33				false

		837						LN		33		1		false		         1 financial report.  That's fair; right?  And that was				false

		838						LN		33		2		false		         2 documented in audit letters produced by independent				false

		839						LN		33		3		false		         3 auditors.				false

		840						LN		33		4		false		         4           It's important to note that the AFCR is				false

		841						LN		33		5		false		         5 prepared by IVGID staff and BOT approved.  In other				false

		842						LN		33		6		false		         6 words, the IVGID board approved and endorsed the				false

		843						LN		33		7		false		         7 AFCR findings.				false

		844						LN		33		8		false		         8           Let's talk about what they found.  In the				false

		845						LN		33		9		false		         9 period 2019 to 2022, the independent auditors				false

		846						LN		33		10		false		        10 concluded, "Based upon the audit that there was a				false

		847						LN		33		11		false		        11 reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified or				false

		848						LN		33		12		false		        12 unqualified opinion that the District's financial				false

		849						LN		33		13		false		        13 states are fairly representative in conformance with				false

		850						LN		33		14		false		        14 GAP, generally accepted accounting practices."				false

		851						LN		33		15		false		        15           This is good news.  You want a report that				false

		852						LN		33		16		false		        16 needs no modification or no qualifiers, and you				false

		853						LN		33		17		false		        17 received those reports for the last four years.				false

		854						LN		33		18		false		        18           So I went further.  I went to the last				false

		855						LN		33		19		false		        19 four years of financial reports, the ones, again,				false

		856						LN		33		20		false		        20 that you submitted.  They are voluminous in detail.				false

		857						LN		33		21		false		        21 I prepared a chart, which I will not bore you with,				false

		858						LN		33		22		false		        22 that provides some salient date of summarizing what				false

		859						LN		33		23		false		        23 the date is showed.  But I'll, without belaboring				false

		860						LN		33		24		false		        24 the point, tell you a few things.				false

		861						LN		33		25		false		        25           Net assets for IVGID went up ever year				false

		862						PG		34		0		false		page 34				false

		863						LN		34		1		false		         1 since 2019, from 153 million to 164 million in 2022.				false

		864						LN		34		2		false		         2 Unrestricted funds increase from 31.8 million to				false

		865						LN		34		3		false		         3 45.44 million.				false

		866						LN		34		4		false		         4           In other words, year over year, the amount				false

		867						LN		34		5		false		         5 of unrestricted funds that can be used to meet				false

		868						LN		34		6		false		         6 obligations increased.  IVGID was in better shape				false

		869						LN		34		7		false		         7 year over year.				false

		870						LN		34		8		false		         8           The general fund balance increased year				false

		871						LN		34		9		false		         9 over year.  Even better, IVGID retired more debt,				false

		872						LN		34		10		false		        10 retiring $860,000 of debt -- and don't shake your				false

		873						LN		34		11		false		        11 head, that's in the audit -- in 2019, and increased				false

		874						LN		34		12		false		        12 the retirement to 930,000 in 2022.  These are on				false

		875						LN		34		13		false		        13 your website.  They are extracted directly from your				false

		876						LN		34		14		false		        14 audit reports, and not even the reports that				false

		877						LN		34		15		false		        15 IVGID -- not even the text that IVGID staff reports,				false

		878						LN		34		16		false		        16 but actually the audit reports themselves.  These				false
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		880						LN		34		18		false		        18           MR. KATZ:  Good evening.  Aaron Katz, PO				false

		881						LN		34		19		false		        19 Box 3022.  I have several written statements I				false

		882						LN		34		20		false		        20 request be attached to the minutes of the meeting.				false

		883						LN		34		21		false		        21 I've given them to Trustee Tonking.				false

		884						LN		34		22		false		        22           I'm confused what all of this talk is				false
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		896						LN		35		8		false		         8 himself, and I would respect that.				false

		897						LN		35		9		false		         9           But once the board packet came out, we				false

		898						LN		35		10		false		        10 learned the truth.  And the truth comes with				false
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		903						LN		35		15		false		        15 And I ask you not to give him the $300,000.				false
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		905						LN		35		17		false		        17 disparaging evaluations not be shared with the				false

		906						LN		35		18		false		        18 public.  That means he wants us to hide those				false
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		909						LN		35		21		false		        21           Indra is requesting, furthermore, that he				false

		910						LN		35		22		false		        22 keep the door open to his rehiring in a scant				false

		911						LN		35		23		false		        23 18 months.  Well, surprise.  If I add 18 months, it				false

		912						LN		35		24		false		        24 turns out there may be a new board.  Well, there				false
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		917						LN		36		3		false		         3           All in all, this is no way, it's a stupid				false

		918						LN		36		4		false		         4 decision, vote against it, please.  I'm asking you				false

		919						LN		36		5		false		         5 board members to hold your ground, do not be				false

		920						LN		36		6		false		         6 bullied, vote what's right, whatever you think is				false

		921						LN		36		7		false		         7 right, and not be fearful of this pending recall of				false

		922						LN		36		8		false		         8 Trustees Dent and Schmitz.				false

		923						LN		36		9		false		         9           Now, if you're going to cave to the				false

		924						LN		36		10		false		        10 recall, then I've got a problem with that.  I hope				false

		925						LN		36		11		false		        11 that doesn't happen.  But I'm inclined to sign the				false

		926						LN		36		12		false		        12 petition for your recall, Trustee Schmitz and				false

		927						LN		36		13		false		        13 Trustee Dent.  I don't want to do it, but I will do				false

		928						LN		36		14		false		        14 it if that's what you vote.				false

		929						LN		36		15		false		        15           So, Mr. whiner Riner, where are you?				false
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		931						LN		36		17		false		        17           MR. WELCO:  Good afternoon, everybody.				false
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		933						LN		36		19		false		        19 spend the first 21 years of my life in this				false

		934						LN		36		20		false		        20 community at 560 Dale Drive, and as long as I can				false

		935						LN		36		21		false		        21 remember, I've known Indra.  When I think of a good				false

		936						LN		36		22		false		        22 leader, first and foremost, I think of somebody that				false
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		942						LN		37		2		false		         2 kid playing basketball to him coaching me when I was				false
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		946						LN		37		6		false		         6 together.  And you can see that, as a good leader,				false

		947						LN		37		7		false		         7 he unified us because everybody who has come out				false
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		950						LN		37		10		false		        10 displacement of him has caused this extreme				false

		951						LN		37		11		false		        11 division.				false

		952						LN		37		12		false		        12           I am not very well educated on the current				false

		953						LN		37		13		false		        13 political situation, but I can speak to Indra as a				false

		954						LN		37		14		false		        14 leader and somebody kids in this town can look up				false

		955						LN		37		15		false		        15 to, as one of those kids who grew up looking up to				false

		956						LN		37		16		false		        16 him, and I can say that recalling him as GM would be				false

		957						LN		37		17		false		        17 an extreme, extreme mistake.				false

		958						LN		37		18		false		        18           Thank you.				false

		959						LN		37		19		false		        19           MR. LARSEN:  Thank you and good evening.				false

		960						LN		37		20		false		        20 My name is Peter Larsen.  My mother was the				false

		961						LN		37		21		false		        21 Mr. Larsen that came before me.				false

		962						LN		37		22		false		        22           Please excuse me, I don't have prepared				false

		963						LN		37		23		false		        23 remarks today.  Just like Mr. Welco who spoke before				false

		964						LN		37		24		false		        24 me, I am 24 years old, I've lived in this town my				false
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		967						LN		38		1		false		         1           I can't speak to the current politics of				false

		968						LN		38		2		false		         2 the situation, but what I can speak to is his				false
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		974						LN		38		8		false		         8 for a man of character, and I think everyone behind				false
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		976						LN		38		10		false		        10 don't think it takes a math teacher to see that the				false
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		981						LN		38		15		false		        15 this community, and I know he would do it again.				false
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		983						LN		38		17		false		        17           MR. PARIS:  Appreciate the opportunity to				false
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		985						LN		38		19		false		        19 ago, and I guess the biggest thing I have to tell				false

		986						LN		38		20		false		        20 you is three points.				false

		987						LN		38		21		false		        21           One, I'm just incredibly disappointed that				false

		988						LN		38		22		false		        22 you haven't chosen to listen to the community.  You				false

		989						LN		38		23		false		        23 were elected to do just that.				false
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		993						LN		39		1		false		         1 word "trust," you've definitely lost the trust of				false

		994						LN		39		2		false		         2 this community.  I've heard the word "process," and				false
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		998						LN		39		6		false		         6 that I worked for the two previous trustees before				false

		999						LN		39		7		false		         7 Indra.  Both of those guys left.  They left under				false

		1000						LN		39		8		false		         8 some interesting circumstances.  It did not divide				false

		1001						LN		39		9		false		         9 this community anywhere near this, and I call you				false

		1002						LN		39		10		false		        10 out for that.  The way that you've handled this is				false

		1003						LN		39		11		false		        11 just not right.  You could have done a lot better.				false
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		1047						LN		41		3		false		         3 stand up for my address, my address is 1320 Tirol				false

		1048						LN		41		4		false		         4 Drive.  You want to drive in my front yard, please				false

		1049						LN		41		5		false		         5 be my guest.  You better have a pretty high truck to				false
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		1069						LN		41		25		false		        25 retroactively lost their beach access.				false

		1070						PG		42		0		false		page 42				false

		1071						LN		42		1		false		         1           When I first started at IVGID, I was				false

		1072						LN		42		2		false		         2 heavily involved with the effluent pipeline project,				false

		1073						LN		42		3		false		         3 myself and others, and the IVGID engineering				false

		1074						LN		42		4		false		         4 department had solid training in underground				false

		1075						LN		42		5		false		         5 utilities, trenches, pipeline design.				false

		1076						LN		42		6		false		         6           It became clear to me towards the end of				false
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		1087						LN		42		17		false		        17           I'm concerned that replacing staff is not				false
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		1183						LN		46		9		false		         9 board have caused so much unrest in our community.				false
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		1185						LN		46		11		false		        11 lived here that long, I was down in Carson City and				false
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		1187						LN		46		13		false		        13 employees, and it sounds like we have a problem with				false
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		1191						LN		46		17		false		        17 position that we haven't been able to fill, we have				false

		1192						LN		46		18		false		        18 a CFO that's leaving, and now we want to				false

		1193						LN		46		19		false		        19 terminate -- and that's right, terminate -- the GM.				false

		1194						LN		46		20		false		        20 And I've heard there's other senior leaders in this				false

		1195						LN		46		21		false		        21 community, employees that are on the docket next.  I				false

		1196						LN		46		22		false		        22 hope that's not the case, but I have seen evidence				false

		1197						LN		46		23		false		        23 of micromanaging at this board level.				false
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		1202						LN		47		2		false		         2 action.  I don't know if there's ever been a				false

		1203						LN		47		3		false		         3 corrective action filed with Indra.  I've net met				false

		1204						LN		47		4		false		         4 him, but I've heard a lot of good things about him.				false

		1205						LN		47		5		false		         5           I just hope that you'll rethink the				false

		1206						LN		47		6		false		         6 direction that you're trying to take this community,				false
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		1211						LN		47		11		false		        11 is Chris Plastiras, I've been here 44 years.  I live				false

		1212						LN		47		12		false		        12 at 823 Freels.  I have cameras, so feel free to do				false
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		1217						LN		47		17		false		        17 Tahoe Fire Protection District.  I served on their				false
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		1219						LN		47		19		false		        19 for being here, even if I don't agree with three of				false

		1220						LN		47		20		false		        20 you, you have given the time and the effort and the				false

		1221						LN		47		21		false		        21 commitment.  But I want to share a few things				false

		1222						LN		47		22		false		        22 because so many eloquent speakers have addressed the				false
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		1245						LN		48		19		false		        19           What I'm trying to tell you, look,				false

		1246						LN		48		20		false		        20 everybody's got a point, and even though I don't				false
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		1249						LN		48		23		false		        23           The employees that I speak to at IVGID,				false
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		1260						LN		49		8		false		         8 don't know how you're going to fix this because I do				false

		1261						LN		49		9		false		         9 know one thing about this town, they are passionate,				false

		1262						LN		49		10		false		        10 and they don't forget.  So I'm afraid we're going to				false

		1263						LN		49		11		false		        11 lose three of you, and maybe we could have saved you				false
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		1268						LN		49		16		false		        16 Peak Drive, Incline Village.				false
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		1346						LN		52		16		false		        16 director of human resources, and many more.				false

		1347						LN		52		17		false		        17           General Winquest is one of the few				false

		1348						LN		52		18		false		        18 remaining staff at IVGID with over 20 years of				false

		1349						LN		52		19		false		        19 experience and institutional knowledge.  That				false
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		1351						LN		52		21		false		        21 of IVGID's recreational -- excuse me -- essential				false

		1352						LN		52		22		false		        22 services to provide clean water for drinking and				false
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		1374						LN		53		18		false		        18 kids through the system, and I have, for probably				false

		1375						LN		53		19		false		        19 12 years, been actively working to help the				false

		1376						LN		53		20		false		        20 education system in Incline rise to be excellent and				false

		1377						LN		53		21		false		        21 attract lots and lots of new residents and families.				false

		1378						LN		53		22		false		        22           Right now, we're facing a problem, which				false

		1379						LN		53		23		false		        23 is declining enrollment in our public schools,				false

		1380						LN		53		24		false		        24 causing the District to tell us that we must close				false

		1381						LN		53		25		false		        25 the middle school.  And one of the summary				false

		1382						PG		54		0		false		page 54				false

		1383						LN		54		1		false		         1 conclusions I find is that we are failing as a				false

		1384						LN		54		2		false		         2 community to attract families and keep families here				false

		1385						LN		54		3		false		         3 and make our community state of art for everyone,				false

		1386						LN		54		4		false		         4 including youth, parents, business owners, and				false

		1387						LN		54		5		false		         5 seniors.  We are failing, I would say, as a thriving				false

		1388						LN		54		6		false		         6 community.				false

		1389						LN		54		7		false		         7           And when we came here 20 years ago, my				false

		1390						LN		54		8		false		         8 husband and I thought, what a dream, heaven on earth				false

		1391						LN		54		9		false		         9 to live in Incline Village.  But with the years of				false

		1392						LN		54		10		false		        10 disfunction in IVGID, with the infighting, the				false

		1393						LN		54		11		false		        11 vitreal, the ability to not even want to come to				false

		1394						LN		54		12		false		        12 meetings anymore, we wonder if we made the right				false

		1395						LN		54		13		false		        13 decision.				false

		1396						LN		54		14		false		        14           And I am so grateful for Michaela Tonking				false

		1397						LN		54		15		false		        15 and others who have stepped up to lead this				false

		1398						LN		54		16		false		        16 community in the right direction.  I am, with a				false

		1399						LN		54		17		false		        17 heavy heart, saying that I believe we are going in				false

		1400						LN		54		18		false		        18 the wrong direction by this specific decision about				false

		1401						LN		54		19		false		        19 surprise pulling of the contract for our GM, as well				false

		1402						LN		54		20		false		        20 as failing to accept a major donation to improve our				false

		1403						LN		54		21		false		        21 community for our students at the Rec Center, and				false

		1404						LN		54		22		false		        22 now, we are at risk of not having a middle school.				false

		1405						LN		54		23		false		        23           So with my short remaining time, I want to				false

		1406						LN		54		24		false		        24 suggest -- I hate being in a position of taking				false

		1407						LN		54		25		false		        25 sides, because I'm a bridge builder, and I would				false

		1408						PG		55		0		false		page 55				false

		1409						LN		55		1		false		         1 like to offer that we recover from this incident in				false

		1410						LN		55		2		false		         2 a way that we work together to create an innovative				false

		1411						LN		55		3		false		         3 center for thriving, for innovation, for education,				false

		1412						LN		55		4		false		         4 for work, play, create together, and that the IVGID				false

		1413						LN		55		5		false		         5 board becomes active in the role of bridge building,				false

		1414						LN		55		6		false		         6 rather than creating and supporting the divisiveness				false

		1415						LN		55		7		false		         7 that has been becoming more and more a problem in				false

		1416						LN		55		8		false		         8 this community.				false

		1417						LN		55		9		false		         9           So, thank you for listening.  Please do				false

		1418						LN		55		10		false		        10 the right thing.				false

		1419						LN		55		11		false		        11           MR. ZOOK:  Good evening.  Dwight Zook				false

		1420						LN		55		12		false		        12 (phonetic), 978 Fairway View Court.				false

		1421						LN		55		13		false		        13           I'm only a three-year resident here at				false

		1422						LN		55		14		false		        14 Incline Village, so I'm wondering, is it always				false

		1423						LN		55		15		false		        15 called the IVSO, the Incline Village soap opera?				false

		1424						LN		55		16		false		        16 It's interesting that we're gathered here post-week				false

		1425						LN		55		17		false		        17 from a meeting.  It's ultimately -- most of -- a lot				false

		1426						LN		55		18		false		        18 of the citizens are down on the beach and it's happy				false

		1427						LN		55		19		false		        19 hour right now.  Why are we here on a Friday night				false

		1428						LN		55		20		false		        20 on a weekend?  Really very odd.  Is there something				false

		1429						LN		55		21		false		        21 to hide?  Do you want to minimize the crowd?  At				false

		1430						LN		55		22		false		        22 least I don't see the police officers out there, the				false

		1431						LN		55		23		false		        23 sheriff out there this week.				false

		1432						LN		55		24		false		        24           It's fishy and it's revealed as				false

		1433						LN		55		25		false		        25 underhanded and deemed as shenanigans.				false

		1434						PG		56		0		false		page 56				false

		1435						LN		56		1		false		         1           First of all, I've never met Mr. Winquest,				false

		1436						LN		56		2		false		         2 so I don't know how nice he is.  So, let's see,				false

		1437						LN		56		3		false		         3 collectively, the five of you, sitting here, had				false

		1438						LN		56		4		false		         4 served for elected periods of a total of 16.5 years,				false

		1439						LN		56		5		false		         5 with Mr. Dent leading at a total of seven and a				false

		1440						LN		56		6		false		         6 half, altogether, that is.				false

		1441						LN		56		7		false		         7           And you're presiding over an individual				false

		1442						LN		56		8		false		         8 who has served Incline Village for over 20 years,				false

		1443						LN		56		9		false		         9 with four of those years being as a general manager,				false

		1444						LN		56		10		false		        10 three of them after he was appointed in 2020, one				false

		1445						LN		56		11		false		        11 year prior to that.  So, it's just very odd that you				false

		1446						LN		56		12		false		        12 guys come in here and he's the problem, and he's				false

		1447						LN		56		13		false		        13 been serving this community longer than any of you.				false

		1448						LN		56		14		false		        14           And I understand you're on an audit				false

		1449						LN		56		15		false		        15 committee, Mr. Tulloch, but that's not in a leading				false

		1450						LN		56		16		false		        16 position.				false

		1451						LN		56		17		false		        17           In recent weeks, I've heard from two prior				false

		1452						LN		56		18		false		        18 trustees that they were very supportive of				false

		1453						LN		56		19		false		        19 Mr. Winquest, and one of them actually stated -- and				false

		1454						LN		56		20		false		        20 he served longer and it wasn't Mr. Callicrate --				false

		1455						LN		56		21		false		        21 that Mr. Winquest has been treated fairly poorly.				false

		1456						LN		56		22		false		        22 In fact, he's being screwed.  Those were his exact				false

		1457						LN		56		23		false		        23 words, "He's being screwed by the current Board of				false

		1458						LN		56		24		false		        24 Trustees."				false

		1459						LN		56		25		false		        25           Some of you have interesting backgrounds				false

		1460						PG		57		0		false		page 57				false

		1461						LN		57		1		false		         1 and qualifications for trustee duties.  If any of				false

		1462						LN		57		2		false		         2 you have ever served in fortune 10, 15, 100, or even				false

		1463						LN		57		3		false		         3 200 companies, you would appreciate the ethical				false

		1464						LN		57		4		false		         4 protocols when dealing with an individual's				false

		1465						LN		57		5		false		         5 livelihood as well as their employment termination.				false

		1466						LN		57		6		false		         6 Aside from blatantly and deliberately breaking				false

		1467						LN		57		7		false		         7 established goals, corporate rules, or HR rules,				false

		1468						LN		57		8		false		         8 such as embezzlement or sexual harassment or				false

		1469						LN		57		9		false		         9 competitive commingling, most employment law				false

		1470						LN		57		10		false		        10 supports a series of notices, warnings,				false

		1471						LN		57		11		false		        11 restrictions, or some other probation for				false

		1472						LN		57		12		false		        12 performance shortcomings.  Not meeting your				false

		1473						LN		57		13		false		        13 objectives and your goals is usually handled over				false

		1474						LN		57		14		false		        14 increased training, more observation, and meetings				false

		1475						LN		57		15		false		        15 quarterly.				false

		1476						LN		57		16		false		        16           I do have more to say, and I know I'm				false

		1477						LN		57		17		false		        17 running out of time here.  But the guy's got one				false

		1478						LN		57		18		false		        18 year left, you're going to spend $250,000 on his				false

		1479						LN		57		19		false		        19 salary and whatever you're paying somebody else.				false

		1480						LN		57		20		false		        20 Have you even started a search yet?				false

		1481						LN		57		21		false		        21           MR. SINK:  Hi.  Phillip Sink, 1499 Tirol.				false

		1482						LN		57		22		false		        22           I'm not here to talk about Indra.  I've				false

		1483						LN		57		23		false		        23 never met Indra.  I don't really have an opinion on				false

		1484						LN		57		24		false		        24 Indra.				false

		1485						LN		57		25		false		        25           I'm here to talk about all of us, the body				false

		1486						PG		58		0		false		page 58				false

		1487						LN		58		1		false		         1 politic of Incline Village, and all of you.  You're				false

		1488						LN		58		2		false		         2 supposed to be a representative government.  The				false

		1489						LN		58		3		false		         3 vast majority of public comment I've heard, the vast				false

		1490						LN		58		4		false		         4 majority of people around town, support our current				false

		1491						LN		58		5		false		         5 general manager.  There is a relatively small				false

		1492						LN		58		6		false		         6 majority, who is hostile to most interests of the				false

		1493						LN		58		7		false		         7 town, that is in favor of a change in management.				false

		1494						LN		58		8		false		         8 You might think it's the right thing, but you need				false

		1495						LN		58		9		false		         9 to consider who you're representing.				false

		1496						LN		58		10		false		        10           IVGID is not perfect, therefore, Indra's				false

		1497						LN		58		11		false		        11 is not perfect.  There's a lot to do.  I agree that				false

		1498						LN		58		12		false		        12 the financial books are a mess, they are a problem.				false

		1499						LN		58		13		false		        13           But the citizens of this town see good				false

		1500						LN		58		14		false		        14 value from the venues and from IVGID and from our				false

		1501						LN		58		15		false		        15 staff relative to the property taxes and the fees				false

		1502						LN		58		16		false		        16 that we pay.  The package works.  We're community				false

		1503						LN		58		17		false		        17 minded.  I love Diamond Peak.  I love the Burnt				false

		1504						LN		58		18		false		        18 Cedar pool.  I don't play golf.  I think it's very				false

		1505						LN		58		19		false		        19 silly game, but I don't begrudge supporting the golf				false

		1506						LN		58		20		false		        20 course.  I don't have an issue with it, and most				false

		1507						LN		58		21		false		        21 people don't here either.				false

		1508						LN		58		22		false		        22           So, you're not listening to us.  So let's				false

		1509						LN		58		23		false		        23 talk about who you are listening to.  You're				false

		1510						LN		58		24		false		        24 listening to Mr. Dobler.  He's a very smart guy.  On				false

		1511						LN		58		25		false		        25 his bio, he states he spent a lot of years in				false

		1512						PG		59		0		false		page 59				false

		1513						LN		59		1		false		         1 distress debt investing.  Distress debt investing is				false

		1514						LN		59		2		false		         2 a form of vulture capitalism.  In nature, vultures				false

		1515						LN		59		3		false		         3 are a useful thing.  In capitalism, vulture				false

		1516						LN		59		4		false		         4 capitalists are a useful thing.  They take a dead				false

		1517						LN		59		5		false		         5 thing and they strip the pieces of value off of it,				false

		1518						LN		59		6		false		         6 and they leave the skeleton.				false

		1519						LN		59		7		false		         7           I am a lifelong management consultant,				false

		1520						LN		59		8		false		         8 it's what I do, I can't stop fixing and consulting.				false

		1521						LN		59		9		false		         9 It drives my wife crazy at Thanksgiving because I				false

		1522						LN		59		10		false		        10 consult on making a turkey.				false

		1523						LN		59		11		false		        11           Lifelong vulture capitalists can't stop				false

		1524						LN		59		12		false		        12 killing things and stripping them for parts.  That				false

		1525						LN		59		13		false		        13 is what they do.  None of us can ever change our				false

		1526						LN		59		14		false		        14 stripes.  Is IVGID something you want dead and				false

		1527						LN		59		15		false		        15 stripped for parts?  Because that's the agenda				false

		1528						LN		59		16		false		        16 you're supporting.				false

		1529						LN		59		17		false		        17           Then we can talk about Mr. Katz, a				false

		1530						LN		59		18		false		        18 convicted felon, a vexatious litigant, not my term,				false

		1531						LN		59		19		false		        19 it was in the judgment.  It's a longtime consensus				false

		1532						LN		59		20		false		        20 that convicted felons have lost the right to				false

		1533						LN		59		21		false		        21 participate in civic society.  It just is.  We hear				false

		1534						LN		59		22		false		        22 complaints from him that IVGID employees and the				false

		1535						LN		59		23		false		        23 general manager don't pick up the phone and respond				false

		1536						LN		59		24		false		        24 to his demands.  I suggest for the employees and for				false

		1537						LN		59		25		false		        25 you that when a felon that wants to draw you into a				false

		1538						PG		60		0		false		page 60				false

		1539						LN		60		1		false		         1 lawsuit calls on the phone, hang up.  Don't talk to				false

		1540						LN		60		2		false		         2 him.				false

		1541						LN		60		3		false		         3           Now, let's talk about the board.				false

		1542						LN		60		4		false		         4 Chairman Dent, you're responsible for these meetings				false

		1543						LN		60		5		false		         5 and the conduct of the trustees.  Like I said, I'm a				false

		1544						LN		60		6		false		         6 lifelong consultant, I work with boards and CEOs				false

		1545						LN		60		7		false		         7 everywhere.  I have never seen an effective				false

		1546						LN		60		8		false		         8 organization where the board of directors sits at a				false

		1547						LN		60		9		false		         9 table and has the CEO sit in staff chairs to be				false

		1548						LN		60		10		false		        10 called up like a school kid when you want to talk to				false

		1549						LN		60		11		false		        11 him.  You know who does that?  The Port Authority of				false

		1550						LN		60		12		false		        12 New York and New Jersey, which is among the wasteful				false

		1551						LN		60		13		false		        13 and corrupt organizations I have ever seen.  Don't				false

		1552						LN		60		14		false		        14 be like them, please.				false

		1553						LN		60		15		false		        15           Thanks.				false

		1554						LN		60		16		false		        16           MS. MURRAY:  Leslie Murray, Fairway View				false

		1555						LN		60		17		false		        17 Court, Incline Village.				false

		1556						LN		60		18		false		        18           My goal today is to attempt to change and				false

		1557						LN		60		19		false		        19 enlighten the board on positive ways to interact and				false

		1558						LN		60		20		false		        20 be a champion for the staff that works for Incline				false

		1559						LN		60		21		false		        21 Village.				false

		1560						LN		60		22		false		        22           In my opinion, you are not their bosses.				false

		1561						LN		60		23		false		        23 While you probably are the boss of the GM, you are				false

		1562						LN		60		24		false		        24 not the boss of staff.  Staff has supervisors and				false

		1563						LN		60		25		false		        25 managers, whom I assume have trained the staffers,				false

		1564						PG		61		0		false		page 61				false

		1565						LN		61		1		false		         1 told them what their job responsibilities are, et				false

		1566						LN		61		2		false		         2 cetera.  In my opinion, I would hope that you would				false

		1567						LN		61		3		false		         3 not break that chain of command, and when you need				false

		1568						LN		61		4		false		         4 assistance go through the proper channels.				false

		1569						LN		61		5		false		         5           For over two years, I have heard that				false

		1570						LN		61		6		false		         6 certain board members treat staff poorly, which is				false

		1571						LN		61		7		false		         7 not your role, not your job, and certainly isn't				false

		1572						LN		61		8		false		         8 necessary.				false

		1573						LN		61		9		false		         9           You should be empowering staff to do their				false

		1574						LN		61		10		false		        10 best.  You should be encouraging and working with				false

		1575						LN		61		11		false		        11 them, and together you will see better results.				false

		1576						LN		61		12		false		        12           I read the approved board minutes from				false

		1577						LN		61		13		false		        13 last year where Sara had been completely out of line				false

		1578						LN		61		14		false		        14 with an employee.  First, it's not her job to sit in				false

		1579						LN		61		15		false		        15 a hostess booth and observe an employee.  And when				false

		1580						LN		61		16		false		        16 the employee had to tell a family they could not				false

		1581						LN		61		17		false		        17 enter the beach property, she was correct.  But then				false

		1582						LN		61		18		false		        18 a wonderful and gracious resident offered to sponsor				false

		1583						LN		61		19		false		        19 them into the beach.  They had a Picture Pass card.				false

		1584						LN		61		20		false		        20 What a great and wonderful kindness that that would				false

		1585						LN		61		21		false		        21 do that for this family or four.  A wonderful,				false

		1586						LN		61		22		false		        22 wonderful gesture.				false

		1587						LN		61		23		false		        23           And Sara's unprofessional outburst was				false

		1588						LN		61		24		false		        24 wrong.  Why do you care that they really didn't know				false

		1589						LN		61		25		false		        25 each other?  Your hissy fit in yelling at the				false

		1590						PG		62		0		false		page 62				false

		1591						LN		62		1		false		         1 employee in front of everyone is not something she				false

		1592						LN		62		2		false		         2 should be proud of.  The employee was correct that				false

		1593						LN		62		3		false		         3 she could now allow entry to this young family.				false

		1594						LN		62		4		false		         4           This is an example of acting ugly.  You				false

		1595						LN		62		5		false		         5 need to reconsider, Sara, how you can become a				false

		1596						LN		62		6		false		         6 positive and not negative person who prefers to say				false

		1597						LN		62		7		false		         7 no first.				false

		1598						LN		62		8		false		         8           I'd like to talk about the beach passes.				false

		1599						LN		62		9		false		         9 The board had three choices:  Leave it alone -- you				false

		1600						LN		62		10		false		        10 didn't -- or as you did, ban employee's beach usage,				false

		1601						LN		62		11		false		        11 or you could have had an attorney -- hello -- write				false

		1602						LN		62		12		false		        12 up something that would have an amendment to squash				false

		1603						LN		62		13		false		        13 the made-up, unfounded fears of lawsuits.				false

		1604						LN		62		14		false		        14           You all chose the easy way out, and at the				false

		1605						LN		62		15		false		        15 same time, made sure that you further alienated				false

		1606						LN		62		16		false		        16 staff.  Do better.  Be kind.  Be on the employee's				false

		1607						LN		62		17		false		        17 side.  Be part of the team.  You will get better				false

		1608						LN		62		18		false		        18 results, you all know that from business, because				false

		1609						LN		62		19		false		        19 they just might want to go the extra mile for you.				false

		1610						LN		62		20		false		        20 Continue as you do and nothing good will come of it.				false

		1611						LN		62		21		false		        21           And, lastly, Mr. Dent, I sent you an email				false

		1612						LN		62		22		false		        22 over a week ago, specifically requested a reply, and				false

		1613						LN		62		23		false		        23 you have never even said no, yes, or anything.				false

		1614						LN		62		24		false		        24           MS. TONKING:  Excuse my dirty face.  I had				false

		1615						LN		62		25		false		        25 to jet here straight from work.  And let me say,				false

		1616						PG		63		0		false		page 63				false

		1617						LN		63		1		false		         1 there's no place I'd rather be on a Friday night.				false

		1618						LN		63		2		false		         2 Questionable meeting time and still, look at the				false

		1619						LN		63		3		false		         3 turnout.				false

		1620						LN		63		4		false		         4           I was born in raised here in town, and I				false

		1621						LN		63		5		false		         5 am an ex-employee of the District.  I ended as a				false

		1622						LN		63		6		false		         6 supervisor in the Parks and Recreation Department.				false

		1623						LN		63		7		false		         7           I think I told you well enough last week				false

		1624						LN		63		8		false		         8 why separating with Indra is a terrible decision for				false

		1625						LN		63		9		false		         9 our community.  For you all not to recognize that he				false

		1626						LN		63		10		false		        10 is an invaluable asset to this district and to force				false

		1627						LN		63		11		false		        11 him out, which is what is happening, is beyond me.				false

		1628						LN		63		12		false		        12 But, perhaps, some of you sitting up there, or not,				false

		1629						LN		63		13		false		        13 might know what it feels like to be forced out soon				false

		1630						LN		63		14		false		        14 enough.				false

		1631						LN		63		15		false		        15           To see this board acting out the will of a				false

		1632						LN		63		16		false		        16 small minority in town rather than the greater				false

		1633						LN		63		17		false		        17 community is a shame.  This board is meant to lead				false

		1634						LN		63		18		false		        18 the District.				false

		1635						LN		63		19		false		        19           I want to stay tonight that I stand				false

		1636						LN		63		20		false		        20 wholeheartedly behind Indra and behind the IVGID				false

		1637						LN		63		21		false		        21 staff.  They are and have been the true leaders of				false

		1638						LN		63		22		false		        22 this District, not you.  And it is about time you				false

		1639						LN		63		23		false		        23 figure that out and make the needed changes.				false

		1640						LN		63		24		false		        24           Tonight is an incredibly sad night.  I'm				false

		1641						LN		63		25		false		        25 lucky, because as my friend in mentor, I'll still				false

		1642						PG		64		0		false		page 64				false

		1643						LN		64		1		false		         1 get to have Indra's presence in my life.  To this				false

		1644						LN		64		2		false		         2 community that raised me, I'm absolutely devastated				false

		1645						LN		64		3		false		         3 that most of you are going to miss out on the impact				false

		1646						LN		64		4		false		         4 that this man can have.				false

		1647						LN		64		5		false		         5           To Indra, thank you for your 20 years of				false

		1648						LN		64		6		false		         6 service.  You truly deserve a round of applause.  We				false

		1649						LN		64		7		false		         7 as a community appreciate you.  We are so proud of				false

		1650						LN		64		8		false		         8 you, and if so decided, we will greatly miss you.				false

		1651						LN		64		9		false		         9           Thank you.				false

		1652						LN		64		10		false		        10           MR. DALTON:  My name is Jack Dalton, I				false

		1653						LN		64		11		false		        11 live here in Incline for ten years now, almost,				false

		1654						LN		64		12		false		        12 since I retired as a physician.  But I'm Jack Dalton				false

		1655						LN		64		13		false		        13 here, not a doctor anymore, I'm retired.				false

		1656						LN		64		14		false		        14           What is interesting here is that the				false

		1657						LN		64		15		false		        15 people -- this is about the third or fourth time				false

		1658						LN		64		16		false		        16 where people show up.  I have never seen before --				false

		1659						LN		64		17		false		        17 I'd say when we were at the Chateau, I was probably				false

		1660						LN		64		18		false		        18 at 50 percent -- I mean, I was probably at				false

		1661						LN		64		19		false		        19 75 percent since '17.  Since I've been here,				false

		1662						LN		64		20		false		        20 probably about half, and I've complained to the --				false

		1663						LN		64		21		false		        21 for the last couple of years that we should be at				false

		1664						LN		64		22		false		        22 the Chateau.  For those who ask why we're here, this				false

		1665						LN		64		23		false		        23 is the third meeting that we've had that's here, and				false

		1666						LN		64		24		false		        24 we have -- there's a wedding tonight.  Why it's on				false

		1667						LN		64		25		false		        25 Friday night, I don't know.				false

		1668						PG		65		0		false		page 65				false

		1669						LN		65		1		false		         1           And then the other is thing Sara has some				false

		1670						LN		65		2		false		         2 medical issues with her surgery, that hasn't come				false

		1671						LN		65		3		false		         3 out either.				false

		1672						LN		65		4		false		         4           Now the next thing is, not only we haven't				false

		1673						LN		65		5		false		         5 seen people here, I've talked to a lot of people,				false

		1674						LN		65		6		false		         6 and what is amazing to me, how little they know.				false

		1675						LN		65		7		false		         7           And these people here, we're not running a				false

		1676						LN		65		8		false		         8 popularity contest; we're running a competency				false

		1677						LN		65		9		false		         9 contest, and that's not what we've seen.  I think				false

		1678						LN		65		10		false		        10 the easiest thing to do is to look at the effluent				false

		1679						LN		65		11		false		        11 pipeline.				false

		1680						LN		65		12		false		        12           Now, they -- the previous head of the				false

		1681						LN		65		13		false		        13 board said -- and he was apparently the person				false

		1682						LN		65		14		false		        14 talking -- "I didn't know it was going to be				false

		1683						LN		65		15		false		        15 $73 million."				false

		1684						LN		65		16		false		        16           In '17, it was 17.  Then there's a lot of				false

		1685						LN		65		17		false		        17 mismanagement here financially, I'm not saying				false

		1686						LN		65		18		false		        18 personally, I'm saying financially.  We need to				false

		1687						LN		65		19		false		        19 clean it up.				false

		1688						LN		65		20		false		        20           And thank you for the audit committee,				false

		1689						LN		65		21		false		        21 which is headed up by an experienced person, which a				false

		1690						LN		65		22		false		        22 previous trustee said, "What do we need an audit				false

		1691						LN		65		23		false		        23 committee for?  They don't serve any purpose."				false

		1692						LN		65		24		false		        24           Well, that's not true.  Even the miracle				false

		1693						LN		65		25		false		        25 or the oracle of Omaha was saying we have -- that's				false

		1694						PG		66		0		false		page 66				false

		1695						LN		66		1		false		         1 Buffett, he happens to be from Nebraska, where I'm				false

		1696						LN		66		2		false		         2 from, and New York, but this kind of audit				false

		1697						LN		66		3		false		         3 committees that we used to have doesn't measure up.				false

		1698						LN		66		4		false		         4           So, I appreciate what the board is doing.				false

		1699						LN		66		5		false		         5 I totally support it.  We're not running a				false

		1700						LN		66		6		false		         6 popularity contest, we're running a competency, and				false

		1701						LN		66		7		false		         7 hopefully we'll have it.				false

		1702						LN		66		8		false		         8           MR. MILLER:  Appreciate your time.				false

		1703						LN		66		9		false		         9 Charlie Miller, Incline resident, ten years.				false

		1704						LN		66		10		false		        10           Last week or couple of weeks ago, I came,				false

		1705						LN		66		11		false		        11 and I prepared a statement.  Tonight, I'm just going				false

		1706						LN		66		12		false		        12 to ad lib, for what it's worth.				false

		1707						LN		66		13		false		        13           Mr. Dalton, appreciate your comments				false

		1708						LN		66		14		false		        14 because I didn't know where I was going.  I want to				false

		1709						LN		66		15		false		        15 tell you that not all of us are at a position to				false

		1710						LN		66		16		false		        16 come here every two weeks and be able to digest all				false

		1711						LN		66		17		false		        17 this.  We have kids, we have jobs, we have other				false

		1712						LN		66		18		false		        18 activities that we need to be.				false

		1713						LN		66		19		false		        19           So just because we're not here, every				false

		1714						LN		66		20		false		        20 meeting, screaming at people here doesn't mean we				false

		1715						LN		66		21		false		        21 don't care.  Because we elect our officials --				false

		1716						LN		66		22		false		        22 apparently we went wrong last time -- to represent				false

		1717						LN		66		23		false		        23 us.  Right?  And we made a big problem this last				false

		1718						LN		66		24		false		        24 time.				false

		1719						LN		66		25		false		        25           And I'm talking to you, Ray --				false

		1720						PG		67		0		false		page 67				false

		1721						LN		67		1		false		         1 Mr. Tulloch, Mr. Dent, Ms. Schmitz, major mistakes,				false

		1722						LN		67		2		false		         2 and hopefully that's reversed.  I'm disappointed in				false

		1723						LN		67		3		false		         3 you guys.				false

		1724						LN		67		4		false		         4           Indra has come so far in his career with				false

		1725						LN		67		5		false		         5 the District.  And I challenged him when he first				false

		1726						LN		67		6		false		         6 took on the GM job, and he has stepped up.  He knows				false

		1727						LN		67		7		false		         7 the budget, upside down.  He pushes back when he				false

		1728						LN		67		8		false		         8 needs to.  He's the right man for the job.				false

		1729						LN		67		9		false		         9           And it concerns me that you want to remove				false

		1730						LN		67		10		false		        10 him, you want to put Mr. Bandelin in the position,				false

		1731						LN		67		11		false		        11 and I have great respect for Mr. Bandelin, but I				false

		1732						LN		67		12		false		        12 have great respect in his position, not as a general				false

		1733						LN		67		13		false		        13 manager.  So I feel like you have an ulterior motive				false

		1734						LN		67		14		false		        14 and a different plan of where you want to go, and I				false

		1735						LN		67		15		false		        15 don't know what it is.  And I hope I don't have to				false

		1736						LN		67		16		false		        16 find out.				false

		1737						LN		67		17		false		        17           We're pushing out someone who has worked				false

		1738						LN		67		18		false		        18 hard here, for 20 years, has the District's best				false

		1739						LN		67		19		false		        19 plan, and he's committed to it.  You guys insult him				false

		1740						LN		67		20		false		        20 biweekly.  It's ridiculous.				false

		1741						LN		67		21		false		        21           You complain that we have too much money.				false

		1742						LN		67		22		false		        22 That we -- so we should be improving things.  Right?				false

		1743						LN		67		23		false		        23 Let's do the beach house, let's do the effluent				false

		1744						LN		67		24		false		        24 line.  The effluent line was cutting edge.  The				false

		1745						LN		67		25		false		        25 reason it hasn't gotten done is because the				false

		1746						PG		68		0		false		page 68				false

		1747						LN		68		1		false		         1 engineers left because they were getting brutalized				false

		1748						LN		68		2		false		         2 by this board and the people.				false

		1749						LN		68		3		false		         3           Yes, Mr. Tulloch.  Fair enough.  Fair				false

		1750						LN		68		4		false		         4 enough.  Yeah.				false

		1751						LN		68		5		false		         5           CHAIR DENT:  You can have an extra				false

		1752						LN		68		6		false		         6 ten seconds.				false

		1753						LN		68		7		false		         7           MR. MILLER:  I see the clock.  Thanks.  I				false

		1754						LN		68		8		false		         8 appreciate you investing in the clock.  This is				false

		1755						LN		68		9		false		         9 ridiculous.  Keep Indra.				false

		1756						LN		68		10		false		        10           Thank you.				false

		1757						LN		68		11		false		        11           MR. LYON:  Jim Lyon, 3rd Creek.				false

		1758						LN		68		12		false		        12           I've had 44 years experience as a leader				false

		1759						LN		68		13		false		        13 and manager, as an officer in the Army, and 24 years				false

		1760						LN		68		14		false		        14 in the defense industry, including management				false

		1761						LN		68		15		false		        15 training.  One of the hardest tasks I've ever had to				false

		1762						LN		68		16		false		        16 do myself was firing a very wonderful person,				false

		1763						LN		68		17		false		        17 subordinate, and several of the managers themselves.				false

		1764						LN		68		18		false		        18 But because they failed in their management roles,				false

		1765						LN		68		19		false		        19 it was more important -- which was more important,				false

		1766						LN		68		20		false		        20 it was necessary take that kind of action.				false

		1767						LN		68		21		false		        21           This town, this district should not be				false

		1768						LN		68		22		false		        22 used as an OGT program for its general manager.  As				false

		1769						LN		68		23		false		        23 wonderful a person and leader as Indra Winquest is,				false

		1770						LN		68		24		false		        24 and I agree he is, I have witnessed and attended				false

		1771						LN		68		25		false		        25 numerous Board of Trustee meetings where the general				false

		1772						PG		69		0		false		page 69				false

		1773						LN		69		1		false		         1 manager was directed by the board to provide it with				false

		1774						LN		69		2		false		         2 specific reports, information, all different types				false

		1775						LN		69		3		false		         3 of financial or operations management, and				false

		1776						LN		69		4		false		         4 information in subsequent meetings, and it was not				false

		1777						LN		69		5		false		         5 provided.				false

		1778						LN		69		6		false		         6           It is obvious to me that a large number of				false

		1779						LN		69		7		false		         7 the speaking residents here tonight and other				false

		1780						LN		69		8		false		         8 meetings are either ignorant or chose to ignore				false

		1781						LN		69		9		false		         9 these repeated shortfalls, which have been				false

		1782						LN		69		10		false		        10 documented in the GM's performance reviews in the				false

		1783						LN		69		11		false		        11 past.  And I'm confident it would have been in this				false

		1784						LN		69		12		false		        12 year's review.				false

		1785						LN		69		13		false		        13           There is also an ignorance of the review				false

		1786						LN		69		14		false		        14 and approval process that the board does with the				false

		1787						LN		69		15		false		        15 general manager as far as improvement or goals, and				false

		1788						LN		69		16		false		        16 so people seem to think that you're just making this				false

		1789						LN		69		17		false		        17 up without ever talking to him or giving him				false

		1790						LN		69		18		false		        18 guidance or anything.				false

		1791						LN		69		19		false		        19           I want to commend the board for doing the				false

		1792						LN		69		20		false		        20 difficult job that you're deciding to do, whichever				false

		1793						LN		69		21		false		        21 way it's going to go.  I don't know what it's going				false

		1794						LN		69		22		false		        22 to be, but I trust it will be in the best interest				false

		1795						LN		69		23		false		        23 of the improvement district.				false

		1796						LN		69		24		false		        24           CHAIR DENT:  That will close out public				false

		1797						LN		69		25		false		        25 comment in the room.  Is there any participants on				false

		1798						PG		70		0		false		page 70				false

		1799						LN		70		1		false		         1 Zoom?				false

		1800						LN		70		2		false		         2           MATT:  There is.  First one is Mr. Bill				false

		1801						LN		70		3		false		         3 Durka (phonetic).				false

		1802						LN		70		4		false		         4           (No response from Mr. Durka.)				false

		1803						LN		70		5		false		         5           MATT:  Mr. Durka, if you wish to speak,				false

		1804						LN		70		6		false		         6 please hit star six or take yourself off mute.  If				false

		1805						LN		70		7		false		         7 you would not like to speak, please say "pass" for				false

		1806						LN		70		8		false		         8 the public record.				false

		1807						LN		70		9		false		         9           MR. NELSON:  We can go to the next caller				false

		1808						LN		70		10		false		        10 and circle back to Mr. Durka.				false

		1809						LN		70		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, let's go on the next				false

		1810						LN		70		12		false		        12 caller and circle back.				false

		1811						LN		70		13		false		        13           MS. NEWMAN:  Linda Newman.				false

		1812						LN		70		14		false		        14           I applaud this board for your outstanding				false

		1813						LN		70		15		false		        15 commitments to improving our district's governance.				false

		1814						LN		70		16		false		        16 You are professional, qualified, committed, and				false

		1815						LN		70		17		false		        17 passionate in serving our community and fulfilling				false

		1816						LN		70		18		false		        18 your fiduciary responsibilities.  Under Chair Dent's				false

		1817						LN		70		19		false		        19 leadership, I have seen the elevation of standards				false

		1818						LN		70		20		false		        20 for boar courtesy and discussion, as well as the				false

		1819						LN		70		21		false		        21 board majority intent upon increasing financial				false

		1820						LN		70		22		false		        22 transparency and accountability, improving				false

		1821						LN		70		23		false		        23 compliance with Open Meeting Laws and public records				false

		1822						LN		70		24		false		        24 request, making real progress on the effluent				false

		1823						LN		70		25		false		        25 pipeline, along with responding to our citizen's				false

		1824						PG		71		0		false		page 71				false

		1825						LN		71		1		false		         1 concerns.				false

		1826						LN		71		2		false		         2           It is unfortunate that a former board, a				false

		1827						LN		71		3		false		         3 Facebook administrator, and others have weaponized				false

		1828						LN		71		4		false		         4 social media to mobilize wide-spread discontent with				false

		1829						LN		71		5		false		         5 two of our most organized, hard working, and				false

		1830						LN		71		6		false		         6 prepared elected trustees.				false

		1831						LN		71		7		false		         7           Through selective facts and uninformed				false

		1832						LN		71		8		false		         8 opinions, strikingly false accusations and				false

		1833						LN		71		9		false		         9 allegations have been rendered.  Individuals intent				false

		1834						LN		71		10		false		        10 upon presenting accurate and documented information				false

		1835						LN		71		11		false		        11 have been bullied with rants and pseudo facts.				false

		1836						LN		71		12		false		        12           This is not the first time this has				false

		1837						LN		71		13		false		        13 occurred.  The model of political assassination is				false

		1838						LN		71		14		false		        14 with true blue facts.  I had hoped that the carnage				false

		1839						LN		71		15		false		        15 from these vile tricksters would have put an end to				false

		1840						LN		71		16		false		        16 more of the same; it hasn't.				false

		1841						LN		71		17		false		        17           Annually, our board holds a public				false

		1842						LN		71		18		false		        18 performance review of the general manager.  Last				false

		1843						LN		71		19		false		        19 year was a travesty when a hired consultant wrote				false

		1844						LN		71		20		false		        20 those reviews and submitted his interpretation				false

		1845						LN		71		21		false		        21 rather than his historical precedent of those				false

		1846						LN		71		22		false		        22 reviews actually being written by each trustee.				false

		1847						LN		71		23		false		        23           This year, the GM chose not to have his				false

		1848						LN		71		24		false		        24 performance publicly reviewed, and determined, in				false

		1849						LN		71		25		false		        25 accordance with his contract, to separate from the				false

		1850						PG		72		0		false		page 72				false

		1851						LN		72		1		false		         1 District.				false

		1852						LN		72		2		false		         2           Apparently, some believe he didn't want to				false

		1853						LN		72		3		false		         3 leave, and it is the fault of trustees.  Others				false

		1854						LN		72		4		false		         4 believe he should stay and trustees who don't				false

		1855						LN		72		5		false		         5 approve of his performance should be removed.				false

		1856						LN		72		6		false		         6           Contrary to social media posts, the board				false

		1857						LN		72		7		false		         7 does not serve at the pleasure of the GM.  We elect				false

		1858						LN		72		8		false		         8 our trustees.  The GM is appointed and reports				false

		1859						LN		72		9		false		         9 directly to the board.  Despite this, a minority				false

		1860						LN		72		10		false		        10 want to use a recall to invalidate the will and				false

		1861						LN		72		11		false		        11 votes of the majority.  Despite this, also want to				false

		1862						LN		72		12		false		        12 nullify the fiduciary duties of our trustees to				false

		1863						LN		72		13		false		        13 ensure that our district is competently and				false

		1864						LN		72		14		false		        14 professionally managed.				false

		1865						LN		72		15		false		        15           Not long ago, a mob stood up to support GM				false

		1866						LN		72		16		false		        16 Pinkerton, and verbally demonized a well-respected				false

		1867						LN		72		17		false		        17 trustee who immediately resigned while Pinkerton				false

		1868						LN		72		18		false		        18 stays.  What followed under the two previous chairs				false

		1869						LN		72		19		false		        19 was an almost completely disfunctional government				false

		1870						LN		72		20		false		        20 without internal controls and a pile-up of very				false

		1871						LN		72		21		false		        21 expensive consequences and liabilities.				false

		1872						LN		72		22		false		        22           MR. DOBLER:  This is Cliff Dobler, 995				false

		1873						LN		72		23		false		        23 Fairway.  I never mentioned it, but I'm also a				false

		1874						LN		72		24		false		        24 30-year resident of -- my wife and I -- Incline				false

		1875						LN		72		25		false		        25 Village.				false

		1876						PG		73		0		false		page 73				false

		1877						LN		73		1		false		         1           I wasn't going to speak about anything				false

		1878						LN		73		2		false		         2 tonight, but when my name comes up and I hear crazy				false

		1879						LN		73		3		false		         3 things said about me, I get a little bit perturbed				false

		1880						LN		73		4		false		         4 about it.				false

		1881						LN		73		5		false		         5           First of all, not about me, but about this				false

		1882						LN		73		6		false		         6 fellow that talks about the great financial				false

		1883						LN		73		7		false		         7 statements.  If he only read the report and				false

		1884						LN		73		8		false		         8 subsequent reports behind the opinion, the auditors				false

		1885						LN		73		9		false		         9 have stated for the last three years that there's				false

		1886						LN		73		10		false		        10 been material weaknesses in internal controls.				false

		1887						LN		73		11		false		        11 Internal controls are one of the big issues of good,				false

		1888						LN		73		12		false		        12 complete audits, and I'm now glad that Chris Nolett				false

		1889						LN		73		13		false		        13 is the chairman of the audit committee.  He has				false

		1890						LN		73		14		false		        14 great experience in that, and I think he'll get a				false

		1891						LN		73		15		false		        15 good finding that we have to get our internal				false

		1892						LN		73		16		false		        16 controls in order.				false

		1893						LN		73		17		false		        17           Then the second thing that I kind of found				false

		1894						LN		73		18		false		        18 amazing is at the last meeting, I gave a statement				false

		1895						LN		73		19		false		        19 congratulating Mr. Bandelin for doing a good job at				false

		1896						LN		73		20		false		        20 Diamond Peak, because he certainly did to do a good				false

		1897						LN		73		21		false		        21 job, and somehow that's been construed that I				false

		1898						LN		73		22		false		        22 secretly went to the board and asked Mike Bandelin				false

		1899						LN		73		23		false		        23 to be interim the general manager, which I didn't				false

		1900						LN		73		24		false		        24 do.				false

		1901						LN		73		25		false		        25           So I think that's pretty bad that a person				false

		1902						PG		74		0		false		page 74				false

		1903						LN		74		1		false		         1 would come out and make an accusation like that,				false

		1904						LN		74		2		false		         2 when all I was doing is congratulating a person for				false

		1905						LN		74		3		false		         3 doing a good job.				false

		1906						LN		74		4		false		         4           And then we got the suede shoe guy with				false

		1907						LN		74		5		false		         5 the suit on that considers that my life in distress				false

		1908						LN		74		6		false		         6 debt that I worked for almost 20 years, that I'm a				false

		1909						LN		74		7		false		         7 vulture, and I strip them down naked.  Well,				false

		1910						LN		74		8		false		         8 actually, if they knew all the borrowers I had,				false

		1911						LN		74		9		false		         9 which was probably about 300 of them and it was all				false

		1912						LN		74		10		false		        10 commercial property, I helped every one of them.  I				false

		1913						LN		74		11		false		        11 gave them appropriate discounts, put them back on				false

		1914						LN		74		12		false		        12 their feet, got them straightened away, had them				false

		1915						LN		74		13		false		        13 work their projects, and eventually they were able				false

		1916						LN		74		14		false		        14 to pay me off at less-than-par value.  Of course I				false

		1917						LN		74		15		false		        15 bought it for much less than that from the stupid				false

		1918						LN		74		16		false		        16 banks.  But at any rate, I didn't hurt anybody.  I				false

		1919						LN		74		17		false		        17 never foreclosed on anybody, I never did any of				false

		1920						LN		74		18		false		        18 that, and I feel blessed about it because I did				false

		1921						LN		74		19		false		        19 quite a good job, in my opinion, on helping people				false

		1922						LN		74		20		false		        20 get back on their feet.				false

		1923						LN		74		21		false		        21           So that suede shoe guy that just spoke,				false

		1924						LN		74		22		false		        22 with the blue suit, he doesn't even know what he's				false

		1925						LN		74		23		false		        23 talking about.				false

		1926						LN		74		24		false		        24           That's all I got.  Good night.				false

		1927						LN		74		25		false		        25           MR. ABEL:  Good evening, Trustees.  This				false

		1928						PG		75		0		false		page 75				false

		1929						LN		75		1		false		         1 is Michael Abel.				false

		1930						LN		75		2		false		         2           My comments this evening reflect my				false

		1931						LN		75		3		false		         3 efforts to discourage the efforts by Tim Callicrate				false

		1932						LN		75		4		false		         4 and others to recall our trustees.  We had an				false

		1933						LN		75		5		false		         5 election last year, we do not need to disrupt our				false

		1934						LN		75		6		false		         6 community to benefit the ego of a disgruntled				false

		1935						LN		75		7		false		         7 ex-trustee who illegally tried to run for a fourth				false

		1936						LN		75		8		false		         8 term last year.				false

		1937						LN		75		9		false		         9           Fellow citizens, give these five folks the				false

		1938						LN		75		10		false		        10 time and space to do their job.  For first time in				false

		1939						LN		75		11		false		        11 years, we have a proactive Board of Trustees, who is				false

		1940						LN		75		12		false		        12 trying to make IVGID better, and more responsive				false

		1941						LN		75		13		false		        13 entity that delivers real results to citizens and				false

		1942						LN		75		14		false		        14 taxpayers.  I see a spirit of mutual respect and				false

		1943						LN		75		15		false		        15 cooperation among all five of our trustees that will				false

		1944						LN		75		16		false		        16 benefit the entire community.				false

		1945						LN		75		17		false		        17           Unlike Tim Callicrate, Chairman Dent has				false

		1946						LN		75		18		false		        18 shown respect for his follow trustees as well as the				false

		1947						LN		75		19		false		        19 public, even when nasty insults are thrown his way				false

		1948						LN		75		20		false		        20 like this evening.  The criticism of this board has				false

		1949						LN		75		21		false		        21 been vacuous of facts and replete with				false

		1950						LN		75		22		false		        22 misinformation and outright lies.  This board is not				false

		1951						LN		75		23		false		        23 selling our venues as has been suggested by some.				false

		1952						LN		75		24		false		        24 Let's look at some of eight achievements of this				false

		1953						LN		75		25		false		        25 board in six short months.				false

		1954						PG		76		0		false		page 76				false

		1955						LN		76		1		false		         1           Number one, after years of false				false

		1956						LN		76		2		false		         2 starts and bogus initiatives like home location and				false

		1957						LN		76		3		false		         3 slip lining, the replacement of the effluent				false

		1958						LN		76		4		false		         4 pipeline is actually a (inaudible.)  This is a giant				false

		1959						LN		76		5		false		         5 achievement, and it's only taken six months.				false

		1960						LN		76		6		false		         6           Number two, the board has cut the rec fee				false

		1961						LN		76		7		false		         7 that has been over-collected, yes, over-collected by				false

		1962						LN		76		8		false		         8 prior boards to the tune of $12 million.  Every				false

		1963						LN		76		9		false		         9 parcel owner in Incline Village will have extra				false

		1964						LN		76		10		false		        10 money in their bank account this year.  And, yes,				false

		1965						LN		76		11		false		        11 folks, you can buy an extra rec pass if you need				false

		1966						LN		76		12		false		        12 one.  The $91 is not coming out of your hide.				false

		1967						LN		76		13		false		        13           Number three, Trustee Schmitz spearheaded				false

		1968						LN		76		14		false		        14 a functioning audit committee with superb voluntary				false

		1969						LN		76		15		false		        15 services of two CPAs to oversee IVGID finances				false

		1970						LN		76		16		false		        16 and reports.				false

		1971						LN		76		17		false		        17           Number four, the board has prevented				false

		1972						LN		76		18		false		        18 potential legal encroachments on our beach deed by				false

		1973						LN		76		19		false		        19 demanding a written opinion from an outside				false

		1974						LN		76		20		false		        20 attorney, who is entitled to beach access.				false

		1975						LN		76		21		false		        21           Number five, the board has pressed our				false

		1976						LN		76		22		false		        22 money-losing venues to deliver a proper account of				false

		1977						LN		76		23		false		        23 sales and develop internal controls.				false

		1978						LN		76		24		false		        24           Six, the board has diligently worked to				false

		1979						LN		76		25		false		        25 make access to our golf courses fair to all				false

		1980						PG		77		0		false		page 77				false

		1981						LN		77		1		false		         1 residents our communities.				false

		1982						LN		77		2		false		         2           Seven, the board has demanded that				false

		1983						LN		77		3		false		         3 contracts brought to the board by management have				false

		1984						LN		77		4		false		         4 completed and accurate exhibits, clearly defined				false

		1985						LN		77		5		false		         5 scopes of work, and proper, accurate contracting.				false

		1986						LN		77		6		false		         6           And finally number eight, the board has				false

		1987						LN		77		7		false		         7 adopted a cogent public records request policy and				false

		1988						LN		77		8		false		         8 review process.				false

		1989						LN		77		9		false		         9           MR. WHYMAN:  Andrew Whyman, 170 Village,				false

		1990						LN		77		10		false		        10 resident of Incline Village for 20 years.				false

		1991						LN		77		11		false		        11           During these 20 years, I'd like to think I				false

		1992						LN		77		12		false		        12 did what I could to participate in an enriched				false

		1993						LN		77		13		false		        13 communal village life.  My efforts included building				false

		1994						LN		77		14		false		        14 out library amenities and activities, starting and				false

		1995						LN		77		15		false		        15 leading a local speaker's program at the college,				false

		1996						LN		77		16		false		        16 and building a senior's Conversation Cafe, still				false

		1997						LN		77		17		false		        17 going strong these many years later.  I even ran for				false

		1998						LN		77		18		false		        18 IVGID board once, a bracing experience I still				false

		1999						LN		77		19		false		        19 recall with, frankly, mixed emotions.				false

		2000						LN		77		20		false		        20           Now I am troubled by the turn our				false

		2001						LN		77		21		false		        21 quasi-regulatory GID has taken.  There are profound				false

		2002						LN		77		22		false		        22 differences between for-profit corporate				false

		2003						LN		77		23		false		        23 organizations and non-profits.  These range from				false

		2004						LN		77		24		false		        24 purposes, their reasons for existing, and their				false

		2005						LN		77		25		false		        25 approaches to finances.				false

		2006						PG		78		0		false		page 78				false

		2007						LN		78		1		false		         1           It's not at all clear that the board				false

		2008						LN		78		2		false		         2 understands these distinctions.  And				false

		2009						LN		78		3		false		         3 misunderstanding can and does produce deep fracture				false

		2010						LN		78		4		false		         4 lines between board policies procedures and staff.				false

		2011						LN		78		5		false		         5 Think about that.				false

		2012						LN		78		6		false		         6           I rise tonight to support the continued				false

		2013						LN		78		7		false		         7 employment of Indra Winquest as the general manager				false

		2014						LN		78		8		false		         8 for IVGID.  I haven't spoken to Indra about this,				false

		2015						LN		78		9		false		         9 and given what has transpired in the last two years,				false

		2016						LN		78		10		false		        10 and particularly the last six months, I am not at				false

		2017						LN		78		11		false		        11 all sure it would be wise for Mr. Winquest to				false

		2018						LN		78		12		false		        12 continue working for the District.  Obviously, that				false

		2019						LN		78		13		false		        13 is only up to him and the board.				false

		2020						LN		78		14		false		        14           But I will say this:  Indra is a good				false

		2021						LN		78		15		false		        15 person who cherishes the opportunity to try and				false

		2022						LN		78		16		false		        16 benefit the entire village community, men and women,				false

		2023						LN		78		17		false		        17 republican and democrats, wise people and idiots.				false

		2024						LN		78		18		false		        18 The outpouring of support for him is testimony to				false

		2025						LN		78		19		false		        19 this truth.				false

		2026						LN		78		20		false		        20           Here's what I don't fathom, what I've been				false

		2027						LN		78		21		false		        21 unable to understand.  Indra is a smart enough				false

		2028						LN		78		22		false		        22 person to be a general manager of IVGID.  Assertions				false

		2029						LN		78		23		false		        23 by some of the community and on the board that he				false

		2030						LN		78		24		false		        24 simply doesn't understand finances, doesn't present				false

		2031						LN		78		25		false		        25 the requisite skill set to deliver sound, economic				false

		2032						PG		79		0		false		page 79				false

		2033						LN		79		1		false		         1 proposals and follow through on them strikes me as				false

		2034						LN		79		2		false		         2 peculiar.				false

		2035						LN		79		3		false		         3           If this board demands a certain strain or				false

		2036						LN		79		4		false		         4 standard of economic policy, it should first and				false

		2037						LN		79		5		false		         5 foremost be consistent with how non-profit				false

		2038						LN		79		6		false		         6 organizations work and what makes them work				false

		2039						LN		79		7		false		         7 effectively and efficiently.  Once that is				false

		2040						LN		79		8		false		         8 accomplished, Indra and his staff should be given				false

		2041						LN		79		9		false		         9 amply sufficient time to implement those standards				false

		2042						LN		79		10		false		        10 in a caring, supportive environment.  To do less is				false

		2043						LN		79		11		false		        11 a dereliction of duty.  Frankly, it's not clear to				false

		2044						LN		79		12		false		        12 me that this board is capable of growing that				false

		2045						LN		79		13		false		        13 supportive environment, but I hope to be proven				false

		2046						LN		79		14		false		        14 wrong.				false

		2047						LN		79		15		false		        15           In summation, this board has created a				false

		2048						LN		79		16		false		        16 badly fractured community, a mess.  While there are				false

		2049						LN		79		17		false		        17 some who continue to support this board, there's a				false

		2050						LN		79		18		false		        18 broad coalition of angry, aggrieved residents who do				false

		2051						LN		79		19		false		        19 not.  What the board does about it is obviously up				false

		2052						LN		79		20		false		        20 to you.  As for me, I wholeheartedly support the				false

		2053						LN		79		21		false		        21 continued employment of Indra Winquest, one hundred				false

		2054						LN		79		22		false		        22 percent.				false

		2055						LN		79		23		false		        23           Thank you.				false

		2056						LN		79		24		false		        24           MS. WELLS:  Hi.  Kristy Wells, Incline				false

		2057						LN		79		25		false		        25 Village resident.				false

		2058						PG		80		0		false		page 80				false

		2059						LN		80		1		false		         1           I know the people that work with Indra				false

		2060						LN		80		2		false		         2 adore him as the GM.  He has deep ties to the				false

		2061						LN		80		3		false		         3 community that have benefited us when it comes to				false

		2062						LN		80		4		false		         4 fundraising and recruiting.  Does that necessarily				false

		2063						LN		80		5		false		         5 mean he is a great manager?  Absolutely not.  With				false

		2064						LN		80		6		false		         6 that said, those (inaudible) should absolutely be				false

		2065						LN		80		7		false		         7 accounted for in any review that takes place.				false

		2066						LN		80		8		false		         8           The Board of Trustees and Indra know if he				false

		2067						LN		80		9		false		         9 is performing well against these goals that have				false

		2068						LN		80		10		false		        10 been set, assuming they were both reasonable and				false

		2069						LN		80		11		false		        11 obtainable, and unfortunately until any of that is				false

		2070						LN		80		12		false		        12 made public, it leaves a lot of room for				false

		2071						LN		80		13		false		        13 speculation.  And with that speculation comes a				false

		2072						LN		80		14		false		        14 potential to harm a man's reputation.				false

		2073						LN		80		15		false		        15           I say this as I review Indra's goals that				false

		2074						LN		80		16		false		        16 have been online, and actually have -- I will just				false

		2075						LN		80		17		false		        17 say, there's a lot of room for improvement.  They				false

		2076						LN		80		18		false		        18 are not written in a measurable and trackable way.				false

		2077						LN		80		19		false		        19           So, my request to the board is if you				false

		2078						LN		80		20		false		        20 shall request and demand a certain level of				false

		2079						LN		80		21		false		        21 professionalism and/or the ability to exceed certain				false

		2080						LN		80		22		false		        22 expectations, you need to actually do a better job				false

		2081						LN		80		23		false		        23 of making those goals measurable and trackable.				false

		2082						LN		80		24		false		        24           I feel like this is an area where the				false

		2083						LN		80		25		false		        25 Board of Trustees has failed.  The board has done				false

		2084						PG		81		0		false		page 81				false

		2085						LN		81		1		false		         1 nothing to stifle the Indra-is-being-fired rumor for				false

		2086						LN		81		2		false		         2 the past couple of months, and due to this, you have				false

		2087						LN		81		3		false		         3 all created a toxic workplace that has demoralized				false

		2088						LN		81		4		false		         4 the staff.				false

		2089						LN		81		5		false		         5           The Board of Trustees is wholly				false

		2090						LN		81		6		false		         6 responsible for this, especially for the divisive				false

		2091						LN		81		7		false		         7 commentary that has taken place in our community and				false

		2092						LN		81		8		false		         8 the current state of chaos inside of IVGID.  This is				false

		2093						LN		81		9		false		         9 the reason several key personnel have quit.				false

		2094						LN		81		10		false		        10           Who would absolutely want to work in this				false

		2095						LN		81		11		false		        11 kind of environment?  I know if I was being				false

		2096						LN		81		12		false		        12 micromanaged on a day-to-day basis, I would actually				false

		2097						LN		81		13		false		        13 tender my own resignation.  I would tender my				false

		2098						LN		81		14		false		        14 resignation with the hopes that I would actually get				false

		2099						LN		81		15		false		        15 a very lovely severance package.				false

		2100						LN		81		16		false		        16           I think it's very important for the				false

		2101						LN		81		17		false		        17 community to know that only reason Indra will				false

		2102						LN		81		18		false		        18 receive a severance package is because the board is				false

		2103						LN		81		19		false		        19 actually asking for his termination, and that he's				false

		2104						LN		81		20		false		        20 going to sign a severance agreement that will then				false

		2105						LN		81		21		false		        21 mean that neither party can disparage one another,				false

		2106						LN		81		22		false		        22 and with that, Indra can go off for the next year,				false

		2107						LN		81		23		false		        23 spend his payroll, which is fantastic.  Congrats,				false

		2108						LN		81		24		false		        24 Indra.				false

		2109						LN		81		25		false		        25           And now the board that talks about being				false

		2110						PG		82		0		false		page 82				false

		2111						LN		82		1		false		         1 financially responsible and very -- it's very				false

		2112						LN		82		2		false		         2 important for you to be the trustees and				false

		2113						LN		82		3		false		         3 the stewards of our budget, are actually spending				false

		2114						LN		82		4		false		         4 another $280,000 to pay a GM that will not be				false

		2115						LN		82		5		false		         5 providing services while we actually have to pay				false

		2116						LN		82		6		false		         6 another individual to provide those same				false

		2117						LN		82		7		false		         7 responsibilities.				false

		2118						LN		82		8		false		         8           Anyways, I'm just going to say what the				false

		2119						LN		82		9		false		         9 conclusion here is that I would just like to make it				false

		2120						LN		82		10		false		        10 known that the spin cycle going on around the notice				false

		2121						LN		82		11		false		        11 of Indra pending a resignation is actually false.				false

		2122						LN		82		12		false		        12           MATT:  Caller 4644, you may need to hit				false

		2123						LN		82		13		false		        13 star six to unmute yourself, or please say "pass"				false

		2124						LN		82		14		false		        14 for the public record if you do not wish to make a				false

		2125						LN		82		15		false		        15 public comment.				false

		2126						LN		82		16		false		        16           (No response from caller 4644.)				false

		2127						LN		82		17		false		        17           CHAIR DENT:  We'll give him a couple more				false

		2128						LN		82		18		false		        18 seconds.  Caller, if you can hear us, please hit				false

		2129						LN		82		19		false		        19 star six.				false

		2130						LN		82		20		false		        20           All right.  It doesn't look like there's				false

		2131						LN		82		21		false		        21 any response.  That will close out initial public				false

		2132						LN		82		22		false		        22 comment.  Let's move on to item D.				false

		2133						LN		82		23		false		        23 D.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA				false

		2134						LN		82		24		false		        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any questions, concerns with				false

		2135						LN		82		25		false		        25 the agenda?  All right.  Seeing none, the agenda is				false

		2136						PG		83		0		false		page 83				false

		2137						LN		83		1		false		         1 approved.				false

		2138						LN		83		2		false		         2           We have been going for just under two				false

		2139						LN		83		3		false		         3 hours.  Let's take a ten-minute break.  We will				false

		2140						LN		83		4		false		         4 resume at 7:05.				false

		2141						LN		83		5		false		         5           (Recess from 6:55 P.M. to 7:05 P.M.)				false

		2142						LN		83		6		false		         6           CHAIR DENT:  All right, guys, we are back.				false

		2143						LN		83		7		false		         7 It is 7:05.  We're going to move on to item E,				false

		2144						LN		83		8		false		         8 general business.				false

		2145						LN		83		9		false		         9 E.  GENERAL BUSINESS				false

		2146						LN		83		10		false		        10      E 1.				false

		2147						LN		83		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly				false

		2148						LN		83		12		false		        12 approve the Board of Trustees' Chair to work with				false

		2149						LN		83		13		false		        13 and execute a separation agreement at the request of				false

		2150						LN		83		14		false		        14 General Manager Indra Winquest, while placing him on				false

		2151						LN		83		15		false		        15 a paid administrative leave, pending formal				false

		2152						LN		83		16		false		        16 separation.  This is coming from myself, requesting				false

		2153						LN		83		17		false		        17 trustee Chairman Matthew Dent, to open up --				false

		2154						LN		83		18		false		        18           Josh, before we open up, during public				false

		2155						LN		83		19		false		        19 comment or right before public comment -- and I do				false

		2156						LN		83		20		false		        20 sit up here with my phone in airplane mode, but I				false

		2157						LN		83		21		false		        21 did turn my phone back on during the break.  General				false

		2158						LN		83		22		false		        22 Manager Winquest did sent a text, and Trustee Noble				false

		2159						LN		83		23		false		        23 has verified this, but I will read you what he said:				false

		2160						LN		83		24		false		        24           "If you want to say something				false

		2161						LN		83		25		false		        25           for me, here you go.  I'm sorry				false

		2162						PG		84		0		false		page 84				false

		2163						LN		84		1		false		         1           I'm unable to attend the				false

		2164						LN		84		2		false		         2           meeting, but thankful for all				false

		2165						LN		84		3		false		         3           the community support.				false

		2166						LN		84		4		false		         4           "My only request is that				false

		2167						LN		84		5		false		         5           everyone is respectful of staff,				false

		2168						LN		84		6		false		         6           board members, and fellow				false

		2169						LN		84		7		false		         7           community members."				false

		2170						LN		84		8		false		         8           That was General Manager Winquest's quote.				false

		2171						LN		84		9		false		         9           Josh, would you like to -- actually before				false

		2172						LN		84		10		false		        10 we do, I just want to touch on one thing that was				false

		2173						LN		84		11		false		        11 brought up on several public comments and several				false

		2174						LN		84		12		false		        12 emails that I've responded to.  The intent was to				false

		2175						LN		84		13		false		        13 hold this meeting on Thursday at six o'clock, that				false

		2176						LN		84		14		false		        14 was scheduled, and then -- or that was anticipated				false

		2177						LN		84		15		false		        15 to be scheduled.  And then it came to our attention				false

		2178						LN		84		16		false		        16 that Monday became a holiday, which made it				false

		2179						LN		84		17		false		        17 impossible to hold the meeting on a Thursday with				false

		2180						LN		84		18		false		        18 how many days we have to give notice.				false

		2181						LN		84		19		false		        19           Then we went to Friday at 5:00 P.M.  All				false

		2182						LN		84		20		false		        20 the board members were asked if they could attend				false

		2183						LN		84		21		false		        21 and have the meeting at 5:00 P.M. on Friday, and I				false

		2184						LN		84		22		false		        22 didn't hear anything from any of the board members				false

		2185						LN		84		23		false		        23 as far as having at a different time.				false

		2186						LN		84		24		false		        24           Legal counsel, Mr. Nelson, do you mind				false

		2187						LN		84		25		false		        25 just reviewing the item and getting us up to speed				false

		2188						PG		85		0		false		page 85				false

		2189						LN		85		1		false		         1 with how we're here?				false

		2190						LN		85		2		false		         2           MR. NELSON:  Yes.  The item in the agenda				false

		2191						LN		85		3		false		         3 packet starts on page 3, of course, it's the only				false

		2192						LN		85		4		false		         4 action item before you this evening.				false

		2193						LN		85		5		false		         5           Mr. Winquest's employment agreement is				false

		2194						LN		85		6		false		         6 currently set to expire at the end of next fiscal				false

		2195						LN		85		7		false		         7 year, June 30, 2024.  Pursuant to that contract,				false

		2196						LN		85		8		false		         8 Mr. Winquest receives annual performance evaluations				false

		2197						LN		85		9		false		         9 from the board, and his performance evaluation for				false

		2198						LN		85		10		false		        10 this year was previously scheduled for June 14th.				false

		2199						LN		85		11		false		        11 That review, as mentioned during public comment,				false

		2200						LN		85		12		false		        12 remains in draft form.				false

		2201						LN		85		13		false		        13           That being said, Mr. Winquest has				false

		2202						LN		85		14		false		        14 individually discussed his general performance with				false

		2203						LN		85		15		false		        15 each trustee, while ensuring that he doesn't relay				false

		2204						LN		85		16		false		        16 any of the conversations with individual trustees				false

		2205						LN		85		17		false		        17 with other trustees to avoid any Open Meeting Law				false

		2206						LN		85		18		false		        18 issues.				false

		2207						LN		85		19		false		        19           Based on those discussions, Mr. Winquest				false

		2208						LN		85		20		false		        20 is asking that the board consider a mutual				false

		2209						LN		85		21		false		        21 separation or the separation agreement, which is				false

		2210						LN		85		22		false		        22 outlined in the packet.				false

		2211						LN		85		23		false		        23           I won't speak for Mr. Winquest as to his				false

		2212						LN		85		24		false		        24 feelings on the item.  I would just refer both the				false

		2213						LN		85		25		false		        25 board and the community to the statement that Chair				false

		2214						PG		86		0		false		page 86				false

		2215						LN		86		1		false		         1 Dent read, as well as Mr. Winquest's statement from				false

		2216						LN		86		2		false		         2 himself, which is page 6 of the packet.				false

		2217						LN		86		3		false		         3           If the board does decide to move forward				false

		2218						LN		86		4		false		         4 with the item before you this evening, it would be				false

		2219						LN		86		5		false		         5 to approve a term sheet, the terms of which are set				false

		2220						LN		86		6		false		         6 forth on page 5 of the packet, and to allow myself				false

		2221						LN		86		7		false		         7 and the Chair to negotiate a formal separation				false

		2222						LN		86		8		false		         8 agreement with Mr. Winquest.  This separation				false

		2223						LN		86		9		false		         9 agreement would not come back to the board; the				false

		2224						LN		86		10		false		        10 Chair, as proposed, would have the authority to				false

		2225						LN		86		11		false		        11 execute that.				false

		2226						LN		86		12		false		        12           I did want to note and clarify that this				false

		2227						LN		86		13		false		        13 is a mutual separation, it is not a voluntary				false

		2228						LN		86		14		false		        14 resignation by Mr. Winquest.  In addition, it is not				false

		2229						LN		86		15		false		        15 a termination for cause.				false

		2230						LN		86		16		false		        16           If the board does decide to move forward				false

		2231						LN		86		17		false		        17 with a separation as outlined in the term sheet, I				false

		2232						LN		86		18		false		        18 would request that you consider placing Mr. Winquest				false

		2233						LN		86		19		false		        19 on paid administrative leave, paid pending execution				false

		2234						LN		86		20		false		        20 of the agreement, as Mr. Winquest is currently on				false

		2235						LN		86		21		false		        21 vacation.				false

		2236						LN		86		22		false		        22           Mr. Navazio is currently serving as acting				false

		2237						LN		86		23		false		        23 general manager and would be available to do so				false

		2238						LN		86		24		false		        24 subject to his own upcoming vacation until the				false

		2239						LN		86		25		false		        25 June 28th board meeting.  As mentioned, as the board				false

		2240						PG		87		0		false		page 87				false

		2241						LN		87		1		false		         1 saw, there is an item on that meeting for you to				false

		2242						LN		87		2		false		         2 consider in acting general manager appointment.  I				false

		2243						LN		87		3		false		         3 would note, of course, that that item is not				false

		2244						LN		87		4		false		         4 necessary if the board doesn't move forward with the				false

		2245						LN		87		5		false		         5 separation agreement this evening.				false

		2246						LN		87		6		false		         6           I did want to note the alternative,				false

		2247						LN		87		7		false		         7 because I think that helps give a little bit of				false

		2248						LN		87		8		false		         8 context to what the board's considering.  If you				false

		2249						LN		87		9		false		         9 decide not to move forward with the separation				false

		2250						LN		87		10		false		        10 agreement this evening, then Mr. Winquest will				false

		2251						LN		87		11		false		        11 remain as general manager, and I would encourage the				false

		2252						LN		87		12		false		        12 board to schedule his performance evaluation, to				false

		2253						LN		87		13		false		        13 move forward with that, we could get that scheduled				false

		2254						LN		87		14		false		        14 as soon as one of July board meetings, and				false

		2255						LN		87		15		false		        15 Mr. Winquest's contract would remain unmodified and				false

		2256						LN		87		16		false		        16 absent further action by this board, would expire				false

		2257						LN		87		17		false		        17 June 30, 2024.				false

		2258						LN		87		18		false		        18           Happy to answer any questions.  Thank you.				false

		2259						LN		87		19		false		        19           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  I want to thank				false

		2260						LN		87		20		false		        20 Trustee Noble in this process.  Trustee Noble and I				false

		2261						LN		87		21		false		        21 have chatted quite a bit and been a part of this				false

		2262						LN		87		22		false		        22 negotiation with General Manager Winquest, so thank				false

		2263						LN		87		23		false		        23 you for your part.				false

		2264						LN		87		24		false		        24           I will open it up to the board.  Any				false

		2265						LN		87		25		false		        25 questions, comments?  I'm going to go to Trustee				false

		2266						PG		88		0		false		page 88				false

		2267						LN		88		1		false		         1 Noble.				false

		2268						LN		88		2		false		         2           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I want first start out,				false

		2269						LN		88		3		false		         3 provide a little bit of a clarification.  On Monday,				false

		2270						LN		88		4		false		         4 I believe Trustee Schmitz held a meeting at				false

		2271						LN		88		5		false		         5 Crosby's.  In response to one question, she				false

		2272						LN		88		6		false		         6 mentioned that the board Chair, Trustee Noble,				false

		2273						LN		88		7		false		         7 General Manager Winquest, along with legal counsel				false

		2274						LN		88		8		false		         8 had been working together for a few weeks to				false

		2275						LN		88		9		false		         9 formulate a separation agreement.  She stated that				false

		2276						LN		88		10		false		        10 on Monday.				false

		2277						LN		88		11		false		        11           The first meeting that we had was the				false

		2278						LN		88		12		false		        12 prior Wednesday, and then there was, as you just				false

		2279						LN		88		13		false		        13 mentioned, a flurry of discussions back and forth				false

		2280						LN		88		14		false		        14 after that, but it's not something that, at least I				false

		2281						LN		88		15		false		        15 have been a part of for weeks leading up to.  In				false

		2282						LN		88		16		false		        16 fact, until the board materials came out for the				false

		2283						LN		88		17		false		        17 June 14th meeting, I was under the impression that				false

		2284						LN		88		18		false		        18 we were doing the GM evaluation.  I had submitted my				false

		2285						LN		88		19		false		        19 evaluation the previous Monday, pursuant to the				false

		2286						LN		88		20		false		        20 requests by our HR director at the board meeting				false

		2287						LN		88		21		false		        21 before that.				false

		2288						LN		88		22		false		        22           And I've been preparing to recommend and				false

		2289						LN		88		23		false		        23 advocate for a one- to two-year extension of				false

		2290						LN		88		24		false		        24 Mr. Winquest's current contract, based on his				false

		2291						LN		88		25		false		        25 performance as a general manager.				false

		2292						PG		89		0		false		page 89				false

		2293						LN		89		1		false		         1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Point of order.  Point				false

		2294						LN		89		2		false		         2 of order.  We are not -- I just want to clarify that				false

		2295						LN		89		3		false		         3 we are not talking about his contract renewal or				false

		2296						LN		89		4		false		         4 performance review; correct?				false

		2297						LN		89		5		false		         5           MR. NELSON:  That is correct, but I				false

		2298						LN		89		6		false		         6 believe that Trustee Noble is just writing some				false

		2299						LN		89		7		false		         7 context for his discussion.				false

		2300						LN		89		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Yeah, all in context.				false

		2301						LN		89		9		false		         9           CHAIR DENT:  Continue please.				false

		2302						LN		89		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  And so as soon as the				false

		2303						LN		89		11		false		        11 board materials came out, I was concerned.  And then				false

		2304						LN		89		12		false		        12 alerted by General Manager Winquest that he would				false

		2305						LN		89		13		false		        13 like me to participate in discussions of a				false

		2306						LN		89		14		false		        14 settlement agreement, which I begrudgingly accepted				false

		2307						LN		89		15		false		        15 and offered -- I agreed to do.  That is not where I				false

		2308						LN		89		16		false		        16 think we should be going.  I think it is a grave				false

		2309						LN		89		17		false		        17 mistake by this board to terminate Mr. Winquest's				false

		2310						LN		89		18		false		        18 contract.				false

		2311						LN		89		19		false		        19           However, it appears that there are three				false

		2312						LN		89		20		false		        20 board members that want to move in a different				false

		2313						LN		89		21		false		        21 direction.  And if the board -- the majority of the				false

		2314						LN		89		22		false		        22 board wants to move in a different direction, then I				false

		2315						LN		89		23		false		        23 am in support of the separation agreement.				false

		2316						LN		89		24		false		        24           I had asked to see the other evaluations,				false

		2317						LN		89		25		false		        25 to try and get an idea where things were, because				false

		2318						PG		90		0		false		page 90				false

		2319						LN		90		1		false		         1 there's been no information.  I was correctly told				false

		2320						LN		90		2		false		         2 that that would, potentially, be an Open Meeting Law				false

		2321						LN		90		3		false		         3 violation if the board were to go back and decide to				false

		2322						LN		90		4		false		         4 do a GM evaluation.  I don't think that is a				false

		2323						LN		90		5		false		         5 worthwhile endeavor, unless board members are				false

		2324						LN		90		6		false		         6 willing to agree to an extension.  I don't think				false

		2325						LN		90		7		false		         7 that's enough, though, either.				false

		2326						LN		90		8		false		         8           There's -- it's no -- everybody knows that				false

		2327						LN		90		9		false		         9 there's been a strained relationship between Trustee				false

		2328						LN		90		10		false		        10 Schmitz and General Manager Winquest.  It was my				false

		2329						LN		90		11		false		        11 understanding that they were working through that,				false

		2330						LN		90		12		false		        12 but, apparently, that is not the case.				false

		2331						LN		90		13		false		        13           Trustee Schmitz does a very good job, her				false

		2332						LN		90		14		false		        14 attention to detail, I've never seen anybody with				false

		2333						LN		90		15		false		        15 that type of detail; however, the level of				false

		2334						LN		90		16		false		        16 micromanaging that I've seen as a result has just				false

		2335						LN		90		17		false		        17 made that relationship unworkable.  And unless this				false

		2336						LN		90		18		false		        18 board was willing to do that extension as well as				false

		2337						LN		90		19		false		        19 corral Trustee Schmitz's and have her act as a				false

		2338						LN		90		20		false		        20 trustee and not micromanage both General Manager				false

		2339						LN		90		21		false		        21 Winquest and the senior management, I don't think				false

		2340						LN		90		22		false		        22 it's worthwhile.				false

		2341						LN		90		23		false		        23           So, I will support the separation				false

		2342						LN		90		24		false		        24 agreement.				false

		2343						LN		90		25		false		        25           MR. NELSON:  And just a reminder, we have				false

		2344						PG		91		0		false		page 91				false

		2345						LN		91		1		false		         1 not provided notice of considering any trustee's				false

		2346						LN		91		2		false		         2 character for this, so would request the board focus				false

		2347						LN		91		3		false		         3 on that.				false

		2348						LN		91		4		false		         4           So the board's aware, Mr. Winquest did				false

		2349						LN		91		5		false		         5 waive notice, subject to approval as to the items				false

		2350						LN		91		6		false		         6 that are before you.				false

		2351						LN		91		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Yes.  And I would like				false

		2352						LN		91		8		false		         8 to speak in offense of that statement because --				false

		2353						LN		91		9		false		         9           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?				false

		2354						LN		91		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Yes.  I would like to				false

		2355						LN		91		11		false		        11 speak in offense of that statement because nothing				false

		2356						LN		91		12		false		        12 has ever been brought to my attention relative to				false

		2357						LN		91		13		false		        13 any specific examples or micromanagement, and I find				false

		2358						LN		91		14		false		        14 it inappropriate, for here at a board meeting that				false

		2359						LN		91		15		false		        15 is supposed to be discussing a separation agreement,				false

		2360						LN		91		16		false		        16 for that subject to have come up.				false

		2361						LN		91		17		false		        17           If that's a subject that we want to have				false

		2362						LN		91		18		false		        18 come up as a board, then we can agendize that topic.				false

		2363						LN		91		19		false		        19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I'd love to agendize --				false

		2364						LN		91		20		false		        20           CHAIR DENT:  Hold on.  Hold on.  Hold on.				false

		2365						LN		91		21		false		        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  -- it for the July meeting				false

		2366						LN		91		22		false		        22 to discuss your micromanagement.				false

		2367						LN		91		23		false		        23           MR. NELSON:  Trustee Noble has the ability				false

		2368						LN		91		24		false		        24 to request an agenda item.  If that's the end of the				false

		2369						LN		91		25		false		        25 conversation, then we'd request we turn back to the				false

		2370						PG		92		0		false		page 92				false

		2371						LN		92		1		false		         1 item before the board.				false

		2372						LN		92		2		false		         2           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Okay.				false

		2373						LN		92		3		false		         3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I hope everyone can bear				false

		2374						LN		92		4		false		         4 with me, because I have a lot to say.  This is going				false

		2375						LN		92		5		false		         5 to be a little bit.  I have a lot to say to the				false

		2376						LN		92		6		false		         6 trustees, to our community, our staff, and Indra.				false

		2377						LN		92		7		false		         7           I want to be clear that when I refer to				false

		2378						LN		92		8		false		         8 the board in my statement, I'm referring to both the				false

		2379						LN		92		9		false		         9 boards I sat on and myself as a figure, if that.				false

		2380						LN		92		10		false		        10           I was raised here in Incline Village. I				false

		2381						LN		92		11		false		        11 was raised by many of you sitting in this room and				false

		2382						LN		92		12		false		        12 many of the people who get to watch on live stream				false

		2383						LN		92		13		false		        13 and other people get to be enjoying their Friday				false

		2384						LN		92		14		false		        14 night.				false

		2385						LN		92		15		false		        15           I never once thought I'd sit in this seat				false

		2386						LN		92		16		false		        16 having to face this decision.  This is an incredibly				false

		2387						LN		92		17		false		        17 hard vote for me to make.  In my mind, GM Winquest				false

		2388						LN		92		18		false		        18 is extremely qualified for his position.  Like all				false

		2389						LN		92		19		false		        19 of us, he has and will have weaknesses, however,				false

		2390						LN		92		20		false		        20 what he's accomplished for IVGID in his role as				false

		2391						LN		92		21		false		        21 general manager shows that his strengths far				false

		2392						LN		92		22		false		        22 outweigh those, and I'm going to speak a little to				false

		2393						LN		92		23		false		        23 them.				false

		2394						LN		92		24		false		        24           Indra managed the District through				false

		2395						LN		92		25		false		        25 multiple boards, COVID shutdowns, extreme fire				false

		2396						PG		93		0		false		page 93				false

		2397						LN		93		1		false		         1 seasons, and labor shortages.  GM Winquest has hired				false

		2398						LN		93		2		false		         2 and trained an invaluable senior leadership team,				false

		2399						LN		93		3		false		         3 understands the inner workings of each department				false

		2400						LN		93		4		false		         4 across the District and consistently meets with				false

		2401						LN		93		5		false		         5 members of the community to find compromise.				false

		2402						LN		93		6		false		         6           GM Winquest has acquired money for the				false

		2403						LN		93		7		false		         7 effluent pipeline, recreation center, and skate and				false

		2404						LN		93		8		false		         8 ballparks.  He worked with consultants, auditors,				false

		2405						LN		93		9		false		         9 and staff to update over ten financial policies.  He				false

		2406						LN		93		10		false		        10 made changes to Ordinance 7, a project that has been				false

		2407						LN		93		11		false		        11 delayed for many years.				false

		2408						LN		93		12		false		        12           Additionally, during his time as GM, he's				false

		2409						LN		93		13		false		        13 completed the Burnt Cedar pool project, bocce ball				false

		2410						LN		93		14		false		        14 courts, Mountain Golf Course, phase 1, ballparks,				false

		2411						LN		93		15		false		        15 tennis center pro shop, Rec Center locker rooms and				false

		2412						LN		93		16		false		        16 restroom renovations, the first phase of the				false

		2413						LN		93		17		false		        17 effluent pipeline, Slot Peak and Crystal Peak				false

		2414						LN		93		18		false		        18 waterlines, to name a few.				false

		2415						LN		93		19		false		        19           GM Winquest managed to do all this through				false

		2416						LN		93		20		false		        20 what I would call some turbulent boards, all of				false

		2417						LN		93		21		false		        21 which I've been an active member of, a board that I				false

		2418						LN		93		22		false		        22 believe micromanages, and at times, even violates				false

		2419						LN		93		23		false		        23 their own policies.  There are times that board				false

		2420						LN		93		24		false		        24 members overstep their scope and give individual				false

		2421						LN		93		25		false		        25 direction to staff and the GM.				false

		2422						PG		94		0		false		page 94				false

		2423						LN		94		1		false		         1           As a board, we have attacked employees,				false

		2424						LN		94		2		false		         2 business, and parcel owner benefits.  We have				false

		2425						LN		94		3		false		         3 completely overstepped our role as a fiduciary board				false

		2426						LN		94		4		false		         4 and instead are acting as an operational one.  We				false

		2427						LN		94		5		false		         5 are all guilty.				false

		2428						LN		94		6		false		         6           As I sit in this chair, I think of the				false

		2429						LN		94		7		false		         7 advice I'd give Indra as a friend.  I would tell him				false

		2430						LN		94		8		false		         8 that perhaps this is not the best place for him, as				false

		2431						LN		94		9		false		         9 this board has completely changed the trajectory of				false

		2432						LN		94		10		false		        10 the District and does not treat him like the asset				false

		2433						LN		94		11		false		        11 he is.				false

		2434						LN		94		12		false		        12           However, since I sit in this chair as an				false

		2435						LN		94		13		false		        13 elected official, I have to consider what is best				false

		2436						LN		94		14		false		        14 for the community that elected us.  Boards make				false

		2437						LN		94		15		false		        15 leadership changes all time, and I respect and				false

		2438						LN		94		16		false		        16 understand that.  However, separating from GM				false

		2439						LN		94		17		false		        17 Winquest is the wrong choice for this district, I				false

		2440						LN		94		18		false		        18 believe.				false

		2441						LN		94		19		false		        19           I wish my vote tonight could be to renew				false

		2442						LN		94		20		false		        20 the GM's contract and let the community decide in				false

		2443						LN		94		21		false		        21 the next trustee election if they want to keep or				false

		2444						LN		94		22		false		        22 let go of GM Winquest.  Let that be a platform				false

		2445						LN		94		23		false		        23 people run on.  However, since this is not an option				false

		2446						LN		94		24		false		        24 at this point, it's impossible that my vote tonight				false

		2447						LN		94		25		false		        25 can reflect both the needs of our district, as well				false

		2448						PG		95		0		false		page 95				false

		2449						LN		95		1		false		         1 as needs of somebody I truly respect and admire.				false

		2450						LN		95		2		false		         2           Beyond this vote, though, I'm concerned				false

		2451						LN		95		3		false		         3 about something much bigger.  We no longer have a				false

		2452						LN		95		4		false		         4 financial director, a controller, and quite possibly				false

		2453						LN		95		5		false		         5 a GM.  We don't have leadership.  We're a young				false

		2454						LN		95		6		false		         6 board, Chair Dent has served the longest, and the				false

		2455						LN		95		7		false		         7 rest of us, less than four years of experience on				false

		2456						LN		95		8		false		         8 this board.				false

		2457						LN		95		9		false		         9           We're extremely fortunate that we have				false

		2458						LN		95		10		false		        10 staff that understand this district and the				false

		2459						LN		95		11		false		        11 community and allow us to rely on them.  But I worry				false

		2460						LN		95		12		false		        12 we will continue to make short-sided decisions that				false

		2461						LN		95		13		false		        13 will have long and large impacts.				false

		2462						LN		95		14		false		        14           It's our job to lead the District, and				false

		2463						LN		95		15		false		        15 it's Chair Dent's job to lead us.  We all need to				false

		2464						LN		95		16		false		        16 step up.  I'm asking us, how are we going to lead				false

		2465						LN		95		17		false		        17 the community through this, and how are we going to				false

		2466						LN		95		18		false		        18 gain their trust again?				false

		2467						LN		95		19		false		        19           We should not be having a meeting next				false

		2468						LN		95		20		false		        20 week because this is no longer business as usual.				false

		2469						LN		95		21		false		        21 There should be only one agenda item and that item				false

		2470						LN		95		22		false		        22 is how we plan on moving forward as a board, and				false

		2471						LN		95		23		false		        23 what direction we are going to give this district.				false

		2472						LN		95		24		false		        24 Because, quite frankly, at this moment, we are not				false

		2473						LN		95		25		false		        25 functioning as a board.				false

		2474						PG		96		0		false		page 96				false

		2475						LN		96		1		false		         1           We need communication between ourselves,				false

		2476						LN		96		2		false		         2 community, and staff, we need community forums				false

		2477						LN		96		3		false		         3 before large decisions are made, we need leadership				false

		2478						LN		96		4		false		         4 for this board, and we need awareness of our role in				false

		2479						LN		96		5		false		         5 this community.				false

		2480						LN		96		6		false		         6           And that's all I have to say.				false

		2481						LN		96		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  My comments are brief,				false

		2482						LN		96		8		false		         8 and hopefully you can understand me.				false

		2483						LN		96		9		false		         9           I've heard many community members speak				false

		2484						LN		96		10		false		        10 and write eloquently about how General Manager				false

		2485						LN		96		11		false		        11 Winquest has had a positive impact on them and their				false

		2486						LN		96		12		false		        12 families.  His career growth in the District has				false

		2487						LN		96		13		false		        13 been remarkable.				false

		2488						LN		96		14		false		        14           I've not spoken with GM Winquest regarding				false

		2489						LN		96		15		false		        15 his preference on a potential settlement agreement.				false

		2490						LN		96		16		false		        16 I know Trustee Dent, Trustee Noble, and our legal				false

		2491						LN		96		17		false		        17 counsel have spent many hours working with GM				false

		2492						LN		96		18		false		        18 Winquest to get us to this point.				false

		2493						LN		96		19		false		        19           I'm hearing conflicting messages as to the				false

		2494						LN		96		20		false		        20 desires of the GM, and want this clearly to be his				false

		2495						LN		96		21		false		        21 decision.				false

		2496						LN		96		22		false		        22           Therefore, I support the Chair moving				false

		2497						LN		96		23		false		        23 forward with a potential separation agreement and				false

		2498						LN		96		24		false		        24 placing the GM on paid administrative leave during				false

		2499						LN		96		25		false		        25 this process, however, I want to be abundantly clear				false

		2500						PG		97		0		false		page 97				false

		2501						LN		97		1		false		         1 that the GM has the option not to sign it.				false

		2502						LN		97		2		false		         2           From what I understand, a separation				false

		2503						LN		97		3		false		         3 agreement is what he feels is best for himself and				false

		2504						LN		97		4		false		         4 his family, so I, therefore, am supportive.				false

		2505						LN		97		5		false		         5           I want to be clear that I would prefer to				false

		2506						LN		97		6		false		         6 go through the performance review process, however,				false

		2507						LN		97		7		false		         7 I will respect the GM's decision.				false

		2508						LN		97		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Unlike my colleagues, I				false

		2509						LN		97		9		false		         9 haven't got several page, preprepared speech.  I				false

		2510						LN		97		10		false		        10 haven't come here with preordained -- I haven't come				false

		2511						LN		97		11		false		        11 here with -- I actually feel kind of slighted with				false

		2512						LN		97		12		false		        12 all these illicit board meetings with trustees have				false

		2513						LN		97		13		false		        13 been taking place; I've been left out of the loop.				false

		2514						LN		97		14		false		        14 I feel kind of slighted here.				false

		2515						LN		97		15		false		        15           So just to correct for anyone who thinks				false

		2516						LN		97		16		false		        16 there's been some sort of clandestine and I've been				false

		2517						LN		97		17		false		        17 using personal emails, I do feel offended by that.				false

		2518						LN		97		18		false		        18           I'll also be up front:  I'm a baby boomer,				false

		2519						LN		97		19		false		        19 I'm not millennial or gen Z or something that's				false

		2520						LN		97		20		false		        20 driven purely by feelings. I'm driven by the facts,				false

		2521						LN		97		21		false		        21 the fact that come out here.				false

		2522						LN		97		22		false		        22           I hear lots comment from the community.				false

		2523						LN		97		23		false		        23 I'm almost beginning to wonder if half the community				false

		2524						LN		97		24		false		        24 is bipolar.  First it's, you're not telling us what				false

		2525						LN		97		25		false		        25 is happening, you're appointing somebody else.  Then				false

		2526						PG		98		0		false		page 98				false

		2527						LN		98		1		false		         1 next breath is, do you know what you're going to do				false

		2528						LN		98		2		false		         2 next?  Is Mr. Bandelin not good enough for people?				false

		2529						LN		98		3		false		         3 I don't know.  I have no idea.  I hear all these				false

		2530						LN		98		4		false		         4 different things.  I hear all this, first you're				false

		2531						LN		98		5		false		         5 micromanaging, then next, you're speaking to staff.				false

		2532						LN		98		6		false		         6 Which is it?  It sounds like were damned if we do				false

		2533						LN		98		7		false		         7 and damned if we don't.				false

		2534						LN		98		8		false		         8           I hear an awful lot of things, hearsay,				false

		2535						LN		98		9		false		         9 from Facebook, oh, yes, these things have happened.				false

		2536						LN		98		10		false		        10 One public comment actually said, oh, yes, this is				false

		2537						LN		98		11		false		        11 monitored by the board.				false

		2538						LN		98		12		false		        12           Not that I'm aware of.  The only place				false

		2539						LN		98		13		false		        13 that claim was on Facebook.  I try to avoid social				false

		2540						LN		98		14		false		        14 media in that respect, because it's -- all it is is				false

		2541						LN		98		15		false		        15 encouraging the mob mentality, it appears.				false

		2542						LN		98		16		false		        16           I hear things about this board has				false

		2543						LN		98		17		false		        17 introduced the pricing pyramid.  Strange.  My				false

		2544						LN		98		18		false		        18 understanding, the pricing pyramid was introduced by				false

		2545						LN		98		19		false		        19 Mr. Winquest, not by this board.  This board is also				false

		2546						LN		98		20		false		        20 following the pricing policy as passed by the last				false

		2547						LN		98		21		false		        21 board.				false

		2548						LN		98		22		false		        22           I'm not here to election year -- or to				false

		2549						LN		98		23		false		        23 election year on behalf of people or election year				false

		2550						LN		98		24		false		        24 on behalf of people who want to try and replace				false

		2551						LN		98		25		false		        25 existing trustees, that's not what I'm here for.				false

		2552						PG		99		0		false		page 99				false

		2553						LN		99		1		false		         1           I did say on the campaign trail I would				false

		2554						LN		99		2		false		         2 take input from everyone, and I have taken input				false

		2555						LN		99		3		false		         3 from everyone.				false

		2556						LN		99		4		false		         4           I understand Mr. Winquest wants a				false

		2557						LN		99		5		false		         5 separation agreement.  If that's not the case, I'm				false

		2558						LN		99		6		false		         6 not aware of it.  When I spoke with Mr. Winquest,				false

		2559						LN		99		7		false		         7 this was his expressed wish.  As far as I'm				false

		2560						LN		99		8		false		         8 concerned, Mr. Winquest still has a year left to				false

		2561						LN		99		9		false		         9 serve on his contract.				false

		2562						LN		99		10		false		        10           I don't know about most of the audience,				false

		2563						LN		99		11		false		        11 but having spent a long time in corporate life, I've				false

		2564						LN		99		12		false		        12 never had a one-year guaranteed contract.  The most				false

		2565						LN		99		13		false		        13 I've ever seen in corporate life is maybe three to				false

		2566						LN		99		14		false		        14 six months.  I certainly haven't seen anyone with a				false

		2567						LN		99		15		false		        15 two-year guaranteed, and I don't see anything in				false

		2568						LN		99		16		false		        16 Mr. Winquest's contract agreement that specifies				false

		2569						LN		99		17		false		        17 two years either.				false

		2570						LN		99		18		false		        18           We've also heard, well, why don't you do a				false

		2571						LN		99		19		false		        19 performance improvement plan?  That would be good.				false

		2572						LN		99		20		false		        20 However, you can't do a performance improvement plan				false

		2573						LN		99		21		false		        21 without doing the performance review, and my				false

		2574						LN		99		22		false		        22 understanding is Mr. Winquest has requested not to				false

		2575						LN		99		23		false		        23 go through the performance review.  To me, that's				false

		2576						LN		99		24		false		        24 kind of a catch-22.  I'm not sure how we can do it				false

		2577						LN		99		25		false		        25 both ways.				false

		2578						PG		100		0		false		page 100				false

		2579						LN		100		1		false		         1           As I say, I didn't have a prepared speech,				false

		2580						LN		100		2		false		         2 so I'm just reading off some notes.				false

		2581						LN		100		3		false		         3           I had another public commenting saying,				false

		2582						LN		100		4		false		         4 we're a non-profit.  Well, maybe that was a Freudian				false

		2583						LN		100		5		false		         5 slip.  We're not.  We're a general improvement				false

		2584						LN		100		6		false		         6 district.  We're governed by Nevada Revised				false

		2585						LN		100		7		false		         7 Statutes, not by how people would like us to be, not				false

		2586						LN		100		8		false		         8 as an HOA, as some people to try to claim that we				false

		2587						LN		100		9		false		         9 are, and some people claim they've been told from				false

		2588						LN		100		10		false		        10 the BOT real estate, oh, yes, we're based on HOA,				false

		2589						LN		100		11		false		        11 and we can guarantee all these things long term.				false

		2590						LN		100		12		false		        12 That's not the case.  We're a general improvement				false

		2591						LN		100		13		false		        13 district, governed by NRS.				false

		2592						LN		100		14		false		        14           I think, yes, I think the doing a				false

		2593						LN		100		15		false		        15 performance review in public is a pretty horrific				false

		2594						LN		100		16		false		        16 thing to do, unless you have a board that just wants				false

		2595						LN		100		17		false		        17 to pat you on the head for everything.  I don't				false

		2596						LN		100		18		false		        18 think that benefits anybody.  If you're going to do				false

		2597						LN		100		19		false		        19 a performance review, you've got to be realistic				false

		2598						LN		100		20		false		        20 about it, warts and all.  I've had plenty of them				false

		2599						LN		100		21		false		        21 going both ways.				false

		2600						LN		100		22		false		        22           I've also heard that I'm purely				false

		2601						LN		100		23		false		        23 controlled, I'm just going along by other board				false

		2602						LN		100		24		false		        24 members, or I'm controlled by another member of the				false

		2603						LN		100		25		false		        25 community.  Maybe you should talk to my wife, she'll				false

		2604						PG		101		0		false		page 101				false

		2605						LN		101		1		false		         1 tell you I'm pretty hard to control that way.  I'm				false

		2606						LN		101		2		false		         2 pretty independent minded.  I think you've seen that				false

		2607						LN		101		3		false		         3 in some of my votes.				false

		2608						LN		101		4		false		         4           Unlike the previous board, it's not always				false

		2609						LN		101		5		false		         5 the same three-to-two vote or four-to-one vote.				false

		2610						LN		101		6		false		         6 I've made various votes against the rest of board.				false

		2611						LN		101		7		false		         7 I also accept board responsibility.				false

		2612						LN		101		8		false		         8           I've heard this said, oh, we're a				false

		2613						LN		101		9		false		         9 disfunctional board.  I don't actually believe that.				false

		2614						LN		101		10		false		        10 I've worked in several different boards.  If every				false

		2615						LN		101		11		false		        11 board member is just singing the same tune, you'll				false

		2616						LN		101		12		false		        12 get too many people where the whole purpose of a				false

		2617						LN		101		13		false		        13 board is to have lively debate and actually consider				false

		2618						LN		101		14		false		        14 all aspects.  Unfortunately, due to the Open Meeting				false

		2619						LN		101		15		false		        15 Laws, it's very difficult for us to do that.  That				false

		2620						LN		101		16		false		        16 is a frustration I find, but, yes, it's something				false

		2621						LN		101		17		false		        17 we've got to abide by.  We can't speak to more than				false

		2622						LN		101		18		false		        18 one trustee about a particular thing.				false

		2623						LN		101		19		false		        19           It would be great if we could meet in				false

		2624						LN		101		20		false		        20 camera and thrash out some of these things				false

		2625						LN		101		21		false		        21 beforehand.  That would be wonderful.  We can't.				false

		2626						LN		101		22		false		        22           I've also heard claims that, yes, we're				false

		2627						LN		101		23		false		        23 very profitable.  Well, yeah, just keep				false

		2628						LN		101		24		false		        24 over-collecting taxes.				false

		2629						LN		101		25		false		        25           I've heard our financial statements are				false

		2630						PG		102		0		false		page 102				false

		2631						LN		102		1		false		         1 wonderful.  I haven't heard any mention of the four,				false

		2632						LN		102		2		false		         2 five years now of material weaknesses been				false

		2633						LN		102		3		false		         3 identified in the independent audit.  I think let's				false

		2634						LN		102		4		false		         4 put the whole picture out there, warts and all, and				false

		2635						LN		102		5		false		         5 that's the way I'm looking at it.				false

		2636						LN		102		6		false		         6           I haven't come to any predetermined				false

		2637						LN		102		7		false		         7 decision.  I respect Mr. Winquest.  If he wishes to				false

		2638						LN		102		8		false		         8 separate, I respect that.  If Mr. Winquest disagrees				false

		2639						LN		102		9		false		         9 with the direction of the board -- every case I've				false

		2640						LN		102		10		false		        10 come across that in corporate life where the CEO				false

		2641						LN		102		11		false		        11 disagrees with the board, it's up to the CEO to make				false

		2642						LN		102		12		false		        12 his decision whether he's there to serve at the				false

		2643						LN		102		13		false		        13 pleasure of the board or whether he wants to run his				false

		2644						LN		102		14		false		        14 own agenda.  I'm not suggesting that is what's				false

		2645						LN		102		15		false		        15 happening here, but I think we need to be realistic.				false

		2646						LN		102		16		false		        16           I respect Mr. Winquest for asking for the				false

		2647						LN		102		17		false		        17 separation agreement.  I've got to go by his wishes.				false

		2648						LN		102		18		false		        18 Unless somebody can demonstrate to me that that's				false

		2649						LN		102		19		false		        19 not his desires, I've got to respect his desires.				false

		2650						LN		102		20		false		        20           Thank you.				false

		2651						LN		102		21		false		        21           CHAIR DENT:  I'll just say I've been				false

		2652						LN		102		22		false		        22 talking through this with General Manager Winquest,				false

		2653						LN		102		23		false		        23 I want to say, for more than two weeks, I don't know				false

		2654						LN		102		24		false		        24 if it's a few weeks, but we had a lot of phone				false

		2655						LN		102		25		false		        25 calls.  We've definitely -- Dave's been on several				false

		2656						PG		103		0		false		page 103				false

		2657						LN		103		1		false		         1 phone calls, attorneys have been on several phone				false

		2658						LN		103		2		false		         2 calls.  There's been a lot going on, and I don't				false

		2659						LN		103		3		false		         3 think this is easy for anybody, whether you agree				false

		2660						LN		103		4		false		         4 with it or disagree with it.				false

		2661						LN		103		5		false		         5           And I'll just say, are there areas where				false

		2662						LN		103		6		false		         6 General Manager Winquest can totally improve?  Of				false

		2663						LN		103		7		false		         7 course.  We all can; right?  And has General Manager				false

		2664						LN		103		8		false		         8 Winquest served us to this point?  Some can argue he				false

		2665						LN		103		9		false		         9 has, and some can argue he hasn't.				false

		2666						LN		103		10		false		        10           I -- the fact of the matter is the general				false

		2667						LN		103		11		false		        11 manager did request this item, contrary to what				false

		2668						LN		103		12		false		        12 Facebook tells you.  I did bring this item forward				false

		2669						LN		103		13		false		        13 at the request of the general manager.  I didn't do				false

		2670						LN		103		14		false		        14 it at the request of anybody in the community.  I				false

		2671						LN		103		15		false		        15 did it at the request of the general manager.				false

		2672						LN		103		16		false		        16           I will just say that in negotiating this,				false

		2673						LN		103		17		false		        17 we've had several conversations with the general				false

		2674						LN		103		18		false		        18 manager.  I believe we've handled this process in a				false

		2675						LN		103		19		false		        19 very professional manner, and I think it's time for				false

		2676						LN		103		20		false		        20 the board to make a decision if we'd like to move				false

		2677						LN		103		21		false		        21 forward with this process or not.				false

		2678						LN		103		22		false		        22           So, if there is no further discussion, I				false

		2679						LN		103		23		false		        23 will entertain a motion.				false

		2680						LN		103		24		false		        24           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I would move to authorize				false

		2681						LN		103		25		false		        25 the Board of Trustees' Chair to work with and				false

		2682						PG		104		0		false		page 104				false

		2683						LN		104		1		false		         1 execute a separation agreement with General Manager				false

		2684						LN		104		2		false		         2 Winquest consistent with the draft term sheet, while				false

		2685						LN		104		3		false		         3 placing him on paid administrative leave, pending				false

		2686						LN		104		4		false		         4 formal separation.				false

		2687						LN		104		5		false		         5           CHAIR DENT:  A motion's been made.  Is				false

		2688						LN		104		6		false		         6 there a second?				false

		2689						LN		104		7		false		         7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll second the motion.				false

		2690						LN		104		8		false		         8           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and				false

		2691						LN		104		9		false		         9 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?				false

		2692						LN		104		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a question.  The				false

		2693						LN		104		11		false		        11 general manager does have the option not to agree				false

		2694						LN		104		12		false		        12 with this; is that correct?  Is my understanding				false

		2695						LN		104		13		false		        13 correct?				false

		2696						LN		104		14		false		        14           MR. NELSON:  That's absolutely correct.				false

		2697						LN		104		15		false		        15 Until there's a formal, signed separation agreement,				false

		2698						LN		104		16		false		        16 it's not binding on either party.				false

		2699						LN		104		17		false		        17           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Thank you.				false

		2700						LN		104		18		false		        18           CHAIR DENT:  Josh, do you mind speaking to				false

		2701						LN		104		19		false		        19 the next steps, just so the board and the --				false

		2702						LN		104		20		false		        20           MR. NELSON:  Yeah.  Assuming this motion				false

		2703						LN		104		21		false		        21 is approved, then Mr. Winquest will remain on				false

		2704						LN		104		22		false		        22 administrative leave until we're able to finalize				false

		2705						LN		104		23		false		        23 and execute a formal separation agreement, pursuant				false

		2706						LN		104		24		false		        24 to the terms that were set forth in the term sheet				false

		2707						LN		104		25		false		        25 on page 5 of the packet.  Upon the date of that				false

		2708						PG		105		0		false		page 105				false

		2709						LN		105		1		false		         1 execution, he would be separated from the District.				false

		2710						LN		105		2		false		         2           CHAIR DENT:  Any further discussion by the				false

		2711						LN		105		3		false		         3 board?  Seeing none, I call for question.  All those				false

		2712						LN		105		4		false		         4 in favor, state aye.				false

		2713						LN		105		5		false		         5           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.				false

		2714						LN		105		6		false		         6           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.				false

		2715						LN		105		7		false		         7           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.				false

		2716						LN		105		8		false		         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.				false

		2717						LN		105		9		false		         9           CHAIR DENT:  Opposed?				false

		2718						LN		105		10		false		        10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  No.				false

		2719						LN		105		11		false		        11           CHAIR DENT:  Motion passes 4/1.				false

		2720						LN		105		12		false		        12           That will close out general business item				false

		2721						LN		105		13		false		        13 E 1.  Moving on the item F, final public comment.				false

		2722						LN		105		14		false		        14 F.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT				false

		2723						LN		105		15		false		        15           CHAIR DENT:  Do we have any public comment				false

		2724						LN		105		16		false		        16 from anyone in the room?				false

		2725						LN		105		17		false		        17           MS. PITTMAN:  Hi.  I'm Linda Pittman.				false

		2726						LN		105		18		false		        18           All that I would like to ask of you is --				false

		2727						LN		105		19		false		        19 first of all, I'd like to recognize the fact that				false

		2728						LN		105		20		false		        20 being on a board is a challenging job.  I served on				false

		2729						LN		105		21		false		        21 boards and I've answered to boards, and just want to				false

		2730						LN		105		22		false		        22 say thank you for your service, all of you, because				false

		2731						LN		105		23		false		        23 I do believe you're here for the best interest of				false

		2732						LN		105		24		false		        24 our community, even though you have your				false

		2733						LN		105		25		false		        25 disagreements.				false

		2734						PG		106		0		false		page 106				false

		2735						LN		106		1		false		         1           What I would like to ask is that going				false

		2736						LN		106		2		false		         2 forward, if there's anything you can do to help this				false

		2737						LN		106		3		false		         3 community, perhaps, mend from this rift.  If you can				false

		2738						LN		106		4		false		         4 find a way to, perhaps, communicate in a way that				false

		2739						LN		106		5		false		         5 the public can understand some of these decisions.				false

		2740						LN		106		6		false		         6           I'm not going to say that I've been to a				false

		2741						LN		106		7		false		         7 lot of these meetings, but I came here so I could				false

		2742						LN		106		8		false		         8 hear both sides, and it would be nice if we could				false

		2743						LN		106		9		false		         9 have a little better understanding of what's taking				false

		2744						LN		106		10		false		        10 place and why it's taking place so that we can,				false

		2745						LN		106		11		false		        11 maybe, still the waters a little bit and turn the				false

		2746						LN		106		12		false		        12 temperature down.  I think it would be for the				false

		2747						LN		106		13		false		        13 benefit of our entire community.				false

		2748						LN		106		14		false		        14           Like I said, I would like to thank				false

		2749						LN		106		15		false		        15 everybody who has served on this board because I'm				false

		2750						LN		106		16		false		        16 sure you're here with the best interest of the				false

		2751						LN		106		17		false		        17 community, though you may have very different				false

		2752						LN		106		18		false		        18 opinions.				false

		2753						LN		106		19		false		        19           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.  Crystal Bay.				false

		2754						LN		106		20		false		        20           You know it's really sad to listen to the				false

		2755						LN		106		21		false		        21 people who spoke tonight with so many things that				false

		2756						LN		106		22		false		        22 they said that were just wrong.  I mean, there were				false

		2757						LN		106		23		false		        23 just lies, there's things that were innuendos or				false

		2758						LN		106		24		false		        24 hearsay, and they're speaking as if they're facts.				false

		2759						LN		106		25		false		        25           This board had a very difficult decision.				false

		2760						PG		107		0		false		page 107				false

		2761						LN		107		1		false		         1 It was a mutual agreement or agreement from				false

		2762						LN		107		2		false		         2 Mr. Winquest to separate.  There's issues that we				false

		2763						LN		107		3		false		         3 don't know about that we can't speak about because				false

		2764						LN		107		4		false		         4 we haven't heard or seen them, but the board has.				false

		2765						LN		107		5		false		         5           These issues have to be dealt with by a				false

		2766						LN		107		6		false		         6 board that is concerned about our community.  If				false

		2767						LN		107		7		false		         7 there are things going on that should not be going				false

		2768						LN		107		8		false		         8 on -- and I've identified an awful lot of them				false

		2769						LN		107		9		false		         9 myself and brought them to the board and to the				false

		2770						LN		107		10		false		        10 public, I get a lot of pushback from people who are				false

		2771						LN		107		11		false		        11 guilty of contributing to the illegal acts,				false

		2772						LN		107		12		false		        12 unbelievable acts, that are taking place in our				false

		2773						LN		107		13		false		        13 community.				false

		2774						LN		107		14		false		        14           Mr. Winquest knows about these things, and				false

		2775						LN		107		15		false		        15 he has done nothing to stop these things.  And they				false

		2776						LN		107		16		false		        16 balloon to a point where you have to to do				false

		2777						LN		107		17		false		        17 something.  You've got to take action, you've got to				false

		2778						LN		107		18		false		        18 stop this stuff, and the board had no other choice.				false

		2779						LN		107		19		false		        19           We actually have people coming before the				false

		2780						LN		107		20		false		        20 board and saying that the beaches have been taken				false

		2781						LN		107		21		false		        21 away from the employees.  It's insane.  If you don't				false

		2782						LN		107		22		false		        22 take the beaches away from the employees, what are				false

		2783						LN		107		23		false		        23 you going to tell the people in Crystal Bay who				false

		2784						LN		107		24		false		        24 don't have access?  They don't care about the people				false

		2785						LN		107		25		false		        25 in Crystal Bay.  They're letting people in Reno use				false

		2786						PG		108		0		false		page 108				false

		2787						LN		108		1		false		         1 the beaches.  It's a violation of the beach deed.				false

		2788						LN		108		2		false		         2           You have an ex-trustee, Gail Krolick,				false

		2789						LN		108		3		false		         3 coming up and saying somebody stole their money				false

		2790						LN		108		4		false		         4 because she only has $91 on her punch card.  The				false

		2791						LN		108		5		false		         5 most insane thing I've ever heard in my life.  It's				false

		2792						LN		108		6		false		         6 your money they're taking and giving you back.				false

		2793						LN		108		7		false		         7 They're not taking anything from you.  You have more				false

		2794						LN		108		8		false		         8 money in your pocket.  But she doesn't get it.  I				false

		2795						LN		108		9		false		         9 mean, she's a trustee, can you imagine her being on				false

		2796						LN		108		10		false		        10 this board and she doesn't even get that simple				false

		2797						LN		108		11		false		        11 concept?  Unbelievable.  I don't know where else to				false

		2798						LN		108		12		false		        12 go with that.				false

		2799						LN		108		13		false		        13           You have people coming out that are saying				false

		2800						LN		108		14		false		        14 things about other citizens in our community that				false

		2801						LN		108		15		false		        15 are totally untrue.  Character assassination left				false

		2802						LN		108		16		false		        16 and right.  And who are these people?  What do they				false

		2803						LN		108		17		false		        17 have in all this?  Why are they doing this?  Why?				false

		2804						LN		108		18		false		        18 Why do they keep saying things that are not true				false

		2805						LN		108		19		false		        19 about people in this community who are working very				false

		2806						LN		108		20		false		        20 hard to bring about change?				false

		2807						LN		108		21		false		        21           Mr. Noble, I think it's very				false

		2808						LN		108		22		false		        22 unprofessional to attack another trustee during a				false

		2809						LN		108		23		false		        23 meeting like this.  I think that was so				false

		2810						LN		108		24		false		        24 unprofessional.  And the term "micromanage," I think				false

		2811						LN		108		25		false		        25 originated with you, and I feel sorry for you.				false

		2812						PG		109		0		false		page 109				false

		2813						LN		109		1		false		         1 That's not the case.  They're managing our district,				false

		2814						LN		109		2		false		         2 not micromanaging it.				false

		2815						LN		109		3		false		         3           So, I'm sorry Mr. Winquest is gone.  He				false

		2816						LN		109		4		false		         4 built his own little castle --				false

		2817						LN		109		5		false		         5           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Mr. Wright.				false

		2818						LN		109		6		false		         6           MS. WONG:  For the record, Kendra Wong,				false

		2819						LN		109		7		false		         7 864 Donna Drive.  I apologize for not being there in				false

		2820						LN		109		8		false		         8 person.  I feel sick, so I don't want to pass it				false

		2821						LN		109		9		false		         9 along to everybody else.				false

		2822						LN		109		10		false		        10           I'm extremely disappointed in IVGID, and				false

		2823						LN		109		11		false		        11 that this community is going to lose Indra.  Indra				false

		2824						LN		109		12		false		        12 has dedicated his career to this community and has				false

		2825						LN		109		13		false		        13 publicly stated numerous times he wants to stay				false

		2826						LN		109		14		false		        14 here.  For anyone who believes that this was Indra's				false

		2827						LN		109		15		false		        15 decision, you're seriously deluded.				false

		2828						LN		109		16		false		        16           It is the majority of this board that is				false

		2829						LN		109		17		false		        17 running him out.  Dent, Schmitz, and Tulloch, this				false

		2830						LN		109		18		false		        18 is on you.  Your mismanagement over the last				false

		2831						LN		109		19		false		        19 six months has not been what this community wants.				false

		2832						LN		109		20		false		        20 You're pushing Indra out because he stands up for				false

		2833						LN		109		21		false		        21 the community and what we want.				false

		2834						LN		109		22		false		        22           What is your plan?  You're down two senior				false

		2835						LN		109		23		false		        23 staff members, you have no finance leadership.  Who				false

		2836						LN		109		24		false		        24 do you think will want to be the next GM after				false

		2837						LN		109		25		false		        25 hearing the support Indra had in this community?				false

		2838						PG		110		0		false		page 110				false

		2839						LN		110		1		false		         1           It's time for you to recognize that the				false

		2840						LN		110		2		false		         2 board is the problem, not our staff.  Your lies and				false

		2841						LN		110		3		false		         3 actions continue to prove that you are out of touch				false

		2842						LN		110		4		false		         4 with this community.  You talk about fiduciaries and				false

		2843						LN		110		5		false		         5 doing what is best for the community, well put your				false

		2844						LN		110		6		false		         6 money where your mouth is and resign from the IVGID				false

		2845						LN		110		7		false		         7 board immediately.				false

		2846						LN		110		8		false		         8           MR. MINER:  Good evening.  This is Richard				false

		2847						LN		110		9		false		         9 Miner, Tony Court.				false

		2848						LN		110		10		false		        10           Absent the publication of the preliminary				false

		2849						LN		110		11		false		        11 details of the required annual review of the general				false

		2850						LN		110		12		false		        12 manager's performance, one must assume that Indra				false

		2851						LN		110		13		false		        13 Winquest's request for a discussion of a formal				false

		2852						LN		110		14		false		        14 separation agreement pursuant to his contract rather				false

		2853						LN		110		15		false		        15 than continuing on with the annual performance				false

		2854						LN		110		16		false		        16 review was made because Mr. Winquest believed it				false

		2855						LN		110		17		false		        17 would be his own best interest for the details of				false

		2856						LN		110		18		false		        18 the review to remain private.				false

		2857						LN		110		19		false		        19           Sadly, former trustees have stirred the				false

		2858						LN		110		20		false		        20 pot for their own benefit, and instead of working to				false

		2859						LN		110		21		false		        21 craft solutions with current board members, have				false

		2860						LN		110		22		false		        22 instead decided to inflame passions by creating				false

		2861						LN		110		23		false		        23 false equivalencies in Mr. Winquest's supposed				false

		2862						LN		110		24		false		        24 defense.  Without ever knowing what Winquest's				false

		2863						LN		110		25		false		        25 performance review may have documented, they				false

		2864						PG		111		0		false		page 111				false

		2865						LN		111		1		false		         1 immediately launched into an ill-advised movement to				false

		2866						LN		111		2		false		         2 recall at least two trustees who have been at the				false

		2867						LN		111		3		false		         3 forefront of the quest for the now-documented need				false

		2868						LN		111		4		false		         4 for fiscal responsibility and accountability on the				false

		2869						LN		111		5		false		         5 part of IVGID management.				false

		2870						LN		111		6		false		         6           If it is truly Mr. Winquest's belief that				false

		2871						LN		111		7		false		         7 separation is the best course of action for him and				false

		2872						LN		111		8		false		         8 his family and that a mutual non-disparagement				false

		2873						LN		111		9		false		         9 understanding would be in the best interest of both				false

		2874						LN		111		10		false		        10 parties, one would think that Winquest himself would				false
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         1 INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA - June 23, 2023 - 5:00 P.M.



         2                        -o0o-



         3



         4



         5           CHAIR DENT:  I'd like to call the special



         6 meeting of Incline Village General Improvement



         7 District to order.  The meeting will be starting at



         8 5:00 P.M. today.  It's June 23rd, meeting is being



         9 held in the boardroom at 893 Southwood Boulevard,



        10 Incline Village, Nevada, and via Zoom.



        11           We'll start with item A, the Pledge of



        12 Allegiance.



        13 A.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



        14           (Pledge of Allegiance.)



        15 B.  ROLL CALL OF TRUSTEES



        16           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  Roll call of



        17 trustees.  We'll start off with Trustee Noble.



        18           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Here.



        19           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tulloch?



        20           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Present.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tonking?



        22           TRUSTEE TONKING:  Here.



        23           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?



        24           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I'm here.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  And I'm Trustee Dent.  All
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         1 five trustees are present.  We do have a quorum.



         2 We're going to move on to item C, initial public



         3 comment.



         4 C.  INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENTS



         5           CHAIR DENT:  I would like to remind



         6 everyone you have three minutes to speak, and the



         7 item today is discussing the general manager.  And



         8 before we jump into that, I wanted to read



         9 something:



        10           "As a board, we recognize



        11           Indra's positive impact on the



        12           families and our community over



        13           his many years of service in



        14           various roles, from starting



        15           position as a clerk to general



        16           manager.



        17           "In Nevada, annual performance



        18           evaluations for the general



        19           manager are required to be



        20           conducted publicly.  Last year's



        21           board formulated mutually agreed



        22           upon, specific performance goals



        23           for the general manager."



        24           And I'll just stop at that.  The process



        25 and bit of the timeline that we've gone through is
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         1 laid out in the board packet.



         2           And with that, I will open up public



         3 comment.



         4           MR. SEVERANCE:  Eric Severance, Incline



         5 Village.  Good evening.



         6           My wife and I have lived in Incline



         7 Village for over 30 years and raised our three



         8 daughters here.  We love this community and have



         9 done what we can to support it.



        10           I'm quite dismayed that many of the board



        11 members are not in support of extending the contract



        12 of our general manager, Indra Winquest, and by doing



        13 so are basically trying to force him out.



        14           Indra has served IVGID faithfully for



        15 many, many years.  He's a strong manager, respected



        16 leader, and excellent community liaison.  He's been



        17 instrumental in retaining staff through very



        18 difficult times:  A pandemic, a challenging housing



        19 market, et cetera.



        20           I've watched Indra come up through the



        21 ranks at IVGID, always willing to help, listen, and



        22 respond in a quality manner.



        23           Think about the message you're potentially



        24 sending if you cease to support him, to our staff,



        25 to our community, and, yes, even to outsiders
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         1 considering working here, it's not a good one.



         2           I strongly recommend you choose the



         3 alternatives spelled out in Chairman Dent's memo.



         4 Allow Mr. Winquest to continue as general manager.



         5           Thank you.



         6           MS. SEVERANCE:  Good afternoon,



         7 Chairman Dent and IVGID trustees.  My name is Diane



         8 Severance, and I live at 689 Bridger Court, Incline



         9 Village.



        10           I'm here today to support Indra Winquest,



        11 IVGID's general manager, and to urge the board to



        12 continue Mr. Winquest as general manager per his



        13 contract.



        14           Overall, Mr. Winquest is trustworthy,



        15 respectful, ethical, and approachable.  Over the



        16 years, Mr. Winquest has demonstrated strong



        17 organization and time management skills, while



        18 managing a large team.  He has excellent



        19 face-to-face communication, presentation and



        20 leadership skills, he responds well to feedback, and



        21 is an excellent relationship builder.



        22           IVGID continues to enjoy a very strong



        23 financial position, and the community assets are



        24 well managed.



        25           Thank you.
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         1           MS. WHITE:  Hi.  I'm Leslie White, and I



         2 didn't prepare anything formally because I just



         3 found out about this meeting.



         4           But I was very supportive of -- I've



         5 always been really supportive of Indra.  He's been a



         6 wonderful community member and has been very



         7 supportive of Incline Village in general, all of our



         8 programs.  He's one of the nicest guys that I have



         9 ever met working for IVGID.  And I really appreciate



        10 what he's done for our families and for our



        11 children, all of our kid's programs.



        12           I moved here in 1992 with my family, and I



        13 was probably one of the first five or ten members of



        14 the Rec Center.  I'm an avid swimmer.  My kids have



        15 grown up here, and I noticed a difference when Indra



        16 came on board as GM in that it just seems like there



        17 was way more support for all of our children's



        18 programs.  I was a soccer coach.  And I just think



        19 that it would be a terrible mistake to lose him as



        20 our GM.  He's done so much for this community.  He



        21 builds relationships, and by doing that, I think



        22 that he's been able to attain this huge grant.



        23           And he's just been there.  People want to



        24 support him, if they're involved, and if they know



        25 him and just because -- and his efforts to make our
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         1 community better.  And I urge you to be respectful



         2 of Mr. Winquest and let him continue on as GM.



         3           I don't have enough knowledge to



         4 understand what he's been accused of doing and why



         5 this has been decided upon by a couple of the board



         6 members, but I think it's time that we know that, as



         7 a community, we all want to know.



         8           Anyway, that's all I've got to say.  I'm



         9 just very supportive of him, and I hope that this



        10 does not go through.



        11           Thank you.



        12           MS. WOLF:  Holly Wolf, 515 Eagle Drive.



        13           I need to know what you three -- Sara, of



        14 course, is not here -- were thinking when you



        15 planned a board meeting for Friday night at 5:00



        16 P.M., in a room that's way too small, with a topic



        17 that's so volatile in this town?  You couldn't find



        18 to bigger venue?  That Chateau's busy?  How about



        19 the Duffield Theater?  How about the elementary



        20 school?  This is ridiculous having people stand



        21 outside.  Did you think no one would come?  Do you



        22 really think since you've decided to separate from



        23 Indra that the town would calm down?  You were



        24 elected today serve, to serve, the town.  You are



        25 not doing that.  You are carrying out your own
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         1 petty, narcissistic agenda.



         2           Indra leaving is not what the town wants.



         3 You've made this work environment so toxic that



         4 nobody wants to stay, and the board takes no



         5 responsibility for his leaving.  None.



         6           And now we hear you're going to appoint



         7 Mike Bandelin as a temporary general manager.  Why?



         8 He's done such a fabulous job at Diamond Peak.  So



         9 six months from now you can fire him and put a



        10 cooling off clause in his separation agreement too?



        11 So there's no GM, there's nobody at Diamond Peak,



        12 there's no financial person.  What are you three



        13 thinking?



        14           And, Sara, I wish you were here, this



        15 whole debacle started when you lost the Duffield



        16 grant.  And from Mr. Duffield's mouth, it was Indra



        17 that got it, and it was you who lost it.  So no



        18 matter how you try and spin it, this is your



        19 responsibility.



        20           And you're screaming at a family on the



        21 beach?  That could cause a lawsuit in this town.



        22 And calling Child Protective Services, what kind of



        23 person are you?  You're representing no one but



        24 yourself.



        25           And, Matthew, wish you had a backbone to
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         1 corral in these rogue trustees.



         2           And again, I say, morons, we've got morons



         3 on the team.



         4           MS. BERNSTEIN:  Thank you, board.  And I



         5 apologize, I wrote this on an airplane in turbulence



         6 at 3:00 in the morning.



         7           Lisa Bernstein, I've been here, I live on



         8 366 Cottonwood Court.  Thank you for having me on a



         9 Friday night when there's music on the beach, but



        10 I'd rather be here supporting my community and



        11 Indra.



        12           My dad moved us here in 1972.  He was very



        13 affluent in the community.  He was one of two bank



        14 managers that helped put business loans that started



        15 many businesses up here.  He was president of the



        16 Chamber of Commerce, involved in Rotary Club, and he



        17 was on the board and helped the build the hospital



        18 that is up the street.



        19           He sat with many legacies supporting this



        20 community, J. Johnson, Ivan Althouse, Mr. Tiller,



        21 those legacies are rolling in their grave right now.



        22 I'm going to cry.



        23           When I see the word "trustee," the first



        24 part of that word is trust.  I'm having a hard time



        25 with this.  I believe that there are two-thirds of
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         1 this board that are not holding part of the first



         2 word, which is honesty.



         3           As a full-time resident and a witness to



         4 everything that Indra has done to this community,



         5 I'm sincerely devastated at the way the board is



         6 handling is his separation, and I'm actually



         7 embarrassed for my dad.



         8           Is loyalty gone?  Is there someone waiting



         9 to take over that wants control over this community?



        10 Do they have ulterior motives?  Which I wasn't



        11 supposed to say.  Sorry, Bill.



        12           I believe Indra was backed into a corner



        13 and drove into a volatile environment.  Shame on all



        14 of you for doing this.



        15           In 2003, I was privileged to sit down and



        16 have a beer with my former CEO at the Reno Air



        17 Races.  This leader has a philosophy that you take



        18 care of your employees first, and your community



        19 will witness it.  And because of this, it will



        20 create trust with the business and even your



        21 shareholders.  This amazing leader was Herb



        22 Kelleher, CEO of Southwest Airlines.



        23           I don't know what is more important to



        24 this board.  All I'm asking is to just take care of



        25 your people, take care of your community.  A
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         1 majority of our community wants the Herb Kellehers



         2 and the Indras as our leaders, not leaders that are



         3 controlling, bullies, or micromanagers.



         4           Thank you.



         5           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.



         6           I want the people who are trying to recall



         7 our board to understand that we've already compiled



         8 the list of those who filed the petition for the



         9 recall, their names will be made public.  Anybody



        10 who signs the petition, your names will be made



        11 public and on social on media.  It's public record,



        12 public information.



        13           Why would anybody recall the most talented



        14 board members we've ever had?  Well, let me guess.



        15           The first speaker tonight, he hit us up



        16 for $35,000 in a yield study management, three



        17 pages, he plagiarized from a company in Australia.



        18 Joel (inaudible), he's an ex-trustee.  There's anger



        19 in this community that should not be.



        20           Mr. Winquest volunteered to be separated



        21 from this district in lieu of having all the



        22 information, facts of insubordination, giving away



        23 our public facilities, vote rigging, all these



        24 things are documented.  He choose not to have it



        25 become public.  That's his choice.
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         1           You people are here to tell us how



         2 wonderful he is, he may be.  I worked with him for



         3 20 years.  I know him well.  He lied to me.  He's



         4 lied to this community.  He's done things that he



         5 should not have done.  He got himself in many



         6 pickles.  He didn't manage this district in a way



         7 that was beneficial to the people living here.  He



         8 gave away our golf courses to a bunch of private



         9 individuals, most that don't even live here.



        10           Our community can come back together.  We



        11 have leadership that's willing to take eh reins and



        12 correct all the things that are wrong.  But you're



        13 not going to correct it by doing the things you're



        14 doing, trying to protect your own self-serving



        15 interests.



        16           And those people on that petition to



        17 recall, I can go through some of them right now,



        18 they've been getting stuff from our district.



        19           How about $10,000 to give a convention



        20 where our utilities employee goes to learn how to be



        21 a personable person for $10,000.  That's Kay



        22 Shackford.  She'll be speaking tonight telling us



        23 that the pandemic is why Mr. Winquest is leaving.



        24 It's not the pandemic.  It's his behavior, it's his



        25 lack of organizational skills, and his lack of doing
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         1 his job.



         2           I'm asking this community to give this a



         3 chance and watch that our venues become used for us,



         4 not for the world's tourists.  It's a chance, let's



         5 take it.



         6           Thank you.



         7           MS. CARS:  Linda Cars, 625 Lariat Circle.



         8           Within the past five months, the new board



         9 has taken Incline Village in a direction that causes



        10 divisiveness, disruption, and unhappiness to



        11 citizens and to staff.  The hostile environment has



        12 caused the finance director to leave and now GM



        13 Winquest.



        14           The GM has faced hostility from Sara.  You



        15 can see it on her online posts.  It certainly feels



        16 like our GM has been set up for failure by Sara.



        17           Last August, Trustee Dent gave the GM a



        18 solid review and Trustee Tulloch, while campaigning,



        19 gave him his full support.  How is it that



        20 five months into the new board, they are aligned



        21 with Trustee Schmitz, who set him up for short-term



        22 failure without proper due process?  What a disaster



        23 for our community.



        24           On 6/14, the board meeting, there were two



        25 hours of positive public comments about GM Winquest.
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         1 It was a disgrace that at the end of meeting we



         2 learned the GM's departure was happening when



         3 Trustee Dent placed separation on the agenda for the



         4 next meeting without even lip service to the



         5 concerns and wants of the majority of the community.



         6 What other decisions are the three board members



         7 illegally discussing in a non-transparent manner?



         8           For several weeks we've been asking



         9 ourselves:  Who have they surreptitiously decided to



        10 temporarily appoint to the position until such job



        11 can and should be posted?



        12           A-ha.  At the June 8th board meeting,



        13 Cliff Dobler and cohorts, out of the blue -- by the



        14 way, who has loaned Trustee Matthew Dent monies in



        15 2017 and 2022 -- spent his three minutes raving



        16 about Mike Bandelin.  I don't know him yet.



        17           And then our board packet came out



        18 yesterday for June 28th, with Matthew Dent



        19 recommending Mike Bandelin as the interim GM.  So,



        20 who is running our district?  Is it the Board of



        21 Trustees or Cliff Dobler and cohorts?



        22           We have already spoken, my husband and I,



        23 to GM Winquest's successes in prior meetings.



        24           Trustee Schmitz unsuccessfully tried to



        25 blame Indra for the 25 million donation loss which
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         1 GM Winquest had secured.  Mr. Duffield made it clear



         2 this week that he pulled the monies only because of



         3 Trustee Schmitz.  Now you can't face him, so you



         4 terminate him when he is on vacation and have this



         5 meeting.



         6           Sadly but not surprisingly, it appears



         7 that Indra has given up for the sake of his health



         8 and his family.  I would do the same.  We can only



         9 surmise that after he spoke with the three trustees,



        10 Sara, Dent, and Ray, he saw no path forward.  He



        11 should not resign.  He is being forced out.



        12           Shame on Trustee Dent, Schmitz, and



        13 Tulloch.  You individually and collectively should



        14 be ashamed of your behavior and motivations toward



        15 one person, GM Indra Winquest, who has been a



        16 devoted and respected employee.



        17           As trustees, we feel you owe the community



        18 transparency and an apology, apology for moving our



        19 community down a divisive, unknown path.  More



        20 important, Trustee Sara, Matthew, and Ray, you owe



        21 GM Winquest an apology.



        22           Thank you.



        23           MR. RINER:  Dr. Myles Riner, Incline



        24 Village.



        25           Chairman Dent, I practiced emergency
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         1 medicine for 38 years.  I treated close to 100,000



         2 patients.  I'm retired, but I believe I earned the



         3 right to be called Dr. Riner.  And I'll call you



         4 Chairman Dent, if you'll call me Dr. Riner.



         5           I believe one of the reasons why we are



         6 here today, one of the reasons why three of the



         7 trustees have coerced Indra into leaving the GM



         8 position is that Indra was not fully on board with



         9 the idea of eliminating the use of the rec fees to



        10 subsidize the operations of some of IVGID's major



        11 venues, like the golf courses.



        12           Over several months, he indicated to me



        13 that he felt this was a fundamental change to the



        14 entire premise of the general improvement district,



        15 that our community, if they understood this, would



        16 not support it.



        17           When the board first adopted the cost



        18 recovery pyramid methodology, they effectively



        19 eliminated the use of subsidies to keep user fees



        20 low at these recreational venues.  You still act as



        21 if a hundred percent cost recovery target was a



        22 preestablished element of the pyramid method, but



        23 the creators of the pyramid method, in fact,



        24 recommended that communities using their skiing go



        25 through a very detailed analysis of who benefits
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         1 from these venues, including extensive feedback from



         2 the community, before setting these cost recovery



         3 targets.



         4           This is something the board did not do



         5 when adopting these targets.  I believe that much of



         6 the hubbub surrounding the delay in adopting the



         7 proposed changes in the accounting methods,



         8 retroactive adjustments, and financial reporting,



         9 you three trustees and vocal, perpetually aggrieved



        10 supporters demanded traces directly back to the



        11 misapplication of the pyramid pricing scheme.



        12           Even the Moss Adams consultants missed the



        13 serious impact these cost recovery targets would



        14 have on our GID's financials.



        15           In addition to ignoring all the other



        16 benefits that residents besides our golfers enjoy



        17 from having these golf courses in our community,



        18 like the snowshoers, cross-country skiers, sledders,



        19 and dog walkers who enjoy these courses off season,



        20 you completely ignored and ignore the fact that



        21 every business and property owner in Incline and



        22 Crystal Bay benefits from our courses through



        23 enhancement in business incomes and property values.



        24           Thus, the cost recovery targets for our



        25 major venues should, perhaps, been set at 85 percent
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         1 or 90 percent, and not a hundred percent.



         2           The rec fees are, in fact, a good



         3 investment for all of us and a fair way to



         4 supplement the cost of operating these venues, so as



         5 to allow more of our residents to afford to use



         6 them.  Indra understood this, and that's one of the



         7 reasons you made his work as GM untenable.



         8           MS. LARSON:  Debbie Larson.  I've been a



         9 resident of Incline for 25 years.



        10           My husband and I raised our four sons



        11 here.  We've loved it.  We've known Indra throughout



        12 the process, throughout these years, at least



        13 15 years, when he was coaching, when he was



        14 superintendent.  Two of our sons actually worked for



        15 him for parks and rec.  When I helped with Boy



        16 Scouts, we had an issue with the beach clean up, and



        17 Indra met with me and addressed concerns.



        18           What I have learned is Indra is a man of



        19 character.  Doesn't matter what position he's in,



        20 doesn't matter what he's up against, because you



        21 know people will be up against difficult things that



        22 demand character.  When you have character, it's



        23 transferable, cross positions.



        24           You also attract people who are good like



        25 you, you get a staff, you get people who can do what
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         1 truly matters, not serve special interests.



         2           This is such a waste of time on such a



         3 grand scale to try to oust a good person that has



         4 done so much for our community and our children.



         5           Thank you.



         6           MR. MARELICH:  Mark Marelich, Jensen



         7 Circle.



         8           I wanted to speak shortly tonight to



         9 remind everyone here and everyone listening that all



        10 the angst and anxiety felt in the community these



        11 last few weeks, it's mostly because we think a good



        12 person is being wronged.  Whatever Indra's faults



        13 may be -- and you know every GM you hire will have



        14 their own too -- it cannot be overstated that he



        15 cares about his job.



        16           If you ask any business owner today, they



        17 will tell you that finding any employee that gives



        18 even just minimal effort is very hard to get



        19 anymore.



        20           They say that it takes 10,000 hours of



        21 intensive practice to become an expert of something,



        22 Indra's been with this organization since the



        23 bottom, and no question, I would take his countless



        24 hours of experience over some new GM with a master's



        25 degree in whatever.
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         1           Thank you.



         2           MR. SCHULTZ:  Joe Schultz, Putter Court.



         3           I am here to support the board, in total



         4 and individually.  I think some of the protests that



         5 we've heard this evening are based on supposition,



         6 not on facts.



         7           We've heard a number of times how a



         8 hostile environment has been created; I don't see



         9 that.  We've heard talks about the board



        10 micromanaging the employees; I don't see that



        11 either.  I would say that the protests that we are



        12 hearing today is an attempt at micromanaging your



        13 job.



        14           The role of GM is not a popularity



        15 contest.  The GM is supposed to be incredibly



        16 competent in running the employees.  If it were



        17 solely based on popularity, no one would deny that



        18 Indra is a fabulous guy.  I've only been here



        19 six years, I haven't been here 30, but I attend



        20 these things, and feel like I have a sense about the



        21 pulse of the community.



        22           I ran an office of several locations.  We



        23 had an employee who started at the bottom, rose her



        24 way to the top, wanted to be a manager, she did a



        25 good job in all the subordinate positions, we made
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         1 her the manager.  We had a disaster on our hands,



         2 and all the other employees loved her.  It took



         3 quite a while to straighten it out.



         4           So I don't envy you, the position that



         5 you're in, but it is one that you'll have to tackle.



         6           MS. KROLICK:  Good evening, Chairman Dent,



         7 trustees of IVGID.  Gail Krolick, 1410 Tirol Drive.



         8           This is an absolute shame we're here



         9 today.  All of you sitting on this board, and



        10 Trustee Schmitz who is online -- and I understand



        11 why she's online, she saw, as I saw her looking at



        12 the recall outside.  Obviously, she's upset, perhaps



        13 she's scared.  I don't know.  Shake your heads.



        14 Whatever.



        15           My point is it's a shame.  Here we are --



        16 Chairman Dent, I would appreciate if you would look



        17 at me when I'm speaking and show me the courtesy,



        18 but you won't.  You'll continue to do what you do,



        19 and that's ignore to community -- a Friday night at



        20 5:00 P.M., you're hosting a special meeting of



        21 IVGID.  And I'm not even asking -- the agenda item



        22 with GM Winquest, it's an emotional topic.  I'm not



        23 here to talk about our GM.  I'm here to talk about



        24 the votes at this board, this entire -- the majority



        25 of this board has taken the past six months.
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         1           You're now attacking private property



         2 rights.  You go to the Recreation Center where the



         3 value of punch card is now $91.  People aren't happy



         4 with that.  If your property's an LLC, you're



         5 automatically put into a separate basket because



         6 there needs to be further review.  Why?  Not sure



         7 why.  The community would like to have answers.



         8           We sit here tonight, and we all know what



         9 the outcome's going to be, the majority of this



        10 board will to vote to term or GM out, that's your



        11 decision, but your decisions have consequences.



        12           That's why this community is here.  That's



        13 why there's an outcry tonight and for the next 90



        14 days.  A recall's happening, Chairman Dent, on you,



        15 and also on Trustee Schmitz.



        16           And, Trustee Tulloch, with all due



        17 respect, yours is coming too.  July 1.



        18           I didn't start this recall; people came to



        19 me, people asking, "Gail, what should do we do?"



        20           It began with the no vote with Trustee



        21 Schmitz for a $25-million gift for the Duffield



        22 Foundation.  It began then.  The outcry began then.



        23           But this board choose not to listen again



        24 to this community.  Please, maybe this can be turned



        25 around, I don't know, but this time your community
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         1 is angry.  Please listen.  Listen to what your



         2 constituents are saying, because right now, it just



         3 shows you guys just really don't give a flying



         4 fluke.



         5           Thank you.



         6           MR. RITCHIE:  Greetings, board.  Ryan



         7 Ritchie, PO Box 5425.



         8           Again, thank you, as I always say, to each



         9 of you for serving.  This is not an easy task for



        10 any of you.  I appreciate your efforts.



        11           However, it seems that many in the



        12 community are expressing supreme frustration with --



        13 especially three board members, Mr. Tulloch, Chair



        14 Dent, Vice Chair Schmitz, and for good reason, given



        15 lack of transparency about the process of Indra's



        16 resignation.  It appears to many that Indra's



        17 employment may be unjustly coming to an end.



        18           This seems to be an overly strong reaction



        19 to prior discord between several rancorous community



        20 members, which seems to have spilled over and unduly



        21 influenced several of you as trustees.  Shocking



        22 really, but at the same time, not shocking given



        23 your prior unproductive criticism of Indra.



        24           It seems that several members of this



        25 board have failed in their duties.  Most boards I
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         1 know shoulder two primary responsibilities:  You set



         2 strategic direction, and you hire and fire the GM,



         3 in this case.



         4           I won't get to the strategic direction



         5 because we're not really getting there yet either.



         6 The board seems to be failing in that regard so far,



         7 and I'm hopeful that that can change as we have a



         8 couple of new board members.



         9           But to the matter at hand, a responsible



        10 board should be excited about a GM hire.  A couple



        11 of you inherited Indra, so, perhaps, we will forgive



        12 you for not being excited.  Either way, you



        13 inherited his contract.  A board's role isn't really



        14 hire and fire, though, is it?



        15           A board's secondary responsibility



        16 includes supporting and holding accountable any GM.



        17 Support does not mean simple rah-rah for what Indra



        18 does.  I'm not claiming that.  It means fundamental



        19 guidance, mentorship, constructive feedback.



        20           We heard and we see in notes that, Chair



        21 Dent, you provided a very positive review of Indra



        22 not too long ago.



        23           Mr. Tulloch, you too gave support for



        24 Mr. Winquest during your campaign.



        25           I'm wondering, have you identified the
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         1 areas that need improvement for Indra, and have you



         2 established a performance improvement plan?  I



         3 haven't heard anything about that, so that's a



         4 failing right there too.



         5           I'm also open to the idea Indra, perhaps,



         6 wasn't as receptive as you might have liked.  But



         7 that's incumbent on you, each of you, to make sure



         8 that it he is open to your feedback.



         9           Given the vitreal we see from both



        10 community members and from trustees, is it any



        11 wonder that Indra, perhaps, didn't trust that any



        12 feedback wouldn't be constructive, objective, and



        13 supportive in this his role?



        14           What we see instead is the community



        15 trusted Indra.  Yes, in part because is he is in



        16 fact a nice guy.  Many of us experienced great



        17 things from Indra over his 20 years of service to



        18 IVGID.  He has the support of community, but he



        19 didn't have enough of your support.



        20           When we go and flip-flop from a positive



        21 review to summarily dismissing him, that doesn't



        22 seem appropriate without a performance plan.  Please



        23 reconsider your options.



        24           You three do not have the support in this



        25 community in this regard.
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         1           MS. COLVIN:  I'm Kathy Colvin.  I've been



         2 here 40 years.  40.  I beat almost of you.



         3           When I drove in the very first night, the



         4 only thing I saw was a light in the racket club.  I



         5 said, this is not going to work.



         6           I'm very disappointed in the way our



         7 general manager is being treated.  I think he is an



         8 exception to the rule for this area, and for most of



         9 the people he would deal with that come from other



        10 areas.



        11           He is a tremendous, cohesive part of what



        12 this community should be for all of us.  He is



        13 someone who can take a sentence and make it a book



        14 to other people.  He represents us to Los Angeles,



        15 New York, San Francisco, other places that have



        16 general managers, and his face shines to other



        17 people that want to know about this community.



        18           I think the way he is being treated is



        19 absolutely disgusting and absolutely not what this



        20 town represents.



        21           I ask you to reconsider and look what he



        22 has done.  He has a very happy, cohesive employee



        23 staff.  I've checked with several of them, they



        24 really like working under him and like working here



        25 and representing us.  Please think about it, and do
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         1 something that's more positive.  He doesn't deserve



         2 what he's been handed.



         3           Thank you.



         4           MS. SHACKFORD:  Kay Shackford, 891 Donna



         5 Drive, 30-year Incline Village resident.



         6           My comment is addressed specifically to



         7 Sara Schmitz.  I lovingly suggest that should you



         8 vote to authorize the board Chair to execute a



         9 separation agreement with Indra Winquest, your very



        10 next act should be to resign your position as



        11 trustee.



        12           It doesn't matter how nice you are or how



        13 friendly you seek to be or how many times you attend



        14 the Conversation Cafe, according to your own



        15 statements, people need to be judged by the results



        16 of their actions and there should be consequences.



        17           Those of us who pay attention agree that



        18 Indra knows our community inside out, that he put



        19 together a strong team and leads them well, that he



        20 led IVGID and us through the pandemic, that he



        21 encouraged involvement by wealthier members of



        22 community that have greatly benefited our children,



        23 and that he sought to be wise counsel to the board.



        24           And most of us know that he's not been



        25 able to keep the current majority on the board from
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         1 implementing a series of precipitous disastrous



         2 decisions, some of them irrevocable, which will



         3 forever change the character of our community and



         4 not for the better, though he tried to the point



         5 that the current majority on the board was about to



         6 entertain firing him for insubordination.



         7           His sin was seeking to influence the board



         8 toward wise decisions that actually represent the



         9 interests of the community.



        10           Your sin, Sara, was personally causing the



        11 first of those precipitous disastrous irrevocable



        12 decisions.  You voted no on what needed to be a



        13 unanimous yes vote on a $26-million extension to the



        14 Rec Center.  This, in spite of discussions you had



        15 with Indra, and the days leading up to the vote in



        16 which he explained to you the need for unanimity



        17 whether or not individuals might personally prefer



        18 some changes to the design, you voted no.  Your no



        19 vote denied the youth of this community that



        20 extension with all the clubs and activities that



        21 could have had a home there.  And you have refused



        22 to accept responsibility for your action and its



        23 consequences.



        24           I believe, as you say you do, in



        25 responsibility and integrity.  I also believe in
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         1 reciprocity.  So should you vote to authorize the



         2 board chair to execute that separation agreement,



         3 your very next act should be to resign as trustee.



         4 This loving act would keep the board majority from



         5 proceeding with the rest of those precipitous



         6 disastrous actions, would avoid the humiliation of



         7 your being recalled, and might begin to restore your



         8 reputation in the community.



         9           Thank you.



        10           MR. NOLETT:  Chris Nolett, 765 Lakeshore.



        11           I'll make two comments tonight.  The first



        12 comment is in my role as the chair of the IVGID



        13 audit committee.  During the board meeting on June



        14 14th, I heard a number of public comments about our



        15 GM having built the dream leadership team.  That may



        16 be the case in several instances, maybe most notably



        17 Diamond Peak, however, as it related to the finance



        18 team, as one resident recently put it late last



        19 year, the accounting and finance side of IVGID is in



        20 shambles.



        21           During -- our current director of finance



        22 is suddenly resigning, effective July 3rd.



        23 Therefore, beginning on July 5th, the senior



        24 financial leadership team will consist of one



        25 temporary or new employee with less than a week of
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         1 experience at IVGID, serving as our acting director



         2 of finance with both the next two senior positions,



         3 controller and revenue manager, both being unfilled.



         4           As a matter of fact, and not judgment, one



         5 new temporary leader and two open positions out of



         6 the total of eleven can't possibly constitute a



         7 dream team by anyone's standard.



         8           My second remark will be that as a



         9 resident, and it's really for everybody here, all my



        10 friends and neighbors and so on, not so much the



        11 board.  In the context of all the vitreal that is



        12 currently swirling around our community, one recent



        13 behavior must be called out.  I hope that all of us



        14 can agree that doxing anyone is our village is



        15 unacceptable.



        16           On or about Sunday, September 18th, an



        17 employee of IVGID posted on Facebook the home



        18 address of Trustee Schmitz.  This post, and at least



        19 one that followed, encouraged people to drive by her



        20 home, honk, be disruptive, and consider driving



        21 through the front yard and their flower beds.  I



        22 hope it's an easy consensus for all of us to say



        23 that this is totally unacceptable.



        24           Myself and several others, independent of



        25 any input or discussion with Sara Schmitz, discussed
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         1 this is categorically unacceptable behavior.  I've



         2 discussed it with IVGID HR, who has in turn engaged



         3 outside legal counsel to study this matter and



         4 consider what action should be taken against this



         5 employee.



         6           Again, not only is this behavior



         7 unacceptable by an IVGID employee, but to make



         8 matters worse, we pay his salary.  As an unwarranted



         9 courtesy, I've not disclosed this employee's name in



        10 this public comment tonight, but I may well do so in



        11 the next meeting.



        12           I think we all need to take heed of this



        13 event as an indicator that our public discourse has



        14 gone too far, a little over heated, and past any



        15 acceptable boundaries.



        16           Thank you.



        17           MR. WANG:  Good evening.  Mike Wang, 72



        18 Golfers Pass, moved here in 1992.



        19           There's an old saying, "The proof of the



        20 pudding is in the eating."  Let's see how IVGID has



        21 done over the past years.  Let's see how the IVGID



        22 team, the board and the staff, has done.  And to



        23 make this comparison fair, let's look at the



        24 information, the evidence that you included in the



        25 last four years of the annual comprehensive



                                                            32

�









         1 financial report.  That's fair; right?  And that was



         2 documented in audit letters produced by independent



         3 auditors.



         4           It's important to note that the AFCR is



         5 prepared by IVGID staff and BOT approved.  In other



         6 words, the IVGID board approved and endorsed the



         7 AFCR findings.



         8           Let's talk about what they found.  In the



         9 period 2019 to 2022, the independent auditors



        10 concluded, "Based upon the audit that there was a



        11 reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified or



        12 unqualified opinion that the District's financial



        13 states are fairly representative in conformance with



        14 GAP, generally accepted accounting practices."



        15           This is good news.  You want a report that



        16 needs no modification or no qualifiers, and you



        17 received those reports for the last four years.



        18           So I went further.  I went to the last



        19 four years of financial reports, the ones, again,



        20 that you submitted.  They are voluminous in detail.



        21 I prepared a chart, which I will not bore you with,



        22 that provides some salient date of summarizing what



        23 the date is showed.  But I'll, without belaboring



        24 the point, tell you a few things.



        25           Net assets for IVGID went up ever year
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         1 since 2019, from 153 million to 164 million in 2022.



         2 Unrestricted funds increase from 31.8 million to



         3 45.44 million.



         4           In other words, year over year, the amount



         5 of unrestricted funds that can be used to meet



         6 obligations increased.  IVGID was in better shape



         7 year over year.



         8           The general fund balance increased year



         9 over year.  Even better, IVGID retired more debt,



        10 retiring $860,000 of debt -- and don't shake your



        11 head, that's in the audit -- in 2019, and increased



        12 the retirement to 930,000 in 2022.  These are on



        13 your website.  They are extracted directly from your



        14 audit reports, and not even the reports that



        15 IVGID -- not even the text that IVGID staff reports,



        16 but actually the audit reports themselves.  These



        17 are audited numbers by impartial and reputable CPAs.



        18           MR. KATZ:  Good evening.  Aaron Katz, PO



        19 Box 3022.  I have several written statements I



        20 request be attached to the minutes of the meeting.



        21 I've given them to Trustee Tonking.



        22           I'm confused what all of this talk is



        23 about today in support of Indra.  The reason I'm



        24 confused is because Indra sent out a special



        25 announcement on June 19th.  It was a press release
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         1 where he told us he had decided to separate from the



         2 District because it was the right decision for he



         3 and his family.  Not that he was being forced out.



         4 Not that he was being terminated.  I believed what



         5 Indra said.  Now I'm wondering was that the truth.



         6           It would be one thing if Indra wanted to



         7 separate and do what's best for his family and



         8 himself, and I would respect that.



         9           But once the board packet came out, we



        10 learned the truth.  And the truth comes with



        11 strings.  And there's $300,000 or more in the next



        12 year of strings, and that's where I draw the line.



        13 You're either going to separate for the reasons you



        14 stated or you want to extort $300,000 out of us.



        15 And I ask you not to give him the $300,000.



        16           Moreover, Indra has requested that any



        17 disparaging evaluations not be shared with the



        18 public.  That means he wants us to hide those



        19 evaluations, the truth that the public wants.  I'm



        20 against that.



        21           Indra is requesting, furthermore, that he



        22 keep the door open to his rehiring in a scant



        23 18 months.  Well, surprise.  If I add 18 months, it



        24 turns out there may be a new board.  Well, there



        25 will be a new board and new members, maybe, and they
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         1 may be more inclined to the views of some who have



         2 spoken before me than what we have today.



         3           All in all, this is no way, it's a stupid



         4 decision, vote against it, please.  I'm asking you



         5 board members to hold your ground, do not be



         6 bullied, vote what's right, whatever you think is



         7 right, and not be fearful of this pending recall of



         8 Trustees Dent and Schmitz.



         9           Now, if you're going to cave to the



        10 recall, then I've got a problem with that.  I hope



        11 that doesn't happen.  But I'm inclined to sign the



        12 petition for your recall, Trustee Schmitz and



        13 Trustee Dent.  I don't want to do it, but I will do



        14 it if that's what you vote.



        15           So, Mr. whiner Riner, where are you?



        16           Thank you.



        17           MR. WELCO:  Good afternoon, everybody.



        18           I was blessed with the opportunity to



        19 spend the first 21 years of my life in this



        20 community at 560 Dale Drive, and as long as I can



        21 remember, I've known Indra.  When I think of a good



        22 leader, first and foremost, I think of somebody that



        23 should be a man of the people.  And to me, ever



        24 since I can remember, Indra has been the foremost



        25 example of that in my life.
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         1           Every time going through rec league as a



         2 kid playing basketball to him coaching me when I was



         3 in middle school to just being around the Rec Center



         4 and seeing him every single day being cheerful,



         5 being happy, inspiring the community, and driving us



         6 together.  And you can see that, as a good leader,



         7 he unified us because everybody who has come out



         8 here tonight and spoken on his behalf, he brought



         9 all those people together, and you can see the



        10 displacement of him has caused this extreme



        11 division.



        12           I am not very well educated on the current



        13 political situation, but I can speak to Indra as a



        14 leader and somebody kids in this town can look up



        15 to, as one of those kids who grew up looking up to



        16 him, and I can say that recalling him as GM would be



        17 an extreme, extreme mistake.



        18           Thank you.



        19           MR. LARSEN:  Thank you and good evening.



        20 My name is Peter Larsen.  My mother was the



        21 Mr. Larsen that came before me.



        22           Please excuse me, I don't have prepared



        23 remarks today.  Just like Mr. Welco who spoke before



        24 me, I am 24 years old, I've lived in this town my



        25 whole life, and Indra was of my coaches growing up.
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         1           I can't speak to the current politics of



         2 the situation, but what I can speak to is his



         3 character.  This man has been a positive role model



         4 in my life growing up and many of my friends growing



         5 up.  The impact he's had on scouting, this community



         6 as a whole, I think speaks for itself.



         7           I'm happy to come here and just go to bat



         8 for a man of character, and I think everyone behind



         9 me is in the same place.  I am a math teacher.  I



        10 don't think it takes a math teacher to see that the



        11 people here who support him far outweigh those that



        12 don't.



        13           I'm coming here just to go to bat for



        14 Indra because he's done it for me, he's done it for



        15 this community, and I know he would do it again.



        16           Thank you.



        17           MR. PARIS:  Appreciate the opportunity to



        18 come before you and speak.  I was here nine days



        19 ago, and I guess the biggest thing I have to tell



        20 you is three points.



        21           One, I'm just incredibly disappointed that



        22 you haven't chosen to listen to the community.  You



        23 were elected to do just that.



        24           I heard several people this evening speak,



        25 and I want to key in on a couple words.  I heard the
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         1 word "trust," you've definitely lost the trust of



         2 this community.  I've heard the word "process," and



         3 I'm extremely disappointed in the process that



         4 you've allowed to take care of.



         5           I mentioned last Wednesday when I was here



         6 that I worked for the two previous trustees before



         7 Indra.  Both of those guys left.  They left under



         8 some interesting circumstances.  It did not divide



         9 this community anywhere near this, and I call you



        10 out for that.  The way that you've handled this is



        11 just not right.  You could have done a lot better.



        12           And the third point that I would bring up



        13 before I exit this hot seat is that I would ask each



        14 one of you, including Sara behind the screen, when



        15 you get up tomorrow morning and brush your teeth and



        16 you look in the mirror, just do a real gut check.



        17 If you're going to appoint Mike, Mike is a great



        18 man.  Mike has done an excellent job at Diamond



        19 Peak.  I worked with Mike years ago.  You could



        20 absolutely do a lot worse, but I'm asking you to do



        21 a gut check because if you treat Mike the same way



        22 you treated Indra as a whole, if I were you I would



        23 just be embarrassed.  The process that he's gone



        24 through is just debilitating to this community.



        25           Mike does a great job up at Diamond Peak,
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         1 it's one of our better revenue-producing venues that



         2 we have.  Let him do what he's good at doing.



         3           You haven't announced whether or not



         4 you're going to go to a search, whether you have



         5 somebody in your back pocket that you're just going



         6 to appoint.  That's the transparency thing that you



         7 all campaigned on that's been absolutely neglected



         8 in this whole process.



         9           So whatever you're going to do going into



        10 the future, do a gut check and choose the right



        11 person.  And once you choose the right person, you



        12 need to treat them with respect, which you haven't



        13 done.



        14           Those of you that are doing backdoor



        15 deals, using your own personal email to conduct what



        16 you consider to be IVGID business, phone calls



        17 amongst yourselves, that's not right, folks.  There



        18 are laws that prevent that.



        19           There's a reason why you're elected to be



        20 a trustee and work at the board level, up here, and



        21 set policy.  When you get into the weeds, and you



        22 try to direct staff out there in the field, Sara,



        23 that's wrong.  It's not only wrong, it's illegal.



        24           I'll end this with my last 25 seconds with



        25 I'm very proud and honored to put my name on the



                                                            40

�









         1 recall ballot.  Sorry, Frank, I'll admit who I am,



         2 and you can use my name however you want to.  I'll



         3 stand up for my address, my address is 1320 Tirol



         4 Drive.  You want to drive in my front yard, please



         5 be my guest.  You better have a pretty high truck to



         6 get over the brick wall that's in front.



         7           But anyway, I'm putting my name on it, and



         8 I think it's the right thing to do.



         9           MR. LeFRANCOIS:  Michael LeFrancois, 862



        10 Southwood.



        11           I wanted to share my experiences living



        12 and working for IVGID -- living here and working for



        13 IVGID.  When I started here, for a long time IVGID



        14 HR's pitch was live, work, play, and that was me.  I



        15 spent a lot of time in the beach, in the water.  I



        16 was looking to achieving a full ten years with



        17 IVGID, and I fell short of that.  But I was really



        18 striving for it, especially because for a period of



        19 that time, I did not live in the District, and



        20 having access to the beach, for me, was huge.



        21           It was time to move on.  The people above



        22 me all fell victims to the stresses of the board and



        23 that beared on me quite a bit when I decided to



        24 leave.  I feel, especially for employees, that have



        25 retroactively lost their beach access.
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         1           When I first started at IVGID, I was



         2 heavily involved with the effluent pipeline project,



         3 myself and others, and the IVGID engineering



         4 department had solid training in underground



         5 utilities, trenches, pipeline design.



         6           It became clear to me towards the end of



         7 my tenure that the board had little trust in their



         8 own staff, in their own staff's expertise, and is



         9 totally disrespectful to your authority on technical



        10 matters.  This began a revolving door.  I had four



        11 managers in two years.



        12           I've seen this disrespect persist



        13 throughout other district projects, and it's



        14 concerning that certain board members can't trust



        15 their own talented staff in this pattern that's gone



        16 on for at least five years that I've seen.



        17           I'm concerned that replacing staff is not



        18 the solution, and that the board just needs to



        19 adjust expectations.  Driving away your employees en



        20 mass is ludicrous.



        21           I'm a supporter of GM Winquest.  Aside



        22 from all of his accolades, he is here now and a



        23 value to the District.  I hope he's still here.  I



        24 know he is in Mexico.



        25           I don't follow the logic to let him go.
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         1 As an example, from my observations over the years,



         2 it seems like a petty argument starts over $4,000,



         3 that turns into a $40,000 audit, that now is going



         4 to be -- what could be a $400,000 ticket to fix



         5 this.  It doesn't make any sense.



         6           I'm not an accountant and I trust staff to



         7 do their jobs.  I know you all as board members



         8 likely have your heart in this, and I should trust



         9 you to make sound decisions.  We should think we



        10 need to do better.  We should think more in terms



        11 of -- less in terms of who's right and who's wrong,



        12 and that we're just different.



        13           So, thank you for my comments tonight, and



        14 I think we can do better.



        15           MS. MILLER:  Good evening, Trustees.



        16           I really feel you're in a very, very



        17 difficult position.  And I think a large part of



        18 that stems from the process that's dictated by the



        19 State of Nevada, that you have to have reviews in a



        20 public meeting.  How one does that is just beyond



        21 me, and I understand the public wants to know, what



        22 is it?  What was in those reviews that Indra



        23 apparently doesn't want to be made public?



        24           And it seems to me that is the driving



        25 force for this, but, as trustees, this is your one
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         1 employee.  You have the right to let that employee



         2 know where your evaluation is.  I think a lot of



         3 effort went into to try and make it a less



         4 subjective evaluation, but we won't be able to see



         5 that.  It's likely we won't.  Perhaps we will.



         6           But it's just very unfortunate that this



         7 type of review is mandated by the State.



         8           The other thing I wanted to mention is



         9 there have been a lot of comments where people talk



        10 about Indra's likability, and I think he would be an



        11 absolutely wonderful public relations manager, but I



        12 know the reviews are based on much more than that.



        13           Mr. Wong came and spoke about the



        14 financials, but what I think he may not have taken



        15 into consideration, the reason our net position has



        16 increased so much, is because the last few years



        17 we've had this mandate from the prior board to



        18 charge a rec fee, even though we didn't necessarily



        19 have the expenses.  And besides that, we had



        20 budgeted projects in the millions of dollars that



        21 were never executed, as you're well aware.



        22           So, yes, our net position increased, but



        23 only because millions of dollars were extracted from



        24 the property owners unnecessarily.



        25           I do think there's been a lot of progress
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         1 in that, and I don't think this board is getting



         2 proper recognition for doing that; instead they're



         3 being criticized.



         4           The other thing I wanted to mention, yes,



         5 the financials are in disarray, as your own audit



         6 committee member has pointed out, and people who



         7 don't come to these meetings, don't look through



         8 board packets and see the detail and understand



         9 what's happening, all they see is the good, which



        10 there's a lot of, but they don't see the negatives.



        11 And here they are making a lot of noise over things



        12 they don't understand.



        13           Thank you.



        14           MR. WATSON:  Hi.  My name's Rob Watson, I



        15 live on 361 County Club Drive.



        16           I'm here because I do understand things



        17 that affect my property value, and the decision not



        18 to take $26 million and improve our District was a



        19 really stupid decision.



        20           You know, I also have heard that Indra's



        21 review isn't even complete.  I would like to say



        22 there's probably 150 people outside that have a



        23 review for the trustees that are on the recall



        24 initiative, and I plan to support that.



        25           The turmoil in this town is unbelievable.
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         1 And, yes, shame on me, I've only been here



         2 five years and maybe I didn't pay attention to the



         3 politics.  But to hear that there's potentially



         4 backdoor deals, emails using personal emails, texts



         5 amongst three trustees, you know, I don't know if



         6 that's true or not, but if it is, it's a total



         7 violation and it's very unethical.



         8           It's disturbing that the actions of this



         9 board have caused so much unrest in our community.



        10 I've been up in this area of 25 years; I haven't



        11 lived here that long, I was down in Carson City and



        12 ran a business there.  I knew how to take care of my



        13 employees, and it sounds like we have a problem with



        14 taking care of our employees here.



        15           What I've heard is that we've got four



        16 times the vacancy rate, we don't have a controller



        17 position that we haven't been able to fill, we have



        18 a CFO that's leaving, and now we want to



        19 terminate -- and that's right, terminate -- the GM.



        20 And I've heard there's other senior leaders in this



        21 community, employees that are on the docket next.  I



        22 hope that's not the case, but I have seen evidence



        23 of micromanaging at this board level.



        24           I'm on numerous boards, and I've run



        25 businesses.  You got to let your employees do their
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         1 thing where you put them in and give them corrective



         2 action.  I don't know if there's ever been a



         3 corrective action filed with Indra.  I've net met



         4 him, but I've heard a lot of good things about him.



         5           I just hope that you'll rethink the



         6 direction that you're trying to take this community,



         7 because it's really upsetting a majority of



         8 community.



         9           Thank you very much.



        10           MR. PLASTIRAS:  Good afternoon.  My name



        11 is Chris Plastiras, I've been here 44 years.  I live



        12 at 823 Freels.  I have cameras, so feel free to do



        13 what you want.



        14           I own Lakeshore Realty.  Yes, I'm a



        15 realtor.  I'm not speaking on behalf of the



        16 realtors.  I served for 12 years with the North Lake



        17 Tahoe Fire Protection District.  I served on their



        18 board.  And first of all, I would like to thank you



        19 for being here, even if I don't agree with three of



        20 you, you have given the time and the effort and the



        21 commitment.  But I want to share a few things



        22 because so many eloquent speakers have addressed the



        23 matters that I wanted to bring up.  And here's what



        24 I am going to suggest:



        25           First of all, when I took the job, I went
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         1 around and I met the core of the Fire Department.  I



         2 met the employees.  I met them one-on-one, and I



         3 said, "How can we make this a better fire district?"



         4           And the first one I met say, "You know



         5 what we need?  We need advanced life support on the



         6 engines."



         7           I said, "What's that going to cost?"



         8           And they said, "Check, but it's a five



         9 percent pay increase and that means when somebody



        10 has a heart attack, we're ready for them."



        11           And then the next person I talked to said,



        12 "You know what we need?  We need better water



        13 rescue."



        14           As a matter of fact, we were at a board



        15 meeting very similar to this, and one of my very



        16 close friends, I listened to him drown because we



        17 didn't have the proper equipment.  Well, we fixed



        18 that.



        19           What I'm trying to tell you, look,



        20 everybody's got a point, and even though I don't



        21 agree with everybody, you have to make some serious



        22 changes.  You lost an incredibly valuable employee.



        23           The employees that I speak to at IVGID,



        24 they are disheartened, they're feeling that they're



        25 not wanted, that they're not appreciated, and
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         1 they're going to be leaving by droves.  We have a



         2 real problem here, and this need to be addressed.



         3           The next thing I'm going to suggest to



         4 you, please, if you have meeting, don't be afraid,



         5 have it in a venue where everybody could sit and



         6 listen, because we might learn something.



         7           And finally, I would like to say that I



         8 don't know how you're going to fix this because I do



         9 know one thing about this town, they are passionate,



        10 and they don't forget.  So I'm afraid we're going to



        11 lose three of you, and maybe we could have saved you



        12 and maybe you could have done a better job for us



        13 learning from this tragic event.



        14           I thank you for your time.



        15           MS. KNAAK:  Hi.  Yolanda Knaak, Martis



        16 Peak Drive, Incline Village.



        17           First of all, I want to say that recalls



        18 are rarely successful.  The only one I've ever seen



        19 successful was when Governor Gray Davis was



        20 recalled, and Arnold Schwarzenegger, who was very



        21 popular as an actor was on the ballot to replace



        22 him.  Also, recalls are very expensive, and it also



        23 means holding another election.



        24           Please keep in mind that Dent and Schmitz



        25 will be up for reelection next year.  So my
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         1 recommendation is actually a no on the recall.



         2           As far as Indra Winquest, I really like



         3 him, plus I think he has potential.  Although, there



         4 has been unfortunate issues come up, like the golf



         5 course snack bar losing a lot of money for the last



         6 two summers, and that money was, of course, supposed



         7 to balance out the losses of the golf course.



         8           I don't know -- because it hasn't been



         9 made public, I don't know other information in the



        10 complaints about Indra.  It's sad that there was no



        11 one on the board and no consultant brought in to



        12 really help him excel to his full potential.  And,



        13 of course, if it's not too late, I'm always hoping



        14 that -- or I am hoping that could be rectified.



        15           Last year, a consultant was brought in to



        16 help with his evaluation, but somehow it ended up



        17 being a slam Schmitz event, and Indra did not get



        18 any help from that.



        19           So in the next election, please be careful



        20 how you vote.  Thank you.



        21           MS. JOHNSON:  Good evening, trustees.



        22 Sara Johnson, 785 Mays Boulevard.



        23           I appreciate the opportunity to speak with



        24 you today.  I'm a full-time resident and property



        25 owner in Incline Village.  Our family, including my
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         1 three school-aged daughters, all take advantage of



         2 what IVGID has to offer:  Swim lessons at the Rec



         3 Center, skiing at Diamond Peak, summer camps, and



         4 more.  We love being part of this community.



         5           I watched the June 14th board meeting live



         6 stream last week, as I often do, after getting home



         7 from work and after school activities, having dinner



         8 with my family, and getting my children to bed.



         9 Many of us full-time residents are not able to



        10 attend the board meetings due to work and family



        11 commitments, but we are watching and we are



        12 listening.



        13           Today's agenda contemplates executing a



        14 separation agreement with our general manager.



        15 There are many people here tonight to speak on



        16 behalf Mr. Winquest's character.  I would like to



        17 speak on behalf of his performance, as reviewed by



        18 you, the Board of Trustees.



        19           Indra was promoted to general manager in



        20 July on 2020.  His first evaluation as general



        21 manager was September of 2021.  He was rated as



        22 meeting or exceeding the summary core competencies



        23 by all trustees, including Trustees Tim Callicrate,



        24 Matthew Dent, Michaela Tonking, Kendra Wong, and



        25 Sara Schmitz.
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         1           His second evaluation as general manager



         2 occurred on June of 2022.  The format of the



         3 evaluation changed, but Mr. Winquest was scored as



         4 outstanding by three of the five trustees,



         5 Callicrate, Tonking, Wong, satisfactory by Matthew



         6 Dent, and needs improvement by Trustee Schmitz.



         7           The published performance evaluation



         8 demonstrates the general manager's success in



         9 meeting or exceeding the board's expectations, even



        10 while managing through a global pandemic and



        11 unprecedented staff turnover at the District.



        12           Over the past three years, there has been



        13 approximately 25-percent turnover in IVGID staff,



        14 including critical senior positions, such as



        15 director of finance, director of public works,



        16 director of human resources, and many more.



        17           General Winquest is one of the few



        18 remaining staff at IVGID with over 20 years of



        19 experience and institutional knowledge.  That



        20 knowledge is critical to the successful management



        21 of IVGID's recreational -- excuse me -- essential



        22 services to provide clean water for drinking and



        23 fire protection, the collection and treatment of



        24 sewage, and the recreational services that form the



        25 bedrock of our community.
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         1           In summary, you are contemplating



         2 separation with a general manager who has tremendous



         3 community support and has met or exceeded the



         4 performance evaluation expectations of all but one



         5 trustee, Sara Schmitz.



         6           You are considering a decision on behalf



         7 of our community that will cost the District rate



         8 payers more than $260,000.  I consider that



         9 financially irresponsible.  I consider the lack of



        10 due process for performance improvements unwise.



        11           I respectfully request that you fulfill



        12 your performance responsibility as trustees and



        13 scheduled and conduct the general manager's



        14 performance review as soon as possible.



        15           MS. ALBER:  Good evening, trustees.



        16 Dr. Mary Alber.  I live on Allison Drive.



        17           I am a nearly 20-year resident, raised two



        18 kids through the system, and I have, for probably



        19 12 years, been actively working to help the



        20 education system in Incline rise to be excellent and



        21 attract lots and lots of new residents and families.



        22           Right now, we're facing a problem, which



        23 is declining enrollment in our public schools,



        24 causing the District to tell us that we must close



        25 the middle school.  And one of the summary
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         1 conclusions I find is that we are failing as a



         2 community to attract families and keep families here



         3 and make our community state of art for everyone,



         4 including youth, parents, business owners, and



         5 seniors.  We are failing, I would say, as a thriving



         6 community.



         7           And when we came here 20 years ago, my



         8 husband and I thought, what a dream, heaven on earth



         9 to live in Incline Village.  But with the years of



        10 disfunction in IVGID, with the infighting, the



        11 vitreal, the ability to not even want to come to



        12 meetings anymore, we wonder if we made the right



        13 decision.



        14           And I am so grateful for Michaela Tonking



        15 and others who have stepped up to lead this



        16 community in the right direction.  I am, with a



        17 heavy heart, saying that I believe we are going in



        18 the wrong direction by this specific decision about



        19 surprise pulling of the contract for our GM, as well



        20 as failing to accept a major donation to improve our



        21 community for our students at the Rec Center, and



        22 now, we are at risk of not having a middle school.



        23           So with my short remaining time, I want to



        24 suggest -- I hate being in a position of taking



        25 sides, because I'm a bridge builder, and I would
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         1 like to offer that we recover from this incident in



         2 a way that we work together to create an innovative



         3 center for thriving, for innovation, for education,



         4 for work, play, create together, and that the IVGID



         5 board becomes active in the role of bridge building,



         6 rather than creating and supporting the divisiveness



         7 that has been becoming more and more a problem in



         8 this community.



         9           So, thank you for listening.  Please do



        10 the right thing.



        11           MR. ZOOK:  Good evening.  Dwight Zook



        12 (phonetic), 978 Fairway View Court.



        13           I'm only a three-year resident here at



        14 Incline Village, so I'm wondering, is it always



        15 called the IVSO, the Incline Village soap opera?



        16 It's interesting that we're gathered here post-week



        17 from a meeting.  It's ultimately -- most of -- a lot



        18 of the citizens are down on the beach and it's happy



        19 hour right now.  Why are we here on a Friday night



        20 on a weekend?  Really very odd.  Is there something



        21 to hide?  Do you want to minimize the crowd?  At



        22 least I don't see the police officers out there, the



        23 sheriff out there this week.



        24           It's fishy and it's revealed as



        25 underhanded and deemed as shenanigans.
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         1           First of all, I've never met Mr. Winquest,



         2 so I don't know how nice he is.  So, let's see,



         3 collectively, the five of you, sitting here, had



         4 served for elected periods of a total of 16.5 years,



         5 with Mr. Dent leading at a total of seven and a



         6 half, altogether, that is.



         7           And you're presiding over an individual



         8 who has served Incline Village for over 20 years,



         9 with four of those years being as a general manager,



        10 three of them after he was appointed in 2020, one



        11 year prior to that.  So, it's just very odd that you



        12 guys come in here and he's the problem, and he's



        13 been serving this community longer than any of you.



        14           And I understand you're on an audit



        15 committee, Mr. Tulloch, but that's not in a leading



        16 position.



        17           In recent weeks, I've heard from two prior



        18 trustees that they were very supportive of



        19 Mr. Winquest, and one of them actually stated -- and



        20 he served longer and it wasn't Mr. Callicrate --



        21 that Mr. Winquest has been treated fairly poorly.



        22 In fact, he's being screwed.  Those were his exact



        23 words, "He's being screwed by the current Board of



        24 Trustees."



        25           Some of you have interesting backgrounds
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         1 and qualifications for trustee duties.  If any of



         2 you have ever served in fortune 10, 15, 100, or even



         3 200 companies, you would appreciate the ethical



         4 protocols when dealing with an individual's



         5 livelihood as well as their employment termination.



         6 Aside from blatantly and deliberately breaking



         7 established goals, corporate rules, or HR rules,



         8 such as embezzlement or sexual harassment or



         9 competitive commingling, most employment law



        10 supports a series of notices, warnings,



        11 restrictions, or some other probation for



        12 performance shortcomings.  Not meeting your



        13 objectives and your goals is usually handled over



        14 increased training, more observation, and meetings



        15 quarterly.



        16           I do have more to say, and I know I'm



        17 running out of time here.  But the guy's got one



        18 year left, you're going to spend $250,000 on his



        19 salary and whatever you're paying somebody else.



        20 Have you even started a search yet?



        21           MR. SINK:  Hi.  Phillip Sink, 1499 Tirol.



        22           I'm not here to talk about Indra.  I've



        23 never met Indra.  I don't really have an opinion on



        24 Indra.



        25           I'm here to talk about all of us, the body
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         1 politic of Incline Village, and all of you.  You're



         2 supposed to be a representative government.  The



         3 vast majority of public comment I've heard, the vast



         4 majority of people around town, support our current



         5 general manager.  There is a relatively small



         6 majority, who is hostile to most interests of the



         7 town, that is in favor of a change in management.



         8 You might think it's the right thing, but you need



         9 to consider who you're representing.



        10           IVGID is not perfect, therefore, Indra's



        11 is not perfect.  There's a lot to do.  I agree that



        12 the financial books are a mess, they are a problem.



        13           But the citizens of this town see good



        14 value from the venues and from IVGID and from our



        15 staff relative to the property taxes and the fees



        16 that we pay.  The package works.  We're community



        17 minded.  I love Diamond Peak.  I love the Burnt



        18 Cedar pool.  I don't play golf.  I think it's very



        19 silly game, but I don't begrudge supporting the golf



        20 course.  I don't have an issue with it, and most



        21 people don't here either.



        22           So, you're not listening to us.  So let's



        23 talk about who you are listening to.  You're



        24 listening to Mr. Dobler.  He's a very smart guy.  On



        25 his bio, he states he spent a lot of years in
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         1 distress debt investing.  Distress debt investing is



         2 a form of vulture capitalism.  In nature, vultures



         3 are a useful thing.  In capitalism, vulture



         4 capitalists are a useful thing.  They take a dead



         5 thing and they strip the pieces of value off of it,



         6 and they leave the skeleton.



         7           I am a lifelong management consultant,



         8 it's what I do, I can't stop fixing and consulting.



         9 It drives my wife crazy at Thanksgiving because I



        10 consult on making a turkey.



        11           Lifelong vulture capitalists can't stop



        12 killing things and stripping them for parts.  That



        13 is what they do.  None of us can ever change our



        14 stripes.  Is IVGID something you want dead and



        15 stripped for parts?  Because that's the agenda



        16 you're supporting.



        17           Then we can talk about Mr. Katz, a



        18 convicted felon, a vexatious litigant, not my term,



        19 it was in the judgment.  It's a longtime consensus



        20 that convicted felons have lost the right to



        21 participate in civic society.  It just is.  We hear



        22 complaints from him that IVGID employees and the



        23 general manager don't pick up the phone and respond



        24 to his demands.  I suggest for the employees and for



        25 you that when a felon that wants to draw you into a
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         1 lawsuit calls on the phone, hang up.  Don't talk to



         2 him.



         3           Now, let's talk about the board.



         4 Chairman Dent, you're responsible for these meetings



         5 and the conduct of the trustees.  Like I said, I'm a



         6 lifelong consultant, I work with boards and CEOs



         7 everywhere.  I have never seen an effective



         8 organization where the board of directors sits at a



         9 table and has the CEO sit in staff chairs to be



        10 called up like a school kid when you want to talk to



        11 him.  You know who does that?  The Port Authority of



        12 New York and New Jersey, which is among the wasteful



        13 and corrupt organizations I have ever seen.  Don't



        14 be like them, please.



        15           Thanks.



        16           MS. MURRAY:  Leslie Murray, Fairway View



        17 Court, Incline Village.



        18           My goal today is to attempt to change and



        19 enlighten the board on positive ways to interact and



        20 be a champion for the staff that works for Incline



        21 Village.



        22           In my opinion, you are not their bosses.



        23 While you probably are the boss of the GM, you are



        24 not the boss of staff.  Staff has supervisors and



        25 managers, whom I assume have trained the staffers,
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         1 told them what their job responsibilities are, et



         2 cetera.  In my opinion, I would hope that you would



         3 not break that chain of command, and when you need



         4 assistance go through the proper channels.



         5           For over two years, I have heard that



         6 certain board members treat staff poorly, which is



         7 not your role, not your job, and certainly isn't



         8 necessary.



         9           You should be empowering staff to do their



        10 best.  You should be encouraging and working with



        11 them, and together you will see better results.



        12           I read the approved board minutes from



        13 last year where Sara had been completely out of line



        14 with an employee.  First, it's not her job to sit in



        15 a hostess booth and observe an employee.  And when



        16 the employee had to tell a family they could not



        17 enter the beach property, she was correct.  But then



        18 a wonderful and gracious resident offered to sponsor



        19 them into the beach.  They had a Picture Pass card.



        20 What a great and wonderful kindness that that would



        21 do that for this family or four.  A wonderful,



        22 wonderful gesture.



        23           And Sara's unprofessional outburst was



        24 wrong.  Why do you care that they really didn't know



        25 each other?  Your hissy fit in yelling at the
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         1 employee in front of everyone is not something she



         2 should be proud of.  The employee was correct that



         3 she could now allow entry to this young family.



         4           This is an example of acting ugly.  You



         5 need to reconsider, Sara, how you can become a



         6 positive and not negative person who prefers to say



         7 no first.



         8           I'd like to talk about the beach passes.



         9 The board had three choices:  Leave it alone -- you



        10 didn't -- or as you did, ban employee's beach usage,



        11 or you could have had an attorney -- hello -- write



        12 up something that would have an amendment to squash



        13 the made-up, unfounded fears of lawsuits.



        14           You all chose the easy way out, and at the



        15 same time, made sure that you further alienated



        16 staff.  Do better.  Be kind.  Be on the employee's



        17 side.  Be part of the team.  You will get better



        18 results, you all know that from business, because



        19 they just might want to go the extra mile for you.



        20 Continue as you do and nothing good will come of it.



        21           And, lastly, Mr. Dent, I sent you an email



        22 over a week ago, specifically requested a reply, and



        23 you have never even said no, yes, or anything.



        24           MS. TONKING:  Excuse my dirty face.  I had



        25 to jet here straight from work.  And let me say,
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         1 there's no place I'd rather be on a Friday night.



         2 Questionable meeting time and still, look at the



         3 turnout.



         4           I was born in raised here in town, and I



         5 am an ex-employee of the District.  I ended as a



         6 supervisor in the Parks and Recreation Department.



         7           I think I told you well enough last week



         8 why separating with Indra is a terrible decision for



         9 our community.  For you all not to recognize that he



        10 is an invaluable asset to this district and to force



        11 him out, which is what is happening, is beyond me.



        12 But, perhaps, some of you sitting up there, or not,



        13 might know what it feels like to be forced out soon



        14 enough.



        15           To see this board acting out the will of a



        16 small minority in town rather than the greater



        17 community is a shame.  This board is meant to lead



        18 the District.



        19           I want to stay tonight that I stand



        20 wholeheartedly behind Indra and behind the IVGID



        21 staff.  They are and have been the true leaders of



        22 this District, not you.  And it is about time you



        23 figure that out and make the needed changes.



        24           Tonight is an incredibly sad night.  I'm



        25 lucky, because as my friend in mentor, I'll still
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         1 get to have Indra's presence in my life.  To this



         2 community that raised me, I'm absolutely devastated



         3 that most of you are going to miss out on the impact



         4 that this man can have.



         5           To Indra, thank you for your 20 years of



         6 service.  You truly deserve a round of applause.  We



         7 as a community appreciate you.  We are so proud of



         8 you, and if so decided, we will greatly miss you.



         9           Thank you.



        10           MR. DALTON:  My name is Jack Dalton, I



        11 live here in Incline for ten years now, almost,



        12 since I retired as a physician.  But I'm Jack Dalton



        13 here, not a doctor anymore, I'm retired.



        14           What is interesting here is that the



        15 people -- this is about the third or fourth time



        16 where people show up.  I have never seen before --



        17 I'd say when we were at the Chateau, I was probably



        18 at 50 percent -- I mean, I was probably at



        19 75 percent since '17.  Since I've been here,



        20 probably about half, and I've complained to the --



        21 for the last couple of years that we should be at



        22 the Chateau.  For those who ask why we're here, this



        23 is the third meeting that we've had that's here, and



        24 we have -- there's a wedding tonight.  Why it's on



        25 Friday night, I don't know.
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         1           And then the other is thing Sara has some



         2 medical issues with her surgery, that hasn't come



         3 out either.



         4           Now the next thing is, not only we haven't



         5 seen people here, I've talked to a lot of people,



         6 and what is amazing to me, how little they know.



         7           And these people here, we're not running a



         8 popularity contest; we're running a competency



         9 contest, and that's not what we've seen.  I think



        10 the easiest thing to do is to look at the effluent



        11 pipeline.



        12           Now, they -- the previous head of the



        13 board said -- and he was apparently the person



        14 talking -- "I didn't know it was going to be



        15 $73 million."



        16           In '17, it was 17.  Then there's a lot of



        17 mismanagement here financially, I'm not saying



        18 personally, I'm saying financially.  We need to



        19 clean it up.



        20           And thank you for the audit committee,



        21 which is headed up by an experienced person, which a



        22 previous trustee said, "What do we need an audit



        23 committee for?  They don't serve any purpose."



        24           Well, that's not true.  Even the miracle



        25 or the oracle of Omaha was saying we have -- that's
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         1 Buffett, he happens to be from Nebraska, where I'm



         2 from, and New York, but this kind of audit



         3 committees that we used to have doesn't measure up.



         4           So, I appreciate what the board is doing.



         5 I totally support it.  We're not running a



         6 popularity contest, we're running a competency, and



         7 hopefully we'll have it.



         8           MR. MILLER:  Appreciate your time.



         9 Charlie Miller, Incline resident, ten years.



        10           Last week or couple of weeks ago, I came,



        11 and I prepared a statement.  Tonight, I'm just going



        12 to ad lib, for what it's worth.



        13           Mr. Dalton, appreciate your comments



        14 because I didn't know where I was going.  I want to



        15 tell you that not all of us are at a position to



        16 come here every two weeks and be able to digest all



        17 this.  We have kids, we have jobs, we have other



        18 activities that we need to be.



        19           So just because we're not here, every



        20 meeting, screaming at people here doesn't mean we



        21 don't care.  Because we elect our officials --



        22 apparently we went wrong last time -- to represent



        23 us.  Right?  And we made a big problem this last



        24 time.



        25           And I'm talking to you, Ray --
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         1 Mr. Tulloch, Mr. Dent, Ms. Schmitz, major mistakes,



         2 and hopefully that's reversed.  I'm disappointed in



         3 you guys.



         4           Indra has come so far in his career with



         5 the District.  And I challenged him when he first



         6 took on the GM job, and he has stepped up.  He knows



         7 the budget, upside down.  He pushes back when he



         8 needs to.  He's the right man for the job.



         9           And it concerns me that you want to remove



        10 him, you want to put Mr. Bandelin in the position,



        11 and I have great respect for Mr. Bandelin, but I



        12 have great respect in his position, not as a general



        13 manager.  So I feel like you have an ulterior motive



        14 and a different plan of where you want to go, and I



        15 don't know what it is.  And I hope I don't have to



        16 find out.



        17           We're pushing out someone who has worked



        18 hard here, for 20 years, has the District's best



        19 plan, and he's committed to it.  You guys insult him



        20 biweekly.  It's ridiculous.



        21           You complain that we have too much money.



        22 That we -- so we should be improving things.  Right?



        23 Let's do the beach house, let's do the effluent



        24 line.  The effluent line was cutting edge.  The



        25 reason it hasn't gotten done is because the
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         1 engineers left because they were getting brutalized



         2 by this board and the people.



         3           Yes, Mr. Tulloch.  Fair enough.  Fair



         4 enough.  Yeah.



         5           CHAIR DENT:  You can have an extra



         6 ten seconds.



         7           MR. MILLER:  I see the clock.  Thanks.  I



         8 appreciate you investing in the clock.  This is



         9 ridiculous.  Keep Indra.



        10           Thank you.



        11           MR. LYON:  Jim Lyon, 3rd Creek.



        12           I've had 44 years experience as a leader



        13 and manager, as an officer in the Army, and 24 years



        14 in the defense industry, including management



        15 training.  One of the hardest tasks I've ever had to



        16 do myself was firing a very wonderful person,



        17 subordinate, and several of the managers themselves.



        18 But because they failed in their management roles,



        19 it was more important -- which was more important,



        20 it was necessary take that kind of action.



        21           This town, this district should not be



        22 used as an OGT program for its general manager.  As



        23 wonderful a person and leader as Indra Winquest is,



        24 and I agree he is, I have witnessed and attended



        25 numerous Board of Trustee meetings where the general
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         1 manager was directed by the board to provide it with



         2 specific reports, information, all different types



         3 of financial or operations management, and



         4 information in subsequent meetings, and it was not



         5 provided.



         6           It is obvious to me that a large number of



         7 the speaking residents here tonight and other



         8 meetings are either ignorant or chose to ignore



         9 these repeated shortfalls, which have been



        10 documented in the GM's performance reviews in the



        11 past.  And I'm confident it would have been in this



        12 year's review.



        13           There is also an ignorance of the review



        14 and approval process that the board does with the



        15 general manager as far as improvement or goals, and



        16 so people seem to think that you're just making this



        17 up without ever talking to him or giving him



        18 guidance or anything.



        19           I want to commend the board for doing the



        20 difficult job that you're deciding to do, whichever



        21 way it's going to go.  I don't know what it's going



        22 to be, but I trust it will be in the best interest



        23 of the improvement district.



        24           CHAIR DENT:  That will close out public



        25 comment in the room.  Is there any participants on
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         1 Zoom?



         2           MATT:  There is.  First one is Mr. Bill



         3 Durka (phonetic).



         4           (No response from Mr. Durka.)



         5           MATT:  Mr. Durka, if you wish to speak,



         6 please hit star six or take yourself off mute.  If



         7 you would not like to speak, please say "pass" for



         8 the public record.



         9           MR. NELSON:  We can go to the next caller



        10 and circle back to Mr. Durka.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, let's go on the next



        12 caller and circle back.



        13           MS. NEWMAN:  Linda Newman.



        14           I applaud this board for your outstanding



        15 commitments to improving our district's governance.



        16 You are professional, qualified, committed, and



        17 passionate in serving our community and fulfilling



        18 your fiduciary responsibilities.  Under Chair Dent's



        19 leadership, I have seen the elevation of standards



        20 for boar courtesy and discussion, as well as the



        21 board majority intent upon increasing financial



        22 transparency and accountability, improving



        23 compliance with Open Meeting Laws and public records



        24 request, making real progress on the effluent



        25 pipeline, along with responding to our citizen's
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         1 concerns.



         2           It is unfortunate that a former board, a



         3 Facebook administrator, and others have weaponized



         4 social media to mobilize wide-spread discontent with



         5 two of our most organized, hard working, and



         6 prepared elected trustees.



         7           Through selective facts and uninformed



         8 opinions, strikingly false accusations and



         9 allegations have been rendered.  Individuals intent



        10 upon presenting accurate and documented information



        11 have been bullied with rants and pseudo facts.



        12           This is not the first time this has



        13 occurred.  The model of political assassination is



        14 with true blue facts.  I had hoped that the carnage



        15 from these vile tricksters would have put an end to



        16 more of the same; it hasn't.



        17           Annually, our board holds a public



        18 performance review of the general manager.  Last



        19 year was a travesty when a hired consultant wrote



        20 those reviews and submitted his interpretation



        21 rather than his historical precedent of those



        22 reviews actually being written by each trustee.



        23           This year, the GM chose not to have his



        24 performance publicly reviewed, and determined, in



        25 accordance with his contract, to separate from the
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         1 District.



         2           Apparently, some believe he didn't want to



         3 leave, and it is the fault of trustees.  Others



         4 believe he should stay and trustees who don't



         5 approve of his performance should be removed.



         6           Contrary to social media posts, the board



         7 does not serve at the pleasure of the GM.  We elect



         8 our trustees.  The GM is appointed and reports



         9 directly to the board.  Despite this, a minority



        10 want to use a recall to invalidate the will and



        11 votes of the majority.  Despite this, also want to



        12 nullify the fiduciary duties of our trustees to



        13 ensure that our district is competently and



        14 professionally managed.



        15           Not long ago, a mob stood up to support GM



        16 Pinkerton, and verbally demonized a well-respected



        17 trustee who immediately resigned while Pinkerton



        18 stays.  What followed under the two previous chairs



        19 was an almost completely disfunctional government



        20 without internal controls and a pile-up of very



        21 expensive consequences and liabilities.



        22           MR. DOBLER:  This is Cliff Dobler, 995



        23 Fairway.  I never mentioned it, but I'm also a



        24 30-year resident of -- my wife and I -- Incline



        25 Village.
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         1           I wasn't going to speak about anything



         2 tonight, but when my name comes up and I hear crazy



         3 things said about me, I get a little bit perturbed



         4 about it.



         5           First of all, not about me, but about this



         6 fellow that talks about the great financial



         7 statements.  If he only read the report and



         8 subsequent reports behind the opinion, the auditors



         9 have stated for the last three years that there's



        10 been material weaknesses in internal controls.



        11 Internal controls are one of the big issues of good,



        12 complete audits, and I'm now glad that Chris Nolett



        13 is the chairman of the audit committee.  He has



        14 great experience in that, and I think he'll get a



        15 good finding that we have to get our internal



        16 controls in order.



        17           Then the second thing that I kind of found



        18 amazing is at the last meeting, I gave a statement



        19 congratulating Mr. Bandelin for doing a good job at



        20 Diamond Peak, because he certainly did to do a good



        21 job, and somehow that's been construed that I



        22 secretly went to the board and asked Mike Bandelin



        23 to be interim the general manager, which I didn't



        24 do.



        25           So I think that's pretty bad that a person
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         1 would come out and make an accusation like that,



         2 when all I was doing is congratulating a person for



         3 doing a good job.



         4           And then we got the suede shoe guy with



         5 the suit on that considers that my life in distress



         6 debt that I worked for almost 20 years, that I'm a



         7 vulture, and I strip them down naked.  Well,



         8 actually, if they knew all the borrowers I had,



         9 which was probably about 300 of them and it was all



        10 commercial property, I helped every one of them.  I



        11 gave them appropriate discounts, put them back on



        12 their feet, got them straightened away, had them



        13 work their projects, and eventually they were able



        14 to pay me off at less-than-par value.  Of course I



        15 bought it for much less than that from the stupid



        16 banks.  But at any rate, I didn't hurt anybody.  I



        17 never foreclosed on anybody, I never did any of



        18 that, and I feel blessed about it because I did



        19 quite a good job, in my opinion, on helping people



        20 get back on their feet.



        21           So that suede shoe guy that just spoke,



        22 with the blue suit, he doesn't even know what he's



        23 talking about.



        24           That's all I got.  Good night.



        25           MR. ABEL:  Good evening, Trustees.  This
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         1 is Michael Abel.



         2           My comments this evening reflect my



         3 efforts to discourage the efforts by Tim Callicrate



         4 and others to recall our trustees.  We had an



         5 election last year, we do not need to disrupt our



         6 community to benefit the ego of a disgruntled



         7 ex-trustee who illegally tried to run for a fourth



         8 term last year.



         9           Fellow citizens, give these five folks the



        10 time and space to do their job.  For first time in



        11 years, we have a proactive Board of Trustees, who is



        12 trying to make IVGID better, and more responsive



        13 entity that delivers real results to citizens and



        14 taxpayers.  I see a spirit of mutual respect and



        15 cooperation among all five of our trustees that will



        16 benefit the entire community.



        17           Unlike Tim Callicrate, Chairman Dent has



        18 shown respect for his follow trustees as well as the



        19 public, even when nasty insults are thrown his way



        20 like this evening.  The criticism of this board has



        21 been vacuous of facts and replete with



        22 misinformation and outright lies.  This board is not



        23 selling our venues as has been suggested by some.



        24 Let's look at some of eight achievements of this



        25 board in six short months.



                                                            75

�









         1           Number one, after years of false



         2 starts and bogus initiatives like home location and



         3 slip lining, the replacement of the effluent



         4 pipeline is actually a (inaudible.)  This is a giant



         5 achievement, and it's only taken six months.



         6           Number two, the board has cut the rec fee



         7 that has been over-collected, yes, over-collected by



         8 prior boards to the tune of $12 million.  Every



         9 parcel owner in Incline Village will have extra



        10 money in their bank account this year.  And, yes,



        11 folks, you can buy an extra rec pass if you need



        12 one.  The $91 is not coming out of your hide.



        13           Number three, Trustee Schmitz spearheaded



        14 a functioning audit committee with superb voluntary



        15 services of two CPAs to oversee IVGID finances



        16 and reports.



        17           Number four, the board has prevented



        18 potential legal encroachments on our beach deed by



        19 demanding a written opinion from an outside



        20 attorney, who is entitled to beach access.



        21           Number five, the board has pressed our



        22 money-losing venues to deliver a proper account of



        23 sales and develop internal controls.



        24           Six, the board has diligently worked to



        25 make access to our golf courses fair to all
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         1 residents our communities.



         2           Seven, the board has demanded that



         3 contracts brought to the board by management have



         4 completed and accurate exhibits, clearly defined



         5 scopes of work, and proper, accurate contracting.



         6           And finally number eight, the board has



         7 adopted a cogent public records request policy and



         8 review process.



         9           MR. WHYMAN:  Andrew Whyman, 170 Village,



        10 resident of Incline Village for 20 years.



        11           During these 20 years, I'd like to think I



        12 did what I could to participate in an enriched



        13 communal village life.  My efforts included building



        14 out library amenities and activities, starting and



        15 leading a local speaker's program at the college,



        16 and building a senior's Conversation Cafe, still



        17 going strong these many years later.  I even ran for



        18 IVGID board once, a bracing experience I still



        19 recall with, frankly, mixed emotions.



        20           Now I am troubled by the turn our



        21 quasi-regulatory GID has taken.  There are profound



        22 differences between for-profit corporate



        23 organizations and non-profits.  These range from



        24 purposes, their reasons for existing, and their



        25 approaches to finances.
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         1           It's not at all clear that the board



         2 understands these distinctions.  And



         3 misunderstanding can and does produce deep fracture



         4 lines between board policies procedures and staff.



         5 Think about that.



         6           I rise tonight to support the continued



         7 employment of Indra Winquest as the general manager



         8 for IVGID.  I haven't spoken to Indra about this,



         9 and given what has transpired in the last two years,



        10 and particularly the last six months, I am not at



        11 all sure it would be wise for Mr. Winquest to



        12 continue working for the District.  Obviously, that



        13 is only up to him and the board.



        14           But I will say this:  Indra is a good



        15 person who cherishes the opportunity to try and



        16 benefit the entire village community, men and women,



        17 republican and democrats, wise people and idiots.



        18 The outpouring of support for him is testimony to



        19 this truth.



        20           Here's what I don't fathom, what I've been



        21 unable to understand.  Indra is a smart enough



        22 person to be a general manager of IVGID.  Assertions



        23 by some of the community and on the board that he



        24 simply doesn't understand finances, doesn't present



        25 the requisite skill set to deliver sound, economic
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         1 proposals and follow through on them strikes me as



         2 peculiar.



         3           If this board demands a certain strain or



         4 standard of economic policy, it should first and



         5 foremost be consistent with how non-profit



         6 organizations work and what makes them work



         7 effectively and efficiently.  Once that is



         8 accomplished, Indra and his staff should be given



         9 amply sufficient time to implement those standards



        10 in a caring, supportive environment.  To do less is



        11 a dereliction of duty.  Frankly, it's not clear to



        12 me that this board is capable of growing that



        13 supportive environment, but I hope to be proven



        14 wrong.



        15           In summation, this board has created a



        16 badly fractured community, a mess.  While there are



        17 some who continue to support this board, there's a



        18 broad coalition of angry, aggrieved residents who do



        19 not.  What the board does about it is obviously up



        20 to you.  As for me, I wholeheartedly support the



        21 continued employment of Indra Winquest, one hundred



        22 percent.



        23           Thank you.



        24           MS. WELLS:  Hi.  Kristy Wells, Incline



        25 Village resident.



                                                            79

�









         1           I know the people that work with Indra



         2 adore him as the GM.  He has deep ties to the



         3 community that have benefited us when it comes to



         4 fundraising and recruiting.  Does that necessarily



         5 mean he is a great manager?  Absolutely not.  With



         6 that said, those (inaudible) should absolutely be



         7 accounted for in any review that takes place.



         8           The Board of Trustees and Indra know if he



         9 is performing well against these goals that have



        10 been set, assuming they were both reasonable and



        11 obtainable, and unfortunately until any of that is



        12 made public, it leaves a lot of room for



        13 speculation.  And with that speculation comes a



        14 potential to harm a man's reputation.



        15           I say this as I review Indra's goals that



        16 have been online, and actually have -- I will just



        17 say, there's a lot of room for improvement.  They



        18 are not written in a measurable and trackable way.



        19           So, my request to the board is if you



        20 shall request and demand a certain level of



        21 professionalism and/or the ability to exceed certain



        22 expectations, you need to actually do a better job



        23 of making those goals measurable and trackable.



        24           I feel like this is an area where the



        25 Board of Trustees has failed.  The board has done
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         1 nothing to stifle the Indra-is-being-fired rumor for



         2 the past couple of months, and due to this, you have



         3 all created a toxic workplace that has demoralized



         4 the staff.



         5           The Board of Trustees is wholly



         6 responsible for this, especially for the divisive



         7 commentary that has taken place in our community and



         8 the current state of chaos inside of IVGID.  This is



         9 the reason several key personnel have quit.



        10           Who would absolutely want to work in this



        11 kind of environment?  I know if I was being



        12 micromanaged on a day-to-day basis, I would actually



        13 tender my own resignation.  I would tender my



        14 resignation with the hopes that I would actually get



        15 a very lovely severance package.



        16           I think it's very important for the



        17 community to know that only reason Indra will



        18 receive a severance package is because the board is



        19 actually asking for his termination, and that he's



        20 going to sign a severance agreement that will then



        21 mean that neither party can disparage one another,



        22 and with that, Indra can go off for the next year,



        23 spend his payroll, which is fantastic.  Congrats,



        24 Indra.



        25           And now the board that talks about being
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         1 financially responsible and very -- it's very



         2 important for you to be the trustees and



         3 the stewards of our budget, are actually spending



         4 another $280,000 to pay a GM that will not be



         5 providing services while we actually have to pay



         6 another individual to provide those same



         7 responsibilities.



         8           Anyways, I'm just going to say what the



         9 conclusion here is that I would just like to make it



        10 known that the spin cycle going on around the notice



        11 of Indra pending a resignation is actually false.



        12           MATT:  Caller 4644, you may need to hit



        13 star six to unmute yourself, or please say "pass"



        14 for the public record if you do not wish to make a



        15 public comment.



        16           (No response from caller 4644.)



        17           CHAIR DENT:  We'll give him a couple more



        18 seconds.  Caller, if you can hear us, please hit



        19 star six.



        20           All right.  It doesn't look like there's



        21 any response.  That will close out initial public



        22 comment.  Let's move on to item D.



        23 D.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA



        24           CHAIR DENT:  Any questions, concerns with



        25 the agenda?  All right.  Seeing none, the agenda is
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         1 approved.



         2           We have been going for just under two



         3 hours.  Let's take a ten-minute break.  We will



         4 resume at 7:05.



         5           (Recess from 6:55 P.M. to 7:05 P.M.)



         6           CHAIR DENT:  All right, guys, we are back.



         7 It is 7:05.  We're going to move on to item E,



         8 general business.



         9 E.  GENERAL BUSINESS



        10      E 1.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly



        12 approve the Board of Trustees' Chair to work with



        13 and execute a separation agreement at the request of



        14 General Manager Indra Winquest, while placing him on



        15 a paid administrative leave, pending formal



        16 separation.  This is coming from myself, requesting



        17 trustee Chairman Matthew Dent, to open up --



        18           Josh, before we open up, during public



        19 comment or right before public comment -- and I do



        20 sit up here with my phone in airplane mode, but I



        21 did turn my phone back on during the break.  General



        22 Manager Winquest did sent a text, and Trustee Noble



        23 has verified this, but I will read you what he said:



        24           "If you want to say something



        25           for me, here you go.  I'm sorry



                                                            83

�









         1           I'm unable to attend the



         2           meeting, but thankful for all



         3           the community support.



         4           "My only request is that



         5           everyone is respectful of staff,



         6           board members, and fellow



         7           community members."



         8           That was General Manager Winquest's quote.



         9           Josh, would you like to -- actually before



        10 we do, I just want to touch on one thing that was



        11 brought up on several public comments and several



        12 emails that I've responded to.  The intent was to



        13 hold this meeting on Thursday at six o'clock, that



        14 was scheduled, and then -- or that was anticipated



        15 to be scheduled.  And then it came to our attention



        16 that Monday became a holiday, which made it



        17 impossible to hold the meeting on a Thursday with



        18 how many days we have to give notice.



        19           Then we went to Friday at 5:00 P.M.  All



        20 the board members were asked if they could attend



        21 and have the meeting at 5:00 P.M. on Friday, and I



        22 didn't hear anything from any of the board members



        23 as far as having at a different time.



        24           Legal counsel, Mr. Nelson, do you mind



        25 just reviewing the item and getting us up to speed
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         1 with how we're here?



         2           MR. NELSON:  Yes.  The item in the agenda



         3 packet starts on page 3, of course, it's the only



         4 action item before you this evening.



         5           Mr. Winquest's employment agreement is



         6 currently set to expire at the end of next fiscal



         7 year, June 30, 2024.  Pursuant to that contract,



         8 Mr. Winquest receives annual performance evaluations



         9 from the board, and his performance evaluation for



        10 this year was previously scheduled for June 14th.



        11 That review, as mentioned during public comment,



        12 remains in draft form.



        13           That being said, Mr. Winquest has



        14 individually discussed his general performance with



        15 each trustee, while ensuring that he doesn't relay



        16 any of the conversations with individual trustees



        17 with other trustees to avoid any Open Meeting Law



        18 issues.



        19           Based on those discussions, Mr. Winquest



        20 is asking that the board consider a mutual



        21 separation or the separation agreement, which is



        22 outlined in the packet.



        23           I won't speak for Mr. Winquest as to his



        24 feelings on the item.  I would just refer both the



        25 board and the community to the statement that Chair
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         1 Dent read, as well as Mr. Winquest's statement from



         2 himself, which is page 6 of the packet.



         3           If the board does decide to move forward



         4 with the item before you this evening, it would be



         5 to approve a term sheet, the terms of which are set



         6 forth on page 5 of the packet, and to allow myself



         7 and the Chair to negotiate a formal separation



         8 agreement with Mr. Winquest.  This separation



         9 agreement would not come back to the board; the



        10 Chair, as proposed, would have the authority to



        11 execute that.



        12           I did want to note and clarify that this



        13 is a mutual separation, it is not a voluntary



        14 resignation by Mr. Winquest.  In addition, it is not



        15 a termination for cause.



        16           If the board does decide to move forward



        17 with a separation as outlined in the term sheet, I



        18 would request that you consider placing Mr. Winquest



        19 on paid administrative leave, paid pending execution



        20 of the agreement, as Mr. Winquest is currently on



        21 vacation.



        22           Mr. Navazio is currently serving as acting



        23 general manager and would be available to do so



        24 subject to his own upcoming vacation until the



        25 June 28th board meeting.  As mentioned, as the board
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         1 saw, there is an item on that meeting for you to



         2 consider in acting general manager appointment.  I



         3 would note, of course, that that item is not



         4 necessary if the board doesn't move forward with the



         5 separation agreement this evening.



         6           I did want to note the alternative,



         7 because I think that helps give a little bit of



         8 context to what the board's considering.  If you



         9 decide not to move forward with the separation



        10 agreement this evening, then Mr. Winquest will



        11 remain as general manager, and I would encourage the



        12 board to schedule his performance evaluation, to



        13 move forward with that, we could get that scheduled



        14 as soon as one of July board meetings, and



        15 Mr. Winquest's contract would remain unmodified and



        16 absent further action by this board, would expire



        17 June 30, 2024.



        18           Happy to answer any questions.  Thank you.



        19           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.  I want to thank



        20 Trustee Noble in this process.  Trustee Noble and I



        21 have chatted quite a bit and been a part of this



        22 negotiation with General Manager Winquest, so thank



        23 you for your part.



        24           I will open it up to the board.  Any



        25 questions, comments?  I'm going to go to Trustee
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         1 Noble.



         2           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I want first start out,



         3 provide a little bit of a clarification.  On Monday,



         4 I believe Trustee Schmitz held a meeting at



         5 Crosby's.  In response to one question, she



         6 mentioned that the board Chair, Trustee Noble,



         7 General Manager Winquest, along with legal counsel



         8 had been working together for a few weeks to



         9 formulate a separation agreement.  She stated that



        10 on Monday.



        11           The first meeting that we had was the



        12 prior Wednesday, and then there was, as you just



        13 mentioned, a flurry of discussions back and forth



        14 after that, but it's not something that, at least I



        15 have been a part of for weeks leading up to.  In



        16 fact, until the board materials came out for the



        17 June 14th meeting, I was under the impression that



        18 we were doing the GM evaluation.  I had submitted my



        19 evaluation the previous Monday, pursuant to the



        20 requests by our HR director at the board meeting



        21 before that.



        22           And I've been preparing to recommend and



        23 advocate for a one- to two-year extension of



        24 Mr. Winquest's current contract, based on his



        25 performance as a general manager.
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         1           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Point of order.  Point



         2 of order.  We are not -- I just want to clarify that



         3 we are not talking about his contract renewal or



         4 performance review; correct?



         5           MR. NELSON:  That is correct, but I



         6 believe that Trustee Noble is just writing some



         7 context for his discussion.



         8           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Yeah, all in context.



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Continue please.



        10           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  And so as soon as the



        11 board materials came out, I was concerned.  And then



        12 alerted by General Manager Winquest that he would



        13 like me to participate in discussions of a



        14 settlement agreement, which I begrudgingly accepted



        15 and offered -- I agreed to do.  That is not where I



        16 think we should be going.  I think it is a grave



        17 mistake by this board to terminate Mr. Winquest's



        18 contract.



        19           However, it appears that there are three



        20 board members that want to move in a different



        21 direction.  And if the board -- the majority of the



        22 board wants to move in a different direction, then I



        23 am in support of the separation agreement.



        24           I had asked to see the other evaluations,



        25 to try and get an idea where things were, because
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         1 there's been no information.  I was correctly told



         2 that that would, potentially, be an Open Meeting Law



         3 violation if the board were to go back and decide to



         4 do a GM evaluation.  I don't think that is a



         5 worthwhile endeavor, unless board members are



         6 willing to agree to an extension.  I don't think



         7 that's enough, though, either.



         8           There's -- it's no -- everybody knows that



         9 there's been a strained relationship between Trustee



        10 Schmitz and General Manager Winquest.  It was my



        11 understanding that they were working through that,



        12 but, apparently, that is not the case.



        13           Trustee Schmitz does a very good job, her



        14 attention to detail, I've never seen anybody with



        15 that type of detail; however, the level of



        16 micromanaging that I've seen as a result has just



        17 made that relationship unworkable.  And unless this



        18 board was willing to do that extension as well as



        19 corral Trustee Schmitz's and have her act as a



        20 trustee and not micromanage both General Manager



        21 Winquest and the senior management, I don't think



        22 it's worthwhile.



        23           So, I will support the separation



        24 agreement.



        25           MR. NELSON:  And just a reminder, we have
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         1 not provided notice of considering any trustee's



         2 character for this, so would request the board focus



         3 on that.



         4           So the board's aware, Mr. Winquest did



         5 waive notice, subject to approval as to the items



         6 that are before you.



         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Yes.  And I would like



         8 to speak in offense of that statement because --



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?



        10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Yes.  I would like to



        11 speak in offense of that statement because nothing



        12 has ever been brought to my attention relative to



        13 any specific examples or micromanagement, and I find



        14 it inappropriate, for here at a board meeting that



        15 is supposed to be discussing a separation agreement,



        16 for that subject to have come up.



        17           If that's a subject that we want to have



        18 come up as a board, then we can agendize that topic.



        19           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I'd love to agendize --



        20           CHAIR DENT:  Hold on.  Hold on.  Hold on.



        21           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  -- it for the July meeting



        22 to discuss your micromanagement.



        23           MR. NELSON:  Trustee Noble has the ability



        24 to request an agenda item.  If that's the end of the



        25 conversation, then we'd request we turn back to the
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         1 item before the board.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Okay.



         3           TRUSTEE TONKING:  I hope everyone can bear



         4 with me, because I have a lot to say.  This is going



         5 to be a little bit.  I have a lot to say to the



         6 trustees, to our community, our staff, and Indra.



         7           I want to be clear that when I refer to



         8 the board in my statement, I'm referring to both the



         9 boards I sat on and myself as a figure, if that.



        10           I was raised here in Incline Village. I



        11 was raised by many of you sitting in this room and



        12 many of the people who get to watch on live stream



        13 and other people get to be enjoying their Friday



        14 night.



        15           I never once thought I'd sit in this seat



        16 having to face this decision.  This is an incredibly



        17 hard vote for me to make.  In my mind, GM Winquest



        18 is extremely qualified for his position.  Like all



        19 of us, he has and will have weaknesses, however,



        20 what he's accomplished for IVGID in his role as



        21 general manager shows that his strengths far



        22 outweigh those, and I'm going to speak a little to



        23 them.



        24           Indra managed the District through



        25 multiple boards, COVID shutdowns, extreme fire
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         1 seasons, and labor shortages.  GM Winquest has hired



         2 and trained an invaluable senior leadership team,



         3 understands the inner workings of each department



         4 across the District and consistently meets with



         5 members of the community to find compromise.



         6           GM Winquest has acquired money for the



         7 effluent pipeline, recreation center, and skate and



         8 ballparks.  He worked with consultants, auditors,



         9 and staff to update over ten financial policies.  He



        10 made changes to Ordinance 7, a project that has been



        11 delayed for many years.



        12           Additionally, during his time as GM, he's



        13 completed the Burnt Cedar pool project, bocce ball



        14 courts, Mountain Golf Course, phase 1, ballparks,



        15 tennis center pro shop, Rec Center locker rooms and



        16 restroom renovations, the first phase of the



        17 effluent pipeline, Slot Peak and Crystal Peak



        18 waterlines, to name a few.



        19           GM Winquest managed to do all this through



        20 what I would call some turbulent boards, all of



        21 which I've been an active member of, a board that I



        22 believe micromanages, and at times, even violates



        23 their own policies.  There are times that board



        24 members overstep their scope and give individual



        25 direction to staff and the GM.
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         1           As a board, we have attacked employees,



         2 business, and parcel owner benefits.  We have



         3 completely overstepped our role as a fiduciary board



         4 and instead are acting as an operational one.  We



         5 are all guilty.



         6           As I sit in this chair, I think of the



         7 advice I'd give Indra as a friend.  I would tell him



         8 that perhaps this is not the best place for him, as



         9 this board has completely changed the trajectory of



        10 the District and does not treat him like the asset



        11 he is.



        12           However, since I sit in this chair as an



        13 elected official, I have to consider what is best



        14 for the community that elected us.  Boards make



        15 leadership changes all time, and I respect and



        16 understand that.  However, separating from GM



        17 Winquest is the wrong choice for this district, I



        18 believe.



        19           I wish my vote tonight could be to renew



        20 the GM's contract and let the community decide in



        21 the next trustee election if they want to keep or



        22 let go of GM Winquest.  Let that be a platform



        23 people run on.  However, since this is not an option



        24 at this point, it's impossible that my vote tonight



        25 can reflect both the needs of our district, as well
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         1 as needs of somebody I truly respect and admire.



         2           Beyond this vote, though, I'm concerned



         3 about something much bigger.  We no longer have a



         4 financial director, a controller, and quite possibly



         5 a GM.  We don't have leadership.  We're a young



         6 board, Chair Dent has served the longest, and the



         7 rest of us, less than four years of experience on



         8 this board.



         9           We're extremely fortunate that we have



        10 staff that understand this district and the



        11 community and allow us to rely on them.  But I worry



        12 we will continue to make short-sided decisions that



        13 will have long and large impacts.



        14           It's our job to lead the District, and



        15 it's Chair Dent's job to lead us.  We all need to



        16 step up.  I'm asking us, how are we going to lead



        17 the community through this, and how are we going to



        18 gain their trust again?



        19           We should not be having a meeting next



        20 week because this is no longer business as usual.



        21 There should be only one agenda item and that item



        22 is how we plan on moving forward as a board, and



        23 what direction we are going to give this district.



        24 Because, quite frankly, at this moment, we are not



        25 functioning as a board.
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         1           We need communication between ourselves,



         2 community, and staff, we need community forums



         3 before large decisions are made, we need leadership



         4 for this board, and we need awareness of our role in



         5 this community.



         6           And that's all I have to say.



         7           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  My comments are brief,



         8 and hopefully you can understand me.



         9           I've heard many community members speak



        10 and write eloquently about how General Manager



        11 Winquest has had a positive impact on them and their



        12 families.  His career growth in the District has



        13 been remarkable.



        14           I've not spoken with GM Winquest regarding



        15 his preference on a potential settlement agreement.



        16 I know Trustee Dent, Trustee Noble, and our legal



        17 counsel have spent many hours working with GM



        18 Winquest to get us to this point.



        19           I'm hearing conflicting messages as to the



        20 desires of the GM, and want this clearly to be his



        21 decision.



        22           Therefore, I support the Chair moving



        23 forward with a potential separation agreement and



        24 placing the GM on paid administrative leave during



        25 this process, however, I want to be abundantly clear
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         1 that the GM has the option not to sign it.



         2           From what I understand, a separation



         3 agreement is what he feels is best for himself and



         4 his family, so I, therefore, am supportive.



         5           I want to be clear that I would prefer to



         6 go through the performance review process, however,



         7 I will respect the GM's decision.



         8           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Unlike my colleagues, I



         9 haven't got several page, preprepared speech.  I



        10 haven't come here with preordained -- I haven't come



        11 here with -- I actually feel kind of slighted with



        12 all these illicit board meetings with trustees have



        13 been taking place; I've been left out of the loop.



        14 I feel kind of slighted here.



        15           So just to correct for anyone who thinks



        16 there's been some sort of clandestine and I've been



        17 using personal emails, I do feel offended by that.



        18           I'll also be up front:  I'm a baby boomer,



        19 I'm not millennial or gen Z or something that's



        20 driven purely by feelings. I'm driven by the facts,



        21 the fact that come out here.



        22           I hear lots comment from the community.



        23 I'm almost beginning to wonder if half the community



        24 is bipolar.  First it's, you're not telling us what



        25 is happening, you're appointing somebody else.  Then
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         1 next breath is, do you know what you're going to do



         2 next?  Is Mr. Bandelin not good enough for people?



         3 I don't know.  I have no idea.  I hear all these



         4 different things.  I hear all this, first you're



         5 micromanaging, then next, you're speaking to staff.



         6 Which is it?  It sounds like were damned if we do



         7 and damned if we don't.



         8           I hear an awful lot of things, hearsay,



         9 from Facebook, oh, yes, these things have happened.



        10 One public comment actually said, oh, yes, this is



        11 monitored by the board.



        12           Not that I'm aware of.  The only place



        13 that claim was on Facebook.  I try to avoid social



        14 media in that respect, because it's -- all it is is



        15 encouraging the mob mentality, it appears.



        16           I hear things about this board has



        17 introduced the pricing pyramid.  Strange.  My



        18 understanding, the pricing pyramid was introduced by



        19 Mr. Winquest, not by this board.  This board is also



        20 following the pricing policy as passed by the last



        21 board.



        22           I'm not here to election year -- or to



        23 election year on behalf of people or election year



        24 on behalf of people who want to try and replace



        25 existing trustees, that's not what I'm here for.
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         1           I did say on the campaign trail I would



         2 take input from everyone, and I have taken input



         3 from everyone.



         4           I understand Mr. Winquest wants a



         5 separation agreement.  If that's not the case, I'm



         6 not aware of it.  When I spoke with Mr. Winquest,



         7 this was his expressed wish.  As far as I'm



         8 concerned, Mr. Winquest still has a year left to



         9 serve on his contract.



        10           I don't know about most of the audience,



        11 but having spent a long time in corporate life, I've



        12 never had a one-year guaranteed contract.  The most



        13 I've ever seen in corporate life is maybe three to



        14 six months.  I certainly haven't seen anyone with a



        15 two-year guaranteed, and I don't see anything in



        16 Mr. Winquest's contract agreement that specifies



        17 two years either.



        18           We've also heard, well, why don't you do a



        19 performance improvement plan?  That would be good.



        20 However, you can't do a performance improvement plan



        21 without doing the performance review, and my



        22 understanding is Mr. Winquest has requested not to



        23 go through the performance review.  To me, that's



        24 kind of a catch-22.  I'm not sure how we can do it



        25 both ways.
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         1           As I say, I didn't have a prepared speech,



         2 so I'm just reading off some notes.



         3           I had another public commenting saying,



         4 we're a non-profit.  Well, maybe that was a Freudian



         5 slip.  We're not.  We're a general improvement



         6 district.  We're governed by Nevada Revised



         7 Statutes, not by how people would like us to be, not



         8 as an HOA, as some people to try to claim that we



         9 are, and some people claim they've been told from



        10 the BOT real estate, oh, yes, we're based on HOA,



        11 and we can guarantee all these things long term.



        12 That's not the case.  We're a general improvement



        13 district, governed by NRS.



        14           I think, yes, I think the doing a



        15 performance review in public is a pretty horrific



        16 thing to do, unless you have a board that just wants



        17 to pat you on the head for everything.  I don't



        18 think that benefits anybody.  If you're going to do



        19 a performance review, you've got to be realistic



        20 about it, warts and all.  I've had plenty of them



        21 going both ways.



        22           I've also heard that I'm purely



        23 controlled, I'm just going along by other board



        24 members, or I'm controlled by another member of the



        25 community.  Maybe you should talk to my wife, she'll
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         1 tell you I'm pretty hard to control that way.  I'm



         2 pretty independent minded.  I think you've seen that



         3 in some of my votes.



         4           Unlike the previous board, it's not always



         5 the same three-to-two vote or four-to-one vote.



         6 I've made various votes against the rest of board.



         7 I also accept board responsibility.



         8           I've heard this said, oh, we're a



         9 disfunctional board.  I don't actually believe that.



        10 I've worked in several different boards.  If every



        11 board member is just singing the same tune, you'll



        12 get too many people where the whole purpose of a



        13 board is to have lively debate and actually consider



        14 all aspects.  Unfortunately, due to the Open Meeting



        15 Laws, it's very difficult for us to do that.  That



        16 is a frustration I find, but, yes, it's something



        17 we've got to abide by.  We can't speak to more than



        18 one trustee about a particular thing.



        19           It would be great if we could meet in



        20 camera and thrash out some of these things



        21 beforehand.  That would be wonderful.  We can't.



        22           I've also heard claims that, yes, we're



        23 very profitable.  Well, yeah, just keep



        24 over-collecting taxes.



        25           I've heard our financial statements are
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         1 wonderful.  I haven't heard any mention of the four,



         2 five years now of material weaknesses been



         3 identified in the independent audit.  I think let's



         4 put the whole picture out there, warts and all, and



         5 that's the way I'm looking at it.



         6           I haven't come to any predetermined



         7 decision.  I respect Mr. Winquest.  If he wishes to



         8 separate, I respect that.  If Mr. Winquest disagrees



         9 with the direction of the board -- every case I've



        10 come across that in corporate life where the CEO



        11 disagrees with the board, it's up to the CEO to make



        12 his decision whether he's there to serve at the



        13 pleasure of the board or whether he wants to run his



        14 own agenda.  I'm not suggesting that is what's



        15 happening here, but I think we need to be realistic.



        16           I respect Mr. Winquest for asking for the



        17 separation agreement.  I've got to go by his wishes.



        18 Unless somebody can demonstrate to me that that's



        19 not his desires, I've got to respect his desires.



        20           Thank you.



        21           CHAIR DENT:  I'll just say I've been



        22 talking through this with General Manager Winquest,



        23 I want to say, for more than two weeks, I don't know



        24 if it's a few weeks, but we had a lot of phone



        25 calls.  We've definitely -- Dave's been on several
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         1 phone calls, attorneys have been on several phone



         2 calls.  There's been a lot going on, and I don't



         3 think this is easy for anybody, whether you agree



         4 with it or disagree with it.



         5           And I'll just say, are there areas where



         6 General Manager Winquest can totally improve?  Of



         7 course.  We all can; right?  And has General Manager



         8 Winquest served us to this point?  Some can argue he



         9 has, and some can argue he hasn't.



        10           I -- the fact of the matter is the general



        11 manager did request this item, contrary to what



        12 Facebook tells you.  I did bring this item forward



        13 at the request of the general manager.  I didn't do



        14 it at the request of anybody in the community.  I



        15 did it at the request of the general manager.



        16           I will just say that in negotiating this,



        17 we've had several conversations with the general



        18 manager.  I believe we've handled this process in a



        19 very professional manner, and I think it's time for



        20 the board to make a decision if we'd like to move



        21 forward with this process or not.



        22           So, if there is no further discussion, I



        23 will entertain a motion.



        24           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I would move to authorize



        25 the Board of Trustees' Chair to work with and
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         1 execute a separation agreement with General Manager



         2 Winquest consistent with the draft term sheet, while



         3 placing him on paid administrative leave, pending



         4 formal separation.



         5           CHAIR DENT:  A motion's been made.  Is



         6 there a second?



         7           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll second the motion.



         8           CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and



         9 seconded.  Any further discussion by the board?



        10           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have a question.  The



        11 general manager does have the option not to agree



        12 with this; is that correct?  Is my understanding



        13 correct?



        14           MR. NELSON:  That's absolutely correct.



        15 Until there's a formal, signed separation agreement,



        16 it's not binding on either party.



        17           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Thank you.



        18           CHAIR DENT:  Josh, do you mind speaking to



        19 the next steps, just so the board and the --



        20           MR. NELSON:  Yeah.  Assuming this motion



        21 is approved, then Mr. Winquest will remain on



        22 administrative leave until we're able to finalize



        23 and execute a formal separation agreement, pursuant



        24 to the terms that were set forth in the term sheet



        25 on page 5 of the packet.  Upon the date of that
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         1 execution, he would be separated from the District.



         2           CHAIR DENT:  Any further discussion by the



         3 board?  Seeing none, I call for question.  All those



         4 in favor, state aye.



         5           TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.



         6           TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.



         7           CHAIR DENT:  Aye.



         8           TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.



         9           CHAIR DENT:  Opposed?



        10           TRUSTEE TONKING:  No.



        11           CHAIR DENT:  Motion passes 4/1.



        12           That will close out general business item



        13 E 1.  Moving on the item F, final public comment.



        14 F.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT



        15           CHAIR DENT:  Do we have any public comment



        16 from anyone in the room?



        17           MS. PITTMAN:  Hi.  I'm Linda Pittman.



        18           All that I would like to ask of you is --



        19 first of all, I'd like to recognize the fact that



        20 being on a board is a challenging job.  I served on



        21 boards and I've answered to boards, and just want to



        22 say thank you for your service, all of you, because



        23 I do believe you're here for the best interest of



        24 our community, even though you have your



        25 disagreements.
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         1           What I would like to ask is that going



         2 forward, if there's anything you can do to help this



         3 community, perhaps, mend from this rift.  If you can



         4 find a way to, perhaps, communicate in a way that



         5 the public can understand some of these decisions.



         6           I'm not going to say that I've been to a



         7 lot of these meetings, but I came here so I could



         8 hear both sides, and it would be nice if we could



         9 have a little better understanding of what's taking



        10 place and why it's taking place so that we can,



        11 maybe, still the waters a little bit and turn the



        12 temperature down.  I think it would be for the



        13 benefit of our entire community.



        14           Like I said, I would like to thank



        15 everybody who has served on this board because I'm



        16 sure you're here with the best interest of the



        17 community, though you may have very different



        18 opinions.



        19           MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright.  Crystal Bay.



        20           You know it's really sad to listen to the



        21 people who spoke tonight with so many things that



        22 they said that were just wrong.  I mean, there were



        23 just lies, there's things that were innuendos or



        24 hearsay, and they're speaking as if they're facts.



        25           This board had a very difficult decision.
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         1 It was a mutual agreement or agreement from



         2 Mr. Winquest to separate.  There's issues that we



         3 don't know about that we can't speak about because



         4 we haven't heard or seen them, but the board has.



         5           These issues have to be dealt with by a



         6 board that is concerned about our community.  If



         7 there are things going on that should not be going



         8 on -- and I've identified an awful lot of them



         9 myself and brought them to the board and to the



        10 public, I get a lot of pushback from people who are



        11 guilty of contributing to the illegal acts,



        12 unbelievable acts, that are taking place in our



        13 community.



        14           Mr. Winquest knows about these things, and



        15 he has done nothing to stop these things.  And they



        16 balloon to a point where you have to to do



        17 something.  You've got to take action, you've got to



        18 stop this stuff, and the board had no other choice.



        19           We actually have people coming before the



        20 board and saying that the beaches have been taken



        21 away from the employees.  It's insane.  If you don't



        22 take the beaches away from the employees, what are



        23 you going to tell the people in Crystal Bay who



        24 don't have access?  They don't care about the people



        25 in Crystal Bay.  They're letting people in Reno use
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         1 the beaches.  It's a violation of the beach deed.



         2           You have an ex-trustee, Gail Krolick,



         3 coming up and saying somebody stole their money



         4 because she only has $91 on her punch card.  The



         5 most insane thing I've ever heard in my life.  It's



         6 your money they're taking and giving you back.



         7 They're not taking anything from you.  You have more



         8 money in your pocket.  But she doesn't get it.  I



         9 mean, she's a trustee, can you imagine her being on



        10 this board and she doesn't even get that simple



        11 concept?  Unbelievable.  I don't know where else to



        12 go with that.



        13           You have people coming out that are saying



        14 things about other citizens in our community that



        15 are totally untrue.  Character assassination left



        16 and right.  And who are these people?  What do they



        17 have in all this?  Why are they doing this?  Why?



        18 Why do they keep saying things that are not true



        19 about people in this community who are working very



        20 hard to bring about change?



        21           Mr. Noble, I think it's very



        22 unprofessional to attack another trustee during a



        23 meeting like this.  I think that was so



        24 unprofessional.  And the term "micromanage," I think



        25 originated with you, and I feel sorry for you.
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         1 That's not the case.  They're managing our district,



         2 not micromanaging it.



         3           So, I'm sorry Mr. Winquest is gone.  He



         4 built his own little castle --



         5           CHAIR DENT:  Thank you, Mr. Wright.



         6           MS. WONG:  For the record, Kendra Wong,



         7 864 Donna Drive.  I apologize for not being there in



         8 person.  I feel sick, so I don't want to pass it



         9 along to everybody else.



        10           I'm extremely disappointed in IVGID, and



        11 that this community is going to lose Indra.  Indra



        12 has dedicated his career to this community and has



        13 publicly stated numerous times he wants to stay



        14 here.  For anyone who believes that this was Indra's



        15 decision, you're seriously deluded.



        16           It is the majority of this board that is



        17 running him out.  Dent, Schmitz, and Tulloch, this



        18 is on you.  Your mismanagement over the last



        19 six months has not been what this community wants.



        20 You're pushing Indra out because he stands up for



        21 the community and what we want.



        22           What is your plan?  You're down two senior



        23 staff members, you have no finance leadership.  Who



        24 do you think will want to be the next GM after



        25 hearing the support Indra had in this community?
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         1           It's time for you to recognize that the



         2 board is the problem, not our staff.  Your lies and



         3 actions continue to prove that you are out of touch



         4 with this community.  You talk about fiduciaries and



         5 doing what is best for the community, well put your



         6 money where your mouth is and resign from the IVGID



         7 board immediately.



         8           MR. MINER:  Good evening.  This is Richard



         9 Miner, Tony Court.



        10           Absent the publication of the preliminary



        11 details of the required annual review of the general



        12 manager's performance, one must assume that Indra



        13 Winquest's request for a discussion of a formal



        14 separation agreement pursuant to his contract rather



        15 than continuing on with the annual performance



        16 review was made because Mr. Winquest believed it



        17 would be his own best interest for the details of



        18 the review to remain private.



        19           Sadly, former trustees have stirred the



        20 pot for their own benefit, and instead of working to



        21 craft solutions with current board members, have



        22 instead decided to inflame passions by creating



        23 false equivalencies in Mr. Winquest's supposed



        24 defense.  Without ever knowing what Winquest's



        25 performance review may have documented, they
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         1 immediately launched into an ill-advised movement to



         2 recall at least two trustees who have been at the



         3 forefront of the quest for the now-documented need



         4 for fiscal responsibility and accountability on the



         5 part of IVGID management.



         6           If it is truly Mr. Winquest's belief that



         7 separation is the best course of action for him and



         8 his family and that a mutual non-disparagement



         9 understanding would be in the best interest of both



        10 parties, one would think that Winquest himself would



        11 abhor the efforts to recall any of the IVGID



        12 trustees who believe they have only had the best



        13 interest of this community in mind by demanding



        14 adherence to agreed-upon performance goals for all



        15 IVGID employees.



        16           At the same time, the outpouring of



        17 community support for the man that Indra Winquest is



        18 and has been has demonstrated his personal



        19 relationships with community members, young and old,



        20 and it's commendable and praiseworthy.



        21           But it should not and must not be confused



        22 with whether he has fulfilled his agreement with the



        23 Board of Trustees or achieved his performance goals



        24 set out for him in writing and otherwise.



        25           If you are listening to this tonight,
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         1 Mr. Winquest, please call off the dogs of war who



         2 are fomenting further community strife and division,



         3 supposedly on your behalf, but in actuality want to



         4 settle old scores and advance their own personal and



         5 political interests.



         6           Thank you.



         7           MR. MILLER:  Charlie Miller, Incline



         8 Village.



         9           I'm happy to follow up behind that last



        10 gentleman.  The past performances for Mr. Winquest



        11 have been satisfactory.  This whole process, as I've



        12 kind of tried to understand, between the three board



        13 members trying to initiate this thing and General



        14 Manager Winquest, is kind of mind boggling for me.



        15 They want him out, the three of them.  Okay?



        16           You would think they would give him the



        17 evaluation and let that play out, but to go to them,



        18 and of course Mr. Winquest is trying to find his



        19 best way out, and I can't blame him.



        20           This fiscally responsible board is going



        21 to blame it on him that he wants to leave.



        22           CHAIR DENT:  Charlie, I don't know if you



        23 can hear us, but we can hear you.  Your clock's



        24 still running.



        25           (No response from Mr. Miller.)
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         1           CHAIR DENT:  Matt, can we go to the next



         2 public comment, please.



         3           MR. ABEL:  Hi.  Michael Abel, 20-year



         4 Incline resident.



         5           I want to let the board know I reached out



         6 to Indra last week to help quash this recall effort,



         7 which is going to come to nothing because in Nevada,



         8 the success ratio in these things is exactly



         9 two percent.  Two percent.  So, it's a foolish



        10 effort that will continue to divide or community.



        11           Also, some comments were made today about



        12 this process being done in secret.  I just want --



        13 and Josh can verify this, but to my knowledge, the



        14 only things that IVGID can keep in confidentiality



        15 are employee contacts, litigation -- ongoing



        16 litigation, and union negotiations.  Everything else



        17 is public, so this matter, it's not unusual that a



        18 lot of the information is being held privately.



        19           The next thing I want to ask is for the



        20 community to downgrade some of the hyperbole that



        21 has been thrown around.  I just want to give a



        22 couple of the words that been thrown around about me



        23 and others on Nextdoor and some of other websites.



        24 One of the words used was "terrorize."  I was called



        25 as being among the "angry eight" or the "dirty
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         1 dozen" or the "cowardice" was my name, or that the



         2 board were a bunch of "morons."



         3           You know, I think it's about time to amp



         4 down some of the hyperbole that's been spoken in the



         5 community, I'm certainly in favor of that, and I



         6 never resort to those kind of personal attacks



         7 myself and wish that the rest of the community would



         8 abide by those rules of normal civil behavior.



         9           I applaud the board's efforts this



        10 evening.  I applaud the board's efforts on an



        11 ongoing basis.  Keep up the work.  I know you guys



        12 are being thrown a lot of swords at you, but I think



        13 you're doing a pretty good job and keep it up.



        14           Thank you and good evening.



        15           MS. CARS:  I do not have a three-hour



        16 prepared -- a three-minute presentation that I put



        17 in earlier, but I am offended by these people that



        18 keep calling us idiots.  We are very smart.  Most of



        19 us have run businesses.  We know what's going on.



        20 You're not pulling the wool over our eyes.  I'm



        21 sorry.



        22           It's hard to really think that the people



        23 that are most disparaging, that I've been talking to



        24 to whole time, might come and say, how are you



        25 letting this person demoralize an employee?  These
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         1 are the people that have been doing it.  But now



         2 they're asking for peace, and they're asking for



         3 everybody to work together.  That's an admirable



         4 goal, but what they have done to a human being, and



         5 he has been mismanaged, and I think we've all gone



         6 and spoken -- we've spoken to staff.  We're not



         7 talking out of our heads.  We're talking from facts,



         8 we're just not telling who we've spoken to because



         9 that would be a breach of our confidentiality.



        10           But after Sara voted no -- I was new here



        11 and my husband was -- we said, "What is going on?



        12 How could someone turn away $26 million?"  And we've



        13 been doing our homework for months.



        14           So we're not talking hot air to these



        15 people who think we are, we are not dumb.  We want



        16 to see the community run well.  We'd like to see the



        17 trustees be more responsive, but we're going to be



        18 watching you very closely -- and it isn't only Cliff



        19 Dobler and Mike Abel who are going to be watching



        20 the numbers now.  There is a group of community



        21 citizens that are not going to let them get away



        22 with this because we're going to be watching too and



        23 helping make the community run better.



        24           Thank you.



        25           CHAIR DENT:  Any other public comment?
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         1 Seeing none, that will close out final public



         2 comment, and we move on to adjournment, item G.



         3 G.  ADJOURNMENT



         4           CHAIR DENT:  It is 7:51.  We are



         5 adjourned.



         6           (Meeting ended at 7:51 P.M.)
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